

Province of Saskatchewan

Saskatchewan

Public Accounts

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 1981

UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA

DEC 30 (33)

GOVERNMENT
PUBLICATIONS

Volume 2

Detail of

Budgetary Expenditure –

Consolidated Fund

Budgetary Expenditure — Saskatchewan Heritage Fund





CA2 SA FN P11 1981 V.2

Public Accounts

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 1981

Volume 2

Detail of

Budgetary Expenditure —

Consolidated Fund

Budgetary Expenditure —

Saskatchewan Heritage Fund

Contents

Consolidated Fund Detail of Budgetary Expenditure

	Page
Agriculture (Ordinary Expenditure)	
Agriculture (Capital Expenditure)	
Attorney General	56
Consumer Affairs	66
Continuing Education	68
Co-operation and Co-operative Development	80
Culture and Youth	83
Education	109
Environment	118
Executive Council	125
Finance	
Finance - Interest on Public Debt - Government ShareShare	
Government Services (Ordinary Expenditure)	
Government Services (Capital Expenditure)	146
Health	150
The Highway Traffic Board	169
Highways and Transportation (Ordinary Expenditure)	173
Highways and Transportation (Capital Expenditure)	
Industry and Commerce	
Intergovernmental Affairs	235
Labour	238
Legislation	
The Local Government Board	
Mineral Resources	254
Department of Northern Saskatchewan (Ordinary Expenditure)	
Department of Northern Saskatchewan (Capital Expenditure)	
Office of the Rentalsman	287
Provincial Auditor	
Provincial Library	
Provincial Secretary	
Public and Private Rights Board	295
Public Service Commission	
Public Service Superannuation Board	
Revenue, Supply and Services	300
Rural Affairs	305
The Saskatchewan Research Council	
Social Services	
Surface Rights Arbitration Board	
Department of Telephones	
Tourism and Renewable Resources (Ordinary Expenditure)	
Tourism and Renewable Resources (Capital Expenditure)	
Transportation Agency of Saskatchewan	
Urban Affaira	201



Public Accounts

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 1981

Erratum

On page 377 in Volume 2 under Health, Contractual Services of \$567,000.00 should be shown as grants, therefore the following should be substituted for Health.

Health

(\$2,913,500.00)

Grant to the University Hospital — Capital

Total – Health......\$ 2,913,500.00

n s

.

OF ALL.

Saskatchewan Heritage Fund Detail of Budgetary Expenditure

	Page
Resources Division	
Ordinary Expenditure:	
Finance	374
Mineral Resources	374
Provincial Development Expenditure:	
Agriculture	375
Agriculture Continuing Education	375
Government Services	376
Health	377
Highways and Transportation	378
Industry and Commerce	379
Department of Northern Saskatchewan	379
Tourism and Renewable Resources	380
Urban Affairs	381
Energy Security Division	
Ordinary Expenditure:	
Mineral Resources	383



Consolidated Fund

Agriculture

(Ordinary Expenditure)

(\$53,286,513.81)

Adminis	trative	Serv	ICAS

Estimate\$	1,578,930.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,447,507.61
Department Head - Salary			. \$	53,537.48
				276,137.99
Permanent Positions - Salaries				560,809.87
				86,842.57
				81,059.96
Honorariums and Special Services				24,525.00
				54,619.62
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				27,197.89
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				75,248.45
Repairs and MaintenanceTravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses .				1,963.53
Postage and Communications				83,183.80 34,918.53
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				604.46
Contractual Services (Other)				58,366.11
Stationery and Office Supplies				18,416.82
Scientific and Educational Supplies				1,078.28
Provisions				3,136.26
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				155.24
Office Equipment				5,576.78
Educational and Scientific Equipment			-	128.97 1,447,507.61
			=	1,447,507.01
Assistance to General Agricultural Interest				
Estimate	2,800,040.00	Expenditure	. \$	2,496,105.38
Contractual Services (Other)			. \$	100,231.52 2,395,873.86
Grants and Other Contributions				
Grants and Other Contributions			\$	2,496,105.38
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board\$	2,075.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation	2,075.00 3,471.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District BoardBlucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation	2,075.00 3,471.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation of Saskatchewan \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 6 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 16 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board Shernethy Agricultural Society Sakatchewan Sagricultural Extension District Board No. 6 Sakatchewan Sagricultural Extension District Board No. 16 Sakatchewan Sagricultural Extension District Board No. 16 Sagricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board	\$	4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff-Gainsborough Veterinary Service	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation of Saskatchewan \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 6 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 16 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 35 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 40 Alameda Agricultural Society \$ Alberta Leaf Cutter Association \$ Alfa Cubers Mutual Ltd. \$ Arcola Agricultural Society \$ Arcola Veterinary Service District Board No. 37	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff Gainsborough Veterinary Service Carrot River Horticultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnot River Horticultural Society Carrot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 300.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff-Gainsborough Veterinary Service Carrot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff-Gainsborough Veterinary Service Carrot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 300.00 1,500.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation of Saskatchewan Agricultural Extension District Board No. 6 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 16 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 35 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 35 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 40 Alameda Agricultural Society \$ Alberta Leaf Cutter Association Alfa Cubers Mutual Ltd. Arcola Agricultural Society \$ Arcola Veterinary Service District Board Society \$ Assiniboia Agricultural Society \$ Assiniboia Veterinary Service District Board \$ Assiniboia Paginary Serv	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63 4,425.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 3,600.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff-Gainsborough Veterinary Service Carrot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63 4,425.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society Connaught Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 3,600.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation of Saskatchewan \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 6 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 16 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 35 Agricultural Extension District Board No. 40 Alameda Agricultural Society \$ Alberta Leaf Cutter Association \$ Alfa Cubers Mutual Ltd. \$ Arcola Agricultural Society \$ Arcola Veterinary Service District Board \$ Assiniboia Agricultural Society \$ Assiniboia Veterinary Service District Board \$ Balcarres Horticultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Battleford Horticultural Society \$ Battlef	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63 4,425.00 324.90	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnduff-Gainsborough Veterinary Service Carrot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society Connaught Agricultural Society Connaught Agricultural Society Connaught Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
Grants: Aberdeen Veterinary Service District Board \$ Abernethy Agricultural Society \$ Agricultural Development Corporation of Saskatchewan \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 6 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 16 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 27 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 35 \$ Agricultural Extension District Board No. 40 \$ Nameda Agricultural Society \$ Alameda Agricultural Society \$ Alameda Agricultural Society \$ Arcola Agricultural Society \$ Assiniboia Veterinary Service District Board \$ Assiniboia Veterinary Service District Board \$ Balcarres Horticultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Assinibora Agricultural Society \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Co-operative \$ Battleford & District Farmers Market \$ Battleford & District Farmers \$ Battleford & District Fa	2,075.00 3,471.00 618.00 9,279.00 4,203.99 289.20 137.33 4,542.12 2,741.61 3,000.00 27,764.12 2,626.04 3,000.00 346.05 886.63 4,425.00 324.90 2,200.00	Biggar Veterinary Service District Board Blucher-Dundurn Veterinary Service Borderland Veterinary Service District Board Bright Sand Forage Experimental Project Broadview Agricultural Society Canadian Western Agribition Association Canora & District Farmers' Market Cooperative Canora Horticultural Society Canora Veterinary Service District Board Carlyle Veterinary Service District Board Carnduff Agricultural Society Carnot River Horticultural Society Central Butte & District Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society Central Butte Veterinary Service District Board Churchbridge Agricultural Society Connaught Agricultural Society	\$	2,496,105.38 4,000.00 2,125.00 2,668.75 1,852.75 663.50 35,000.00 2,200.00 387.50 3,575.00 3,000.00 2,382.50 3,175.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,300.00 2,647.37

Assistance to General Agricultural Interests — (Continued)

Creelman Agricultural Society	2,273.23	Estevan & District Farmers' Market Co-	
Davidson Agricultural		operative	2,200.00
Society Davidson Veterinary Service District	1,818.25	Estevan Agricultural Society Fairmede Agricultural Society	4,249.00 400.50
Board	3,600.00	Federation of Saskatchewan Indians	10,000.00
Dinsmore Veterinary Service District		Feeder Cattle Marketing Committee	1,105.01
Board District No. 1 Agricultural Extension	4,000.00	Fertile Valley Agricultural Society	3,153.38
Board	8,192.48	Foam Lake-Elfros Veterinary Service District Board	3,250.00
District No. 3 Supervisory Committee	2,313.33	Francis Agricultural Society	251.16
District No. 4 Supervisory Committee	9,379.83	Gainsborough Agricultural Society	2,500.00
District No. 5 Agricultural Extension Board	6,581.32	Glenavon & District Agricultural Society	1,333.37
District No. 7 Agricultural Extension	5,551152	Golburn Agricultural Society	1,370.00
Board	8,256.22	Grenfell Agricultural Society	1,184.69
District No. 8 Agricultural Extension Board	12,046.23	Hazlet Agricultural Committee Highway No. 11 Farmers' Market Co-	212.98
District No. 9 Pest Control Committee	8,267.00	operative	2,200.00
District No. 11 Agricultural Extension	0.440.00	Hodgeville Veterinary Service District	
Board District No. 12 Agricultural Extension	8,113.00	Board Horn of Plenty Farmers' Market Co-	3,762.50
Board	3,884.02	operative	2,200.00
District No. 12 Pest Supervisory		Hudson Bay-Porcupine Plain	
Committee	768.98	Veterinary Service District Board Humboldt & District Livestock	3,000.00
District No. 13 Agricultural Extension Board	186.00	Association	246.00
District No. 13 Pest Control Program	5,941.73	Humboldt Exhibition Association	831.22
District No. 14 Agricultural Extension	4.020.00	Humboldt-Watson Veterinary Service	4.000.00
Board District No. 15 Agricultural Extension	4,032.00	District Board Hyas Horticultural Society	4,000.00 150.12
Board	6,165.20	Indian Head Horticultural Society	237.00
District No. 15 Weed Supervisory	0.574.04	Indian Head-Broadview Veterinary	0.005.00
Committee District No. 16 Agricultural Fieldman	2,571.81	Service District BoardInvermay Agricultural Society	2,325.00 1,723.93
Committee	7,744.48	Kamsack & District Farmers' Market	1,720.00
District No. 17 Fieldman Supervisory	7.050.00	Co-operative	2,200.00
Committee District No. 18 Rat Control Committee	7,359.00 6,720.16	Kamsack & District Horticultural Society	208.25
District No. 19 Agricultural Extension	0,7 20.10	Kamsack Veterinary Service District	200.20
Board	6,666.95	Board	2,475.00
District No. 20 Agricultural Extension Board	10,793.48	Kelsey Trail Farmers' Market Co- operative	1,000.00
District No. 22 Weed & Rat Supervisory	10,730.40	Kelvington Agricultural Society	2,409.50
Committee	1,642.42	Kennedy Agricultural Society	979.50
District No. 25 Agricultural Extension Board	1,902.88	Kerrobert & District Agricultural Society	1,381.00
District No. 26 Agricultural Extension	1,302.00	Kindersley Horticultural Society	470.75
Board	5,058.84	Kindersley Veterinary Service District	
District No. 29 Agricultural Extension	4,917.09	Board Kipling Veterinary Service District	5,975.00
Board District No. 31 Agricultural Extension	4,517.05	Board	3,550.00
Board	494.10	Langenburg & District 4-H Club	162.00
District No. 32 Agricultural Extension	395.67	Langenburg Veterinary Service District Board	4,575.00
Board District No. 33 Rat Control Committee	3,804.13	Last Mountain Lake Horticultural	4,070.00
District No. 34 Agricultural Extension		Society	104.25
Board	750.00	Leader Veterinary Service District Board	4,000.00
District No. 36 Agricultural Extension Board	4,127.00	Leask-Shellbrook-Canwood-Big River	4,000.00
District No. 39 Supervisory Committee	.,	Veterinary Service District Board	4,306.25
for Rat Eradication	6,000.00	Lloydminster Farmers' Market Co- operative	1,000.00
District No. 40 Agricultural Extension Board	11,189.59	Lloydminster Horticultural Society	525.00
District No. 41 Agricultural Extension	11,100.00	Macrorie Grazing Co-operative Ltd	258.08
Board	3,666.67	Mankota Veterinary Service District Board	4,000.00
District No. 42 Rat Control Committee	6,201.90	Maple Creek Veterinary Service	.,000.00
Earl Grey Veterinary Service District Board	3,891.66	District Board	5,000.00
East Central Regional Council	3,650.00	Maryfield Agricultural Society Meadow Lake Agricultural Society	2,477.97 510.50
Eastend Agricultural Society	1,583.50	Meadow Lake-Loon Lake Veterinary	
Elfros Horticultural Society	222.00	Service District Board	3,000.00

Assistance to General Agricultural Interests — (Continued)

Melfort Agricultural Society	5,476.57	R.M. of Estevan No. 5	1,799.05
Melfort Horticultural Society	269.82		810.50
	200.02	R.M. of Excelsior No. 166	
Melfort Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Eye Hill No. 382	2,387.50
Board	5,075.00	R.M. of Fertile Belt No. 183	3,725.30
Melville Horticultural Society	375.00	R.M. of Grass Lake No. 381	413.23
	0.000		
Melville Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Grayson No. 184	215.50
Board	3,350.00	R.M. of Hazelwood No. 94	225.50
Moose Jaw Agricultural Society	120.00	R.M. of Huron No. 223	3,225.90
	7,700.00		
Moose Jaw Exhibition Co. Ltd	7,700.00	R.M. of King George No. 256	149.00
Moose Jaw Farmers' Market Co-		R.M. of Lacadena No. 228	534.00
operative	1,000.00	R.M. of Laird No. 404	141.12
Moosomin Agricultural Society	845.06	R.M. of Lake Alma No. 8	281.30
	0.00		
Neilburg Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Last Mountain Valley No. 250	2,819.52
Board	3,225.00	R.M. of Lipton No. 217	875.00
Nipawin & District Agricultural Society.	2,922.00	R.M. of Longlaketon No. 219	2,966.87
	_,		
Nipawin & District Veterinary Service	4 000 00	R.M. of McKillop No. 220	4,418.00
District Board	4,000.00	R.M. of McLeod No. 185	189.10
Nipawin Farmers' Market		R.M. of Milden No. 286	522.50
Co-operative	1,000.00		712.00
		R.M. of Monet No. 257	
Nokomis Agricultural Society	2,304.99	R.M. of Moose Jaw No. 161	257.91
Norquay Horticultural Society	198.25	R.M. of Mount Hope No. 279	386.80
Norquay Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Mount Pleasant No. 2	5,958.65
	4,158.33		· ·
Board		R.M. of Mountain View No. 318	140.03
North East Regional Council	1,073.98	R.M. of Paynton No. 470	161.50
Ogema & District Veterinary Service		R.M. of Perdue No. 346	415.11
District Board	5,625.00	R.M. of Pleasant Valley No. 288	1,637.00
Ogema Agricultural Society	1,843.16	R.M. of Ponass Lake No. 367	498.19
Okla & District Farmers' Market Co-		R.M. of Prairie No. 408	397.85
operative	1,000.00	R.M. of Prince Albert No. 461	325.75
Outlook & District Horticultural	.,		
	000.00	R.M. of Progress No. 351	631.38
Society	282.83	R.M. of Reciprocity No. 32	1,350.00
Outlook Agro Ltd.	8,800.00	R.M. of Redberry No. 435	130.00
Outlook Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Reford No. 379	200.00
Board	4,000.00		
	4,000.00	R.M. of Reno No. 51	257.60
Parkland Veterinary Service District		R.M. of Rocanville No. 151	651.23
Board	3,200.00	R.M. of Rosemount No. 378	193.00
Parkland 4-H Sale Association	225.00	R.M. of Rosthern No. 403	
			162.50
Pascal Grazing Co-operative Ltd	931.89	R.M. of Round Valley No. 410	750.00
Perdue Agricultural Society	2,425.87	R.M. of Sasman No. 336	240.70
Pierceland-Goodsoil Veterinary		R.M. of Senlac No. 411	1,146.45
Service District Board	3,250.00		
		R.M. of Silverwood No. 123	230.00
Prelate Shelterbelt Mutual	1,233.56	R.M. of Snipe Lake No. 259	587.55
Prince Albert & District Agricultural		R.M. of Souris Valley No. 7	181.00
Extension Board	8,000.00	R.M. of St. Andrews No. 287	631.00
Prince Albert Exhibition Association	4,700.00		
	4,700.00	R.M. of Storthoaks No. 31	246.38
Prince Albert Farmers' Market Co-		R.M. of Tramping Lake No. 380	335.50
operative	1,000.00	R.M. of Usborne No. 310	256.66
Qu'Appelle Valley Veterinary Service		R.M. of Vanscoy No. 345	550.00
District Board	4,875.00		
		R.M. of Victory No. 226	690.00
Quill Lake Horticultural Society	143.80	R.M. of Viscount No. 341	411.70
R.M. of Battle River No. 438	1,242.50	R.M. of Weyburn No. 67	420.25
R.M. of Bayne No. 371	192.13	R.M. of Wheatlands No. 163	2,619.88
R.M. of Biggar No. 347	321.06		
		R.M. of Wood River No. 74	214.65
R.M. of Blaine Lake No. 434	130.00	Radisson Agricultural Society	907.75
R.M. of Britannia No. 502	750.00	Randall, Joyce	751.35
R.M. of Brock No. 64	183.00		
		Redvers Agricultural Society	2,279.86
R.M. of Buffalo No. 409	854.51	Redvers Veterinary Service District	
R.M of Caledonia No. 99	878.18	Board	3,375.00
R.M. of Cambria No. 6	1,400.00	Regina Exhibition Association Ltd	
R.M of Chester No. 125	382.08		474,797.60
R.M of Chesterfield No. 261		Regina Farmers' Market Co-operative	1,000.00
	2,750.00	Regina Horticultural Society Inc	436.50
R.M of Coalfields No. 4	1,525.80	Rosetown & District Horticultural	
R.M of Corman Park No. 344	1,517.35		005.07
R.M of Coteau No. 255	441.28	Society	205.37
P.M. of Craik No. 222		Royal Manitoba Winter Fair	5,500.00
R.M of Craik No. 222	834.00	Saltcoats Agricultural Society	1,189.62
R.M of Cupar No. 218	1,640.60	Saskatchewan Agricultural Societies'	.,,,,,,,,,
R.M. of Eagle Creek No. 376	294.07		
R.M. of Edenwold No. 158	1,927.00	Association	1,500.00
R M of Eleano No. 154		Saskatchewan Farmers Market	
R.M. of Elcapo No. 154	6,242.76		15,000,00
R.M. of Eldon No. 471	426 25	Association	15,000.00
R.M. of Elfros No. 307	361.26	Saskatchewan Hog Marketing	
R M. of Emerald No. 277	149.92	Commission	40,000.00

${\bf Assistance\ to\ General\ Agricultural\ Interests}-(Concluded)$

Grants:-(Concluded)

			\$ 2,395,873.86
Tri-City Horticultural Society	399.49	Payees Under \$100.00	1,843.27
District Board	4,550.00	Board	4,600.00
Tisdale & District Veterinary Service		Yorkton Veterinary Service District	4 000 00
Tantallon Agricultural Society	1,542.62	Co-operative	1,000.00
operative	1,000.00	Yorkton Farmers' Market	
Swift Current Farmers' Market Co-		Exhibition Association Ltd	5,043.75
Association	4,979.00	Yorkton Agricultural & Industrial	
Swift Current Agricultural Exhibition		Society	357.75
23	6,910.00	Yorkton & District Horticultural	
Supervisory Committee of District No.		Wynyard Horticultural Society	219.37
10	729.51	Woodriver Horticultual Society	165.90
Supervisor Committee of District No.		Wood, Leonard	125.00
2	3,510.00	Windthorst Horticultural Society	171.11
Supervisory Committee of District No.		Society	204.88
Sturgis Horticultural Society	185.72	Willoughby, Walter Horticulture	
Board	3,500.00	Board	3,075.00
Stoughton Veterinary Service District		Whitewood Veterinary Service District	
Steuart, Don & Lyn Steuart	3,072.15	Whitewood Agricultural Society	734.00
St. Walburg Agricultural Society	1,573.00	Weyburn Horticultural Society	182.65
Veterinary Service District Board	5,050.00	Weyburn Agricultural Society	5,962.41
Spiritwood-Medstead-Parkdale		Medicine	97,000.00
Society	1,580.81	Western College of Veterinary	
Spiritwood & District Agricultural		Club	3,900.00
Growers	13,616.11	West Central Regional 4-H Council	
South West Regional Winter Wheat		Watrous Horticultural Society	227.50
South East Regional Rat Committee	3,935.71	Board	4,000.00
South East Region	3,821.89	Watrous & District Veterinary Service	4.000.00
South East Forage Project	3,798.50	District Board	3,075.00
Board	4,000.00	Walpole-Wawken Veterinary Service	0.075.00
Shaunavon Veterinary Service District	4 000 05	Board	3,775.00
Shand Agricultural Society	2,300.00	Wakaw Veterinary Service District	0.775.00
Seidle Bros.	125.00	Wadena Horticultural Society	294.00
Corporation	654,789.68	Association	210.00
Saskatoon Prairieland Exhibition	05470065	Wadena & District Livestock	046.00
Saskatoon Horticultural Society	482.12	Victory Agricultural Society	2,600.00
operative	1,000.00	Viceroy Grazing Co-operative Ltd	653.53
Saskatoon Farmers' Market Co-	4 000 00	Established Demo.	1,050.00
of Cruelty to Animals	53,300.00	Vanguard Salinity Site Forage	1.050.00
Saskatchewan Society For Prevention	50,000,00	University of Saskatchewan	210,020.00
Marketing Commission	50,000.00	District Board	
Saskatchewan Sheep & Wool	50,000,00	Unity Veterinary Service	4.075.00
Saskatchewan Poultry Council	1,000.00	Unity Agricultural Society	1,254.31
Saskatchewan Livestock Association	31,839.40	Board	1,708.32
Association	1,500.00	Turtleford Veterinary Service District	. 700 00

Communications

Estimate	\$ 505,451.38
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	36,682.95 226,016.00 12,327.71 43,547.46
Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing	5,537.00 12,392.76 9,118.14 83,450.93
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	5,207.45 26,673.57 14,585.65 4,727.38
Contractual Services (Öther) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	6,327.64 25,959.54 61,129.78 513.58 5,132.59

Communications — (Concluded)

				35,704.54
				1,447.73 14,876.58
				92.40
oundry				
Loss: Paimbursament — Saskatchewan	1980 Diamond Juhilee		\$	631,451.38 126,000.00
Less. Reliibui sellielit — Saskatchewan	1 1 300 Diamona subject			
			\$	505,451.38
Grants:				
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	f 1,000,00	Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		707.40
Archerwill Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee.	. \$ 1,000.00	ReginaCelebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		737.16
Biggar	. 427.58	Saltcoats		250.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		
Canwood	. 964.16	Saskatoon		500.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	000.00	Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		000.00
CreelmanCelebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	. 963.80	TheodoreCelebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		266.93
Drinkwater	1,039.34	Weekes		250.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		
Dysart	. 1,100.00	Wilkie		750.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	461.21	Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		750.00
EstevanCelebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	. 461.21	Wynyard District No. 2 Agricultural Extension		750.00
Flaxcombe	250.00	Board		1,000.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		District No. 5 Agricultural Extension		
Frenchman Butte	. 175.00	Board		632.46
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee, Hafford	250.00	District No. 6 Agricultural Extension		1 000 00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	250.00	Board District No. 12 Agricultural Extension		1,000.00
Hendon	250.00	Board		750.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		District No. 15 Agricultural Extension		
Herbert	1,000.00	Board		429.61
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	250.00	District No. 16 Agricultural Extension		067.51
HyasCelebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	250.00	Board District No. 18 Agricultural Extension		967.51
Kamsack	250.00	Board		750.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		District No. 19 Agricultural Extension		
Kerrobert	825.00	Board		200.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee, Kindersley	666.01	District No. 22 Agricultural Extension		764.70
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	. 000.01	Board District No. 23 Agricultural Extension		704.70
Lafleche	750.00	Board		311.64
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		District No. 25 Agricultural Extension		
Lloydminster	500.00	Board		2,167.32
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee, Maple Creek	1,000.00	District No. 29 Agricultural Extension Board		771.85
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	1,000.00	District No. 32 Agricultural Extension	•	771.00
Melfort	210.10	Board		322.20
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		District No. 35 Agricultural Extension		
Nipawin	750.00	Board		483.46
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee, North Battleford	906 45	District No. 40 Agricultural Extension Board		1,001.80
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	826.45	District No. 41 Agricultural Extension		1,001.00
Orkney	1,000.00	Board		203.60
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee.	1,000.00	District No. 42 Agricultural Extension		
Outlook	250.00	BoardSaskatchewan Indian Agriculture		667.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,		Program		750.00
Phippen .	250.00	Saskatoon SIAP District Board		750.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee, Pleasantdale	200.04	South Saskatchewan River Irrigation		
Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee,	382.84	District No. 1		750.00
Prince Albert	866.44	Wotherspoon, Doug		750.00 119.37
			S	
			2	35,704.54

Personnel and Training

Estimate	s	307,750.00	Expenditure	\$	345,220.27
	_			=	·
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries					
Temporary Positions — Salaries					204,159.85 12,640.45
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl					33,603.73
Professional and Technical Services					3,933.93
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					250.00
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					4,463.64
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					338.08 11,476.65
Postage and Communications					5,420.36
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					49,099.13
Contractual Services (Other)					6,257.50
Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies					2,094.31
Provisions					1,097.86 273.50
Office Equipment					189.00
Sundry					99.28
				\$	345,220.27
				=	
Planning and Research					
Estimate	s	452 350 00	Expenditure	\$	439,408.37
			· ·	=	
Branch Head - Salary					
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries					164,144.46 19,557.25
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl					543.09
Professional and Technical Services					196,356.42
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					3,961.85
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	•••••				11,990.90
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					100.00 7,105.95
Postage and Communications					5,011.48
Contractual Services (Other)					3,797.51
Stationery and Office Supplies					893.35
Scientific and Educational Supplies Office Equipment					184.42 504.39
Sundry					115.30
				\$	439,408.37
				_	
Regional Extension Services Branch					
Estimate	\$	3,957,660.00	Expenditure	\$	4,260,095.19
Branch Head - Salary				\$	326.02
Permanent Positions - Salaries					3,043,069.16
Temporary Positions — Salaries					158,083.95
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services					88,157.54 68,190.98
Retiring Gratuities					457.20
Severance Pay					17,536.62
Professional and Technical Services					1,570.26
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					13,007.11
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance					74,396.12 5,413.43
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					365,670.76
Postage and Communications					295,660.80
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					2,999.45
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies					30,489.21 49,620.74
Scientific and Educational Supplies					15,449.37
Medical and Hospital Supplies					2,380.90
Provisions					1,287.87
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S		lies			150.55
					2 700 00
					3,782.92 22.341.29
Office Equipment					3,782.92 22,341.29 52.94
Office Equipment					22,341.29

Family Farm Improvement Branch

Estimate	\$	998,740.00	Expenditure	\$	990,477.00
Temporary Positions — Salaries	es	ent			40,654.00 673,377.29 4,357.63 47,596.02 1,556.64 7,981.59 28,484.68 1,193.86 67,221.91 23,632.81 121.26 11,249.70 8,539.89 10,164.65 2,400.54 57,074.00 2,495.05 2,221.25 154.23
				9	330,477.00

Grants for Farm Sewer and Water

Estimate	\$ 180,000.00	Expenditure	\$	428,770.04
Grants:				
Akre, Owen Morley	\$ 326.76	Daley, Jack		397.00
Alexander, Conrad	310.00	Dallas, Lloyd		335.00
Allen, J. Parke	530.00	Daniel, Wesley		600.00
Amchtymichuk, John F.	562.99	Davis, Charles		334.00
Anderson, Carl	466.92	Degeer, Rick		435.00
Angell, David	346.00	Dixon, Wayne D.		540.00
Angermeier, Peter	303.00	Doll, Jerome Sr.		450.00
Bahnvick, Ed	542.00	Donnelly, Charles J.		635.00
Baker, Jack	430.00	East, Jim		366.00
Barlow, Dale H.	343.00	Eberle, Earl		452.00
Bax, John	356.00	Elian, Sam		430.00
	449.00			312.00
Bazylinski, Leon		Erker, Ignatz		312.00
Begin, Milton	395.00	Evans, Lloyd, Ross Evans & Dennis		70404
Beisel, Darold	468.00	Evans		784.34
Bender, Kenneth	444.00	Ewen, David		526.65
Benson, Arthur	490.00	Fazakas, Gordon		462.00
Bernauer, Daryl & Ron Bernauer	600.00	Fehr, Cornelius		316.00
Berreth, Clarence	410.00	Finlay, Clarence		600.00
Bevan, Anthony	517.00	Fischer, Matt A.		390.00
Beverley Hill Meats	320.00	Follock, George		650.00
Biro, Martin	393.73	Fraser, Robert		554.05
Bjerland, Earl	393.00	Fuhr, Leo		600.00
Blender, Mike & Rodney Blender	341.62	Garden, Barry S. R		374.00
Boldt, Leonard	312.00	Giesbrecht, Abram		342.00
Bovee, Dan	600.00	Gilmour, Len		429.00
Bowen, Roswald Robert	339.21	Goldsmith, Darrell		500.00
Boyes, Marshall J	510.00	Gordon, Arthur E.		382.00
Braun, Henry	367.00	Grey Brothers		357.00
Breault, Dewain	320.00	Gristwood, Donald		330.00
Brimner, Dave	370.00	Guenther, Cornie A	,	315.00
Brosinsky, Stanley	639.00	Haderlein, Konrad		308.00
Brown, Gordon R.	614.00	Hale, William James		384.00
Buckmaster, Currie David	413.62	Halliwell, John V		780.00
Burebe, Oscar	620.00	Hanowski, Adam J.		313.00
Burley, Dennis R.	430.00	Hartl, Larry Philip		340.00
Carter, James R	476.00	Harvest Community of The Prairies		
Charann Farms Ltd.	357.00	Kronau		600.00
Chotowetz, John	596.00	Heck, John P.		526.00
Code, James G	354.00	Heffner, Conrad		692.00
Cole, A C	328.55	Heidel, Don		485.00
Cousins, W. R	570.00	Henderson, C. Trevor		318.00
Cummins, Florence	718.00	Henry, Brian		340.00
Dales, Leonard	330.00	Hewitt, Victor		481.00
	000.00			.000

Grants for Farm Sewer and Water — (Continued)

Hindmarch, Doug	346.00	Reed, Brian Cecil & Borghild Clara	
Hogan, A. L	380.00	Reed	600.00
Holtorf, Louis H	352.00	Regehr, Abe	350.00
Houston, Ian A	500.00	Richards, Barry	355.00
Hrenyk, John	320.00	Richards, Wallace	510.00
Hughes, M. L.	303.00	Riendeau, Louis	336.00
Hunter, Lorne A	400.00	Rindt, Sigfried	383.00
Jansen, J. C.	400.00 332.00	Robutka, Frank & Lawrence Robutka	389.45
Janzen, Isaac	386.43	Rolo Farms Romich, Jacob	420.00 320.00
Johnson, John Stanley Johnson, Wendell David	336.19	Rosetown Hutterian Brethren	400.00
Jorgensen, Robert	600.00	Roszlein, Harvey & Joe Roszlein	363.53
Kaczmor, William	312.00	Rudd, Philip	376.00
Karapita, Harold J	447.00	Russell, Calvin H. & J. Grant Russell	491.56
King, Byron H.	325.00	Sanderson, Ross	515.00
King, William H	326.88	Sawchuk, Edward	331.00
Kinvig, John C	410.00	Sawyer, Colleen	335.42
Klassen, Jack W	619.00	Schaffer, Jake	680.00
Klassen, Lloyd	365.00	Schapansky, Jim	310.00
Kleiman, Harvey B. & Jack Kleiman	359.00	Schemenauer, Eugene	679.00
Kohlman, Lorna	720.00	Schneider, Glen G	400.00
Kohlman, Tony	552.00	Schoenroth, Bill	400.00
Kruse, Lionel	614.00	Schumacher Bros	335.00
Lavigne, Joseph	314.00	Seime, Karl B.	339.89
Lawrence, Stewart F.	356.00	Seltzer, Norman	440.00
Lefeure, Philip	500.00	Shirley, Jim	319.00 392.00
Lepoudre, Octave	480.00 367.49	Shuler, StanSim & Sons Farms Ltd	1,086.50
Levesque, Phillip Albert Lewis, Lloyd J	390.00	Sippola, Wesley	334.00
Longphee, Reid S.	565.00	Smailes, Elsie	490.00
Lorenz, Dennis	314.00	Smith, Jack P.	598.36
Lothammer, Reinhold R.	600.00	Solie, Howard & Ivor Solie	564.56
Lowe, AI	450.00	Soroka, William	577.81
Lowenberger Dairy	336.00	Sparks, Phil	400.00
Lucki, Dennis	600.00	Spicer, G. Wayne	390.00
Lunney, Milton W	565.00	Ste. Marie, Alvin John	900.00
Maalerud, James	520.00	Steinley, Larry	494.00
MacNab, Greg	325.00	Stilborn, Corinne	486.00
Marcinko, Lawrence & Ernie		Stilborn, Harry	558.00
Marcinko	303.40	Swalm, Stanley Francis	367.55
Martin, Robert	453.38	Swan, Daryl	400.00
Mattus, John	635.01	Swanston, R. H.	317.00
Mawbey, Wilfred McConaghy Farms Ltd	322.00 430.94	Szafron, Walter Lorne	509.39 900.00
McCorriston, Earl	556.12	T Four Ranches Ltd Tangen, Melvin	390.00
McInnis, Lorne	726.00	Tank, Clayton K.	325.81
McLean, Ronald	478.00	Tanner, Ronald A	321.56
Miettinen, Allan	396.00	Tegstrom, Ken	360.00
Milne, Kenneth G.	354.00	Thompson, Douglas E	812.00
Mitchell, Howard C	475.00	Thompson, James W	420.00
Moncrieff, W. E	314.00	Tindall, Neil	317.00
Montgomery, Gordon	458.00	Toews, Jerry	600.00
Mosentine, Dwight	550.00	Tomchek, Gerald	600.00
Mosewich, Allan Roy	311.49	Uglem, Eleanor A	398.00
Mueller, Lindsay	445.00	Vanguard Hutterian Colony	1,297.86
Murch, Keith	530.00	Viergutz, L. Robert	393.54
Musikov, Reynold	307.00	Volk, John Joseph	450.90
Norrish, Dale Ogilvie, Daryl	568.00 327.00	Volk, Pat Watson, Lawrence E	400.00
Olson, Clarence	460.00	Webb, Norman	600.00 675.00
Olson, Lawrence	410.00	Weins, Arnold H.	368.00
Olson, Roger Elmer	499.00	Weins, Arthur J.	418.00
Paterson, Donald	897.90	White, Douglas C.	380.00
Paton, Keith A.	600.00	Whitmore, Grant	320.00
Peckham, Dave	319.00	Wiebe, Jake	310.00
Pennycook, Neil	340.00	Wiebe, John David	354.93
Peters, David J	320.00	Weibe, Linton K	450.00
Petty, George Eugene	600.00	Wiens, Albert H	460.00
Polegi, Allan	306.00	Will, Frank R.	474.46
Powell, H. Morgan	400.00	Wilson, J. Ernest	336.00
Prang, Henry Puhlmann, Harold A	392.00 379.22	Winterhalt, Joe Wirachowsky, Terry R	698.00 510.00
, anniam, naroto A	013.22	TTH GOHOWSKY, TOTTY IN	310.00

Grants for Farm Sewer and Water — (Con	cluded)			
Grants:—(Concluded)					
Woloshyn Farms Ltd.		320.00 312.00	Wyshynski, I. E Payees \$300.00 and Under		472.00 325,062.07
Wyatt, Les J		312.00	rayees \$500.00 and onder	s	428,770.04
				Ě	
Grants for Control of Pollution from Int	ensi	ve Livestock Ope	rations		
Estimate	\$	90,000.00	Expenditure	\$	205,798.22
Grants and Other Contributions				 \$	205,772.50
Sundry					25.72
				\$	205,798.22
Grants:					
Allen, Sidney		1,852.99	Johnstone, W. R Kidd, Ronald		1,161.89
Anderson Farms Ltd		1,847.15 3,379.74	Loftus, Gerald		3,214.66 5,485.50
Brown, Alfred		1,930.72	McKim, R. K.		5,360.94
C-Bar-Six Ranch Ltd.		456.92	McMillan, Hugh		13,420.53
Campbell, Elmer F., Elmer D. Campbell			Noble Brothers Farms Ltd		16,117.72
& Colin O. Campbell		50,801.97	Obrigewitsch, Mathew		1,483.55
Campbell, Russell H Christopherson, K. Garry		1,498.06 4,905.40	Patterson, Bruce & Don Patterson Patterson, Don		22,314.12
Dale, James Douglas		840.72	Penney, Gordon W.		6,937.63 593.50
Difley, Gordon		16,620.08	Puhlmann, Harold A		986.64
Faer, Hudson G.		4,838.97	Riddel, Leonard		15,442.27
Gilmour, John K.		2,052.37	Ring, Jacob Sr.		2,384.10
Good, Earl		1,167.21 430.98	Schmidt, William J Weisbrod, Brian		1,408.28 2,629.57
Hudson, Gordon C.		1,466.79	Yanz, Fred		2,763.27
Hutterite Brethren of Huron		5,610.02	Zinn, Jack		4,368.24
Grant to FarmStart for Grants Under T			ives Act Expenditure	\$	1,800,000.00
				=	
			Program under The Agricultural Incent		
Estimate	. \$	2,128,470.00	Expenditure	\$	2,178,470.00
Animal Industry Branch					
Estimate	. \$	2,389,310.00	Expenditure	\$	2,611,209.46
	-			=	24,368.00
					1,240,844.67
					109,832.77
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp		nent			573,445.77
Honorariums and Special Services					5,215.00
nonorariums and special services					
Professional and Technical Services					157,564.62
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					471.21
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance					471.21 44,103.66
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	ses				471.21
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71 9,467.20 633.44 18,503.78
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71 9,467.20 633.44 18,503.78 516.58
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71 9,467.20 633.44 18,503.78 516.58 5,562.44
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Maintenance and Construction Materia	sees				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71 9,467.20 633.44 18,503.78 516.58
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	ses				471.21 44,103.66 4,582.69 267,458.98 31,510.14 11,087.84 14,175.71 9,467.20 633.44 18,503.78 516.58 5,562.44 305.56

${\bf Animal\ Industry\ Branch}-(Concluded)$

Animal Industry Branch — (Concluded)		
Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Miscellaneous Property Miscellaneous Debt Services		16,825.85 37,698.08 731.23 116.44 2,611,209.46
Plant Industry Branch		
Estimate	\$	895,122.20
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Contributions to Working Capital Advance Accounts Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		37,238,00 357,307,28 54,355,60 13,782,21 920,00 1,777,27 4,016,44 52,432,32 224,77 64,121,07 13,189,38 2,050,03 170,121,00 3,046,90 2,182,59 1,140,73 1,308,32 250,93 109,850,75 284,78 5,279,30 242,53
	\$	895,122.20
Veterinary Services Branch		
Estimate \$ 723,650.00 Expenditure	\$	690,990.34
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Sundry		42,494.00 309,899.53 4,480.68 9,551.31 137.50 90,083.93 948.66 3,203.58 2,450.61 19,853.00 5,838.80 1,386.21 173,693.63 1,932.14 794.15 23,481.01 248.65 487.80 25.15
	\$	690,990.34
Marketing and Economics Branch		
Estimate	\$	961,611.24
		37,533.11
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	Э	425,675.41 149,211.38 29,307.14 7,755.00 8,373.74 3,372.19

Estimate

Marketing and Economics Branch — (C	Concluded)		
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	ses		302.14 47,357.54 20,801.75 1,618.62 104,193.70 6,396.72 3,192.34 18,721.55 217.77 1,718.34 100.00 2,429.27
Grants:			
Canadian Western Agribition Association	on		\$ 100.00
Grant to FarmStart under The Agricultu Loans Guarantee Act	ural Incentives Act fo	r Grants and Implementing Guaran	tees under The Livestock
Estimate	\$ 50,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 30,000.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to	the Saskatchewan C	rop Insurance Corporation — Adm	inistration
Estimate	\$ 5,027,590.00	Expenditure	\$ 5,777,590.00
Estimate	\$ 2,878,620.00 loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65
Branch Head — Salary	loyment ses		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86
Branch Head — Salary	loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86 228.85 14,126.36
Branch Head — Salary	loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86 228.85 14,126.36
Branch Head — Salary	loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86 228.85 14,126.36 182,34
Branch Head — Salary	loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86 228.85 14,126.36 182.34 \$ 2,803,767.13
Branch Head — Salary	loyment		\$ 40,654.00 1,438,303.77 79,233.89 601,925.65 27,448.24 5,908.45 21,035.35 4,134.85 233,350.99 33,408.41 687.00 184,893.49 12,109.18 33,069.16 1,240.64 381.46 3,526.19 67,918.86 228.85 14,126.36 182.34 \$ 2,803,767.13

Grants to Conservation and Development Organizations under The Agricultural Development and Adjustment Act

Expenditure

276,570.66

\$ 206,100.00

$\textbf{Grants to Conservation and Development Organizations} \ldots - (\textit{Concluded})$

Professional and Technical Services	Equipment		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 545. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160. 724. 87.7
Professional and Technical Services	Equipment	isitions	\$	8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 545. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160. 724. 87.7
Professional and Technical Services	Equipment			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 545. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160. 724. 87.7
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Aiscellaneous Materials and Supplies Frovisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Aiscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences Aintenance Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Construction, Maintenance and Farming	es			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 545. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160. 724. 87.7
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Aiscellaneous Materials and Supplies Frovisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Aiscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences Aintenance Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Construction, Maintenance and Farming	es			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,516. 5,019. 545. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160. 724.2
Professional and Technical Services	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 645. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689. 6,165. 160.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Provisions Provisions	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 5,019. 689. 172. 10,613. 34,689.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Provel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Cocientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Cocal, Wood and Other Fuels Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 15,485. 5,019. 689. 172. 10,613.
Professional and Technical Services	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 15,485. 5,019. 545. 689.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 15,485. 5,019. 545. 689.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Pravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 15,485. 5,019.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546. 19,515. 15,485.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other)	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722. 19,546.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense	98			8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177. 144,722.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance				8,154. 3,453. 17,232. 5,177.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing				8,154. 3,453. 17,232.
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				8,154. 3,453.
				22,919.
				44,784. 22,919.
				1,368,659
				40,654
ands Branch	\$ 1,924,480.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,771,974.
			=	£10,510.0
Lund	8,837.99	Payees Under \$100.00	\$	437.2 276,570 .6
Leroy West	4,041.72	Miry Creek Water Users Association		7,900.0
Lashburn West	213.45	Grainland Water Users Association		12,800.
Lacadena	4,113.70	Zenon Park		443.
Irandeal Kelvington	1,457.50	Woodrow North		2,668. 2,108.
Hazenmore N	939.33 4,140.51	Willow Creek Wiwa Creek		17,877.
Hatke Lake	617.02	Whiska		2,835
Hanginghide	636.66	Wascana		10,808
Gravelbourg North	424.33	Waldheim		363
Flowing Well Good Lake	422.51 7,396.69	Stormy Lake Torch River		232 5,689
Flett's Springs	23,040.85	St. Peter		4,475
Etomami	1,746.00	St. Louis		1,239
Egg Lake	281.15	Spalding		8,580
Chester	109.00	SourisSouris		299 9.895
Cabri	155.46 125.00	Smoky Ridge Souris		3,727
Burr	2,010.31	Smoky Burn		31,304
Burgis	1,255.87	Shand Creek		4,022
Broderick Buchanan	975.98	Reynaud		4,796.
	325.33 546.67	Ponass Lake Rapid View		236. 4,798.
		Parry		533.
Bratt's Lake	480.00	Pambrun		3,734.
Birch Hills Bratt's Lake Brightwater Lake	791.00 480.00	Nipawin		38,460.
Archgrove	968.89 791.00			266.
Birch Hills Bratt's Lake Brightwater Lake	968.89 791.00	Moosomin Mudie Lake		266.

Operation of Provincial Community Pastures and Land Acquisitions — (Concluded)

Operation of Provincial Community Pastures and Land Acquisitions — (Concluded)		
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Compensation For Loss Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Livestock Sundry		1,486.52 36,365.88 63,969.56 12,967.18 59,153.37 497,196.40 2,888.63 46,489.67 3,351.96 31,961.47 51,156.42 679,924.09 452,099.45 227,959.18 31,911.60 444.72 425.00 13,100.00 21,481.57 754,844.40 112.72
	\$	4,719,182.17
Lebret Training Farm		
Estimate \$ 233,580.00 Expenditure	. \$	144,897.94
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Sundry		272.73 32,267.44 61,998.72 1,180.76 148.00 4,337.58 7,054.12 7,031.69 315.96 437.66 780.85 135.20 3,010.35 11,510.54 166.07 6,386.47 7,789.05 74.75
	\$	144,897.94
Agricultural Implements Board Estimate \$288,080.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Ullity Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions	. \$	256,023.26 37,238.00 155,836.31 10,621.14 1,045.66 5,487.50 925.38 216.00 3,161.83 33,650.70 4,501.46 581.50 1,240.48 1,132.06 343.74
Sundry	S	41.50 256.023.26
		200,020.20

Grant to The Saskatchewan Land Bank	Commission - Admir	nistration		
Estimate	\$ 1,562,950.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,591,731.35
Transfers (Out)			. \$	1,591,731.35
Grant to the Prairie Agricultural Machin Provinces of Alberta and Manitoba	ery Institute for Paym	nent of Saskatchewan's Share under Agre	eme	ent with the
Estimate	\$ 1,168,010.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,168,010.00
Transfers (Out)			. \$	1,168,010.00
			_	
Saskatchewan Farm Ownership Board				_
Estimate	\$ 216,550.00	Expenditure	. \$	207,544.38
Permanent Positions — Salaries	pyment			34,313,00 75,435,99 28,468,13 1,569,10 9,985,00 1,339,32 141,75 25,602,07 136,93 23,540,59 4,857,75 195,00 998,52 326,00 126,47 398,46 110,30 207,544,38
Statistics		5	•	007 000 00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	pyment	Expenditure	\$	337,806.98 36,512.11 83,140.63 26,596.87 18,838.07 24,643.85 6,457.77 64,324.26 284.18 3,484.20 7,894.94 48,409.31 4,288.67 1,011.21 4,389.74 4,064.32 3,170.00 291.65 5.20
			\$	337,806.98

 Grant to FarmStart for Operating the Cash Advances to Cattle Producers Program under The Agricultural Incentives Act

 Estimate
 \$ 325,320.00
 Expenditure
 \$ 255,320.00

Estimate	\$	135,000.00	Expenditure	\$	58,206.8
Contractual Services (Other)	_			\$	58,206.85
Sonti actual Services (Striet)				<u> </u>	
Payments Pursuant to The Agricultural I	Prod	ucts Market Dev	elopment Fund Act		
Estimate	\$	350,000.00	Expenditure	\$	350,000.00
Transfers (Out)				\$	350,000.0
				=	
Grants for Construction of Seed Cleaning	_		- "		
Estimate	\$	220,000.00	Expenditure	\$	285,708.9
Grants: Cut Knife & Districts Seed Cleaning Meadow Lake Seed Cleaning Co-operati Parkland Seed Cleaning Plant Co-opera	ive Lt	d			43,270.5 180,229.4 62,208.9
arkiand occa oreaning Flant oo opera	1140 E			\$	285,708.9
To Provide for and Authorize Payments	unde	r The Drought R	elief Program Subject to Regulation	s as may b	e made by the
Lieutenant Governor in Council Estimate	\$ 4	,567,260.00	Expenditure	\$	3,394,537.5
Permanent Positions — Salaries				_	20.135.4
Femporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services Bents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing	oyme	nt			84,978.2 27,052.8 68,105.5 10,402.3
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Treight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Transfers (Out)	uppli lled V	es	lers		128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Transfers (Out) Sundry	uppli lled V	es	lers		55,884.3 128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5
Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Foostage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Fruck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Frucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Fransfers (Out) Grants: S.B. Land & Cattle Ranching BC Dairy Farm Ltd. bday, Donald blass, Albert blass, Eugene	uppli lled V Equi	es	lers	\$	128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Toostage and Communications Treight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Stationers Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Transfers (Out) Trants: S.R. Land & Cattle Ranching BC Dairy Farm Ltd Dobay, Donald Dolass, Albert Dolass, Eugene Dlass, Otto Dramson, Abram B. Chtemichuk, Bernard J. Coker, Albert Dostructions	uppli lled V Equi	1,185.50 2,015.73 117.00 129.34 298.64 271.37 492.08 121.00 331.40	Ake, Gordon E. Akre, Bryan Albers, Andrew Albert, Larry Aldous, Kenneth Alexander, Morley Alix, Conrad Alkalayne Enterprises Ltd. Allan, Gary	<u>\$</u>	128.6 38,142.5 37,421. 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5 371.5 300.0 295.7 284.2 256.8 323.2 300.0 300.0 300.0
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Toostage and Communications Treight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Stationers Truck, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Transfers (Out) Sundry Transfers S.R. Land & Cattle Ranching BC Dairy Farm Ltd bday, Donald blass, Albert blass, Eugene blass, Otto bramson, Abram B. chtemichuk, Bernard J. cker, Albert dams, Martin R. dams, Martin R. dams, Mellie E	uppli lled V Equi	es	Ake, Gordon E. Akre, Bryan Albers, Andrew Albert, Larry Aldous, Kenneth Alexander, Morley Alix, Conrad Alkalayne Enterprises Ltd.	\$	128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5 371.5 300.0 295.7 284.2 256.8 323.2 300.0 334.6 200.0 34.6 200.1
Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Footage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Fruck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Frucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Fransfers (Out) Sundry Grants: S.R. Land & Cattle Ranching BC Dairy Farm Ltd bday, Donald blass, Albert blass, Eugene blass, Otto bramson, Abram B. chtemichuk, Bernard J. cker, Albert dair, James dams, Martin R dams, Nellie E dams, Richard C, ddamson, Alvin ddamson, Jim	uppli lled V Equi	es	Ake, Gordon E. Akre, Bryan Albers, Andrew Albert, Larry Aldous, Kenneth Alexander, Morley Alix, Conrad Alkalayne Enterprises Ltd. Allan, Gary Allan, Kenneth R. Allan, Perry Allen, Ann Allen, J. Park & Ann Allen Allen, Stephen Albert Allin, Dennis R Allin, Dennis R Allingham, Dale	\$	128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5 371.5 300.0 371.5 300.0 371.5 371.5 300.0 371.5 371
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Frucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Fransfers (Out) Sundry Grants: S.R. Land & Cattle Ranching BC Dairy Farm Ltd. Bdday, Donald Blobass, Albert Blobass, Eugene Blobass, Eugene Blobass, Cotto Bramson, Abram B. Coker, Albert Adams, Martin R. Rdams, Mellie E. Rdams, Richard C. Rdamson, Art Rdamson, Jim Rdamson, Jim Rdamson, Art Rdamson, Darwin Rogar, Roland	uppli lled V Equi	es	Ake, Gordon E. Akre, Bryan Albers, Andrew Albert, Larry Aldous, Kenneth Alexander, Morley Alix, Conrad Alkalayne Enterprises Ltd. Allan, Gary Allan, Kenneth R Allan, Perry Allen, Ann Allen, J. Park & Ann Allen Allen, Stephen Albert Allin, Dennis R Allingham, Dale Allman, W Althouse, Jim	\$	128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.3 2,339,406.5 1,300.0 1,031.2 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5 371.5 370.0 295.7 284.2 256.8 323.2 300.0 300.0 334.6 200.3 304.6 204.3 1,554.4 209.5 300.0 300.0 205.6
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Grants and Other Contributions Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propel Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Transfers (Out)	uppli lled V Equi	1,185.50 2,015.73 117.00 129.34 298.64 271.37 492.08 121.00 331.40 145.57 1,235.59 2,936.81 238.94 300.00 300.00 300.00 697.80	Ake, Gordon E. Akre, Bryan Albers, Andrew Albers, Andrew Aldous, Kenneth Alexander, Morley Alix, Conrad Alkalayne Enterprises Ltd. Allan, Gary Allan, Kenneth R. Allan, Perry Allen, Ann Allen, J. Park & Ann Allen Allen, Stephen Albert Allin, Dennis R. Allingham, Dale Allman, W.	\$	128.8 38,142.5 37,421.1 318.2 50,456.6 4,179.7 1,013.2 565.0 653,726.4 289.1 3,394,537.5

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program \ldots — (Continued)

Grants. — (Continued)			
Anaka, Bill S	300.00	Babiuk, Mike	252.88
Anaka, Edward	300.00	Bachelu, Denis	300.00
Anaka, Harry E.	140.38	Bachmeier, Philip	213.03
Anaka, Nick	199.50	Bachorcik, Paul	448.50
Andersen, Peter J	794.30	Bacon, Thomas A.	300.00
Anderson Bros.	1,629.77	Badger, O. T.	144.75
Anderson, Boyd	536.55	Badowsky, Wally W	300.00
Anderson, C. Eugene	300.00	Baerg, Jim	300.00
Anderson, C. J.	300.00	Baildon Colony	4,771.56
Anderson, Carl L.	145.53	Bailey, Donald R.	1,063.51
Anderson, Donald	199.11	Bainas, Zenon	182.11
Anderson, E. H.	1,171.00	Bakic, Milan	1,129,43
Anderson, Ernest	375.13		173.64
	264.07	Bakkeli, Lloyd Bakken, Bruce	244.78
Anderson, Jim Anderson, Mervin	300.00	Balan, Michael	300.00
Anderson, Walter	645.88	Ball, James W.	
	300.00		300.00
Andreas, James		Ball, Lorne A	126.00
Andres, James H.	300.00	Ballard, Earl	488.88
Andrew, Reed	300.43	Balon, George	697.63
Andrew, Roy	162.41	Balon, Myron	576.55
Andrews, Merlin	534.17	Balone, Miles	263.34
Andreas of Lienal B	300.00	Balzer, Bernard	300.00
Androsoff, Lionel R.	254.45	Ban, Julius	300.00
Andrusyk, Nick	300.00 216.33	Bandura, Ed	216.43 300.00
Anfinson, Lewis		Banga, Alex A	
Angell, David	1,470.20	Banga, Delmar	300.00
Angell, Trevor	300.00	Bank, Jerry J.	1,555.69
Angelopoulos, James H.	1,345.75	Bansley, Barry	207.50
Angermeier, Peter	300.00	Bar E Farms Ltd.	480.38
Anhorn, Morman	115.00	Barbarin, Raymond	300.00
Anton, Eugene J.	241.02	Barber, Cairns	248.50
Anwender, Blair	2,117.69	Bare Farms Ltd.	300.00
Anwender, Robert	1,366.00	Barker, Jack	175.00
Appel, Phillip	1,751.30	Barker, Rick	158.97
Applin, Dan	177.86	Barlow, Dale H	269.60
Archer, Roland R.	656.08	Barlow, E. L.	193.94
Archibald, Darryl & Greg Archibald	300.00	Barlow, Ross L.	440.18
Ardoch Co-operative Farm Ltd	864.98	Barnes, Don	2,931.61
Argue, Ormie L. & Lloyd O. Argue	105.34	Baron, Brent	321.88
Arguin, Adrian	260.10	Baron, Russel	157.91
Arguin, Ernest	175.58	Baron, Walter	325.31
Arlett, Earle	145.80	Barrett, Gary	301.01
Armstrong, Kenneth C.	1,357.86	Barrett, James	275.45
Arnesty Jos	155.73	Barrett, John Thomas	630.45
Arneld Marvin	275.09	Barrington, Alvin	254.49
Arnold, Marvin	1,870.41	Barrowman, John Barsi, Adam C	1,750.00
Arnold, Richard D.	233.45	Barsness, Alvin	132.52 533.77
Arthur Farming Co. Ltd.	117.53	Bartel, Ivan H.	300.00
Arthur Farming Co. Ltd.	1,215.96		300.00
Arthur, Harold I.	108.25	Barth, Jerry Barton, Art	107.13
Aschenbrener, Brian	744.90		127.13
Ash, Dwayne	108.81 289.50	Bartsch, Ed Bartzen, Maurice	856.16
Ash, Elton	238.58	Bascom, Ronald M	212.42
Ash, William G.		Bachutsky, Joe	181.93
Ashbacker, Archie	109.20 330.00	Basset, Blair	165.75
Assman, Wilbert		Basset, Henry	300.00
Assoignon, Gabriel A. Jr.	665.32 300.00	Bateman, A. H.	119.00
Assoignon, Gabriel M	300.00	Bateman, Edward A	253.18
Assoignon, Gerald	300.00	Bateman, James G.	206.28
Augustin, Rudy	300.00	Bates, Clifford	274.36
Aust, Brian	1,843.72	Bates, Donald D.	1,033.95
Austfjord, Einar	1,312.50	Bates, John	300.00
Austin, Bev	300.00	Bates, Rodney E.	300.00
Austin, Ralph Jr.	300.00	Batschol Farms	1,045.44
Austman, Fjola	300.00	Batty, William M.	300.00
Axten, M. K.	435.46	Bauck, Dwight H.	659.53
Ayrey, W. A.	505.72	Bauck, Henry	2,114.75
B & B Dairies	654.54	Bauer, Brian	184.45
B & B Farms	700.00	Bauer, Elmer	129.03
Baan Co-operative Farm	300.00	Baumann, David Brian	202.03
Baber, Donald M.	303.36	Baumgartner, Doug	242.04
,	200.00	-	

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . — (Continued)

Baumgartner, John J	620.93	Bernhardt, John J	432.13
Baumgartner, Terrence C.	593.34	Berntson, Ralph	300.00
Baumung, Arthur H.	116.25	Berry, Wilf	1,276.83
	300.00	Berscheid, Nick	300.00
Bax, Daryl			
Bayet, E. A.	300.00	Berscheid, Ray	219.60
Bayview Farms	422.50	Berstad Bros	132.60
Bazansky, Harry	269.70	Berube, Oscar	285.15
Bazylinski, Lorne E	284.40	Besko, Harry	103.37
Beatty, Brian J.	300.00	Betke, Cliff	160.99
	255.66	Betker, George	500.00
Beaulieu, Euclid C			
Beaulieu, Roland	627.12	Beuker, Ivan Leo	190.61
Bebenek, David & Stanley Bebenek	300.00	Beutler Bros.	299.74
Beck, Gary R	267.19	Beutler, Leo A.	486.97
Becker Adolph	249.60	Bidulka, Frank	248.14
Becker, Bert	181.00	Bieber, John	1,125.00
Becker, George C.	184.15	Bieber, Walter M.	750.00
Beckett, C. W.	127.55	Bierwagen, Ernest	163.18
Beckett, Grant A	287.50	Bierwagen, Oscar	206.10
Beckman, Roman J	3,093.12	Bierwagen, William	205.50
Beechy Colony	1,029.60	Big Muddy Cattle Co	1,627.28
Beer_Robert W	300.00	Bigalky, Ernie	300.00
	1,192.76		300.00
Belbeck, Dan		Bigalky, Wayne	
Bell, Allan H	300.00	Bigalky, William	300.00
Bell, Clifford	328.00	Bilinski, John M	287.50
Bell, Donald C	211.04	Biliske, Wilfred R.	296.73
Bell, Donald G.	965.56	Billett, David M	300.00
Bell, Robert	300.00	Bilokraly, Stan	146.82
	220.00		
Bell, William		Bilokreli, Ronald	297.08
Bell, William J	265.93	Bilokreli, Steve	553.88
Bellay, Walter	283.13	Bily, Edward	300.00
Bellefeville Richard	632.50	Bily, Gordon J	249.38
Belliveau, Gordon J	210.19	Bily, Ronald	374.10
Belof, Peter	300.00	Binnie, Donald G.	299.56
Belsher Farms Ltd.	3,751.73	Birch Farms Ltd.	
			300.00
Belsher, John O.	164.47	Birkbeck, Clarence C	300.00
Bench Hutterian Brethren Ltd.	1,006.34	Birkbeck, Donald H	300.00
Bencharski, David P	182.13	Birkenshaw, Ray	473.20
Bender, Glenn G. & William H.		Bishop, Wally	992.55
Bender	232.03	Bisschop, Wilfred	300.00
	289.50	Bissonnette Bros.	
Bender Joe			419.85
Bender Len	3,508.86	Bissonnette, Ernest	300.00
Bender Reynold	291.12	Bissonnette, Paul & Leo Bissonnette	242.09
Bendickson, Terry	300.00	Bistretzan, Elie	318.95
Benko, Max	300.00	Bitz, Anthony	170.17
Bennett, Clifford John	1,685.68	Bitz, Dennis W.	210.65
	289.09		322.13
Bennett, David A.		Bjorgan, Martin Irvin	
Bennett, David W	543.75	Black Diamond Ranch	300.00
Bennett, Doug	227.50	Black, Dale N	457.25
Bennett, Gordon C	300.00	Black, Ray R	225.00
Bennett, Harold	300.00	Blackmore, Gaenel	169.48
Bennett, Ray	298.50	Blackwell Bros. Farms	367.37
Bennett, Richard Ray	419.13	Blaine, Kenneth	159.25
Bennett, Robert G	300.00	Blake, Donald	774.63
Bennett, Thomas G.	871.88	Blake, Harry	345.63
Bennett, Willis G	1,437.50	Blake, Murray	1,241.13
Benson, Clarence	612.88	Blanchett, Emil	810.33
Bentz, Joe	1,379.07	Blaser, Robert D. & Lawrence Blaser	101.63
Bereggie Walter			
Beregnie Walter	300.00	Blatz, Denny	300.00
Deres, James	15963	Blenkinsop, Ronald W	920.00
Beres, Meryle D	149.65	Blenkiron, Phyllis	647.82
Berg. Gerald	550.00	Blerot, Wilfred H.	326.00
Berg, Larry	300_00	Blezy Bros.	170.10
Berger, Albert H	1,059.22	Bliss, C. V. P	178.88
Berger, Edward L	638.63	Bliss, Lynda M	225.40
Borger Goorge H			
Berger, George H	568 75	Bloom, Ralph	194.48
Berger, Nick	442.06	Blue Bae Farms Ltd.	300.00
Berger, Paul J	300.00	Blumhagen, Bert	169.55
Berger, Terry	300 00	Blythe, A. Ross	300.00
Berglund, Melvin R	235 70	Blythe, Jim	300.00
Beriault, Mitchell	250 00	Blythe, R Wayde	300.00
Berjian, Gus	1,302.20	Boak, George	
Berner, Herbert & Ken Berner			413.06
Demer, herbert a ken berner	31811	Bober, David C.	252.85

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

Granto (Commodu)			
Bochek, Ernest L	450.00	Brehaut, Allan	231.90
Bocking, Gerald	368.75	Brehm, Theodore A. Jr.	375.00
Boczulak, Norman	298.50	Brietkreuz, Edmund	300.00
Bodnar, Orest	272.33	Breitkreuz, Heinz	299.69
Bodnarchuk, Donald & William		Breitkreuz, Herbert	489.00
Bodnarchuk	300.00	Brekko, Norman H.	615.13
Boehler, Wayne	300.00	Breus, Meter	354.00
Boehmer, Luther & Harold Boehmer	300.00	Brickley, Robert B.	300.00
Bogdan, Allan	300.00	Briere, Emile	156.35
Bogdan, Gordon	300.00	Briggs, Ted H.	300.00
Bogdan, Larry W	283.59	Bright, Larry E.	118.22
Bohachewski, Steve	185.90	Brillon, Louis	734.07
Bokor, Ernie	629.43	Briltz, Barry	300.00
Boland, Harvey	300.00	Brin, Daniel	300.00
Bolianatz, Ken	412.50	Brin, Leo	300.00
Bolton, Eldon K.	300.00	Bringedahl, Donald N	540.63
Bolton, John A.	1,455.85	Britnel, Roger	116.74
Bonyai, John Jr.	422.05	Brockman, Ed	3,703.61
Boon, Harold C.	218.85	Brockman, Henry	909.80
Borschowa, Joseph N	300.00	Brockman, Leo H.	2,855.06
Borstmayer, Gerald A	209.75	Brockman, Ray	2,718.33
Borstmeyer, Alfred	300.00	Brockman, Rodney John	202.44
Bosch, Phillip	551.30	Brodner, Denis	297.84
Bot, Victor	557.73	Brolund, Robert W.	244.90
Both, John	144.63	Brooks, Richard & Stanley Brooks	300.00
Bothner, Edward	1,828.63	Brown Brothers	191.22
Bothner, Richard	260.00	Brown, Ben	300.00
Bouchard, Vincent	300.00	Brown, Bob	300.00
Boulding, David	1,259.95	Brown, Dennis	157.14
Bourassa, Henry	387.50	Brown, Dennis	299.88
Boutin, Alex	167.84	Brown, Donald W	300.00
Boutin, Herbert	167.84	Brown, Elmer	300.00
Bouvier, Antoine	2,545.96	Brown, Gordon	300.00
Bouvier, Jean M	265.42	Brown, Ivan M	763.61
Bouvier, Richard W	300.00	Brown, John R	404.73
Bowditch, Jim	300.00	Brown, John W	141.38
Bowditch, Walter G	290.03	Brown, Lorne W	300.00
Bowdler, Gladys	156.39	Brown, Robert Allen	300.00
Bowerman, Harvey P.	300.00	Brown, Robert Dale	1,119.15
Bowerman, Leonard	300.00	Brown, Roy	300.00
Bowerman, Philip	300.00	Brown, Roy H.	164.43
Bowey, Brien M.	251.85	Brown, Walter B.	509.41
Bowey, Donald E.	281.33	Brown, William Edward	247.00
Bowey, Hugh E.	352.39	Brownlee, Keith	274.95
Bowles Kenneth	3,928.30	Bruce, Maynard Donald	266.00
Bowler, Kenneth	611.15 650.11	Bruce, Robert W.	300.00 144.98
Bowles, Keith W. A	3,393.20	Bruce, W. Ralph	502.65
Bowyer, David H Bowyer, Dean	1,964.15	Bryan, Alfred H Bryant, Doug	1,174.96
Bowyer, Donavon	884.90	Bryson, John G.	338.75
Bowyer, Dudley M. & Sons	1,297.98	Buchamer, Allan	316.05
Boychuk, Metro	210.00	Bucheler, Richard	775.00
Boyer, Lucien	120.85	Buchinski, Stan	300.00
Boyes, Marshall J.	300.00	Buck, Fred	300.00
Brack, Lawrence E	2,150.63	Buckle, Robert D.	220.15
Brad, Joseph George	300.00	Bucko, Paul	300.00
Bradford, Cecil W	425.49	Buckskin Simmental Ranch	1,202.50
Bradley Bros.	256.92	Bucsis, Vendal	300.00
Bradley, Rae	126.10	Bueckert, David Jr.	581.50
Brandt, Ben	2,337.50	Bueckert, Ernest & Werner Bueckert	960.17
Braumberger, John	300.00	Buehler, Ivan	262.08
Braumberger, Julius H.	286.22	Buell, Leslie A	114.25
Braun, Dave H	718.97	Bugiera, John	164.75
Braun, Dick	300.00	Buhler, Ed	1,806.25
Braun, Terence R	300.00	Buhr, H. Farms Ltd	300.00
Brautigam, Max P	357.63	Bulka Bros.	434.18
Brautigam, Robert	659.56	Bull, Earl	300.00
Bray, Ronald W.	300.00	Bull, Ted	300.00
Bray, Ross	300.00	Bullivant, Dennis	108.13
Bray, Wilbert	300.00	Bullivant, Edgar	108.13
Breault, Dewain	644.53	Bulmer, Leslie	300.00
Bredahl, Gordon	386.86	Bulmer, Norman	300.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

	11000	Cooperant Art	200.00
Bumphrey, Ron	110.00	Casavant, Art	300.00
Bunn, Norman	283.50	Catley, Irwin W	504.43
Burgess, John	702.81	Cave, Gerald	3,056.32
Burgmaier, Joe	300.00	Caverly, Carol & Larry Caverly	296.82
Burkell, Jack	210.44	Chabun, David J	300.00
Burnard, Irwin	168.57	Chachula, Stephen	160.94
	300.00	Chaher, Jerry	127.25
Burnard, Ivan R.			
Burns Farms Ltd.	300.00	Chain Lake's Ranch	183.84
Burns, James A	561.05	Chalus, Tony	300.00
Burr Brothers	300.00	Chamberlin, Garry R	300.00
Burr, Robert W.	300.00	Chamberlin, Russell E	475.00
Burwell, Harvey	1,202.89	Chapin, Richard E	1,280.26
	271.82	Chapman, R. C.	300.00
Burym, Peter			
Busch, Garry	110.51	Charnstrom, Leonard	100.00
Busche, Keith	236.60	Charteris, Keith	303.09
Butala, Peter	567.13	Cheater, Donald	278.33
Butuk, Fred N.	300.00	Chenewski, Stanley	300.00
Butuk, John	216.00	Cheremkora, Sam	192.48
Butz, Alfred P.	997.26	Cherniak, Edward	300.00
Buye, Ernest	399.00	Chesney, Donald D.	300.00
Buye, Nick J	395.15	Chesney, Donald E	237.75
Byblow, Michael J	150.30	Chessall, Ken	105.00
Byers, John H. & James Byers	266.19	Chicoine, Rene E. J	1 23.50
Bygrove, Raymond	126.78	Chilson, Lon R	253.18
Bymoen, William	400.89	Ching, Ivan	300.00
	300.00		619.65
Byrne, Keith		Chisholm, Jerry V.	
Cairns, Arthur Robert	204.37	Cholin, Lorne G	339.95
Cairns, Rick	211.91	Chorel, Fernand	1,035.10
Cairns, W. J.	719.71	Chorel, Marvin	161.64
Cal-Den Farms	935.10	Chorel, Rodrigue	402.80
Calder, Wayne	162.50	Chornawka Bros.	300.00
	487.76	Christensen, Carl	162.50
Caldwell, Allan			
Caldwell, E. V.	115.00	Christensen, Chris	489.38
Caldwell, Wallace	121.68	Christie, Donald	310.05
Cameron, Doug A.	451.91	Christmann, Bernhart, J	738.48
Campbell, Charles	2,395.73	Christmann, Leonhart	169.00
Campbell, Dale	300.00	Christmann, Ralph J.	360.08
Campbell, Elmer	300.00	Christmann, Ray	315.58
Campbell, Gordon S.	462.50	Christopher, Stanley V.	134.55
Campbell, Greg	300.00	Christopherson, K. Garry	1,169.08
Campbell, Hugh	300.00	Churko, Gerald	299.40
Campbell, Ken	437.50	Cieckiewicz, Bev	159.30
Campbell, Lorne	945.38	Ciesiar, Stan	300.00
Campbell, Malcolm J.	103.00	Cisek, Annie	190.87
	450.00		278.31
Campbell, Melville G.		Claassen, Stan	
Campbell, Neil	300.00	Clark, Edward A.	133.50
Campbell, Russell H.	615.45	Clark, G. Tyler	300.00
Campbell, Tom	200.36	Clark, Geoffrey	165.33
Canitz, Ralph	254.81	Clark, Glen A	183.68
Cannon, A. J.	688.68	Clark, John D.	300.00
Cardinal, Charles	300.00	Clark, Kenneth	267.00
	1,572.13		300.00
Carles, Emile L		Clark, Leslie	
Carles, Sandra	479.64	Clark, Raymond	226.70
Carlrams Hereford Farm	337.50	Clarke, H. K	291.25
Carlson, Kenneth	2,971.31	Clarke, Ivor & Jim Clarke	1,721.13
Carlson, Omer W	470.34	Clarke, Kevin	300.00
Carlson, Philip	271.45	Clarke, Melvin	300.00
Carlson, Richard	1,125.20	Clarkson, Bernie	111.10
Carlson, Richard E	562.50	Claughton, Sam	797.20
Carlson, Wesley	1,012.36	Clay, Robert Mathew	170.63
Caroncrest Farms Ltd	3,447.74	Claypool, Morris	1,406.63
Carriere, Andre L.	300.00	Clear Spring Colony	6,425.00
Carruthers, Jim	573.62	Cleggett, G. & H. Cleggett	120.99
Carruthers, Robert	300.00	Clelland, Kent	300.00
Carruthers, Roy	300.00	Clements, Lionel & Ross Clements	224.25
Carson Kovin			
Carson, Kevin	300.00	Cleveland, Floyd	457.50
Carson, Mervin	227.85	Cleveland, Walter	265.98
Carson, Ramsay	299.07	Closs, Larry H	1,208.38
Carson, Wesley	300.00	Clothier, Calvin K.	1,776.40
Carter, Lovell	1,084 68	Coakwell, Stewart W	251.26
Carter, Richard	298.88	Coates, Roy M.	143.10
Caruk, Orval	272.44	Cochran, James A	300.00
	212144	Occinali, vallies A	300.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program \dots (Continued)

Cochran, Leon E	300.00	Daku, Emil	458.36
Cochrane, Errol J	1,324.06	Dakue, Alex J	556.75
Cochrane, Leslie	1,052.21	Dal-Haven Dairies Ltd	1,669.53
Cockrum, Leland J	179.53	Dale, Harry	519.66
Cockwill, Raymond E	300.00	Dale, Ronald	
Coffey, Ron	300.00	Dalview Farms Ltd.	
Coffey, Scofield O.	167.97	Dammann, Gerald	
Coghill, William M	2,136.24	Dancy, Vince	300.00
Colbert, Ronald R. A	292.05	Daniel, Leonard	300.00
Cole, Rodney	302.50	Daniel, Wesley	
Coleman, Robert M. & Sherry A.		Danko, Bruno	750.00
Coleman	2,611.25	Danychuk, Earl R.	
Coma Park Grazing Co-operative	451.00	Danyluk, Edward	176.24
Connor, George J	300.00	Darling, Harvey	458.22
Connor, Glenn P	300.00	Dartige, Andy	304.57
Connor, J. E	1,482.00	Daschuk, Nester	736.26
Cook, Billy C	259.07	Dauk, Richard B	271.68
Cook, T. Albert	300.00	Dauvin, Maurice	142.70
Cooper, Carley	227.45	Davey, Steve J.	
Cooper, Ed R.	873.93	David, Clarence	
Cooper, Robert J	300.00	Davidsen, David B	105.52
Copeland, Murray	317.20	Davidson, Angus	204.88
Corcoran, Patrick F	1,201.13	Davidson, Donald	993.75
Corcoran, Robert	275.00	Davidson, Robert W	
Cornelson, Ernie	648.84	Davidson, Vernon	215.50
Coroluik, Gus	582.95	Davis, Dwain	213.13
Corrin, Will	151.80	Davis, John R. & Lorne Davis	300.00
Corscadden, Hugh	100.00	Davis, Melvyn	300.00
Cossar, John D	130.00	Dawson, Douglas C	118.48
Cossett Bros.	1,348.85	Day, Lempi M	300.00
Cote, Henry J.	1,254.38	Dayle, Don	300.00
Cottonwood Farms Ltd.	290.58	Dayle, Stewart L.	105.00
Coulter, Donald R	962.58	De Bruyne, Allan	213.08
Coulter, Kathleen	426.18	De Bruyne, Ronald J	254.94
Coulter, Larry	204.60	De Koning, Theo J	1,037.36
Coupe, Derald F	381.55	De La Ronde, Glen	202.65
Covey, Nelson	255.88	De Yong, Ron	300.00
Covlin, Frank	606.35	Dear, Ken & Doug Dear	271.00
Cowan, Fred W.	185.63	Dearle, A. Norman	
			300.00
Cowan, Leroy Franklin	254.48	Debruyne, George	476.88
Coward, James K	1,394.25	Debruyne, Maurice C	339.83
Craib, R. G	149.75	Decorby, George	300.00
Craig, Merlyn	650.25	Decorby, Henry	771.25
Cranfield, Jim	157.99	Decorby, Joseph	300.00
Crawford, Harvie	314.83	Decorby, Michael	300.00
Crawford, Wayne	2,042.75	Degenhard, Dale	300.00
	2,042.73		
Crittenden, Gordon & Howard		Degenhardt, Delmar	300.00
Crittenden	300.00	Degooijer, G. J	487.58
Crittenden, Hugh	300.00	Dehnke, Alvin	852.80
Crittenden, Larry	300.00	Delanoy, Gerard	128.18
Crosbie, Wilfred L	221.80	Delorme, Andre	760.92
Cross, D. Cordell	300.00	Delorme, Leo P.	283.82
Cross, Edward	300.00	Dembiczak Bros	2,267.46
Cross, Robert	300.00	Dembiczak, Daniel	
			738.38
Crossley, Fred	300.00	Dempsey, Thomas J.	300.00
Crossman, William Hugh	1,090.33	Demucha, Hilary	300.00
Crowley, B. L	300.00	Demyen, Don M	1,454.91
Culbert, Charles	300.00	Demyen, Joseph	1,311.23
Culbertson, J. Wayne	109.85	Demyen, William & Ken Demyen	1,314.75
Cull, Roy	300.00	Deneiko, Bruce	316.94
Cumming, Hugh W.	300.00	Deneiko, Michael W.	319.00
Currence, Randy		Deneiko, Russ	
	508.83		1,717.94
Curtis, Doug	220.00	Denney, Gordon M	451.59
Cydejko, Peter	300.00	Denney, Lloyd	693.42
Cypress Holdings Ltd	551.28	Dennis, Gary	514.68
Cyrenne, Raymond	300.00	Dennis, W. E	300.00
Czaikowski, Paul	768.57	Deobald, Dwaine	340.54
Czerwonka, Brian	300.00	Deobald, Kenneth W.	314.34
Czerwonka, Joe	299.50	Deobald, Verlan	
			235.50
Dahl, Richard L.	485.93	Derenowski, Walter	106.00
Dahl, Terry Aron	456.90	Dergousoff, Alex	195.00
Dahlman, Rodney	169.13	Dergousoff, Rodney	300.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

Dergousoff, Sam	300.00	Dosselmann, Leo	300.00
Derkach, Bill	180.46	Double AA Angus	1,478.70
Deroose, Louie	181.90	Double E Farms Ltd	530.83
Derow, Randy	334.25	Double M Farms	180.38
Desautels, Claude	300.00	Doud, Lionel	517.50
Deschamps, Robert	1,277.78	Dougherty, Darrell	300.00
	300.00	Dougherty, Don	300.00
Desfosses, Frank	298.08	Dougherty, Douglas	300.00
Desharnais, Martial		Douglas, Ken	623.88
Detillieux, Andy Jr	300.00		
Deugau, A. J	248.86	Douglas, Ross	300.00
Devocht, Alex	300.00	Douville, Julien J	656.13
Dewald, Don	234.28	Dowkes, Carson J	1,218.50
Dewald, Edwin	285.04	Downey, R. H	300.00
Dewar, Gordon	587.75	Drader, Garth	734.60
Deyell, Ralph	495.00	Drake, William	1,113.10
Dezell, Lawrence	300.00	Drapak, Dennis	300.00
Dickie, Edwin O.	300.00	Drever, David N	1,401.28
Dickie, Ralph & Bruce Dickie	108.07	Drever, David N. & Lance Drever	716.37
	300.00	Drever, Delbert	1,058.45
Dickson, Gordon		Drever, Herbert	2,232.90
Didrick, John	224.38		
Didur, Ladimer	196.25	Drever, Maurice	586.53
Dielschneider, Ron	3,163.76	Drever, Warren	1,482.17
Dieno, Melvin	184.45	Driedger, George	183.13
Dietrich Enterprises Corporation	239.00	Driediger, Jacob	1 25.21
Dietrich, Adam	2,050.00	Drinnan, Ronald M	1,030.00
Dietz, Arthur J.	1,131.10	Driver, James D	300.00
Dietz, Gary	119.10	Drope, Wallace E	307.50
	200.83	Dubas. Peter	300.00
Dietz, James		Dube. Ken	118.75
Dietz, Kenneth & Ralph Dietz	655.12	,	
Diewold, Larry Wayne	868.75	Dubiel, Walter	300.00
Dimion, Metro	300.00	Ducharme, Conrad	317.46
Dimler, John C.	382.15	Ducharme, Dennis	713.83
Dimler, Larry Philip	506.35	Duczek, Rod	300.00
Dimler, Richard	2,088.33	Duczek, Rudy	300.00
Dinsmore Hutterian Brethren	4.128.31	Dueck, Benno	269.38
Ditley, Gordon	346.06	Duerksen, George	248.28
Dittmer, Daryl	575.00	Duesener, Henry E	101.75
Dixon, Wylie L.	107.94	Dufour, Phillip	1,155.00
Dlugan, Robert & Peter Dlugan	300.00	Dufresne, Leo	128.18
	383.24	Duguid, Ron	300.00
Dmuchowski, Harry & Bob Howlett			
Dnistransky, Everett	1,414.63	Duke, James	248.80
Dodd, Robert	300.00	Duke, Kenneth	158.50
Dodds, David A.	300.00	Duke, Murray	250.00
Dodds, R. L.	291.05	Dumaine, Aime C	160.00
Doege, Barry	582.63	Dumelie, Raymond	241.19
Doering, Stanley C.	300.00	Dumontel, Alan	174.27
Dolman, Reg	622.90	Dunbar, Danny A	300.00
Dolton, James	672.65	Duncan, David	575.00
Domak, Don	683.12	Duncan, John P.	936.00
Domashovitz, John & Lenard	000.12	Duncan, William K.	1,210.75
	278.65	Dunham, Grant	842.25
Domashovitz			
Dombowsky, Mark	140.85	Dunham, Trevor	354.25
Domm, Arnold K	300.00	Dunk, Brian M.	457.07
Domoslai, Andrew	242.15	Dunn, Kenneth	249.50
Donald, Elaine K	2,720.75	Dunn, Stan	594.00
Donaldson, Helen G	296.69	Dureault, Raull	215.00
Donison, John S	129.60	Duryba, George	2,474.48
Donsdale Farms Co.	3,198.91	Dutchak, Bill	203.50
Doonan, Lindsay	275.50	Dutchak, Nestor	222.50
Dopko, Steve	300.00	Dutchak, Paul	300.00
Dopko, William R	270.40	Duthie, James C.	200.00
Dordu, Frantz	1,664.53	Dutnall, Ed	106.26
Dornstauder, J K	1,537.50	Dutton, Cecil J.	526.25
Doroshenko, Mike	300.00	Dvernichuk, John	300.00
Dorrance Bros.		Dywer Harold James	219.40
	300.00	Dwyer, Harold James	
Dorsch, Don & Glen Osborn	267.07	Dyck, Frank W	120.00
Dorsch, Eric M	300.00	Dyck, Henry	1,650.00
Dorsch, Fred	300.00	Dyck, Les	1,303.13
Dorsch, Fred & Eric Dorsch	1,635.25	Dyck, Murray	162.50
Dosch, Clarence J	609 68	Dyck, Perry H.	300.00
Dosch, Lloyd	252.08	Dyck, Philip	873.70
Dosselman, John	300.00	Dyck, Richard	2,548.86

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program \dots — (Continued)

Dunk Com	864.25		
Dyck, Sam	213.76	Ens, Henry U	212.50
Dyck, Wilfred R.		Ens, Peter	277.17
Dyke, Gerald W.	440.94	Ens, Rupert C.	300.00
Ealey, Len	162.63	Epp, John Henry	300.00
East, Douglas	1,172.23	Eremenko, Daniel	645.07
Easton Bros.	161.66	Eremenko, Nick	554.13
Eastside Community Pasture	125.00	Eremenko, Paul	1,353.53
Eaton, George	612.50	Eremenko, Raymond W	1,032.23
Ebbert, Ernest J	280.00	Eremenko, Thomas	597.19
Eberharter, John	300.00	Erhardt, Perry & Linda Erhardt	269.05
Eberle, Peter	300.00	Ericksen, Trevor G	300.00
Eby, Claire	640.75	Erickson Bros	143.88
Eckel, Dennis	202.15	Erickson, Dennis Lawrence	300.00
Eckel, Ken	300.00	Erickson, Milner Lloyd	114.75
Eckert, Doug	177.50	Erixon, Gary	334.52
Eckert, Ernest R.	101.80	Erman, Vernon	707.60
Ecklund, Harold & Ken Ecklund	4,468.20	Ermel, Henry	275.00
Eddy, Marvin	450.00	Ermel, Verner	340.51
Eden Meadows Farm	386.26	Ernewein, Clem	300.00
Eden, Verlan L.	656.25	Espenant, Harry	261.00
Edwards, L. George & David Edwards	118.00	Essex, Richard J.	3,500.00
Edwards, Llewellyn L	1,437.50	Esson, Malcolm George	210.25
Edwards, Ron E.	300.00	Esson, Norman	473.82
Egert, A. E.	300.00		
Egert, Bill	253.29	Evans, E. P.	415.53
Ehlert, Ron E.	468.00	Evans, Jack	300.00
Ehret, George	250.30	Evans, R. W.	133.50
Eikemo, Alwin	455.00	Evans, Ross L.	439.00
Eisen, John	227.28	Evenson, Clifford	534.82
	300.00	Evenson, Delmer	3,135.17
Ekert, Glen A		Everitt, Frank	1,049.17
Ekert, Paul	300.00	Everson, Ron	300.00
Eklund Brothers	117.28	Ewanishin, Roman J	140.50
Eklund, Curtis	306.00	Ewen, Don	114.63
Eklund, Orville	306.03	Ewert, Joel	194.69
Elder Farms	1,062.50	Exelby, Ross	463.93
Elder, Ken L.	1,092.53	Exner, Arthur L	299.03
Elder, Lorne S.	717.75	Exner, Harvey	299.03
Elias, Peter Douglas	225.40	Exner, Mervin G	288.55
Elias, Victor	300.00	Faber, Frank E	859.95
Eliasson, Barton	317.63	Faber, W. Reginald	1,696.25
Elkink Ranch	183.69	Faer, Hudson G	120.58
Ell's Dairy Farm Ltd	7,000.00	Fafard, Denis	300.00
Elliot, Wally	300.00	Fafard, Richard R	324.25
Elliott Farms Ltd	106.81	Fahlman Ranch Ltd	3,599.82
Elliott, Alex B	172.75	Fahlman, Doug	273.65
Elliott, Dave R	267.97	Fahlman, Joseph L	255.88
Elliott, David A	300.00	Failler, Jack	271.05
Elliott, Mervin D	300.00	Fairlyn Farms	150.00
Elliott, Terry	300.00	Fajt, Jos.	277.45
Ellis, Wilfred	500.00	Fandrey, Lorne	191.87
Elmy, Stanley M	579.25	Farden, Eric Norman	300.00
Els, Gordon	446.00	Farkas, Gerald A.	300.00
Els, Kenneth	747.50	Farmer, Brian Wesley	163.50
Els, Rudolph	273.13	Farrer, Terence A	938.33
Elsasser, Harvey	300.00	Farrow, Leonard J.	300.00
Elview Farms Ltd	1,903.73	Farwell, Wilfred	1,248.65
Emmerson, Cecil	287.00	Fawcett, Garnet	457.99
Empey, D. A	156.33	Faye, D. & Sons Farm Sales	300.00
Endga Holsteins	3,427.45	Faye, Elmer M.	276.33
Engel, Dale	210.00	Faye, Gerald J.	300.00
England, Lyle	1,766.34	Faye, Gordon	188.75
Englot, Barry A	300.00	Fazakas, Louis	101.63
Englot, Frank	300.00	Fazakas, Valerie	592.05
Englot, Frank	711.30	Featherstone, Don E.	293.28
Englot, Helen	300.00	Fedderson, Ron	300.00
Englot, Joseph	281.63		300.00
Englot, Lawrence	300.00	Federuik, George M Fedorak, John	
Englot, Richard	269.65		871.88
Englot, Ron	240.50	Fedusiak Walter	149.15 288.15
Englot, Warren	109.75	Fedusiak, Walter	375.00
Enns, Delbert	325.00	Fehler, Reinhold J	
Enns, John K.	600.00	Fehr, David	300.00
	300.00	Fehr, Grant H.	300.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

Fehr, Henry	300.00	Florek, Bernie	144.75
Fehr, Jake	1,686.38	Florek, Isadore	160.68
Fehr, Jake	133.12	Florek, Thomas	634.53
Fehr, John	105.62	Flying H Stock Farms Ltd	847.50
Fehr, Pete	143.75	Flynn, Kenneth	256.75
Fehr, Pete O.	476.13	Focht, David	300.00
Fehr, William J.	1,830.82	Fogg, Harold T	300.00
Fenrich Land & Cattle Co. Ltd	458.15	Folden, Leslie	506.03
Ferch, Kenneth R.	300.00	Foley, C. M	1,638.48
Ferguson, Donald K.	300.00	Foley, Elmer	450.44
Ferguson, John M	1,024.21	Foley, John	131.50
Ferraton, Allan J.	300.00	Folstad, Kenneth & Joanne Folstad	300.00
Fersch, Kenneth	236.34	Fontaine, Armand J	197.60
Fertuck, George	300.00	Forbes, Elmer	336.65
Feser, John & Gordon Feser	1,433.43	Forbes, Jack & Murray Forbes	300.00
Fettes, Allan D.	728.19	Forbes, Tracy	227.60
Fettes, Dwayne A	411.00	Ford, Doug	300.00
Fichtner, Mervin	300.00	Ford, Ethel	1,175.13
Fick, Douglas A	300.00	Ford, Garry L.	1,031.50
Filazek, Wilfred	1,158.38	Ford, Nelson A.	2,143.18
Filion, Gary Silas	203.32	Fornwald, Fred & Sons Farms Ltd	11,270.60
Filson, Stuart B.	537.50	Forsaith, T. S.	987.10
Fink, George H.	691.30	Forst, Allen V.	228.75
Fink, Joseph C.	135.67	Forsyth, Arnold	300.00
Finkas, Clarence	211.17 2,517.50	Fortman Milton I	291.95
Finlay, Ted	272.53	Fortman, Milton J	300.95 528.56
Finstad, Alton	451.45	Forwood, Dwight P Forzley, Ed	203.85
Firkola, Dennis	300.00	Foster, Dale	300.00
Fischer, Alfred B.	300.00	Foundary, Bryan Peter	213.00
Fish Dale	300.00	Foulston, Dennis	500.00
Fish, George W.	300.00	Foulston, Murray	500.00
Fisher Bros. Dairy	245.70	Foulston, Roy	500.00
Fisher, Emil W.	122.18	Foulston, Terry	500.00
Fisher, Garfield	182.92	Fowke, Dale L.	187.75
Fisher, Gerald	300.00	Fox, Clark	300.00
Fisher, James F.	885.00	Foy, Douglas R.	300.00
Fisher, Orlen	2,650.02	Fradette, Alex A	308.13
Fisher, Robert & Carole Fisher	153.79	Fradette, Alphonse	128.88
Fisher, Roy	557.48	Fradette, Robert E.	297.58
Fisher, William E.	795.00	Francais, Barry P	488.72
Fisk, Cliff & Dennis Fisk	552.10	Francis, Gary J	450.00
Fisk, Garnet	551.55	Francis, Howard	450.00
Fisk, Kenneth	174.10	Francisco, B. Dean	763.07
Fitterer, Peter	772.23	Frank, Herb	300.00
Fitzel, Alexander William	163.91	Frank, Joe K	166.40
Fitzel, Joe	185.27	Frank, John F	873.53
Fitzel, Winson	146.30	Frank, Stan	300.00
Fitzpatrick Ranch Ltd.	7,000.00	Frankl, Rudy	1,600.33
Fitzpatrick, V. Reg	880.50	Franz, Allan	300.00
Fjaagesund, Martin	300.00	Franz, James	234.05
Fladeland, Dennis	234.42	Fraser, Grant W.	619.62
Fladeland, Wayne	300.00	Frazer, Ken	1,232.08
Flaman, Dale	1,789.75	Frazer, Kenneth W. & Roberta M.	1 212 02
Flaman, Elmer	300.00	Frazer	1,313.03
Flaman, George Patrick	174.25	Frederick, Terry W Frederick, William	300.00 300.00
Flaman, Karl A	1,268.10		1,516.25
Flavel, Brian	1,750.00 354.75	Freel, RaymondFreeman, Kenneth	300.00
Flavel, Dale N Flavel, Keith	1,640.90	Freeman, Les W	305.88
Flavel, Russell	989.86	Freese, Gerald	300.00
Fleischfresser B. J.	215.13	Freimark, Lawrence	300.00
Flesjer, Lenn R.	144.00	Frerichs, George	164.00
Fletcher, Edward D	300.00	Frey, Floyd Ivan	115.32
Fletcher, Jack	206.49	Frick, Greg	492.20
Fletcher, R. G.	158.86	Friebus, Walter	165.00
Flett, Peter G	941.37	Friesen, Donald G.	300.00
Flick, Ivan	316.88	Friesen, Edwin A.	261.10
Floer, Arthur	202 70	Friesen, Harry	300.00
Floer, Frank E	214.13	Friesen, John L.	1,554.92
Floodale Farms	279.71	Friesen, Otto	471.38
Florek, Adolph	157 21	Friesen, R. Wayne	135.80

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program \dots — (Continued)

Frieder W A	200.00	Cibaan Jahr	000.00
Friesen, W. A.	300.00	Gibson, John	980.00
Fritz, Cameron D.	211.77	Gibson, Louise	802.13
Fritzke, Herbert	193.50	Gieni, O'Neil & Sophie Gieni	839.88
Froehlich, Michael J	269.03	Gieni, Philip	230.03
Froese, Ernest	468.76	Gilbert, Edward	209.92
Froese, Fred	299.08	Gilbett, Mervin	300.00
Froese, Peter S	1,391.36	Giles, John	286.65
Froese, Wilmer B	462.50	Giles, Richard	854.11
Froess, Leo	196.00	Gilfoil, Donald	819.74
Fry, William R	177.16	Gill Bros. & Sons	1,700.52
Fuchs, Edmond Rudolf	188.92	Gillespie, Don	346.13
Fuchs, Myles E	460.62	Gillies, Charles	589.23
Fuglerud, Dennis	282.55	Gillies, George R.	585.59
Fuller, Marvin	161.03	Gillies, Rocky Ian	636.95
Fullerton, Ronald	300.00	Gilliland, Beverly	193.98
Funk, G. & F. Farms			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	940.17	Gilroyed, Clarence E.	215.15
Funke, Alfred P.	673.58	Gingras, Charles	300.00
Gavel, Edward C.	300.00	Giraudier, Andrew	255.44
Gavel, John E	200.00	Giraudier, Richard	280.63
Gabriel, Clarence	195.98	Girod, S. & Sons	300.00
Gader, Ahmid	1,018.75	Giroux, Henri P	300.00
Gaetz, Leonard	277.03	Giroux, Louis	300.00
Gaetz, Robert	196.38	Giroux, Maurice G	152.00
Gafencu, George	293.85	Girvan, Robert	2,182.30
Galbraith, Donald E	376.32	Girvan, Russell C.	2,300.00
Gallagher, Jim	300.00	Glagau, Edward	1,648.63
Gamble, Johnston D.	237.00	Glascock, Dallas	242.91
Ganzer, Frank A.	300.00	Glascock, Terry	319.14
		Glass, Emil K.	
Gardner, John	839.07		605.90
Garnier, Fabien G.	408.55	Glazer, Lynn B.	220.50
Garnier, Harvey J	325.20	Gleim, Richard	1,135.06
Garthus, Lloyd	253.49	Glennie, Harold	1,518.40
Gartner, James Roger	362.50	Glidden Colony	1,164.42
Garvey, David	840.50	Gliddon, James B	229.58
Gates, Harold L	1,750.00	Globe Livestock Enterprises	2,180.98
Gatin, Yvon	127.77	Glover, E. Blair	318.50
Gaucher, Louis	240.91	Glover, J. H. & E. Blair Glover	163.19
Gaudet, Gerald G	300.00	Glowa, Allen F	214.65
Gauley, Raymond	330.56	Glute, Michael	300.00
Gauthier, Fred	152.38	Glydon, Horace	370.27
Gauthier, Raymond J.	204.46	Godenir, Marcel R	300.00
Gauthier, Rene	171.87	Godenir, Micheal	300.00
Gavelin Bros.	1,071.75	Godenir, Richard	300.00
		Godich, Joseph J.	462.64
Gawryliuk, Don	284.77		
Gawryluik, Steve	260.00	Godlonton, Keith	300.00
Gawryluk, Nick	118.08	Goertzen, John	2,329.72
Gaye, James R	116.25	Gold, Allen	288.58
Gebhart, Glen	340.88	Golden Gil Farm	257.63
Gebhart, Henry	226.13	Golly, Alvin	300.00
Gehl, Lloyd	217.88	Goltz, Doug & Gordon Goltz	295.45
Geib, Jacob	244.70	Gomersall, Alfred	609.00
Geiger, James A	265.64	Gomersall, William G	1,016.64
Geisil, Brian & John Geisil	1,911.14	Gonie, Henry	300.00
Genoway, Ed L.	300.00	Gonie, John	286.65
Geofferson Farms	270.00	Gonie, Philip	280.13
George, G. Keith & George George	300.00	Good, Howard Larry	1,055.83
George, James E.	300.00	Good, Thomas	274.27
Gerard, Ralph	144.37	Gooden, Barry	300.00
Gerbrandt, Archie H.		Goodfellow, Gerald	300.00
	384.15	Goodfellow, James G.	300.00
Gerbrandt, Clarence	541.45		
Gerbrandt, E. J. Dairy	208.80	Goodfellow, Robert	259.14
Gerde, Roy	146.76	Goodsman, George Edward	649.25
Gervais, Gerald	300.00	Goodwin, Clint	262.00
Getz, Lawrence	837.25	Goodwin, Greg T	300.00
Getzinger, Frank	300.00	Gordon Dairy Farms	3,600.97
Gibbons, Robert	465.00	Gordon Farms	254.76
Giblett, Merlyn Charles	282.10	Gorst, Art	272.50
Giblett, Mervin L	265.70	Goruick, Bill	159.00
Gibson, Charles	155.20	Gosling, Arthur J	244.88
Gibson, Earl Hugh	174.78	Gosling, David J	129.75
Gibson, George	181.58	Gosling, Rupert	475.00
Gibson, Hugh	691.29	Gosling, Thos. R.	300.00
,	331.23		000.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . – (Continued)

Gossert, George	125.88	Haack, Leo	300.00
Gottselig, Bill A	117.75	Haaland, Neil	300.00
Gough Brothers	300.00	Haberman, Lorne	275.60
Gowan, Joseph	208.88	Hagan, Hugh	1.337.63
		5 , 5	
Grabarczyk, Ted	300.00	Hagan, Ken J	248.13
Gradin, Elden	182.00	Hagerty, Robert G	300.00
Gradin, Neil	300.00	Haggart, Hazel	215.63
Graf, Alfred	115.50	Haight Bros.	409.50
Graham, Florence	213.76	Halbgewachs, Alvey	137.50
Graham, Gerry & Florence Graham	255.74	Halbgewachs, Louis	300.00
	541.63		
Graham, Gordon F.		Hale, William James	149.73
Graham, William	300.00	Hales, Doug	300.00
Grainger, Arnold	660.23	Hall, Gordon E	300.00
Grand, Leroy	173.38	Hall, Kenneth & Wilfred Hall	1,131.39
Granger, Gary	122.55	Hall, Ron T.	392.37
Grant, Donald & Bruce Grant	1,612.00	Hall, W. John	300.00
	400.02		
Grant, Harry D.		Halladay, Fred J.	866.19
Grant, lan	414.44	Halladay, Terry J	300.00
Grant, Larry	300.00	Halliwell, John V	206.28
Granville, John	267.78	Hallwood Dairy	1,611.61
Gray, Charles R	162.71	Halyk, Max	133.34
Gray, Earl	104.75	Halyung, Joe	1,510.41
	520.00		
Gray, James A.		Halyung, John	1,302.00
Gray, Murray	102.18	Halyung, Pete	1,009.13
Gray, Robert J.	157.98	Halyung, Tony	765.88
Graydena Farms Ltd.	300.98	Ham, Gordon	473.58
Green, David	300.00	Ham, William	289.73
Green, Floyd A.	300.00	Hamborg, Ken & Terry Hamborg	312.50
Green, Percy E.	300.00		312.50
		Hamilton, Estate of	
Greenbank, James	300.00	Robert D	1,163.06
Greendale Farms	4,101.00	Hamilton, James E	426.88
Gregory, William	221.58	Hamilton, Kenneth H	1,309.50
Gress, Leo & Matt Gress	1,773.33	Hamm, Eldred L	300.00
Griep, Carl & John Griep	300.00	Hamm. Walter	300.00
Griffin, Bruce A.	198.35		
		Hamre Land & Cattle Ltd	300.00
Griffin, Harold	300.00	Hancheruk, Ray	268.88
Griffin, Ralph E.	300.00	Hancock, Kathleen E	142.10
Grindheim, Calvin	190.50	Handford, James	300.00
Grindheim, Lloyd	184.12	Handford, Thomas	300.00
Gropp, Donald	820.47	Handford, Tom & Jim Handford	195.00
Gropp, George G.	293.82		
		Handke, Brian	173.44
Gropp, Gerald	741.35	Hankins, Arthur	300.00
Gross, Alfred	300.00	Hanley, Ken A	2,009.36
Gross, Douglas	300.00	Hannon, Douglas G	105.46
Gross, Randy	202.50	Hansen, Paul	118.70
Gruchy, Victor	116.31	Hanson Ranches Ltd.	2,005.96
Grudnizki, Douglas	306.42		
		Hanson, Howard & Allen Hanson	3,448.18
Grudnizki, Emery	300.00	Hanson, R. L.	300.00
Grund, Gary	185.47	Hanson, Sid & Mary Hanson	142.92
Grylls, Fred	136.45	Hanson, Sidney B	1,279.77
Grzech, Larry	150.32	Happy, Edward	274.93
Guenther, Cornie A.	1,326.50	Harbrad Dairy Farm	3,568.45
Guenther, Joe	375.00		
		Harcourt, Doug	171.78
Guernstein Acres	130.00	Harcourt, Roy	300.00
Guest, Garth A.	580.38	Hardy, Raymond	252.54
Guest, Gregory A.	578.65	Hardybala, John	300.00
Guina, Joe	439.50	Harkness, Adry	375.00
Gulak, Bill	275.50	Harkness, Kevin & Melvin Harkness	375.00
Gulash, Mike F	104.75	Harper, Herbert F.	2,050.00
Gunderson, Randy	502.25		
Cuetas Isali D		Harpold, Ralph	117.75
Gunter, Jack R.	323.38	Harrington, Joseph J., Kelly Harrington	
Guraluk, George	144.20	& Leah D. Harrington	146.22
Guran, Darrell	300.00	Harris Agra Ltd	2,500.00
Guran, Joey E	300.00	Harris, Garry	226.25
Gurel, John	300.00	Harris, Garry	1,211.77
Gurney, Charles	300.00		
Gustafson, Helge		Harris, T. M.	276.80
Guth Fraderick	109.49	Harrison, Archie	552.50
Guth, Frederick	465.55	Harrison, Dale	300.00
Gutzke Brothers	201,38	Harrison, Edwin T.	552.38
Guy. Hubert	291 91	Hart, Perry	300.00
H E D Holdings	747 20	Hartfield, Hardy	231.64
H. G D Farms Ltd	257,50		108.80
	201100	Hartley, Tom	100.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

Hantman Hayd D	1 405 50	Henry Lee	050.00
Hartman, Lloyd P	1,495.50	Herauf, Leo	659.38
Harty, Michael & Jr. Steve Harty	280.90	Herauf, Ricky	300.00
Harvey, Don F.	300.00	Herauf, Wilf	790.91
Harvey, Ernest	272.80	Herbert, John	300.00
Harvey, George	225.98	Herbst, Victor	205.38
Harvey, Jack	349.47	Herlick, Joseph	186.00
Harvey, James	300.00	Herman Hilltop Farms	423.28
Haryett, Francis	2,568.20	Herman, Lawrence	248.80
Haryett, James (Mrs.)	300.00	Hermanson, Norlyn	300.00
Haryett, Ralph	170.43	Hern, K. Ranches Ltd	3,795.68
Hassett, Larry	314.88	Herndier, Lorne E	100.69
Hattum, Alexander	544.92	Herold, Adam	700.00
Hattum, Homer	300.00	Herold, Marvin D	512.50
Hattum, J. B	300.00	Heron, Ross	300.00
Hauberg, Dale L	175.00	Herperger, Frank J	194.78
Hauberg, Larry	300.00	Herrod, James	300.00
Haugen, Jerry	116.59	Hertz, Reg	300.00
Hauk, A. W	122.53	Hertz, Roy J.	1,115.09
Haupstein, Delbert	258.18	Hess, E. H	843.69
Haupstein, Elvin	1,855.47	Hetlinger, Leo	268.43
Haus, Lorne G.	802.13	Heuser, Neil C.	516.11
Hauser, Ray	154.25	Hewitt, Doug	519.44
	822.34		
Hauta, Don	648.12	Hewson, Richard W.	300.00
Haven Hutterian Brethren		Hextall, Lorne	212.98
Haviland, Dwight	139.94	Hicks, Kim	300.00
Hawkins, Florence	300.00	Hicks, Neil	300.00
Hawkins, Pat	300.00	Hicks, T. Robert	300.00
Hawkins, Walter	300.00	Hilkewich, David E	300.00
Hayes, S. R. Farm Ltd	200.00	Hill, Maurice	174.92
Hayes, William M	208.00	Hill, Peter B	163.13
Haylock, Lawrence	465.62	Hillcrest Dairy	712.11
Hayunga, Bernard H	187.34	Hillmer, Sidney	171.35
Hayward, Alan	112.71	Hiltz, Barry	475.45
Hazen, Trevor	375.00	Hiltz, Harold	827.23
Hazzard, Richard	300.00	Hiltz, Vaughn	1,670.31
Heathcote, Mike J	300.00	Himmelsbach, Alex	300.00
Heaton, Ken	329.07	Himmelsbach, Gerhardt	300.00
Heaver, Richard	239.52	Himmelsbach, Paul W.	295.62
Heck, John P.	656.25	Hind, Fred	300.00
Heck, Joseph	865.33	Hinrichsen, Alvin R.	1,861.50
Hehn, Lorne F.	383.24	Hinz, Leo A.	1,478.08
Heichman, Edward	245.00	Hipkin, Bruce	110.36
Heil, Raymond	213.85	Hipkin, James R.	110.36
Hein, Gottlieb	300.00	Hipkin, Thomas R.	303.28
Heinrich, Richard	564.63	Hirschfeld, Adolf	129.99
Heinrichs, Bruno	203.63	Hirtle, Wayne J.	271.98
Heinrichs, John	196.88	Hislop, D. W.	197.60
Heinrichs, Levi	104.87	Hitchcock, Robert	458.49
Heintz, Glen	1,468.13	Hittel, Edmund P.	121.94
Heintz, Mel	1,108.75	Hnatiuk, Jerry	273.80
Heisler, John M. Jr	515.18	Hnatiuk, Kenneth	300.00
Heisler, Mervin	1,650.75	Hnatyshyn, Peter	158.50
Helm, Marvin	147.00	Hobby, Lawrence	1 20.00
Helman, George	123.68	Hodgeville Hutterian Brethren Church	1,125.51
Hemmerling, Iver	300.00	Hodgson, Danny L	300.00
Hempel, George	300.00	Hodgson, Joe	262.50
Hempel, Larry	300.00	Hoeber, Ben	300.00
Hemphill, David H	300.00	Hoeber, Joe L	300.00
Hemphill, Harvey	278.95	Hoedel, Dennis	300.00
Henderson Hereford Farms Ltd	2,528.00	Hoehn, Garry	202.40
Henderson, C. Trevor	612.25	Hofer, Alphonse	300.00
Henderson, James P.	756.94	Hofer, David K.	1,035.58
Henderson, Ken E.	300.00	Hofer, Leo	228.59
Henderson, Lloyd W.	293.70	Hofer, Leonard	300.00
Hendren, Larry	300.00	Hoffart, Leo A.	798.32
Henrion, Laurent	275.00	Hoffman, Duane Edmund	491.41
Henrion, Marcel	119.50	Hoffman, Fred	623.46
Henrion, Paul	275.00	Hoffman, Harley J.	300.00
Henty, Fred C.	720.04	Hoffman, Joseph	183.13
Herauf, Darrell W. & Clem P. Herauf	1,823.00	Hoffman, L. J. W. Hogs	114.25
Herauf, Donald	1,303.12	Hoffman, Melvin	587.50
Herauf, Kenneth	300.00	Hoffman, William	2,976.63
rioraul, itelinetii	300.00	Homilan, William	2,070.00

To Provide for and Authorize Payments under The Drought Relief Program . . . - (Continued)

Hoffman, William E	875.00	Hubbard Bros	1,816.21
Hogbin, Reginald T. Jr.	592.76	Huber, Albert	300.00
		Huber, Ernest F.	
Hoggarth, Larry	300.00		300.00
Hoggarth, Oliver	137.00	Huber, Terry	1,320.55
Hoimyr, Alvern	300.00	Huber, Ward A	300.00
Hoimyr, Lyle	300.00	Huberdale Farms	300.00
Hoimyr, Wade A.	259.60	Hubert Farms Ltd.	475.17
Holbrook, Dean	1,330.80	Hubred, Lawrence	300.00
Holbrook, Garry	110.28	Hudec, Frank	105.30
Holeha, G. K.	189.80	Hudy, Jerry	117.13
Holizki, Zachary	404.33	Hudye, Dennis	270.62
Holland, Ernest W	300.00	Huford, M. A	100.68
Hollinger, Garth	405.63	Hughes, Ben R.	259.50
Holmes, Russell	300.00	Hugie, Ernie	125.35
Holmes, Stanley W.	1,015.56	Hulak, Ed	176.18
Holmquist, Ben J	225.28	Hulak, Joe	300.00
Holowachuk, Mike	107.65	Hulit, Richard C	1,259.39
Holowaty, A. S.	300.00	Hunchak, Lorne	245.89
Holowaty, Anany	113.48	Hungness, Seigfried	211.15
Holowaty, P. S.	200.00	Hunstad, Leroy	153.00
Holowka, Steve	300.00	Hunt, Bert	383.93
Holstein Haven Ltd	2,111.80	Hunt, Joseph P	479.47
Holt, Eric	475.50	Hunter, Cecil	1,000.00
Holt, Keith	966.48	Hupka, James D.	1,244.28
Holtorf, Louis H.	1,797.76	Husband, C. George	300.00
Holzapfel, John	298.38	Husband, Cameron W	300.00
Homeniuk, Ernest	163.33	Husband, John D	811.16
Hone, Dennis & Ewart Hone	300.00	Hutchinson, Dorman M	263.82
Hone, Dennis L	700.00	Hutchinson, Grant A	284.70
Honnef, Louis	300.00	Hutterian Brethren of Abbey	3,187.07
		Hudemake Devi	
Hood, Ken	300.00	Hydamaka, Paul	168.90
Hookenson Cattle Co. Ltd	258.40	Hyde Grazing Co-operative Ltd	365.25
Hooper, Lavern H. W	1,196.00	Hyde, Stewart D	1,538.23
Hope, C. M	347.40	Imlach, John	111.93
Hopkins, Gilbert	555.63	Inglis, James	108.40
Hopko, Lawrence W.	288.31	Ingram, Thomas A.	298.55
Hoppe Bros. Farms Ltd	746.68	Inverarity, Tom	295.77
Hordenchuk, Jack	355.00	Ironside, Everett	137.14
Horkoff, M. H	300.00	Isaac, Howard	450.00
Horn, Godfrey	300.00	Isaak, Bruce	201.82
Horn, Joe	300.00	J & G Ranch	300.00
Horner, Bill	300.00	J & J Farms	585.15
Horner, John	300.00	Jackle, Gordon R	410.90
Hornung, Arnold	300.00	Jacklin, Gordon & Garth Jacklin	175.00
Horsman, Ivan Lester	300.00	Jackson, Gordon F	188.10
Horvath, Marvin	300.00	Jacobs, Peter	1,591.32
Horvath, Stephen F.	300.00	Jacobsen, Maurice H	481.25
Horvath, Steve A	287.75	Jacobson, Elmer	661.00
Houle, Art & Richard Houle			
	952.70	Jacobson, Leonard	277.88
House, Frank C.	300.00	Jacobson, Roy	389.01
Hovdebo, Wayne	300.00	Jacques, Phillip	1,617.72
Howard, Archie	222.50	Jadeske, Hal	595.75
Howard, Gerald G	936.25	Jahnke, Randolph	319.58
Howe, Bryan R.	1,207.50	Jakubowski, Garry	300.00
Howe, Murray		James, Dennis	
	330.04		185.40
Howe, William R.	2,761.49	James, Dwayne W. T	300.00
Howell, Allan V.	159.10	James, Glen	1,227.63
Howells, Fred J.	203.06	James, Gordon S	206.63
Howes, Barry L	149.40	James, S. Fred	300.00
Howse, Clarence G.	500.00	James, Terry C.	473.43
Howse, Keith	3.010.61	Janes, Kenneth	248.25
Howse, Keith & Gail Howse			
	1,892.45	Janke, Otto	130.10
Howse, William T.	262.38	Jansen, Eric	4,549.28
Hrbachek, Frank	145.50	Jansen, J. C.	968.99
Hrbachek, George	300.00	Jansen, John	517.50
Hrebeniuk, Carl	270.00	Jansen, Robert A.	300.00
Hrebeniuk, David	300.00	Jansen, Ross	300.00
Hrebeniuk, Nick			
Hritzuk Nick	235.00	Janzen, Abram G.	425.00
Hritzuk, Nick	300.00	Janzen, Isaac	1,722.45
Hromek, Arthur	282.10	Janzen, John	619.63
Hromek, Ronald	691 63	Janzen, Leonard	200.00
Hryhoriw, Steve	521.80	Jardine, Allan	431.38

Jasman, Arnold	196.98	Kaban, Stanley	300.00
Jeannot Bros	300.00	Kaczmar, Henry	181.83
Jennings, Raymond	300.00	Kaczmar, John	124.63
Jensen, Dwayne	300.00	Kaeding, Roger W	275.00
Jensen, Geret	300.00	Kainer, James Michael	111.44
Jensen, Homer	2,769.51	Kaip, Doug K	1,682.50
Jensen, Howard J	300.00	Kalbfleisch, Lorne	300.00
Jensen, Larry	104.62	Kalmakoff, Alex	147.00
Jensen, Rick Robert	525.00	Kalyn, George	246.00
Jenson, V. & Sons Co-operative		Kapeller, Alfred Robert	300.00
	4 601 05	Kapeller, Anthony Paul	
Stockfarm Ltd.	4,621.25		300.00
Jesse, Harold	300.00	Kapeller, Ed	287.47
Jesse, Louis C	1,686.57	Kapeller, Joseph L	300.00
Jessiman, A. C	272.40	Kapeller, W. R	250.00
Jobin, Ronald R	241.15	Karapita, Adolph	281.62
Johannesson, Barry E	300.00	Kardynal, Joe	300.00
Johannesson, Joe	300.00	Kardynal, John	170.71
Johanson Enterprises Ltd	1,573.41	Kardynal, Mike	248.99
Johner Stock Farm	442.13	Kardynal, Steve	300.00
Johnson, Dave	300.00	Karpinski, Ed	300.00
Johnson, Dwain	510.00	Karpyk, E	300.00
Johnson, Eric	300.00	Kary, Joseph & Gerald Kary	2,459.00
Johnson, Glen R	164.13	Kary, W. R	133.38
Johnson, Greg	480.88	Kary, Wilfred F.	108.88
Johnson, Harvey R	984.88	Katona, Leslie	325.00
Johnson, Henry	300.00	Katler, Kevin Herman	242.75
Johnson, J. Raymond	173.55	Kaufman, Keith	209.85
Johnson, Kelly	269.03	Kaufmann, Garth	163.60
Johnson, Kenneth W	220.00	Kaufmann, Richard	172.25
Johnson, Lyall	300.00	Kawulka, Edward H	300.00
Johnson, Maurice G.	208.55	Kearns, Clifford G.	300.00
		•	
Johnson, Morris	300.00	Kearns, Lawrence J	300.00
Johnson, Norman F	467.08	Keeler, C. Wade	300.00
Johnson, Ross	300.00	Keith, Robert J	875.00
Johnson, Sydney	300.00	Keith, William	853.34
Johnston, Charles	300.00	Keller, Alfred	128.93
Johnston, David A	648.63	Keller, Garnet	605.50
Johnston, G. & M. Farms Ltd	355.90	Keller, Henry	112.63
Johnston, Ordale	300.00	Keller, Val A.	300.00
Johnston, Roy	300.00	Kelln, P. Herbert	618.75
Johnston, Stewart W. R	578.60	Kelly, Hubert	130.00
Johnston, W. D	551.00	Kemppainen, W. H	330.26
Johnston, William M	575.63	Kendel, Paul F	107.72
Johnstone, Lloyd L	1,812.28	Kendon Farms	948.13
Johnstone, Robert G	160.00	Kennedy, Dan	828.00
Joinson, Jerry	181.65	Kennedy, Ronald R.	300.00
			221.88
Joki, Elmer	521.60	Kennedy, Samuel G	
Joki, Steve W.	155.80	Kennedy, Victor	285.00
Jolly, Warren	2,642.98	Kennett, Dale G	284.50
Jones, Christie & Alvilda Jones	582.38	Kennett, H. E	234.00
Jones, Dale	153.50	Kenny, John H	1,122.79
Jones, Eddy	165.11	Kerr, C. L	300.00
Jones, Gordon	300.00	Kerslake, Clarence & Sons	373.20
Jones, Irving	508.66	Kesenheimer, Ben	300.00
			200.00
Jones, Ivor S.	159.38	Kesenheimer, Larry	
Jones, J. Archie	105.60	Kessel, Anton	778.90
Jones, J. E	300.00	Kessel, Barry	1,301.07
Jones, Jim & Art Jones	221.03	Kessel, Frank	2,058.78
Jones, Leonard S	143.52	Kessel, Peter	2,195.23
Jones, Robert & Donald Jones	147.03	Kessler, Eugene	300.00
Jones, Wayne	282.13	Kessler, J. A	361.00
Jones, Wayne R.	300.00	Kessler, Wm.	1,081.38
			202.49
Jordan Farms Ltd	11,281.25	Kesslering, Gary	
Jordan, Lloyd T.	183.73	Ketcheson, Phillip	577.62
Josephson, David	300.00	Kewley, G. W	300.00
Joyes, Gary J	300.00	Keyowski, Peter	300.00
Judge, Patrick	329.48	Keyowski, Richard	260.25
Jungwirth, Henry	125.00	Keys, Robert	320.13
Junk, Robert M.	300.00	Kidd, J. W., Pat Kidd & Brian Kidd	300.00
Junop Holsteins	2,437.50	Kiehn, Irvin	149.34
Juzyniec, Felix	651.54	Kiland, Morris	131.33
K. D. Farms Ltd	300.00	Kilden, Ole	300.00

Kimble, A. W.	386.75	Kohlman, Leo P	300.00
Kimpton, Ray	677.44	Kohlman, Lorne M	752.31
Kindiak, Ken	218.75	Kohls, Raymond	489.96
King, Bud	180.71	Kokoski, Ernest	300.00
King, Calvin	254.13	Koller, Karl	197.60
King, Gordon F.	300.00	Kolmegies, Alfred	300.00
King, Roy W.	374.40	Kolodniski, Russell	300.00
King, William H.	300.00	Kolodziejski, Henry	250.00
Kinnaird, Robert Francis	236.47	Kondrotoff, Paul	249.67
Kipridge Acres	4,465.32	Konkin, Randy	564.13
Kirby, Donald E	427.50	Kononoff, Val	759.00
Kirby, Ralph N.	3,398.68	Konotopetz, Richard	268.50
Kirby, Robert	202.50	Konschuh, Brian B.	213.13
Kirilenko, Jerry A.	300.00	Koob, Henry J.	300.00
Kirstein, Herman	146.03	Kopelchuk, Peter & Sons	300.00
Kirzinger, Ervin	135.70	Kopitoski, Richard	138.98
Kisell, Steve	931.13	Korbo, Otto	320.41
Kissick, Victor C.	280.13	Korchinski, Eugene M	240.00
Kistner, Bruce	198.00	Korchinski, Louis R	111.50
Kitchen, Gary A	191.63	Kornelsen, Edward	100.68
Kitchen, John	300.00	Kornfeld, Harold & Frances Kornfeld	280.47
Kitchen, Leonard	119.23	Koroluk, Tony	300.00
Kitzul, Barry	193.70	Koronkiewicz, John A	196.56
Klan, Art	331.25	Korsak, Mike	466.68
Klapak, John	414.08	Korsberg, Olav	514.38
Klarholm, Gordon	300.00	Kosheluk, Mike R	265.27
Klassen, A. L	659.62	Kosteniuk, Jerry	242.96
Klassen, A. M.	627.10	Kostiuk, Nick	300.00
Klassen, Ed	303.56	Kot, Darold J.	163.00
Klassen, Isaac	670.13	Kot, Frank T.	162.51
Klassen, Lloyd	2,136.25	Kotyk, Peter	161.00
Klassen, Mano P.	561.00	Kotylak, Andrew	890.67
Klause, Art	223.29	Kotylak, Bernard	300.00
Kleiboer, Frank	199.35	Kotylak, Joe	300.00
Klein, Alfred	300.00	Kotylak, Nick	182.00
Kleinfelder, Lenard	489.38	Kotylak, Stanley	318.25
Klesse, Paul B.	693.44	Kotylak, Steven	596.17
Klesse, Roland	389.88	Kovacs, Leslie	289.77
Klindt, Lyle	300.00	Kowal, John	300.00
Klindt, Roy	300.00		300.00
		Kowalchuk, Hon. John R.	
Klindt, Wayne	300.00	Kozinski, Victor T.	300.00
Klinger, Walter	300.00	Kozuska, Edward	300.00
Klippenstein, B. J.	1,138.75	Kozuska, Orest D	136.40
Klippenstein, Frank	487.08	Kraft, Alfred J	149.74
Klock, Martin A	231.28	Kraft, Nick & Glen Kraft	587.50
Klus, Melvin J.	105.75	Kraft, Ronald P	300.00
Knaap, Pete	500.00	Krahn, Jake T.	396.24
Knebush, Melvin	1,006.25	Krasowski, Borden	539.47
Knelsen, Aldin			
	300.00	Kratochvil, Ron	300.00
Knelsen, Jacob R.	285.68	Krause, Robert	300.00
Knelsen, Larry Verlin	450.00	Kraushaar, Brian D	296.95
Knelsen, Leonard	476.58	Kraushar, Alvin L	240.00
Knight Ranching & Farming Ltd	382.55	Krausher, Edward Jacob	300.00
Knight, Charles Frank	221.97	Krauss, Garth	207.50
Knight, K. E.	299.30	Kraynick, Donn G	269.28
Knoll, Jerome J.	1,310.38	Kreke, Peter	300.00
Knoll, John	208.83	Krentz, Edgar	443.75
Knoll, Wendell	716.00	Krentz, Rudy	139.41
Knox, Allan	1,870.25	Kresak, Rudolph	120.80
Knudsen, Gene D	618.84	Kresowaty, Eugene E	262.00
Knupp, William Glen	300.00	Kress, Martin	300.00
Knuttilla, Walter G	153.81	Kress, Paul J.	4,289.61
Kobelka, Dave	266.50	Kress, Tony	300.00
Kobylko, Steve	103.25	Krieger, Ervin	300.00
Koester Ellis J.	551.82	Kriger, Harold	300.00
Kohl, Bill	787.65	Kriwokon, Victor	1,251.58
Kohl, Henry			
Kohlenberg, Daniel W	550.00	Krochak, John J.	300.00
Kohlophora Martin	259.40	Kroeger, Henry	109.98
Kohlenberg, Martin	300.00	Kruczko, Steve	272.90
Kohlert, John	198.38	Kruczko, William	162.75
Kohlman, D. Allen	193.21	Kruda, Randy	174.75
Kohlman, Eddie	405.62	Kruger, Abe	501.65

Krumok Horry	305.74	Larges Allen C	604.00
Krunek, Harry		Larose, Allan G.	604.88
Krupski, Garry	236.50	Larose, George	113.57
Krupski, Neil A	236.50	Larsen, Bruce & Bill Larsen	679.38
Krupski, Ray	236.50	Larsen, Cort	1,551.23
Krupski, S. H	287.63	Larsen, Svend	413.07
Krushelniski, Orest J	300.00	Larsen, Victor J	1,619.63
Kryger, Louis	300.00	Larson, Glen	239.00
Ksyniuk, Andrew	300.00	Larson, Len	300.00
Kuffner, Mariette T.	576.75	Larson, Roy M	285.24
Kuffner, William	570.38	Larwood, Bryon	300.00
Kuhn, Edward	297.62	Lasby, John L	2,285.75
Kuhn, Joe	288.80	Lashta, Steve	300.00
Kulczycki, Mike	300.00	Laskowski, Emery	300.00
Kulczycki, Tony	300.00	Laturnus, Joe	1,257.13
Kulyk, Paul	4,236.63	Laventure, Dean L.	300.00
Kulyk, Stephen	300.00	Laventure, Donald L	
			300.00
Kumph, June	673.10	Lavoie, Leo	194.58
Kuntz, Charles R	1,274.01	Lawes, George	431.45
Kuntz, Donald & Richard Kuntz	923.38	Lawrence, Darla G	300.00
Kuntz, Harvey J	300.00	Lawrence, Russell	640.25
Kuntz, Jack D	1,693.89	Lawson, Dennis	272.00
Kuntz, Melvin P.	231.88	Lawton, Jim	300.00
Kuntz, Robert	2,203.95	Lax, Don	300.00
Kunz, Larry	806.00	Lay, Arthur	300.00
Kuschak, Bill	713.44	Lay, Lloyd	300.00
Kushner, William	274.50	Lay, Norman	183.68
Kusisto, Wayne	150.38	Laye, Bill, Duane Laye & Darryl Laye	300.00
Kuzek Bros	300.00	Lazaroff, Mike	179.65
Kuzub, Steve	300.00	Lazaruk, Wayne E	200.75
Kwasnicki, Lorne	990.00	Lazyeight Livestock Pool	200.70
			17450
Kwasnik, Ed	200.00	Ltd	174.53
Kydd, William	281.25	Lea, Nordean A	220.83
Kyle Hutterian Brethren	1,633.34	Leaman, Ellis J	262.88
Kyle, Ken & Ray Kyle	300.00	Lebarre, Brian	300.00
Kyle, Raymond H	131.30	Leberge, Marcel	332.50
L'Heureux, George	143.92	Lebo, Raymond Kenneth	300.00
Labar, Enos	234.13	Lebrun, Richard	227.33
Labar, Lewis	287.50	Lechner, Clifford F.	756.77
Laberge, Marcel	618.44	Lechner, Florian	4,629.17
Laberswieler, Robert	600.00	Lecomte, Marcel	300.00
Labrash, Edward J	300.00	Leden, Lorne	241.86
Lacaille, Ed	300.00	Ledingham, Byron	535.17
Lacroix, Alphonse	300.00	Lee, George & S. Neil Lee	540.72
Ladyrand Enterprises Ltd	2,681.01	Lee, Gordon	346.36
Lafountain, Lance	555.88	Lee, Willard	725.00
			300.00
Lafountain, O. Ralph	300.00	Leer, Clarence	
Lagasse, Elmer	592.50	Lees, Charles G	243.88
Lakeview Ranch Ltd	267.25	Lefebvre, Eugene	300.00
Lakness, Bernard	265.03	Lefort, Lionel	300.00
Lakness, Carl	131.70	Lefort, Roger	300.00
Lalonde, Emile	259.75	Lefort, Rolland	300.00
Lam Enterprises	1,168.75	Legaarden, Garry A	300.00
Lamarche, John E.	998.63	Legard, Merle	132.65
Lambert, Edwin	733.65	Legebokoff, Mike W.	165.38
Lambert, Ted	224.80	Legge, Gordon R	125.75
Lamontagne, Clarence	300.00	Legge, William Keith	220.00
Lamontagne, Lawrence	471.84	Leguee, Donald	300.00
Lamontagne, Lawrence, Roy		Lehmann, Wesley	193.86
Lamontagne & Leonard		Lehoux, Joe	300.00
Lamontagne	350.00	Lehr, Ewalt	202.56
Lamoureux, James L.	410.80	Leier, Jean E	177.84
Lang, Henry G.	450.00	Leifso, Carl	1,412.50
	300.00		
Lang, J. Gary		Leik, Kelly	875.63
Lang, Konrad	300.00	Leikeim, Peter	102.84
Lang, Scott	450.00	Leippie, Waldermar	1,862.00
Lang, Siegfried J	446.55	Leis, Fred	178.06
Lange, Doug	259.74	Leis, Marvin	1,542.09
Lanoie, Roger & Gerald Lanoie	1,231.63	Leis, Robert	246.85
Lapaire, Richard	328.14	Leis, Ronnie J.	176.08
Large, Brian W.	279.47	Leitner, Joe J.	165.00
Large, Charles D.	208.84	Lemchuk, Frank	150.00
Larock, Lloyd A	543.40	Len, John T.	267.75

	000.00	1 Ob A	0.400.00
Leniuk, Anne	300.00	Loewen, Chas A.	3,199.93
Lenselink, Arnold	1,271.28	Loewen, Jacob	300.00
Leonard, Doug	268.30	Logel, George	998.62
Leonard, Greg	300.00	Logel, George & Sons	254.90
Lepage, Laurent	300.00	Lone Willow Dairy	1,193.75
Lepage, Lucien	277.88	Long, Alan M	279.25
Lepine, Leo	300.00	Long, Earle E.	300.00
Lepoudre, Octave	300.00	Long, Robert C.	300.00
Lepp, Raymond	1,267.50	Longmuir, Jack	1,302.99
Leppa, Harvey M	155.32	Longphee, Reid S	118.75
Leppington, Charlie E	173.16	Longtin, Herve	331.99
Leprechaun Farms	181.00	Longworth, Albert M.	300.00
Leray, Joe	246.63	Longworth, Brian A.	162.50
Leroy, Lucien	390.00	Lorenz, Dennis A	229.27
Lesiuk, Harry	300.00	Lorette, James E	925.45
Lesko, Violet	837.50	Lough, Murray	247.65
Leslie, David	589.70	Loveridge, Lorne	3,229.58
Lesperance, Marcel	621.53	Lowe, Archie W	300.00
Lewans, Peter	689.75	Lowe, Edward A	300.00
Lewans, Philip	300.00	Lowe, George	137.50
Lewis, Gilbert	909.19	Lowe, Robert A	300.00
Lewis, Raymond	672.20	Lubachowski, Art	300.00
Lib, Isaac K	300.00	Lucas, Dennis	300.00
Lidberg, Clarence	300.00	Luchenski, Guy	300.00
Liebelt, Wilbert P	343.10	Luchsinger, Wade P	929.85
Liebrecht, Garry	144.38	Luciuk, Walter	137.50
Lightfoot, Thomas W	300.00	Luciw, Joe	191.69
Linbergh, Carl F	117.50	Luck, Charles	300.00
Lindeman, Edward	598.80	Ludvigson, Norman	300.00
Lindeman, George	600.41	Ludwar, Henry	263.32
Lindenbach, Brian B	3,318.29	Ludwig, Jim	300.00
Lindholm, Ervin	218.50	Ludwig, Wes	109.50
Lindsay, Jack	220.00	Lukey, Donald A	300.00
Lindsay, Norman R	6,185.25	Luman, Linwell	235.83
Lindsey Bower Ranch Ltd	1,828.32	Lund, Elmer	185.00
Line, Percy	273.55	Lundberg, Carl	165.00
Lingel, Delmar	195.44	Lundberg, Lawrence	1.073.00
Lingg, Paul	300.00	Lundy, Bill	524.43
Lingl, Gordon	203.68	Luther, Marvin J.	401.40
Link, Bernald	2,081.87	Luther, William H.	398.86
Link, Lloyd	2,923.40	Lutter, Paul	156.41
Link, Martin	300.00	Luzny, Lawrence	168.33
Link, William	250.00	Lyke, Doug E	1,750.00
Lins, Gerald	137.50	Lyke, Ron	3,287.40
Lipp, Frank	300.00	Lyle, Ken & Ray Lyle	170.00
Lisch, Fred	300.00	Lynds, Howard	154.70
Lisch, Glen F.	300.00	Lyness, Jack	448.88
	370.50	Lyons, Frank	171.35
Lischka, A. N.			
Lischka, H. & Sons	2,172.83	Lyons, William J.	171.35
Lisoway, Adam	112.40	MacCuish, David	300.00 838.63
Lisoway, Dale	300.00	MacDonald, A. K.	
Lisoway, Pat	300.00	MacDonald, James A.	1,132.50
Lisoway, Sheldon	300.00	MacDonald, Raymond	300.00
Little, Clarence G.	675.89	MacGillivray, Dennis	300.00
Litton, Robert	162.00	Machmer, Doug	505.63
Litwin, Matt	300.00	Machmer, Henry	501.75
Livingston, David L.	159.50	MacIntyre, Alex	234.66
Lix, Leonard	769.70	Mack, Joe	300.00
Lloyd, Roy	969.00	Mack, Leslie R.	488.04
Lochart, Ed.	542.50	MacKay, Don R	142.43
Lochart, John V	3,500.00	MacKenzie, Kenneth	212.34
Lochart, Norman	178.25	MacKow, Fred	374.65
Lockert, Dwayne	300.00	MacMillan, William R.	300.00
Lockert, George J.	300.00	MacPheat, Murray	209.10
Lockert, Gerald	1,298.77	MacPherson, David R.	183.25
Lockert, Gerard J	300.00	MacPherson, Ronald	1,056.38
Lockert, Murray A.	300.00	MacRae, James G	529.50
Lockhart, Allan	1,227.90	MacRae, Stuart	950.00
Lodcen, Lester N.	208.03	Madland, Arnold E	102.20
Loeppky, Frank	300.00	Magera, William	211.25
Loeppky, George	300.00	Magowan, Gordon	1,092.13
Loeppky, Jake	1,081.00	Maier, Waldemar	156.00

	225.22		
Mailhiot, Prudent	225.98	Matt, Edward R	783.13
Mailhiot, Serge	218.85	Matthews, David	445.25
Majocha, Tony	144.75	Matthewson, Carman	153.04
Makin, William F	352.89	Mattus, John	1,412.68
Maksymowich, William	169.80	Mattus, Ron	1,756.65
Malach, Louis	159.03	Maurer, Daryl	1,203.32
Malach, Thomas M	304.15	Maurer, Lavern	691.25
Malasky, Elmer	368.53	Maurer, Norman	339.75
Maley, Paul	2,064.28	Maximnuk, Bill	300.00
Malinowski, Victor R	300.00	Maxwell, William N	173.74
Malyk, Robert W	300.00	May, Mervin H	364.75
Mandziak, Andrew	300.00	May, Wilbur	220.00
Mandziak, Bernie	209.00	Maydel Farms Ltd	1,882.01
Mang, Eric	278.05	Maystrowich, Eugene	152.18
Mann, Bill	256.92	Mazenc, John	205.88
Mann, Bob	256.93	Mazenc, Paul	648.91
Mann, Edward J	299.00	Mazur, Joseph	165.52
Mann, Jim	2,131.25	McAdam, C. W	265.76
Mansiere, Philip	300.00	McAfee, Eldon	222.18
Mansiete, Peter H	300.00	McAmmond, William	300.00
Manske, Arnold	828.88	McArthur, Donald	1,887.15
Manz, Lawrence	238.50	McAuley, Bert	210.98
March Agro Ltd	804.18	McAuley, Dale	187.50
March, Dwayne	300.00	McAuley, Glen	235.50
March, Peter A	300.00	McBryott Farms Ltd	3,531.43
Markentin, John	1,098.80	McCall, Barry	300.00
Markert, Graham & Janice Markert	882.90	McCallum, Roy	300.00
Markle, Irvin	300.00	McCann, Marvin	218.88
Markusson, C. H. Farm Ltd. & T. J.		McCarthy, Brian J	272.70
Markusson Agro. Ltd	1,324.73	McCarthy, John A	300.00
Markusson, Johannes	300.00	McCarthy, S. A	264.86
Marsh, Cliff	300.00	McConnachie, Neil	300.00
Marsh, Don	300.00	McCormick Bros	636.96
Marsh, Keith	300.00	McCorriston, Lloyd	163.50
Marshall Farms Ltd	576.17	McCracken, Ken	500.00
Marshall, Robert W	204.13	McCrie, Gerald	231.85
Martel, Edwin	300.00	McCrimmon Farm Ltd	387.81
Martel, Phil	295.12	McCuaig, Trevor	613.73
Martens, Edgar	406.50	McCullough, William	300.00
Martens, Harry	3,397.10	McCutcheon, David	407.69
Martin Grazing Co-operative Ltd	555.80	McCutcheon, Doug	169.48
Martin, Fred J.	1,179.36	McCutcheon, Jim	956.07
Martin, James	300.00	McDade, Bryan R.	300.00
Martin, James R.	1,102.00	McDade, R. Glen	300.00
Martin, John	300.00	McDade, Roy Keith	300.00
Martin, John & Bob Martin	1,437.80	McDougald, Jack	1,961.12
Martin, John J.	164.80	McDougall, Clayton	130.63
Martin, Murray R.	300.00	McDougall, Doug	252.80 107.80
Martin, R. J.	1,059.79	McFarlane, G. A.	300.00
Martin, Robert	312.50 200.00	McFarlane, Norm	137.50
Martin, Robert J	285.10	McGillivray Murray R	1,007.26
Martin, Scott Martin, Todd William	300.00	McGillivray, Murray R McGonigle, Kenneth V	163.76
	300.00	McGonigle, Kenneth V	377.32
Martin, William A Martina, Clemence L	320.94	McGregor, Rob Roy	239.45
Martindale, Curt	114.80	McIntosh, Harvey W.	164.36
Martinosky, L. F.	176.80	McIntyre, Brent	297.55
Martinson, Roy	227.00	McIntyre, Dale	300.00
Marzolf, Ed	300.00	McIntyre, Lloyd	549.96
Masich, Dan & Joe Masich	450.00	McIntyre, Richard K.	210.70
Masich, Dan J.	259.40	McIntyre, Robert	300.00
Masich, Joe	224.75	McIntyre, Wayne	300.00
Mason Bros. Farms Ltd.	129.10	McKague, Art	238.75
Mass, Marion J.	231.31	McKague, Kevin & Lonny McKague	298.74
Masson, Wayne R.	1,197.03	McKague, Stuart A	300.00
Mastad, Melvin I.	109.48	McKay, James K	300.00
Matai, John	134.57	McKee, Gordon	100.47
Matheis, James R.	289.83	McKee, Lawrence E	300.00
Matheson, Colin	545.35	McKee, Robert A.	203.40
Matichuk, Bill	259.92	McKenzie Farms Ltd.	749.19
Matlock, Stock Farm	159.79	McKenzie, Kenneth A. M.	119.29
Matlock, William J	300.00	McKinnon, John	220.94

	074 05		
McLaren, Donald G	271.25	Miettinen, Allan	297.50
McLean, Donald	278.13	Miettinen, Arne	300.00
McLean, John T.	261.17	Migdal, Thomas	300.00
McLean, Robert & Dalton McLean	147.70	Mikolas, Bernard	105.00
McLeod, David	632.25	Mil-En-Roy Farms Ltd.	1,555.40
McLeod, Donald	738.88	Millar, George	300.00
McLeod, Donald R	105.00	Miller, Bill	818.88
McLeod, Glen A	300.00	Miller, David	105.10
McLeod, J. Howard	3,500.00	Miller, Eldon C.	1,286.22
McLeod, Larry	528.25		
	320.23	Miller, Frank S.	164.38
McLeod, W. K., Sons Co-operative		Miller, Glen	1,262.45
Farms Ltd.	288.43	Miller, Harvey R	300.00
McMillan, Archie	300.00	Miller, Hector	300.00
McMillan, John	356.06	Miller, Jim	300.00
McMillan, Mark	300.00	Miller, Kenneth E.	643.10
McMullen, James	852.03	Miller, Leland	
McMullen, Peter	169.00		1,350.00
		Miller, Leslie R	450.00
McMullen, Ralph	965.80	Miller, Percy	380.63
McNary, Ron	300.00	Miller, Roger	199.87
McNaught, James A	778.75	Miller, Stanley W	300.00
McNichol, Ward	300.00	Miller, W. A	300.00
McNutt, Franklin R.	196.03		
	535.75	Miller, W. Jean	300.00
McNutt, Ronald		Millham, James F	394.55
McPhee, H. D.	171.88	Millward, William S	673.30
McPhee, William E	196.08	Milne, Stephen M	917.94
McPherson, Kenneth C.	360.75	Minhinnick, Chester	300.00
McPherson, Kenneth H. & Ken C.			
McPherson	918.49	Minter, Jeff D.	167.97
		Minty, Brent	300.00
McTaggart, Donald	1,760.67	Minty, Dale	300.00
McTavish, Bill & Cliff McTavish	1,314.12	Minty, Darwin	300.00
McTavish, R. A. Jr.	167.87	Minty, Lloyd	300.00
McVicar Stock Farms Ltd	299.52	Mireau, Cyril J. & Laurent W. Mireau	300.00
McWatters, Henry C.	300.00		
Meaden, Gordon	159.25	Mireau, Laurent	1,145.82
		Misty Ridge Ranch Ltd	300.00
Mealing, E. Glen	1,572.63	Mitchell, Charles V	300.00
Mealing, John Edwin	243.10	Mitchell, Dale	1,804.24
Mebs, Arlie	300.00	Mitchell, Grant	2,455.00
Meddins, John A.	948.13	Mitchell, John W.	160.75
Meding, Ervin	179.63	Mitchell, Ken W.	300.00
Meeds, Bruce	300.00		
Meeds, Lorne B.	300.00	Mitchell, Sydney Dale	300.00
		Mitchell, Wilhelm J	1,086.76
Mehling Dairy Farms	253.47	Mitrenga, Edwin	300.00
Meier, Daniel	300.00	Mitrenga, Robert	300.00
Meikle, Robert J.	220.00	Mitschke, Timothy D	694.93
Meili, Ken	300.00	Mitterhuber, Ernest	213.94
Meili, W. J.	298.99	Moe, Donald W.	300.00
Meinert, Donald	629.13		
		Moellmann, Roy T	300.00
Mellish, Eugene	300.00	Moen, Manford	482.50
Mellnick, Robert J.	300.00	Moffat, Allan	1,335.10
Melnick, Wallace	196.00	Moffatt, John M	279.70
Melnychuk, Dale P	300.00	Molnar, Joe A.	186.50
Melnychuk, Peter	300.00	·	469.13
Melnyk, William	198.78	Molsberry, Dennis C.	
		Molyneaux, Cliff	159.38
Mercer, Howard David	300.00	Monea, Melvin	667.52
Meroniuk, John	235.01	Monette, Vital	529.51
Meroniuk, Victor	160.50	Monich, Norman	300.00
Merrien, Bernard	646.94	Monteith, William R.	543.44
Message, James	300.00		15000
Meston, D. W.	182.95	Mooney, David	159.38
Meszaros, Ben	155.50	Mooney, Dwayne L	300.00
Mothe Howard		Mooney, Richard	
Metke, Howard	2,790.45	Moore, Allan	1,350.00
Metzger, Rudy	300.00	Moore, Charles E.	1,453.83
Meyer, Ed	586.25	Moore, Donald G.	174.60
Meyer Larry	300.00	Moore, Lloyd	206.25
Meyers, Laurie	275.26		
Meyers Ron	300.00	Moore, Marvin	1,325.00
Michalishen, Joe		Moore, Miles	300.00
Michaluk John	300.00	Moore, Ronald	233.33
Michaluk, John	237 50	Moore, Vern	266.29
Middelkoop, John	300.00	Moorhead, Albert	982.98
Middelkoop, William O	300.00	Moorhead, Harold	336.23
Mielke, Emil	269 10	Moorhead, Jack D.	3,500.00
Mierke Bros. Enterprizes Ltd.	819.00	Moorhead, Jack D. Moorhead, Laurie (Mrs.)	
		Woorneau, Laurie (WIS./	425.78

arame. (commada)			
Moorhead, Rex	1,473.75	Nelson, Garry D	506.25
Morari, John	105.63	Nelson, Henry	378.56
Moreside, Granville	382.50	Nelson, R. E	575.00
Morhart, Jacob	139.23	Nelson, Reg	300.00
Morhart, Martin	564.08	Nelson, Ricky	300.00
Moriarty, Gerald	524.48	Nelson, Walter O	714.48
Morken, Richard	109.36	Nelson, William H	1,145.93
Morris, Barry David	299.00	Nelubowich, Andrew & Ron	
Morris, Noel	348.56	Nelubowich	3,344.68
Morrison, Alex	602.95	Nemeth, Eugene	268.69
Morrison, L. W	2,462.25	Nerbas, Garry	176.32
Morrow, Gordon	300.00	Nesheim, Norris	108.68
Morrow, John F	300.00	Nestegard, Rheuben	262.95
Mortenson, Howard D.	300.00	Nestman, Gerald	300.00
Morton, Alvin	300.00	Nestman, Richard J	171.08
Morton, Grant	300.00	Nestman, S. A.	298.01
Morton, Stanley	300.00	Nesvold, Allan	146.25
Morvik, Lester	300.00	Nesvold, Terry A.	227.49
Mosewich, Allan Roy	300.00	Neuberger, Darryl	168.00
Muchawaki Bat	230.75	Neudorf, Henry	206.25
Muchowski, Pater	300.00	Neufeld, Peter	464.78
Muchowski, Peter Muhr, Mike	234.34	Newberry, Brian Newby, Albert	177.00 421.78
Muir, Jack	295.48 118.18	Newhouse, Gordon	280.93
Mullen, Robert Bruce	163.50	Newhouse, Wesley	540.65
Mulvena, William James	620.00	Newkirk, Wayne	3,500.00
Mund, Diana & Phyllis Henderson	259.93	Newlove, Ray	300.00
Munford, Elmer	189.80	Neyedley, Joseph S. & Sons	182.63
Munroe, Ernest H.	525.00	Nichol, James L	841.20
Munroe, S.	300.00	Nichol, Lyle	240.57
Munsch, Clifford	2.903.76	Nichol, Robert	723.34
Muri, Phillip	102.98	Nicholauson, Alvin J	456.75
Murphy, Leonard L.	285.50	Nicholls, James	300.00
Murray, G. Albert	134.85	Nicholson, Ron	300.00
Mushka, Ken	300.00	Nickolson, Don	2,496.49
Muxlow, Clayton	299.57	Nicolay, Emil & William Nicolay	240.59
Myren, Allan	849.73	Nielly, Blare	300.00
Myron, James Stanley	388.96	Nielsen, Don L.	401.63
Nadeau, Roger	300.00	Nielsen, Richard J	215.16
Naduriak, William	238.75	Nielsen, Torben	162.50
Nagel, Alfred	200.00	Nillson, Dwight	178.52
Nagel, Carl C	645.94	Nilson, Arne J	1,511.78
Nagy, Arthur S	300.00	Nilson, Greg	138.85
Nagy, David A	300.00	Nivlac Holdings Ltd	732.28
Nagy, Louis	150.40	Nivon, Aurele R	300.00
Nagy, Robert & Otto Nagy	300.00	Nixon, Lloyd	167.63
Nagy, Robert J.	300.00	Noble, William	520.88
Najborowski, Stanley	407.00	Noess, Melvin A	840.79
Nakonechny, Mervyn M	749.60	Noess, Stewart	2,066.48
Napora, Henry	221.00	Nordin, Cameron	164.46
Nash, Merrill J.	300.00	Nordwick, Russel	457.60
Nash, Rodney G	466.38	Norheim Charolais Farms Northern Poplar Holsteins	1,298.77 1,725.38
Nasserden, Edward Nast, Brian	128.38 516.15	Nunweiler, R. J.	602.13
		Nurse, Gerald C.	300.00
Natske, Edmund Nault, Andre	238.68 258.12	Nybo, Basil	300.00
Nault, David A.	280.63	Nydegger, Roy	300.00
Naviaux, Larry	280.00	O'Connor, Dan W.	273.80
Nazaruk, John	153.83	O'Connor, Wilfred	207.05
Neibrandt, Aurl Bobby	300.00	O'Neil, John	300.00
Neigum, Jacob	107.70	O'Reilly, Andre	288.25
Neison, Larry J.	105.23	O'Shaughnessy, Albert	300.00
Neitz, Ernest	1,455.01	Oancia, Blair	300.00
Neitz, Lester	999.35	Oancia, Clarence	514.54
Neitz, Paul	1,257.50	Oberkirsch, Grant	1,558.27
Nelles, Douglas	161.50	Ockochinski, Randy	289.85
Nelson, Arthur	709.15	Odgers, Donald C	300.00
Nelson, Cecil R	300.00	Oehler, Karl	1,050.00
Nelson, Charles Arthur	304.42	Ogilvie, Daryl	300.00
Nelson, Dennis	963.44	Ogle, Bill	993.75
Nelson, Dick	300.00	Olafson, Oliver	125.55
Nelson, Floyd J	300.00	Olah, Don	1,925.00

01.1.1.	1,925.00	Pauls, Henry N	701.75
Olah, Joe	136.50	Pauls, Peter N.	
Olenick, Paul W.	300.00		1,187.00
Olinik, John R.	272.37	Paulson, Ernest & Clarence Paulson	119.09
Oliver, Sid & Brian Oliver		Pavier, Dale	226.75
Ollenberger, Bernard	1,586.69	Pawliw, John G.	300.00
Olsen, Cecil John	282.94	Pawloski, John	127.25
Olsen, Garry	1,155.03	Pawlyshyn, Robert	252.22
Olsen, Harry A	1,344.57	Payant Bros. Ltd	113.51
Olsen, Kaj	317.78	Payant, Barry	300.00
Olson, Alfred	230.50	Payant, Dan	300.00
Olson, C. G	1,750.00	Paysen, Brian	300.00
Olynyk, Mike	300.00	Paysen, Calvin	300.00
Olynyk, Wes	200.00	Paysen, Werner	1,390.18
Omiecinski, Joe	133.63	Peace, Wayne	103.30
Onslow, Alfred	261.83	Peach, Alfred E	534.75
Onyskevitch, Edward	175.00	Peacock, Donnie	246.93
Oram, Mark	300.00	Peacock, G. W	757.36
Oram, Reginald	300.00	Peacock, William Calvin	1,272.68
Orange Benevolent Society	125.09	Pearce Bros	300.00
Orb, Lennard	254.40	Pearce, David William	300.00
Oremba, Roman	166.64	Pearce, Don G	339.13
Orthner, Dale & Earl Orthner	819.05	Pedersen, Bendt	123.87
Osborn, Glen	1,556.35	Pedersen, James & Roy Pedersen	172.50
Osmachenko, Daniel	300.00	Pederson, David M	368.18
Osmachenko, Gary	300.00	Peecock, Francis O.	622.08
Ostapowich, Anthony	233.83	Pegg, Brian	209.10
Ottenbreit, Roderick	300.00	Peleshytyk, Steve	243.23
Ouellette, Frank A.	300.00	Pelzer, Len	3,307.23
P. P. Properties	300.00	Penfold, Martin R.	254.50
Packet, Ken	325.69	Peniuk, Wayne	300.00
Padbury, George J.	144.27	Penncrest Farms Ltd	652.46
	128.65		128.25
Page, Bert Jr.	128.73	Pennell, Wilfred G	
Palchinski, Clarence A		Penner, Bruce	144.53
Palchinski, Sylvester	235.57	Penner, John	1,300.00
Palendat, Paul	300.00	Penner, Lonnie	825.00
Palmer, Allan C.	300.00	Perala, Martin	105.38
Palmer, Bruce	300.00	Perkins, Robert J.	590.88
Palmer, Elwood	201.51	Perreaux, John M	850.25
Palmer, Morris Douglas	300.00	Perrin Ranching Co. Ltd	2,523.83
Palmer, Robert	212.88	Perrin, Edwin W. & Evelyn E. Perrin	489.38
Palmer, Robert E.	300.00	Perrin, Howard G	169.00
Panamaroff, David	170.00	Perrin, Kenneth E	1,094.63
Panamaroff, Walter	100.00	Perrin, Stanley M	618.50
Pankiw, Mike	158.50	Perschke, August Jr	300.00
Pankiw, Paul D	268.63	Persson, Godfrey	496.09
Panorama Dairy	4,263.04	Peshko, William	413.72
Paradis, Gerry	860.88	Peters Farms Ltd	249.00
Parent, Louis	115.85	Peters, Bill W	862.50
Park, Larry G.	167.50	Peters, Carl Phillip	300.00
Park, Tobergus A	182.65	Peters, Edwin	300.00
Parker, Rodney L	300.00	Peters, Harvey	1,023.38
Parlee, Murray	300.00	Peters, Henry H	456.25
Parlee, Wilfred Hugh	300.00	Peters, Herb	347.80
Parrott, Art E.	161.95	Peters, Howard J.	452.17
Parsonage, Roger C	951.00	Peters, Leonard S	234.53
Parton, Leon & Philip Parton	577.77	Peters, Peter J	1,391.75
Partyka, Nick	239.42	Petersen, Gene	3,500.00
Pasiechnik, John	300.00	Petersen, Kenneth G.	1,446.25
Pask, Arthur	952.47	Petersen, Murray L.	3,500.00
Passionwood Farms Ltd.	128.85	Petersen, Walter	3,500.00
Paterson, Roy E.	133.00	Peterson Bros.	3,699.38
Paton, Gordon	577.78	Peterson, Alfred	491.40
Paton, Melvin L	2,140.98	Peterson, Irene	300.00
Patrick, Garnet Harry	195.88	Peterson, Leonard J.	1,183.38
Patrick, Harry	345.20	Petford, Fred	181.80
Patrick, Russell	298.25	Petracek, Jean	885.88
Patterson, John	237.28	Petracek, Stanley	300.00
Patterson, Robert T	250.00	Petras, Bryan	300.00
Patzer, Alan	293.45	Petrichuk, Anton M.	502.99
Paul, Newton G.	246.77	Petrichuk, Terry	300.00
Paul, Stanley	300.00	Petrie, William	300.00
Paulhus, Raymond J.	300.00	Petrisor, Dan	3,442.37
	500.00		5, 142.07

Data's an Oandan	800.00	Dona de Llevel	00000
Petrisor, Gordon	800.00	Preece, Lloyd	300.00
Petrychyn, John M	450.00	Preece, Robert	300.00
Pettersen, Glenn Allan	367.77	Prefontaine, J. Claude	1,926.25
Petterson, Ross	300.00	Prefontaine, Robert Leon & Gilbert	
Petterson, Wesley	1,175.40	Rene Prefontaine	833.69
Pettyjohn, Austin	128.10	Prefontaine, S	300.00
Pflanzner, Frank	644.38	Pregizer, Ernest	213.13
	300.00		
Phair, Arol M.		Prevost, Clifford	174.41
Phillips, Joe A	300.00	Pridmore, Brian	673.45
Pick, J. W	300.00	Pridmore, Robert	950.88
Pickard, Mervin	782.24	Prins, John	248.40
Pickett, Harvey J	1,294.98	Pritchard, Ron	300.00
Pidgurski, Ignace	268.74	Procknow, Doug	225.17
Pierce, Vernon V.	787.50	Procyk, Boris	819.00
Pihach, Steve	289.94		
		Procyk, John	975.63
Pikowicz, Ron	300.00	Procyk, Peter P	936.00
Pilgrim, Horace J	1,129.75	Procyk, Richard	300.00
Pilipow, Alex	419.10	Procyk, Roger	300.00
Pilipow, Alex & Son	923.94	Prokipchuk, R	138.27
Piller, Raymond Charles	418.94	Prosser, Ken	298.96
Pillipow Farms Ltd	247.20	Prosser, Mansel	300.00
Pinchin, William E.	439.50	Proznick, Paul T.	300.00
	3,312.50	· ·	300.00
Pingert, Ronald W.		Prudat, Paul	
Piper, Gerald	153.38	Prudat, Paul & Fred Prudat	690.00
Pirie, Gladys	748.60	Pryce, Ralph	300.00
Pirness, Melvin	180.00	Pshyk, Nick	297.50
Pister, Ronald N	142.13	Psiurski, Stan	196.50
Pitka, Richard L	237.50	Ptasinski, Richard	116.90
Pitko, Maurice	218.10	Ptolemy, Arnold & Sons	3,978.50
Piwarski, Lenard	300.00	Puetz, Gerald E	268.80
Planz, Nat	1,734.57	Pukas, Harry	300.00
•	,		419.90
Plewes, Gerald	238.37	Pyle, Paul F.	
Plummer, Arthur	500.00	Qually, Alvin	207.55
Podwin, Alex G	137.75	Quark Farms Ltd	188.23
Poier, G. R. & Sons Farms Ltd	836.55	Quark, Dan	1,104.48
Poirier, Emile A	651.60	Quincey, Charles L	300.00
Poisson, Conrad	1,914.63	Quintuple A Farms Ltd	300.00
Polley, Garth A	300.00	R & L Farms	143.04
Pollock, Dale	300.00	R & R Dairy	3,350.32
Pollock, Donald A.	300.00	R.M. of Britannia No. 502	1,860.07
Pollock, Lloyd R	301.38	R.M. of Garden River No. 490	15,202.63
Polvi, Allan	115.50	R.M. of Golden West No. 95	2,051.14
Polvi, Arnold A	204.82	R.M. of Lajord No. 128	4,809.20
Polvi, Blair J	300.00	R.M. of Maryfield No. 91	3,268.82
Polvi, Howard	204.05	R.M. of Moosomin No. 121	7,160.92
Pomfret, Albert M	280.00	R.M. of Snipe Lake No. 259	10,237.68
Pomfret, Ben	300.00	R.M. of Storthoaks No. 31	2,065.38
Pomfret, James R.	300.00	R.M. of Tisdale No. 427	2,553.08
	613.32	R.M. of Winslow No. 319	4,750.43
Poncelet, A. & Sons			242.55
Poncelet, Terrence	300.00	Raabel, Herman K.	
Pond, Bill	733.49	Radbourne Glen & Bert Radbourne	300.00
Poole, Kenneth L	300.00	Radbourne, Glen	554.17
Popescu, Garwin K	300.00	Raddysh, Nick J	288.75
Popescu, Samuel A	296.50	Radies, Jerry R	468.75
Popescue, Sam	637.13	Radies, Milton	674.62
Popoff, George	585.00	Radzewon, James A	300.00
Popowich, Alvin D.	203.19	Raimbault, Joseph C.	151.82
Popowich, Emil	196.43	Ramsahoi, Albert	1,203.50
		Ramsay, R. C.	300.00
Porte, Francois	339.83		
Porter, Richard C.	300.00	Rapin, George	300.00
Porter, Robert L.	199.98	Rapp, John W.	902.78
Porter, Ron	169.00	Rasmussen, Glen A	189.11
Porter, Russell & Richard Porter	958.74	Rasmussen, Ralph	863.19
Porter, Russell W	300.00	Rathgeber, Clarence	563.46
Postnikoff, Nicholas E	254.45	Rathgeber, Victor	300.00
Potie, Phil	300.00	Rawlake, Arthur	278.80
Potter, John E.	300.00	Rawson, David A.	200.75
			877.38
Potts, David	300.00	Raymond Bros. Farms Ltd	
Pouteaux Bros.	902.32	Raymond, J. E	300.00
Pouteaux, Walter J	577.63	Rea, F. G	1,715.15
Powell, Kevin	300.00	Reade, Monty	300.00
Pratchler, Joe M	1,434.45		

Reader, Allan & F. H.		Robinson, Richard	285.75
Reader	185.39	Robinson, W. R	285.75
Reader, Wes	439.89	Robison, Les	136.99
Reavie, Jack A. & Ken A. Reavie	162.99	Robson, B. T	300.00
Reavie, W. C.	240.83	Rockabar, Ralph	195.45
	2,888.50		
Reddekopp, Don W.		Rocky Ridge Farm	323.85
Redekopp, Eldon	350.00	Rodger, Murray	1,691.00
Redekopp, Gregory M	233.07	Roemer, Ewalt	467.60
Redman, Paul	293.00	Roesler, Elvin	550.88
Redshaw, Allan G	169.00	Roest, Arend & Al Toews	987.39
Reed, Glen A	173.00	Rogoschewsky, John	123.83
	312.64		
Reeves, John A.		Rolfes, Leo	267.26
Regina View Farms Inc	1,750.00	Romaniuk, Steve	1 28.08
Reid, Allan D	141.75	Romanovitch, Henry R	300.00
Reid, Grant C	638.45	Romanowski, William J. & Allan L.	
Reid, Norman	500.00	Romanowski	515.77
Reilander, Robert	832.97	Romanson, Leonard	110.00
Reimer, Chris	300.00	Romick, William	219.36
Reimer, Corney	300.75	Ronald, Donald	300.00
Reimer, Jake K	779.77	Ronald, Glen	300.00
Reineke Brothers	300.00	Rooke, Herbert J	263.40
Reiss, Peter G. J.	300.00	Rosenkranz, George & Herta	
Remmen, Gordon & Ingval B. Remmen	300.00	Rosenkranz	300.00
Rempel, Jacob J.	138.17	Rosetown Hutterian	000.00
	127.08		4 1 2 6 7 9
Remple, Kenneth		Brethren	4,136.78
Remy, George	300.00	Roske, Edward C	187.50
Rennebohn, Fred	327.00	Rosom, Edmond F	652.80
Renner, Gilbert	3,129.27	Ross, Howard	546.00
Rennie, Grant	954.26	Ross, Victor	300.00
Repsch, Arnold	230.34	Ross, William I.	609.90
Resch, Ambrose	310.00		
		Roth, Frank	264.53
Rettenmier, Garry Thomas	546.45	Rousell, Kenneth	139.94
Reynolds, Lyle G	197.38	Rowein, Harold A	300.00
Reynoldson, John	2,255.25	Roy, Clement	170.00
Rezansoff, Walter A	194.43	Roy, Floyd	1,109.38
Rhodes, Harold E	342.27	Roy, Omer E.	288.08
Richards, Bruce	125.00		
		Roy, Ted B	613.39
Richardson, Lloyd	142.43	Royle, J. M. B	1,090.40
Richardt, Robert	206.19	Rubin, George	386.13
Richter, A. W	300.00	Rubinridge Dairy	2,831.50
Richter, Donald	300.00	Ruckaber, Clem	215.15
Richter, Wilbur	206.25	Rudd, Barry G.	828.34
Ridley, George	238.94		
		Rudd, Gerald P	971.03
Rieger, Joseph A.	677.23	Rude, Dennis	1,024.13
Rieger, Ralph J	150.81	Rudniski, Raymond E	300.00
Rieger, Robert	273.38	Ruf, Adam	115.61
Riendeau, Richard L	1,076.68	Rumple, Albert	169.98
Riffel, Edgar E.	860.72	Rung, Danny	601.09
Rigetti, Gwen	374.40		
		Ruschkowski, Leo	231.84
Rightoway Angus Farms	1,286.20	Rush, David	768.69
Rinas, Alvin	300.00	Rushka, James	249.60
Ring, Jacob Jr.	325.00	Rusnak, Brian	185.95
Ringrose, Colin G.	531.90	Russell, Clayton Leroy	738.99
Ringrose, Gerald	1,718.25	Russill, Lloyd	189.38
Rink, Walter	229.13	Russill, Ronald	300.00
Ritchie, Robert A.	251.72		
		Rusu, Con	1,097.73
Ritchter, Chris	300.00	Ruszkowski, Clarence	119.50
Ritter, Arnold	220.68	Ruszkowski, Joe	247.50
Ritter, Bernard	300.00	Ruszkowski, Peter	300.00
River Ranch Land & Cattle Co. Ltd.	560.00	Rutherford, Bruce	110.27
Riverview Colony	4.207.02	Ruthven, Robert George	262.51
Roadhouse, Gordon D	3,306.50		
Roberts, Raymond L	186.98	Rutledge, Charles	179.60
Pohorton Archic N		Ryczak, Metro	300.00
Robertson, Archie N	272.90	Rygh, Lorne	300.00
Robertson, Clifford W	275.00	Ryma, Eugene S. E.	298.71
Robertson, E. L	160.00	Sabin, Robert L	1,315.31
Robertson, Ken	566.81	Sachko, Edward	210.60
Robertson, W. J.	340.25	Sadler, Art	300.00
Robertson, William S.	799.13		
Robinson, Clifford G.	300.00	Sagon, Barry K.	300.00
		Sagon, Edward Victor	1,908.58
Robinson, Hugh	1,950.75	Sagon, Victor Edward	300.00
Robinson, Kenneth	129.17	Sakal, Albert B.	300.00

0 1 1 51 11	4.550.40	0.11.1.11	7.17.00
Salaba, Philip	1,552.16	Schick, Jim	717.69
Salkeld, Frank	244.68	Schick, William F	176.70
Salkeld, Glenn R	277.22	Schidlowsky, Harold	162.50
Salmon, Blaine R	300.00	Schiele, Kenneth	217.13
Salmond, Cleve M	266.00	Schiele, Percy	300.00
Salmond, Neil	300.00	Schikowsky, Richard	300.00
Samborksi, Mike J	122.50	Schill, Bernard	169.25
Samoleski, Clarence	495.04	Schilling, Werner G. H.	199.20
	1,061.63	Schimpf, Victor R.	
Samoleski, John			226.45
Sampson, David	298.00	Schira, Dan J.	300.00
Sampson, Guy L.	136.90	Schlacht, Alfred	197.50
Sander, A. W	383.27	Schleibinger, Willie	104.73
Sander, Anthony R	300.00	Schmalz, Douglas	300.00
Sander, Bradley A	300.00	Schmalzbauer, Melvin J	1,375.00
Sander, Dan	291.94	Schmidt Bros	1,370.25
Sanders, Robert	121.58	Schmidt Farms Ltd	303.49
Sands, Mervin	258.66	Schmidt, Art	298.22
Sanheim, Leo & Ken Sanheim	300.00	Schmidt, Clayton	3,732.59
Santo, Carlyle E	144.00	Schmidt, Delbert Peter	300.00
Sanville, A. B.	164.17	Schmidt, Earl A.	357.32
Sapergia, Douglas	175.00	Schmidt, Frank P.	230.83
Sapergia, Vernon	611.99	Schmidt, Gerhard	525.74
Sapsford, Vernon	701.38	Schmidt, Harold H	3,721.59
Saskalta Farms Ltd	1,440.28	Schmidt, Henry	1,524.63
Sather, John I	300.00	Schmidt, Horest G	300.00
Sauder, Arnold	288.90	Schmidt, John R.	300.00
Sauder, Collin A	300.00	Schmidt, William J	137.75
Sauder, George	300.00	Schmiedge, Don W. & Kenneth L.	
Sauer, Izak J	300.00	Schmiedge	594.42
Sauter, H. Wade	217.88	Schmiedge, Donald	686.57
Saville, David & Mary Jane Saville	537.32	Schmiedge, Gary	1,694.26
Saville, W. G. & Ann T. Saville	4.867.87	Schmitz, Michael	1,223.98
Sawaski, Bernice	115.70	Schnaider, Rudolf J.	300.00
Sawatzky, Dick	934.75	Schneider, Adolph J.	410.20
Sawatzky, Jim	521.78	Schneider, Carl	300.00
Sawatzky, Lloyd	303.31	Schneider, James	300.00
Sawchuk, Walter	149.85	Schneider, Joseph H	131.20
Sawchyn, Edward	300.00	Schneider, Larry	300.00
Sawin, Ken	653.48	Schneider, Lorenze	388.05
Sawin, Ralph	637.75	Schneider, Paul	312.14
Saworski, Earl E	300.00	Schneider, Randy	300.00
Sawyer, Colleen	2,372.25	Schollar, Sterling O	731.56
Scandrett, Glen	1,989.60	Schomberg, Conrad	118.30
Scansen, Irving	237.33	Schrader, Ed	521.98
Scebinski, Gerald	298.10	Schrader, Lloyd	654.09
Schaaf, Edward	190.47	Schreiner, Art	195.00
Schaan, Larry	300.00	Schreiner, Mike	1,713.79
Schachtel, Pius	2,032.69	Schroeder, Arthur	220.33
			211.83
Schad, Melvin	1,311.52	Schroeder, Edward J	
Schaefer, Manfred	284.70	Schuler, Charles	1,031.73
Schaeffer, Alfred	839.89	Schulkowsky, John	300.00
Schaeffer, Bryan	182.92	Schultz, Alfred	1,197.50
Schaeffer, David L	679.80	Schultz, Alvin	272.20
Schaeffer, Kenneth	958.32	Schultz, Arnold F	300.00
Schafer, Roger	407.32	Schultz, Dale E	331.50
Schaffer, John	318.75	Schultz, Doug	375.00
Schaitel, Leo L	300.00	Schultz, Irene V	300.00
Schamber, Ken	300.00	Schultz, William A	280.78
Scheidt, Greg N	525.00	Schumack, Louis	420.88
Schellenberg, Bernard	300.00	Schurko, Bruce	300.00
Scheller, John J.	147.25	Schurko, Frank A	300.00
Scheller, Sam	140.25	Schurko, Thomas	300.00
Scheller, Wayne	133.87	Schutte, Kenneth	300.00
Schenher, Ernest J.	196.72	Schutte, Lawrence	300.00
	145.40		298.41
Schenker, Erna		Schutte, Orville Schutz, Cliff	
Schenker, Wenzel	300.00		152.10
Schenstead, John R.	900.64	Schuweiler, Clayton	182.10
Scherloski, Joseph J.	886.60	Schuweiler, William	158.98
Scherloski, Stanley L.	262.50	Schwartz, Alfred J	1,452.63
Scherr, Matthew	337.71	Schwartz, Otto	182.40
Schick, Harold	219.00	Schwitzer, Daniel	140.82
Schick, Harvey	289.99	Schwitzer, Iver	215.74

Sciog, Joseph	300.00	Shewchuk, Steve	300.00
Scobie, Russell	300.00	Shillington, Dale R	178.50
Scott, Lloyd F. & David L. Scott	2,405.17	Shinkewski, Albin	236.86
Scott, Merton	185.25	Shirtcliff, Edward J	375.00
Scott, Neil	1,694.43	Shkopich, Dan	300.00
Scott, Ronald S.	139.88	Shkopich, Pete	300.00
Scraba, Ronald	159.00	Shkopich, Walter	300.00
Scriven, Brian	263.55	Shlahetka, Paul	145.83
Seaborg, Kevin L.	300.00	Shoal Acres Holsteins Ltd.	3,542.91
Seaborg, Roy L.	112.75	Shooter, George & Allan Shooter	206.25
	234.00	Short, Andrew	300.00
Sebastian, George	233.25		
Sebastian, Richard		Short, Lester L.	300.00
Sebastian, Ron W.	1,750.00	Shout, Lorne & Richard Shout	300.00
Sebastian, Victor	538.87	Shrader, Warner	916.58
Secord, Glen	263.90	Shular, Harry	300.00
Seidle, Edward & Frank Seidle	243.74	Shumlanski, Mike	226.90
Seidler, Murray A	300.00	Shwydky, Walter T	177.36
Seier, Joe G.	212.98	Sich, Eugene	374.51
Seierstad, Douglas M	300.00	Sich, Gordon	300.00
Seifert, Jerry	352.95	Sich, Joseph	619.31
Seilstad, Vernon	300.00	Sich, Ken	300.00
Seitz Bros. Dairy	1,867.00	Sich, Larry S	240.35
Seitz, Adam C.	367.15	Siebert, Robert J	242.19
	541.90		234.06
Seitz, Andrew		Siegfried, Gordon J	
Seitz, Carl & Richard Seitz	300.00	Siewart, Ed	286.00
Seitz, Hans F	194.48	Siewert, John	300.00
Seitz, Harvey M	270.73	Siewert, Martin	244.88
Selinger, Keith R.	278.88	Siklenka, Larry	297.00
Selinger, Lyle J	440.01	Sikora, Stan	300.00
Selinger, Richard D	300.00	Silver Bucket Dairy	1,800.00
Selody, William	441.17	Silverthorn, Gordon	300.00
Selsey, Fred	300.00	Silzer, Hazel	133.74
Semaschuk, Jerry	169.00	Sim, Gerald	300.00
Semchuk, Frank	378.00	Sim, W. A	637.50
Semchuk, Steve	180.77	Simeniuk, William	606.13
Semchyshyn, Ted	300.00	Simmie Colony	206.83
			300.00
Semenuik, Matt	189.20	Simmons, Ray	
Senft, Elroy	300.00	Simonar, Alvin	220.00
Senft, Herb	143.04	Simonson Farms Ltd.	264.88
Senft, John K.	552.10	Simpson, Dennis & Sylvia Simpson	340.50
Sentes, Robert	141.45	Simpson, Evan	941.08
Sentes, William	287.00	Simpson, Garth	250.00
Serdachny, Mike	300.00	Simpson, Gordon	675.68
Serdachny, Nick	164.88	Sincennes, Roger	300.00
Sergent, Marcel	293.84	Sinclair, James	300.00
Sergent, Victor	116.60	Sinclair, Malcolm	248.33
Serhienko, Philip A.	832.61	Sinclair, Ross J.	300.00
Serhienko, William J.	300.00	Sinclair, Vernon H.	177.38
Sernowski, Connie	284.38		300.00
Sernowski, Edward	671.01	Singer, Ernest Gordon	911.95
		Sinnamon, Gerald R	
Setrum, Arlo J.	450.00	Sira, Clint	300.00
Seversen, Vern	300.00	Siroski, Robert	300.00
Severson, Gary	132.44	Sitter, Joe	280.32
Shallow Creek Farms	300.00	Sjogren, Reginald	304.63
Shannon, Andrew V.	260.75	Sjovold, Leslie	292.08
Shannon, Wayne D.	853.75	Skappel, Arthur	300.00
Shantz Farms	175.50	Skea, Daniel A	105.75
Sharp, Barry D.	243.73	Skibinsky, Eugene	300.00
Shaver, Archie W	1,594.01	Skihar, Walter	300.00
Shaver, Gary Leslie	613.47	Skinner, James	215.98
Shaver, Kelly K.	2,315.74	Sklar, Samuel J.	300.00
Shaw, Joseph P.	359.78	Skoretz, Domain	300.00
Shaw, William R.		Skulmoski, Lorne	127.60
Shepherd, George A	233.13		252.24
Shepherd, Robert A.	1,550.68	Slater, Alec	
	226.88	Slater, Jim	198.05
Sheppard, Carl	300.00	Slater, Lyle	206.25
Sheppard, David W	319.89	Slipiec, Sam	263.78
Shewchuk, Bradley	227.50	Slogotski, Eddie	270.00
Shewchuk, Brian	105.00	Slowski, Mike	178.75
Shewchuk, Mike B.	300.00	Slugoski, Walter	197.50
Shewchuk, Peter	195.67	Sluser, Bob	374.00
Shewchuk, Peter E.	1,275.00	Sluz, James Adam	156.00
	,		

21.11.1.2.11.1		0 11 5 11 5	
Slykhuis, David J	761.38	Spratt, Donald E	300.00
Slyhkuis, Ivan T	215.98	Springbrook Farms Ltd	349.20
Slykhuis, Richard H	1,776.38	Spynda, Matt	281.08
Slywka, Walter	300,00	Square D. Polled Herefords	670.06
Smailes, Elsie	700.00	St. Jacques Farms	1,289.20
Smailes, Sydney J.	562.55	St. Jacques, Andre	
			1,883.86
Small, Donald	300.00	St. Jacques, Michael	446.39
Small, William J	440.00	St. John, Doyle	300.00
Smart, Mike	115.78	St. John, Ross H	300.00
Smiley Hutterian Brethren	1,500.72	Stamm, Fred J	541.63
Smith, Armand	192.80	Stanek, Stanley F	1,049.43
Smith, Bevin	300.00	Stang, Leo J.	216.95
Smith, Brian R.	300.00	Stangland, Jerry	271.08
Smith, Campbell	300.00	Stangler, Dwayne	596.70
Smith, Casey	165.00	Stangler, Robert	322.38
Smith, Charles E	150.18	Stanley, Larry	410.90
Smith, Charles H	182.39	Stann, John	116.28
Smith, Corey	3.500.00	Staple, R. H.	384.75
Smith, Darcy	910.00	Start, Milton H.	221.38
Smith, Donald C	300.00	Statchuk, Walter	270.00
Smith, Doug & Dave Smith	205.13	Stauber, Gerald	120.51
Smith, Douglas	300.00	Staudt, Edward W	1,965.75
Smith, G. Farms Ltd	1,799.70	Steadman, James	224.48
Smith, Garry	300.00	Steele, David Brett	
			300.00
Smith, Garry	250.00	Steele, R. T.	268.25
Smith, Glen	300.00	Steen, Wayne G	300.00
Smith, Jack	164.55	Stefanuik, Peter	276.51
Smith, Leonard E	300.00	Stefanyshyn, Ernest	300.00
Smith, Lindon	285.40	Stefanyshyn, Henry	300.00
Smith, Lloyd G.	169.00	Stein, Stacey S	1,998.72
Smith, Lyle Cecil	281.56	Steininger, Bryan M	300.00
Smith, Melvin	552.50	Steininger, Ken	300.00
Smith, Noel	105.40	Steininger, Lloyd W	157.50
Smith, Raymond	262.66	Steinke, Edmund	167.01
Smith, Richard	2,250.00	Steinkey, Murray	300.00
Smith, Robert	185.63	Steinkey, Reuben	300.00
Smith, Ron	267.48	Steinley, Larry	232.72
Smith, Russell (Mrs.)	257.19	Stene, Wayne	180.60
Smith, Seymour	247.42	Stenerson, Dennis	242.25
Smith, T. J	353.62	Stephen, Murray	146.41
Smith, Thomas A.	860.69	Stephenson, Richard	172.38
Smith, Wayne D.	421.63	Stern, Ken	199.79
			202.32
Smith, Wesley J.	187.52	Sterzer, Joe L.	
Smith, William W	3,447.25	Stetler, Emil	552.17
Smud, Thomas	300.00	Stevenson & Sons	252.73
Smyth, George	300.00	Stevenson, Brian	1,905.63
Smyth, Hugh W.	920.05	Stevenson, Garfield	678.68
Smyth, R. Marvin	2,072.80	Stevenson, James	305.00
		Stevenson, Winston	305.00
Snelgrove, Kay	2,788.50		
Snyder, Gordon P	167.70	Stewart, Brad J	2,361.58
Soggie, Stanley	250.00	Stewart, C. Allan	188.61
Solie, Peter	384.00	Stewart, Clifford M	1,501.50
Solverson, Sankey M	1,601.94	Stewart, Harvey J	300.00
Songer, Roy	392.09	Stewart, Lloyd	300.00
Sonntag, Fred		Stewart, Reginald J.	300.00
	259.63		
Sonntag, James	237.70	Stewart, Robert N.	300.00
Sonntag, John A	300.00	Stewart, Timothy	943.38
Sopel, Frank	121.65	Stewart, William K	958.50
Sorensen, Irvin	264.09	Stieb, Arthur	286.18
Sorensen, Les	264.00	Stieb, Bruce	283.19
Sorensen, Sten		Stieb, John R.	300.00
	1,301.18	Stieb, Leo E.	172.12
Soucy, Roland	894.25		
Southland Farms Ltd	3,500.00	Stiefel, Alfred	2,213.77
Spannier, Mary E	300.00	Stilborn, Philip & Lionel Stilborn	237.50
Spearman, Orrin	407.82	Stockhaven Co-operative Farm Ltd	300.00
Specht, Gordon, Milton Specht, Grant		Stocki, Albert	300.00
Specht & Jack Specht	634.25	Stolson, Arlen	275.00
Spence, Bernard	173.13	Stonehouse, Borden	699.07
		Stony Hills Ranch Ltd.	
Spencer, Gordon J.	455.29		2,916.00
Sperling, Stanley R	300.00	Stony Soil Farms	1,993.02
Spezowka, George	279.05	Storebo, Dale & Dwight Storebo	658.83
Spivak, Vern	230.50	Straub, Donald	116.33

0: 14	0.108.01	Tarker Freek	015.07
Strauch, Harold	2,198.21	Tarhos, Frank	215.97
Strauch, Ken W	612.08	Tatarliov, Charles W	471.83
Straza, Dan & Kenneth Straza	323.88	Tataryn, Albert	1,191.84
Straza, Kenneth D	300.00	Tatlow, Murray	300.00
Straza, William	495.00	Tatlow, Raymond	300.00
Street, Robert L.	300.00	Tatomir, Paul	271.88
Strelioff, N. W.	114.41	Tayfel, Julius	122.49
Strelioff, Robert	262.50	Taylor, Gordon	207.00
	404.28	Taylor, H. Ernest	
Strembicki, Ernest			300.00
Stremick, Frank	300.00	Taylor, Henry	300.00
Strickland, Gary & Elizabeth		Taylor, Jack	168.93
Strickland	300.00	Taylor, Keith F	825.00
Stringer, Lester	300.00	Taylor, Ron	300.00
Stroh, Ethelbert	1,275.08	Taylor, Thomas	300.00
Stroh, Norman	171.38	Teale, Fred	267.68
Struble, Alvin A.	300.00	Teale, Gary	250.00
Struble, Lee A.	300.00	Teale, Leonard	300.00
Strutt, Glen	985.45	Tebb, Donald R.	525.65
Strutt, Ken	530.35	Tebbutt, Kenneth G	300.00
Strutynski, Emil	145.50	Tedford, E. M. & Sons	543.31
Stubson, Clayton	300.00	Tedrich Farms	7,139.93
Stubson, Newman	300.00	Teichrob, Don	300.00
Stull, Ken	300.00	Telenga, Jerome	601.55
Stull, Ralph	291.10	Tenold, Gordon A	414.88
Suknasky, Peter	153.75	Terlesky, Russell	108.00
	300.00	Ternes, John	
Sumner, A. Lisle & Gary F. Sumner			1,169.79
Sunny Flat Farms	1,639.01	Teskey, Esther	300.00
Surine Simmentals Ltd.	200.43	Tessier, Duane	137.70
Surkan, Ted	108.85	Tessier, Victor	128.70
Suter, Fred	169.50	Tessier, Victor M	300.00
Sutherland, Hugh D	300.00	Tetarenko, Alex	300.00
Sutter, Chris	300.00	Tetz, Elmer	300.00
Sutter, Dean	300.00	Thackeray, Graham H	300.00
Sutter, Spence	300.00	Thauberger, Joe	262.80
	141.74		
Sutton, Denzil		Therrien, Dwight	266.62
Sutton, Wilma	157.26	Thibault, Leo	300.00
Svee, John	617.75	Thiel, Walter	919.46
Sveinbjornson, Gordon	263.00	Thiessen, John N.	552.33
Svingen, Arnold	246.33	Thistlethwaite, Grant	226.05
Swanson, Dale R.	300.00	Thomas, Vaughan	300.00
Sweeting, Alfred J.	155.25	Thomas, William Donald	159.30
Sweeting, Raymond	208.02	Thomas, William L.	452.64
Sweeting, Timothy J.	261.25	Thompson, Bill	241.43
	1,512.39		
Swift Current Colony		Thompson, Bruce	300.00
Switzer, Earl R.	145.68	Thompson, Calvin	258.50
Switzer, Robert	300.00	Thompson, Donald A	2,312.07
Swoboda, Morris	300.00	Thompson, Doug & Larry Thompson	340.25
Sydia, Dale	294.96	Thompson, Harold G	624.26
Sydia, Roman	276.48	Thompson, Lewis	300.00
Syhut, John	377.63	Thompson, Richard J	252.25
Syrenne, Claude & August Syrenne	219.10	Thompson, William	300.00
Szafron, George	394.88	Thomson Ranching Co. Ltd.	460.00
Szafron, Lorne & Walter Szafron	419.12	Thomson, Robert J.	650.00
Szafron, Louis	330.60	Thomson, William Robert	650.00
Szafron, Stanley	374.13	Thoner, Elmer	151.10
Szakacs, Ben E	556.17	Thordarson, Robert & Evans	
Szeman, Frankie G.	251.32	Thordarson	300.00
Szukaylo, Harry	300.00	Thordason Livestock & Farms Ltd	3,500.00
T Four Ranches Ltd.	642.45	Thoreson, Darcy W	300.00
Table Top Dairy Ltd.	300.00	Thoreson, Daryl Allen	500.00
Tait, Alvin G	209.35	Thorhaug, Dennis C.	466.52
Tait. Garth	300.00		330.03
Takach, Paul		Thorhaug, Kenny	
	224.41	Thorhaug, Leo	1,720.50
Takatch, Alvin A	144.56	Thorhaug, Ronald G.	556.97
Tanchyk, Orest	276.00	Thorhaug, Wayne	1,861.00
Tanglewood Ranch Ltd.	104.00	Thoring, Raymond	490.42
Tannahill, Robert A	191.26	Thornton, Edgar	300.00
Tanner, David A.	174,04	Thorpe, Robert J. & Gordon T. Thorpe	129.04
Tanner, Dwayne G	319 78	Thue, Arvid	1,343.27
Tanner, Lloyd B	302.50	Thuen, Theoroy	438.75
Taplin, Ken	1,411,71	Thul, Nicholas J.	254.40
Taracattle Farms Ltd	297 00	Thunstrom, Eldon	300.00
	20,00		300.00

Thunstrom, Elmo E	300.00	Turner Farms Ltd	840.88
Thunstrom, Floyd	100.00	Turner, Reg	300.00
Thunstrom, Lyle	264.90	Turnquist, Milton	585.00
Thunstrom, Virgil R	300.00	Turpie Bros.	300.00
Thurlow, Garry N	647.25	Turpie, Ken	166.68
Thurlow, Russell	400.07	Turriff, Richard	586.17
Thurmeier, Ernest	247.00	Turta, William	176.25
Thurmeier, Leonard K	202.50	Twardzik, Lawrence A.	797.50
Tiedjens, William E.	318.00		
Tilk, Harry	573.04	Twardzik, Rudy S.	348.50
Tillman, Edmund H.	300.00	Tymiak, Walter	200.00
Tillman, Garry	300.00	Tytlandsvik, Brian	201.25
	121.88	Udal, Danny B.	128.23
Tiszauer, Erwin		Uhrmann, Max John	300.00
Tkatchuk, Paul	300.00	Ulledalen, Leonard	795.00
Tocher, Ken	650.00	Ullyott, Cal	300.00
Tochor, Bert	378.79	Ulmer, Adam	290.07
Tochor, Brian	161.28	Untereiner, Francis	100.25
Todd, Dennis A	337.50	Urban, Tom & Milo Urban	518.75
Todd, Ernest	312.50	Urbanoski, Richard	300.00
Todd, Ronald P	335.23	Urzada, Archie	300.00
Toffan, Lawrence	300.00	Usselman, Ray	236.50
Tompkins Colony	2,017.01	V.K.J. Enterprises Ltd.	3,879.67
Toms, Dallas	226.75	Van Alstyne, Ron	211.25
Toms, Dennis Morley	300.00	Van Caeseele, Jerome	205.79
Toms, Donald F.	232.50	Van Damme, Alan	300.00
Toms, Fred	300.00	Van Den Bossche, Andrew	
Toms, Grant	421.55		314.58
Toms, Hartley	300.00	Van Den Bremen, John	2,647.06
		Van Der Bussche, Norbert	322.75
Toms, Henry	300.00	Van Marion, Eliza	145.00
Toms, R. Franklin	173.25	Van Zandbergen, Lindsay	300.00
Toms, Robert F. Jr.	280.50	Van Zandbergen, Peter	300.00
Toney, W. B	1,841.55	Vance, Wally J	437.50
Torgersen, Glen	262.00	Vancuren, Carl	407.69
Torkelson, Glen	374.55	Vancuren, Chester	443.88
Torrens, Hugh	177.20	Vancuren, Rod	319.44
Torrie, Jim	577.06	Vancuren, Virgil	804.38
Toth, Don & Paul Toth	300.00	Vanderhaeghe, Clarence	248.38
Toth, Donald J	165.78	Vanderwaal, Arie	375.00
Totton, Garth	496.84	Vandevelde, Lucien	402.50
Totton, John R.	214.06	Varga, Rod	106.65
Tourigny, Gerald M	1,005.36	Vargo Bros.	581.00
Towriss, Wesley	871.81	Varin, Maurice	146.25
Towriss, William J.	719.41		506.25
Tracey, Gerald	173.55	Vass, Nick	
Tracksell, Barry	390.00	Veal Brothers	300.00
Trafford, Raymond R.	1,894.29	Veitch, Ronald	1,659.50
		Verbeurgt, Prosper	163.18
Tratch, James	300.00	Verbeurgt, Robert	163.18
Tratch, Walter	162.40	Vercammen, Harry	242.00
Trayhorne, Albert E.	145.00	Vernon, Norman J	148.50
Tremblay, Gaston	408.53	Vervalcke, Rick	298.50
Tremblay, George	3,730.75	Vestre Brothers	300.00
Tremblay, Joseph W	564.90	Vewchar, Jim	170.87
Tremblay, Lionel	260.63	Vick, Allen	300.00
Trigan Farms	300.00	Viczko, Frank	183.13
Triple C Cattle Ltd	420.29	Viczko, Joseph F	718.50
Triple E Farms	1,109.17	Vidal, Ernst A	300.00
Triple Z Ranch Ltd	2,115.85	Vigoureux, Andre	262.50
Tripp, Murray	300.00	Vincent, Tom E.	300.00
Trithardt, Garnet	300.00	Vincent, Wilbert T.	300.00
Trithart, Elmer	658.75	Vinnick, Henry	300.00
Trithart, Raymond	300.00	Vix Farms Ltd.	291.11
Triway Ranch Ltd.	2,194.90		
Truitt, A. O.	300.00	Voeltz, Charles H.	119.77
Truitt, Leslie O.	300.00	Voeltz, Ralph	120.99
		Vogel, Conrad	300.00
Trumpour, Donald H.	931.45	Vogt, James J.	300.00
Tryyki, John	583.88	Volk, Edward V.	107.25
Tschetter, George	1,527.00	Vongrad, Alfred	300.00
Tucken Farms Ltd.	225.00	Vongrad, Ervin H	230.00
Tunbridge, Ted	284.48	Vossen, Glen A. & Arnold H. Vossen	639.99
Turkey Track Ranch 1968 Ltd	3,500.00	Waechter, Dan	300.00
Turley, Frank W	293.00	Wagman Bros. Farm	2,028.34
Turley, Grant	278.33	Wagman, Jacob J	1,790.86

Wagman, Wendel S	572.13	Wawchuk, J. Richard	300.00
Wagner Brothers	2,141.22	Wawedash Farms Ltd	3,033.82
Wagner, Alfred	1,009.45	Wawryk, Terry	201.50
	· ·		293.80
Wagner, Donald K.	692.95	Weatherald Farms Ltd	
Wagner, Ferdinand	300.00	Webb, Terry	241.85
Wagner, Gerald A	119.35	Weber, Rudy	282.71
Wagner, John R	156.20	Weber, Fred	135.48
Wagner, Raymond & Vernon Wagner	578.13	Weber, John	169.68
Wagner, Ronald Gordon	388.70	Wedel, Henry	
Wagner, Wayne	391.95	Wegner, Rodney	242.40
Waithman, David	300.00	Weigetz, Ron (Jr.)	
Wakelam, Alfred G	1,304.48	Weinberger, Lloyd	234.00
Wakelam, Alfred G. & Kenneth G.		Weinberger, Wendell F	300.00
Wakelam	1,837.08	Weinheimer, Reinhold	138.60
Wakelam, Kenneth G	1,259.73	Weisner, Dale	108.75
Walbaum, Louis	194.84	Weiss, Frances L.	235.83
Walchuk, Edward J.	226.25	Weiss, Jerome	300.00
Waldbauer, Dennis	155.73	Weiss, Laverne L.	
Walden Farms Ltd	297.50	Weiterman, Vern	424.63
Waldner, E. Maynard	1,425.44	Wells, Arthur E	650.38
Waldron, Tom	1,449.55	Wells, D. J	295.63
Walker, A. George	604.43	Wells, Derry O	300.00
Walker, Darrel A.	3,160.00	Wells, Norman	
	· ·		303.75
Walker, Glen E.	603.32	Wells, Peter	
Walker, Ivan	300.00	Wells, Ron	300.00
Walkowski, John	2,004.29	Wells, Victor	300.00
Wall, John	662.88	Welzel, Robert	157.56
Wall, Russell	300.00	Wendel, R. R	2,540.48
Wallace, Edwin	167.01	Werland Farms Ltd	146.85
Wallin, Lorne	375.00	Werle, Lloyd	300.00
Wallis, Barry	565.43	Werner Bros.	300.00
Wallis, Herb	761.20	Werner, Harry	798.05
Wallman, Garry	737.50	Weslowski, Alvin A	749.46
Walowski, Frank	178.40	Wesselingh, Bernard	606.88
Walsh, Orval C.	552.29	West, Robert	157.25
Walter, Ed C.	140.63	Westermann, Engelbert	935.63
Walter, Randy	300.00		807.48
		Westlane Holdings	
Wandzura, John	199.34	Westman, Earl	383.88
Ward, Adolph Thompson	199.73	Westman, Richard	300.00
Ward, Oscar T.	300.00	White, Beverly	430.90
Wardrop, J. F. V	153.44	White, Blaine	226.18
Wardrop, Leslie J	235.77	White, David	275.00
Warken, Darby G.	123.84	White, Donald E.	
Warken, Lawrence R.			
	423.90	White, Elsie	1,802.08
Warken, Tony L.	1,078.58	White, Lewis	
Warkentin, Elden	831.45	White, Neil	537.50
Warman, Donald G	300.00	White, Pansy	355.44
Warner, George	184.13	White, Ralph M. & Leon R. White	5,187.50
Warner, Scott E.	188.68	White, Sidney	300.00
Warner, Ted	300.00	Whitehead, Don	
	306.74		300.00
Warnyca, William		Whitfield, Newton	
Waselenchuk, Stanley	282.10	Whitfield, Victor	198.23
Wasilow, Andrew	892.32	Whitrow, Nat A	478.50
Waskowic, Fred	101.25	Whitteron, M. E.	934.07
Wasylyniuk, Mike	838.05	Whittingham, Walter	262.50
Wasylyniuk, Ralph	625.38	Wick, George	362.00
Waters, Alister	300.00	Widdup, Conrad	3.027.50
Watkins, Clifford F.			
	165.01	Wiebe, Carl	188.70
Watkins, David	514.50	Wiebe, David	172.50
Watkins, Earl	300.00	Wiebe, Henry P	250.00
Watkins, Frank E.	169.52	Wiebe, Jacob	848.72
Watkins, Harold M.	150.83	Wiebe, Jake	588.75
Watkinson, Calvin Rob	272.25	Wiebe, Linton K.	691.50
Watkinson, Robert M.	172.96		
Watrin, John & Nora Watrin		Wiebe, Martin	
Water Brothers	146.80	Wiebe, Myron Dale	640.63
Watson Brothers	962.33	Wiebe, Peter	105.50
Watson, Harold P	299.88	Wiebe, Peter P	1,512.63
Watson, Ray	300.00	Wiegetz, Ronald R	300.00
Watson, Reg	300.00	Wielgoz, Mike	127.50
Watson, Robert A.	1,622.32	Wiens, Edwin J.	207.00
Watson, Ronald	108.73	Wiens, Gerald	260.25
Watt, Kenneth			
Trutt, Actilicul II	961.48	Wiens, Peter	773.63

Wigness, Kurt V	487.20	Wood, Harvey	300.00
Wihlidal, Joseph K	376.42	Wood, Kenneth F	447.50
Wild Cat Ranch	300.00	Wood, M. Allan	108.25
Wilde, E. & Sons	5,618.94	Wood, Stanley G	792.23
	•	Woods, Andrew F.	
Wilgosh, Mike	300.00		101.25
Wilkins, Milton	618.13	Woods, Kenneth J	292.80
Wilkinson, Robert H	190.25	Woodside, Charles F	2,752.49
Wilkowski, Henry	498.89	Worms, Ken	288.75
Will, Ken	300.00	Woroniuk, Peter	251.98
Willhoft, Robert	300.00	Wotherspoon, Doug	421.00
Williams, George	300.00	Woykin, William M	340.47
Williams, John	165.08	Woynarski, Nick	300.00
Williamson Bros	846.48	Woynarski, Ray	300.00
Williamson, Dennis A	2,271,72	Woynarski, Richard	176.18
·	,		
Williamson, Fred	145.45	Wright, Leslie	517.33
Willman, Robert	653.38	Wright, Winton	675.66
Willmott, John	957.32	Wrishko, Raymond	133.83
Willms, Daniel M	300.00	Wulff, Ernest	228.65
Willms, Jacob J	300.00	Wulff, Helmut	112.95
Willms, Judson D	196.97	Wyand, Ralph	862.50
Willner, Gordon Wayne	400.00	Wyatt, Harold G	300.00
Willow Park Hutterian Brethren	1,067.93	Wyatt, John D	300.00
Willson, R. D	300.00	Wyss, Rudy	300.00
Wilson Bros.	338.82	Yackle, Ernest	345.21
Wilson, Albert	293.19	Yagelniski, Joe N	300.00
Wilson, Bill	356.88	Yakiwchuk, Bill	294.64
Wilson, C. Robert	515.58	Yamkovy, George	548.43
Wilson, D. W	300.00	Yanko, Mike D	317.73
Wilson, Don	105.03	Yaremchuk, James	294.98
Wilson, Donald R	300.00	Yarshenko, George	618.00
Wilson, Gerald	148.68	Yarshenko, John	607.48
Wilson, Grant	300.00	Yaschuk, Nick	207.60
Wilson, Helen	148.23	Yasinowski, Albin	300.00
Wilson, Jack D.	343.72	Yates, Allan	190.00
Wilson, John Boyd	298.56	Yaworski, Leon	300.00
Wilson, Keith	300.00	Yeast, Asa	706.67
Wilson, Kenneth	300.00	Yelle, Maurice	240.00
Wilson, Leonard	124.17	Yeo, Garry	300.00
Wilson, Lorne	292.30	Yeo, Gordon	300.00
Wilson, Morgan	151.71	Ylioja, Melvin R.	282.83
			144.54
Wilson, N. Lyle	300.00	Yorg, Herb	
Wilson, Norman	196.62	Yorga, Erroll	300.00
Wilson, Thomas Hope	275.52	Yorga, Nick N	300.00
Wilson, W. M	310.67	Yorga, Steve	256.19
Wilson, Winston M	186.00	Young, Dale A	198.00
		Young, F. W. Ronald	300.00
Wiltse, Murray	300.00		
Windglass Ranch Ltd	300.00	Young, R. Barry	300.00
Windysh, Edward	120.70	Young, Simeon H	925.00
Winkler, Carl W	217.63	Young, William	300.00
Winkler, Melvin	1,990.09	Youngman, R. Jim	620.13
Winslow, Kenneth G.	451.53	Yung, Raymund	300.00
Winter, Cameron		Yuskiw, Ted	210.05
	127.47		
Winter, Wallace J	317.77	Zabolotney, George	475.00
Wirchenko, Nick	900.00	Zak, Mike	402.25
Wirges, Gerald	183.60	Zarazun, Lorne	184.98
Wirges, Kenneth	365.30	Zaremba, Steve	300.00
Wirll, Frank	397.53	Zatylny, Gerald Richard	290.38
Wirth Harold	11005		300.00
Wirth, Harold	119.25	Zawada, Stan	
Wist, George	139.59	Zbitniff, Peter	146.20
Wiszniak Bros	373.00	Zdunich, David	291.63
Wiszniak, Joseph G	300.00	Zdunich, Doug	300.00
Wiszniak, Mike	287.93	Zdunich, Gabriel	212.10
Witkowski, Henry	2,245.28	Zenkewich, William	122.50
		Zentner, Adam	300.00
Witowski, Walter	300.00		
Wittman, Arthur A	300.00	Zentner, Dwaine	300.00
Wlock, Thomas M	103.02	Zentner, Gary	300.00
Woichowski, Nick	134.35	Zerebeski, Ludwick	233.13
Wong, Charlie & Sons Ltd	629.39	Zeree, Marion	622.75
Wongstedt, Lloyd D.	259.50	Zidkovich, Alex	3,224.00
Wood, Clifford S	146.25	Zidkovich, Mike	300.00
Wood, Donald G	3,800.00	Zieger, Harvey	536.88
Wood, Harry	503.59	Zieger, John	1,050.00

\$ 1,519,000.00

To Provide for and Authorize Paymen	ts under The Drough	t Relief Program (Concluded,	·
Grants: — (Concluded)			
Zieger, Larry Ziegler, Lloyd D. Zilka, William Zimmer, Lawrence Zinn, Barry Zinn, Jim Ziola, Hugh R. Zoller, Ronald Zorn, Marvin P.	882.38 300.00 147.00 542.66 134.13 164.36 300.00	Zubko, Dan Zubko, Darcy Zubko, Walter Zulyniak, Brad Zulyniak, Brian Zulyniak, Frank Zulyniak, Nick 3P Enterprises Ltd. Payees Under \$100.00	
Outlook Irrigation Branch			
Estimate	\$ 486,560.00	Expenditure	\$ 541,080.54
Branch Head — Salary	es Supplies s		195,506.50 11,543.17 2,282.19 64,276.57 1,542.43 14,007.96 4,720.54 24,194.29 19,999.23 3,874.59 60,149.70 11,411.57 1,438.09 195.33 6,837.64 866.32 4,773.47 240.00 1,257.81
To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to			
Estimate	\$ 235,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 235,000.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Paymen Fund Estimate Transfers (Out)	\$ 1,700,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,550,000.00
Grants to Agricultural Research Organi	zations		
Estimate	\$ 1,519,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,519,000.00
Grants. Protein Oil & Starch Pilot Plant Corporat Saskatchewan Institute of Pedology University of Saskatchewan Veterinary Infectious Disease Organizat			331,000.00
			£ 1.510.000.00

Out to the 4 H Program					
Grants under the 4-H Program					
Estimate	\$	280,130.00	Expenditure	\$	248,036.48
Grants:					
East Central Regional 4-H Council		17,000.00	Saskatchewan 4-H Council		133,653.98
Humboldt 4-H Multiple Club		115.00	South East Regional 4-H Council		17,000.00
Mayfield 4-H Multiple Club North East Regional 4-H Council		109.00 17,000.00	South West Regional 4-H Council West Central Regional 4-H Council		17,000.00
North West Regional 4-H Council		17,000.00	Payees Under \$100.00		17,000.00 12,158.50
THE THE SECTION OF TH		,	1 4,000 011401 0100.00	 \$	
				—	248,036.48
Grant to South Saskatchewan River Irri	gat	ion District 1 Boar	rd		
Estimate	s	238,000.00	Expenditure	S	261.773.95
Zottilid to	Ě				201,110.00
Grant to FarmStart for Interest Subsidy	un	der The Agricultur	al Incentives Act		
Estimate	\$	2.808.480.00	Expenditure	\$	2.108.480.00
20111410	Ě			.	
Grant to FarmStart for an Allowance for	· Lo	sses on Loans und	der The Agricultural Incentives Act		
Estimate			Expenditure	\$	2,250,000.00
	=			_	
Grants to Individuals for Irrigation Deve	lon	ment in South Sas	katchewan River Irrigation District 1		
Estimate		310,000.00	Expenditure	•	190,145.32
LStillate	—	310,000.00	Experialture	9	190,145.52
Grants:					
Anderson, Gerald R		2,007.39	Larson, Arlo		14,784.00
Barrich Farms Ltd Bergstresser, Edmund		4,000.00 3,888.00	Larson, Robert & Merle Larson Matlock, William J		15,600.00 2,854.28
Bowey, William R.		8,830.08	Murray, Larry		636.85
Cameron, Murray L.		4,301.00	Outlook Auto Service Ltd		287.25
Carlson, James G.		166.16	Outlook Forage Ltd		1,500.00
Claughton, James C		2,402.85	Peardon, Dean M		10,200.00
Davison, John Bruce		203.02	Peardon, Gary R		12,840.00
Derdall, Lyle G.		475.84	Pederson, Kenneth		1,755.00
Duncan, Allan E.		140.60	Pederson, Roger L		7,099.69
Friesen, David D.		8,640.00	Prairie Produce Ltd.		15,000.00
Friesen, Peter		2,318.94 5,744.54	Rainbow Farms Streilioff, Robert E.		5,952.00 3,399.23
Henricks, Harvey		12,058.20	Tomasiewicz, Leo		8,683.96
Keg Farms Ltd.		2,060.36	Verwimp, Paul F		1,092.00
Knapik, Larry M.		16,440.00	Vestre, Crispin A. & Roy A. Vestre		877.37
		12 066 10	Davis - Under 6100 00		
Kuffner, Allan Garry		13,866.18	Payees Under \$100.00		40.53
		13,000.16	Payees Under \$100.00	 \$	
Kuffner, Allan Garry			Payees Under \$100.00		
Kuffner, Allan Garry Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr		ram		 \$	190,145.32
Kuffner, Allan GarryGrants under The Homestead Rebate Pr	\$	ram 180,000.00	Expenditure	\$	190,145.32 87,832.40
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	ram 180,000.00		\$ \$ \$	190,145.32
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	ram 180,000.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	87,832.40 46,124.40 41,708.00
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	ram 180,000.00	Expenditure	\$	87,832.40 46,124.40 41,708.00
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	180,000.00	Expenditure	\$	87,832.40 46,124.40 41,708.00 87,832.40
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	ram 180,000.00	Expenditure	\$	87,832.40 46,124.40 41,708.00
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	180,000.00 820.80	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	87,832.40 46,124.40 41,708.00 87,832.40
Grants under The Homestead Rebate Pr Estimate	\$	820.80 411.60	Expenditure Bobier, William Boski, Paul	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	41,708.00 87,832.40 1,000.00 901.20

${\bf Grants\ under\ The\ Homestead\ Rebate\ Program\ -\ (Concluded)}$

Grants: - (Concluded)

			\$ 46,124.40
Lagasse, Dorothy	608.00	Young, Leonard P	 518.00
Labrash, Walter Anthony	280.80	Wasylynuk, Peter	1,414.40
Kuhlmeier, Lloyd B	480.80	Ukrainetz, Joseph L	210.80
Kuehn, Manuel & Alvena Kuehn	590.80	Tumack, Harry S	342.00
Krywy, Paul	485.60	Trew, Harold L.	353.60
Kowalko, John	374.00	Sward, Carl A	270.80
Korpatnisky, Wasyl	818.40	Stuckel, Elmer	870.40
Karoly, Steve J. & Anne Karoly	772.00	Smigarowski, Albert	668.80
Johnson, Edwin A. L	500.00	Simoneau, Rene Luc	1,000.00
Johnson, Alan G	806.80	Shea, William H. & Violet Shea	562.80
Johansen, Edward E	651.60	Shatula, Gerald	537.60
Hubbard, Gordon Roy	486.40	Serhan, William	728.80
Holmes, Harry F	782.80	Schultz, John & Sharon Schultz	458.80
Hintz, Kelvin	346.80	Rutt, Douglas P.	858.00
Herlein, Anthony J	852.80	Rutt, Calvin M	967.60
Heisler, Alphonse S	577.20	Roger, Laurent R.	524.20
Guillet, Louis H	946.40	Robinson, Perry & Gary Robinson	536.40
Grywacheski, Michael M	654.40	Riddell, Hugh A	587.20
Grassi, George	434.00	Richter, Raymond J	356.40
Graff, Ronald J	1,000.00	Petrinchuk	474.80
Glushyk, Harry	848.00	Petrinchuk, Geraldine & David	
Gel, Harry	1,938.40	Petras, Nick	1,000.00
Fischer, Marcus	857.60	Perschke	460.40
Erickson, Eric O	746.80	Perschke, August Jr. & Isobelle	
Eiteneier, Doug F	324.20	Palmer, Lorne D	908.40
Eiteneier, Donald F	305.20	Pajunen, Edwin J	846.40
Duncan, Ray M	520.80	Neudorf, Henry	678.80
Drebit, Alex	507.20	Nagy, James Mike	664.80
Donald, William	444.40	Lorensen, Melvin	739.20
Dimion, Metro	505.60	Lillygreen, Colonel Morris	789.60
Crittenden, Bruce & Linda Crittenden	762.40	Langdon, Melvin	464.80

Grants to Individuals for General Agricultural Purposes

Estimate\$	327,220.00	Expenditure	. \$	187,862.66
Grants:				
Anderson, Elizabeth\$	450.00	Cozycorner Charolais		150.00
Animal Management Services & Pet		Cropp, L		1.356.95
Clinic Ltd.	500.00	Darholm, Sven		150.00
Ardwell Farms Ltd.	1,404.00	Davidson, Robert		1,400.00
Augustin, Rudolph	1,404.00	Decorby, Henry & Sons		375.00
Balas, Donald	150.00	Deroo, Gary		150.00
Ballantyne, D. & R. Ballantyne	150.00	Dorrance Bros.		300.00
Bannerman, William C.	150.00	Doty, Daryle C.		2.250.95
Barker, Charolais	150.00	Doyle, W. J		150.00
Bauml, Ron R.	127.40	Dube, Michel A.		120.00
Berezowski, John	908.25	Dupmeier, Theodore K.		3.393.51
Biensch, Roy	150.00	Dyck, Les		1,050.00
Blacklock, M. & B. Blacklock	150.00	Dyrland Angus Farms		375.00
Blackwell, Grant	1,750.00	Easton Bros.		225.00
Blanchard, Rene	274.22	Edwards, Brian		150.00
Blocka Brothers	712.50	Edwardson, Richard W		248.92
Blocka, Leonard & Don Blocka	450.00	Epp, Steve		3,059.15
Bonny Briar Acres	1,650.00	Epps Farm Service		964.42
Brown, Tom	300.00	Eureka Breeding Enterprises		460.50
Burnett, Bryce	1,750.00	Farley, William M.		1,948.34
Business Processing Ltd	500.00	Ferre, Bernard		127.40
Cadieux, Dr K	302 75	Finlayson, Darryl		158.60
Campbell, Charles	450.00	Finlayson, Gerald		158.60
Carles, Emile L	225.00	Flasko, John		105.00
Charhead Ranch .	150.00	Forsielle, Jocelyn		605.50
Cheston, Bruce C	1,976.76	Fraser, Terry C.		1,372.45
Cheston, C. E.	2,081.30	Fremont, Victor		712.50
Clayton, Leslie	356.16	Friesen, Nick & Wayne Friesen		150.00
Connick, Don	1,792.37	Gadd, Garry		570.37
Cooper G & Son	225.00	Gamble, Jack & Rodney Gamble		225.00
Court & Horack	2,850.00	Gee, Dr. B		302.75

${\bf Grants\ to\ Individuals\ for\ General\ Agricultural\ Purposes}\ -\ ({\it Concluded})$

Grants: - (Concluded)

Grants.—(Concluded)			
Gibson, Dr. D.	908.25	Olsen, Marvin	. 1,803.41
Godson, Eileen	850.00	Olson, Merle	
Graham, R. Allen	487.00	Olson, Ronald	
Gray Daniel G	375.00	Oram & Philpott Paradis, Albert	
Gray, Daniel G Grenier, Joseph A	857.43 3,375.00	Patmore, John	
Gress, Leo & Matt Gress	300.00	Paton, Adrian	
Hagele, Dr. C.	302.75	Pearson, Dr. D. E.	
Hanel, W. J	225.00	Pelechaty, M. D	
Harder, Arthur	125.00	Penrose, Walter	. 600.00
Harris, Barry R. O	1,050.00	Peters, Earle W	,
Haupstein, Elvin	600.00	Pfeiffer, Frank	,
Henning, Susanah	908.25	Plewis, Kenneth	
Henry, Stanley W Hepworth, Dr. L. H	630.00 302.75	Plohr, Edwin W Poier, Gordon	
Hillcrest Hutterian Colony	5,250.00	River Butte Stock Farms	
Hinz, Leo A	150.00	Roach, William & Darryl Roach	
Hjertaas, Blain	1,586.70	Robertson, T. A.	
Hjertaas, Ralph	1,470.70	Ross, Arthur	
Horvey, Gordon J	225.00	Rothwell, Dr. B. W. R	. 605.50
Howdle, H. & G. Sheppard	150.00	Rutledge, Dave	
Howse, Keith	1,050.00	Sandalee Farms	
Husband, C. George	150.00	Sattler, Alfred	
Jackson, Susan Jacobs Enterprises Ltd	908.25 873.59	Sauder, Collin A Sauder, Glenn	
Jacques, Ron	2,808.00	Schmaltz, Peter	
Johnstone, Robert G.	300.00	Schmalzbauer, Edward	
Junop Holsteins	1,350.00	Severson, Arthur J	
Kaeding, Roger W	225.00	Sherwood Animal Clinic Ltd	. 175.00
Kelsey, L. J	1,750.00	Sims & Sons	
Kendon Farms	1,696.75	Slinkard, L.	
Kessler, Dr. B. G.	908.25	Sparrow, Alan	
Kohlman, Alex E Konschuh, Phyllis & Brian Konschuh	450.00	Spenst, E. D Starrack, Greg	
Kroeger, Steve	225.00 1,750.00	Steele, Larry	
Kruszelnicki, Fred	605.50	Stilborn, Philip	
Kwasnicki, Lorne	150.00	Stueby, Wayne	
Lamont, Ronald	150.00	Surridge, G. R	
Langelier, Ken	605.50	Sutter, Joe G	
Larson, Herbert	150.00	T-Four Ranches Ltd	
Lees, Duncan & Chris Lees	150.00	Tartan Acres Ltd.	
Lehman, Wesley & Son	150.00	Thibault Bros Thompson, Harold	
Liebaert, Julius Liggett, Jim	1,750.00 974.62	Tosczak, William	
Lillebo, Joan	1,375.00	Tremblay, George	
Lowe, Marvin	150.00	Tulloch, Randy C.	
Luterbach, George	908.25	Turner Management Services Ltd	
MacKay (Lacombe) Farms Ltd	1,729.12	Turner, Wendell	3,700.00
MacKay, Eldon	168.00	Ulrich, Randy	
Mann, Robert	225.00	V & V Livestock	
Macroson Durane	140.00	Van Dostdam, Jay	
McGregor, Dwayne McKenzie, William	195.40	Vantage Farms Ltd Wagner, Leonard P. Jr	
McKercher, Robert H.	300.00 1,750.00	Wagner, Randy	
McNinch, John & Robert McNinch	150.00	Wainman, William C.	
Merkosky, Dennis L.	137.20	Wall, Daryl	
Millham, James F.	150.00	Wallace, John U	1,750.00
Misty Meadows Farm	375.00	Wallace, Neil B	
Mitchell, Dr. T. W. A.	302.75	Watson, Doug	
Mitschke, Timothy D.	375.00	Wester Jerry	
Moffat, Murray Morin, Albert J	605.50	Werle, Tom Wiebe, Isaac	
Mortenson, Larry R.	225.00 1,450.00	Wiebe, P. K.	
Moxham, Jean	216.00	Wilbar Farms	
Mullie, Roland & Mary Mullie	150.00	Wildcat Ranch	
Murphy, G. E. & D. G. Murphy	225.00	Wilms, Lane	1,120.00
National Farmers Union	3,850.00	Wing, Albert E	
Norheim Charolais Farms	150.00	Young, Wayne	
Norman, Robert W	1,200.00	Payees Under \$100.00	
			\$ 187.862.66

To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to the Saskatchewan Grain Car Corporation

 Estimate
 \$ 6,000,000.00
 Expenditure
 \$ 47,682.39

 Total - Agriculture (Ordinary Expenditure)
 \$ 53,286,513.81

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Trave	a/	Salaries	Travel
Acton, Thomas W \$	34,047.00	0	De la ta Dela E	31.830.36	
Adam, Stewart D.	31,830.70	3.627.1		20,924.19	
Amundson, Harold R	31,869.00	3,905.73		31,869.00	3,795.60
	21,776.05		Dec. Lt Debe 114	31,830.36	3,360.02
Anderson, Arnold O	,	******	· ·		
Anholt, Glen I.	25,936.69			31,861.28	
Armstrong, Joseph	04.055.07		Duncan, William	24,224.00	4.057.00
James	31,855.27			22,655.30	4,857.62
Armstrong, Richard	34,047.00	2,424.00		22,182.42	8,538.63
Atkinson, Donald R	21,877.31			36,696.00	
Ayars, Morley B	20,577.02	2,330.1		39,764.00	2,431.57
Babcock, John W	30,941.76	2,551.62		31,087.00	
Baldwin, Walter R	31,869.00	******		20,137.17	
Barber, Donald J	31,688.95	******		20,588.82	*******
Barisow, David G	25,936.69	3,275.84		28,085.43	
Bayne, Gerald R	31,308.00			36,696.00	
Beattie, Albert C	31,875.00	2,163.96		26,929.86	
Beaulieu, Victor			Fritz, Bazil	31,523.00	*******
William	31,875.00	2,789.3	1 Fry, Roger C	38,366.67	
Beck, Thomas V	38,972.00		Gamble, Lloyd G	31,875.00	
Bell, Norman L	32,470.00		Gartner, Gerald J	56,014.64	
Bendig, Eugene J	31,855.27	2,871.05	Gayton, Donald V	27,685.00	
Benson, Marjorie L	45,212.66		Gebhardt, Paul D	31,317.00	
Bjorge, Howard	30,842.46	******	O D - I 4 I	21,794.12	
Black, J. Malcolm W	26,079.00		0 11 0 1	26,726.00	
Boden, Edward Arthur	27,620.02	10,770.17	Geissler, Vern L	30,214.00	
Bohrson, Leslie T	33,025.79	2,399.50		31,875.00	
Boyes, Lindsay J	31,875.00	3,221.3		31,767.81	
Boyle, Thomas F	24,561.14	2,727.3		24,038.00	
Brassard, Roland J	31,867.27	4,834.92		27,087.00	
Bristol, Ottar Peter	31,808.77	6,583.83		24,294.88	*******
Brounstein, Maurice	31,875.00	3,538.03	·	28,343.50	2,241.15
Buchan, John A	34,392.76	3,677.49		47,552.00	2,241.10
Burk, James E.	29,363.69		0 ''' 0 0 1	31,869.00	
Button, Roy G.	31,839.82	2,502.88		28,191.00	2,173.52
Carlson, Charles W	36,696.00	2,348.66		22,113.00	
Carnduff, Richard D	29,762.69	4,044.46		31,244.00	3,410.33
Casswell, Campbell G.	38,972.00	5,247.64		24,845.36	2,495.13
Chaudhry, Sham S	25,615.65			30,391.57	
Chernoff, Irene V		2.304.82			2,535.54
	23,770.03	,		31,694.95	
Chuey, John P	31,869.00	6,769.22		31,869.00	4,730.99
Cibart, Calvin C	36,796.33		Harris, Arthur B	31,399.28	3,002.78
Clark, Richard K	30,214.00			34,405.38	
Cline, Ellis E	31,869.00			22,591.02	
Coghlan, Donald O	42,546.00	2,146.35		31,814.91	
Colton, Arthur E. W.	31,875.00	2,469.22		24,783.00	
Conrad, Donald H.	31,700.96			20,872.71	
Cortus, Gary H	29,979.00		,	31,875.00	5,405.95
Cowie, Douglas W	31,227.00	4,313.40	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	28,393.00	******
Cram, Martin R	25,172.00		Hickie, John F	34,641.00	
Crocker, James C	35,002.00			31,323.00	3,893.11
Crofford, June I	24,908 18		Hingston, Allen R	27,933.00	6,999.29
Curle, Robert C	26,269 21	4.853.87		25,942.69	
Cushon, Harold N	32,990.96		Hoffort, John J	42,558.00	
Cyrenne, Robert J.	25,942.69	4,179.18		34,584.55	
Danyluk, Jerry F	42,558.00		Holm, Hillmen M	31,875.00	2,184.46
Darwent, Lyle J	31,853 55	3,246,18	B Holm, James M	31,838.09	*******
Day Labour	1,694,356.11		Howell, Forest P.	31,816.64	4,571.42
De Yong, Elmer R	29,504 43		Hryhor, David P.	31,479.55	3,847.21

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gra	atuities, and Travel,	Sustenance and	l Vehicle Expenses: — (Contin	ued)	
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Hurd, William N	30,747.57	3,575.56	Mysak, Orest	31,875.00	4,191.28
Hymers, Eldon J	33,532.00	2,080.48	Nickel, Henry B	31,847.95	
Ireland, Bryan H	36,532.00		Obertos, George	31,860.22	
Javed, A. Hamid	27,740.86	*******	Olsen, Harley D	36,137.00	
Jensen, David C	26,865.45		Oxman, Michael W	38,972.00	3,851.17
Johns, Kenneth A	33,976.65	•••••	Padbury, George E	31,317.00	2,981.30
Johns, Wayne	24,428.79	2,882.89	Panchuk, Kenneth M	22,592.11	2,740.04
Johnson, Arnie R	23,031.95		Parker, Barry J	24,828.00	
Johnson, Brian	26,879.60	5,267.04	Parker, Gordon E	31,861.27	2,591.50
Johnstone, Lorne E	31,692.81		Parker, Herbert F	21,607.50	
Jones, Bernice B	21,588.00		Parker, Robert C	27,828.00	
Jonsson, Jon O	41,642.00	*******	Paul, Terry W	25,669.83	
Jowsey, James R	31,798.84		Pawlus, Steve	23,025.95	
Kehler, Wesley P	28,763.18	2,070.75	Pearson, George	39,267.11	3,015.01
Kessler, George D	22,008.04	7,434.03	Pederson, Kenneth E	26,953.00	2,177.79
King, William J	27,540.98		Pelech, Harry	38,972.00	
Kingdon, Henry Ross	38,972.00		Peters, Clarence C	31,816.64	2,647.92
Kinnaird, Alexander	05.057.00		Petersen, Peter W	31,875.00	3,994.30
Gordon	25,257.00		Pethick, Lloyd J	22,428.00	
Klemmer, Robert G	23,476.54	4,082.24	Petruic, Kenneth	28,649.43	
Klippenstine, Duane	32,165.00		Phillips, Ian P	29,392.00	
Knoll, Richard P	40,368.00		Piercy, Chesley G. M	31,875.00	3,654.03
Knudsen, Alfred	34,226.00		Pigott, Leonard D	24,502.50	
Knudsen, Norman D	25,968.28	3,165.72	Polischuk, Philip	47,552.00	
Koller, Richard V	31,778.00	3,957.67	Pollock, James R	31,737.52	
Kosolofski, Emil	21,299.59	8,633.12	Porter, Brian J	31,688.96	3,675.29
Koturbash, Larry	31,875.00	2,845.02	Pratt, James H	31,857.41	
Kullman, Gertrude	21,986.05		Protz, Anton	31,317.00	2,934.12
LaForge, Cyril M	31,863.00	6,351.92	Pyle, Wilfred E	31,842.00	
Lang, Harry N	31,875.00	4,420.33	Racz, Vernon J	31,863.00	
Lasuita, John	31,805.45		Rasmussen, Edwin A	23,356.36	
Lee, Lawrence J	31,816.64		Reeve, W. Lewis	31,821.00	
Lee, Wallace O	31,830.36		Reimer, Eddy W	38,972.00	2,662.54
Lehman, Donald G	38,972.00	*******	Rosaasen, Kenneth A	26,855.00	
Lepoudre, Keith	24,321.41		Rugg, Robert B	27,298.26	4,583.23
Lessak, Ernest	27,846.00		Rusconi, Garth D	27,846.00	
Lewchuk, Zane K	30,725.29	3,624.80	Ruszowski, Marilyn	22,134.92	
Lind, Ronald E	34,237.15	3,375.00	Sagasz, Wolodymyr	20,143.17	
Luciuk, Gerald M	31,160.00		Saum, John D	36,089.77	
Lucyshyn, Philip A	25,980.60	3,202.67	Schaffer, Isabella R	20,684.21	
MacDonald, John R	25,062.00		Schamber, Alexander		
Maclag, Joseph F	23,005.02		С	27,846.00	4,667.49
MacKay, Murdock	38,972.00	10,647.60	Scheidt, Vernon E	29,358.82	
Makowsky, Michael	21,977.61		Schmidt, James J	31,861.27	6,295.00
Maley, Douglas L	31,721.17	3,707.05	Schmidt, Paul Martin	21,380.71	2,157.78
Mander, Jeffrey J	20,641.04		Scott, James H	20,858.36	
Martin, James R	27,381.00		Scott, Terrence Garth	25,568.38	0.700.01
Martin, Leonard J	39,852.00	2,652.78	Sereda, Andrew W	38,972.00	2,708.91
Martin, Randal L	25,663.47		Sheard, Stanley	34,630.19	2,720.64
Masich, John L	30,214.00	2,857.57	Shukin, Paul P	31,869.00	*******
Matheson, Robert N	21,984.40	*******	Sikora, Dale L	31,688.95	*******
Matschke-Muller,	00.500.00		Simmons, Dwayne K	20,619.25	2 265 00
Valerie	23,560.82	0.110.06	Sparling, Robert J	31,814.91	3,265.90 4,046.97
Mattson, Arnold L	26,480.13	2,119.06	Stalwick, Lorne M	31,875.00 30,488.94	
May, Robert W	38,972.00	*******	Stavness, Lyle		4,103.02
McAvoy, Michael J	36,868.40	E 044 10	Sten, Erland P	26,079.00	
McDonald, Bruce	31,869.00	5,944.18 4,147.11	Stephenson, Garry C	25,867.85 25,501.21	
McKnight, Kenneth McLean, Grant L	31,299.00		Stinnen, Erna M Sturko, Allen R	27,790.86	*******
Mentes, Frank	31,688.95 22,382.17		Surminsky, Donald D	27,861.00	7,181.35
Middleton, Robert	38,972.00	3,788.51	Swanson, Barry L	28,714.49	4,811.97
Miedema, Gerald S	23,589.00	2,757.93	Tanner, Edward	31,863.00	3,890.03
Minja, Lynn A	26,580.19	2,7 37.93	Taylor, Edward R	20,820.07	
Misfeldt, R. James	26,458.69	3,552.17	Taylor, T. John	35,916.00	2,598.82
Mitschke, Kenneth F	29,354.68		Theede, Douglas A	35,752.00	3,043.62
Moats, Elaine I	23,490.23		Thies, Donald A	35,002.00	0,040.02
Moen, P. O	42,558.00		Thomas, Martin H	30,864.00	
Molnar, Albert J	23,492.93		Thompson, Roy D	26,749.61	3,715.78
Mortensen, Knud	21,865.28	2,386.44	Townsend-Fraser,	20,7 10.01	2,. 10.10
Mulhern, Allan E	31,861.27	2,000.44	Valerie	24,471.79	
Mulhern, Cecilia F	23,868.00		Tumbach, DarvI E	31,764.94	2,907.77
Myrvang, Orville	31,863.00	6,244.05	Turek, Stanley S	35,002.00	2,007.77
,	2.,000.00	5,2 14.00		,	

Eastern Sask. Mainline Hereford

Association

Schedule of Payments -	(Continued)				
Salaries, Services and Gra	tuities, and Trave	l, Sustenance and	Vehicle Expenses: - (Conclud	ed)	
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Vanin, Wallace A	28,604.50	*******	Domres, Dale A		2,940.05
Veroba, Albert M	38,972.00		Dorn, Graham E		2,691.15
Vopni, Randolph A	31,688.95	6,411.49	Eisen, James		2,293.63
Wawro, Eleanor	27,247.02		Ermel, Brian		2,745.43
Weir, Walter Connell	44,486.00		Eyre, Francis E	*******	2,898.13
Weiterman, Garth A	22,067.73	3,403.18	Feeley, Jim	*******	3,121.57
Weslowski, Dale A	23,031.95		Feigel, Jeff E	********	2,225.70
Wheatley, John R	35,002.00	4,317.07	Frazer, Larry	*******	2,711.32
White, Norman L	38,972.00		Giesbrecht, Victor	*******	2,445.90
White, Roy G.	26,844.00		Gilliss, Grant A		4,446.02
Whitehead, Robert	21 055 07	2 5 5 7 7 5	Hammer, Richard P	********	3,109.61
Dave	31,855.27 20,440.71	3,557.75	Hanson, Terry L Harder, Harry K	*******	2,269.69 2,120.77
Wickenheiser, Dennis Wiebe, Robert J. P	20,255.00		Hart, George F	*******	4,033.04
Wilmot, William E	31,227.00	3,383.28	Jalbert, E. E	*******	3,862.59
Wirtz, Robert J. M	35,002.00	4,060.13	Janke, Gary		2,318.10
Wright, Rhona A	25,417.76		Jurgens, Richard		2,206.52
Wrubleski, Edmund M	36,666.00		Larson, Gerald A		2,152.47
Zawislak, David	23,496.49	5,665.58	McPhee, James M		2,929.31
Zepp, John E	31,752.62		Mitchell, Charles S		2,301.18
Zilm, Henry	38,175.64		Mountford, William		_,
Zimmerman, Shirley	20,382.14		A		5,824.20
Zinkhan, Roy E	20,286.90		Munro, Marilyn		2,006.15
Payees Under			Murphy, Elisabeth		2,834.65
\$20,000.00	5,816,482.26	*******	Parker, Earl G		3,170.94
Other Travel:			Peters, E. G		2,596.15
Adeland, Robert B		2,398.40	Robertson, Michael		2,362.26
Air Canada		33,701.02	Sawatsky, Arthur J		4,276.99
Balan, R. Larry		5,605.38	Schnell, Fergus		2,526.85
Berglund, John P		3,163.58	Smith, Glenys M		2,156.14
Boczulak, David		2,153.18	Smith, Richard		
Borys, Fritz J		2,635.94	Andrew		3,850.66
Buchinski, Marlene		0.000.40	Spigott, Brian		4,077.96
Т		3,683.46	Thompson, David A		3,021.98
Central Vehicle		400 000 00	Vavra, William C	*******	2,075.60
Agency Advance		469,022.30	Wallis, Herb		2,272.45
Clive, Jeanne A Cobbe, William R	********	2,191.52	Williamson, Allan	*******	4,465.42
Demchenko, James	******	2,004.92 2,096.39	Wirtz, Neil Payees Under		2,446.82
Doig, Bryan R	*******	2,430.23	\$2,000.00		464,358.23
bolg, bryairit		2,400.20		5,762,138.55	
Other Expenses:					
Access Management Ltd	\$	23,046.00	Edmunds Keith		19,470.00
Adelman, Lorne D		18,918.00	Edmunds, Keith Family Farm Advance Accou		57,631.75
Agricultural Development (10,510.00	Farmfax Management Syste		42,182.55
Sask		101,949.85	Federated Co-operatives Ltd		42,215.62
Agricultural Supplies Adva		,	FMC of Canada Ltd		16,575.37
Account		763,577.24	Foss Electric Canada Ltd		38,055.04
Ahenakew, David		23,750.00	Fraser Designed		18,976.94
Animal Management Servi		-, -	General Recorders		26,243.85
Clinic		13,260.00	Gestetner Inc.		18,144.85
ARMCO Holding Co. Ltd	***************************************	16,307.28	Hilltop Ford Equipment Sale		15,951.60
Assiniboia Livestock Exch	ange	19,625.00	IBM Canada Ltd		56,356.77
Atkinson, Roy		28,117.85	Janostin, Ben		11,832.00
Battlefords Agricultural So		39,575.00	Johnson, Barbara		10,728.00
Big Bird Sky Farmers Inc		10,170.75	K-D Manufacturing Co. Ltd.		20,700.00
Brigdens Photo/Graphics		17,272.28	Lawson Business Forms Sas		16,757.79
Bund Sales Management .		16,200.00	Lipsett Cartage Ltd		317,253.40
Canada West Foundation .		10,020.00	Lloydminster Agricultural Ex		101555
Canada-Sask. Waterfowl C		1,550,000.00	Association Ltd		121,525.00
Canfarm Co-operative Ser Central Tractor Ltd		12,716.00	Management Systems Ltd		16,137.58
Commercial Printers Ltd		19,377.44	Mankota Stockmans Weigh	00	22,900.00
Conservation & Developme		40,008.99	Maple Creek Beef Breeders Association		21,050.00
Account		479,610.24	Market Development Fund		350,000.00
DRG Globe Envelopes		21,517.24	McAinsh & Co. Ltd		10,439.73
Dunsky Advertising Ltd		74,764.48	Micro Shack of Western Car		11,722.50

21,500.00

19,061.23

13,314.23

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}-(Concluded)$

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

otto Exponedo. (odnorados)			
Mohawk Data Sciences Canada Ltd	25,123.41	Sask. Institute of Agrologists	19,698.75
Newfield Seeds Ltd	11,194.60	Sask, Land Bank Commission	1,633,439.35
Northeast Sask. Hereford Association	16,200.00	Sask. Power Corp	
Office Services Advance Account	149,306.97	Sask. Research Council	
Paragon Business Forms (Western)		Sask. Transportation Co	10,405.07
Ltd	73,406.32	Sask. Water Supply Board	,
Paulowicz, Pauline	10,750.00	Sask, Wheat Pool	
Prairie Agricultural Machinery	,	Sask. Wheat Pool - Livestock	
Institute	1,168,236.00	Division	14,847.37
Premium "7"	25,200.00	Saskatoon Auction Mart Ltd	45,400.00
Printcraft	13,425.10	Saskatoon Auction Mart Ltd. & Farm	
R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426	11,322.37	Supply Depot	25,050.00
R.M. of Good Lake No. 274	16,267.24	SaskComp	179,346.71
R.M. of Insinger No. 275	10,192.92	Sexton, James A	
R.M. of Lacadena No. 228	12,379.59	Shreenan, K. Auction Service Ltd	11,350.00
R.M. of Livingston No. 331	10,311.33	Sorochuk, Ernie	19,488.56
R.M. of Mayfield No. 406	10,230.25	Southwest Sask. Herefords Club	
R.M. of Moose Range No. 486	12,557,11	Starr Farm Equipment Ltd	
R.M. of Old Post No. 43	20,441.45	Stewart, John W.	
R.M. of Parkdale No. 498	16,978.33	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	
R.M. of Pittville No. 169	10.015.36	Supply Agency Advance Account	69,714,13
R.M. of Round Hill No. 467	12,911.81	Swift Current Agriculture & Exhibition	
R.M. of Torch River No. 488	10,264.13	Association	32,625.00
R.M. of Val Marie No. 17	10,400.20	Swift Current Auction Mart	11,300.00
R.M. of Victory No. 226	27,944.54	Systems Centre Advance Account	
RB Data Processing	55,450.95	Transcon-Charican Livestock Services	,
Receiver General For Canada — Food	,	Ltd	13,100.00
Production & Inspection Branch	170.554.80	United Grain Growers Ltd	
Rector, James	10,116.00	University of Regina	11,043.73
Regina Bull Sale	83,750.00	University of Saskatchewan	
Reliable Drafting Supplies	21,359.44	Valley Animal Health & Management	,
Royaldale Stock Farms Ltd	22,850.00	Service Ltd.	15.589.21
Sadowski, John	17,500.00	Warman. Town of	
Sask Tel — C.M.R	584,710.89	Westcom Communications	
Sask. Council For Crippled Children &	,-	Weyburn Livestock Exchange (1980)	
Adults	11,598.76	Ltd	19,250.00
Sask. Forest Products Corp	26.153.45	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	
Sask. Government Printing Co	82,463,52	Xerox Canada Inc.	
Sask. Hereford Sales Co	14,200.00	Yorkton Purebred Show & Sale	
Sask. Hog Assured Returns Program	,	Association	27,150.00
Fund	26.763.52	Pavees Under \$10,000.00	
Sask. Hog Marketing Commission	31,506.33	. 2,000 1 1.3,000.00	
- 3 3	,		\$ 13,014,772.52

Agriculture

(Capital Expenditure)

(\$4,333,643.09)

Irrigation Projects and Development					
Estimate	. \$	739,110.00	Expenditure	\$	809,078.27
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Land and Buildings Construction, Maintenance and Farming	ses				4,860.07 6,703.71 639.23 1,410.91 322,660.50 12,331.52 132,099.44 519.22 8,637.30 319,216.37
				\$	809,078.27
Flood Control and Drainage					
Estimate	. \$	1,480,780.00	Expenditure	\$	1,647,919.71
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry	ses	ent		\$	150,055.15 3,367.65 30,101.65 1,446,363.02 17,735.11 251.21 45.92
				\$	1,647,919.71
South Saskatchewan River Irrigation S		ms 154,720.00	Expenditure	\$	53,476.21
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry	eloym ses	ent		\$	2,370.89 193.75 40,127.73 9,622.21 1,071.38 90.25
				\$	53,476.21
Land Improvement					
Estimate			Expenditure	STRUMENT WHITE STRUMENT WHITE STRUMENT	
Land and Buildings				\$ =	1,124,641.50
Community Pasture Development					
Estimate	\$	400,000.00	Expenditure	\$	338,418.14
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery ! Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Prop	Supp	lies			319.34 154.00 1,100.00 3,750.33 227.931.76 1,488.29 30,134.17 18,900.52 53,927.00 250.00
				\$	338,418.14

Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreement

Estimate \$ 520,000.00 Expenditure	\$ 360,109.26
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Contractual Services (Other) Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation For Loss Land and Buildings Sundry	 17,011.38 5,442.00 389.66 1,196.18 221,743.98 4,425.80 7,396.22 400.00 102,004.00
Total — Agriculture (Capital Expenditure)	\$ 100.04 360,109.26 4,333,643.09

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

			Salaries	i Iravel
Day Labour		\$ 174	4,760.22	\$
Other Travel:				
Eberle, Harvey R	•••••			2,372.50
Miller, Robert M				2,742.76
Payees Under \$2,000.00			******	27,787.23
			,760.22	\$ 32,902.49
				
Other Expenses:				
A & B Contracting\$	32,445.00	Kindrachuk & Associates Ltd		18,494.53
Bartole, Joe	17,504.00	Lewis, C. E. Construction Ltd. & H. (C. L.	
Bolig Bros	11,178.00	Construction Ltd		59,486.26
Condon Surveys Ltd	14,035.75	McCaig Flying Service		28,145.00
Conservation & Development Advance		McCaig, Doug		21,070.00
Account	1,476,372.66	McNulty's Welding Ltd		162,612.45
Cummins Construction Ltd	129,896.57	Morton, Alvin		12,810.00
Daniel, Robert	76,274.00	Oliver Irrigation		318,886.33
E & L Construction Ltd	19,749.00	Pikowicz, D. Cats Ltd		35,984.00
Ewaschuk, Norman J	18,000.00	Pritchard Engineering Co. Ltd		138,701.85
Forbes Construction Ltd	48,160.28	R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426		10,000.62
H. C. L. Construction Ltd	23,072.12	Rice, Jim		10,995.20
Harding, Boss & McLeod Surveys Ltd	16,325.15	Saskatchewan Forest Products		
Harlick, Rudy	10,618.06	Corporation		13,474.13
Highways Advance Account	10,196.01	South Saskatchewan River Irrigation	on	
Hughes, Richard	15,000.00	District No. 1		14,794.22
Hyer, Floyd R	17,424.00	Wagman, Tony		23,256.00
Janostin, Ben	34,261.00	Westeel-Rosco Ltd		12,439.87
Kallio, Eino W	25,000.00	Payees Under \$10,000.00		1,249,318.32
			\$	4,125,980.38
			_	

Attorney General

(\$47,381,792.66)

Administrative Services	
Estimate \$ 2,187,120.00 Expenditure	\$ 2,001,037.00
Department Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Sundry	63,032.32 952,458.45 103,230.30 139,278.06 46,788.37 494,662.84 48,071.53 6,809.92 2,155.86 54,424.01 38,228.39 6,204.72 12,411.56 22,797.01 3,183.96 2,960.30 355.93 5,862.56 121.16
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job	\$ 2,003,037.25 2,000.25
	\$ 2,001,037.00
Civil Law	
Estimate	\$ 1,346,269.11
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment	54,122.00 681,053.47 48,012.02 16,845.60 375,523.57 5,394.51 2,013.41 60,330.99 13,540.55 702.08 65,076.22 3,681.69 16,629.89 918.66 1,923.05
	\$ 1,346,269.11
Judicial Centres	
Estimate	\$ 3,601,624.43
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour. Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	\$ 35,664.00 2,229,962.58 278,746.96 233,066.93 148,029.86 83,883.49 3,599.71 13,879.36 168,065.20 84,268.29 12,024.29 119,392.12 84,798.79

Judicial Centres - (Concluded)

Scientific and Educational Supplies	556.58 1,208.13 847.72 1,192.80 36,269.82
Provincial Courts \$ 2,530,800.00 Expenditure	
Branch Head — Salary	912,554.35 122,571.44 198,472.33 249,912.73 97,308.05 4,846.55 4,199.03 157,586.44 37,122.20 6,840.23 617,952.70 102,220.85 30,821.81 1,166.72
Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation For Loss Office Equipment	449.85 682.00
Public Prosecutions Estimate	\$ 2,592,575.26
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Sundry	\$ 1,216,530.87 47,769.30 121,954.98 1,378,096.32 126,466.31 5,742.39 1,797.86 112,457.17 36,986.43 7,675.94 45,319.70 26,132.93 23,123.64 1,366.31
To Provide for Policing Services by the Royal Canadian Mounted Police	
Estimate	\$ 21,005,563.00
Contractual Services (Other)	

Registration of Land Titles

Estimate	\$	3,306,030.00	Expenditure	\$	3,240,791.88
Branch Head — Salary	nployr	nent			40,142.57 2,607,340.01 240,281,93 176,201.18 3,021,22 543.25 24,419.08 6,220.39 8,090.14 9,437.55 16,200.07 3,678.59 13,323.78 63,919.06 1,466.28 1,168.74 13,623.59 11,663.51
Sulfury	**********			\$	3,240,791.88
Administration of The Infants Act					
Estimate	\$	101,730.00	Expenditure	\$	138,889.51
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ployr	nent			95,900.82 10,053.59 21,541.04 1,352.98 937.97 311.72 202.93 435.67 2,084.86 1,670.16 3,669.24 637.41 91.12
				\$	138,889.51
Salaries of Surrogate Court Judges					
Statutory Appropriation					
Estimate	\$ ==	34,000.00	Expenditure	\$	31,679.88
Permanent Positions — Salaries				\$	31,679.88
Administration of The Securities Act					
Estimate	\$	157,400.00	Expenditure	\$	184,607.49
Permanent Positions — Salaries	nployr	ment		S	184,607.49 131,277.77 28,979.07 3,788.09 1,191.65 180.00 1,904.13 332.00 3,804.43 6,461.48 154.15 2,534.15 1,397.15 165.70 2,281.99 155.73

Administrator of Estates

Estimate	\$	428,710.00	Expenditure	\$	470,847.07
Branch Head — Salary	loyme	ent			34,182.00 364,058.39 19,114.98 11,596.62 1,394.12 695.00 2,056.60 1,355.33 3,868.52 13,505.97 6,595.82 880.75 7,464.61 694.32 3,313.27
Sundry				\$	70.77 470,847.07
Saskatchewan Human Rights Commiss	sion			=	
Estimate	\$	684,940.00	Expenditure	\$	679,794.23
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries	ses	ent	nployee Benefits		41,581.14 313,465.78 75,777.31 24,905.56 43,433.07 26,381.12 14,129.55 37,649.18 1,089.15 58,774.24 17,319.26 4,004.63 6,487.87 4,554.55 7,709.57 471.87 205.71 1,030.50 824.17
Law Reform Commission of Saskatche Estimate		236,550.00	Expenditure	\$	252,401.45
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es			\$	136,276.51 4,110.49 3,184.40 4,550.00 163.80 13,658.71 205.00 6,228.04 2,465.01 141.65 66,606.68 1,830.83 12,846.55
Scientific and Educational Supplies Sundry					133.78

Saskatchewan Police Commission

Estimate	\$	378,100.00	Expenditure	\$	376,051.41
Branch Head — Salary	ses	nent			32,756.00 78,224.88 2,808.34 4,743.33 19,867.26 8,647.50 2,197.50 3,157.69 115.00 17,439.53 2,963.75 199,392.44 2,357.07 921.21 459.91
				\$	376,051.41
Saskatchewan Community Legal Serv					
Estimate	\$	4,390,000.00	Expenditure	\$	4,390,000.00
Transfers (Out)	*********			\$	4,390,000.00
Administration of The Coroners Act					
Estimate	\$	634,490.00	Expenditure	\$	610,508.29
Permanent Positions — Salaries	n, Bu	rial and Allied Ser	vices		17,467.78 9,105.11 11,091.21 16,716.68 114,245.29 244,995.25 44,075.80 823.78 166.00 23,820.96 4,182.29 369.99 122,268.81 698.42 140.04 340.88
To Describe for and Authorize the Admi	_!	-Ain- Fundament		\$	610,508.29
To Provide for and Authorize the Admi Estimate			Expenditure	\$	159,653.16
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ses .	nent			119,206.50 4,074.30 4,192.98 862.14 1,609.19 296.26 17,499.16 4,913.64 414.60 1,267.75 942.50 3,032.55 261.59 1,080.00
Canadian Law Information Council				\$	1,080.00

Salaries of Chief Judge and Provincial C Estimate		_	Expenditure	e	2,131,506.45
	_		·	=	
					54,399.96 2,077,106.49
				\$	2,131,506.45
0				_	1 1 1 1 1 1
Central Registration Office	•	507.000.00	E 49		
Estimate	>	527,260.00	Expenditure	\$	513,066.13
Temporary Positions — Salaries	oym	ent			164,171.77 77,848.11 99,741.12 181.00 14,646.14 12,578.20 206.78 15,389.76 1,144.46 562.50 122,886.00 2,000.00 1,655.60 54.69
				\$	513,066.13
Policing Services					
Estimate	\$	117,790.00	Expenditure	\$	122,581.78
Temporary Positions — Salaries	es	ent	ployee Benefits		86,984.55 2,174.57 22,148.56 1,588.15 164.50 149.48 2.654.72 2,896.74 763.00 606.62 2,303.44 105.45 42.00
				\$	122,581.78
To Provide for and Authorize Grants to C Authorized by the Lieutenant Governor	in C		s in Accordance with Such Terms and Co		93,750.00
Grants:					
Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police	\$	5,000.00	John Howard Society of Saskatchewan Saskatchewan Association on Human		71,750.00
Court Judges		2,500.00	Rights		12,500.00
Canadian Bar Association		2,000.00		\$	93,750.00
Crimes Compensation Board Payments					
Estimate	\$	283,000.00	Expenditure	\$	282,543.73
Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Contractual Services (Other)	es		vices		2,738.03 13,752.10 392.23 353.75 265,307.62
				\$	282,543.73
Total — Attorney General				\$	47,381,792.66

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

				· ·		
	Salaries		Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adams, Clarence A \$	22,454.10	\$		Ferris, Thomas W	48,399.96	
Allan, Robert Harvie	48,399.96	•		Field, John W	35,372.00	
	46,989.00			Fielding, Gerald K		2 0 4 5 2 2
Anderson, Larry G		,			48,399.96	3,045.23
Anderson, Phyllis M	21,624.20		2,003.77	Finley, Michael J	28,406.00	*******
Andrew, Thomas E	23,739.83	٥	3,643.88	Flynn, Joseph J	48,399.96	********
Andreychuk, A.				Foth, Peter	21,995.90	
Raynell	48,399.96			Freestone, Stanley	30,840.00	
Andrychuk, Kasmer A	48,399.96	2	2,328.74	Fuchs, Elwood C	24,486.00	*******
Archambault, J. R. O	53,059.92			Gammel, Leslie	23,411.00	
Arnot, David M	40,258.00			Geller, Carole	43,520.54	
Bachelu, Armand J	27.881.12		******	Goddard, Joan M	22,023.45	2,684.28
Barker, Diane L	21,721.19			Godfrey, Phyllis	20,773.46	
Barnett, David W	20,027.42			Goertzen, Arnold F	22,066.91	
Beaudry, Leonard W	30,755.00			Goliath, Heinrich W	48,399.96	
Becker, Harold K	25,723.90		•••••	Gosse, Richard F		5 4 9 7 0 4
					65,972.00	5,487.04
Bellerose, Kenneth E	48,399.96			Gosselin, Edward R	48,399.96	
Bence, Leslie F	48,399.96	_		Grainger, Waller R	23,435.78	
Benning, James Albert .	46,334.18	'2	2,022.59	Green, Norma I	25,580.21	*******
Berezowsky, Dennis R.	20,748.18			Grotsky, Isadore	45,197.07	4,080.80
Besler, Marie A	21,231.28			Gulaga, Walter	21,275.73	*******
Blackman, Ashley S	35,753.00	5	,443.60	Hagemeister, John W	48,630.00	
Bobowski, Ernest	48,399.96			Hall, Faye M	21,425.93	*******
Bogdasavich, Darryl G.	48,630.00			Harden, Lois E	20,338.66	*******
Bonnycastle, William	.0,000.00			Hart, Russell T	26,701.00	
R	48,399.96			Hartley, Gordon F	27,274.00	
Boyce, Harold A				Heebner, Reginald W	21,144.70	*******
	27,274.00					*******
Boyce, Howard J	46,999.92	_		Helm, F. June	21,342.28	0.000.00
Boychuk, Ernest C	54,399.96	2	,424.55	Henneberg, Donald W	27,272.52	2,202.09
Brent, Audrey S	41,616.00			Henning, Bruce D	48,399.96	
Brierley, Leta M	32,474.00			Herauf, Maurice J	23,842.03	*******
Britton, Douglas J	44,486.00			Hewitt, Ronald W	26,684.22	
Brown, D. Murray	38,132.00			Hibbert, Donald H	25,696.00	*******
Brown, Joyce L	20,643.01			Hilderman, Donald D	23,978.00	
Burreson, Josephine	25,723.90			Hinz, Terrence R	33,237.31	*******
Caldwell, Thomas D. R	48,630.00			Hnatiuk, John G	24,886.86	
Callbeck, Donald W	27,280.00			Hodges, Kenneth P	44,486.00	******
Chamberlin, Grant N	22,722.57			Hoffman, Warren R	27,283.55	
Chorneyko, Anys R		1	102.66	Holtzman, Garnet	48,630.00	
	48,399.96		,103.66		46,989.00	*******
Chovin, Merle V.	21,672.99	0		Hornsberger, Barry J		*******
Connelly, Steven J. D	41,154.00	2	,213.65	Hryhorchuk, Peter A	33,902.00	*******
Conroy, Robert N	48,399.96			Huggett, Cyril A	37,334.00	********
Cook, Thomas H	23,252.27			Jackson, Georgina R	33,878.00	
Costiuk, William				Jahner, Janice E	21,944.71	
Charles	32,822.00			Jamieson, Jamesina G.		
Crawford, William L	29,592.00			L	35,946.98	
Crosbie, Eric D	48,630.00			Jesse, Isabel M	22,954.94	
Culic, Dorothy R	20,634.76			Johansen, Verner J	27,331.00	
Curry, G. Eileen	20,453.96			Johnson, James A	37,724.00	
Dament, Donald I	27,277.40			Johnson, Selmer B	32,498.00	
Dammann, Wendy E	25,136.34	2	,288.96	Johnston, Alistair B	35,372.00	*******
Dauncey, Gordon K	20,854.42	_		Joudrey, Harry K	34,268.00	5,551.25
Day, Shelagh	42,422.26	2	,397.02	Karpinski, Ronald J	21,147.35	
Deren, Gregory M.				Kennedy, Marie E	21,592.47	*******
	23,492.41	_	,872.84			4 714 90
Deshaye, Lloyd P	48,399.96			Kessler, John W.	26,524.98	4,714.89
Diehl, Eric C.	48,399.96			Ketcheson, Hugh M	56,642.00	0.040.07
Dillabaugh, Ivan W.	27,265.40	2	,254.30	Kew, Jean A	22,466.42	2,913.37
Dittrick, Louis W	27,285.09			King, Gerald C	48,399.96	*******
Duesterbeck, Calvin				King, Robert Hume	48,399.96	
W	21,316.36			King, Stanley A	26,106.25	
Eberle, M. Brian	22,304.40			Kirkham, Randy	33,902.00	3,813.99
Ebinger, Winnifred A	21,727.11			Knutson, Russell W	22,073.11	
Erdahl, Linda P.	20,562.87			Kortko, B. Nicholas	23,782.86	
Eubank, Dale R.	20,202.38			Koski, Michael G	25,678.18	
Fabrik, Nicholas J	24,964.90			Koskie, Deanna A.	25,062.00	
Fafard, Claude R.	48,999.84	3	.586.29	Kostyshyn, Judy L.	20,334.96	
Falle, Judith S.	29,902.00	J		Kucey, Richard J.	48,399.96	
Fenwick, Dennis E.	48,899.96					
	40,055.50			Kujawa, Serge	56,642.00	3,788.11

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: - (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Kulyk, Joseph M	48,594.00		Scott, Janice M. C	22,600,79	2,958.80
Lamb, Wayne G	23,276.92		Scott, Mary Colette	20,750.62	
Larson, Patrick G	21,149.73		Scott, Thomas R	21,853.97	
Larson, Willard	23,904.99		Scratch, John R	44,447.05	
Lawton, William N	48,630.00		Seniuk, Gerald T	48,399.96	
Lee, Robert E	48,399.96	3,907.78	Seufert, Margaret R	20,074.40	
Leslie, John C	22,633.43	4.570.21	Shaner, Gordon B	46,999.92	4,007.34
Lewchuk, Eugene A Logan, Sandra E	47,996.63 20,950.65	4,570.31	Siemens, William	23,562.72	0.000.00
Logan, William G	48,630.00		Simpson, Richard J Sinclair, David J	39,825.50 21,587.90	9,392.68
Logue, Irene M	21,169.49		Smith, Linton J	48,399.96	
Loughran, David E	21,173.31		Smith, R. Edward	20,320.02	
Lowe, Debra L	20,880.71		Snell, Carol A	29,287.00	
Luther, Edwin J	21,615.14		Snider, Cindy E	21,348.78	2,721.02
MacKay, E. Estelle	46,999.92		Sockett, Barry	33,323.23	
MacKay, Kenneth W	48,450.19 27.274.00		Spencer, Garry T	40,725.35	
MacKenzie, John L MacLachlan, Karen M	23,604.00	*******	Spicer, Donald M	35,768.00	
MacPherson, Anne J	22,901.10		Spring, Robert J	24,251.07	*******
McCall, Elaine F	20,750.09		Starosta, Walter Steuart, Stella M	21,282.40 21,232.22	
McCurrie, Eileen V	21,038.32	*******	Stevens, Reginald	27,325.68	
McEwen, M. Bernice	20,787.23		Stevenson, Ralph		********
McGinnis, Helen E	20,691.68		Kenneth	47,990.16	
McKendrick, D. Wayne	40,267.57		Stocks, Janice M	24,924.00	*******
McKillop, Donald A	48,609.00		Styles, Patricia A	21,740.12	
McLean, Stewart E	44,916.63	2,803.75	Sullivan, Leslie T	35,006.00	
McManus, Edward J	20,374.96		Sutherland, Joanne	32,458.04	*******
McMurdo, Arthur C McNabb, Samuel E	48,399.96	*******	Swallow, Kenneth H	26,086.00	
McNaughton, Malcolm	21,147.35		Sykes, Joan J Taylor, James T	21,154.22 29,902.00	2,379.27
A	21,364.89	*******	Taylor, James T	46,113.22	2,07 3.27
McNutt, Gerald C	34,250.00	*******	Tegart, Gerald G	35,837.10	
Melanson, John G	20,756.58		Tennant, William B	48,399.96	
Melynchuk, Katherine	24,240.87		Tennent, David L	48,630.00	
Moore, Myrtle A	21,632.05		Terry, Lynda L	20,004.27	*******
Moxley, Gordon Ross	50,399.88	2,539.21	Truscott, C. Wilfrid	44,486.00	
Muir, Alastair J	48,399.96		Tucker, John R. H	41,249.97	*******
Murchison, Harvey K Neigel, Eleanor C	42,558.00 21,550.37	2,701.48	Tucker, Wilfrid K Turnbull, John B	48,630.00 27,253.00	2,365.61
Neville, Raymond J	48,399.96	2,526.34	Uhrich, William A	23,981.62	2,000.01
Newis, Frederick C	34,368.92	_,0_0.0.0	Ullman, Gerald A	22,383.80	
Newman, Reginald S	20,540.19		Urbanoski, Stanley M	22,553.66	
Nicholls, Theresa			Vancha, Douglas A	29,325.65	
Marie	21,833.78	*******	Wall, Walter A	43,010.00	*******
Nicolson, Ronald J	22,217.39		Wasson, Maureen J	20,324.50	
Nightingale, Jeremy A	33,902.00	*******	Watchman, Evelyn V	23,050.88	
Norman, Ken Nutting, Jon Brosi	20,475.00		Watkinson, Ailsa, M Wedge, Marian A	20,794.66 48,399.96	
James	48,399.96		Wellsch, Mary E	21,335.78	*******
O'Sullivan, Michael W	24,565.14	3,434.22	Wilhelm, Ronald E	21,261.19	
Page, William G	20,606.64	4,220.90	Wilk, Cameron D	24,953.86	
Pankiw, Russel	30,164.47		Wilson, Ruth R. E	21,766.51	
Paquin, Denis J. R	22,191.90		Windels, Dennis	27,062.50	
Parker, Horace D	46,999.92	3,024.59	Wineberg, Harris S	31,248.51	
Peacock, George V	41,616.00 46,999.92		Winter, Eva Wonsiak, Dianne L	23,684.14 20,498.27	
Peet, Clifford H Perras, Delmar W	56,642.00	3,840.78	Woods, Mervyn S	45,952.00	
Petersen, Margaret	27,279.51		Wrigley, Kim C	25,295.00	
Phillips, Louise	21,614.91		Wylie, Eunice L	21,768.50	
Plemel, James A	33,182.00		Zborowski, Terrance		
Popescul, Martel D	21,120.99		_ D	21,117.48	
Pottruff, Betty A	29,902.00		Payees under	071107105	
Quinney, C. Richard	48,630.00	2,356.74	\$20,000.00	6,714,071.35	
Reiser, Ronald A Reynoldson, Marie J	20,081.43 21,599.19		Other Travel:		50.617.5
Rollie, Alan J	21,192.39		Air Canada		58,217.30
Ross, Rose	21,300.39		Assmus, Harold A Badger, Rex T	********	5,122.90 4,019.93
Rousay, Gloria J	20,857.26		Biblow, Steve		2,487.82
Rusk, Louis	25,086.06		Bozak, Paul		3,209.53
Schouten, Valerie N	20,860.38		Brecht, Michael D		3,208.74

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: - (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Buttner, Patricia L		2,206.02	Maher, John H		2,079.20
Carson, Grant Central Vehicle		6,773.13	Matsalla, Leslie A McMillan, Dr. John		3,088.35
Agency Advance		138,222.09	S		2,245.61
Cuming, Ronald C. C.	*******	4,165.70	Norcanair		4,480.65
Dahlem & Frank		5,422.31	Quon, Denis I		4,527.55
Davies, Ward &			Rawlyk, Paul A		4,688.71
Beck		7,785.56	Regina Cabs Ltd		2,600.50
Demarsh, Gordon L	*******	2,307.15	Schmidt, Grant J		4,454.06
Dorn, Graham E		3,853.09	Skaien, Ralph A		2,996.02
Goldenberg, Taylor,			Smith, Patricia E		3,021.21
Randall, Buckwold			Spence, Beryl N		3,272.35
& Halstead		15,919.22	Stinson &		
Graf, Zarzeczny &			Associates		2,474.95
Linka		4,997.73	Taylor, George J. D		4,187.79
Gusa, Barrie E		2,629.96	Westward Motor Inn .		3,070.00
Hillson &			Whyte, John D	*******	4,891.93
Weisgerber		2,280.09	Zyla, Elaine J		3,154.71
Hobden, Ronald		3,747.90	Payees under		
Louis, Joni		4,272.82	\$2,000.00		235,268.74
				\$ 14,905,512.00 \$	706,967.04

Other Expenses: Adolph, Dr. J.\$ 19,354.54 Lane, Dr. O. G. 11,743.22 Anderson, Nimegeers, Walter & Lavoie, D. Albert 19,292.97 Gibbings 11,647.16 Law Society of Saskatchewan 35,856.00 Athabaska Airways Ltd. 33.952.59 Lawson Business Forms Sask. 24,532.75 Bailey, Dr. M. E. 11,575.75 Loewen, Dennis P. 16.077.82 Ball, Dennis P. Lojek Law Office 25,546.39 15.943.68 Bayko, Dr. Nevzat 10,297.50 Louis, Joni 80,361.85 Benison, James MacPherson, Leslie & Tyerman 10,803.47 10,876.00 Butterworth & Co. (Canada) Ltd. Matsalla, Leslie A. 31,914.77 17 573 60 146,577.91 C & M Airways McCann, Ronald David 15,990.00 Canada Law Book Ltd. McMillan, Dr. John S. 16,740.10 11.928.40 Carson & Siwak 13,815.68 Millar, Norman F. 10,355.40 Carson, Grant 89,267.96 Moore Business Forms 24,805.31 Carson, Irwin B. Moose Jaw, City of 39.607.12 14.916.62 Carson, Siwak & Loewen 23,538.62 Office Services Advance Account 54,515.99 Carswell Co. Ltd. 55,154.15 Olivetti Canada Ltd. 21,120.59 Carswell Legal Publications Paragon Business Forms (Western) 12.748.38 Cates, Dr. G. W. 13,617.50 Ltd. 121,847.12 Chorney, Dr. J. K. Plaxton, Drew S. 13.990.00 14,068.13 Consolidated Computer Inc. 26.158.42 Queen's Printer 14.071.79 Courtois, Clarkson, Parsons & Tetrault. 26,128.54 Quon, Denis I. 40.231.04 Crain, R. L. Inc. 16.896.83 Radoia, Spiro 36,191.51 Culliton, E. M. Receiver General for Canada -12,720.00 R.C.M.P. Dahlem & Frank 35.578.51 20.601.548.93 Davies, Ward & Beck 176.621.35 Receiver General for Canada — Dept. Donlevy, William R. 11.075.44 of Indian Affairs and Northern DRG Globe Envelopes 24,213.47 405,770.56 Development 16,788.24 Rosowsky & Campbell 11,738.79 12.089.41 Sask Tel - C.M.R. 285.754.02 Gates & Herle 31,861.68 Sask. Association of Friendship Gauley & Co. 10.272.50 Centres 593.860.00 General Recorders 34,505.27 Sask. Community Legal Services Goldenberg, Taylor, Randall, Buckwold 4.390.000.00 CommitteeSask. Government Printing Co. & Halstead 100.317.34 43,511.49 Graf, Zarzeczny & Linka 33.752.50 Sask. Public Service Commission 10,033.93 Henry, Gerald 21.500.00 SaskComp 347.892.70 Hillson & Weisgerber 42,116.69 Schmidt, Grant J. 29,286.08 Hillson, John D. 14 483 49 31,306.31 106.415.02 15,945.70 19,886.88 229,473.23 Special Credit Account Kodak Canada Inc. 15,650.30 Stinson & Associates 30,149.08 Kuziak Law Firm ... Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 12,031.08 19 949 25 La Ronge Aviation Services Ltd. Sunrise Office Services Ltd. 27.255.92 14.748.08

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Supply Agency Advance Account	62,626.70	Wascana Office Equipment Ltd	12,432.33
Systems Centre Advance Account	141,724.06	Wentzell, Marvin D	12,671.00
Taylor, George J. D	37,071.09	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	12,852.99
University of Queens	52,307.92	Xerox Canada Inc	127,755.33
University of Regina	214,316.42	Yaworski, John	12,345.55
University of Saskatchewan	64,832.62	Payees under \$10,000.00	1,826,713.60
Walker, Harvey G	15,097.60		\$ 31,674,483.62
•			\$ 31,014,483.02

Consumer Affairs

(\$1,654,431.67)

	tration

Estimate	. \$	274,310.00	Expenditure	\$	298,141.8
Department Head - Salary				\$	44,469.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries					156,775.43
Temporary Positions — Salaries					1,670.67
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	loym	ent			1,744.89
Professional and Technical Services					3,361.47
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					19,033.39
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					16,735.60
Repairs and Maintenance					2,992.93
ravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					13,780.9
ostage and Communications					9,930.4
reight, Express, Cartage and Duty					191.1
Contractual Services (Other)					1,071.0
Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies					20,045.0 171.9
Provisions					2,743.50
Office Equipment					3,424.30
2 - 2				\$	298,141.8
Licensing and Investigation	e	752,940.00	Expenditure	¢	750 225 6
Estimate				===	752,335.64
ermanent Positions — Salaries					582,862.4
emporary Positions - Salaries					54,080.5
ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp					50,055.6
Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing					236.0 5.318.2
					17,444.5
ravor Sucronance and Vehicle Evnens					
					32 402 60
Postage and Communications					
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other)					32,402.60 5,552.66 4,286.0
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment Sundry					5,552.66
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment					5,552.66 4,286.0
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment				\$	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.94 752,335.6 4
Postage and Communications	o the			\$ sociation of Canad	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.94 752,335.6 4
Postage and Communications	o the	Saskatchewan B	ranch of the Consumers' As	\$ sociation of Canad	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.64
Postage and Communications	o the	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00	ranch of the Consumers' As	sociation of Canad	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.66 a 3,500.00
costage and Communications	o the	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.66 a 3,500.00
costage and Communications	o the	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3
Costage and Communications	o the	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0
Costage and Communications	s	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5
Costage and Communications	s	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Coffice Equipment Copyrights Cop	the \$	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	ranch of the Consumers' Ass Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment Contractual Services Contractual Serv	\$ \$	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0 19,592.8
Costage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Contractual Services Contractu	ses	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0 19,592.8 9,625.0
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Contractual Services (Other) Coffice Equipment Contractual Services (Other) Coffice Equipment Contractual Services Contra	\$ soldoym	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0 19,592.8 9,625.0 1,489.5
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other)	s ses	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	ranch of the Consumers' Ass Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0 19,592.8 9,625.0 1,489.5 13,048.3
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Contractual Services Contractual Supplies Contractual Su	sees	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.6 4,286.0 96.9 752,335.6 a 3,500.0 416,002.1 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.5 273.7 3,411.1 51,824.0 19,592.8 9,625.0 1,489.5 13,048.3 11,491.9
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Sundry Fo Provide for and Authorize a Grant to Estimate Education and Information Estimate Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emprofessional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Utility Services Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00	ranch of the Consumers' As: Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canada \$	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.9- 752,335.66 416,002.16 264,156.3 5,809.0 19,505.56 273.7 3,411.19 51,824.0 19,592.8 9,625.0 1,489.5 13,048.3 11,491.9 763.8
Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Diffice Equipment Sundry To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to Estimate Education and Information Estimate Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emprofessional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment	s \$	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canad	5,552.66 4,286.0° 96.94 752,335.66 a 3,500.06 416,002.16 264,156.3° 5,809.0° 19,505.56° 273.7° 3,411.19 51,824.0° 19,592.83° 9,625.0° 1,489.5° 13,048.33° 11,491.93° 11,32.56°
Postage and Communications	\$ \$	Saskatchewan B 3,500.00 439,750.00 ent	Expenditure Expenditure	sociation of Canada \$	5,552.66 4,286.0 96.94 752,335.6 4

245,931.58

Planning and Policy

Estimate	111,860.00	Expenditure	. \$	108,701.47
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries				90,346.29 3,099.83
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employm Publicity, Advertising and Printing				6,544.21 117.25
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications				1,966.50 5,030.68
Contractual Services (Other)				1,583.01 13.70
Sulfury			\$	108,701.47
Film Classification				
		_		
Estimate	80,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	75,750.61
Permanent Positions - Salaries				62,038.27
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employm Publicity, Advertising and Printing				4,713.30 892.81
Repairs and Maintenance				232.11
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				4,270.76
Postage and Communications				1,068.72
Contractual Services (Other)Scientific and Educational Supplies				185.00 865.46
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				468.45
Office Equipment				621.54
Educational and Scientific Equipment				265.82
Sundry				128.37
			\$	75,750.61
Total — Consumer Affairs			\$	1,654,431.67

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries Services and Gratuitites and Travel Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Salaries 24,102.52 46,495.36	Travel
46,495.36	
22,704.00 32,222.58	
23,881.26	
24,050.93	3,200.07
25,831.07	
27,630.49	
550,364.11	
	4,911.00
	10,675.21
	23,637.85
347,944.48 \$	57,055.61
unt	18,813.23 12,782.98 21,137.09 88,787.42
	23,881.26 35,762.00 24,050.93 25,831.07 22,028.27 27,630.49 550,364.11

Continuing Education

(\$154,127,022.05)

mm + 1		
Executive	Adminis	tration

Executive Administration					
Estimate	\$	403,200.00	Expenditure	\$	336,359.82
Department Head - Salary				\$	43,120.34
Branch Heads — Salaries					78,771.77
Permanent Positions — Salaries					112,274.34
Temporary Positions — Salaries					19,437.06
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Em					8,465.24
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services .					2,491.68
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					21,285.24
Repairs and Maintenance					352.68
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen					31,662.55
Postage and Communications					257.50 16,059.93
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies					298.16
Scientific and Educational Supplies					177.18
Provisions					1,277.56
Taxes and Licences					333.59
Sundry					95.00
				\$	336,359.82
Administrative Services		400 700 00	- "		400.050.00
Estimate	\$	466,790.00	Expenditure	\$	462,852.32
Branch Head - Salary				\$	39,100.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					290,863.37
Temporary Positions - Salaries					27,908.08
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Em	ploym	ent			1,114.91
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services.					4,385.60
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					19,053.43
Repairs and Maintenance					1,028.94
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen					4,360.42
Postage and Communications					50,000.07
Contractual Services (Other)					7,062.71
Stationery and Office Supplies					10,555.06
Scientific and Educational Supplies					432.22
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					439.20
Taxes and Licences					3,500.79 2,980.42
Office Equipment					67.10
Sundry				s	462,852.32
				=	402,032.32
Student Services					
Estimate	\$	460,230.00	Expenditure	\$	443,553.99
Branch Head - Salary					40,448.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					241,055.58
Temporary Positions — Salaries					56,716.30
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Em	ploym	ent			18,900.84
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services.					3,511.82
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					46,854.70
Repairs and Maintenance					693.97
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen					13,068.43
Postage and Communications					1,087.00
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					999.80
Contractual Services (Other)					12,844.89
Stationery and Office Supplies					1,292.53
Scientific and Educational Supplies					4,014.88
Taxes and Licences					2,018.90
Sundry					46.35
				\$	443,553.99

Continuing Education 69 Grant to the Saskatchewan Student Aid Fund Student Assistance Estimate \$ 5,000,000.00 Expenditure \$ 5,000,000.00 Transfers (Out)\$ 5,000,000.00 Policy Planning and Management Information Systems Estimate \$ 823,150.00 Expenditure\$ 852,043.10 Branch Head - Salary\$ 39,224.00 387,096.94 55.749.28 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 39,290.22 Honorariums and Special Services 805.00 225,490.35 Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 7,509.76 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 25,714.10 Repairs and Maintenance 1,049.76 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 27 851 70 Postage and Communications 2,861.76 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 316.98 Contractual Services (Other) 29,489.19 Stationery and Office Supplies 4,750.45 Scientific and Educational Supplies 2.349.43 Taxes and Licences 2,588.01 Office Equipment 610.77 Sundry 31.00 852,778.70 Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job 735.60

				\$	852,043.10
Grants to Community Colleges					
Estimate	\$	5,466,000.00	Expenditure	\$	5,482,950.00
Grants:					-
Carlton Trail Community College	\$	431,610.00	Natonum Community College		444,750.00
Coteau Range Community College Cumberland Community College		472,500.00 341,970.00	Parkland Community College Prairie West Community College		537,270.00 389,280.00
Cypress Hills Community College		490,680.00	Regina Plains Community College		669,930.00
Lakeland College		76,680.00	Saskatoon Region Community College .		658,680.00
Mistikwa Community College		422,730.00	South East Region Community		
			College		546,870.00
				\$	5,482,950.00
Grants to Educational Agencies, Organi	zati	ione Association	e and Institutions		
		*			
Estimate	\$	4,101,920.00	Expenditure	\$	3,864,026.65
				\$	3,870,026.65
Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan	198	30 Diamond Jubile	ee		6,000.00
				\$	3,864,026.65
Grants:					
Athol Murray College of Notre Dame	\$	48,007.13	Lutheran Theological Seminary		71,745.50
Campion College		781,590.00	Meewasin Valley Authority		368,605.30
Canadian Bureau For International			Natonum Community College		23,720.68
Education		1,500.00	Pearson, L. B. College of The Pacific		4,000.00
Canadian Theological College Canadian Universities Society of Great		73,715.63	Regina Plains Community College Saskatchewan Association For		6,018.99
Britain		100.00	Lifelong Learning		1,000.00
Chaplaincy Department University		100.00	Saskatchewan Indian Federated		1,000.00
Hospital		5,180.00	College		275,000.00
College of Emmanuel & St. Chad		26,384.95	Saskatoon Region Community College .		8,034.70
Coteau Range Community College		452.46	St. Andrew's College		25,195.40
Cypress Hills Community College		6,117.94	St. Peter's College		74,984.00
Dumont, G. Institute of Native Studies			St. Thomas More College		1,079,720.00
And Applied Research		405,000.00	University of Regina		17,265.07
Frontier College		2,000.00	University of Saskatchewan		140,645.20
Labour College of Canada		1,000.00	Western Christian College	_	26,933.70
Luther College		396,110.00		\$	3,870,026.65
				_	

Prince Albert Vocational Centre					
Estimate	. \$	904,680.00	Expenditure	\$	977,621.73
Contractual Services (Other)					977,621.73
Meadow Lake Special Area — Vocation	nal C	entre			
Estimate	. \$	363,190.00	Expenditure	\$	352,848.44
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ses	ent			121,933.60 12,305.25 162,025.42 2,404.09 2,388.13 5,777.39 2,631.44 568.10 2,901.00 1,550.17 23,563.15 1,372.82 13,334.97 92.91
				\$	352,848.44
Trade and Occupational Training — Ou					
Estimate	\$	7,895,950.00	Expenditure	\$	9,064,540.60
Allowances and Care of Persons					2,149,763.48 179,283.77 11,411.70 6,706,273.55 17,778.81 29.29
				\$	9,064,540.60
Training of the Disadvantaged					
Estimate	. \$	3,762,950.00	Expenditure	\$	1,444,812.95
Allowances and Care of Persons	ses				662,696.79 258,543.29 563.75 31,097.21 472,265.69 17,575.44 1,973.97
•				\$	1,444,812.95
Wascana Institute of Applied Arts and	Scie	nces — Regina			
Estimate		_	Expenditure	\$	7,106,074.29
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Honorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	loym	ent			40,654.00 3,703,782.66 312,377.57 2,033,145.22 13,398.37 2,289.23 3,239.15 128,434.11 73,844.71 26,116.72 289,798.68 58,279.65 10,864.20 139,626.29 937.46 309,509.74

Wascana Institute of Applied Arts and Sciencies — Regina — (Concluded)

Medical and Hospital Supplies		
IVICUICAL ALIU LIUSUITAI GUDDITES		1,429.65
Provisions		297.49
Clothing and Clothing Material		917.69
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		3,137.94
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		781.43
Taxes and Licences		44,787.59
Educational and Scientific Equipment		217,192.84
Sundry		97.02
	\$	7,414,939.41
Less: Reimbursement — Training Costs From Community Colleges		308,865.12
	\$	7,106,074.29
	_	
Kelsey Institute of Applied Arts and Sciences — Saskatoon		
Estimate	¢ 1	1 124 725 51
Experience Experience		1,104,700.01
Branch Head - Salary	\$	47,552.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		6,942,153.98
Temporary Positions — Salaries		138,173.76
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		1,845,699.05
Honorariums and Special Services		37,989.00
Professional and Technical Services		66,330.34
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		121,474.40
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		31,572.82
Repairs and Maintenance		76,189.98
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		174,286.13
Postage and Communications		61,094.08
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		27,922.89
Contractual Services (Other)		151,756.79
Stationery and Office Supplies		13,819.23
Scientific and Educational Supplies		963,957.82
Medical and Hospital Supplies		877.37 18,884.48
Clothing and Clothing Material		4,179.69
Maintenance and Construction Materials		1,764.81
Taxes and Licences		83,095.07
Educational and Scientific Equipment		539,613.08
Sundry		
		39.35
Less: Reimbursement — Training Costs From Community Colleges	\$ 1	1,348,426.12
Less: Reimbursement — Training Costs From Community Colleges	\$ 1	1,348,426.12
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw	\$ 1	1, 348,426.12 213,690.61
	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 11 \$ 11 \$ 12 \$ 12 \$ 12 \$ 12 \$ 12 \$ 12	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 11 \$ 1 \$ 1 \$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 11 \$ 1 \$ 1 \$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1 '	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1" \$ 1" \$ 1" \$ 1"	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1 '	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1" \$ 1" \$ 1" \$ 5" \$ 5" \$ 1"	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162,75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Honorariums and Special Services — Severance Pay — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) —	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150,00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries — Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Honorariums and Special Services — Severance Pay — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) — Stationery and Office Supplies — Scientific and Educational Supplies — Medical and Hospital Supplies — Provisions —	\$ 1 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150,00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries — Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Honorariums and Special Services — Severance Pay — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) — Stationery and Office Supplies — Scientific and Educational Supplies — Medical and Hospital Supplies — Provisions —	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,655.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95 549.92 32,209.04 85,742.84
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95 549.92 32,209.04 85,742.84 9,152.01
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Honorariums and Special Services — Severance Pay — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) — Stationery and Office Supplies — Scientific and Educational Supplies — Medical and Hospital Supplies — Provisions — Clothing and Clothing Material — Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies — Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies — Taxes and Licences —	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,655.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95 549.92 32,209.04 85,742.84
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries — Temporary Positions — Salaries — Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Honorariums and Special Services — Severance Pay — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) — Stationery and Office Supplies — Scientific and Educational Supplies — Medical and Hospital Supplies — Provisions — Clothing and Clothing Material — Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies — Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies — Miscellaneous Materials — Miscellaneo	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95 549.92 32,209.04 85,742.84 9,152.01 577,084.93
Saskatchewan Technical Institute — Moose Jaw Estimate \$7,950,370.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary	\$ 1	1,348,426.12 213,690.61 1,134,735.51 8,519,403.93 21,100.34 4,773,162.75 205,777.33 1,599,233.61 150.00 5,732.31 44,937.77 395,201.24 83,117.33 194,622.42 205,608.00 58,651.12 17,124.69 93,660.37 7,297.04 685,097.66 1,675.59 5,939.03 2,282.95 549.92 32,209.04 85,742.84 9,152.01 577,084.93

Grant to the Saskatchewan Universities	Commission for Gra	ents to the Universities — Construction		
Estimate	\$ 4,006,000.00	Expenditure	\$	4,006,000.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Universities	Commission for Gra	ants to the Universities — Operation		
Estimate	\$ 90,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$	90,000,000.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Educationa		Corporation — Operation		
Estimate	\$ 1,780,740.00	Expenditure	\$	1,780,740.00
Transfers (Out)			\$	1,780,740.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Educational	Communications Co	orporation — Capital		
Estimate		Expenditure	_	
Transfers (Out)			\$	257,490.00
Science Policy Secretariat				
Estimate	\$ 30,000.00	Expenditure	\$	47,060.86
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services	syment			6,659.63 1,416.63 200.00 1,219.50 521.56 2,185.27 144.02 3,053.63 3,060.43 5,581.00 138.64 300.45 308.97 198.48
			\$	47,060.86
Occupational Training Programs — Adm	inistration			
Estimate	\$ 499,740.00	Expenditure	\$	466,695.64
Temporary Positions — Salaries	s			348,238.68 24,968.89 16,994.86 188.00 5,774.58 31,015.46 4,039.70 2,863.44 27,391.00 1,165.97 1,173.77 603.87 2,194.46 82.96
			\$	466,695.64
Program Development				
Estimate	\$ 564,080.00	Expenditure	\$	446,466.66
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	pyment			20,994.00 124,860.72 27,344.28 19,310.80 240.00

Program Development — (Concluded)

Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Taxes and Licences				140.00 4,679.69 258.17 24,115.46 3,077.72 216,435.58 600.56 4,029.83 287.10 92.75
			\$	446,466.66
Community Colleges — Administration				
Estimate	799,970.00	Expenditure	\$	831,845.56
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ Honorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Taxes and Licences	ment			41,688.00 428,527.31 14,595.38 70,370.04 2,792.12 2,212.61 92,208.87 42,978.85 8,693.83 254.93 56,881.20 14,752.22 495.23 22,061.68 2,568.87 28,804.24 729.40 1,230.78 831,845.56
Grant to the Saskatchewan Archives Boa	rd			
Estimate <u>\$</u>	644,900.00	Expenditure	. \$	644,900.00
Transfers (Out)			. \$	644,900.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Universities C	commission — Adm	ninistration		
Estimate\$	604,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	604,000.00
Total — Continuing Education			\$1	154,127,022.05

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

·			'		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adkins, John S \$	21,432.43 \$		Barber, D. Robert	30,821.14	
Aikens, Clifford R	32,768.81		Barschel, Robert P	30,356.77	
Aley, Maurice H	25,350.74		Basi, Santokh S	29,703.00	
Allen, Dale A	30,048.17		Basiove, Boris C	25,448.25	
Allen, William D	28,776.93		Basky, Sheilagh	23,402.93	
Alumkal, Antony T	42,753.00		Bassendowski,		
Anderson, Allison I	26,204.79		Sandra	22,275.43	
Anderson, Lloyd D	26,420.65		Bast, Kenneth	23,396.93	*******
Asher, Marcella D	25,346.79		Bastiaanse, Jozua	25,485.00	******
Bacon, Patricia E	25,074.00		Bauer, Beryl B	23,503.98	
Baggenstos, Alfred	29,697.00	*******	Beach, Daniel G	25,340.79	*******
Bakay, George	32,636.13	2,415.64	Beach, James E	30,737.17	******
Bala, Vaidy	29,328.71		Beaumont, Carmen M	25,427.72	

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Beckwermert, J. G	32,081.00		Conacher, Robert A	28,777.33	*******
Beckwermert, Maria	25,358.34	******	Connie, James R	29,703.00	*******
Belhumeur, Darlene	20,972.34	*******	Conrad, Eric L	33,910.95	
Belsey, Glenn M	41,729.63	3,304.25	Cooke, Mouris M	25,346.79	
Benson, Judith A.	22,478.19		Cornell, Kenneth S	25,490.79	
Berezny, William	35,797.16	******	Corrigall, Allan M	25,346.79	*******
Bergen, Bobby J	24,124.65		Cowie, Molly A	25,510.23	
			Cozma, Elie	27,601.48	*******
Berry, George J	28,405.36	*******			
Berry, Lois E	21,842.24	******	Craik, Robert M	25,346.79 31,361.00	
Berube, Joseph P	26,420.64	*******	Crepeau, Paulette		*******
Biss, John W.	34,643.42		Crosthwaite, Ethel A	30,054.17	*******
Blachford, Doris	28,529.43	*******	Crow, Denise	21,355.79	*******
Blair, Margaret E	28,892.43		Cruise, Samuel B	22,563.65	*******
Blakely, Beverly I	29,495.57	*******	Cutts, Frank	23,402.93	*******
Blaz, Joseph R	31,355.00		Dagdick, Brian J	22,648.57	
Blyth, Gordon Lionel	21,466.76		Daoust, Gerald	25,340.79	
Bodnar, Michael	25,340.79		Darichuk, Marie E	28,216.39	*******
Boechler, Erich J	25,346.79		Darroch, Dennis D	30,433.50	
Boechler, Richard A	32,854.29		Davidson, Donald E	28,763.43	
Boklaschuk, James G	23,396.93		Davison, Douglas		
Boll, Philip H	30,753.00	3,336.98	William	30,592.00	
Bouvier, Jeannine T	22,591.15		Dawson, Thomas E	26,285.79	
Boyko, Michael	25,340.79		Day Labour	5,160,643.74	
Boyle, Gordon E	26,570.79		Dean, Bert	32,768.81	*******
Boyle, Russell G	23,078.03		Deibert, Francis A	37,490.00	2,753.32
Braaten, Mona J	26,928.00		Denis, Marybelle A	28,141.29	
Brandon, Brian C	24,075.00		Denluck, Benjamin R	35,050.00	
Brandson, Thorkell J	31,361.00		Dent, Ralph J	23,103.78	*******
Braun, Arthur	23,558.93		Desantis, Sharon	28,093.20	
Bristol, Madelaine	20,000.00	*******	Diaczyszyn, Michael J	25,346.79	
Christine	22,652.27		Diamond, Sidney	32,961.00	*******

Brockington, Rhoda F	22,342.10		Dinter, Lawrence	34,408.54	*******
Brose, Linda	25,358.82		Dionne, Jean Lucien	25,485.00	
Brouet, Bryant L.	28,417.36	0.004.00	Dixon, James E	33,830.81	
Brown, George M	42,888.00	2,694.60	Dodge, Keith W	24,569.72	
Brunsdon, Helen E	20,247.14		Domshy, Leona O	24,553.17	
Brunskill, Donna D	31,892.03		Drew, John L	28,872.76	2,535.08
Bryant, Sharon Dianne.	31,372.00		Driver, Margaret E	30,054.17	
Buchinski, Barbara L	20,224.33		Dykstra, Richard A	25,346.79	
Bumbac, Nickolas	25,346.79		Dyok, Frank	27,643.48	
Burns, Michael G	34,221.86		Eger, Wayne G	30,312.33	
Burrows, Margaret			Eldeiry, Mary M	25,346.79	
Jean	21,016.58		Elliot, Emma	25,062.00	
Burrows, Raymond G	25,407.54		Elmer, Donald G. M	26,546.79	
Butler, T. Joyce	25,485.04		Empey, Albert E	25,376.79	
Buzash, Ernest A	24,245.31		Enright, Patrick B	26,823.39	
Cameron, Murray A	25,346.79		Erber, Larry G	25,380.20	,,,,,,,
Campbell, Duncan L	31,610.40		Evans, Alan C	35,889.00	*******
Campbell, Morris W	42,306.00	*******	Evans, Dennis	22,422.00	
Carline, Gerald F	31,499.81	2,418.32	Everson, Frederick C	32,774.81	
Carlson, James G.	24,577.38	2,	Fafard, Patrick P	23,396.93	
Carr, Barbara A	26,234.65		Felstrom, Joanne	26,056.42	******
Castle, John A.	32,801.00		Ferris, Barbara J	21,081.15	
Chadwick, Ester	28,208.82		Fey, Kay	32,780.81	
Chatfield, Edward J	30,054.17		Fines, Dent E.	25,431.50	
Cheney, Kathleen	22,696.03	*******	Finlayson, William	44,499.74	
Chicilo, Isabel M	26,520.79			22,049.60	*******
0: 0 :0	30,180.14		Finn, John Fischer, Reuben S	27,595.48	
Chin, John Chow, Kim S	25,905.44 33,405.00		Fisher, Jessie I Fitzsimmons, Kingston .	25,346.79 25,346.79	*******
				25,346.79	
Christophorson Lylo	25,340.79		Fleece, Murray W	24,212.93	
Christopherson, Lyle	27,203.19		Flegel, William A	30,993.00	2 100 06
Chudy, David R	26,606.79		Florence, Allan W.	24,789.20	2,109.06
Clark, Dr. Terence J	35,590.42		Flynn, Margaret E.	23,765.03	
Clarke, Glen A	30,427,50		Frank, David C.	29,987.29	******
Clements, Sheila	30,048.17		Friesen, Blake	32,910.27	*******
Clinton, Leslie G.	26,426.65		Frith, Constance G	24,657.50	
Cobb, David M	25,497.81		Gall, Donald L.	25,352.93	******
Cockburn, Jean H.	28,424.45		Gallant, Robert R.	24,935.86	
Coghill, Rita	25,448.19		Gannon, Keith L.	34,639.43	

Continuing Education 75

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}-(Continued)$

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Gaudet, Fabien F	29,626.22		Johnson, Erwin D	28,137.00	
Geres, James E	30,164.36	*******	Johnston, Irl F	23,497.29	
Gibson, James W	40,906.00	*******	Jones, Robert E	24,476.93	*******
Gilkes, David G	28,459.36		Josvanger, D. Laurel	24,291.32	
Gillies, Dennis	25,343.39	*******	Kania, Chandrakant	31,355.00	
Gillies, Jon A	32,395.86	*******	Keele, Bruce E	36,894.89	*******
Glen, Gordon S	25.340.79		Keenan, Dr. Grahame	53,364.16	
Glynn, Peter A	26,124.00		Kefford, Candace K	30,048.17	
Going, Larry J	26,600.79	*******	Kefford, William G	22,017.82	
Gorkoff, Alexander	30,999.00		Kellington, Merlin	33,896.67	5,079.23
Gough, James T	25,346.79		Kennedy, Marjorie E	24,741.89	
Goy, Mike	29,709.00		Kennedy, Michael P. J	26,696.72	
Gray, Janet I	29,331.66		Kern, Robert F	29,431.36	
Green, Stanley A	34,464.89		Kernen, Herman W	26,449.22	*******
Green, William B	25,346.79	*******	Kerr, Shirley Yvonne	28,496.28	*******
Gregor, Gary	28,496.11		Khanna, S. L	30,987.00	
Griswold, Garvin F	23,396.93		Kidder, Christine J	22,743.87	
Grychowski, Ernest	22,167.08	*******	Klein, Evelyn	28,210.21	
Gummeson, Frank B	25,346.79	*******	Klepp, Donald M	31,487.19	
Gunn, Kenneth P	47,552.00	2,052.96	Knight, Ethel	23,193.16	
Guy, Alexander J. Y	53,601.46	2,435.60	Knowles, Donald M	31,314.34	2,967.21
Haaland, Doreen L	20,698.12		Kononoff, Wallace P	30,987.00	*******
Haight, Alan L	25,301.79		Korchinski, Brenda		
Halstead, David H	31,361.00		Lee	25,432.42	*******
Hamilton, Linda I	30,020.38		Korven, Garry M	23,492.00	
Hammer, Reginald B	25,346.79		Kozak, Katherine	29,552.62	
Hammond, Ronald P	25,346.79		Kraft, David S	37,548.11	
Hamre, Vance L	30,743.17		Kraus, Brian James	29,552.58	
Hanna, Gerald W	37,593.00	4,082.72	Krywchuk, John	25,346.79	
Hanna, Roger D	31,361.00		Kryzanowski, Felix	32,166.08	3,762.37
Hargarten, Elaine A	29,416.18	********	Kunkel, Lois F	28,513.50	
Harker, John E	25,365.99		Kutarna, Jacob A	43,638.00	3,786.97
Harris, Gerald P	25,340.79		Kutasi, Leonard T	30,130.83	
Harrison, Tejwant K	31,357.39	*******	Labine, Lorraine A	24,300.55	
Hastings, Dr. Lionel E	51,806.00		Lacoursiere, Laura M	24,889.65	
Hauser, Barbara A	23,071.82		Lalonde, Thomas A	30,737.17	
Hegel, Alice F	32,768.81		Landgraf, John A	32,102.26	
Hegel, Richard	23,518.75		Lapointe, Peter J	28,262.57	
Hehn, Alice E	27,894.53		Larkin, Patrick G	25,271.93	
Heisler, George H	24,491.86		Lasher, Denise	23,398.77	
Hellquist, Wayne A	23,654.74		Lazurko, Yurij J	29,538.31	
Hemstalk, John	25,802.79		Leach, John F	31,444.94	
Henderson, Gordon R	30,651.99		Lee, William	24,329.86	*******
Herd, Agnes M	37,492.50	E 47E 71	Leko, William	25,235.04	*******
Hergott, Alvin W	32,653.36	5,475.71	Leonard, Anne	25,346.79	
Heron, Barry K	26,969.00	*******	Lindsay, Robert J	30,987.00	*******
Hicks, Wayne	28,892.43	********	Linnell, Eleanor F	31,355.00 24,623.24	
Hidlebaugh, W. Murray	31,369.00		Linner, Jessie Jane	29,442.47	
Hiebert, Joan L Hill, Mary Lorraine	28,551.82 30,842.00		Lipinski, Ernest Lissel, Margaret J	34,236.62	
Hill, Neil S	28,566.00		Loewen, Johannes V	30,060.17	
Hilligweg, Ute-Regina	20,300.00	*******	Loucks, George F	28,513.50	
K	22,478.76		Lowe, Albert H	27,595.48	
Hinz, Sylvia M	30,609.57		Lowe, Herbert J	24,876.32	
Hischebett, Adolf	26,420.64		Lowe, William G	23,396.93	******
Hobbs, Robert S	24,357.91		Luckman, Janice M	23,216.21	
Hogg, Darrel	33,902.67	4,121.23	Lucyshyn, Carl C	25,346.79	*******
Holowaty, Jean	23,777.75		Lund, Jo-Anne F	23,993.02	
Holt, Dennis L	27,418.00	2,961.47	Lundberg, James E	28,742.79	*******
Hornsberger, Robert	29,021.43		Lynn, Gerald M	27,458.79	
Houle, Georgette A	22,444.50		MacDonald, Edward A	25,352.79	*******
Hovdebo, Allen C	23,876.93		MacDonald, Maureen		
Howe, Della	35,782.43		A	20,776.19	******
Howie, Shirley Ruth	23,396.93		MacGregor, Sybil M	30,032.84	*******
Hudson, Ralph	30,184.29	******	MacKay, Arnold J	30,307.36	
Huel, M. Alice	30,064.87		MacLellan, Matilda M	32,265.79	
Iddon, Douglas T	36,320.00		MacPhee, Katherine T	27,459.31	*******
Imhoff, Holley L	26,603.48		Mahoney, Jean M. M	22,345.34	
Jenkins, William H	30,430.29		Marcoux, Mae T	28,430.80	
Johnson, Dr. William F	46,846.00		Martin, Dennise L	30,737.17	3,614.04

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Martinson, Russell A	29,703.00		Peters, Pierce J	24,501.72	
Mateychuk, Elmer M	29,581.36		Petersen, Alan R	22,439.26	
Matheson, Wilma R	38,972.00	******	Peterson, Gordon	21,158.30	*******
Mathews, Neil James	25,179.83		Petrie, Marilyn	20,900.72	
Matthes, Kenneth	39,138.00		Philippon, Donald	40,633.42	2,255.07
Matthews, Catherine	27,767.34	*******	Piechotta, Georgia F	28,431.60	2,200.07
Matthews, Douglas V	26,324.78		Pilsworth, Kenneth J	32,007.00	
Matthews, Ludwig	45,486.00	*******	Piper, James R	25,340.79	••••••
May, Francis	40,900.00	*******	Plosz, Edward L	26,426.64	
		*******	Poitras, Christine J		*******
Mazyn, Anthony H	23,137.49			22,245.82 28.269.89	*******
McArthur, Ivan C	32,768.81	*******	Poole, Maryanne	,	
McConnell, M. Betty	23,483.74	*******	Popyuk, John	29,803.57	
McCormick, Garth A	23,593.70		Potter, Gordon E	25,346.79	*******
McGillivray, H. Keith	26,320.42	********	Prevost, Clifford W	26,542.42	
McGuigan, Douglas L	30,842.00		Priebe, Robert M	38,036.00	3,216.05
McIntyre, Gerard W	38,148.00	2,293.76	Prodanuk, Faith H	27,450.79	
McIsaac, Ruth A	31,355.00		Purdy, Roderick		
McKay, Faye Elizabeth	21,454.91		Russell	40,906.00	2,321.15
McKendry, Norman			Quennell, Donald G	30,480.00	
John	38,580.00	3,663.10	Quigley, B. Allan	33,034.86	2,743.24
McKenzie, Allan L	34,333.00		Rader, Calvin P	23,402.93	
McLeod, Dr. Hector I	44,675.98	*******	Rattray, Ian B	21,794.12	
McLeod, Linda	26,638.88		Ratzlaff, Jack P	49,654.00	
McManus, Barry C	25,346.79		Ray, John D	32,391.00	
Meckelborg, Margaret			Redekopp, Helen	25,383.51	
A	23,305.48		Reimer, Don W	32,487.00	*******
Meili, Gerald	25,346.79		Reimer, George C	35,212.94	2,411.13
Metheral, Dennis F	23,396.93	******	Riederer, Lewis A	53,065.00	2,911.67
Meyer, Raymond	42,558.00	2,278.49	Ries, Leonard	25,340.79	
Millard, Donald B	24,278.79		Robertson, Duncan		
Mitschke, Hazel L	22,572.79		Franci	32,753.00	
Moen, M. O. Lance	30,821.14		Robertson, Lorraine P	27,601.48	
Mollard, Wilma M	26,287.31	*******	Rodenbush, Kenneth	27,001.70	
Moncur, William W	32,778.00	*******	L	32,565.93	2,336.94
Montgomery, Mercedes	02,770.00		Rodland, Peter	28,411.36	
	33,279.12		Ross, Doris	30,835.79	*******
J		*******		33,902.67	*******
Morland, Dennis K Morris, Carrol D	27,675.00	*******	Routley, Ronald B Rowley, Roy W	30,290.57	*******
	28,207.09	*******			********
Morris, Jack C.	28,131.00		Royds, Yvonne	25,990.79	
Moskal, Daniel M	31,449.00		Russell Doan, Judith	25,728.89	******
Munroe, Allan D	33,935.76		Russell, James K	29,040.29	*******
Munroe, Kenneth G	26,434.04		Ruthven, James H	23,504.93	*******
Murphy, Patrick A	30,012.17		Sagal, Kenneth P	26,514.00	*******
Murphy, William J	25,346.79		Salloum, Brady Scott	22,227.46	*******
Muschinski, Valerie	24,161.30	*******	Sand, Robert A	28,549.36	*******
Nanan, Kris R.	29,964.00		Sanders, Jay R	22,286.65	
Naphin, Robert L. A	34,329.17	*******	Sandiford, Erskine	28,491.11	*******
Neigel, William H	25,346.79	*******	Saucier, Marilyn	20,753.52	
Nelson, Mary A	28,259.53		Sauer, Ronald F	40,906.00	3,969.68
Nelson, Michael	35,392.01		Savage, Donald F	31,355.00	
Nelson, Sandra	25,352.79	*******	Savage, John J	33,739.79	
Newberry, L. Maureen	28,405.36		Schneider, Walter A	30,650.26	
Newton, Sharon V	28,411.36		Schrutek, Waldemar	24,366.16	
Nordness, Mervin E	28,405.36	*******	Schultz, Ralph H	27,974.81	
Noreen, Dennis R	25,346.79		Seiffert, Beverley J	23,396.93	
Ochitwa, David W	31,431.00	*******	Sekundiak, Dwayne A	31,361.00	*******
Oldridge, Edward W	29,958.00	*******	Semrau, James D	36,532.00	
Olinski, Paul J	27,248.71	*******	Shacter, Sidney W	29,703.00	
Oliynyk, Lorna	23,959.71	2,264.65	Shanner, Donald J	28,206.51	
Oscienny, Evelyn J	20,358.29		Sieben, Michael J	30,509.92	
Osman, Mervin W	23,681.87		Sihota, Manjit S	30,993.00	
Ouellette, Gilbert R	25,346.79		Sim, Barbara	22,826.05	*******
Palm, Kenneth B	29,913.00	******	Singh, Indira M	31,355.00	
Parchman, Carole J	24,937.81	*******	Sklarchuk, Ernest	24,314.93	
Parent, Gerald J	25,346.79	*******	Skrapek, Candace	27,487.87	
Park, David R.	32,391.00		Smith, Fredrick L	28,405.36	*******
Parley, Kathleen M.	31,361.00	*******	Smith, Linda	21,654.32	
Paun, Robert W	23,561.51		Smithson, Donna D	21,810.14	*******
Peddie, Robert J	27,595.48		Sollosy, Dennis	32,286.54	2,178.89
Peddle, Courtland E	31,361.00		Solomon, Elizabeth	25,152.87	
	01,001.00			20,.02.07	*******

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Soni, V. Paul	28,516.39		Wiebe, Wolfgang	31,649.00	
Spink, Donna-Lee	22,283.39		Wight, David M	25,628,79	
St. George, L. Bruce	29,213.29		Wildeman, Norma	21,269.36	
Stark, A. Lynn	22,667.90		Wilkes, Shirley Joan	33,428.26	
Statham, Robert C	20,285.74		Williamson, H. Keith	26,456.64	
Steele, James B	24,412.46		Wills, Harold A	28,729.38	
Steiner, Bryan M	24,116.93		Wilson, Sandra Joan	28,314.25	
Stenbraaten, Kaare	31,594.00		Winters, William	23,408.93	
Stewart, Alexander	29,709.00		Wlasenko, Paul	26,066.93	
Stewart, Samuel V	34,236.62		Wood, Albert	29,542.29	******
Stewart, Wesley Myles	22,392.89		Woolsey, Gerald R	25,346.79	******
Stinson, Gary C	25,340.79		Wuschke, Kenneth D	28,131.00	
Stobee, Leslie A	30,032.00		Yarie, Mervin D	26,806.79	******
				· ·	
Strankay, Murray R	29,447.43	********	Yung, Patrick	27,321.39	
Straub, Kenneth E	29,156.79		Yuzdepski, Bernard J	26,421.05	
Straub, William J	27,753.00		Zadorozny, Henry W	30,048.17	
Strinholm, Ronald K	26,600.79		Zahar, Edward William		
Stroeder, Lorne S	26,780.79		Dr	31,527.00	
Strom, Valerie J	23,195.68		Zakaluzny, Murray S	25,628.79	
Suchoboki, Eugene	35,913.00		Ziffle, Earl A	31,367.00	
Sullivan, Ralph J	33,062.81	********	Payees Under		
Surring, Nevin N	25,355.27		\$20,000.00	4,868,536.04	
Suurkivi, Ain	29,697.00			.,,	
Swanson, Evelyn E. M	27,454.55		Other Travel:		
Swayze, Murray J	26,902.84		Air Canada		30,284.79
Symon, Mary A	25,346.79		Allowances to		
Tamlin, Neil T	34,120.10	3,179.68	Trainees		
Tangjerd, Harald	35,938.64	6,239.57	Travelling	*******	15,918.02
Tanner, Kenneth E	24,096.62	•	Bader, Leroy		2,967.45
Tanton, Robert John	31,436.79		Birch, Robert James .		5,483.28
	,		Black, William		3,852.21
Taylor, Richard V	23,082.14		Booth, Kenneth M		2,406.90
Teichmann, Siegfried	00.000.00		Bowditch, J. Fred		4,208.49
_ J	23,202.00	•••••	Bowditch, Ralph		4,588.08
Tetreault, Victor L	32,530.59	4 4 0 0 0 0	Bradley, Gordon G		3,234.67
Thompson, Darlene F	31,062.59	4,180.00	Braithwaite, Gary		3,576.05
Thompson, James A.			Busch, E. Leslie		2,457.54
W	25,826.79				
Thomson, William L	29,378.86		Campbell, Graham D.	*******	3,326.73
Tkatch, Ronald S	25,346.79		Canadian National		
Tomyn, Glen J	25,073.14	*******	Institute For The		0.070.45
Tooley, Judy L	28,521.04		Blind	*******	2,373.45
Toombs, Arlene	22,686.30		Cator, Robert W		4,288.72
Trapp, Verna	25,346.79		Caughlin, Jim		4,797.34
Traynor, Paulette	23,592.15		Central Vehicle		
Tremblay, Carole M	21,957.41	*******	Agency Advance		233,133.98
Tremeer, Dennis R	23,815.03		Chilson, Gordon R		2,118.75
Tse, Peter S. M	24,466.90		Cunningham, Darrel		3,019.84
Tutt, Sherrie	25,364.10		Drever, Thomas		3,297.30
Unilowsky, Grace	20,250.22		Gamelin, Henry L		2,566.34
Van Meegan,	20,200.22	•••••	Goddard, Don		2,001.02
Hendrikus	26,276.79		Gray, Robert J		3,970.65
			Harmel, V. Ray		3,330.63
Van Moorlehem, Ross	22,798.03		Hill, Stanley		2,080.85
Varkonyi, Patricia A	25,658.71	********	Imhoff, Kenneth		2,669.26
Veresh, Frank G	23,308.98		Kirk, Hugh D		4,744.80
Viminitz, David J	28,588.05	*******	Kowalchuk, Joe		2,729.31
Vinding, Egon	26,475.06		Lacoursiere, Louis J.		2,779.71
Vohra, Pran	31,389.37		Land, Gregory R		2,034.95
Wailing, Mary Anne	21,790.24		Leigh, John		5,700.93
Walker, Robert T	25,346.79		Lister, Wayne E		4,595.68
Wallbridge, Allan E	31,290.77		Luttmer, Katherine	*******	4,758.99
Webb, John K.	34,180.62	*******	Malinowski, Larry	*******	3,370.66
	31,165.19	*******	Mantyak, Mark J	*******	3,264.68
Wedge, Wendy K	20,761.93		Martin Gordon D		
Weighill, Bruce R			McLean, Allan C		3,314.89
Weisbrod, Lorna M Welsh, William	22,250.59				2,564.50
•	24,851.93	*******	Meyer, Edward P		3,013.47
Westey Repold	32,619.81	********	Nagy, Andy G		2,338.05
West Gorth V	26,708.79	*******	Nelson, Elmer	*******	5,358.82
West, Garth V	31,392.86		Patrick, Margaret		2,675.38
White, Bruce J	23,396.93		Rees, Aubrey C	•••••	2,726.77

Travel

Salaries

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

Salaries

Travel

Reid, Charles		2,420.32		2,040	
Saskatchewan				3,616	5.13
Council For			Western Superior	10.100	0.00
Crippled Children		0.000.50		13,423	3.00
& Adults	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	8,208.50	Western Trailways		
Sejevick, John		4,123.75	Motor Coach Lines		
Skogsrud, Tom		5,510.90		9,687	
Smith, James		4,283.19	Winsor, Douglas	2,903	3.91
Sokalofsky,			Payees Under		
Alexander		3,174.56	\$2,000.00	320,104	4.00
			\$24,692,523.3	32 \$ 090,370	3.20
0.11					
Other Expenses:					
Acklands (Canada) Ltd	\$	150,867.07	Electronetic Systems Ltd	14,420	0.00
Advance Industrial Electronics of			Faxon, F. W. Co. Inc	11,171	1.42
Canada Ltd		22,500.30	Federated Co-operatives Ltd	54,638	8.34
Alberta Advanced Education &			First City Capital Ltd.	11,008	8.44
Manpower		14,462.00	Fisher Scientific Ltd.	24,255	
Allowances to Trainees Living		2,537,987.47	Fleming Pedlar Ltd.	17,058	
AM International Inc.		31,832.85	Fort Ignition Ltd.	22,933	
Association of Metis & Non-Status		01,002.00	Freedom Group Society	22,392	
Indians		128,068.13	General Electric Medical Systems Ltd.	11,611	
Audio Video Systems Ltd		68,678.02	General Recorders	31,162	
B & T Fluid Power Ltd		13,762.24	Gilford Instrument International Inc	30,311	
Band City Chev-Olds Ltd		13,528.29	Henderson Insurance Inc.	16,061	
Barber-Ellis		10,512.01	Hornoi Leasing Ltd	20,149	
Bowmac Truck Rentals		65,263.01	House of Courts	12,845	5.50
Brawley Enterprises		56,646.93	IBM Canada Ltd	164,392	2.20
Cam Gard Industrial Electronics Ltd.		32,073.37	Inland Audio Visual	35,092	2.96
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires		47,821.85	Inter Unitek Canada Ltd	17,372	2.59
Canadian Laboratory Supplies		11,459.33	International Harvester Canada Ltd	14,364	4.12
Canadian Linen Supply Co. Ltd		15,196.88	John Deere Ltd	13,982	2.82
Canadian Liquid Air Ltd		57,079.65	Kelsey Institute of Applied Arts &		
Canadian Mental Health Association		45,842.23	Sciences	91,818	8.64
Canadian National Institute For The			Kelsey Institute of Applied Arts &	,	
Blind		19,555.99	Sciences - Advance Account	172,87	611
Canadian Oxygen Ltd		19,391.04	Kodak Canada Inc.	13,53	
Canadian Paraplegic Association		10,001101	Kramer Tractor Ltd.	26,643	
Saskatchewan Division		28,897.90	Lakeland College	82,93	
Canebsco Subscription Services Ltd		26,914.61	Lumber Mart Ltd.	63,763	
Carlton Trail Community College		230,507.64			
Chase Manhattan Canada Ltd			M & T Oxygen Ltd.	30,736	
		12,799.08	Management Systems Ltd.	66,13	
Cochrane-Dunlop Ltd.		26,263.49	McGraw-Hill Ryerson Ltd.	18,49	
Commercial Printers Ltd.		20,107.44	Micro Shack of Western Canada	37,12	
Contemporary Program For Single		40.000.07	Midwest Litho Ltd.	26,322	
Parent Women		18,899.97	Minister of Revenue	51,14	
Continental Bank of Canada		19,133.56	Minneapolis Equipment (1962) Ltd	10,797	
Coteau Range Community College		189,099.91	Mistikwa Community College	438,52	2.46
Coutts, J Library Services Ltd		48,264.06	Nagel's Camera & Audio Visual Sales &		
Crain, R. L. Inc.		28,330.63	Service Ltd	18,434	4.97
Crane Supply		52,860.38	Natonum Community College	1,344,045	5.98
Crawford, A. Associates Ltd.		13,324.14	Nedco-Division of Westburne	15,272	2.42
Crown Zellerbach Paper Co. Ltd		10,694.56	Office Services Advance Account	28,222	2.39
Crown Zellerbach Stores Ltd		28,251.66	Outreach Employment Services	23,003	3.13
Cumberland Community College		113,832.59	Paragon Business Forms (Western)		
Custom Truck Sales Ltd		29,953.75	Ltd	16,032	2.05
Cypress Hills Community College		284,052.27	Parkland Community College	713,334	
Dept. of Finance - U.S. Exchange		39,774.96	Pettigrews Sales Ltd.	47,492	
Dept. of Health		41,162.07	Philips Electronics Ltd.	12,70	
Dept of Northern Saskatchewan		116,918.90	Picker Canada Ltd.	14,802	
Dick, A. B. Co. of Canada Ltd.		27,811.85	Pitney Bowes		
Dictaphone Canada Ltd.		24,955.65		15,816	
Digital Equipment of Canada Ltd.		77,954.64	Prairie Medical Ltd.	10,920	
Dowie's Stationery (M.J. '71) Ltd.			Prairie Tool Supply Ltd.	14,354	
		12,302.79	Prairie West Community College	128,381	
DRG Globe Envelopes Dumont, G Institute of Native Studies		11,311.96	Precision Instrument Sales Ltd.	29,247	
		01.054.00	Prince Albert Business College Ltd.	17,423	
Applied Research		21,954 00	Prince Albert Foundry Ltd.	22,815	
EDA Instruments Inc		11,178.40	Prince Albert R.C.S.S. Division No. 6	27,870	J.91

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Printcraft	12,687.46	Saskatoon, City of	39,939.08
Provincial Treasurer of Alberta	37,344.00	SaskComp	342,890.87
Radio Supply & Service (1977) Ltd	35,105.89	Saskmedia Corp	12,777.90
Red River Community College	41,824.84	Snap on Tools of Canada Ltd	15,549.39
Regina General Hospital	34,351.48	South East Region Community College.	401,808.39
Regina Plains Community College	1,162,329.13	St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nuns')	23,194.06
Reliable Stationers Ltd	18,036.78	Startco Engineering Ltd	21,459.02
Robinson Diesel Injection Ltd	19,263.54	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	90,752.09
Russelsteel Ltd	70,785.37	Supply Agency Advance Account	114,904.79
Safety Supply Canada	28,587.40	Supreme Office Products Ltd	13,749.00
Sask Tel — C.M.R	427,599.56	Sybron Canada Ltd	11,557.10
Sask. Archives Board	644,906.00	Systems Centre Advance Account	46,833.45
Sask. Association For Mentally		Tektronix Canada Inc	33,808.85
Retarded	98,528.78	TR Services Ltd	17,051.50
Sask. Association of Friendship		Treasurer of Ontario	53,632.00
Centres	20,847.10	University of Regina	49,052.90
Sask. Council For Crippled Children &		University of Saskatchewan	86,809.56
Adults	153,838.87	Varian Canada Inc	13,319.65
Sask. Educational Communications		Wascana Hospital	21,203.24
Corp	2,038,230.00	Wascana Institute of Applied Arts &	
Sask. Government Insurance	37,816.93	Sciences	29,005.13
Sask. Government Printing Co	19,234.39	Wascana Institute of Applied Arts &	
Sask. Indian Community College	1,706,592.83	Sciences - Advance Account	20,308.67
Sask. Indian Federated College	52,142.09	Werner's Refrigeration Co. Ltd	16,484.64
Sask. Medical Association	10,000.00	Wilkinson Co. Ltd	30,436.64
Sask. Power Corp	11,040.00	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	13,358.52
Sask. Student Aid Fund	5,000,000.00	Winnipeg Dental Supply Co. Ltd	12,661.40
Sask. Technical Institute — Advance		Xerox Canada Inc	74,488.75
Account	149,733.85	Yorkton Union Hospital	19,759.70
Saskatoon Central Hospital Linen		3M Canada Inc.	11,179.31
Services	12,639.03	Payees Under \$10,000.00	2,052,591.47
Saskatoon Region Community College .	1,047,613.64		\$ 25,687,943.51
			\$ 25,007,945.51

Co-operation and Co-operative Development

(\$2,357,518.94)

(\$2,357,518.94)		
Administration and Research		
Estimate	. \$	533,022.82
Department Head — Salary Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Sundry		31,910.43 36,155.96 350,121.05 11,111.80 2,217.54 1,565.00 2,732.61 2,100.57 6,519.97 194.31 34,061.52 7,939.97 173.65 37,454.42 3,619.31 129.57 5,318.66 3,356.26 21.00
Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee	\$	536,703.60 3,680.78
	\$	533,022.82
Communications and Development Estimate	. \$	900,376.94
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		42,428.00 497,527.08 7,848.17 8,690.41 7,673.04 124,748.62 95,100.36 19,215.25 5,664.47 129,576.49 3,678.10 15,119.79 1,916.00 4,795.81 388.38 3,741.28 107.14
Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee	\$	968,218.39 67,841.45
	\$	900,376.94
Operations		
Estimate	. \$	707,200.18
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)		32,736.00 566,711.90 120.47 3,352.00 2,138.16 8,782.06 203.20 72,456.04 13,925.48 755.57 920.65

Operations - (Concluded)					
Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment					2,596.48 129.35 196.07 2,162.45 14.30
				\$	707,200.18
Grants to Credit Unions for Assistance	to L	ow Income Borro	wers		
Estimate	\$	52,000.00	Expenditure	\$	38,640.00
Prince Albert Credit Union Ltd Sherwood Credit Union Ltd					10,320.00 10,320.00 10,320.00 7,680.00
				\$	38,640.00
Grants for Co-operative Development					
Estimate	\$	50,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	40,459.00
Grants: Broadview Creative Play Centre Cooperative		260.00 270.00 4,000.00 295.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 250.00 800.00	Jack & Jill Pre-School Co-operative Le Conseil De La Co-operative De La Saskatchewan Les Bouts D'Choux Co-operative Maidstone Playschool Co-operative Ltd Midale Co-operative Playschool Prairie Gold Co-operative Ltd. Saskatchewan Co-operative Youth Program Stoughton & District Playschool Co-operative Weyburn Playschool Co-operative		304.00 5,000.00 250.00 280.00 250.00 4,500.00 3,500.00 250.00 250.00 40,459.00
Grant to the Co-operative College of C Estimate		100,000.00	Expenditure	\$	100,000.00
To Provide and and Authorize a Paymer of Loans by Western Hybrid Swine Co-			o-operative Credit Society Limited Respe		g the Default
Estimate	\$	37,820.00	Expenditure	\$	37,820.00
Total — Co-operation and Co-operative	e De	velopment		\$	2,357,518.94

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Alderson, Irene G \$	24,670.90 \$	4,505.42	Casey, Christopher D	26,969.57	2,588.18
Barber, L. Allan	23,479.44		Cross, Earle T	26,975.57	3,210.33
Barchalk, Walter D	27,032.22	2,309.00	Curle, James H. M	28,102.78	
Brown, Harold Robert			Dalke, Wesley A	23,567.12	3,986.49
C	25,089.41	3,553.25	Donovan, James H	22,972.32	
Burns, Neil J	23,926.13	3,335.39	Dubnick, John W	28,820.58	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Eisler, Bernard E	26,975.57	3,055.18	Taylor, Walter C	26,981.57	3,375.74
Engel, Richard A	25,517.11	2,854.56	Walde, Verne J	27,021.91	
Fuller, Donald	34,039.60	2,756.41	Warkentin, Lloyd G	34,282.32	5,497.00
Gauvin, Gerard J	26,982.12	4,630.90	Waters, Brian D	24,595.03	
Hall, Patrick A	20,098.24		Williams, Brian H	26,663.79	
Harron, William T	26,969.57	*******	Zotzman, Herbert	26,989.43	4,160.89
Ho-Fatt, Winston G	31,194.40	2,884.12	Payees Under		
Hughes, Gayle F	26,182.83	2,542.06	\$20,000.00	375,994.13	
Kaisler, Vern	23,493.95	3,367.04	1		
Klippenstein, Jake	26,276.68	4,401.61	Other Travel:		
Labas, Alfred P	23,005.02	3,012.54	Air Canada	********	8,520.08
Lloyd, Brian R	25,233.62	3,370.28	Battlefords Credit		
MacRae, Murdoch C	26,464.69	3,487.18	Union Ltd		4,616.40
McDonald, Donald G	24,901.90	3,635.21	Central Vehicle		
McLachlan, Clifford B	28,646.36	******	Agency Advance		31,506.54
Munholland, Allan E	37,688.81	2,802.97	Co-operative College		
Nisbet, Walter	22,387.23	3,238.49	of Canada	*******	3,020.49
Nogue, Arthur G	34,262.00	2,730.26	Dreger, Robert E		3,510.87
Norman, Charles W	33,972.29		Faris, Donald L		2,942.13
Olsen, Erling O	25,724.98		Makan, Joseph Paul .		2,414.46
Osachoff, Laurence E	26,969.57	3,900.33	Rathwell, George G.		
Oxelgren, Stanley E	26,141.16		Jr		3,677.61
Reed, John E	45,463.36	******	Shaw, Kenneth		
Relkey, Doreen A	21,446.23		Daniel		2,449.45
Robinson, Glen R	34,061.47		Trew, Gregory S	*******	5,221.21
Smith, Douglas M	28,646.36		Payees Under		
Stroh, Darryl A	23,598.86	2,730.51	\$2,000.00		41,817.34
·		·	9	1,580,478.20	\$ 201 617 92
			=	1,500,410.20	\$ 201,017.92
Other Expenses:					
Co-operative College of Car	ada \$	62,759.78	Sask. Government Printing	r Co	15,102.49
Faris, Donald L.		31,202.85	St. Paul's R.C.S.S. Division		12,406.01
IBM Canada Ltd		12,363.66	Struthers, J. A. C. & Assoc		86.692.74
Office Services Advance Ac		20,837.28	Thunder Creek School Div		12,072.46
Regina School Division No.		26,615.95	Tiger Lily School Division		12,587.32
Sask Tel — C.M.R.		40,486.60	Payees Under \$10,000.00		96.898.91
Sask. Co-operative Credit S		37,820.00	1 4,000 0 mder \$10,000.00		
and a sparative ereation	,	5.,520.00		\$	467,846.05

Culture and Youth

(\$17,233,387.43)

Execu	tive /	Admi	inis	trati	on
-------	--------	------	------	-------	----

Estimate	\$	197,470.00	Expenditure	\$	249,039.85
Department Head — Salary				\$	43,448.97
Branch Head - Salary					29,568.35
Permanent Positions — Salaries		>			96,540.20
Temporary Positions — Salaries					23,538.96
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	loym	ent			12,846.53
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					2,377.92
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					4,729.97
Repairs and Maintenance					298.30
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es				16,366.34
Postage and Communications					5,617.8
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					314.5
Contractual Services (Other)					6,135.0
Stationery and Office Supplies					595.6
Scientific and Educational Supplies					1,393.8
Provisions					2,471.44
Miscellaneous Property					2,719.7
Sundry					76.20
				\$	249,039.85
Administration and Central Services					
Estimate	\$	378,940.00	Expenditure	\$	405,616.52
Branch Head — Salary				\$	25.525.39
Permanent Positions — Salaries					150,954.77
Temporary Positions - Salaries					40,037.88
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp					8,393.70
Professional and Technical Services					2,659.87
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					27,194.77
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					30,820.17
Repairs and Maintenance					1,903.71
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					12,985.37
Postage and Communications					39,306.47
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					663.74
Contractual Services (Other)					10,509.13
Stationery and Office Supplies					36,158.25
Scientific and Educational Supplies					904.90
Provisions					14,155.87
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S	Supp	lies			218.11
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies .					1,280.48
Taxes and Licences					843.91
Office Equipment					1,045.72
Sundry					54.31
				\$	405,616.52
0.11				-	
Cultural and Multicultural Support Estimate	s	465,580.00	Expenditure	\$	482,454.43
Promobilized Colonia	<u> </u>			_	
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries				3	27,966.00
					159,411.50 123,078.20
Temporary Positions — Salaries					25 266 06
Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl	loym	ent			25,366.06 6,250.00
Femporary Positions — SalariesDay Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services	loym	ent			6,250.00
Femporary Positions — SalariesDay Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69
Femporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55 55,216.20
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55 55,216.20 869.79
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55 55,216.20 869.79
Femporary Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			6,250.00 6,620.69 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55 55,216.20 869.79 114,479.02 626.04
Temporary Positions — Salaries	es	ent			25,366.06 6,250.06 4,891.48 23,681.22 1,607.55 55,216.20 869.79 114,479.02 626.04 1,925.64 6,373.54

Cultural and Multicultural Support — (Concluded)		
Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Miscellaneous Property Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee		324.39 1,191.06 162.82 264.57 3,284.93 21.31 563,979.73
Less: Reimpursement — Saskatchewall 1900 Diallionu Juollee	 \$	81,525.30 482,454.43
	=	
Regional Services		
Estimate \$ 822,420.00 Expenditure	\$	902,345.23
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment		538,952.99 90,888.33 110,683.76 1,707.80 900.20 2,257.87 8,537,33 1,079.69 97,038.15 25,265.12 13,278.47 2,570.30 887.30 2,240.57 549.45 3,941.07 1,566.83
	\$	902,345.23
Sport and Recreation Estimate \$ 513,190.00 Expenditure	\$	453,604.96
Branch Head — Salary	=	40,328.52
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment		245,484.02 55,353.79 2,411.89 1,236.25 2,491.12 12,893.69 338.83 48,485.34 395.33 10,567.56 19,964.66 1,312.44 8,400.67 675.39 1,666.86 144.35 1,454.25
	\$	453,604.96
Youth Employment Services — Administration		
Estimate \$ 127,370.00 Expenditure	\$	128,904.06
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services		36,464.86 38,059.18 30,320.31 8,439.21 1,780.40

${\bf Youth \; Employment \; Services \; - \; Administration \; - \; (Concluded)}$

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	7,401.56
Postage and Communications	297.85
Contractual Services (Other)	1,492.51
Sundry	190.29
	\$ 128,904.06

Youth Employment Services

Estimate	\$	1,136,130.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,044,604.38
Grants:				
ABC (Society)	\$	1,327.61	Campus Day Care Centre Society	145.94
Administration Centre For Sport,	_	1,021.01	Canadian Parents for French—Regina	405.70
Culture & Recreation		7,846.58	Canadian Red Cross Society –	100.10
Alida Swimming Pool Association		523.36	Saskatchewan Division Water Safety	
Allan Parks & Recreation Board		140.50	Services	4,720.00
Allan, Town of		1,746.89	Canadian Sunday School Mission	10,213.70
Arcola Celebrate Saskatchewan &		1,740.03	Candiac Town Council	200.00
Arcola Drama Club		331.60	Candle Lake Parks & Recreation	171.33
Arlington Beach Camp		1,550.00	Canora Golf & Country Club	814.49
Arm River Housing Corporation		2,100.00	Canora, Town of	3,126.79
Assiniboia Pioneer Lodge		3,300.00	Carlton Trail Regional Park Authority	2,661,14 903.21
Assiniboia Regional Park Authority		2,325.00	Carlyle, Town of	
Assiniboia, Town of		6,784.76	Carnduff, Town of	2,200.00
Association Culturelle Franco-		0.040.40	Centennial Special Care Home	4,550.41
Canadienne		2,642.43	Central Butte Recreation Board	694.11
Atton's Lake Regional Park Authority		4.5.40.00	Ceylon Regional Park Authority	786.90
Board		1,542.90	CFB Moose Jaw Recreation Council	1,076.94
Avonlea Celebrate Saskatchewan			Chaplin Swimming Pool	693,86
Committee		999.50	Chitek Lake Amusement Committee	236.74
Avonlea, Village of		444.42	Choiceland, Town of	494.05
Balcarres & District Lions Club		362.47	Christ The King Youth Camp	2,586.10
Balcarres, Town of		957.94	Churchbridge, Town of	1,429.52
Battleford & District Museum Board		1,600.00	Clearwater Lake Regional Park	
Battleford & District Parks &			Authority	2,975.00
Recreation Board		1,520.00	Climax, Village of	2,071.07
Battlefords Chamber of Commerce		1,147.13	Co-operative College of Canada	3,430.00
Battlefords Regional Care Centre		710.81	Colonsay Regional Swimming Pool	1,894.52
Beechy, Village of		722.35	Colonsay, Town of	2,143.51
Bengough & District Regional Park			Community Recreation Board	1,638.06
Authority		1,000.00	Community Switchboard of Regina	2,220.00
Bienfait Swimming Pool		1,677.95	Conference of Mennonites of	
Bienfait, Town of		800.00	Saskatchewan	4,908.86
Big River & District Recreation Board		186.90	Coronach Community Chamber of	
Biggar Golf Club		1,200.00	Commerce	332.12
Biggar Museum & Gallery		365.33	Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day	
Biggar, Town of		5,295.00	Care	455.67
Borderline Housing Co. (1975) Inc		1,771.98	Cosmopolitan Industries Ltd	1,924.78
Bosco Society For Disturbed			Craik & District Regional Park	
Adolescents		200.00	Authority	1,289.40
Bow Valley Regional Park Authority		602.80	Creelman Recreation & Parks Board	180.20
Boy Scouts of Canada		1,280.00	Creighton Co-operative Community	
Boy Scouts of Canada — Saskatoon			Centre	1,511.77
Area Council		320.00	Crystal Beach Regional Park Authority.	783.48
Boys & Girls Club of Saskatoon		828.42	Cudworth Recreation Board	5,490.21
Brightsand Lake Regional Park			Cupar, Town of	863.19
Authority		743.05	Cypress Hills Developmental	
Broadview & District Chamber of			Association	235.82
Commerce		851.18	Davidson, Town of	711.28
Broadview Historical & Museum		337,73	Denare Beach Community Club	1,568.63
Association		990.50	Dinsmore Kinsmen Club	315.93
Broadview Parks & Recreation Board		1,074.56	Dinsmore, Village of	1,091.06
Bruno, Town of		1,401.16	Duck Lake Historical Museum Society .	893.16
Cabri Regional Park Authority		467.11	Duck Lake Recreation Board	381.92
Cabri, Town of		1,681.82	Dundurn, Village of	292.00
Camp Capernaum		289.62	Dunnet Regional Park Authority	4.247.00
				764.34
Camp Elim Camp Lemieux-Lac Pelletier		1,151.74 3,487.41	Eagle Creek Regional Park Authority Eastend, Town of	549.42
		4,565.00	Eatonia & District Recreation Board	1,498.99
Camp Monahan		352.94	Eatonia, Town of	721.65
Camp Tapawingo of Prince Albert		352.94		2,301.98
Presbytery United Church		1,821.15	Edam, Village of	261.56
r respytery offited church		1,021.15	Elbow Swimming Club	201.30

Youth Employment Services — (Continued)

Elmwood Golf Club	3,775.00	Kelliher Golf & Country Club	119.75
Elmwood Residences Ltd	4,125.00	Kelvington, Town of	1,379.27
	727.91	Kemoca Regional Park Authority	3,082.78
Emmanuel Baptist Church			
Esterhazy, Town of	5,410.00	Kenaston Centennial Swimming Pool	1,490.77
Estevan Comprehensive School Board	1,176.75	Kennedy, Village of	255.70
Estevan National Exhibition Centre	865.19	Kenosee Boys & Girls Camp	1,519.34
Estevan School Division No. 95	923.78	Kerrobert & District Recreation Board	598.52
Estevan, City of	9,736.16	Kerrobert, Town of	790.86
Eston & District Recreation Board	2,551.11	Kindersley & District Recreation Board	10,799.12
	2,001.11		
Etters Beach Parks & Recreation		Kindersley Regional Park Authority	3,200.00
Board	138.08	Kinistino & District Pioneer Museum	530.52
Federation of Saskatchewan Indians	9,402.19	Kinistino Kinsmen Club	1,243.42
Ferland-McCord Swimming Pool	1,342.61	Kinsmen Club of Eastend	,
			2,097.14
First Baptist Day Nursery	200.00	Kinsmen Club of Loon Lake	386.90
Fishing Lake Regional Park — Saskin		Kipling & District Park & Recreation	
Beach	762.12	Board	800.00
Flying Dust Reserve No. 105	2,430.27	Kipling, Town of	786.06
Foam Lake Central Park Swimming		Kyle & District Recreation Assocation	447.24
Pool	2,485.00	Kyle Elks Golf Club	111.32
Foam Lake Columbus Club	1,268.62	La Ronge Parks & Recreation Board	2,006.57
Foam Lake Golf & Country Club	693.16	Lac Pelletier Regional Park Authority	1,565.00
Foam Lake Jubilee Home	1.139.39	Lafleche, Town of	781.00
Foam Lake, Town of	1,553.84	Lake Cherron Regional Park Authority	647.06
Focus Educational Services	369.20	Lake Lenore Lions Club	140.18
Fort Qu'Appelle, Town of	1,174.27	Lakeland Regional Library	635.15
Four Seasons Aquatic Centre	1,060.23	Lakeshore Tennis Club	800.00
Fox Valley Chamber of Commerce	406.39	Lampman & District Sports Council	1,186.90
Fox Valley, Village of	1,600.00	Langenburg Community Swimming	
Foyer St. Joseph Nursing Home	2,848.44	Pool	2,113.12
	3,002.91		
Frontier, Village of		Lanigan, Town of	2,281.23
Gainsborough Swimming Pool	800.00	Lashburn Centennial Museum	800.00
Gainsborough, Village of	667.44	Lashburn, Town of	1,163,72
Girl Guides of Canada	1,873.75	Last Mountain Regional Park Authority	1.954.48
Globe Theatre Society	2,326.97	Last Touch Regional Youth Council	3,403.25
Gordon Band No. 86	2,719.98	Leader Recreation Board	2.130.21
Gravelbourg Recreation Board	1,675.00	Leask Recreation Board	155.75
Gravelbourg School Division No. 109	2,158.74		
	,	Legare, J. L. Regional Park Authority	523.96
Green Grove Camp	1,176.55	Lemberg Recreation Board	209.10
Grenfell & District Chamber of		Leroy Leisure Land Regional Park	
Commerce	1,038.10		1,257.09
		Authority	
Grenfell & District Pioneer Home	785.73	Les Missionnaries Oblats De M. I	521.52
Grenfell Parks & Recreation Board	640.72	Leslie Beach Co-operative Association	544.23
Grenfell Regional Park Authority	3,335.81	Light & Life Child Care Centre Society	328.84
Gull Lake & District Special Care Home	-,	,	
	200.05	Lipton, Village of	162.64
Inc	390.35	Little Loon Regional Park Authority	1,437.10
Gull Lake, Town of	3,180.00	Little Stone School Society of	
Hanley, Town of	239.10	Saskatoon	505.75
Happy Face Nursery (Weyburn Day	2000		303.73
	400.00	Little Tot Co-operative Day Care	
Care Society)	400.00	Centre	1,165.63
Haven of Hope Home	1,781.48	Lloydminster, City of	16,180.00
Hazlet Regional Park Authority	294.03		
Herbert Parks & Recreation Board	580.68	Lucien Lake Regional Park Authority	200.00
		Lumsden, Town of	800.00
Hill, F. T. Museum	322.21	Luseland, Town of	2,850.46
Hillcrest Sports Centre	3,147.55	Lynn Bay Aquatic Club	600.00
Hodgeville Swimming Pool	685.72		673.72
		Macklin Lake Regional Park Authority	
Hodgeville, Village of	1,041.21	Macklin Swim Club	172.88
Holdfast & District Recreation Board	267.36	Maidstone, Town of	643.65
Hudson Bay Union Hospital	467.78	Maple Creek, Town of	3,005.48
Humboldt & District Housing			
	1 600 00	Marcelin & District Recreation Board	200.00
Corporation	1,600.00	Marcelin, Village of	680.32
Humboldt Civic Golf Club	1,642.64	Martensville, Town of	922.15
Humboldt Co-operative Day Care		Martin's Lake Regional Park Authority	1,280.00
Centre	762.17		
Humboldt Poorgotion Poord		McCord & District Recreational Centre	309.96
Humboldt Recreation Board	12,356.50	Meadow Lake Parks & Recreation	
Indian Head, Town of	354.25	Board	893.32
International Curling Club	784.30	Meath Park, Village of	960.00
Island Lake Bible Camp	591.20		
Itana & Distant Bisa		Medstead, Village of	782.49
Ituna & District Pioneer Lodge	400.00	Meeting Lake Regional Park Authority	1,986.17
Ituna & District Regional Park	1,000.00	Melfort & District Regional Park	3,912.50
Kamsack, Town of	4,520.00		
Katepwa Baptist Kamp		Melfort Agricultural Society	800.00
Katepwa baptist Kallip	800.00	Melfort Golf & Country Club	571.84
Kedleston Gospel Camp	1,505.07	Melfort School Division No. 100	400.00

Youth Employment Services — (Continued)

Grams.—(Commueu)			
Melfort, City of	12,026.72	Porcupine Plain, Town of	1,000.00
Melville & District Chamber of		Preeceville, Town of	380.43
Commerce	664.55	Prince Albert Child Care Co-operative	384.49
Melville Comprehensive School	353.33	Prince Albert, City of	18,465.00
Melville Day Care Centre Society	764.37	Prud'Homme, Village of	146.14
Melville Golf Club	1,801.77	Qu'Appelle Indian Residential School	506.94
Melville Regional Park Authority	2,608.08	Qu'Appelle, Town of	229.80
Melville School Division No. 108	373.35	R.M. of Chesterfield No. 261	554.04
Melville, City of	7,108.33	R.M. of Dundurn No. 314	506.01
Mervin, Village of	558.17	R.M. of Excel No. 71	193.61
Midale, Town of	1,200.00	R.M. of Fish Creek No. 402	132.28
Middle Lake Recreation Board	140.18	R.M. of Hoodoo No. 401	1,951.78
Milestone, Town of	1,519.83	Radisson Board of Trade	381.88
Minton, Village of	1,484.66	Radisson Recreation Association	1,287.29
Mohyla Institute (1958)	1,459.54	Radville-Laurier Regional Park &	1 005 00
Montreal Lake Band	392.42	Recreation Authority	1,685.00
Moose Jaw Community Hookey School	712.17	Ranger Lake Bible Camp	3,692.51
Moose Jaw Community Hockey School	400.00	Raymore Arena Pool Co-operative	1,667.73
Moose Jaw School Division No. 1	2,400.00	Redberry Bible Camp	4,774.44
Moose Jaw Tennis Club	800.00	Redvers, Town of	1,874.98
Moose Jaw, City of	24,602.56	Regina Beach Regional Park Authority .	2,081.52
Moosomin & District Regional Park	000.04	Regina Cablevision Co-operative	597.97
Authority	993.04	Regina Kiddie Corner Day Care	
Moosomin Golf Club	1,123.11	Society	388.37
Moosomin Recreation Board	3,368.53	Regina Presbytery Camp Board	2,711.45
Morse Parks & Recreation Board	152.18	Regina R.C.S.S. Division No. 81	132.82
Morse, Town of	310.21	Regina Residential Resource Centre	506.37
Mossbank, Town of	1,699.00	Regina School Division No. 4	724.69
Muenster Recreation Board	532.52	Regina Summer Skating School	377.43
Multicultural Council of Saskatchewan	800.00	Regina Tourist & Convention Bureau	2,980.32
Municipal Corporation of Uranium City		Regina, City of	89,180.00
& District	800.00	Rockglen, Town of	807.55
Museum of Ukrainian Culture	571.12	Rocklin Beach Regional Park	
Naicam Recreation Board	505.02	_ Authority	1,241.49
Naicam, Town of	938.69	Rosetown Golf & Country Club	800.00
Neilburg, Village of	661.95	Rosetown, Town of	4,344.38
Neudorf History Book Committee	200.00	Rosthern, Town of	3,736.61
Neville, Village of	478.98	Royal Canadian Legion No. 354	248.75
Nickle Lake Regional Park Authority	1,519.33	Sakitawak Day Care Centre	1,571.32
Nipawin, Town of	3,136.01	Saltcoats, Town of	800.00
Nokomis, Town of	817.34	Salvation Army Saskatchewan Division	2,816.44
North Battleford Alliance Church	1,120.00	Sandy Beach Lake Regional Park	
North Battleford Golf & Country Club	3,067.14	Authority	1,000.00
North Battleford Tennis Club	778.34	Saskatchewan Arts Board	7,231.89
North Battleford, City of	6,425.00	Saskatchewan Association of	
North Portal, Village of	803.36	Friendship Centres	600.00
North Star Mennonite Church	200.00	Saskatchewan Beach Regional Park	
Northern Hockey Development		Authority	717.56
Association	1,198.40	Saskatchewan Council For Crippled	
Northwest Day Care Centre Society	618.18	Children & Adults	24,945.00
Notukeu Regional Park	1,904.45	Saskatchewan Tennis Association	334.68
Ogema Regional Park Authority	715.79	Saskatchewan Western Development	
Osler Parks & Recreation Board &		Museum	800.00
Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00	Saskatchewan 4-H Council	2,791.44
Oungre Memorial Regional Park		Saskatoon Gallery & Conservatory	
Authority	2,213.30	Corporation	1,800.00
Outlook & District Pioneer Home Ltd	900.00	Saskatoon Nutana Rotary Club	1,600.00
Outlook & District Recreation Board	1,310.52	Saskatoon Riverside Tennis Club	1,763.03
Outlook, Town of	156.24	Saskatoon School Division No. 13	4,240.00
Oxbow & District Recreation Board	208.86	Saskatoon Tourist & Convention	
Oxbow Community Swimming Pool Co-		Bureau	3,499.44
operative	2,839.19	Saskatoon, City of	50,332.10
Paddockwood, Village of	143.15	Semans, Village of	477.22
Palliser Hospital	3,127.53	Shagabec Camp Committee	143.81
Palliser Regional Library	800.00	Shamrock Regional Park Authority	1,219.22
Palliser Regional Park Authority	2,669.25	Shaunavon & District Golf Club	200.00
Parents Day Care Co-operative Ltd	504.23	Shaunavon, Town of	8,046.07
Parkland Hospital	733.43	Shellbrook, Town of	2,501.52
Parkland Regional Library	794.15	Silver Lake Regional Park Authority	217.77
Pelly Celebrate Saskatchewan	000.00	Small World Day Care Centre Society	578.37
Committee	962.30	Smeaton, Village of	279.56
Pine Cree Regional Park Authority	714.17	Soo Line Historical Museum	1,791.87

Youth Employment Services — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

0 11 0 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1			1 000 00
South Central Recreation & Parks	448.16	Veregin, Village of	
AssociationSouth East Saskatchewan (Zone 1)	440.10	Victoria Union Hospital Wadena, Town of	
Games Committee	520.00	Wakaw Lake Regional Park Authority	
South Hill Child Care Co-operative	756.58	Wakaw School Division No. 48	
South Saskatchewan Hospital Centre	1,776.20	Wakaw, Town of	
Southeast Regional Library	2,362.87	Waldheim, Town of	
Southend Swimmers Club	140.18	Waldsea Lake Regional Park Authority	
Southwest Day Care Centre Society	896.75	Warman, Town of	
Spadina Child Care Co-operative		Wascana Estates	
Association Ltd.	3,135.50	Condominium Corporation	897.69
Spalding, Village of	694.22	Waskesiu Chamber of Commerce	2,149.41
Spiritwood, Town of	770.94	Watrous, Town of	2,964.37
Springside Celebrate Saskatchewan		Watson Community Swimming Pool	
Committee	552.67	Watson Lions Club	
Springside, Village of	349.45	Weirdale Parks & Recreation Board	
Springwater Lake Development Board	124.60	Westbank Bible Camp	
Spruce Lake Recreation Board	416.19	Western Development Museum	
St. Brieux Recreation Board	235.34	Weyburn School Division No. 97	
St. George's Cathedral	439.21	Weyburn, City of	
St. John Bosco Camp Association	10,799.82	Wheatland Regional Centre	986.02
St. Paul Lutheran Home	1,255.74	White Fox District Parks & Recreation	4 40 50
St. Paul's R.C.S.S. Division No. 20	2,257.31	Board	
St. Peter's Hospital	4,404.40	White Spruce Community Council	
St. Walburg & District Recreation	140.00	Whitewood Parks & Recreation Board	
AssociationStanding Buffalo Band	515.91	Whitewood Swimming Pool Whitewood, Town of	
Star City & District Recreation Board	662.43	Wilkie & District Centennial Nursing	104.00
Stoughton Swimming Pool Committee	994.01	Home Co. Ltd	222.59
Strasbourg, Town of	991.81	Wilkie, Town of	
Struthers Lake Regional Park	001.01	Wolseley Recreation Board	532.66
Authority	400.00	Wood Mountain Historical Society	
Suffern Lake Regional Park Authority	1,360.72	Wood Mountain Regional Park	0,0,,0
Sun-Star House	762.69	Authority	1,415.00
Swift Current Agricultural & Exhibition		Woodlawn Regional Park Authority	
Association	1,045.00	Wynyard & District Museum	
Swift Current Chamber of Commerce	1,108.23	Wynyard Golf Club	
Swift Current Nursing Home	3,805.27	Wynyard Recreation Board	
Swift Current Rural School Division No.		Wynyard Regional Park Authority	737.23
75	800.00	Yarbo, Village of	708.89
Swift Current School Division No. 94	1,117.07	Yellow Creek Parks & Recreation	
Swift Current, City of	7,675.00	Board	136.96
Tamarack Foundation	2,142.40	Yorkton & District Nursing Home	
Thomson Lake Regional Park		Corporation	
Authority	6,280.00	Yorkton Art Centre	
Tiefengrund Rosenort Mennonite	4 007 00	Yorkton Chamber of Commerce	
Church	1,237.33	Yorkton Regional High School Board	
Tisdale & District Chamber of	0.4.4.00	Yorkton Summer Skating School	
Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd	344.22 3.280.00	Yorkton City of	
Tisdale & District Recreation Board	3,359.62	Yorkton, City of Young & District Celebrate	0,720.00
Tompkins Lions Club	400.00	Saskatchewan 1980 Committee	293.90
Tramping Lake Regional Park	400.00	Young Golf & Country Club	
Authority	709.13	Young Men's & Young Women's	102.40
Trossachs Camp Meeting Association	385.11	Christian Association	6,400.00
Ukrainian Canadian Committee	2.914.63	Young Men's Christian Association —	0,100.00
Ukrainian Museum of Canada	893.78	Regina	5,112.51
Ukrainian Orthodox Church Camp	1,000.00	Young Men's Christian Association —	-,
Ukrainian Professional & Business	.,	Saskatoon	3,806.37
Club	800.00	Young Swimming Pool	
Unity & District Recreation Board	4,925.00	Young Women's Christian Association	
University Day Care Co-operative	800.00	- Regina	2,737.16
University of Regina	7,739.79	Young Women's Christian Association	
University of Regina — Students'		- Saskatoon	14,161.84
Union	1,580.00	Zion Mennonite Church	
University of Saskatchewan	50,564.32	Zoar Mennonite Church	
Valley Regional Park Authority	4,268.40	24 Hour Child Care Co-operative	
Van Pam Swimming Pool	1,803.76	Payees Under \$100.00	183.17
Veregin Doukhobor Museum	800.00		\$ 1,044,604.38
			, , ,

Film Classification					
Estimate	. \$	112,670.00	Expenditure	\$	32,582.39
Temporary Positions — Salaries	loym ses	ent		 	22,150.61 1,397.80 2,468.85 122.29 1,367.30 5,035.00 40.54
				\$	32,582.39
				===	
Grant to the Saskatchewan Arts Board	ı				
Estimate	\$	1,113,210.00	Expenditure	\$	1,113,210.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Centre of t	he A	rts			
Estimate	\$	171,720.00	Expenditure	\$	321,720.00
	=			_	
pursuant to The Centennial Projects As	ssista	ance Act, 1965	d in the Operation of the Saskatoon Cenf		·
Estimate	\$	171,720.00	Expenditure	\$	171,720.00
Grant to the Western Development Mus					
Estimate	\$	750,000.00	Expenditure	\$	750,000.00
Recreational and Cultural Facilities Ca Estimate		_	Administration Expenditure	\$	176,593.87
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ses	ent			6,566.49 99,879.11 25,342.50 570.33 21,165.09 2,831.10 342.17 132.11 7,922.58 4,331.61 6,217.20 211.43 232.86 807.45 41.84
				\$	176,593.87
Grants under the Recreational and Cul-	turai	Facilities Capital	Grant Program		
Estimate	. \$	7,400,000.00	Expenditure	\$	3,601,450.61
Grants:					
Aberdeen & District Recreation Board . Alameda & District Lions Club		7,198.00 9,900.00 255.24 4,740.00 1,875.00 9,127.83 16,200.00 3,057.00 6,360.00	Aylesbury Community Skating Rink B-Say-Tah Resort, Village of Balcarres Golden Age Group Balgonie Community Skating Rink Bankend Community Hall Association Banner Hall Society Beechy Recreation Board Belle Plaine Recreation Board		2,127.99 2,300.00 24,210.00 9,811.01 3,750.00 954.16 5,010.00 4,260.00 1,700.00
		90,000,00	Benson Culture & Youth Board &		7 0 9 0 0 0
Avonhurst Community & Recreation		89,000.00	Benson Culture & Youth Board & Bension Recreation Board Bienfait Coalfields Memorial Arena Bienfait Swimming Pool		7,980.00 5,010.00

Grants under the Recreational and Cultural Facilities Capital Grant Program — (Continued)

Big Muddy Drop-In Centre	4.000.00	Fairy Glen Curling Club	2,736.79
Biggar & District Recreation Board	3,071.17	Favel, Chief Henry	5,600.00
Blaine Lake Curling Rink Inc.	24,390.00	Fenton Curling Club	2,000.00
Blaine Lake Memorial Community Hall	1,366.59	Fertile Belt Recreation Board	1,750.00
			1,730.00
Boharm District Club	2,067.23	Fiske Recreational Co-operative	0.000.00
Briercrest Community Rink	30,063.99	Association	3,000.00
Britannia United Services Memorial		Fleming Parks & Recreaton Board	3,150.10
Hall	10,585.00	Foam Lake, Town of	660.00
Broadview Parks & Recreation Board	17,518.54	Franko Hall Committee	1,750.00
Brokenshell Parks & Recreation Board	3,725.00	Freedhome Community Hall	275.00
	3,7 23.00		
Brokenshell Parks & Recreation Board		Frobisher Curling Rink	900.00
of the R.M. of Brokenshell No. 68	3,750.00	Gainsborough Community Rink	8,010.00
Brownlee Recreation Board	2,300.00	Gainsborough Community Theatre	
Bruno, Town of	44,850.00	Association	3,630.00
Bulyea, Gibbs, Silton Skating Rink	3,600.00	Gerald, Village of	1,350.00
Burke Community Centre	960.00	Glentworth Curling Club	13,721.87
	2.010.00	Golden Ridge Community Hall	319.89
Cando Hall Committee	-,		
Cando Recreation Board	950.00	Goodwater Memorial Rink Board	2,130.00
Cardross Golden Club	2,300.00	Grand Cheviot Community Club No. 81	555.00
Carlyle Lions Club	410.00	Grenfell Curling Club	3,619.80
Carlyle Sports Arena	1,209.43	Grenfell Museum Association	4,287.35
Carnduff, Town of	7,860.00	Grenfell Regional Park Authority	25,187.61
	7,000.00		,
Caron Community Club Co-operative	0.075.00	Griffin Recreation Board	7,650.00
Association Ltd	3,875.00	Guernsey, Village of	2,365.69
Carry The Kettle Band	5,200.00	Gull Lake & District Cultural Centre	
Central Butte Recreation Board	39,030.00	Committee	390.00
Ceylon Lions Club	1,386.18	Hagen Community Club	5,100.00
Chamberlain Recreation Board	450.00	Hall, Belgrave	5,325.73
Chaplin Recreation Board	2,130.00	Harris Recreation Board & Harris Rink	0,020.70
			0.000.00
Churchbridge, Town of	31,060.00	Board	9,990.00
Colfax Community Hall Board	3,556.14	Hazel Dell Recreation Centre	
Conquest & District Recreation Board	17,280.00	Association	4,066.13
Corning Recreation Board	6,209.87	Henribourg Curling Club	3,829.00
Craik Memorial Rink & Recreation		Henribourg Sports Club	3,360.00
Board	11,659.44	Hepburn Parent Teacher Council	9,390.00
Crane Valley Recreation Board		Herbert & District Recreation Building	3,030.00
*	10,695.00		07.07.4.00
Craven Athletic Society	17,280.00	Committee	27,374.29
Creelman, Village of	13,980.00	Herschel Memorial Hall Co-operative	
Crosthwaite Co-operative Association.	1,343.64	Ltd	969.76
Crystal Lake Development Co-		Herschel Memorial Rink Co-operative	
operative Association	2,700.00	Association Ltd.	1,411.38
Cudworth Recreation Board	21,629.90	Heward Recreation Board	120.00
Cupar & District Recreation Board	2,423.58	Hillcrest Sports Centre	32,532.14
Cupar Memorial Rink Association	3,030.00	Hodgeville Community Rink	9,300.00
Cupar Swimming Pool Committee	3,376.36	Hodgeville Community Swimming Pool .	1,092.50
Cut Knife & District Recreation Board	3,877.00	Hodgeville, Village of	10,380.00
Cut Knife Curling Club	21,990.00	Hudson Bay Recreation Board	6,000.00
Cut Knife Recreation Board	6,510.00	Indian Head, Town of	73,860.00
Dalmeny Recreation Board	23,298.39	Insinger Volunteer Recreation	70,000.00
			4 0 4 4 4 5
Davidson, Town of	1,590.00	Committee	1,241.45
Daystar Indian Band	2,040.00	Ituna & District Curling Club	4,560.00
Debden Parks & Recreation Board	45,510.00	Ituna Community Recreational Co-	
Delisle & District Recreation Board	6,519.48	operative Association Ltd	13,593.22
Denholm, Village of	10.830.00	Ituna Tennis Court Committee	479.19
Denzil Recreation Board	7,345.79	Kayville Co-operative Community	., ., .,
Deter Lake Country Club	833.03	Centre	6.000.00
Dilke Recreation Board	4,220.00	Keeler Community Club	6,960.00
Ditton Park Community Club	913.37	Kelliher Arena Association	14,550.00
Drake Recreation Board	1,143.36	Kelliher Recreation Board	737.68
Dubuc Recreation Board	1,221 13	Kelvington Skating Arena Committee	10,200.00
Dysart Recreation Board	2,960.76	Kenaston Hockey Association	2,580.00
Earl Grey Skating & Curling Club	6,060.00	Kennedy, Village of	17,950.00
Eastward Community Club	1,010.00	Verrebert Town of	
		Kerrobert, Town of	23,010.00
Elfros, Village of	2,924.55	Killaly, Village of	1,980.00
Elks Lodge No. 541 (Leroy)	5,793.93	Kincaid & District Community Club	18,935.00
Endeavour, Village of	1,250.00	Kindersley District Recreation	
Erwood Community Recreation Board	1,750.00	Association	960.00
Esterhazy, Town of	4,697 17	King George Recreation Board	4,525.00
Estlin Recreation Club	1,169.00	Knights of Columbus Council No. 5393	2,370.00
Eston & District Recreation Board	30,046.92		
Euroka Followship Sacreti		Kronau Park & Playground Committee	690.00
Eureka Fellowship Society	100,000.00	Lacadena Sports Association	12,000.00
Evesham, Village of	1,620.00	Lacadia Community Club	2,025.00

Grants under the Recreational and Cultural Facilities Capital Grant Program — (Continued)

Association 1,998.00	Lake Lenore Auditorium Co-operative		Minton Recreation Board	2,385.04
Lake Lenore, Village of 1,454.27 Moose Jaw Hockey Society 25,375.00 Landrose Community Society 1,228.84 Association 27,879.46 Landrose Community Society 1,228.84 Association 27,879.46 Board Board Mistrict Parks & Recreation 80,000.00 Board 1,228.86 Moose Jaw EC.S. Division No. 22 62,824.79 Friendship Centre 1,290.00 Moose Jaw EC.S. Division No. 22 62,824.79 Langham Minor Sports Association 1,928.06 Morart Pioneer Recreation Board 7,03.76 Leask Lions Club 9,390.00 Nicitam Lions Club 6,946.50 Leaville A District Parker Sale Sociation 1,98.00 Nicitam Lions Club 6,946.50 Leaville A District Parker Sale Sociation 1,98.00 Nicitam Lions Club 1,250.00 Leaville A District Parker Sale Sociation 1,200.00 Nicitam Lions Club 1,400.00 Leaville A District Carrial Association 1,200.00 Nicitam Lions Club 1,400.00 Leaville A District Lions Club 1,250.00 Neudori Coll Club 1,400.00 Liberty Sports As		15 930 00		
Lakeland Recreation Board				
Landpam & District Parks & Recreation 2,745.00 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 22 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 22 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 23 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 24 5,000.00 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 25 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 25 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 25 6,628.79 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 26 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 27 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 26 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 26 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 26 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 27 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 26 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 27 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 28 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 29 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division No. 22 Moses Jaw R.C.S. Division		,		25,575.00
Baard				27 970 46
Board		1,220.04		
Friendship Centre 1.290.00		2 745 00		
Friendship Centre		2,745.00		,
Langham Minor Sports Association		1 200 00		
Lanigan, Town of	•			
Leader, Town of 9,380.00 Leask & District Recreation Board 1,090.06 Leask & District Recreation Board 22,500.00 Leask Lions Club 22,500.00 Leask Lions Club 22,500.00 Leask Lions Club 22,500.00 Leask Club Richard 1,250.00 Leask Richard 1,250				
Leask & District Recreation Board				
Leask Lions Club 22,50.00 Nelliburg Pensioners & Senior Citizens Lemsford Community Hall 424.65 Organization Branch No. 148 1,420.07 Leroy & District Curling Association 6,791.00 Nellburg Recreation Board 7,195.83 Leroy & District Recreation Board 1,200.00 Nelburg Village of 24,870.00 Lewman Memorial Rink 1,250.00 Neudorf Golf Club 966.21 Liberty Memorial Hall Co-operative 720.00 Neudorf Golf Club 966.21 Liebenthal Recreation Board 475.00 Neudorf Minor Sports & Neudorf 1,320.00 Liebenthal Recreation Board 475.00 Neudorf Dear Association 990.00 Lipton Chillage of 2310.00 Olo Re Arrow Band 2,346.48 Lipton Fair Grounds 2,310.00 Olo Re Arrow Band 2,274.00 Lizard Lake Community Club 830.00 Olo Charw Band 2,284.48 Loyd Lake Recreation Board 2,880.00 Outhor Community Hall Co-operative 2,268.00 Lock Lake Recreation Board 8,260.00 Outhor Community 4,389.00 Licky Lake Fastball Club 614.60<				
Lemsford Community Hall				1,250.00
Leoville & District Curling Association 6,791.00 Neilburg Recreation Board 7,196.83 7,196				1 100 07
Leroy & District Recreation Board				
Leroy Curling Club		-,		
Lewman Memorial Hall Co-operative 720.00 Neudorf Golf Club 966.21 Liberty Sports Association 605.00 Neudorf Minor Sports & Neudorf 1,320.00 Libenty Sports Association 475.00 Neudorf Park & Recreation Board 990.00 Clipton Community Memorial Flink 1,370.00 Nunebor Community Club 706.92 2,546.42 Clipton Fair Grounds 2,546.42 Clipton Fair Gro				
Liberty Memorial Hall Co-operative				
Libety Sports Association				966.21
Liebenthal Recreation Board				4 000 00
Lipton Community Memorial Rink				
Lipton Fair Grounds				
Lipton, Village of Lizard Lake Community Club. 830.40 One Arrow Band Committee 12,175.00 Lizard Lake Community Club. 830.40 Osborne and District Recreation 220.68 Loydminster & District Fish & Game League 4,380.00 Community Hall Co-operative 4,380.00 Loon Lake Recreation Board 2,880.00 Outhook Community Hall Co-operative 802.03 Lucky Lake Fastball Club 614.60 Outlook Curling Club 6,611.18 Association 1,583.24 Recreation Board 2,873.17 Lucky Lake Recreation Board 3,630.00 Oxbow Co-operative Community Lusde Bistrict Lions Club 4,073.00 187 3,727.27 Lumsden & District Lions Club 4,073.00 187 3,727.27 Lumsden & District Lions Club 8,880.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Varboro & Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 1,474.31 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeekisis Band No.81 38,520.00 Mais Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Lions Club 1,630.43 Mary Indistrict Sacration Soci				
Lizard Lake Community Club				,
League				12,175.00
League		830.40		222.22
Lookwood, Village of Loon Lake Recreation Board 2,880.00 Association 3,957.45 Lucky Lake Rastball Club 614.60 Oungre United Church 802.03 Lucky Lake Rastball Club 1,583.24 Nobow Co-operative Community 6,611.18 Association 1,583.24 Recreation Board 3,630.00 Oxbow Co-operative Community Lumsden & District Lions Club 4,073.00 187 3,727.27 Lumsden, Town of 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 1,0042.82 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Pepepekisis Band No.81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Maidwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Margio Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Margield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marylield New Rink		4.000.00		220.68
Loon Lake Recreation Board 2,880.00 Oungre United Church 802.03 Lucky Lake Fastball Club 614.60 Outlook Curling Club 6611.18 Lucky Lake Minor Baseball 1,583.24 Recreation 2,873.17 Lucky Lake Recreation Board 3,630.00 Oxbow Royal Canadian Legion No. 2,873.17 Lumsden, Town of 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 10,042.82 Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Paradise Hill Kinsmen Club 14,109.09 Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Peepeekisis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdua Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piger & District Board 3,250.00 Mary Loon Munity Club 2,638.00 Porman Indian Band 2,799.00 Mary Loon Munity Co-operative 1,151.58 Board 1,440.59 Association Ltd 1,688.59				0.057.45
Lucky Lake Fastball Club 614.60 Outlook Curling Club 6,611.18 Lucky Lake Recreation Board 1,583.24 Recreation 2,873.17 Lumsden & District Lions Club 4,073.00 187 3,727.27 Lumsden, Town of 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 10,042.82 Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Paradise Hill Kinsmen Club 14,109.09 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeekisis Band No.81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Markinch Recreation Board 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 3,720.00 Margio Community Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreational Park Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poortman Indian Band 27,990.00 Margiel Roman Community Club 3,275.00				,
Lucky Lake Minor Baseball Association 1,583.24 Recreation 2,873.17				
Association		614.60		6,611.18
Lumsden & District Lions Club 4,073.00 Dxbow Royal Canadian Legion No. Lumsden, Town of 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 10,042.82 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeekisis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Mair Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makewa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Perance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perance, Village of 3,720.00 Margo Community Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreation Board 1,440.59 Mardius Community Club 3,144.60 Poortan Indian Band 27,990.00 Margoled New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Portage Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee		4 500 04		0.070.47
Lumsden & District Lions Club 4,073.00 187 3,727.27 Lumsden, Town of 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 10,042.82 Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Paradise Hill Kinsmen Club 14,109.09 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeeksis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Perdue Arena Association 3,270.00 Mary Gommunity Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreation Board 2,799.00 Mary Gommunity Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 2,799.00 Mary Gommunity Club 3,377.50 Porteeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Mary Gommunity Club 3,377.5		,		2,873.17
Lumsden, Town of Lynbrook Golf Course 22,440.00 Paddockwood Arena Association 5,940.00 Lynbrook Golf Course 14,820.85 Pangman Recreation Board 10,042.82 Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Paradise Hill Kinsmen Club 14,109.09 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeekisis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maid Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Mark Wa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Margo Community Club 2,638.00 Poroman Indian Band 27,990.00 Maryalis Community Club 3,3144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Maryalis Community Co-operative Association 1,151.58 Porteeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Pondamker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prace We Bound France Albert East Central Recrea		-,		0.707.07
Variotic Rolf Course		,		
Macrorie Community Club 8,880.00 Paradise Hill Kinsmen Club 14,109.09 Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374.18 Peepeekisis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Main Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Margo Community Club 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Maryfield Recreation Board 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayowe Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Masociation Ltd 1,688.59 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 6,660.00 Mayiew Community Co-operative <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Macrorie Curling Rink 1,374,18 Peppeekisis Band No. 81 38,520.00 Maidstone, Town of 20,460.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Main Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Lions Club 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Margo Community Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreational Park Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Cro-operative Association 1,151.58 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Mayoiw Community Hall 363.00 Pralite River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayoiw Community Co-operative 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 1,500.00 Association Ltd 1,688.59 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 1,500.00 <t< td=""><td>Magraria Community Club</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Magraria Community Club			
Maidstone, Town of 20,480.00 Pennant Lions Club 1,500.00 Main Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Margo Community Club 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Mardensville, Town of 3,317.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 3,125.00 Mayrifield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayrifield Recreation Board 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 Mayrifield Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert City of 45,387.47 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert City of 45,387.47 McXague Co-operative Associatio				
Main Centre Recreation Board 4,743.21 Pennant Memorial Hall Board 1,630.43 Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Pendue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Margous Community Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreational Park Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marguis Community Co-operative Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Association 1,151.58 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Pondmaker Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayview Community Hall 363.00 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayview Community Co-operative 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 1,50.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 1,50.00 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 21,256 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meac				
Makwa Sahgaeihean Band Council 11,825.00 Penzance, Village of 3,720.00 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Margo Community Club 2,638.64 Pilger & District Recreation Board 325.00 Markinch Recreation Board 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Marylis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Co-operative 1,151.58 Board 1,71.89 Association 1,377.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maymont Community Co-operative 567.09 Praire River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayoiew Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 McSardian Ltd. 1,688.59 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 175.00 McCord & District Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98				
Marcelin & District Board of Trade 3,210.00 Perdue Arena Association 5,362.75 Marcelin, Village of 9,570.00 Piapot Recreation Board 325.00 Marguis Community Club 2,638.64 Board 1,440.59 Marquis Community Co-operative Porcupine Central Community Hall Co-op. Association 1,151.58 Board 1,440.59 Martensville, Town of 3,377.50 Portupine Central Community Hall 1,171.89 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayorew Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayorew Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Prince Albert East Central Recreation McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation Mexacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Meacham, Village of 16,950.00 Quinton, Village of 840.00 Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation				
Marcelin, Village of Margo Community Club 9,570.00 Pilapot Recreation Board 325.00 Markinch Recreation Board 2,638.60 Pilger & District Recreational Park 1,440.59 Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Co-operative				
Margo Community Club 2,638,64 Pilger & District Recreational Park Markinch Recreation Board 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Co-operative Association 1,151.58 op. Association Ltd 171.89 Martensville, Town of 3,377.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayown Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayown Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 Association Ltd. 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 Meacham, Village of 16,950.00				
Markinch Recreation Board 2,638.00 Board 1,440.59 Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Co-operative 1,151.58 op. Association Ltd. 171.89 Martensville, Town of 3,377.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Mayniew Community Co-operative Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayniew Community Co-operative Frince Albert East Central Recreation 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 <				325.00
Marquis Community Club 3,144.60 Poorman Indian Band 27,990.00 Marsden Community Co-operative 1,151.58 op. Association Ltd 171.89 Martensville, Town of 3,377.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayview Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'Inton, Village of 840.00 <				1 440 50
Marsden Community Co-operative Association Porcupine Central Community Hall Co-op. Association Ltd. 171.89 Martensville, Town of Maryfield New Rink Committee 1,151.58 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayriew Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert East Central Recreation 13,207.52 McRague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Park, Village of 16,950.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'il Lake, Village of 840.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'il Lake, Village of 840.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary <		, and the second		
Association		3,144.00		21,990.00
Martensville, Town of 3,377.50 Portreeve Memorial Hall 1,875.00 Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 3,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayview Community Co-operative Association Ltd 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association Ltd 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 30.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 840.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary 872.12 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426		1 151 50		171 80
Maryfield New Rink Committee 12,000.00 Poundmaker Curling Club 8,125.00 Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayview Community Co-operative Prince Albert East Central Recreation 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy Boult Feere ation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy Boult Feere ation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 840.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Midele Lake Recreation Bo	Mortopovillo Town of			
Maryfield Recreation Board 567.09 Prairie River Curling Club 3,494.00 Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayview Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td>				,
Maymont Community Hall 363.00 Prelate & District Arena Association 6,660.00 Mayview Community Co-operative 1,688.59 Prince Albert East Central Recreation Association Ltd. 1,688.59 Committee 175.00 McCord & District Recreational Centre 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51				
Mayview Community Co-operative Association Ltd. Prince Albert East Central Recreation Committee 1,500 McCord & District Recreational Centre. 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 16,950.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 30.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 840.00 Meryonne Ladies Rink Auxiliary 80 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community 392.10 Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall				
Association Ltd.		303.00		0,000.00
McCord & District Recreational Centre. 6,673.05 Prince Albert, City of. 45,387.47 McKague Co-operative Association 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Board. 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club. 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary 80 Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Milde Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Isinger No. 275 354.43 Mildestone & Community Swimming Pool R.M. of Nerwood No. 159 22,021.25 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Communi		1 688 50		175.00
McKague Co-operative Association Ltd. 2,379.86 Prud'Homme Recreation Board 13,207.52 Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool 2,490.00 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community 1,021.37		'		
Ltd. 2,379.86 Punnichy & District Recreation Society 14,713.98 McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'hppelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Meliding Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,490.00 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Milestone, Town of 2,390.00 Hall 1,021.37		0,075.05		
McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board 212.56 Punnichy Curling Club 2,395.00 Meacham, Village of 11,670.00 Punnichy Royal Canadian Legion 330.00 Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Meldiding Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37		2 379 86		
Meacham, Village of Meath Park, Village of Medstead, Village of Medstead, Village of Medstead, Village of Melville, City of Meskanaw Recreation Board Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Building Committee Midel Lake Recreation Board Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Meskanaw Recreation Board Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Building Committee Midel Lake Recreation Board Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink Memorial Rink September 1,470.00 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board Milestone, Town of Recreation Memorial Rink Recreation	McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board			
Meath Park, Village of 16,950.00 Qu'Appelle Sports Complex Committee 13,440.00 Medstead, Village of 31,500.00 Quill Lake, Village of 840.00 Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation 591.49 Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Midled Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community 392.10 Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37				
Medstead, Village of Melville, City of Melville, City of Meskanaw Recreation Board Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community 840.00 Meyronne Ladies of Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation Board 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Nerwood No. 159 22,021.25 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of Power Milestone Round No. 150 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Hall 1,021.37 1,021.37	Meath Park Village of			
Melville, City of 56,259.41 Quinton, Village of 10,830.00 Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37	Medstead Village of			
Meskanaw Recreation Board 1,375.00 R.M. of Coulee No. 136 Recreation Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Midde Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37				
Meyronne Ladies Rink Auxiliary Board 591.49 Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Midde Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37				10,630.00
Building Committee 1,470.00 R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 1,922.22 Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Mildes Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37		.,57 0.00		501.40
Middle Lake Recreation Board 872.12 R.M. of Insinger No. 275 354.43 Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board 2,699.51 R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37		1,470.00		
Milden Memorial Rink 2,490.00 R.M. of Sherwood No. 159 22,021.25 Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37				
Milestone & Community Swimming Pool Board R.M. of Wreford No. 280 392.10 Board 2,699.51 Rabbit Lake Co-operative Community Milestone, Town of 2,340.00 Hall 1,021.37				
Board		,		
Milestone, Town of		2,699.51		332.10
Minnshowkow Co. anarative Unit			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 021 37
Tipodeo				
				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Grants under the Recreational and Cultural Facilities Capital Grant Program — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

Grants:—(Concluded)			
Raymore Curling Club	960.00	Talmage Recreation Board	694.20
Regina Public Library	250,000.00	Tangleflags Community Society	
Regina Senior Citizen's Centre	137,890.03	Tantallon Recreational Expansion	
Regina, City of	74,172.80	Committee	5,657.04
Ridgedale, Village of	13,410.00	Tisdale, Town of	
Robinhood Co-operative Community	,	Tompkins, Village of	
Hall	800.00	Trafalgar Community Centre	
Rockhaven, Village of	158.22	Tuffnell Community Sports	
Rokeby Recreation Centre	2,620.30	Tyvan Co-operative Community Hall	,
Rose Valley & District Recreation		Board	5,814.77
Complex Association	22,920.00	Unity & District Recreation Board	
Rose Valley Community Centre	371.82	Val Marie Recreation Board	
Rosebud Community Hall Co-operative		Veregin, Village of	
Association	2,932.50	Viceroy Community Centre	
Rosthern Recreation Board	69.300.00	Vonda Parks & Recreation Board	
Rouleau Parks & Recreation Board	3,480.00	Waldeck Parks & Recreation Board	
Rouleau Rodeo Club	3,560.00	Wallacetown Recreation Co-operative	
Royal Canadian Legion	7,377.76	Centre Ltd.	4,080.00
Royal Edward Community	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Watrous Curling Club	
Organization	4,735.96	Watrous Rotary Club	
Saltcoats & District Outdoor Sports	,	Watrous, Town of	
Club	4,140.00	Wawota Skating Rink	
Salvador, Village of	1,086.77	We-Non-Cha Recreation Board	
Saskatchewan Wildlife Federation	1,500.00	Weekes Recreation Board	
Saskatoon St. Georges School	9,795.00	Weirdale Hall	
Saskatoon, City of	10,000.00	Weldon & District Recreation Board	3,930.00
Scott Curling Club	6,030.00	Western Development Museum	36,110.00
Senlac, Village of	2,997.50	Weyburn Agricultural Society	2,700.00
Serath Co-operative Community		Weyburn, City of	
Centre	250.00	Whelan Recreation Club	
Shamrock Recreation Board	10,560.00	White Fox Athletic Association	3,480.00
Shaunavon & District Recreation		White Fox Minor Baseball Association	362.34
Board	3,000.00	White Fox, Village of	240.00
Shaunavon Jaycees Club	3,990.00	Whitewood Fastball Association	997.50
Shaunavon Jubilee Arena Association	473.00	Whitewood Historical Museum	
Shaunavon, Town of	16,790.00	Association	
Shellbrook, Town of	24,510.00	Wilkie Wildlife Association	9,000.00
Simmie Athletic Association	9,750.00	Wilkie, Town of	11,521.50
Souris Valley Community Centre		Willow Heights Co-operative	
Board	12,420.00	Community Centre Ltd	1,250.00
South East Horseman Association	1,950.00	Willowbrook Ace High Curling Club	
Southwest Centennial Skating Rink	3,000.00	Windthorst Friendship Circle	2,820.00
Spondom Community Centre	910.16	Witchenkan Lake Band	2,512.50
Springwater & District Community		Wolseley Curling Club	
Centre	690.00	Wreford Municipality	
Spruce Home Sports Association Inc	9,836.75	Wynyard & District Recreation Board	
St. Agnes Parish	3,127.50	Wynyard Golf Club	
St. Benedict Community Hall	2,300.63	Wynyard Memorial Arena	19,670.35
St. Benedict Recreation Board	6,509.20	Yarbo, Village of	6,420.00
St. Brieu Curling Club	3,060.00	Young Co-operative Community	
St. George's Senior Citizens Club	102,722.64	Service Club	
St. Gregor Community Club	2,640.00	Young Community Curling Club	
St. Joseph Club 15	2,500.00	Young Golf & Country Club	
Standing Buffalo Band	18,090.00	Young Swimming Pool Committee	
Stenen Recreation Board	1,177.57	Young, Village of	
Storthoaks Community Recreation Co-		Zealandia & District Recreation Board	
operative	948.25	Zehner Etaples Community Club	
Stoughton Recreation Board	9,300.00	Zelma Arena	452.11
Stoughton Swimming Pool Committee	2,010.00		\$ 3,601,450.61

Grant to the Saskatchewan Diamond Jubilee Corporation

Museum of Natural History

Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	\$	695,860.00	Expenditure	\$	695,713.37
Temporary Positions - Salaries				\$	314,976.23
remperary residents cultures					26,944.99
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emple		ont			
Honorariums and Special Services					160,972.76
Professional and Technical Services					4,848.26 1,351.50
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					6,803.48
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					21,265.43
Repairs and Maintenance					
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					1,834.73 37,673.79
Postage and Communications					7,655.02
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					1,394.47
Contractual Services (Other)					65,164.14
Stationery and Office Supplies					251.45
Scientific and Educational Supplies					10,673.84
Medical and Hospital Supplies					545.84
Provisions					2,109.14
Clothing and Clothing Material					614.39
Maintenance and Construction Materials					3,290,76
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					13,025.72
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures					120.30
Educational and Scientific Equipment					3,745.19
Miscellaneous Property					339.63
Stores For Resale					10,020.20
Sundry					92.11
Outlidity	•••••	***************************************			
				\$	695,713.37
Heritage Conservation Estimate	\$	556,550.00	Expenditure	\$	498,293.60
	=		·		
Permanent Positions - Salaries				\$	223,640.22
Temporary Positions - Salaries					35,534.28
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo					118,208.91
Honorariums and Special Services					500.00
Professional and Technical Services					262.14
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					3,459.48
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					5,394.25
Repairs and Maintenance					1,005.34
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					25,090.52
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					6,445.16
Contractual Services (Other)					58,541.59
Stationery and Office Supplies					1,222.64
Scientific and Educational Supplies					3,030.87
Provisions					372.28
Clothing and Clothing Material					152.79
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S					813.15
Maintenance and Construction Materials	S				2,376.16
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	•••••				
					5,416.20
Taxes and Licences					5,416.20 660.92
Taxes and LicencesFurniture, Furnishings and Fixtures					5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment					5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming	Equ	ipment			5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06
Taxes and Licences	Equ	ipment			5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming	Equ	ipment			5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75
Taxes and Licences	Equ	ipment			5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73
Taxes and Licences	Equ	ipment			5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73
Taxes and Licences	Equ	ipment		\$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis	Equ	ipment	eeums	\$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis	Equ	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	seums Expenditure	\$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate	Equ	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	eums Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions	Equ	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	eums Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan	Equ	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	eums Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan Grants:	Equ	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	eums Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan Grants: Ad Hoc Book Committee — Waldheim	sm, \$	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13 853,494.01
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan Grants: Ad Hoc Book Committee — Waldheim Historical Society	sm, \$	ipment Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	Expenditure e Allen, R. Memorial Museum	\$ \$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13 853,494.01
Taxes and Licences Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property Sundry Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalis Estimate Grants and Other Contributions Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan Grants: Ad Hoc Book Committee — Waldheim	sm, \$	Heritage and Mus 584,720.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	5,416.20 660.92 3,575.34 1,043.82 949.06 519.75 78.73 498,293.60 853,494.01 916,762.14 63,268.13 853,494.01 473.10 400.00 150.00 400.00

Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalism, Heritage and Museums — (Continued)

Annaheim History Association	400.00	Canwood History Book Committee	400.00
Arborfield History Book Committee	400.00	Carievale Anglican Church Board	222.55
Arelee History Book Committee	400.00	Carnduff & District Historical Society	400.00
Association Canadienne Française De		Caron Community Club	400.00
Regina	450.00	Carrot River Old Time Fiddlers Club	1,000.00
Association Culturelle Franco-		Carrot River School Reunion	
Canadienne	1,390.00	Committee	400.00
Association Jeunesse Fransaskoise	2,000.00	Celebrate Saskatchewan '80 —	
Association of Metis & Non-Status		Tramping Lake	400.00
Indians	3,500.00	Cenaiko, Marcella	250.00
Atwater Celebrate Saskatchewan		Centre Culturel Maillard	400.00
Committee	400.00	Chelan Area History Society	400.00
Avivi, June	250.00	Child Welfare League of America Inc	500.00
Aylesbury Womens Institute	400.00	Children's Book Centre/The Writers	
Badlands Regional Cultural		Union	500.00
Association	750.00	Chinese Language School of Regina	950.00
Badlands Regional Recreation &		Chinese Students' Association	300.00
Cultural Association	375.00	Churchbridge Dance & Multicultural	
Baljennie Community Club	400.00	Association	150.00
Barr Colony Antique Museum	1,300.00	Churchbridge Evergreen Club	400.00
Battleford's Regional Recreation		Cipywnyk, Pavlo	150.00
Association	875.00	Circulo Hispanico	835.00
Battlefords Dance Festival Association		Club Culturel De Bellevue	500.00
Inc	750.00	Colonsay Celebrate Saskatchewan	
Bear, Keith Philip	1,000.00	1980	400.00
Bekevar Church Committee	1,112.50	Comite De La Fete Fransaskoise	2,000.00
Belbutte Ladies' Club	400.00	Congregation Agudas Israel	630.00
Bench History Hustlers	400.00	Cooke, Timothy J	250.00
Benson Historical Society	400.00	Coronach Community Historical	
Bethany Evangelical Church	933.08	Society	400.00
Bethel Historical Society	869.65	Creelman Celebrate Saskatchewan	
Big River Community Singers	100.00	Committee	400.00
Biggar Museum & Gallery	2,200.00	Crestwynd Community Club	400.00
Bjelde Creek Community Club	400.00	Cvoboda Dancers	300.00
Blackley Garden Villa History		Dance Saskatchewan/Dance in	
Association	400.00	Canada	1,000.00
Blackstrap Regional Recreation &		Davidson & District Historical Society	400.00
Parks Association	845.00	Davin Celebrate Saskatchewan	
Blaine Lake Ukrainian Dancing Club	250.00	Committee	400.00
Bonnie Bluebells Pipe Band		Deep South Pioneer Museum	1,474.75
Association	220.00	Deer Ridge, Mayview, Cookson	
Borden History Book Committee	400.00	Community Club	400.00
Bowes, Deanna	200.00	Dinsmore Historical Committee	400.00
Boyan Ukrainian Dance Association	150.00	Dodsland & District Museum	200.00
Bracken, Village of	2,150.00	Driftwood	1,000.00
Broadview Historical & Museum		Drinkwater Community Club	400.00
Association	1,432.90	Dubuc History Committee	400.00
Buchanan Ukrainian Dance Group	150.00	Duck Lake Historical Museum	1,119.05
Buffalo Cultural Camp '80	1,000.00	Dunlop Art Gallery	1,300.00
Buffalo Narrows Celebrate '80		Dunwell & Community Museum	200.00
Committee	400.00	Dunwell School Reunion Committee	400.00
Cabri French Class Seminar	195.00	Dydland History Committee	400.00
Cabri Grade X French Class Seminar	232.00	East Cut Knife & Districts Historical	400.00
Cabri Museum	235.80	Society	400.00
Cameron, F. Museum	693.60	Eastend, Town of	400.00
Camp Chaban	5,750.00	Eatonia Concert Band	450.00
Canada World Youth	15,000.00	Eatonia Pioneer History Committee	400.00
Canadian Association For Music	075.00	Ebenezer Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00
Therapy	375.00	Committee	400.00
Canadian Association of Second Language	1 050 00	Edenwold Anniversary Book	400.00
Canadian Council of Christians & Jews	1,250.00	Committee	400.00 801.99
Canadian Hostelling Association	550.00	Elbow Museum & Historical Society Elrose Celebrate Saskatchewan	001.99
Canadian Parents For French — Moose	5,000.00		400.00
Jaw	750.00	History Committee	400.00 250.00
Canadian Parents For French —	750.00	Emkeit, Ron & Mrs. Ron Emkeit	2,375.00
Regina	5 445 00	Esterhazy Community Museum	338.85
Canadian Parents For French —	5,445.00	Estevan Ministerial Association	150.00
Saskatchewan	600.00	Estevan Multicultural Council	2,500.00
Canadian Writers' Foundation Inc.	250.00	Estevan National Exhibition Centre	1,000.00
Cando & Area History Committee		Estevan Ukrainian Cultural	1,000.00
Canora Ukrainian Dance School	400.00 250.00	Association	150.00
	230.00		, 55.00

Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalism, Heritage and Museums - (Continued)

Eston Music Festival & Arts Council	350.00	Hill, F. T. Museum	1,000.00
Fathers of Confederation Buildings	10.000.00	Hillside Homecoming Committee	400.00
TrustFern Glen History Committee	18,800.00 400.00	Hillsvale Colony Historic Ukrainian Orthodox Church	510.00 400.80
Fifth Street Studio Society	250.00	Historical Seven Book Association	400.00
File Hills Pow-Wow & Cultural		History Book Committee (R.M. of	
Committee	150.00	Moose Range & Town of Carrot	
Findlater & District History Book	400.00	River)	400.00
CommitteeFlora of Saskatchewan	400.00	Holdfast History & Heritage	400.00
Foam Lake Historical Society	5,000.00 400.00	Committee Holy Cross Ukrainian Parents	400.00
Foam Lake Museum	256.87	Auxiliary	465.00
Foam Lake School of Dance	150.00	Holy Trinity Orthodox Ukrainian	
Fond Du Lac History Committee	400.00	School	690.00
Fort Pelly-Livingstone Museum	1,300.00	Hordos, Edward	694.00
Fort Qu'Appelle & District Celebrate Saskatchewan Committee	400.00	Hudson Bay & District Museum Humboldt Celebrate Saskatchewan	1,300.00
Fort Qu'Appelle Museum	474.60	Committee	400.00
Fosston & District Reunion	400.00	Humboldt Ukrainian Dancers	300.00
Fosston Ceramics	150.00	Humboldt, Town of	10,000.00
Foxleigh Rural School Fieldday	100.00	Hungarian Society	355.00
Association Francis & District Celebrate	400.00	Hyas Recreation BoardI.A.E.A. Saskatchewan Host Family	495.00
Saskatchewan Committee	400.00	Association	250.00
Frenchman Butte & District Round-up	100.00	India Canada Association of	200.00
Days	400.00	Saskatchewan	750.00
Frenchman Butte Museum Society	431.70	Indian Head Museum	1,079.30
Friesen, Henry	1,000.00	Indian Social Workers Development	500.00
Frobisher Threshermen's Club Frontier Recreation Board	280.05 400.00	AssociationIndo-Canada Cultural Association	500.00 500.00
Gainsborough & District Historical	400.00	Italian Cultural Committée	1.017.00
Society	400.00	Ituna Urkainian Dance Association	150.00
German Canadian Club Concordia	172.00	Japanese Language School for	
German Language School of Regina	910.00	Children	300.00
Glen Ewen Community Antique Centre . Glen Mary Horseshoe Bend Historical	200.00	Jazistry Jedburgh, Village of	1,000.00 400.00
Society	400.00	Jeunesses Musicales Du Canada	100.00
Glenavon Community Band	150.00	Jocelyn, Donald	1,500.00
Glenavon, Village of	400.00	Jordbro, F. & The Tullis Club	400.00
Glentworth Museum	200.00	Kaminsky, Sonia	150.00
Godwin, Sandra Goodsoil Historical Museum	250.00 438.45	Kamsack Dance & Multicultural	1,325.00
Govan & District Local History	430,43	Association Kaposvar Historic Site Society	2,413.98
Association	400.00	Kardynal, Lassia	450.00
Grand Coteau Heritage & Cultural		Karneval-Gesellschaft Harmonie	750.00
Centre	1,631.75	Kelvington Historical Society	400.00
Gravelbourg Colebration Society	750.00	Kenaston Pensioners & Senior Citizens	400.00
Gravelbourg Celebration Society Green Grove Ukrainian Recreational	400.00	Organization Branch No. 113 Kerrobert & District Historical Society	400.00
Centre	1,858.50	Kerrobert & District Museum	450.00
Greenhouse Society	295.00	Kerrobert Celebrate '80 Committee	400.00
Grenfell Historical Committee of The		Kincaid Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00
Friendship Club IncGrenfell Museum Association	400.00 1,185.65	Committee Kincaid Museum	400.00 200.00
Grey Patridge Winter Study	3,000.00	Kindersley Plains Museum	955.15
Griffin Celebrate Saskatchewan	0,000.00	Kingsland Community Club	400.00
Committee	400.00	Kinistino Historical Organization	400.00
Griffin, A. Gallery	584.00	Kipling Celebrate Saskatchewan	100.00
Grosswerder and District New	400.00	Committee	400.00
Horizons' GroupGuernsey Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00	Kipling District MuseumKlenovee Lystky Dance School	1,487.20 150.00
Committee	400.00	Knudson, Carol	250.00
Gujarati Samaj (Sask.)	830.00	Kuroki Historical Society	400.00
Gujarati Samaj (Society)	775.00	Kyle Heritage Committee	400.00
Hagen Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00	L'Association Canadienne Francaise	500.00
Hawarden & District History Book Committee	400.00	De Regina Lake Johnston-Sutton Historical	500.00
Hearts Hill Historical Society	400.00	Society	400.00
Heritage Committee	400.00	Landis History Committee	400.00
Heritage Festival Society (1980) Inc	298,362.86	Langenburg History Book Committee	400.00
Heritage Museum Heritage '80 Committee	500.00 400.00	Lashburn Centennial Museum Lashburn Drop-In Centre & Museum	800.00 1,340.15
go oo oominittoo	400.00	Lastibulii Diop ili Celitie a Mascall	1,040.10

Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalism, Heritage and Museums — (Continued)

Last Touch Regional Recreation	375.00	Moose Jaw Multicultural Council Moose Jaw Romanian Canadian	10,500.00
AssociationLast Touch Regional Youth Council	500.00	Society	150.00
Le Comite Cultureal De Saint Brieux	400.00	Moose Mountain Recreation & Parks	4.050.00
Leipzig Birthday 75	400.00 750.00	Association	1,250.00
Les Patriotes De Prince Albert	750.00	Moosomin History Book	400.00 70,500.00
Les Productions Artistiques Fransaskoise	500.00	Multicultural Council of Saskatchewan Naicam Heritage Committee	400.00
Lestock Historical Committee	400.00	Naicam Heritage Committee Naicam Museum	1,431.45
Light, F. Museum	691.80	Native Project Society	500.00
Lipton Band Association	500.00	Neely Lake Reunion Committee	400.00
Lipton, Village of	400.00	Neudorf History Book Committee	400.00
Literary Society of University of	, , , , ,	Neville Celebrate Saskatchewan	, 00.00
Saskatchewan	250.00	Heritage Committee	400.00
Little Gallery	1,800.00	New Breed Cultural Calendar	900.00
Little Red Hen Story Theatre Society	750.00	New Democratic Party	400.00
Little Stone School Society of		New Stockholm Evangelical Church	134.22
Saskatoon	800.00	New-F Historical Club	400.00
Livelong, Village of	400.00	Norman MacKenzie Art Gallery	1,000.00
Local Association of Mother's of		North Central Regional Recreation	
Brownies, Guides, Pathfinders &		Association	1,125.00
Cadets	400.00	North East Recreation & Parks	
Local History Committee	400.00	Association	1,125.00
Look Out School Historical Society	400.00	Notre Dame Cathedral	1,403.72
Loon Lake, Village of	400.00	Notukeu History Book Club	400.00
Loverna History Book Committee	400.00	Olson, Nancy	200.00
Lucky Man Band 1980 Pow-Wow	150.00	Optimist Club of Moose Jaw — (Moose	050.00
Committee	150.00	Jaw Highland Festival)	250.00
MacDonald, Iain	750.00 479.91	Organization of Saskatchewan Arts	5,000.00
Macklin Arts Council Macklin Exhibition Space	500.00	Councils	5,000.00
Mankota Book Committee	400.00	Our Lady of Assumption Church Museum	612.60
Margo & District Historical Society	400.00	Outlook & District Golden Circle	400.00
Maryfield Celebrate Saskatchewan		Pangman Celebrate Saskatchewan	100.00
Committee	400.00	Committee	400.00
Martinettes & More	200.00	Paradise Hill Homecoming '80	
Massey Road Day Care Centre Society	1,890.00	Committee	400.00
Maymont Library Board	400.00	Parish of St. Peter	915.50
McCabe, Ken	400.00	Parklands Regional Recreation	
McCord & District Recreational Centre.	200.00	Association	1,074.74
McLain, C. Memorial Museum	1,376.05	Parkside Homecoming Committee	400.00
McLeod-Ringuette, Beth	200.00	Parry Celebrate Saskatchewan	
McTaggart Heritage Committee	400.00	Committee	400.00
Meacham Ukrainian Dance Club	150.00	Peebles Celebrate Saskatchewan	100.00
Meacham, Village of	400.00	Committee	400.00
Meadow Lake Education & Cultural	505.00	Percussive Arts Society	050.00
Society	585.00	(Saskatchewan)	650.00
Meadow Lake Museum	1,800.00	Photographers Gallery Pierceland & District Heritage	1,800.00
Medstead & District History Committee Melfort & District Hebrew Community	400.00 400.00	Committee	400.00
Melfort & District Hebrew Community	802.00	Pike Lake Women's Institute	400.00
Melfort Amateur Dramatics Society	150.00	Pioneer Village Museum	800.00
Melville Dance & Multicultural Council	5,250.00	Pipe Si Cana	263.24
Melville Multicultural Council	2,500.00	Piping Plover Study	1,000.00
Melymick, Mark	642.00	Plato Celebrate Saskatchewan	
Mervin Celebrate Saskatchewan 1980	400.00	Committee	400.00
Meskanaw History Committee & Senior		Polish Canadian Cultural Club of	
Citizens	400.00	Regina	650.00
Mewasinota Heritage Group	400 00	Polish Catholic Association	360.00
Michayluk, Doreen	150.00	Polish Cultural Society	630.00
Milden Community Museum	200.00	Poltava Ensemble of Song, Music &	0.000.00
Minton 1980 Committee	400.00	Dance	2,000.00 1,800.00
Mistatim History Book Committee Mohyla Institute (1958)	400.00	Porcupine Plain & District Museum Potlach Publications	1,500.00
Moldova Ensemble Inc.	8,595.00 150.00	Prairie Christian Training Centre	500.00
Moose Jaw Camera Club	220.00	Prairie Dance Lab Association	750.00
Moose Jaw Festival of Dance	220.00	Prairie Pioneer Museum	475.00
Association	750.00	Prairie West Historical Center	888.60
Moose Jaw Fine Art Guild	275.00	Prairie West Historical Society	400.00
Moose Jaw Kinsmen International		Preeceville Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00
Band Festival	150.00	Preeceville Ukrainian Dance School	350.00
Moose Jaw Lions Junior Bands	150.00	Prince Albert Captones	150.00

Grants in Support of Arts, Multiculturalism, Heritage and Museums — (Continued)

Prince Albert Heritage Museum Prince Albert Highland Dancing	500.00	Saskatchewan Choral Festival V Saskatchewan Council for Crippled	1,000.00
Association	300.00	Children & Adults	10,000.00
Prince Albert Multicultural Council	6,450.00	Saskatchewan Council of Ukrainian	
Prud'homme Ukrainian Cultural		Canadian Committee	2,500.00
Dancing	300.00	Saskatchewan Craft Council	5,000.00
Qu'Appelle Historical Society	400.00	Saskatchewan Cultural Exchange	
Qu'Appelle Valley Regional Recreation		Society	5,000.00
Association	375.00	Saskatchewan Drama Association	2,000.00
Quill Lake High School Students &		Saskatchewan Elocution & Debate	
Staff	400.00	Association	2,000.00
Quill Plains Regional Recreation	750.00	Saskatchewan English Teacher's	05000
Association	750.00	Association Conference 1980	250.00
Quinton Golden Age Historical Society.	400.00	Saskatchewan Filmpool Co-operative	2,500.00
R.M. of Buckland History Book	400.00	Saskatchewan Highland Dancing Association	2,500.00
Association R.M. of Bayne No. 371	400.00	Saskatchewan History & Folklore	2,300.00
R.M. of Lipton No. 217	400.00	Society	3,250.00
R.M. of Marriott No. 317	400.00	Saskatchewan Indian Federated	0,200.00
R.M. of Moosomin No. 121	178.75	College	1,500.00
R.M. of Pinto Creek No. 75	400.00	Saskatchewan Indian Prairie Dancers	2,000.00
R.M. of The Gap No. 39 History		Saskatchewan International Marching	,
Committee	400.00	Band Championships	750.00
Ranch & Rodeo Museum	851.00	Saskatchewan Junior Concert Society.	750.00
Raymore & District Historical Society	400.00	Saskatchewan Library Association	1,000.00
Raymore Pioneer Museum	200.00	Saskatchewan Museums Association	8,500.00
Regina Bilingual Programme Parents		Saskatchewan Music Educators	
Association	612.00	Association	6,050.00
Regina Children's Summer Muscial		Saskatchewan Music Festival	
Theatre	450.00	Association	5,000.00
Regina Chilean Association	870.00	Saskatchewan Regional-Canadian	500.00
Regina Chinese School	440.00	Stage Band Festival	500.00
Regina Community Orchestra	150.00	Saskatchewan Society for Education	4,477.00
Regina Guild of Folk ArtsRegina Highland Dancing Association	750.00 750.00	Through Art	1,000.00
Regina Highland Festival Association	1,000.00	Saskatchewan Stageband Association Saskatchewan Teachers of English as	1,000.00
Regina Ladies Choir	150.00	a Second Language	1,000.00
Regina Little Theatre	750.00	Saskatchewan Writers Guild	5,000.00
Regina Lyric Light Opera Society	750.00	Saskatoon Boys Choir	250.00
Regina Multicultural Council	3,000.00	Saskatoon Chamber Music Society	400.00
Regina Parks & Recreation Board	750.00	Saskatoon Chapter of Dance	
Regina Photo Club	150.00	Saskatchewan	250.00
Regina Weavers & Spinners Guild	500.00	Saskatoon Chapter-Sweet Adelines	337.00
Regina, City of	750.00	Saskatoon Chimo Chordsmen	650.00
Regional Chinese School	385.00	Saskatoon Chinese Mandarin School	360.00
Reid, Dorothy	750.00	Saskatoon Choral Federation	2,500.00
Reid, Stanley	750.00	Saskatoon Club Italia	760.00
Remenda, Victoria	250.00	Saskatoon Concert Band	500.00
Research Account — University of	0.000.00	Saskatoon Folk Arts Council	2,000.00
SaskatchewanRichard Women's Institute	2,000.00 400.00	Saskatoon Folk Music Association	150.00
Ritco, Patricia K	197.00	Operating Cafe Domingo Saskatoon Hellenic School	130.00
River Heights Ukrainian School	690.00	Association	700.00
Rivier Academy	1,325.00	Saskatoon Heritage Society	500.00
Robison, Duff	1,000.00	Saskatoon Instrumental Music	000.00
Rocanville & District Museum	1,167.91	Teachers' Association	500.00
Rodeo-Ranch Museum	500.00	Saskatoon International Year of the	
Rose Valley School of Dance	150.00	Child Pow-Wow Committee	375.00
Rosemont Art Gallery Society	3,160.00	Saskatoon Intertribal Pow-Wow	
Rosetown Museum	968.00	Committee	500.00
Rosthern Junior College	770.00	Saskatoon Opera Association	500.00
Royal Scottish Country Dance Society.	600.00	Saskatoon Potter's Guild	500.00
Rusty Relics Museum	380.10	Saskatoon Public Library Gallery	1,413.12
Ruthilda District Celebrate Saskatchewan	400.00	Saskatoon, City of	750.00
Salvador Allende Cultural Centre Inc	500.00	Senlac History Book Committee	400.00 300.00
Saskatchewan Alberta Scribes Inc	500.00	Sheho Ukrainian Dance Association Shoestring Gallery Society	1,300.00
Saskatchewan Archaeological Society	5,000.00	Silton History Club	400.00
Saskatchewan Association for the	-,	Silver Threads Senior Citizen Club	400.00
Promotion of Irish Culture	200.00	Smillie, Benjamin G.	1,750.00
Saskatchewan Canada Week		Snowden Pioneer Book Committee	400.00
Committee	5,000.00	Solstice	200.00

${\bf Grants\ in\ Support\ of\ Arts,\ Multiculturalism,\ Heritage\ and\ Museums\ -\ (Concluded)}$

Grants: - (Concluded)

O	400.00	Illinoisias Oakhadau Warrasia	
Sonningdale Recreation Board	400.00	Ukrainian Orthodox Women's	4 575 00
Soo Line Historical Museum	1,800.00	Association	1,575.00
Souris Valley Antique Association	1,039.52	Ukrainian Orthodox Youth & Cultural	705.00
South Central Recreation & Parks Association	1,492.86	Committee	705.00
South Line Chorus	300.00	Ukrainian Sadochok Parents	220.00
South Saskatchewan Irish Club	300.00	CommitteeUkrainian Self-Reliance Association	
South Saskatchewan Youth Orchestra	2,250.00		
South Shaunavon History Book Club	400.00	Ukrainian Tradition Association	2,220.00
South West Parks & Recreation	400.00	Ukrainian Women's Association of	0.45.00
	770.00	Canada	
Association	400.00	United Church of Wawota	
Southey History Committee Southwest Saskatchewan Writer's	400.00	University Day Care Co-operative	
	1,000.00	University of Regina	
ProjectSpalding Historical Society	400.00	University of Saskatchewan	10,250.00
	400.00	Ursuline Sisters of St. Angela's	
St. Benedict & District Arts & Crafts	250.00	Convent	
Club	465.00	Vanguard Museum	297.30
St. George's Sadochok	465.00	Vanscoy Celebrate Saskatchewan	
St. George's Ukrainian Language	2 020 00	Committee	400.00
Camp	3,039.00	Veregin Doukhobor Heritage Village	
St. George's Ukrainian School	0.00.00	Committee	500.00
Association	820.00	Wadena, Town of & R.M. of Lakeview	
St. Gerard's Parish & Parkland	400.00	No. 337	
Regional Library	100.00	Wahpeton School	
St. Hippolyte Parish Celebrate	100.00	Wakaw Ukrainian Dancing Club	
Committee	400.00	Waskimo Winter Festival	
St. Hubert Parish	400.00	Watrous Art Salon — 1980	
St. John's Evangelist Church	391.78	Watson High School	400.00
St. John's Ukrainian Parish School	495.00	Weldon & District Historical Society	
St. Joseph's Colony Museum & Shrine		West Bend School of Dance	150.00
Society	2,705.94	Westside Echoes Book Club	400.00
St. Paul's Anglican Church		Weyburn Arts Council	800.00
Congregation	681.11	Weyburn Public Library	250.00
St. Paul's Paint Group	150.00	Weyburn, City of	10,000.00
St. Peter & St. Paul Ukrainian School	1,215.00	Wheatland Dance Association	300.00
St. Peter's Adult Chorus	250.00	Wheatland Souris Regional Recreation	
Stalwart Ladies Community Hall Board.	400.00	Association	625.00
Stanleyville Russellville History		Wheeler, Mary E	400.00
Committee	400.00	Whitney, S. Gallery Ltd	
Star City Heritage Society	400.00	Wild Goose Regional Recreation	
Stone Diggers Historical Society	400.00	Association	440.38
Stonehenge-Lakenheath Women's		Wilkinson, Rennie	
Institute	400.00	Willow Bunch Museum	
Strasbourg Celebrate Saskatchewan		Willow Heights Help Along Club	
Committee	400.00	Windl, Mona	
Sturgis R.E.A.D. Club	400.00	Wiseton Historical Society	
Summer Fun in the Arts	250.00	Wishart-Bankend History Book	
Sunshine Club	400.00	Committee	400.00
Swan Plain Celebrate Saskatchewan		Wiwchar, Christine	
Committee	400.00	Wolverine Hobby & Historical Society	
Swift Current Francophone Cultural		Museum	919.85
Club	880.00	Wood Mountain Historical Society	
Swift Current Multicultural Council	8,750.00	Wood River Historical Society	
Swift Current, City of	400.00	Wynyard & District Pottery Club	
Taft, Michael	2,625.00	Wynyard & District Visual Arts	
Tannahill, Cecil C	300.00	Wynyard School of Dance	
Tessier Celebrate Saskatchewan		Yamaha School of Music	
Committee	400.00	Yellow Grass Heritage Committee	
Theatre Riel	1,000.00	Yellow Lake History Group	
Theodore & District Ukrainian Dance		Yorkton & District Multicultural	400.00
Club	250.00	Council	500.00
Three Fools from the Field	200.00	Yorkton & District Scottish Ethnic	
Thundercreek Publishing Co-operative	1,000.00	Yorkton Art Centre	
Tiefengrund Rosenort Mennonite	,	Yorkton Dance Association	
Church	400.00	Yorkton International Film Festival	
Tisdale Arts Group	150.00	Yorkton Kalyna Dance School	
Travelling Art Association of the		Young & District Arts Society	
Norman MacKenzie Art Gallery	1,000.00	Zenon Park 1980 Committee	400.00
Trident Orthodox Church Camp	2,289.00	Zerebecky, Bohdan	
Tugaske Heritage Committee	400.00	4 We Get Together Committee	
Ukrainian Catholic Women's League	555.00	Payees under \$100.00	
Ukrainian Dance Group	150.00	. 4,000 011001 0100.00	
Ukrainian Museum of Canada	1,300.00		\$ 916,762.14

Grants in Support of Sport and Recreation Programs

Estimate	\$	609,890.00	Expenditure	\$ 627,501.15
Grants:				
Administration Centre for Sport, Culture & Recreation	\$	120,000.00	Saskatchewan Amateur Hockey Association	3,518.00
Air Cadet League of Canada,	Ψ	120,000.00	Saskatchewan Amateur Speed Skating	3,316.00
Saskatchewan Provincial Command . Association of Metis & Non-Status		3,100.00	Association	2,382.00
Indians		4,500.00	Saskatchewan Amateur Trapshooting Association	800.00
Bowling Federation of Saskatchewan		1,800.00	Saskatchewan Amateur Wrestling	800.00
Boy Scouts of Canada		3,800.00	Association	11,424.00
Boys & Girls Club of Saskatoon Boys & Girls Clubs of Saskatchewan		750.00 750.00	Saskatchewan Archery Association Saskatchewan Army Cadet League	1,400.00 1,450.00
Canadian Amateur Swimming			Saskatchewan Association for	1,400.00
AssociationCanadian Amateur Synchronized		3,300.00	Children with Learning Disabilities	750.00
Swimming		10,150.00	Saskatchewan Association for Mentally Retarded	4,820.00
Canadian Figure Skating Association,			Saskatchewan Badminton Association	21,591.00
Saskatchewan Section Canadian Girls in Training		19,150.00 1,250.00	Saskatchewan Baseball Association Saskatchewan Broomball Association	3,797.00
Canadian Ladies Golf Association		1,400.00	Saskatchewan Camping Association	3,700.00 2,200.00
Canadian Mental Health Association in		700.00	Saskatchewan Canoe Association	850.00
Saskatchewan Canadian Mental Health Association —		722.00	Saskatchewan Council for Crippled Children & Adults	3,150.00
Saskatchewan Division		1,550.00	Saskatchewan Cricket Association	600.00
Canadian National Institute for the Blind		1.550.00	Saskatchewan Curling Association	3,914.00
Canadian Red Cross Society —		1,550.00	Saskatchewan Cycling Association Saskatchewan Fencing Association	900.00
Saskatchewan Division Water Safety			Saskatchewan Field Hockey	1,000.00
Services Central Saskatchewan Zone 5 Sports		5,540.00	Association	1,312.00
Association		1,960.00	Saskatchewan Golf Association	5,039.00
Cheshire Homes of Saskatoon		750.00	Association	3,160.00
Cosmopolitan Industries Ltd		471.00 750.00	Saskatchewan Handball Association	1,224.00
Federation of Saskatchewan Indians		27,500.00	Saskatchewan Handgun Association Saskatchewan Horse Federation	6,752.00
Girl Guides of Canada		4,350.00	Saskatchewan Karate Association	2,520.00
H.E.L.P. Homes Kinsmen Community Workshop		437.00 750.00	Saskatchewan Knights of Columbus Indoor Games	1,000.00
Knights of Columbus, Lanigan Council		695.00	Saskatchewan Kodokan Black Belt	1,000.00
Kyle Elks & Community Facilities Group		750.00	Association	2,200.00
MacKenzie Society for the		730.00	Saskatchewan Lacrosse Association Saskatchewan Ladies Lawn Bowling	1,400.00
Advancement of Children		750.00	Association	1,185.00
Mental Health/Saskatchewan Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada —		2,250.00	Saskatchewan Ladies' Curling Association	2,400.00
Saskatchewan Division		450.00	Saskatchewan Lawn Bowling	2,400.00
Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada —		750.00	Association	4,000.00
Regina ChapterNavy League of Canada,		750.00	Saskatchewan Modern Pentathalon Association	600.00
Saskatchewan Division		2,122.00	Saskatchewan Modern Rhythmic	
New Horizon Farm Training Centre North Zone Recreation Board		522.15 750.00	Gymnastics Association Saskatchewan Outdoor &	600.00
Northland Sports Association —		700.00	Environmental Education	700.00
Zone 8		2,680.00	Saskatchewan Outdoor Education &	
Oxbow Society for Exceptional Children		733.00	Environmental Association Saskatchewan Provincial Rifle	414.00
Regina Association for Betterment of			Association	1,012.00
Athletes Regina Residential Resource Centre		1,510.00 750.00	Saskatchewan Provincial Small Bore	1 400 00
Regina Ski Club		750.00	AssociationSaskatchewan Racquetball	1,498.00
Ringette Association of Saskatchewan		2,000.00	Association	2,950.00
Royal Canadian LegionRoyal Life Saving Society Canada		1,000.00 1,750.00	Saskatchewan Recreation Society Saskatchewan Rowing Association	1,700.00 3,400.00
Royal Life Saving Society Canada —		1,700.00	Saskatchewan Rugby Union	2,286.00
Saskatchewan Branch		1,750.00	Saskatchewan Sailing Clubs	4 000 00
Saskatchewan Amateur Basketball Association		18,100.00	AssociationSaskatchewan Skeet Shooting	1,600.00
Saskatchewan Amateur Boxing		•	Association	600.00
AssociationSaskatchewan Amateur Diving		18,100.00	Saskatchewan Ski Association	15,389.00
Association		1,300.00	Saskatchewan Snow Vehicles Association — Regina	425.00
Saskatchewan Amateur Football		10.070.00	Saskatchewan Snowmobile	
Union		19,370.00	Association — Moose Jaw	425.00

Grants in Support of Sport and Recreation Programs - (Concluded)

Cronto: 1	(Concluded)

Saskatchewan Soccer Association Saskatchewan Special Olympics	19,747.00	Scep Centre Society (Regina) Society for Promotion of Education &	750.00
Society	4,450.00	Assistance for Children in the Home	740.00
Saskatchewan Sports Hall of Fame	3,600.00	Softball Saskatchewan	5,300.00
Saskatchewan Squash Association	960.00	South East Saskatchewan (Zone 1)	0,000.00
Saskatchewan Squash Racquets	000.00	Games Committee	1,050.00
Association	477.00	Spy Hill Community Rink	750.00
Saskatchewan Table Tennis	477.00	St. John Ambulance	1,700.00
Association	1.500.00	Strongfield Community Rink	1,700.00
Saskatchewan Team Handball	1,000.00	Association	750.00
Association	3,020.00	Tamarack Foundation	750.00
Saskatchewan Tennis Association	1,775.00		9,000.00
Saskatchewan Track & Field	1,775.00	University of Saskatchewan	650.00
Association	21,729.00	Wascana Hospital Volunteer Services	2,680.00
Saskatchewan Underwater Council	2,070.00	Wild River Games Committee	2,680.00
	,	Wolseley & District Developmental	750.00
Saskatchewan Volleyball Association	21,153.00	Centre Inc.	750.00
Saskatchewan Water Polo Association	1,400.00	Wynyard Society for the Handicapped	500.00
Saskatchewan Water Ski Association	1,307.00	Young Men's & Young Women's	
Saskatchewan Weightlifting		Christian Association	444.00
Association	1,770.00	Zone 3 Saskatchewan Games	
Saskatchewan Wheelchair Sports		Association	1,890.00
Association	1,800.00	Zone 4 Games Committee	1,980.00
Saskatoon Young Womens Christian		1980 Saskatchewan Summer Games	32,000.00
Association	650.00	1982 Saskatchewan Winter Games	
Saskatoon Zone No. 6 Sports Council	2,260.00	Inc	46,000.00
			\$ 627,501.15

Grants in Support of Community and Regional Recreational Development

Estimate	\$ 914,650.00	Expenditure	\$ 844,439.00
Grants:			
Abbey Recreation Board	\$ 591.00	Badlands Regional Recreation &	
Aberdeen & District Parks & Recreation		Cultural Association	2,750.00
Board	656.00	Balcarres Parks & Recreation Board	755.00
Abernethy Park & Recreation Board	607.00	Balgonie Recreation Board	763.00
Admiral Town & Country Recreation		Bangor Recreation Board	550.00
Board	550.00	Barrier Valley Recreation Board of the	
Alameda Recreation Board	612.00	R.M. of Barrier Valley No. 397	791.00
Alida Recreation Board	1,274.00	Battleford & District Parks &	
Allan Parks & Recreation Board	783.00	Recreation Board	5,603.00
Allan Parks & Recreation Board of the		Battleford & District Parks &	
R.M. of Lost River No. 313	662.00	Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Alsask Community Recreation Council.	601.00	Battle River No. 438	757.00
Alsask Recreation Council	640.00	Battleford's Regional Recreation	
Alvena Parks & Recreation Board	550.00	Association	2,750.00
Aneroid Recreation Board	554.00	Beardy's Indian Band Recreation	3,600.00
Annaheim Parks & Recreation Board	577.00	Beatty Recreation Board	550.00
Antler Recreation Board	550.00	Beechy Recreation Board	620.00
Arborfield & District Recreation Board		Beechy Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
of the R.M. of Arborfield No. 456	777.00	Victory No. 226	694.00
Arborfield Recreation Board	662.00	Belle Plaine Recreation Board	550.00
Archerwill Recreation Board	610.00	Bengough & District Recreation Board	4,134.00
Arcola Parks & Recreation Board	691.00	Benson Recreation Board	550.00
Arran & District Recreation Board	550.00	Bethune & District Recreation Board	611.00
Arran & District Recreation Board of		Bethune & District Recreation Board of	
the R.M. of Livingston No. 331	780.00	the R.M. of Dufferin No. 190	721.00
Asquith Recreation Board	679.00	Bienfait Park & Recreation Board	785.00
Assinibola Recreation Board	5,092.00	Big River & District Recreation Board	5.187.00
Assiniboia Recreation Board of the		Biggar & District Recreation Board	4,653.00
R.M. of Lake of the Rivers No. 72	704.00	Biggar & District Recreation Board of	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Atwater Recreation Board	550.00	the R.M. of Biggar No. 347	917.00
Avonlea Recreation Board	660.00	Birch Hills & District Recreation Board .	1,705.00
Avonlea Recreation Board of the R.M.		Bjorkdale Recreation Board	586.00
of Elmsthorpe No. 100	708.00	Blackstrap Regional Recreation &	000.00
Aylesbury Recreation Board	550.00	Parks Association	2,750.00
Aylsham Recreation Board	554.00	Blaine Lake & District Recreation	2,. 00.00
B-Say-Tah Recreation Board	550.00	Board	724.00

$\textbf{Grants in Support of Community and Regional Recreational Development} \ - \ (\texttt{Continued})$

Blaine Lake & District Recreation		Conquest & District Recreation Board	593.00
Board of the R.M. of Blaine Lake No.	740.00	Consul Recreation Board	556.00
434 Borden Recreation Board	718.00 572.00	Corman Parks & Recreation Board of the R.M. of Corman Park No. 344	4,272.00
Borden Recreation Board of the R.M. of	372.00	Corning Recreation Board of the R.M. of	4,272.00
Great Bend No. 405	732.00	Golden West No. 95	725.00
Bracken Parks & Recreation Board	550.00	Coronach & District Recreation Board	1,525.00
Bredenbury Parks & Recreation Board .	654.00	Cote Indian Band Recreation Board	990.00
Briercrest Recreation Board	550.00	Cowessess Indian Band Recreation	
Briercrest Recreation Board of the R.M.	763.00	Board	2,475.00
of Baildon No. 131 Britannia Park & Recreation Board of	763.00	Craik Memorial Rink & Recreation Board	698.00
the R.M. of Britannia No. 502	936.00	Craven Recreation Board	565.00
Broadview Parks & Recreation Board	2,901.00	Creelman Recreation & Parks Board	567.00
Brokenshell Parks & Recreation Board		Cudworth Recreation Board	4,417.00
of the R.M. of Brokenshell No. 68	671.00	Cupar & District Recreation Board	734.00
Brownlee & District Recreation Board	500.00 652.00	Cut Knife & District Recreation Board Cut Knife & District Recreation Board	696.00
Buchanan Parks & Recreation Board Buckland Recreation Board of the R.M.	052.00	of the R.M. of Cut Knife No. 439	691.00
of Buckland No. 491	2,272.00	Dalmeny Recreation Board	795.00
Burstall Recreation Board	701.00	Dana Community Council Recreation	
Bushell Park Recreation Board	850.00	Board	624.00
Cabri Recreation Board	725.00	Davidson Recreation Board	901.00
Cadillac Recreation Board	571.00	Day Star Indian Band Recreation	4 4 0 4 0 0
Calder Recreation Board Candiac Recreation Board	556.00 859.00	Board Debden Parks & Recreation Board	4,181.00 635.00
Candle Lake Parks & Recreation	039.00	Delisle Recreation Board	826.00
Board	569.00	Denholm Park & Recreation Board	550.00
Cando Recreation Board	552.00	Denzil Recreation Board	581.00
Cando Recreation Board of the R.M. of		Dilke Recreation Board	550.00
Rosemount No. 378	613.00	Dinsmore Park & Recreation Board of	0.40.00
Canora Recreation Board	5,037.00 618.00	the R.M. of King George No. 256 Dinsmore Parks & Recreation Board	646.00 644.00
Carievale & District Parks & Recreation	010.00	Dodsland & District Recreation Board	609.00
Board	593.00	Dollard Recreation Board	550.00
Carlyle Parks & Recreation Board	4,497.00	Drake & District Recreation Board	588.00
Carnduff Recreation Board	2,375.00	Dubuc Recreation Board	550.00
Carragana Recreation Board	550.00	Duck Lake Recreation Board	4,351.00
Carrot River & District Recreation Board	4,519.00	Duff Recreation Board Dundurn Recreation Board	550.00 689.00
Carrot River & District Recreation	4,519.00	Dundurn Recreation Board of the R.M.	009.00
Board of the R.M. of Moose Range		of Dundurn No. 314	709.00
No. 486	1,130.00	Duval Recreation Board	550.00
Carry The Kettle Indian Band		Dysart Recreation Board	589.00
Recreation Board	4,411.00	Earl Grey Parks & Recreation Board	602.00 770.00
Central Butte & District Recreation Board	699.00	Eastend Recreation Board Eatonia & District Recreation Board	3,994.00
Central Butte & District Recreation	000.00	Eatonia & District Recreation Board of	0,554.00
Board of the R.M. of Enfield No. 19	692.00	the R.M. of Chesterfield No. 261	749.00
Ceylon Recreation Board	591.00	Ebenezer Recreation Board	558.00
Ceylon Recreation Board of the R.M. of	050.00	Edam & District Recreation Board	623.00
The Gap No. 39Chaplin Recreation Board	659.00 634.00	Edam & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Turtle River No. 469	670.00
Chester Parks & Recreation Board of	034.00	Edenwold Recreation Board	550.00
the R.M. of Chester No. 125	793.00	Elbow Recreation Board	605.00
Choiceland Recreation Board	687.00	Elfros Recreation Board	575.00
Churchbridge & District Recreation		Elfros Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Board	843.00	Elfros No. 307	796.00
Churchbridge & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Churchbridge		Elrose-Monet Recreation Board Elrose-Monet Recreation Board of the	4,330.00
No. 211	932.00	R.M. of Monet No. 257	802.00
Climax & District Recreation Board	604.00	Endeavour Parks & Recreation Board	577.00
Climax & District Recreation Board of		Englefeld Recreation Board	596.00
the R.M. of Lone Tree No. 18	605.00	Ernfold & District Recreation Board	550.00
Codette Recreation Board Coleville Recreation Board	589.00 639.00	Esterhazy Recreation Board Estevan Recreation & Parks Board	4,955.00 3,600.00
Coleville Recreation Board of the R.M.	000.00	Eston & District Recreation Board	4,629.00
of Oakdale No. 320	685.00	Eston & District Recreation Board of	.,020.00
Colgate Recreation Board	550.00	the R.M. of Snipe Lake No. 259	854.00
Colonsay & District Recreation Board	711.00	Etters Beach Parks & Recreation	
Colonsay & Mecham Park Recreation Board	660.00	Board Evesham Recreation Board	550.00 550.00
Doard	300.00	Lvesilaili necieatioli boatu	550.00

Eyebrow Recreation Board	569.00	Hanley Park & Recreation Board	666.00
Fairlight Recreation Board	550.00	Hardy Parks & Recreation Board	550.00
	550.00		000.00
Fenwood Recreation Board		Harris & District Recreation Board of	05000
Ferland & District Recreation Board	4,150.00	the R.M. of Harris No. 316	653.00
Fertile Belt Recreation Board of the		Harris Park & Recreation Board	589.00
R.M. of Fertile Belt No. 183	977.00	Hawarden Recreation Board	550.00
Fife Lake Recreation Board	550.00	Hazenmore Recreation Board	550.00
Fillmore Parks & Recreation Board	4,944.00	Hazlet Recreation Board	550.00
	4,944.00		550.00
Fishing Lake Indian Reserve		Hazlet Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Recreation Board	714.00	Pittville No. 169	653.00
Fiske Recreation Co-operative of the		Hepburn Parks & Recreation Board	642.00
R.M. of Pleasant Valley No. 288	677.00	Herbert Parks & Recreation Board	865.00
Flaxcombe Recreation Board	550.00	Herschel Recreation Board	550.00
Fleming Parks & Recreation Board	557.00	Heward Recreation Board	550.00
Foam Lake & District Recreation Board	4,025.00	Hodgeville & District Recreation Board	
Foam Lake Recreation Board of the		of the R.M. of Lawtonia No. 135	724.00
R.M. of Foam Lake No. 276	931.00	Hodgeville Recreation Board	617.00
Forget Parks & Recreation Board	550.00	Holdfast & District Recreation Board of	
			1 078 00
Fort Qu'Appelle Recreation Board	1,955.00	the R.M. of Sarnia No. 221	1,278.00
Fosston & District Recreation Board	550.00	Hubbard Recreation Board	550.00
Fox Valley Recreation Board	650.00	Hudson Bay Recreation Board	4,021.00
Francis Recreation Board	560.00	Humboldt Recreation Board	6,263.00
Frobisher & District Park & Recreation		Hyas Recreation Board	567.00
Board	565.00	Imperial Recreation Board	676.00
			070.00
Frontier Recreation Board	655.00	Indian Head & District Recreation	
Frontier Recreation Board of the R.M. of		Board	1,135.00
Frontier No. 19	644.00	Indian Head & District Recreation	
Gainsborough Park & Recreation		Board of the R.M. of Indian Head No.	
Board	617.00	156	727.00
Girvin Recreation Board	550.00	Insinger Recreation Board	550.00
Gladmar Recreation Board	550.00	Invermay Recreation Board	639.00
Glaslyn & District Recreation Board	645.00	Ituna & District Recreation Board	819.00
Glaslyn & District Recreation Board of		Ituna & District Recreation Board of the	
the R.M. of Parkdale No. 498	842.00	R.M. of Ituna Bon Accord No. 246	841.00
Glenavon Park & Recreation Board	603.00	Jackfish Lake Recreation Board of the	011.00
Glenside Recreation Board of the R.M.	000.00		000.00
	222.22	R.M. of Meota No. 468	866.00
of Glenside No. 377	686.00	Jansen Recreation Board	581.00
Glentworth Recreation Board	550.00	Jansen Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Glentworth Recreation Board of the		Prairie Rose No. 309	704.00
R.M. of Waverley No. 44	683.00	Jedburgh & District Recreation Board	550.00
Glidden Recreation Board	550.00		000.00
		Jedburgh & District Recreation Board	005.00
Golden Prairie Recreation Board	550.00	of the R.M. of Garry No. 245	825.00
Goodeve & District Recreation Board	550.00	Kahkewistahaw Indian Band No. 72	
Goodsoil & District Recreation Board	582.00	Recreation Board	728.00
Goodwater Park & Recreation Board	550.00	Kamsack & District Recreation Board	5,030.00
Goodwater Parks & Recreation Board		Kamsack & District Recreation Board	
of the R.M. of Lomond No. 37	682.00	of the R.M. of Cote No. 271	833.00
Gordon Indian Band Recreation Board			
	4,220.00	Katepwa Beach Recreation Board	500.00
Govan Recreation Board	653.00	Kayville Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Grandview Beach Recreation Board	550.00	Key West No. 70	780.00
Gravelbourg & District Recreation		Keeler Recreation Board	550.00
Board	1,012.00	Keeseekoose Indian Band Recreation	
Gravelbourg & District Recreation	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Board	3.505.00
			-1
Board of the R.M. of Gravelbourg No.		Kelliher Recreation Board	644.00
104	745.00	Kelvington & District Recreation Board	1,730.00
Gravelbourg Recreation Board	2,100.00	Kenaston & District Parks & Recreation	
Grayson Parks & Recreation Board	598.00	Board	718.00
Grenfell Recreation & Parks Board	977.00	Kenaston & District Parks & Recreation	
Guernsey Recreation Board	578.00		
		Board of the R.M. of McCraney No.	001.00
Gull Lake & Area Recreation Board	890.00	282	631.00
Gull Lake & Area Recreation Board of		Kendal Recreation Board	550.00
the R.M. of Carmichael No. 109	689.00	Kennedy Recreation Board	596.00
Gull Lake & Area Recreation Board of		Kennedy Recreation Board of the R.M.	
the R M of Gull Lake No. 139	626.00	of Wawken No. 93	403.00
Gull Lake & Area Recreation Board of	520.00	Kerrobert & District Recreation Board	4,485.00
the R M. of Webb No. 138	605.00		
	695.00	Key Indian Band Recreation Board	675.00
Hafford & District Recreation Board	4,295.00	Khedive Recreation Board	550.00
Hafford Recreation Board of the R.M. of		Killaly Recreation Board	550.00
Redberry No. 435	787.00	Kindersley & District Recreation Board	3,300.00
Hague Parks & Recreation Board	718.00	Kindersley & District Recreation Board	
Halbrite Recreation Board	550.00	of the R.M. of Kindersley No. 209	3,365.00
Handel Recreation Board	550.00	Kinistino & District Recreation Board	767.00
aJorricoroation Dodra	330.00	mistino a District Recreation board	101.00

Kinistino & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Kinistino No. 459	963.00	Manor Recreation Board Maple Creek & District Recreation	622.00
Kipling Parks & Recreation Board	858.00	Board	1,340.00
Kisbey Park & Recreation Board Kuroki Recreation Board of the R.M. of	588.00	Maple Creek & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Maple Creek No.	.,
Sasman No. 336	1,058.00	111	982.00
Kyle & District Recreation Board	3,689.00	Marcelin & District Recreation Board	596.00
Kyle & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Lacadena No. 288	893.00	Marchwell & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Langenburg No. 181	872.00
Lafleche & District Recreation Board	1,420.00	Marengo & District Recreation Board of	072.00
Laird Recreation Board	575.00	the R.M. of Milton No. 292	617.00
Lake Alma Recreation Board	550.00	Marengo Recreation Board	550.00
Lake Alma Recreation Board of the		Margo Recreation Board	562.00
R.M. of Lake Alma No. 8	665.00	Markinch Recreation Board	550.00
Lake Lenore Recreation Board Lampman & District Recreation Board	637.00 752.00	Marquis Recreation Board Marsden Recreation Board	550.00 574.00
Lancer Recreation Board	560.00	Marshall Recreation Board	652.00
Landis Recreation Board	600.00	Martensville Recreation Board	2,930.00
Lang Recreation Board	579.00	Maryfield Park & Recreation Board	643.00
Langbank Recreation Board of the R.M.		Maymont Recreation Board	575.00
of Silverwood No. 123	814.00	McCord & District Recreation Board of	
Langenburg Parks & Recreation Board	951.00	the R.M. of Mankota No. 45	752.00
Langham Recreation Board Lanigan Recreation Board	862.00 1,076.00	McLean Park & Recreation Board McTaggart Parks & Recreation Board	567.00 550.00
Lashburn Recreation Board	746.00	Meacham Park & Recreation Board	564.00
Last Touch Regional Recreation	7 10.00	Meadow Lake Parks & Recreation	004.00
Association	2,750.00	Board	6,090.00
Leader Recreation Board	3,006.00	Meath Park Recreation Board	605.00
Leask & District Recreation Board	660.00	Medstead & District Recreation Board	569.00
Leask & District Recreation Board of	000.00	Medstead & District Recreation Board	700.00
the R.M. of Leask No. 464 Lebret Recreation Board	909.00 594.00	of the R.M. of Medstead No. 497 Melfort Recreation & Parks Board	799.00 6.571.00
Leipzig Recreation Board	550.00	Melville Parks & Recreation Board	6,387.00
Lemberg Recreation Board	649.00	Mendham Recreation Board	550.00
Leoville & District Parks & Recreation		Mervin Recreation Board	561.00
Board	641.00	Meyronne Recreation Board	550.00
Leross Recreation Board	550.00	Midale Recreation Board	700.00
Leroy & District Recreation Board	674.00	Middle Lake Recreation Board	595.00
Leroy & District Recreation Board of the R.M. of Leroy No. 339	904.00	Milden Recreation Board Milden Recreation Board of the R.M. of	587.00
Lestock Recreation Board	647.00	Milden No. 286	679.00
Lewvan Park & Recreation Board of the		Milestone Recreation Board	713.00
R.M. of Scott No. 98	676.00	Milestone Recreation Board of the R.M.	
Liberty Recreation Board	550.00	of Caledonia No. 99	702.00
Liebenthal Recreation Board	729.00	Minton Recreation Board	1,205.00
Limerick Recreation Board	562.00 586.00	Mistatim Recreation Board	550.00 693.00
Lintlaw Recreation Board Lipton Parks & Recreation Board	635.00	Montmartre Recreation Board Moose Jaw Parks & Recreation	693.00
Little Red River Indian Band Recreation	000.00	Advisory Board	7,344.00
Board	1,800.00	Moose Jaw Parks & Recreation Board	3,600.00
Lloydminster Recreation Board	8,518.00	Moose Mountain Recreation & Parks	
Loon Lake Recreation Board	628.00	Association	2,750.00
Loreburn Recreation Board	576.00	Moosomin Indian Band Recreation	0.444.00
Love Recreation Board	550.00 550.00	Board Moosomin Parks & Recreation Board	3,411.00 4,358.00
Loverna & District Recreation Board Lucky Lake Recreation Board	631.00	Morse Parks & Recreation Board	652.00
Lucky Lake Recreation Board of the	001100	Mortlach Recreation Board	611.00
R.M. of Canaan No. 225	612.00	Mortlach Recreation Board of the R.M.	
Lumsden Parks & Recreation Board	956.00	of Wheatlands No. 163	628.00
Luseland Recreation Board	4,344.00	Mossbank & District Recreation Board.	1,966.00
Luseland Recreation Board of the R.M.	705.00	Muenster Recreation Board	634.00
of Progress No. 351 MacNutt & District Recreation Board	705.00 550.00	Muskowekwan Indian Band Recreation Board	699.00
Macoun Parks & Recreation Board	557.00	Naicam Recreation Board	801.00
Macrorie Park & Recreation Board	550.00	Neilburg Recreation Board	629.00
Maidstone-Eldon Recreation Board	848.00	Netherhill Recreation Board	550.00
Maidstone-Eldon Recreation Board of		Neudorf Park & Recreation Board	652.00
the R.M. of Eldon No. 471	822.00	Neville Recreation Board	550.00
Makwa Recreation Board Manitou Beach & District Recreation	550.00	Nipawin Recreation & Parks Board	6,188.00
Board	550.00	Nokomis Recreation Board Norquay & District Recreation Board	687.00 688.00
Mankota Recreation Board	642.00	Horquay a District necreation Doard	000.00

North Battleford Parks & Recreation		Quill Lake Bearestian Beard	004.00
Board	9,108.00	Quill Lake Recreation Board Quill Plains Regional Recreation	684.00
North Central Regional Recreation Association	2,750.00	Assocation Quinton Parks & Recreation Board	2,750.00 570.00
North East Recreation & Parks		Rural Municipality of:	370.00
Association North Portal Park & Recreation Board	2,750.00 555.00	Aberdeen No. 373	
Ochapowace Indian Band Recreation	000.00	Recreation Board	770.00
BoardOchapowace Indian Reserve	1,200.00	Abernethy No. 186 Recreation Board	750.00
Recreation Board	693.00	Antler No. 61 Recreation	
Odessa Recreation Board	577.00	Board Argyle No. 1 Recreation	815.00
Ogema Recreation Board One Arrow Indian Band Recreation	653.00	Board	656.00
Board	1,282.00	Arlington No. 79 Recreation Board	661.00
Osage Recreation Board	550.00 653.00	Arm River No. 252	001.00
Outlook & District Recreation Board	4,771.00	Recreation Board	645.00
Oxbow & District Recreation Board	4,529.00	Bayne No. 371 Recreation Board	1,009.00
Paddockwood Recreation Board Palmer Recreation Board	577.00 550.00	Beaver River No. 622	1,000.00
Pangman Recreation Board	586.00	Recreation Board	951.00
Pangman Recreation Board of the R.M. of Norton No. 69	684.00	Benson No. 35 Recreation Board	734.00
Paradise Hill Recreation Board	1,275.00	Big Arm No. 251	
Parklands Regional Recreation	0.750.00	Parks & Recreation Board Bjorkdale No. 426	654.00
AssociationPasqua Indian Band Recreation Board .	2,750.00 1,333.00	Recreation Board	1,029.00
Paynton Park & Recreation Board	565.00	Browning No. 34	700.00
Paynton Park & Recreation Board of the R.M. of Paynton No. 470	617.00	Recreation Board Buchanan No. 304	780.00
Peepeekisis Indian Band Recreation	017.00	Recreation Board	845.00
Board	3,256.00	Buffalo No. 409 Recreation Board	734.00
Pelly & District Recreation Board Pennant Recreation Board	635.00 576.00	Calder No. 241 Recreation	704.00
Pense Recreation Board	660.00	Board	821.00
Pense Recreation Board of the R.M. of Pense No. 160	706.00	Cambria No. 6 Recreation Board	669.00
Penzance Recreation Board	550.00	Cana No. 214 Recreation	2.42.00
Perdue Recreation BoardPerdue Recreation Board of the R.M. of	659.00	Board Canwood No. 494	946.00
Perdue No. 346	686.00	Recreation Board	1,282.00
Piapot Indian Band Recreation Board	1,997.00	Caron No. 162 Recreation Board	823.00
Piapot Recreation BoardPiapot Recreation Board of the R.M. of	550.00	Chaplin No. 164 Recreation	020.00
Piapot No. 110	686.00	Board	625.00
Pierceland Recreation Board	625.00 550.00	Clayton No. 333 Recreation Board	1,023.00
Pilot Butte Recreation Board	881.00	Coalfields No. 4 Recreation	
Pipe-Si-Cana Regional Recreation	2,750.00	Board Coteau No. 255 Parks &	692.00
AssociationPlenty Recreation Board	571.00	Recreation Board	728.00
Plunkett Recreation Board	557.00	Coulee No. 136 Recreation Board	774.00
Ponteix Recreation Board Poorman Indian Band Recreation	766.00	Craik No. 222 Recreation	774.00
Board	4,425.00	Board	665.00
Porcupine Plain Recreation Board Poundmaker Indian Band Recreation	834.00	Cupar No. 218 Recreation Board	805.00
Board	2,400.00	Cymri No. 36 Recreation	
Preeceville Recreation Board	939.00 618.00	Board Douglas No. 436	744.00
Primate Recreation Board	550.00	Recreation Board	753.00
Prince Albert Parks & Recreation Board	7.012.00	Duck Lake No. 463 Recreation Board	819.00
Prud'homme Recreation Board	7,012.00 586.00	Elcapo No. 154 Recreation	819.00
Punnichy Recreation Board	640.00	Board	842.00
Qu'Appelle & District Recreation Board	693.00	Excel No. 71 Recreation Board	841.00
Qu'Appelle Valley Recreation		Excelsior No. 166	
AssociationQu'Appelle Valley Regional Recreation	1,000.00	Recreation Board Eyebrow No. 193	935.00
Association	1,750.00	Recreation Board	649.00

Rural Municipality of:		Rural Municipality of:	
Fertile Valley No. 285 Recreation Board	789.00	McLeod No. 185 Recreation Board	833.00
Francis No. 127 Parks &	700.00	Meadow Lake No. 588	033.00
Recreation Board	836.00	Recreation Board	1,292.00
Frenchman Butte No. 501		Meeting Lake No. 466	,
Recreation Board	550.00	Recreation Board	791.00
Garden River No. 490	045.00	Montrose No. 315 Parks &	70100
Recreation Board	815.00	Recreation Board	724.00
Glen Bain No. 105 Recreation Board	716.00	Moose Jaw No. 161 Recreation Board	800.00
Good Lake No. 274	7 10.00	Moose Mountain No. 63	000.00
Recreation Board	826.00	Recreation Board	769.00
Grant No. 372 Parks &		Moosomin No. 121 Parks &	
Recreation Board	716.00	Recreation Board	724.00
Grassy Creek No. 78	680.00	Morris No. 312 Parks &	700.00
Recreation BoardGrayson No. 184	680.00	Recreation Board Morse No. 165	720.00
Recreation Board	858.00	Recreation Board	791.00
Griffin No. 66 Recreation	000.00	Mount Hope No. 279	701.00
Board	744.00	Recreation Board	810.00
Happy Valley No. 10		Mount Pleasant No. 2	
Recreation Board	611.00	Recreation Board	683.00
Hazel Dell No. 335	939.00	Mountain View No. 318	700.00
Recreation Board Hillsdale No. 440	939.00	Recreation Board Nipawin No. 487	703.00
Recreation Board	751.00	Recreation Board	970.00
Hoodoo No. 401		Orkney No. 244 Parks &	0.0.00
Recreation Board	824.00	Recreation Board	1,374.00
Hudson Bay No. 394		Pinto Creek No. 75	
Recreation Board	1,278.00	Recreation Board	628.00
Insinger No. 275 Recreation Board	816.00	Ponass Lake No. 367	934.00
Invergordon No. 430	610.00	Recreation Board Poplar Valley No. 12	934.00
Recreation Board	890.00	Recreation Board	647.00
Invermay No. 305		Porcupine No. 395	
Recreation Board	801.00	Recreation Board	1,178.00
Kellross No. 247	05000	Preeceville No. 334	4 00 4 00
Recreation Board	852.00	Recreation Board	1,094.00
Keys No. 303 Recreation Board	746.00	Prince Albert No. 461 Recreation Board	2,292.00
Lajord No. 128 Recreation	7 40.00	Redburn No. 130	2,202.00
Board	848.00	Recreation Board	638.00
Lake Lenore No. 399		Reford No. 379	
Recreation Board	756.00	Recreation Board	712.00
Lakeland No. 521 Recreation Board	676.00	Reno No. 51 Recreation Board	749.00
Lakeside No. 338	070.00	Rogers No. 133	149.00
Recreation Board	737.00	Recreation Board	633.00
Lakeview No. 337		Rosedale No. 283 Parks	
Recreation Board	841.00	& Recreation Board	713.00
Last Mountain Valley		Rosthern No. 403	1 105 00
No. 250 Recreation Board	718.00	Recreation Board Round Hill No. 467	1,195.00
Lipton No. 217	710.00	Recreation Board	682.00
Recreation Board	777.00	Round Valley No. 410	
Longlaketon No. 219		Recreation Board	729.00
Recreation Board	886.00	Rudy No. 284	
Loon Lake No. 561	007.00	Recreation Board	700.00
Recreation Board Loreburn No. 254	887.00	Shamrock No. 134 Recreation Board	653.00
Recreation Board	744.00	Sliding Hills No. 273	000.00
Lumsden No. 189		Recreation Board	916.00
Recreation Board	881.00	South Qu'Appelle No. 157	
Manitou Lake No. 442	740.00	Recreation Board	925.00
Recreation Board	742.00	Spalding No. 368	004.00
Mariposa No. 350 Recreation Board	664.00	Recreation Board Spiritwood No. 496	884.00
Martin No. 122 Parks &	00 1.00	Recreation Board	1,180.00
Recreation Board	701.00	Spy Hill No. 152	
Mayfield No. 406	7.000	Recreation Board	739.00
Recreation Board	713.00		

B 114 11 11 11 11			550.00
Rural Municipality of:		Roche Percee Recreation Board	550.00
St. Peter's No. 368	1 000 00	Rockglen Recreation Board	689.00
Recreation Board	1,022.00	Rockhaven Recreation Board	550.00
St. Phillips No. 301		Rose Valley Recreation Board	687.00
Recreation Board	723.00	Rosetown & District Parks &	
Stanley No. 215		Recreation Board	5,016.00
Recreation Board	898.00	Rosetown & Disrict Recreation Board	
Storthoaks No. 31		of the R.M. of St. Andrews No. 287	733.00
Recreation Board	743.00	Rosthern Recreation Board	1,036.00
Three Lakes No. 400	, , , , , ,	Rouleau Parks & Recreation Board	657.00
Recreation Board	901.00		
	901.00	Ruddell Recreation Board	550.00
Torch River No. 488	1 000 00	Rush Lake Recreation Board	550.00
Recreation Board	1,366.00	Ruthilda Recreation Board	550.00
Usborne No. 310		Ryerson Park & Recreation Board of	
Recreation Board	740.00	the R.M. of Maryfield No. 91	757.00
Vanscoy No. 345		Sakimay Indian Band Recreation	
Recreation Board	1,082.00	Board	726.00
Wallace No. 243		Saltcoats Recreation Board	679.00
Recreation Board	909.00	Saltcoats Recreation Board of the R.M.	010.00
Walpole No. 92	000.00	of Saltcoats No. 213	866.00
Recreation Board	782.00		
	702.00	Sandy Beach Recreation Board	550.00
Wellington No. 97	700.00	Saskatoon Regional Recreation	
Recreation Board	723.00	Association	2,750.00
Whiska Creek No. 106		Saulteaux Indian Band Recreation	
Recreation Board	705.00	Board	2,458.00
Willner No. 253		Sceptre Recreation Board	571.00
Recreation Board	667.00	Scott Recreation Board	573.00
Willow Creek No. 458		Sedley Parks & Recreation Board	628.00
Recreation Board	978.00	Semans Recreation Board	632.00
Wilton No. 472	0,0.00	Shamrock Recreation Board	550.00
Recreation Board	1,062.00		330.00
	1,002.00	Shaunavon & District Recreation	
Winslow No. 319	702.00	Board	4,855.00
Recreation Board	703.00	Shaunavon & District Recreation Board	
Wolverine No. 340		of the R.M. of Bone Creek No. 108	710.00
Recreation Board	808.00	Sheho & District Recreation Board	610.00
Wood Creek No. 281		Shellbrook Recreation Board	910.00
Recreation Board	679.00	Shellbrook Recreation Board of the	
Rabbit Lake Recreation Board	558.00	R.M. of Shellbrook No. 493	1,132.00
Radisson Recreation Board	655.00	Silton Recreation Board	550.00
Radville-Laurier Regional Park &		Simpson & District Recreation Board	578.00
Recreation Authority	1,597.00	Sintaluta Recreation Board	576.00
Rama Recreation Board	557.00		
	337.00	Smeaton Recreation Board	597.00
Ravenscrag Recreation Board of the	701.00	Smiley Recreation Board	550.0^
R.M. of White Valley No. 49	791.00	Smiley Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Raymore & District Recreation Board	709.00	Prairiedale No. 321	676.00
Red Pheasant Indian Band Recreation		Smith, J. (Muskoday) Indian Band	
Board	2,100.00	Recreation Board	3,600.00
Redvers & District Recreation Board	1,800.00	Smith, J. Indian Band Recreation	
Redvers Recreation Board	1,119.00	Board	970.00
Regina Beach Park & Recreation		Sonningdale Recreation Board of the	
Board	721.00	R.M. of Eagle Creek No. 376	759.00
Regina Regional Recreation		Souris Valley Recreation Board of the	700.00
Association	2,750.00	R.M. of Souris Valley No. 7	705.00
Reward & District Recreation Board of	2,700.00		705.00
	780.00	South Central Recreation & Parks	0.750.00
the R.M. of Grass Lake No. 381	780.00	Association	2,750.00
Rhein Recreation Board	602.00	South West Parks & Recreation	
Richard Recreation Board	550.00	Association	2,750.00
Richmound Recreation Board	565.00	Southey Recreation Board	746.00
Ridgedale Recreation Board	551.00	Spalding Parks & Recreation Board	625.00
River Junction Parks & Recreation		Speers Recreation Board	550.00
Association	1,750.00	Spiritwood & District Recreation Board	815.00
River Junction Regional Recreation		Spring Valley & District Park &	010.00
Association	1,000.00		
Riverhurst & District Recreation Board	1,000.00	Recreation Board of the R.M. of	4 0 4 4 0 0
of the R M of Maple Bush No. 224	1,167.00	Terrell No. 101	1,244.00
		Springside Recreation Board	680.00
Robsart Recreation Board	550.00	Spruce Lake & District Recreation	
Rocanville & District Parks &	700.00	Board	550.00
Recreation Board	798.00	Spy Hill Recreation Board	623.00
Rocanville & District Parks &		St. Benedict Recreation Board	558.00
Recreation Board of the R M of		St Brieux Recreation Board	641.00
Rocanville No. 151	1,724.00	St. Gregor Recreation Board	550.00
Rocanville Parks & Recreation Board	2,700.00	St. Victor Recreation Board	550.00

Grants: — (Concluded)		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
St. Walburg & District Recreation		Waldron & District Parks & Recreation	
Association	751.00	Board	550.00
Standing Buffalo Indian Band	701.00	Wapella Park & Recreation Board	659.00
Recreation Board	4.316.00	Warman & Rural Parks & Recreation	000.00
Star City & District Recreation Board	689.00	Board	1,186.00
Star City & District Recreation Board of		Warman Parks & Recreation Board	3,300.00
the R.M. of Star City No. 428	914.00	Waseca Recreation Board	550.00
Starblanket Indian Band Recreation		Watrous & District Recreation Board	1,089.00
Board	3,600.00	Watson Recreation Board	833.00
Stenen Recreation Board	564.00	Wawota Recreation Board	717.00
Stewart Valley Recreation Board	550.00	Wawota Recreation Board of the R.M.	
Stockholm Recreation Board	635.00	of Wawken No. 93	403.00
Stonehenge Recreation Board of the		We-Non-Cha Recreation Board	550.00
R.M. of Stonehenge No. 73	777.00	Webb Recreation Board	550.00
Storthoaks Recreation Board	553.00	Weekes Recreation Board	558.00
Stoughton Recreation Board	747.00	Weirdale Parks & Recreation Board	556.00
Stoughton Recreation Board of the R.M.	701.00	Weldon Recreation Board	605.00
of Tecumseh No. 65Strongfield Parks & Recreation Board	701.00 550.00	Welwyn Recreation Board	568.00
Strongheid Parks & Recreation Board	775.00	Weyburn Recreation & Parks Board Weyburn Recreation Department	6,649.00 1,800.00
Success Recreation Board	550.00	Wheatland Souris Regional Recreation	1,600.00
Sweetgrass Indian Band Recreation	330.00	Board	2,750.00
Board	1,500.00	White Bear Indian Recreation	2,700.00
Swift Current Recreation & Parks	1,000.00	Committee	2,100.00
Board	9,240.00	White City Recreation Board	697.00
Sylvania & District Recreation Board of	.,	White Fox & District Parks &	
the R.M. of Tisdale No. 427	970.00	Recreation Board	633.00
Talmage Recreation Board of the R.M.		White Spruce Recreation Board	623.00
of Weyburn No. 67	928.00	Whitewood Parks & Recreation Board	875.00
Tantallon Recreation Board	562.00	Wilcox Recreation Board	561.00
Theodore & District Recreation Board	665.00	Wilcox Recreation Board of the R.M. of	
Thunderchild Indian Reserve		Bratt's Lake No. 129	693.00
Recreation Board	3,000.00	Wild Goose Regional Recreation	
Tisdale & District Recreation Board	6,801.00	Association	2,750.00
Togo Recreation Board	570.00	Wilkie Recreation Board	4,691.00
Tomkins Recreation Board	603.00	Willow Bunch Recreation Board	683.00
Torquay Recreation Board	620.00	Willow Bunch Recreation Board of the R.M. of Willow Bunch No. 42	750.00
Tramping Lake Recreation Board Tribune Recreation Board	565.00 550.00	Willowbrook & District Recreation	758.00
Tugaske Recreation Board	566.00	Board	550.00
Tugaske Recreation Board of the R.M.	300.00	Windthorst Parks & Recreation Board	584.00
of Huron No. 223	620.00	Wiseton Recreation Board	570.00
Tullymet Recreation Board of the R.M.	020.00	Wishart (Webcco) Recreation Board	974.00
of Tullymet No. 216	694.00	Wolseley Recreation Board	809.00
Turtleford & District Recreation Board	662.00	Wolseley Recreation Board of the R.M.	
Tuxford Memorial Recreation Board	550.00	of Wolseley No. 155	765.00
Unity & District Recreation Board	4,907.00	Wood Mountain & District Recreation	
Val Marie Recreation Board	591.00	Board of the R.M. of Old Post No. 43	1,367.00
Vanguard Recreation Board	602.00	Woodrow Recreation Board	550.00
Vanscoy Recreation Board	614.00	Wroxton & District Recreation Board	550.00
Vawn Recreation Board	550.00	Wynyard & District Recreation Board	4,536.00
Veregin Recreation Board	550.00	Wynyard & District Recreation Board of	
Vibank Recreation Board	634.00	the R.M. of Big Quill No. 308	869.00
Viceroy Recreation Board	550.00	Yarbo Recreation Board	550.00
Viscount Recreation Board	638.00	Yellow Creek Parks & Recreation	550.00
Viscount Recreation Board of the R.M.	768.00	Board	558.00
of Viscount No. 341 Vonda Parks & Recreation Board	614.00	Yellow Grass Recreation Board	671.00
Wadena & District Recreation Board	4,628.00	Yorkton Recreation Board Young Parks & Recreation Board	9,362.00 673.00
Wakaw & District Recreation Board	873.00	Zealandia & District Recreation Board	553.00
Waldeck Recreation Board	593.00	Zenon Park Recreation Board	610.00
Waldheim Parks & Recreation Board	752.00	Zonom and recordation board	010.00

752.00

Waldheim Parks & Recreation Board

844,439.00

\$

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Apperley, Ruby	\$25,062.00 \$		Mather, Gary J	32,403.00	
Austin, John M	38,249.52	3,594.79	McCreary, Gillian	31,154.00	
Baron, David W	29,798.36	*******	McFaul, James L	27,675.00	
Blash, Vernon	31,343.99		McInnes, David E	26,108.79	
Borden, Ronald L	38,104.86		Medhurst, Bruce W	38,240.81	
Bryksa, Nelson A	27,785.58		Nalewany, Anna	20,371.77	
Clark, William Dean	36,920.00		Nobes, Cecil J	31,453.25	2,864.84
Clarke, Norman Edward			Nokony, Denis W	24,390.99	2,180.27
William	47,274.26		Pickering, Jack L	21,278.64	
Day Labour	259,937.51		Pingert, Donald W	21,278.64	
Donovan, Patricia Ann	33,050.51	2,431.78	Spurling, Brian E	24,997.37	*******
Dowdeswell, V.			Storer, John E	34,574.00	
Elizabeth	45,475.29	3,352.70	Sutyla, Charles M	31,849.21	
Dyck,lan G	31,045.04		Tillie, Ronald W	21,278.64	
Eason, Frank W	25,062.00		Trischuk, Gordon W	25,440.72	
Ellis, William Roy	40,548.00		Tucker, Mary Diane	22,432.88	5,186.68
Emms, John A	26,396.65		Vichert, Gordon S	49,500.74	
Fournier, François J	22,113.00	*******	Watson, Gilbert C	20,985.55	*******
Hardie, Rodney W	25.849.68	2,393.08	Wood, Sharon	28,329.85	
Hayes, Lyle James	39.123.48		Ylitalo, Mary	24,592.68	*******
Heron, Allan K.	40,910.57	2.532.47	Young, John M	32,135,70	
Johnston, Gordon D	26,170.76	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Zimmer, Barbara E	41,089.00	2,403.90
Kilarski, Richard	25,835.36		Payees Under	,	_,
Korvemaker, E. Frank	25,536.61	*******	\$20,000.00	1,170,754.53	
Lahrman, Fredrick W	29,010.00		Other Travel:	, ,	
Lambert, Gene	43.372.15	2.416.05	Air Canada		25.285.00
Lasuita, Lorne M	25,187.86		Bell, Carol Gay	*******	2,134.20
Lord, Arthur J	27,081.00	2.046.50	Central Vehicle		
Lowenberger,		_, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -,	Agency Advance		116,261.44
Frederick A	27.669.00		Hill, Paula	*******	2,716.56
MacAulay, Donald J	40,478.61	2.349.59	Payees Under	*******	_,,
Makohoniuk, Dagmar	30,101.29		\$2,000.00	*******	124,752.21
Martin, Armand R	20,568.68	2,629.21	_		
Martin, Beverly L	30,425.53	2,015.88	<u>\$</u>	3,017,802.91	\$ 309,547.15
martin, borony c	23,720.00	_,0.0.00	_		

Other	Expenses:
-------	-----------

Other Expenses.				
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires \$	26,458.27	Sask Tel - C.M.R.		80,804.63
Centax of Canada	12,197.85	Sask. Government Printing Co		10,653.31
Christensen, Deanna	18,000.00	Sask. Research Council		12,504.00
Dunsky Advertising Ltd	29,635.48	SaskComp		26,405.12
Greig Construction Ltd	12,252.54	Supply Agency Advance Account		25,751.52
IBM Canada Ltd.	25,620.61	Tricor Construction Ltd.		10,596.00
Long, Robert J	12,630.00	Troy Enterprises Ltd		15,584.00
Midwest Litho Ltd.	15,245.06	Xerox Canada Inc		21,686.34
Office Services Advance Account	19,320.15	Payees Under \$10,000.00		403,978.64
		S	:	779 323 52

Education

(\$292,847,307.53)

Executive Administration			
Estimate	Expenditure	\$	281,784.94
Department Head — Salary			52,990.52 68,170.00 77,178.84 4,815.45 22,781.11 9,952.50 175.00 4,363.79 28,085.05 217.86 7,707.61 4,991.80
		\$	281,784.94
School for the Deaf			
Estimate	Expenditure	\$	1,601,130.82
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Sirofessional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	ervices		29,486.00 1,287,774.89 69,110.80 35,448.41 1,064.42 100.00 1,969.18 3,780.67 6,931.15 37,113.50 7,440.61 8,119.11 21,256.52 3,615.48 11,182.11 906.49 62,807.22 572.94 1,078.18 5,893.56 2,939.31 2,379.09 161.18
Correspondence School			
Estimate \$ 743,840.00	Expenditure	=	797,742.08
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Office Equipment Sundry			36,440.00 627,609.61 19,983.41 7,996.25 52,715.08 3,921.84 5,435.20 1,200.00 4,239.72 31,958.08 1,000.76 5,162.30 79.83
		\$	797,742.08

Special Education				
Estimate	\$ 413,770.00	Expenditure	. \$	378,054.38
Permanent Positions — Salaries			. \$	169,130.75
				2,494.92
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	loyment			43,699.53
				103.00
				73,712.20
				3,827.48 48,809.86
				25,111.18
				7,549.34
				3,405.00
Sundry				211.12
			\$	378,054.38
Superintendence				
Superintendence Estimate	\$ 2376 950 00	Expenditure	s	2 461 380 00
Estimate	=======================================	Experienture	-	2,401,300.00
				1,566,972.31
				35,695.47
				81,039.20
·				3,280.00 20,186.02
				33,898.00
				2,335.00
				20,879.16
Repairs and Maintenance				410.05
				263,640.03
				53,288.76 17,677.25
				355,684.95
				235.36
				5,321.18
Provisions				837.26
			\$	2,461,380.00
Grants to Schools — Operating				
Estimate	\$ 236,601,870.00	Expenditure	. \$ 2	35,621,591.44
Grants:		5		
Alta Vista High School		Estevan Rural School Division No. 62		1,446,029.00
Apprendre et JouerArcola School Division No. 72		Estevan School Division No. 95 Eston-Elrose School Division No. 33		1,106,534.00 916,460.00
Assiniboia School Division No. 69		Focus Management Board		10,733.99
Balcarres School Division No. 87	, ,	Grand Coulee School Division No. 110		82,077.00
Battle River School Division No. 60		Gravelbourg School Division No. 109		455,032.00
Battleford School Division No. 58	, ,	Grenfell School Division No. 92		439,409.00
Biggar School Division No. 50		Gull Lake School Division No. 76		667,667.50
Blaine Lake School Division No. 57		Herbert School Division No. 79		1,899,807.82
Borderland School Division No. 68 Briercrest Bible Institute		Hudson Bay School Division No. 52 Humboldt High School Division		3,679,981.00 475,213.00
Broadview School Division No. 18		Humboldt R.C.S.S. Division No. 15		665,652.50
Buffalo Plains School Division No. 21		Humboldt Rural School Division No. 47		3,614,704.00
Bureau of Field Services		Humboldt School Division No. 104		173,344.00
Canadian Parents for French (Moose		Indian Head School Division No. 19		1,966,901.00
Jaw Branch)		Kamsack School Division No. 35		1,564,003.50
Canora School Division No. 37 Christ the King R.C.S.S. Division No. 83		Kerrobert School Division No. 44		2,310,844.00
College Mathieu	125,462.50 297,759.25	Kindersley Branch SAMR Kindersley School Division No. 34		16,714.00
Cupar School Division No. 28		Kinistino School Division No. 55		1,696,454.00
Cypress Hills Developmental Centre		Lanigan School Division No 40		1,299,291.00
Davidson School Division No. 31	1,386,445.00	Last Mountain School Division No. 29		1,740,598.10
Deer Park School Division No. 26	2,432,071.00	Leader School Division No. 24		1,065,998.50
Eastend School Division No. 8	1,029,941.00	Lemberg School Division No. 106		280,100.00
Estevan Community Developmental		Lloydminster R.C.S.S. Division No. 89		416,324.00
				1 000 740 00
Centre	3,997 59	Lloydminster School Division No. 99		1,030,710.00
	4,840.00	Lioydminster School Division No. 99 Long Lake School Division No. 30 Luther College		1,030,710.00 1,774,971.00 371,876.00

Grants to Schools - Operating - (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

Lutheran Collegiate Bible Institute	95,293.00	Saskatoon (West) School Division No.	
Mankota Our Lady of Fatima R.C.S.S.		42	3,429,893.00
Division No. 90	46,933.00	Saskatoon Association for the Mentally	
Maple Creek School Division No. 17	2,089,768.50	Retarded	12,853.62
Mathieu R.C.S.S. Division No. 7	119,311.00	Saskatoon Developmental Centre	104,339.18
McKenzie Society for Advancement of		Saskatoon French School	408,236.80
Children	3,133.49	Saskatoon Pre School Program for	
Meadow Lake Developmental Services		Hearing	33,125.20
Society	7,205.29	Saskatoon School Division No. 13	18,551,253.39
Meadow Lake School Division No. 66	3,997,362.00	Shamrock School Division No. 38	2,646,119.00
Melfort School Division No. 100	1,216,367.00	Shaunavon School Division No. 71	1,623,182.00
Melville Comprehensive School Board .	4,780.00	Spiritwood R.C.S.S. Division No. 82	179,406.50
Melville School Division No. 108	699,609.00	St. Alphonse R.C.S.S. Division No. 2	4,808.00
Melville Society for Aid to		St. Angela's Academy	61,315.00
Handicapped	2,888.20	St. Gabriel's R.C.S.S. Division No. 23	162,804.00
Moose Jaw & District Developmental		St. Henry's R.C.S.S. Division No. 5	511,945.00
Centre	28,335.81	St. Olivier R.C.S.S. Division No. 12	145,283.00
Moose Jaw R.C.S.S. Division No. 22	1,884,991.08	St. Paul's R.C.S.S. Division No. 20	10,357,582.49
Moose Jaw School Division No. 1	4,435,887.00	Sturais School Division No. 45	2,466,466.00
Moosomin School Division No. 9	1,819,790.00	Sunshine Preschool Society	56,523.08
Neudorf School Division No. 96	270,402.00	Swift Current Comprehensive High	,
Nipawin School Division No. 61	4,038,678.50	School	11,280.00
North Battleford R.C.S.S. Division No.	.,,	Swift Current R.C.S.S. Division No. 11	,
16	2,194,039.00	Swift Current Rural School Division No.	,
North Battleford School Division No.	2,101,000.00	75	2,167,515.00
103	2,849,066.00	Swift Current School Division No. 94	
Northern Lakes School Division No. 64	2,939,895.00	Thunder Creek School Division No. 78.	1,273,291.00
Outlook Branch SAMR Developmental	2,303,000.00	Tiger Lily School Division No. 54	
Committee	2,683,49	Tisdale School Division No. 53	
Outlook School Division No. 32	2,003.49	Turtleford School Division No. 65	, ,
Oxbow School Division No. 51	1,099,055.00	Unity R.C.S.S. Division No. 88	, ,
	3,350,879.30		
Parkland School Division No. 63	158,194.00	Ursuline Academy	
Paynton School Division No. 102		Wadena School Division No. 46	
Pense School Division No. 98	43,688.00	Wakaw School Division No. 48	
Potashville Developmental Centre	5,048.20	Western Christian College	93,000.00
Potashville School Division No. 80	3,293,294.50	Weyburn Central School Division No.	1.229.874.00
Prairie View School Division No. 74	942,480.00	73 B. 0.0.0 Bisisian No. 94	
Prince Albert Comprehensive High	44 100 00	Weyburn R.C.S.S. Division No. 84	
School Board	44,162.00	Weyburn School Division No. 97	
Prince Albert Developmental Centre	454 440 40	Wilcox School Division No. 105	69.00
Society	154,419.49	Wilcox St. Augustine R.C.S.S. Division	201 275 00
Prince Albert R.C.S.S. Division No. 6	2,764,644.00	No. 91	
Prince Albert Rural School Division No.	4 00 4 07 4 50	Wilkie Regional Developmental Centre .	
56	4,694,874.50	Wilkie School Division No. 59	2,559,296.00
Prince Albert School Division No. 3	5,076,900.00	Wilkie St. George R.C.S.S. Division No.	070 007 00
Radville School Division No. 67	1,346,959.00	85	272,367.00
Receiver General for Canada	20,700.00	Wolseley & District Developmental	10 100 07
Regina (East) School Division No. 77	1,709,570.00	Centre Inc.	
Regina Developmental Centre Society	21,851.33	Wolseley School Division No. 25	
Regina R.C.S.S. Division No. 81	12,927,795.00	Wolseley St. Ann's R.C.S.S. Division No.	
Regina School Division No. 4	21,792,356.07	14	
Rivier Academy	85,672.00	Wood River School Division No. 70	
Rosetown School Division No. 43	1,350,454.50	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	
Rosthern Junior College	102,570.00	Yorkton Developmental Centre	
Saskatchewan Valley School Division		Yorkton R.C.S.S. Division No. 86	
No. 49	5,028,573.00	Yorkton School Division No. 93	
Saskatoon (East) School Division No.			\$235,621,591.44
41	3,376,007.00		

Gran	ts	to	School	s —	Capital
------	----	----	--------	-----	---------

Estimate	8,800,000.00	Expenditure	\$	8,796,942.68
Grants:				
Arcola School Division No. 72	30.420.29	Prince Albert Comprehensive High		
Assiniboia School Division No. 69	86,842.00	School Board		3,000.00
Battle River School Division No. 60	312,591.24	Prince Albert R.C.S.S. Division No. 6		54,847.92
Blaine Lake School Division No. 57	7,490.00	Prince Albert Rural School Division No.		1100050
Borderland School Division No. 68	136,943.00	56		116,935.00
Briercrest Bible Institute	20,330.00	Radville School Division No. 67 Regina (East) School Division No. 77		133,143.48
Broadview School Division No. 18	29,414.00	Regina R.C.S.S. Division No. 81		47,062.00 355,375.00
Buffalo Plains School Division No. 21	130,126.00	Regina School Division No. 4		97,031.90
Canora School Division No. 37	9,417.00	Saskatchewan Valley School Division		37,001.30
Deer Park School Division No. 26	178,764.00	No. 49		727,312.8
Eastend School Division No. 8	128,058.01	Saskatoon (East) School Division No.		727,012.0
Estevan Rural School Division No. 62	40,585.95	41		840,074.00
Estevan School Division No. 95	15,215.00	Saskatoon (West) School Division No.		0.0,0
Eston-Elrose School Division No. 33 Grand Coulee School Division No. 110 .	31,057.81 3,992.00	42		179,557.00
Herbert School Division No. 79	69,254.00	Saskatoon School Division No. 13		621,538.56
Hudson Bay School Division No. 52	1,025,514.38	Shamrock School Division No. 38		168,487.00
Humboldt R.C.S.S. Division No. 15	30,806.00	Shaunavon School Division No. 71		21,911.00
Humboldt Rural School Division No. 47	135,309.00	St. Angela's Academy		8,267.00
Humboldt School Division No. 104	735.12	St. Paul's R.C.S.S. Division No. 20		632,470.0
ndian Head School Division No. 19	420,608.00	Sturgis School Division No. 45		97,964.0
Kamsack School Division No. 35	35,476.89	Swift Current School Division No. 94		187,072.8
(indersley School Division No. 34	20,095.00	Turtleford School Divsion No. 65		24,523.0
(inistino School Division No. 55	46,319.00	Unity R.C.S.S. Division No. 88		37,206.00
anigan School Division No. 40	727.36	Wadena School Division No. 46		153,652.0
eader School Division No. 24	120,415.00	Wakaw School Division No. 48		168,736.0
loydminster R.C.S.S. Division No. 89	147.61	Weyburn Central School Division No.		70.545.0
Meadow Lake School Division No. 66	99,368.00	73 Sahari		76,515.0
Moose Jaw R.C.S.S. Division No. 22	29,844.00	Weyburn Comprehensive School		65 621 2
Moose Jaw School Division No. 1	119,326.84	Board Weyburn R.C.S.S. Division No. 84		65,631.3
North Battleford School Division No.		Weyburn School Division No. 97		9,251.00 19,422.00
103	10,126.00			69,142.00
	340,944.00	Wood River School Division No. 70		
Northern Lakes School Division No. 64 Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30	Yorkdale School Division No. 36		73,642.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63	80,743.30 45,970.00		_	73,642.00 9,900.00
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30	Yorkdale School Division No. 36		73,642.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36Yorkton R.C.S.S. Division No. 86	_	73,642.00 9,900.00
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36Yorkton R.C.S.S. Division No. 86	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36Yorkton R.C.S.S. Division No. 86	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 ations, Association 493,580.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.60 492,958.90
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 ations, Association \$ 493,580.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.60 492,958.90
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 aations, Association \$ 493,580.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.60 492,958.90
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 ations, Association 493,580.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.9 0
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 aations, Association \$ 493,580.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.6 0 492,958.9 400.0 1,553.9
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizatimate Grants: Assocation Culturelle Franco- Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.6 0 492,958.9 400.0 1,553.9
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.6 3 492,958.9 0 400.0 1,553.9 500.0
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 sations, Association \$ 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00 600.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.9 0 400.00 1,553.90
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organia Estimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.90 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 6,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.90 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 6,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Assocation Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Council of Ministers of Education	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 Rations, Association 493,580.00 76,000.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.9 0 400.00 1,553.9 500.00 6,000.00 7,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organia Estimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society	80,743.3C 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.9 0 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 6,000.00 7,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 5 493,580.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$ =	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.90 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 6,000.00 7,000.00 312,140.00 2,500.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco- Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association Saskatchewan Association of	80,743.3C 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$ \$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.9 0 400.00 1,553.9 500.00 6,000.00 7,000.00 312,140.00 2,500.00 2,600.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Potashville School Business Passociation of School Business Officials Potashville School Business Officials Potashville School Business Officials Potashville School Business Officials Potashville School Business Potashville School Bu	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 3 493,580.00 5 76,000.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00 1,200.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$ \$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.96 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 7,000.00 312,140.00 2,500.00 2,600.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco- Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association Saskatchewan Association of	80,743.3C 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$ \$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.90 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 7,000.00 2,500.00 2,600.00 1,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association Saskatchewan Association of Superintendents & Directors of Education	80,743.3C 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 493,580.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00 1,200.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.90 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 7,000.00 2,500.00 2,600.00 1,000.00
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organia Estimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco- Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association Saskatchewan Association of Superintendents & Directors of Education To Provide for the Administrative Expen	80,743.3C 45,970.00 4,297.00 4,297.00 sations, Association 493,580.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 2,000.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.96 400.00 1,553.96 500.00 7,000.00 2,500.00 2,600.00 1,000.00 492,958.96
Outlook School Division No. 32 Parkland School Division No. 63 Potashville School Division No. 80 Grants to Educational Agencies, Organizestimate Grants: Association Culturelle Franco-Canadienne Association of School Business Officials Canadian Association for French Language Canadian Council for Research in Education Canadian Education Association Canadian Guidance Counsellors' Association Council of Ministers of Education Family Life Saskatchewan Society National Youth Parliament Association Saskatchewan Association of Superintendents & Directors of Education To Provide for the Administrative Expen	80,743.30 45,970.00 4,297.00 Rations, Association 5 493,580.00 900.00 600.00 5,150.00 21,838.00 200.00 49,877.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00	Yorkdale School Division No. 36	\$ \$ \$	73,642.00 9,900.00 8,796,942.68 492,958.96 400.00 1,553.90 500.00 7,000.00 312,140.00 2,500.00 1,000.00

364,958,19

318 964 41

4.430.90

87.41

To Provide for the Administrative Expenses of the Teachers' Superannuation Commission - (Concluded) Honorariums and Special Services

Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	450.00
Professional and Technical Services	148,723.48
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	208.69
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	9,557.77
Repairs and Maintenance	549.12
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	7,962.97
Postage and Communications	2,698.51
Contractual Services (Other)	2,212.04
Stationery and Office Supplies	7,472.06
Provisions	349.90
Office Equipment	441.92

Teachers' Pensions and Cost of Living Bonus

Estimate \$ 38,715,860.00 Expenditure \$ 36,660,860.00

Publicity, Advertising and Printing

reachers Group Life insurance	- dovernment contribution		
Estimata	¢ 552 500 00	Evpanditura	¢ 440.00E.20

General Administration

Estimate

Sundry

Lottillato	do.	0.0,00
Branch Heads - Salaries	\$	98,977.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries		137,152.55
Temporary Positions - Salaries		14,936.64
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		34,385.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		1,220.07

\$ 284 750 00 Expenditure

Repairs and Maintenance	675.79
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	5,049.68
Contractual Services (Other)	9,929.47
Stationery and Office Supplies	4,729.71
Scientific and Educational Supplies	3,872.06
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	465.60
Educational and Scientific Equipment	3,051.59

\$	318,964.41

Personnel and Support Services

Estimate \$ 718,660.00 Expenditure	\$ 702,874.07
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 23,147.86
Permanent Positions – Salaries	230,451.15
Temporary Positions - Salaries	16,339.50
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	11,365.14
Honorariums and Special Services	18,619.20
Professional and Technical Services	1,033.95

Honorariums and Special Services	18,619.20
Professional and Technical Services	1,033.95
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	31,023.66
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	110,015.66
Repairs and Maintenance	16,000.68
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	4,159.01
Postage and Communications	87,974.40
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	5,005.22
Contractual Services (Other)	9,567.72
Stationery and Office Supplies	114,184.65
Scientific and Educational Supplies	147.19

Stationery and Office Supplies	114,184.65
Scientific and Educational Supplies	147.19
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	268.75
Office Equipment	23,765.48
Educational and Scientific Equipment	584.85

	\$	703,654.07
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job		780.00
	e	702 874 07

37.381.65

131,935.00

Management Information Systems 792,480,17 \$ Branch Head - Salary 25,236.00 Permanent Positions - Salaries 334,799.09 Temporary Positions — Salaries 51.689.13 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 89.636.41 Honorariums and Special Services 2.800.00 Professional and Technical Services 158.794.29 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 34,754.89 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 83.862.97 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 5.088.90 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 1.562.25 Contractual Services (Other) 844.16 Stationery and Office Supplies 3,333.33 Sundry _____ 78.75 \$ 792,480.17 Program Development Estimate \$ 1,174,190.00 Expenditure \$ 1,061,206.81 Branch Heads - Salaries\$ 82,173,77 Permanent Positions - Salaries 503 735 79 Temporary Positions — Salaries 21.109.14 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 34.793.33 Honorariums and Special Services 13.585.00 Professional and Technical Services 75,771.69 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6.019.21 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 38 485 35 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 78,537.63 Postage and Communications 978.50 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 1,332.64 160.696.60 Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies 133 97 Scientific and Educational Supplies 37,859.64 Provisions 205.65 Office Equipment 5,616.29 172.61 Sundry \$ 1,061,206.81 Regional Services and Grant Administration Estimate \$ 560.430.00 Expenditure\$ 653,301,71 Branch Heads - Salaries\$ 119.557.00 Permanent Positions - Salaries 406,869.02 Temporary Positions — Salaries 38.519.04 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 5.912.07 21.651.75 Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 240.00 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 1.826.57 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 34.678.62 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 4,085.02 Contractual Services (Other) 17 967 68 Stationery and Office Supplies 200.61 Scientific and Educational Supplies 785 39 Provisions 649.25 Educational and Scientific Equipment 240.28 Sundry 119.41 653.301.71 \$ Consultative Services \$ 499,250.00 Expenditure Estimate 503,732.03 Permanent Positions — Salaries 191.959.77 Temporary Positions — Salaries 1.512.63

Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment

Honorariums and Special Services

Rents Insurance and Utility Services

Consultative Services - (Concluded)

Publicity, Advertising and Printing				5,867.42
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				66,624.89
Postage and Communications				1,218.19
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				299.65
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies				47,704.40
Scientific and Educational Supplies				187.68
Provisions				6,232.93
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				6,286.41 1,618.35
Grants and Other Contributions				1,372.00
Sundry				58.50
Guildry	••••••			
			\$	503,732.03
Grants:				
Regina R.C.S.S. Division No. 81			\$	1,372.00
Policy, Planning and Special Projects				
Estimate	672,110.00	Expenditure	\$	681,429.92
Branch Heads - Salaries			\$	75,248.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries				159,744.82
Temporary Positions — Salaries				62,815.12
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employr				8,517.65
Honorariums and Special Services				352.50
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				5,433.32
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				33,834.64
Postage and Communications				146.44
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				2.809.18
Contractual Services (Other)				324,701.55
Stationery and Office Supplies				5,874.11
Scientific and Educational Supplies				1,303.88
Provisions				170.15
Office Equipment				373.56
Sundry				105.00
			\$	681,429.92
Official Minority Language Office				
Estimate\$	238,160.00	Expenditure	\$	227,049.54
Branch Head — Salary			\$	12,870.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries				85,854.32
Temporary Positions — Salaries				15,409.05
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employr	ment			3,761.32
Honorariums and Special Services				2,795.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				413.13
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				715.50
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				27,180.35
Contractual Services (Other)				62,470.44
Scientific and Educational Supplies				15,360.21
Provisions				201.47
Sundry				18.75
			\$	227,049.54
Total — Education			\$2	92,847,307.53

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adair, L. Wayne\$	35,400.76	\$ 	Andreas, Victor	35,358.48	2,870.01
Alexander, Susan H	29,365.33	7,048.26	Antonini, Mardelle V	28,307.09	
Allison, Ray A	39,076.64	4,623.22	Arkell, Robert N	33,532.86	2,133.06

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
5 1 K 111 -	00 007 04		Lanchule Alexander D	07.007.00	
Baker, Kathleen R	29,007.24		Lapchuk, Alexander P.	27,927.23	*******
Ball, Herbert C	28,907.75	*******	Leibel, Hazel R. J	20,867.18	
Barrett, Leslie R	34,442.00		Lindsay, Joanne G	25,318.48	0.000.54
Baxter, Gordon M	45,684.00	3,403.74	Livingston, Robert M	42,738.00	3,033.54
Beaton, Flora C	29,550.31		Lloyd, Jack R	45,684.00	3,471.93
Bellamy, Frank W	42,738.00	2,585.84	MacKay, Ivan L	41,208.79	3,595.20
Bellin, Dale K	35,346.48		MacNab, Elizabeth A	27,957.00	
Besler, Richard	24,327.00		Malach, Stanley J	45,684.00	6,769.56
Bezanson, William	29,550.31		Martins, Peter P	42,384.00	6,368.12
Bonneville, Joanne C	32,143.63		McGregor, Gordon D	32,336.70	******
Brunas, Irvin A	35,768.00	3,348.33	McLean, Roy D	28,995.71	
Byblow, Nestor S	29,325.74		McPhie, Paul D	35,633.00	
Calnek, Leigh R	37,693.52		Miller, Howard W	27,966.50	
Cameron, Delee	31,165.19		Millham, Gordon C	27,573.39	
Campbell, John E	42,738.00	3,833.34	Mojelski, Allan	29,324.71	
Carlson, Larry C	35,418.55		Moneo, John G	30,837.86	
Charlebois, Greta	29,350.74		Naisbitt, Jane M	21,938.04	
Chastakoff, Carol	31,361.00		Nakonechny, Fred E	42,738.00	
Cherland, Henrik M	32,366.95	2,839.62	Newman, Theresa Ann .	27,577.88	2,941.01
Christoffel, Edmond G.	28,078.03		O'Hagan, Helen E	28,822.97	
Church, Ivan J.	36,122.70	4,053.72	Olineck, Peter	37,650.02	2,550.41
Clayton, Raymond E	55,467.68		Pavlis, Patricia M	21,359.05	
Clements, Frank J	22,449.96	*******	Perkin, Janet M		
	42,738.00	*******		28,897.80	
Cook, Richard B.		*******	Phillips, Alan W	35,330.67	
Copeman, Arleen	23,513.99	*******	Pitsula, Michael	20,441.85	*******
Coppens, Mary C	27,396.12		Pletch, Robert N	20,345.63	0.540.44
Cousin, Robert J	35,352.48	*******	Prokopishyn, Andy	37,833.00	3,543.41
Cox, Ronald M	33,652.24		Reiman, Oran D	45,684.00	2,144.95
Dahl, Harry George	35,346.48	6,553.37	Richert, Elmer J	35,497.82	9,271.94
Davidson, Agnes D	32,776.81		Samuels, Glado E	24,554.50	
Daviduk, John L	25,062.00		Sawchuk, Walter	38,964.62	5,037.19
Dean, Jeanette M	31,601.10		Schalm, Philip	40,749.70	
Drozda, Donald G	45,684.00		Seaman, Cheryl Marie	24,698.39	
Dumelie, Joseph			Seiferling, James		
Gilbert John	38,859.00	2,642.64	Joseph	31,165.20	4,401.16
Dyck, Peter W	51,806.00		Senyk, Stephen T	38,036.00	*******
Edwards, John R	35,418.86	2,562.24	Shields, Frank G	37,833.00	
Enick, Gerald M	28,181.50		Sing Chin, Gerald	31,867.63	
Fairburn, Doreen	26,921.84	6,412.67	Slater, Gladys M	20,487.58	
Fisher, Marjory A	24,698.39		Sloan, Primrose A	21,253.36	
Forgay, William A	35,352.48	3,237.81	Smith, Brian George	26,886.79	******
Franks, Ernest R	33,133.50		Smycniuk, Elaine L	23,279.84	*******
Galbraith, Helen E	29,030.23	*******	Smysnuik, Rita	· ·	
Gamble, Thomas J	33,957.62	4,930.88	Georgina	28,287.66	*******
Gamracy, Raymond W.	20,224.35	*******	Soloducha, Nickifor	31,770.24	3,814.20
Geil, Lorne F	37,802.27	3,349.76	Stevenson, Margaret	20,382.15	
Gibbons, Adrian	30,193.92		Stinson, Richard B	33,856.86	4,140.62
Golding, Earl Maurice	20,429.57		Storey, J. Earl	36,945.58	6,501.95
Gorius, Delmar D	35,698.57		Stretten, Sandra F	28,445.66	
Greening, John	28,147.54	12,076.65	Struthers, John C	42,738.00	*******
Hannan, Thomas V	29,006.56		Syroishka, Zenovia E	23,079.04	
Hase, Werner A	29.002.03		Taschow, Cornelia D	29,919.44	*******
Hayes, William M	,	*******		33,090.79	4,322.57
	33,031.79	3,837.50	Taylor, Harold G	24,510.65	
Henderson, Delmond	45,684.00		Terlesky, Maxine		
Hepp, Kenneth F	27,785.57	2,058.56	Thomas, Ronald F	33,862.86	*******
Hnidy, Michael A	37,638.19		Trofimenkoff, Patricia	00.040.40	
Homenick, Linda Joan	25,983.60	0.044.50	J	23,643.40	F F F O O O
Homenuk, Michael E	35,361.12	2,614.56	Waldbillig, Peter R	35,409.81	5,553.09
Horsman, Kenneth R	35,885.29	2,348.69	Wanhella, Raymond R.	37,787.09	3,061.60
Hurnard, John R	51,806.00	*******	Ware, Ronald C	34,230.00	
Jule, Louis Y. N.	25,536.64	7.040.70	Warkentin, Reuben	29,002.60	*******
Kalmakoff, William	45,684.00	7,913.73	Watson, Muriel F	20,382.15	
Keith, Leslie D.	39,433.88	5,723.44	Webster, Velma J	32,177.66	
Keys, Wayne E	32,154.34		Wells, William A	26,716.00	*******
Khakhar, Vijay S.	28,990.59		White, Frank	25,062.00	
Kirby, Kenneth C.	38,370.00		Whitter, George A	23,480.87	
Krauss, Donald A.	24,569.22		Willms, John	37,632.19	4,163.89
Krochak, Steven	45,684.00	5,645.98	Windjack, Walter	24,867.76	
Krowchenko, Evelyn D.	28,411.36	*****	Wood, M. Elaine	24,755.05	
Lalonde, Victor O	37,028.59	2,709.40	Worsley, Diane V	24,449.49	

\$ 39,704,909.91

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Wouters, Garry Adrian .	46,508.00	3,267.61	Hoiland, Esther A		2,605.41
Yuzicapi, Myrna F	26,325.89		Hull, Jeremy		2,370.87
Zerebecky, George	21,327.00		Latimer, Robert		2,148.83
Zrymiak, John R Payees under	37,833.00	4,771.18	Lobe, Gordon Loehndorf, Kenneth		2,311.08
\$20,000.00	2,870,429.34		J		3,114.29
Other Travel:			MacDonald, W. Ross		
Adams, Vesper M		2,085.55	School		9,815.24
Air Canada		22,124.25	Malinowsky, Gus		2,254.79
Blue Bird Bus of			McGregor, Robert J		3,180.05
Saskatoon Ltd		21,688.00	Moskwa, Paul		2,964.88
Breiman, Earl A		2,862.02	Schell, Alvin Donald		5,465.88
Central Vehicle			Searcy, Benton		4,160.55
Agency Advance		113,313.73	Taylor, Elaine G		4,425.29
Clipperton, Robert C.		3,547.97	Travel Unlimited		6,677.65
Davis, Garnet E		4,445.73	Weisgerber, Chris A		5,240.44
Deren, Michael		2,458.23	Wilmot, Anne		5,164.52
Dube, Anita		2,097.56	Payees under		
			\$2,000.00		204,399.89
			\$	7,585,307.69 \$	645,004.85

Other Expenses:			
Association of Metis & Non-Status		North Battleford School Division No.	
Indians	. \$ 14,000.00	103	24,856.51
Barber-Ellis	40,027.62	Office Services Advance Account	50,773.75
Battle River School Division No. 60	. 24,744.53	Ontario Educational Communications	13,200.00
Battleford School Division No. 58	. 30,184.20	Pierson, Raphael	15,075.00
Canadian Broadcastng Corp		Prairie View School Division No. 74	19,453.02
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires		Prince Albert School Division No. 3	22,296.32
Canadian National Institute for the		Regina R.C.S.S. Division No. 81	16,296.50
Blind	. 12,348.08	Regina School Division No. 4	81,115.78
College Mathieu	. 11,000.00	Rosetown School Division No. 43	57,615.30
Colorado School for the Deaf & Blind		Sask Tel — C.M.R	151,089.42
Continental Bank of Canada	10,809.28	Sask. Federation of Labour	19,000.00
Deer Park School Division No. 26	40,832.62	Sask. Government Printing Co	100,117.10
Deines, Anne	. 14,201.41	Sask, School Trustees' Association	11,060.22
Dept. of Health	. 12,100.00	Saskatoon School Division No. 13	52,779.23
Dick, A. B. Co. of Canada Ltd	. 29,051.49	SaskComp	108,916.08
DRG Globe Envelopes	. 21,709.90	Saskmedia Corp	52,728.67
Empire-Meat-Packers (Empire Meat		Serd Consultants Ltd	42,933.84
Co. Ltd.)	. 21,952.58	St. Paul's R.C.S.S. Division No. 20	13,105.70
Estevan School Division No. 95	. 16,549.88	Supply Agency Advance Account	30,423.89
Hoiland, Esther A	. 33,888.00	Swift Current School Division No. 94	25,013.05
Hrycay, Rudolph	. 12,033.46	Systems Centre Advance Account	174,790.90
Hull, Jeremy	. 22,533.83	Teachers' Annuity Fund	321,626.29
IBM Canada Ltd	. 21,340.93	Teachers' Superannuation Fund	22,378,014.50
Lapointe, Richard R	. 10,000.00	Teachers' Superannuation Fund	
Lobe, Gordon		Annuity Account	13,950,000.00
Melfort School Division No. 100		Teachers' Supplementary Allowance	
Mercer, W. M. Ltd	. 24,612.00	Fund	11,219.21
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co	. 448,865.38	Tiger Lily School Division No. 54	16,697.60
Midwest Litho Ltd	. 97,782.35	Treasurer of Ontario	58,980.00
Mohawk Data Sciences Canada Ltd	. 14,560.05	University of Regina	26,180.28
Moose Jaw School Division No. 1	. 19,439.56	Wahpeton Band	40,000.00
Native Survival School Society of		Wascana Office Equipment Ltd	20,927.32
Saskatoon		Weyburn School Division No. 97	22,879.53
Nordat Management Systems Ltd	36,553.81	Xerox Canada Inc	12,750.49
		Payees Under \$10,000.00	623,684.24

Environment

(\$7,690,076.88)

			ion

Estimate	\$ 900,220.00	Expenditure	\$	1,058,088.88
Department Head — Salary Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	s			49,740.73 129,813.63 499,371.28 103,401.58 36,109.96 73,427.89 6,583.31 53,632.15 4,579.52 25,848.95 23,491.35 4,819.89 3,034.85 21,623.44 9,830.14 77.06 10,766.55 676.17 119.29
Public Information and Education Service	06		\$	1,058,088.88
Estimate		Expenditure	\$	504,199.74
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	s			30,052.00 101,019.51 37,447.99 16,421.76 11,435.13 14,100.99 84,246.87 746.45 13,147.88 6,914.58 112.20 143,364.06 2,271.67 7,045.33 225.50 16,044.27 18,150.00 166.70 1,170.75
Grants:			\$	504,199.74
Environmental Advisory Council				2,900.00 10,000.00 100.00 450.00 4,700.00
			\$	18,150.00
Policy, Planning and Research				
Estimate		Expenditure	_	407,515.93
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services	pyment			49,673.87 219,909.51 39,753.43 3,587.18 8,017.50

675.25 144.87 807,200.37

Policy, Planning and Research — (Concluded)		
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing		2,601.60 14,208.10 154.78 25,004.57 6,559.41 32,557.21 379.69 1,429.29 454.46 3,157.55 67.78
	\$	407,515.93
Air Pollution Control		
Estimate	\$	194,516.02
Branch Hood Colory	=	22.486.00
Branch Head — Salary		33,486.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries		77,451.89 5,283.30
Professional and Technical Services		616.93
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		1,332.67
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		798.30
Repairs and Maintenance		245.70
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		18,437.48
Postage and Communications		4,296.42 344.90
Contractual Services (Other)		20,633.58
Stationery and Office Supplies		458.05
Scientific and Educational Supplies		7,906.88
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		346.35
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		327.28
Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment		1,793.52 20,584.27
Sundry		172.50
	\$	194,516.02
Water Pollution Control		
Estimate	\$	807,200.37
Branch Head — Salary		40,654.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		341,726.59
Temporary Positions — Salaries		44,390.89
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		7,445.50
Honorariums and Special Services		665.00
Professional and Technical Services		89,606.25
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing		3,738.98 8,855.40
Repairs and Maintenance		3,816.72
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		58,770.95
Postage and Communications		17,598.60
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		3,314.27
Contractual Services (Other)		115,903.31
Stationery and Office Supplies		1,068.26
Scientific and Educational Supplies		5,650.87 1,151.52
Clothing and Clothing Material		711.11
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		248.75
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		425.89
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		4,300.95
Taxes and Licences		529.92
Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers		1,700.00 5.942.93
Educational and Scientific Equipment		47,973.51
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		190.08
		675.25

Miscellaneous Property
Sundry

Land Protection

Estimate	\$	753,550.00	Expenditure	\$	637,220.18
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es	nent			9,763.00 119,985.48 83,935.10 312.02 653.78 305.45 16,881.74 1,387.19 15,339.48 5,895.50 332.70 369,898.03 140.75 376.82 208.13 673.25 10,447.73 525.00 159.03
Grants:				=	007,220.10
Ontario Research Foundation					237.73 210.00 10,000.00
				\$	10,447.73
Hydrology Branch					
Estimate	\$	1,376,840.00	Expenditure	\$	1,245,683.82
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es	nent			40,654.00 401,833.09 54,764.98 375.45 1,225.00 8,322.65 1,686.90 20,819.25 537.95 22,773.00 17,011.09 666,497.27 299.43 3,810.26 1,076.32 598.02 224.84 339.24 2,827.58 7.50 1,245,683.82
Water Rights Branch	•	420 440 00	For and there	•	445 047 06
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Returing Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	loym	ent	Expenditure	\$	37,238.00 331,977.01 24,464.20 3,588.48 2,945.38 6,280.70 835.20 2,172.10 11,373.72 9,700.16 1,918.30 11,126.45

Water Rights Branch — (Concluded)					
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies . Office Equipment					158.62 435.75 971.34 61.85
· ·				\$	445,247.26
Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreeme	ent				
Estimate	\$	493,180.00	Expenditure	\$	432,165.85
Permanent Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			40,654.00 110,146.63 5,548.30 2,319.44 1,272.50 1,973.26 137.00 33,557.17 12,378.68 6,976.60 214,954.66 1,546.31 569.85 131.45
				\$	432,165.85
Environmental Assessment Secretarial		555,380.00	Expenditure	S	811,827.22
	-	 _	Exponditure	-	39,778.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	oym es	ent			163,586.09 10,059.06 910.75 300.00 3,303.49 9,574.00 14,836.76 9,295.92 1,674.50 500,968.83 595.76 56,932.15 11.91
				3	011,021.22
Grants: Association of Metis & Non-Status Indians		6,000.00 200.00 200.00 100.00 291.20 200.00 4,979.06	Lac La Hache Band		221.25 28,450.17 108.55 4,000.00 6,000.00 5,981.92 200.00 56,932.15
Mines Pollution Control					
Estimate	\$	899,770.00	Expenditure	\$	777,754.05
Permanent Positions — Salaries	loym	ent			40,654.00 168,779.11 8,170.56 2,032.28 44,523.01 13,883.44 5,556.60 43,030.68

\$ 7,690,076.88

Mines Pollution Control - (Concluded)

Willes Foliation Control — (Concluded	/					
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Prope Educational and Scientific Equipment Miscellaneous Property Sundry	elled	Vehicles and Trai	ers			8,158.24 3,359.27 404,970.31 904.18 12,134.97 881.42 188.80 543.72 301.84 893.06 1,698.06 16,260.53 554.77 275.20
				\$ =		777,754.05
Treaty Indian Land Entitlements						
Estimate	\$	158,380.00	Expenditure			140,309.12
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es					26,757.82 5,835.46 7,940.00 8,692.28 2,974.10 1,946.90 5,734.30 78,797.10 211.55 1,349.90 69.71
				\$		140,309.12
Grants to Organizations for the Purpos	e of	Advising the Minis	ster of Environment on	Environmental Conce	rns	
Estimate				\$		63,119.34
Grants: Canadian Council of Resource & Environ Environmental Advisory Council						23,759.34 39,360.00 63,119.34
Special Projects						
Estimate	s	785,250.00	Expenditure	\$		165,229.10
Permanent Positions — Salaries				= \$		32,522.56 1,353.27 131,342.27 11.00
,				\$		165,229.10

Schedule of Payments

Total -- Environment

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries. Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Anderson, Donald F S	23,025.95 \$		Blain, Roger J	23,066.68	*******
Banga, Alexander B Barsi, Ronald G	34,270.00 22,405.94	2.852.83	Bowhay, Donald F Brehm, Kenneth M	23,870.95 32.297.36	
Blackwell, Stanley R.	47,552.00	2,032.03	Burski, John J.	20,094.40	*******

Travel

Salaries

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

Travel

Salaries

	Salaries	rraver		Salaries	Haver
Burton Carl H	38,178.00		Olson Thomas K	32,522.56	
Burton, Carl H	22,845.40		Olson, Thomas K		
Busch, Robert J			Ostapiw, Bud M	23,019.86	*******
Carter, Ronald L	51,164.32		Parsons, Nowell Elgin	35,002.00	0.070.44
Craig, Earl A	23,062.52		Penman, Dr. David	62,687.96	2,073.44
Crone, John J	28,073.43		Pentland, Raymond S	35,114.85	
Demoskoff, Gordon J	23,003.94		Potter, Clifton L	32,830.00	3,759.14
Dill, Donald W	27,791.43		Prescott, Murray H	45,150.00	*******
Elsaesser, Donald P	38,760.90		Pritchard, Rick A	22,591.02	4,087.30
Epp, Henry T	37,344.00		Quinn, Ronald J	25,053.88	
Fast, Donald A	37,684.27		Quinney, V. Gail	20,912.55	
Fawcett, Kenneth L	31,412.22	2,788.97	Reamsbottom, George		
Ferguson, Daniel R	27,776.50		M	31,090.00	
Foraie, Judy, E	20,529.57		Rey, Theodore W	35,002.00	
Gatin, Lionel A	25,582.00		Richards, David R	25,943.00	
Gerhart, James G	21,842.36		Robinson, Scott R	23,639.84	3,831.85
Gobert, Garnet M	29,608.00		Rosenfeld, Joyce E	21,928.10	
Hagen, Gordon W	23,947.90		Sadleir, Nancy O	22,360.56	
Hallsworth, Gregg	21,141.86		Samuelson, Judy Lynn .	23,484.00	
Hnatiuk, Joseph M	38,178.00		Schuster, Alan C	42,558.00	3,409.64
Howard, Gordon	30,170.00			22,798.02	
	47 5 27 00		Scissons, Kevin H	,	8,292.20
William	47,537.00		Sentis, Robert Randal	42,558.00	
Jesse, George V	23,760.93		Stan, Sam	31,189.10	0.000.00
Jones, A. Lloyd	38,972.00	*******	Taylor, Richard B	23,573.22	2,033.33
Kaminski, Thomas S	24,484.89		Thiele, Lloyd	23,025.95	
Keller, Dora L	29,353.38		Thiele, Peter J	21,218.03	
Kellow, Richard L	41,611.34		Van Rossum, Anthony		
Kobayashi, Harry H	22,987.21		L	24,661.90	
Larmer, Orville D	32,058.27		Vanstone, G. Helen	21,136.00	
Larocque, Stella K	24,395.09		Vittachi, Jon U	23,019.95	
Lechner, Larry J	35,075.52		Wagner, Eugene P	28,943.25	
MacLeod, David L	42,558.00		Waite, Don T	33,544.00	
Mahood, Hugh E	35,002.00		Watson, Robert E	29,610.00	
Maliepaard, Hugo S	51,680.87		Wyngaarden, Nicolaas.	27,009.00	
Matayoshi, Julie A	35,368.00		Zrymiak, William A	35,002.00	*******
McDonald, Glen J. A	25,575.95		Payees Under	00,000.00	
McDonald, Rodger A	42,558.00		\$20,000.00	1,155,380.18	******
McGregor, Elizabeth G.	28,998.43		Other Travel:	1,100,000.10	*******
					40.000.00
McLeod, Sheldon L	29,059.00		Air Canada		42,826.60
Meekma, John Scott	22,610.52		Central Vehicle		
Mercer, Dwight G	24,768.96	*******	Agency Advance		94,064.13
Moser, Anthony R	34,270.00	*******	Perras, Dennis A		2,604.52
Nargang, Darryl D	36,158.67		Payees under		
Newcombe, Donald R	21,108.14		\$2,000.00		91,303.30
				\$ 3,648,020.85	\$ 263 927.25
				Ψ 0,040,020.00 ·	
Other Expenses:					
Airquest Surveys Ltd	\$	24,116.21	McElhanney Surveying 8	R Engineering	
Allard Van Veen & Associate		10,625.00	Ltd		33,802.58
Anderson, M. & Associates L		31,411.39	Midwest Litho Ltd		23,647.95
Athabaska Airways Ltd		13,853.18	Moose Jaw, City of		118,838.02
Barnes, J. D. Ltd. Surveyors			Office Services Advance		27,747.88
		64,644.60			21,141.00
Beckie Hydrogeologists Ltd		20,405.13	Palliser Water Resource		1250000
Brigdens Photo/Graphics Lt		13,398.57	Ltd		12,500.00
Camera West Film Associate		24,780.48	Prairie Surveys Ltd		12,603.00
Clifton Associates Ltd		10,000.00	Public Works Advance A		14,785.03
Clipsham, J. F.		10,111.31	Rapid River Board of Inq		22,357.70
Commercial Printers Ltd		19,135.97	Receiver General for Ca		
Crown Zellerbach Paper Co.		11,874.71	Environment Canada -		E
Federation of Saskatchewar		75,000.00	Waters		544,622.39
Frame, A. Contracting Ltd		20,900.00	Receiver General for Ca		
Freelance West		14,502.00	Energy Control Board		355,038.93
Hogarth, Susan R		24,798.95	Receiver General for Ca		
IBI Group		19,531.46	of Regional Economic		
IBM Canada Ltd		19,347.53	(PFRA)		266,942.11
Interdisciplinary Systems L		30,650.00	Regina, City of		12,759.03
Key Lake Board of Inquiry		444,115.00	Reid, Crowther & Partner		31,205.27
Kinetic Contaminants Canad		14,744.00	RTC Consulting Ltd		12,748.14
Krasnick, Allan H		15,580.26	Sask Tel — C.M.R	***************************************	113,503.04

Schedule of Payments - (Concluded)

Other Expenses: — (Concluded)

Sask, Government Printing Co	34.365.36	Tones, Patricia L	11,797.59
Sask. Research Council	189,259.07	University of Regina	12.892.62
SaskComp Silverspoon Research & Consulting	72,365.45	W-E-R Engineering Ltd Weigl, L. A. Educational Associates	18,070.33
Ltd.	44.560.05	Ltd.	19.860.00
Simmons Precision Canada Ltd	14,580.00	Wild Leitz Canada Ltd	10,451.00
Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	83,481.25	Woods, Dr. R. J	10,323.56
Supply Agency Advance Account	15,352.64	Xerox Canada Inc	35,433.74
Systems Centre Advance Account	57,056.20	Payees under \$10,000.00	463.003.88
			\$3,629,479.56

Executive Council

(\$3,903,937.03)

		tion

Estimate	,960.00 E	Expenditure	\$	1,288,487.31
Permanent Positions — Salaries			\$	794,120.56
Temporary Positions — Salaries				51,122.92
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment				27,608.73
Professional and Technical Services				161.50
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				39,603.64
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				28,173.80
Repairs and Maintenance				993.42
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications				236,005.01 48,548.46
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				149.83
Contractual Services (Other)				12,219.95
Stationery and Office Supplies				15,691.45
Scientific and Educational Supplies				2,991.05
Provisions				24,264.26
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				3,637.85
Office Equipment Sundry				3,167.76 27.12
Sulfully	••••••		_	
			\$	1,288,487.31
Information Services				
Estimate \$ 441	, 920.00 E	xpenditure	\$	459,863.23
Permanent Positions — Salaries			\$	292,248.21
Temporary Positions — Salaries				9,306.99
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment				5,028.12
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				6,900.56
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				64,221.03
Repairs and Maintenance				316.66
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				1,263.54
Postage and CommunicationsFreight, Express, Cartage and Duty				64,680.61 397.18
Contractual Services (Other)				638.00
Stationery and Office Supplies				3,047.77
Scientific and Educational Supplies				3,104.50
Provisions				1,977.47
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				574.50
Office Equipment	.4			625.20
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipmen Sundry				5,477.39 55.50
			\$	459,863.23
Photographic and Art Services				
Estimate \$ 317,	740.00 E	xpenditure	\$	309,025.16
Permanent Positions — Salaries			\$	150,091.63
Temporary Positions — Salaries				4,722.64
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment				1,331.01
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				1,797.79
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				3,493.65 2.053.30
Repairs and Maintenance				
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications				5,620.10 3,091.38
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				460.71
Contractual Services (Other)				933.38
Stationery and Office Supplies				1,071.29
Scientific and Educational Supplies				107,221.91
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				856.18
Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment				3,967.13 22,246.94
Sundry				66.12
			\$	309,025.16

Planning Bureau\$ 610,880.00 Expenditure\$ 577,234.15 341.687.28 Temporary Positions - Salaries 32,669.55 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 1.173 18 Honorariums and Special Services 32.037.12 Professional and Technical Services 2,027.56 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 5.557.23 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 10.113.84 Repairs and Maintenance 448.76 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 27.288.83 Postage and Communications 21,511.82 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 3.850.03 Contractual Services (Other) 90.646.81 Stationery and Office Supplies 3.946.04 Scientific and Educational Supplies 1,212.88 Provisions _____ 1,442.33 Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies 1.196.08 Office Equipment 403.81 Sundry 21.00 577.234.15 **Provincial Inquiry Centre** 202.605.18 Permanent Positions — Salaries\$ 141.353.64 Temporary Positions — Salaries 3 967 77 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 273.60 Professional and Technical Services 4,390.91 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 312.70 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 1.283.07 Repairs and Maintenance 119.57 Postage and Communications 49,284,52 Stationery and Office Supplies 1,102.95 Scientific and Educational Supplies 406.20 110.25 202,605,18 Expenditure under The Election Act Statutory Appropriation Estimate \$ 1,000.00 Expenditure\$ 294.559.46 General Expenses Permanent Positions — Salaries\$ 85.759.74 Temporary Positions - Salaries 5.985.87 Expenditures under The Saskatchewan Election Act and Expenses of Referendums 9,743.32 Professional and Technical Services 1.535.78 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 2.076.90 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 24,149.22 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 3.260.58 Postage and Communications 2,597.21 52.10 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) 617.62 Stationery and Office Supplies 1.619.54 Scientific and Educational Supplies 268.81 122.39 S 137,789.08 Constituencies Arm River\$ Humboldt 450.00 450.00 Indian Head-Wolseley Assiniboia-Gravelbourg 528.40 507.69 450.00 Kelsey-Tisdale 40,406.47 450.00 Kelvington-Wadena 450.00 Biggar 450.00 450.00 Kindersley 450.00 503.53 Kinistino 578.25 450.00 Last Mountain-Touchwood Cut Knife-Lloydminster

266 97

46.204.43

Estevan

Maple Creek

Meadow Lake

450.00

450.00

466,694.09

tionery and Office Suppliesentific and Educational Supplies ce Equipment				1,717.6 502.3 1,560.5
stage and Communications htractual Services (Other) tionery and Office Supplies				2,209.6
vel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense	es			5,527.9 9,281.6
olicity, Advertising and Printing pairs and Maintenance				8,858.1 141.7
nts, Insurance and Utility Services				3,610.0
nporary Positions — Salariesfessional and Technical Services				23,894.9 60,776.1
manent Positions — Salaries			\$	129,832.8
imate	\$ 240,620.00	Expenditure	\$	252,726.2
skatchewan Bureau of Statistics				
			-	
olicity, Advertising and Printing			\$	1,108.2 8,684.1
penditures under The Saskatchewan		penses of Referendums	\$	7,575.8
imate		Expenditure	\$	8,684.1
penses of Conducting Votes under Ti	he Time Act			
jina Wascana	450.00		\$	156,770.3
jina Victoria	450.00	Yorkton		502.2
gina South		Weyburn		450.0 450.0
gina North Westgina Rosemont		Turtleford Weyburn		450.0 450.0
ina North East		Thunder Creek		513.
gina Lakeview	450.00	The Battlefords		44,824.0
gina Centregina Elphinstone	450.00 450.00	Souris-Cannington Swift Current		450. 465.
dberry		Shellbrook		450.0
II Lakes		Shaunavon		506.0
Appelle	Nil	Saskatoon Westmount		450.
nce Albert		Saskatoon-Sutherland		450. 450.
ly		Saskatoon Nutana Saskatoon Riversdale		450.
awin	450.00	Saskatoon Mayfair		450.
rse	450.00	Saskatoon Eastview		450.
osomin	532.88	Saskatoon Centre		450.
ose Jaw South	Nil	Saskatoon Buena Vista		450.
ose Jaw North	450.00	Saltcoats		490.
lville	450.00	Rosthern		450.

Salaries

Travel

Other

Constituency Boundaries Commission

Estimate	\$	45,000.00	Expenditure	\$		44,058.10
Honorariums and Special Services	es					300.00 212.18 33,722.20 167.45 314.69 9,272.50 69.08
				\$		44,058.10
Total — Executive Council				\$	3,	903,937.03

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Travel and Sustenance and Other Expenses — Ministers of the Crown:

	\$ 450,145.42 \$	185,592.64	\$ 3,457.64
Vickar, Hon. N.	22,602.93	6,930.10	
Tchorzewski, Hon. E. L.	22,602.93	7,735.84	
Snyder, Hon. G. T.	22,602.93	2,910.17	93.47
Smishek, Hon. W. E.	22,602.93	6,627.99	253.03
Shillington, Hon. E. B.	13,247.14	5,581.65	
Romanow, Hon. R. J.	22,602.93	18,638.35	344.41
Rolfes, Hon. H. H.	22,602.93	4,555.93	39.30
Robbins, Hon. W. A	22,602.93	2,000.50	
Messer, Hon. J. R.	15,599.04	10,721.27	2,065.14
McArthur, Hon. D. F.	22,602.93	5,303.48	
Matsalla, Hon. A. S.		16.50	
MacMurchy, Hon. G. S.	22,602.93	17,232.75	198.35
Long, Hon. R. G.	7,004.01	2,367.58	
Lingenfelter, Hon. D. M.	7,004.01	2,122.44	
Kramer, Hon. E. E.	15,599.04	9,880.07	
Koskie, Hon. M. J.	22,602.93	7,792.15	201.53
Kaeding, Hon. E.	22,602.93	3,207.46	
Hammersmith, Hon. J. A.	22.602.93	40.171.72	82.86
Gross, Hon. R. J.	22.602.93	11.738.33	73.55
Cowley, Hon. E.	22.602.93	2.941.88	
Cody, Hon. D. W.	22,602,93	3.012.06	
Bowerman, Hon. G. R.	22.602.93	3.296.97	58.45
Blakeney, Hon. A. E.	\$ 30,045,30 \$	10.807.45	\$ 47.55
	Salalles	ITavei	Other

Salaries and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Legislative Secretaries:

	\$ 16,538.67 \$	7,497.37
Pepper, J. A.	5,512.89	
MacAuley, N. H.	5,512.89	6,749.59
Byers, N. E.	\$ 5,512.89 \$	747.78
	Salaries	Travel

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses, and Certain Election Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Bachiu, Larry \$	40,714.00 \$		Hinds, Melvin G	44,486.00	
Bailey, Dickson H. R	41,378.12		Hodgkinson, Frederick		
Blauer, Marvin	42,754.00		M	41,771.82	
Bowen, Ted W	27,757.00		Kelly, David S	48,337.12	******
Christensen, Raymond			Klyberg, Frank W	21,125.37	
W	29,271.80		Knight, William		
Chrystal, Verna B	20,678.59		George	43,167.66	3,657.99
Derrick, Melvin B	61,319.50		Lazarenko, George	27,816.40	
Ellis, Roy D.	24,722.86		Leonard, Robert G	33,225.00	
Fraser, Ruth Alison	20,387.59		Marusiak, Linda Shae	20,068.89	******
Gertz, Gregory	32,073.18	2,072.74	McMahon, Ronald C	41,654.00	2,370.85
Gillies, Alexander M.	29,924.17		McPhee, John L	47,552.00	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses, and Certain Election Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Mitchell, Grant C	49,890.41		Wilkie, Florence I	46,006.61	
Page, Sheila M	25,941.24		Zelitt, Sheldon S	35,459.00	
Patriquin, Douglas	47,539.06		Payees under		
Preston, Valorie Lynne.	42,462,29		\$20,000.00	1.016.922.39	
Reeves, Ida E	21,986.00		Other Travel:		
Reid, John	36,055.51		Air Canada		23,949.95
Rowan, Karen L	28,126.00		Central Vehicle		
Shykula, Michael	27,654.97		Agency Advance		12,361.20
Sinclair, John E	52,749.91		Gillies, William		2,012,47
Sotropa, Victor	42,546.00		Sask. Transportation		,
Totten, Gerald	25,321.26		Co		2.113.95
Wallace, Sherry	22,680.81		Payees Under		,
Weston, Bruce W	26,207.48		\$2,000.00		37,514.33
			- \$	2,287,734.01 \$	86,053.48

Other Expenses (including Election Expenses not previously included):

D 1 41-111-111	45.070.40	01-0	05.040.05
Dunsky Advertising Ltd\$	15,072.10	Sask. Govenment Printing Co	35,243.95
Howe, Eric C	25,710.90	SaskComp	43,256.54
King Size Photo Inc	14,025.90	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	27,534.86
Kodak Canada Inc	10,966.82	Supply Agency Advance Account	12,490.49
Lisle-Kelco Ltd	11,059.00	Systems Centre Advance Account	18,801.05
Midwest Litho Ltd	14,227.93	Treck Photographic of Canada Ltd	17,366.08
Monkhouse, Lowell	20,751.75	West Photographic Design	17,720.86
Nabel Leasing	17,962.41	Winnipeg Photo Ltd	28,339.93
Office Services Advance Account	58,188.64	Xerox Canada Inc	23,261.96
Sask Tel — C.M.R	194,845.38	Payees Under \$10,000.00	243,237.17
Sask. Centre of the Arts	16,854.08	-	866.917.80
		•	000,517.00

Finance

(\$22,435,888.16)

Finance	Adminis	tration

Finance Administration						
Estimate	\$	388,370.00	Expenditure		5	618,092.86
Department Head - Salary				9	6	56,677.52
Branch Head — Salary						34,940.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						199,337.15
Temporary Positions - Salaries						17,364.58
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	oloyn	nent				7,519.35
Professional and Technical Services						2,700.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing						42,041.00 174,950.72
Repairs and Maintenance						4,137.79
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen						26,087.79
Postage and Communications						22,903.45
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						329.02
Contractual Services (Other)						6,200.51
Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies						12,437.79 1,340.60
Provisions						7,472.40
Office Equipment						1,563.28
Sundry						89.91
				9	5	618,092.86
Investment and Financial Services Bra	nch					
Estimate	\$	778,610.00	Expenditure	\$	<u> </u>	849,890.96
Branch Head — Salary				\$	3	50,616.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						443,227.04
Temporary Positions — Salaries						29,594.92
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp						5,753.72
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						72,574.84 11,508.00
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						13,017.74
Repairs and Maintenance						568.71
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens						14,533.78
Postage and Communications						16,813.37
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)						514.67 11,364.84
Stationery and Office Supplies						4,070.14
Scientific and Educational Supplies						3,066.97
Provisions						1,694.09
Office Equipment						599.48
Exchange and Handling Charges						566,754.72
Sundry						32.84 1,246,305.87
Less: Reimbursement — Foreign Excha	ange	Charges Transfer	red		_	396,414.91
				\$ =	5	849,890.96
Comptroller's Office						
Estimate	\$	3,245,100.00	Expenditure		5	3,383,280.22
Branch Head - Salary					6	40,380.49
Permanent Positions — Salaries						2,333,342.33
Temporary Positions — Salaries						189,716.01
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Honorariums and Special Services						146,338.20
Retiring Gratuities						159.93
Professional and Technical Services						169,489.53
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						106,913.90
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						80,744.73
Repairs and Maintenance						48,084.41
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen Postage and Communications	362					38,182.32 25,548.53
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						6,377.13
The state of the s						0,577.10

Comptroller's Office — (Concluded)					
Contractual Services (Other)Stationery and Office SuppliesScientific and Educational SuppliesOffice Equipment					5,138.46 182,888.90 3,259.39 4,756.51
				\$	3,383,280.22
The Budget Bureau					
Estimate	\$	766,560.00	Expenditure	\$	835,819.43
Branch Head — Salary	ses	ent			50,828.67 624,200.47 42,286.13 13,744.65 6,819.90 330.31 23,126.69 169.60 22,259.51 11,249.93 10,885.05 19,129.45 6,477.56 1,458.12 561.22 2,251.17 41.00
				\$	835,819.43
Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions	bloyme ses	int		\$	337,018.36 42,393.72 216,840.44 2,185.63 571.09 24,523.52 352.75 440.00 19,010.90 13,046.51 11,293.50 707.22 1,949.41 3,122.55 581.12
				\$	337,018.36
To Provide for and Authorize the Expe	nece	of the Office of t	he Lieutenant Governor		
Estimate		56,330.00	Expenditure	\$	65,813.27
Permanent Positions — Salaries	bloyme ses	ent		\$	20,706.00 4,616.89 2,231.10 11,900.00 132.50 504.00 516.34 134.10 15,753.02 5,576.01 2,253.57 861.15 628.59
				\$	65,813.27

Estimate	\$	10,000.00	Expenditure	\$	153,653.0
					0.405.5
Refunds and Remissions					3,485.5 150,167.5
Sompensation for good imminimum				\$	153,653.0
				Ė	
Remissions under Section 78 of The D	epar	tment of Finance	Act		
Estimate	\$	35,000.00	Expenditure	\$	41,088.5
Bonding of Public Officials					
Estimate	\$	13,000.00	Expenditure	\$	13,999.0
Miscellaneous Refunds					
Estimate	\$	70,000.00	Expenditure	\$	128,593.9
				_	
Superannuation Allowance Pursuant to	o Cha	pter 40 of The S	tatutes of Saskatchewan, 1969		
Statutory Appropriation Estimate	s	5 040 00	Expenditure	s	5 040 0
-5(III)atc	··· =		Experientare	=	0,040.0
finister of Finance's Contribution to	Mem	bers of the Legis	slative Assembly Superannuation F	und	
Statutory Appropriation	•				507.005.4
stimate	\$	518,420.00	Expenditure	\$	537,935.1
Annuities, Pensions and Retirement All	lowan	ces and Other En	nployee Benefits	\$	546,275.7
ess: Reimbursement — Refunds of Co					<u>_</u>
				\$	537,935.1
Toronto valo Manabia a Canabibutia a ta t	h - C	and Danier Di	-	\$	537,935.1
* *				=	
* *			an Expenditure	=	
Estimate	\$	3,556,470.00		=	
Employer's Matching Contribution to t Estimate Jnemployment Insurance — Employer	r's Co	3,556,470.00 ntribution	Expenditure	\$ ====================================	3,708,528.9
Estimate Jnemployment Insurance — Employer	r's Co	3,556,470.00 ntribution		\$ ====================================	3,708,528.9
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate	\$ r's Co \$	3,556,470.00 ntribution 3,722,010.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the	s's Co	3,556,470.00 ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewalincial Disaster Fi	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R nancial Assistance Program upon s	\$ = spect of (uch Terms	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Operating
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with suc	r's Co \$ ts to te Provinch Or	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewalincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R nancial Assistance Program upon s	\$ despect of (uch Terms lant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Operating and nor in Council
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with suc	r's Co \$ ts to te Provinch Or	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewalincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R nancial Assistance Program upon s ions as may be made by the Lieuter	\$ despect of (uch Terms lant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Operating and nor in Council
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with succestimate	r's Co \$ els to tele Provech Or \$	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure	espect of (uch Terms ant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Stimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with suc Estimate To Provide for Payments to the Munici Employees' Superannuation Act	r's Co \$ ts to te Provech Or \$	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure	espect of (uch Terms ant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deperating and for in Council 59,932.5
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with suc Estimate To Provide for Payments to the Munici Employees' Superannuation Act	r's Co \$ ts to te Provech Or \$	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewaincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure	espect of (uch Terms ant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment	r's Co \$ ts to te Provech Or \$	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewaincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure	espect of (uch Terms ant Govern	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer stimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with succestimate To Provide for Payments to the Munici Employees' Superannuation Act Estimate Bureau of Management Improvement	r's Co sets to t Prov ch Or sipal E	a,556,470.00 Intribution a,722,010.00 The Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 Imployees' Super-	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure	sespect of (uch Terms ant Govern \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Stimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with succestimate To Provide for Payments to the Municial Employees' Superannuation Act Estimate Bureau of Management Improvement	stototor \$ state to to a Proworch Or \$ sipal E	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super-	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R mancial Assistance Program upon s ions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure annuation Fund pursuant to Section Expenditure	espect of Cuch Terms ant Govern \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Degrating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer stimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with successimate To Provide for Payments to the Municial Employees' Superannuation Act Estimate Bureau of Management Improvement Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries	s constant state of the state o	ntribution 3,722,010.00 the Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super. 40,000.00	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in Rinancial Assistance Program upon sions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure annuation Fund pursuant to Section Expenditure	espect of (uch Terms ant Govern \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0 985,774.5
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer stimate Fo Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with succeptions and in Accordance with succeptions of the Municipal Stimate Fo Provide for Payments to the Municipal Stimate For Provide for Payments and Stimate Stimate For Provide for Payments and Stimate Stimate For Provide for Payments and Stimate Stimat	s constant state of the state o	a,556,470.00 Intribution a,722,010.00 The Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 Intribution a,722,010.00 The Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 The Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00	Expenditure	\$ sespect of (uch Terms lant Govern \$ sespect of The sespect of Sespect of Couch Terms lant Govern \$ sespect of The sespect of Sespect of Couch Terms lant Govern \$ sespect of The sespect of Sespect of Couch Terms lant Govern \$ sespec	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0 985,774.5 35,174.2 724,504.1 46,772.4
Jnemployment Insurance — Employer Estimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment Costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with suc Estimate To Provide for Payments to the Munici Employees' Superannuation Act Estimate Bureau of Management Improvement Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employees	state to to the Province of th	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewarincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super- 40,000.00	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R nancial Assistance Program upon s ions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure annuation Fund pursuant to Section Expenditure	sespect of Cuch Terms and Govern \$ 46 of The \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0 985,774.5 35,174.2 724,504.1 46,772.4 7,746.4
Inemployment Insurance — Employer stimate To Provide for and Authorize Payment costs for, and Payments Made By, the Conditions and in Accordance with successimate To Provide for Payments to the Municial Engloyees' Superannuation Act comployees' Superannuation Act costimate Bureau of Management Improvement Estimate Branch Head — Salary Component Positions — Salaries Component Positions — Salaries Component Positions — Salaries Component Positions — Salaries — Salari	state to to the Province of th	ntribution 3,722,010.00 he Saskatchewalincial Disaster Fiders and Regulat 100,000.00 mployees' Super. 40,000.00	Expenditure Expenditure n Government Insurance Office in R nancial Assistance Program upon s ions as may be made by the Lieuter Expenditure annuation Fund pursuant to Section Expenditure	\$ espect of (uch Terms ant Govern \$ 46 of The \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3,708,528.9 3,954,681.4 Deparating and for in Council 59,932.5 Municipal 35,202.0 985,774.5 35,174.2 724,504.1 46,772.4

Bureau of Management Improvement — (Co	ncluded)			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications			 	32,720.63 21,267.59 10,462.34 8,328.77 5,882.00 2,018.13 3,168.13 4,366.04 182.99
			\$	985,774.58
Employer's Matching Contribution to the Pu	ıblic Employees ((Government Contributory) Superannuatio	n Pla	an
Statutory Appropriation				
Estimate\$	4,200,000.00	Expenditure	\$	3,650,236.54
Annuities, Pensions and Retirement Allowan Less: Reimbursement — Refunds of Contrib	ces and Other Em	ployee Benefits	\$	4,497,017.72 846 781 18
2000. No. moura de la commo	3110110		_	3,650,236.54
Implementing of Guarantees		·	_	
Statutory Appropriation				
Estimate\$	20,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	593,516.43
To Provide for the Administrative Expenses	of the Dublic Eme	Navana (Cayammant Cantributary) Suna		vetien Dlen
Statutory Appropriation	of the Public Emp	noyees (Government Contributory) Supe	rann	uation Plan
Estimate	154,150.00	Expenditure	. \$	199,952.94
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ent			90,395.64 19,888.15 5,456.70 60,298.63 6,812.52 121.12 5,451.37 2,950.68 6,473.63 1,763.45 341.05
Workers' Compensation Board — Employer	's Assessment			
Estimate\$	1,950,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,665,889.01
To Provide for and Authorize the Employer's	s Assessment for	the Disability Income Program		
Estimate\$	1,000,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	358,507.88
Annuities, Pensions and Retirement Allowan Less: Reimbursement — Refund of Overpay				358,529.54 21.66
Lead. Helimbardement Heland of Sverpay			\$	358,507.88
To Provide for Payments to the Judges of the Provincial Court Act	ne Provincial Cour	t Superannuation Fund Pursuant to Subse	=== ectio	n 27(3) of The
Statutory Appropriation Estimate\$	E6 330 00	Evpanditura	œ	56 221 00
	56,320.00	Expenditure		56,321.00
Employees' Group Life Insurance — Employ	er's Contribution			
Estimate\$	250,000.00	Expenditure	\$	197,119.94
=			=	
Total - Finance			\$ 2	22,435,888.16

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	,		,		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Allen, John E	\$ 43,012.49 \$		McFarlane, Lawrence	41,838.05	2,587.46
Atkinson, Joan I	22,345.25		McGregor, Kirk D	20,786.17	.,
Baker, William V	20,982.00		McKenzie, Raymond	24,891.34	
Benson, Gary Keith	44,486.00		McKenzie, Robert	28,482.00	
Bishoff, Robert F	27,865.71	2,142.55	Meiklejohn, Morley lan .	52,974.00	4,522.96
Biskup, John	24,498.69		Millard, Maxwell B	32,528.72	
Boys, Larry Gordon	36,400.46	3,151.80	Mitchell, Robert Owen	20,933.00	******
Bradshaw, Beverley A	25,324.00		Moffat, Alan H	38,890.25	
Brady, Daniel Ernest	24,065.03		Moren, Donald R	29,022.00	
Brownlee, Wayne			Mullin, John Donald	36,680.00	
Richard	33,788.86		O'Connor, Jeremiah J	25,996.41	
Burrow, Stanley H	30,573.78	*******	Owen, Norman K	48,884.00	
Carr, Charles Alan	20,275.00		Palmer, Allan L	39,786.69	*******
Cerenzia, Glen A	30,800.00		Pandya, Narenndra S	21,921.27	*******
Chalupiak, Edwin W	20,017.91		Petz, Stephen	27,139.00	
Champ, Laura I	20,706.00		Phalen, Thomas P	24,906.95	
Chase, John A	22,199.78	*******	Pillar, Steven J	33,270.93	
Clark, Ronald S	37,371.14		Polasek, Eunice	20,122.69	
Clarke, Douglas W	46,276.00		Polowyk, Dennis	38,678.09	*******
Cooper, Gary Leslie	21,634.43		Pratt, David A	32,822.00	
Costante, Kevin	21,005.64	*******	Rawlings, Jeannene A	37,430.86	
Costello, J. Michael	53,110.00	2,240.03	Read, Shirley J	26,890.00	*******
Craig, Graham Leslie	37,342.77		Reid, Robert Thomas	26,036.28	*******
Davis, Ronald G	28,407.00		Reinhardt, Garry E	42,990.86	
Demers, Donald D	32,460.31		Roberts, John	29,610.00	*******
Douglas, Robert C	59,289.46	6,469.27	Robinson, Louis M	20,101.52	*******
Dowhanuik, William	41,654.00	*******	Rowlatt, John Donald		
Eiswerth, J. Richard	32,764.49		Voss	43,412.55	2,152.00
Fergusson, James Roy	21,037.00		Schneider, L. S	42,674.72	
Finkeldey, Erich H	37,646.02	******	Schwartz, Sheldon Neil	24,996.00	
Fries, Annette M	20,750.17		Senft, Dwayne	22,295.55	
Glasser, Gerald D	27,712.55		Shaw, Anne E	28,787.00	
Harazny, Donald P	29,061.97	*******	Stevens, Douglas F	40,714.00	
Harbottle, Eric	39,433.00		Sutherland, Susan		
Hendry, lan C	21,614.93		Victoria	28,705.00	
Hughes, J. F	41,919.06		Taylor, Kevan D	37,724.00	*******
Hunter, Gordon	26,983.35		Thomas, Glynnis		
Hycha, Brenda L	20,470.00		_ Margaret	20,763.28	
Janzen, John	34,131.31		Towriss, Terry S	37,063.02	2,253.65
Jensen, Gerald P	40,474.00	2,193.45	Wahn, lan Edgar	32,804.00	*******
Jones, William	32,159.00		Wanner, Lavern A	20,098.95	*******
Kennedy, Jack L	28,840.48		Weist, M. Joyce	22,412.83	
Knecht, Peter J	40,459.00	3,309.50	Welch, Roger	29,902.00	*******
Kramer, Stuart L	34,171.37	********	Wheatley, William H	29,545.24	
Kraus, Gerald G	47,686.59		Wilkinson, Martin D	30,214.00	
Kupchyk, Ernest	24,274.36		Willows, Frederick	21,347.81	
Lane, Thomas C	45,376.00		Wilson, Brendon C	33,908.98	
Larsen, Donna Mae	31,406.00		Wood, Elaine M	25,586.00	
Lazurko, Larry N.	27,388.90	******	Wright, John T	30,130.00	
Leepart, Carol L. C	29,396.04		Payees under	0.047.740.00	
Loehr, Norman	36,224.95	******	\$20,000.00	2,317,719.89	
Lumb, Evan P.	32,409.12		Other Travel:		40.004.00
MacDonald, Anne	05 000 00		Air Canada	*******	49,034.20
Pauline	25,026.00	*******	Central Vehicle		20.054.05
MacDonald, John A	22,824.00		Agency Advance	*******	32,854.05
MacKrill, Keith J.	36,536.00	•••••	Northern		
Marshall, James H	21,412.00		Construction		2674 10
Mass, Brian R.	21,839.81		Advance Account	*******	3,674.18
Mastel, Randall F	24,507.09	******	Payees under		57 41 4 22
			\$2,000.00		57,414.22
			\$	5,526,244.17 \$	173,999.32

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses:			
Centax of Canada\$	129,607.80	Receiver General for Canada -	
Clarkson Gordon	31,981.94	Agriculture Canada — Policy,	
Clarkson, Gordon & Co	61,635.78	Planning & Economics Branch	13,800.84
Crain, R. L. Inc	124,634.88	Receiver General for Canada —	,
Credit Union Central	593,516.43	Canada Pension Plan	3,708,528.97
DRG Globe Envelopes	17,068.48	Receiver General for Canada -	
Excelsior Life Insurance Co	555,649.48	Unemployment Insurance	
Fletcher, Kathleen D	13,846.09	Commission	3,954,681.47
FRI Information Services Ltd	15,257.28	Remissions	41,088.53
IBM Canada Ltd	85,797.89	Royal Bank of Canada	575,879.90
Judges of the Provincial Court	56,321.00	Sask Tel — C.M.R	118,698.41
Kohlberg, Patricia Gail	50,000.00	Sask. Government Insurance	73,931.59
Langbank Curling Club	66,337.46	Sask. Government Printing Co	104,667.94
Management Systems Ltd	22,584.23	SaskComp	219,851.60
McAra/Olsen Insurance Ltd	11,104.00	Stolarchuk, Darlene	50,000.00
Members of the Legislative Assembly		Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	11,257.17
Superannuation Fund	546,275.70	Supply Agency Advance Account	24,356.96
Moore Business Forms	12,366.46	Systems Centre Advance Account	64,440.71
Municipal Employees' Superannuation		Thomson, Carol A	50,000.00
Commission	35,202.01	Touche Ross & Co	47,234.00
Nabel Leasing	30,084.53	Wascana Office Equipment Ltd	18,928.37
Office Services Advance Account	15,948.55	Workers' Compensation Board	1,666,024.70
Public Employees (Government		Payees under \$10,000.00	271,594.11
Contributory) Superannuation Plan	4,497,017.72		\$ 17,987,202.98

Finance — Interest on Public Debt — Government Share

(\$32,298,123.58)

Statutory Appropriation Estimate	\$	\$ 32,298,123.58		
Interest on Funded Debt (\$1,610,992.43) Agricultural Service Centre Agreement Debentures Various %, Various Maturity Dates (Net of interest received from Rural Municipalities) Canada Pension Plan Various % Debentures Various Maturity Dates Saskatchewan Loan 5½% Debentures Due March 15, 1981 Saskatchewan Loan 5½% Debentures Due June 15, 1986 Saskatchewan Loan 7½ Debentures Due November 15, 1987 Saskatchewan Development Loan Fund Debentures and Federal Provincial Employment Loans Program Debentures	 1	187,965.10 729,988.30 165,935.00 145,750.00 381,500.00	cr	
	\$	1,610,992.43		
Interest on Temporary Loans (\$1,561,955.76)				
Bank of Montreal Bank of Nova Scotia Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce Meadow Lake Credit Union Ltd. Royal Bank of Canada Toronto Dominion Bank		7,588.56 14,029.64 7,206.86 4.00 1,492,180.27 40,946.43		
	\$	1,561,955.76		
Interest on Treasury Bills (\$8,658,857.39)				
Treasury Bill Series 1295	\$	8,658,857.39		
Discount on Non-Interest Bearing Treasury Bills (\$16,990,910.00)				
Treasury Bill Series 1266	\$	16,990,910.00		
Discount on Promissory Notes (\$3,475,408.00)				
Province of Saskatchewan — Short Term Promissory Notes	\$	3,475,408.00		
Total — Finance — Interest on Public Debt — Government Share	\$	32,298,123.58		

499,432.85

Government Services

(Ordinary Expenditure)

(\$35,135,527.24)

Administration

Estimate \$ 1,129,410.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,109,941.02
Department Head — Salary Branch Head — Salary	\$ 58,168.51
Branch Head — Salary	32,412.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries	616,920.79
Temporary Positions — Salaries	105,334.45
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	43,212.51
Professional and Technical Services	120,277.12
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	22,710.57
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	20,087.66
Repairs and Maintenance	2,251.69
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	12,188.99
Postage and Communications	16,913.66
Contractual Services (Other)	312.64
Stationery and Office Supplies	20,638.45
Scientific and Educational Supplies	265.08
Provisions	638.39
Office Equipment	37,430.67
Sundry	177.84
	\$ 1,109,941.02

Property and Planning Branch

. roporty and raining premen						
Estimate	\$	834,450.00	Expenditure	\$	8	85,400.61
	_			===		
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries				\$		45,334.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					7	17,087.56
Temporary Positions — Salaries						21,079.84
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance	oloyn	nent				43,773.88
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						7,886.15
Repairs and Maintenance						297.19
Travel Sustenance and Vehicle Expen	292					32,045.72
Postage and Communications						13,000.12
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						877.05
Contractual Services (Other)			•••••			782.00
Stationery and Office Supplies						2,253.86
Scientific and Educational Supplies			••••••			752.92
Office Equipment						210.52
Sundry						19.80
				\$	8	85,400.61
				=		

Public Works Branch	
Estimate	\$ 499,432.85
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 41,323.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	411,220.22
Temporary Positions — Salaries	7,375.97
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	5,841.91
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	461.01
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	2.527.63
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	19,128.65
Postage and Communications	7.974.54
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	1.563.85
Contractual Services (Other)	495.00
Stationery and Office Supplies	1.001.65
Scientific and Educational Supplies	309.05
Scientific and Educational Supplies Office Equipment	122.79
Sundry	87.58

Weyburn District

Weyburn District	
Estimate	\$ 2,863,182.47
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Compensation for Loss Contributions to Working Capital Advance Accounts Land and Buildings Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Sundry	234,849.35 26,616.14 117,438.01 1,379,776.98 2,310.40 62,675.93 20,446.71 5,473.02 10,181.60 74,481.31 388.88 85,041.35 412.95 8,915.53 18,581.33 15,006.32 592.14 291,816.09 10,619.47 450,245.97 37,072.25 10,141.19 99.55
	\$ 2,863,182.47
Moose Jaw District	
Estimate \$ 1,693,760.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,780,887.89
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Carlage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Sundry	511,975.83 50,789.60 151,555.32 8,114.63 515,515.39 7,649.67 158,737.12 13,631.58 3,548.61 452.14 115,135.57 760.87 376.27 121,933.40 1,125.71 12,532.67 63,008.72 4,351.28 9,800.54 365.29 8,303.83 260.82 20,872.76 90.27
Saskatoon District	
Estimate \$ 4,475,710.00 Expenditure	\$ 4,442,716.94
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	1,025,306.84 85,496.23 324,066.98 6,046.19 1,620,958.04 4,153.66 140,893.80 8,590.87 3,083.91 14,359.85

Saskatoon District -	 (Concluded)
----------------------	---------------------------------

295,068.27
630.32
294,082.61
212.43
59,870.46
81,426.35
172,040.44
272,527.22
212.07
5,924.04
27,761.96
4.40
\$ 4,442,716.94

Prince Albert District

Estimate \$ 4,235,120.00 Expenditure	\$ 2,674,982.03
Permanent Positions - Salaries	\$ 465,979.37
Temporary Positions - Salaries	24,318.83
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	269,376.29
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,300,703.59
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	3,428.95
Repairs and Maintenance	84,358.77
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	20,853.05
Postage and Communications	5,101.16
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	9,567.67
Contractual Services (Other)	77,872.99
Stationery and Office Supplies	492.80
Scientific and Educational Supplies	13,146.21
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	210,113.01
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	1,240.75
Maintenance and Construction Materials	20,363.11
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	44,249.85
Taxes and Licences	54,484.87
Land and Buildings	19,823.64
Office Equipment	2,921.24
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	3,550.12
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	43,025.86
Sundry	 9.90
	\$ 2,674,982.03

North Battleford District

Estimate \$ 1,250,760.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,245,103.18
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	\$ 246,696.21 12,425.09 44,533.79 559,403.17 2,046.90 75,173.36 17,709.77 4,524.80 4,725.95 68,882.94 138.70 88,904.94 290.08
Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	18,119.63 17,313.36 14,383.82 54,463.32 10,167.41 5,199.94
	\$ 1,245,103.18

Swift Current District

Estimate	\$	881,120.00	Expenditure	\$		822,400.13
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es Bup s	olies				227,686.27 12,316.51 61,851.20 1,903.10 282,736.76 1,773.10 76,284.45 13,290.37 4,665.87 1,079.75 12,931.69 431.59 479.36 129.14 56,111.33 247.30 5,449.39 19,487.65 12,429.63 19,574.65 1,748.98 2,466.72 7,237.80 87.51
Guidiy				\$		822,400.13
Payment to the Wascana Centre Autho	rity	for Maintenance o	of Grounds			
Estimate	\$	1,400,080.00	Expenditure	\$		1,448,960.00
Grant to the Wascana Centre Authority						
Estimate	\$	863,100.00	Expenditure	\$		863,100.00
Transfers (Out)	•••••			\$		863,100.00
Grant to the Cafeteria Board						
Estimate	S	19,580.00	Expenditure	\$		19,580.00
L3timate	=	10,000.00	Experienter	=	_	15,555.55
Operations Administration						
Estimate	\$	438,080.00	Expenditure	\$		512,922.94
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es	nent				333,537.76 1,946.22 39,935.39 319.47 706.85 6,956.78 627.24 35.491.52 9,243.31 151.27 1,317.37 1,424.28 476.07 533.68 55,706.56 759.48 195.08 22,753.94 48.92
				=	-	312,322.34

Architecture and Engineering Branch

Estimate	\$ 296,150.00	Expenditure	\$	312,061.13
Branch Head — Salary	oymentes			40,654.00 257,991.99 276.52 1,965.55 956.77 514.20 2,027.25 778.92 2,895.97 1,076.05 1,034.70 646.54 1,148.51
			\$	312,061.13
Personnel and Training Branch		5		
Estimate	\$ 343,690.00	Expenditure		363,528.12
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl. Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Coffice Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	es.			36,127.00 164,051.85 32,286.50 75,204.69 1,020.00 17,830.48 469.77 3,412.26 4,829.88 20,853.56 1,698.21 1,752.38 2,015.45 145.15 121.30 1,643.41 66.23
			Ě	
Regina East District	¢ 5004 700 00	Europe d'Aven	•	E 740 07E 70
Estimate	\$ 5,981,700.00	Expenditure	»	5,718,975.78
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl- Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Prope Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Sundry	es Supplies	lers		535,339.19 35,446.00 73,348.64 14,743.00 4,458,743.27 6,669.92 212,825.88 2,514.34 4,655.52 3,684.35 71,969.84 1,148.54 183.69 111,890.44 1,209.82 10,796.68 41,740.67 2,516.02 104,673.30 2,329.17 1,312.57 5,871.44 638.79 14,633.57 91.13
			\$	5,718,975.78

Regina West District

negina west district			
Estimate	Expenditure	\$	5,600,477.90
Permanent Positions — Salaries		\$	259,262,73
Temporary Positions — Salaries			44,685.85
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment			121,152.92
Professional and Technical Services			16,994.48
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			4,619,067.82
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			4,705.49
Repairs and Maintenance			178,152.37
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			4,299.39
Postage and Communications			
			5,975.83
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)			17,106.42 84,786.26
Stationery and Office Supplies			268.15
Scientific and Educational Supplies			153.34
Medical and Hospital Supplies			122.63
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels			41,713.87
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies			697.94
Maintenance and Construction Materials			4,381.17
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			29,319.58
Taxes and Licences			110.61
Land and Buildings			157,784.51
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			2,111.50
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment			7,600.94
Sundry			24.10
		\$	5,600,477.90
Regina Legislative Area District			
Estimate \$ 3,516,450.00	Expenditure	•	3 071 874 25
		=	0,0::,0::::20
Permanent Positions — Salaries		\$	1,038,098.90
Temporary Positions — Salaries			62,885.85
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment			418,712.26
Professional and Technical Services			11,339.86
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			1,030,625.35
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			13,594.69
Repairs and Maintenance			333,229.74
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			10,011.20
Postage and Communications			13,060.07
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			8,455.26
Contractual Services (Other)			379,306.15
Stationery and Office Supplies			847.61
Scientific and Educational Supplies			366.10
Medical and Hospital Supplies			127.77
Clothing and Clothing Material			1,739.08
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels			318,510.03
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies			264.91
Maintenance and Construction Materials			59,664.31
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			102,921.13
Taxes and Licences			22,896.64
Land and Buildings			84,793.34
Office Equipment			5.767.15
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			24,341.98
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment			30,314.87
2010 Solot, Maritonanoo and Farming Equipment		S	3,971,874.25
		Ð	3,911,014.25
Total - Government Services (Ordinary Expenditure)		\$:	35,135,527.24
		_	

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Archer, Douglas R. S Bauman, Roy Bernstein, Alfred G. Bingham, Jonathan D.	33,884.00 \$ 23,522,22 22,958.89 34,310.00		Bourque, Leonard Brown, Patrick E Bryksa, Walter J Buchanan, Bertrand D	21,096.57 44,313.32 27,336.82 31,154,70	

Travel

Salaries

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

 $Salaries, \, Services \, and \, Gratuities, \, and \, Travel, \, Sustenance \, and \, Vehicle \, Expenses: \, - \, (Concluded)$

Travel

Salaries

	Salaries	Havei		Salaties	Havel
Dunka William	20 651 04		McEwon Konnoth		
Bunko, William	32,651.94		McEwen, Kenneth	00 005 75	
Buzash, Arthur L	32,742.45	2,983.53	Ernest S	28,025.75	*******
Carriere, Douglas A	20,738.27		McKay, Linda A	25,436.36	
Clark, Bernard G	20,902.15		McKenzie, Gerald		
Collins, Kenneth G	21,150.85		Douglas	35,833.38	2,933.67
	31,110.72			21,886.68	
Dalrymple, Walter E			Melander, Reuben A		
Darnell, Anthony A	32,011.29		Middleton, Jack S. G	39,957.22	
Day Labour	1,668,163.15		Minion, Dale R	24,022.55	
Delorme, Randall	21,268.94	*******	Moneo, Vergil E	35,034.81	
Dixon, Gordon B	31,221.53		Morin, Daniel J	31,795.64	******
Doig, Gerald R.	25,027.21		Murray, Gerald N	27,641.21	
					2,117.00
Draper, Robert D	29,240.36		Murray, R. Bruce	27,288.00	
Farr, John W	35,087.55		Nameth, Robert J	22,574.15	
Fernets, Jerry T	23,749.65		Nevill, Donald J	47,490.35	
Fernets, Peter M	24,583.09		O'Byrne, Ronald T	31,057.05	2,556.73
	53,601.46		Osicki, Gregory H	28,383.59	
Foley, Dennis E					
Gaftonyk, John	21,652.75		Peterson, Carl N	35,768.00	*******
Gale, Harold M	32,387.91		Peterson, John H	43,387.72	
Gallagher, Thomas W	40,303.61		Rea, Robert H	38,043.11	
Gallus, Laszlo A	24,128,93		Reid, Rae G	29,807.63	
Gembey, Walter	21,540.07		Renner, Gary D	23,335.11	

Gerock, Ralph A	34,400.59	*******	Renwick, R. Patricia	26,868.64	
Graham, Arnold R	25,601.00		Rosom, Milton E	30,217.10	2,699.16
Green, Janet K	22,058.48		Ryan, David G	20,479.36	
Gruell, John	20,603.98		Sawyer, Louise T	21,481.23	
Hegel, Kenneth E	24,682.82		Schultz, Howard C	21,730.77	
Herback, Lois E	20,582.66		Selinger, Aloysius J	31,579.04	
Hill, H. Doris	20,730.29		Smith, Allen Edwin	42,558.00	
Hill, Robert E	28,701.95		Snyder, Randall T	21,211.17	
Horst, Harvey	31,286.38		Spott, Daniel M	20,874.77	
Hubick, George E	20,371.92		Storey, Robert D	27,928.94	
	20,071.02	*******	• .		
Hudson, Terence	00.400.00		Thakore, Chandra	36,514.54	
Anthony	33,100.30		Thurmeier, John F	26,443.63	
Imbery, Gloria F	20,023.84		Townsend, Dorothy Y	23,789.83	
Irving, William D	27,693.60		Tsai, Miao	35,066.73	
Janzen, Lowell E	21,760.28		Van Buskirk, James C	31,919.49	
Jaycock, Bert					*******
	27,768.65		Venaas, Garry W	25,613.00	
Jones, Dennis C	20,239.17		Whitehead, Lloyd G	33,135.75	
Joorisity, Donald B	31,279.29		Wildeman, Lloyd A	40,322.79	
Kennedy, Harlan G	20,163.47	*******	Wilson, Brent E	21,197.12	
Kist, Marvin W	20,269.73		Wolbaum, Larry A	21,970.10	
Kloczko, Jack B	31,093.75		Zadvorny, Peter E	31,279.29	
	31,093.73				
Koopman, Hendrik			Zerbin, Felix	22,083.67	
Hank	33,549.13		Zess, Jack G	28,790.76	
Kossick, Stanley S	23,822.00	*******	Payees under		
Laidlaw, Ian G. M	40,021.51		\$20,000.00	5,016,162.69	
Lamb, Shen Chuen	36,354.00		Other Travel:	-,,	
		•••••			5 6 2 9 0 5
Lee, Lim Y.	28,446.29	*******	Air Canada		5,638.95
Lobley, Owen B	31,286.38		Central Vehicle		
Longley, Willard A	36,127.00		Agency Advance		110,806.56
Lowes, Thomas A	23,195.09		Daverne, Richard W		2,613.19
Luchinski, Frank J	20,399.30		McAulay, James B		2,460.98
MacDougall, N.	,000.00		Salewski, Fred G		4,042.26
	04 000 54			*******	7,072.20
Douglas	24,332.54		Thiemann, Anthony		0.000.40
Manastersky, Lou J	25,047.88		A		2,836.43
Massoud, Ibrahim M	23,099.26		Payees under		
McDonald, Charles E	30,313.83		\$2,000.00		72,704.88
,	,		-,		
				\$ 9,616,233.48 \$	214,393.34
Other Expenses:					
· ·	•	40.054.07	Dalmas Committee Co. 1111		10.000 - 0
Acklands (Canada) Ltd		10,251.27	Belmac Supply Co. Ltd.		10,639.20
Acme Enterprises Lloydm		12,812.03	Blueline Moving Ltd		31,691.20
Adilman's Ltd		118,110.63	Brenlea Manor Investme	nts Ltd	51,151.50
AMC Masonry Contractor		12,677.40	Bronco Plumbing Ltd		19,180.49
Argus Holdings Ltd		288,908.79	Buckwold & Sons		
			C & E Hooting & Divertit	~ (1070) 1-1	41,909.81
Arrow Electric Co. Ltd		17,958.96	C & E Heating & Plumbin		29,971.75
Atko Services Ltd		17,161.02	Calvert, C. J		65,165.40
B.C.G. Management Ltd		15,429.46	Canadian Corps of Comr	nissionaires	157,360.20
_					

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Other Expenses: — (Continued)

Central Aircraft Maintenance Ltd	16,330.71	N. B. Mechanical Contractors Ltd	11,965.22
Centre Development Ltd	13,474.62	North West Trust Co	165,165.38
Chateau Developments & Allarco		Norwall Holdings	95,448.00
Developments Ltd	706,929.38	Office Services Advance Account	12,042.06
Chateau Developments Ltd.	277,665.24	Otis Elevator Co. Ltd	36,202.61
Chatterson McMillan Co. Ltd.	34,426.73	Outlook, Town of	27,994.76
Chopstick Restaurants Ltd	32,486.51	Oxford Holdings Ltd.	38,647.89
Cleal, Dr. Donald A	10,200.00	P.A. Electric Service Centre Ltd	12,826.51
Comfort Mechanical Ltd	17,972.31	P.C.L. Construction Ltd	65,903.76
Commerce Holdings Ltd	229,464.82	Park View Properties Ltd	618,542.18
Crane Supply	28,478.43	Parkland Data Services Ltd	55,589.68
Creative Door Services (Sask.) Ltd	11,018.42	Perolin-Bird Archer Ltd	26,217.07
Crown Zellerbach Paper Co. Ltd	11.721.14	Perrault, Harold L.	51.923.10
	,		,
Crown Zellerbach Stores Ltd.	11,334.53	Perron Investments Ltd.	164,735.83
Croydon Furniture Systems Inc.	377,421.38	Phaneuf, Edmour	17,556.00
Cypress Paving (1976) Ltd	10,399.90	Plainsman Development Ltd	114,519.19
Daniels, D. D. Sales Ltd	31,308.25	Prince Albert Real Estate	66,787.00
Dean Bros. Construction Ltd	43,545.41	Prince Albert, City of	170,845.00
Deans Ltd.	31,464.00	Property Developments Ltd	24,596.20
Dover Corp. (Canada) Ltd	67,143.27	Public Works Advance Account	1,357,422.19
Drope & Associates Realty Ltd.	72,235.89		
		Qu'Appelle Developments Ltd	299,582.76
Drope & Co. Ltd.	145,859.66	R. H. Holdings Ltd	338,865.53
Dumont Boiler Service Ltd	20,036.53	Rainbow Drive Inn	28,362.66
Eagle Holdings Inc.	132,230.27	Ratner Holdings	377,881.58
Eaton, T. Co. Ltd.	26,554.01	Ratner Realty Ltd	215,920.17
Eckl Holdings Ltd.	17,031.24	Ratner Realty Ltd. & Peter J. Olynyk	12,038.77
Electrolab Ltd.	13,279.18	Receiver General for Canada — Dept.	
Equities Consultants '1972' Ltd	40,301.87	of Public Works	62,160.20
Erman, Karen		Redenback, S. E.	24,979.08
	10,968.00		
Esterhazy, Town of	40,453.56	Refrigeration Installations Ltd.	10,896.94
Farm & Garden Centre of Saskatoon		Regina Cartage & Storage Co. Ltd	178,094.74
Ltd.	13,501.59	Regina General Hospital	52,345.64
Fawcett, Fred	15,842.64	Regina, City of	222,217.63
Federated Co-operatives Ltd	106,204.77	Reiner, Helen	19,204.41
Financial Building Ltd.	134.291.27	Representative Holdings Ltd	19,248.00
Gemini Industries (1975) Ltd.	343,441.55	Roberts, H. A. Group Ltd.	161,465.63
Glar Holdings	235,997.86	Rohatensky, Harry	37,343.40
Granville Holdings Ltd.	41,575.42	Russell Food Equipment Ltd.	13,939.81
Hi-Rise Developments Ltd.	22,543.55	Safety Supply Canada	21,253.85
Hickson & Morgan Electric Co. Ltd	32,771.20	Sanitary Supplies (Sask.) Ltd	15,740.75
Hill Building Ltd.	47,435.51	Sask Tel — C.M.R	478,149.52
Honeywell Ltd.	54,573.97	Sask. Co-operative Financial Services	
Humboldt Holdings Ltd	27,944.22	Ltd	280,375.00
Humford Developments Ltd.	1,341,525.05	Sask. Council for Crippled Children &	
CG Canadian Propane Ltd.	34,203.18	Adults	76,198.66
IPM Conodo Ltd			
IBM Canada Ltd.	20,208.24	Sask. Economic Development Corp	782,439.58
Inland Construction Ltd.	10,814.00	Sask. Government Insurance	433,209.59
International Paints (Canada) Ltd	21,763.40	Sask. Power Corp	3,054,164.34
Jal Investments Ltd. & Shirlan		Sask. School Trustees' Association	36,806.36
Holdings	22,771.16	Sask. Urban Municipalities	
Janke Construction Ltd.	23,523.67	Association	37,755.01
Jay Dees Ltd.	15,537.96	Sask. Water Supply Board	42,217.08
Jedlic, H. J. Architect Ltd.	12,784.50	Saskatoon, City of	671,693.40
Johnson Controls Ltd	84,581.11	SaskComp	54,421.84
Kompol Products Ltd			
Kemsol Products Ltd.	56,404.84	Scantec Development Ltd.	35,813.58
Klein Decorators Ltd.	12,771.00	Schill, W. J.	26,020.37
Leefs Building Ltd	63,133.90	Scott National Paper Division	52,417.17
Les Jardins Ste. Foy Ltd	104,625.54	Scott, C. H. & Co.	31,895.00
Magic White (Western) Ltd.	66,305.76	Silewich, George	12,600.00
Main Lines Supply	16,349.74	Sito Management Ltd.	13,964.43
McClocklin Real Estate Corp.	23,218 43	Society of Sisters of Sion	43,166.66
McNevin Management Ltd.	56,226.84	Souris Valley Extended Care Hospital	199,383.65
Meadow Lake, Town of	15,018.36	Stetner Electric Ltd.	12,625.12
Melfort, City of			
Morrill Enterprises (Parisa)	12,667 19	Stevenson, D. Construction	11,400.00
Merrill Enterprises (Regina)	29,740.18	Supply Agency Advance Account	13,369.84
Metropol Security Ltd	50,995.00	Supreme Office Products Ltd	42,096.59
Mohawk Data Sciences Canada Ltd.	13,684.40	Swift Current, City of	107,330.66
Moose Jaw Business Plaza Ltd.	95,229.09	Synod of the Diocese of Qu'Appelle	50,000.00
Moose Jaw Exhibition Co. Ltd	47,796.83	Systems Centre Advance Account	62,758.62
Moose Jaw. City of	10,254.96	Thorpe Bros. Ltd.	20,490.92
Mryglod Properties Ltd.	21,394.80	Torcred Developments Ltd.	1,141,826.80
MSA Canada	14.415.06	Trane Service Agency 'Saskatoon'	12,808.14
	14,413.00	and the right of the control of the	12,000.14

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

85,887.37 130,430.27 36,005.50 86,256.00 11,089.21 2,373,582.82 147,947.94 134,994.58	Westinghouse Canada Inc. Weyburn Square Developments Ltd Weyburn, City of. Willson Office Specialty Ltd Wood, G. H. & Co. Ltd Workers' Compensation Board Xerox Canada Inc	56,027.51 346,970.70 37,081.01 26,476.76 13,592.02 86,389.86 18,711.38 30,060.31
15,727.14	Payees Under \$10,000.00	1,808,038.82
	130,430.27 36,005.50 86,256.00 11,089.21 2,373,582.82 147,947.94 134,994.58	130,430.27 Weyburn Square Developments Ltd

\$ 25,285,320.42

Government Services

(Capital Expenditure)

(\$21,457,885.41)

Agriculture	

Estimate	\$	552,500.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,230,892.26
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Contractual Services (Other)	 es			 5,462.18 449.74 434.47 212.25 1,224,333.62
				\$ 1,230,892.26

Attorney General

Estimate	\$	2,194,900.00	Expenditure	 \$	1,164,297.51
Professional and Technical Services	 es			\$	75,770.14 1,000.22 702.44 1,653.90 2,309.51 1,082,861.30
				\$	1,164,297.51

Continuing Education

Estimate	\$ 1,382,300.00	Expenditure	\$ 650,682.96
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	es		88,047.72 1,105.12 6,269.03 530.25 16,148.40 325.50
Maintenance and Construction Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	S		8,107.80 708.10 512,461.08
Construction, Maintenance and Farming	Equipment		16,924.62 55.34
			\$ 650,682.96

Government Services

Estimate	\$ 4,739,400.00	Expenditure	\$	3,880,605.33
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				222,869.58 1,302.80
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				34,214.04
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe	nses			42,079.12 5,754.69
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		0110		28,805.17
Contractual Services (Other)		- 0110		263,651.11 955.00
Maintenance and Construction Mater	ials			6,666.77
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplie	S			705.15 4.600.60
Land and Buildings				2,416.455.16
Road and Bridge Contracts				2,034.21
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures				732,063.27 73.256.25
Construction, Maintenance and Farm	ing Equipment .			45,064.52
Sundry			-	127.89
Sundry				

Highways and	Transportation
--------------	----------------

nighways and Transportation				
Estimate	\$ 1,819,000.00	Expenditure	\$	856,443.70
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	s		 	161,218.64 2,877.58 5,376.21 4,070.07 32,761.88 218.28 4,199.00 640,675.29 4,971.75 75.00
			\$	856,443.70
Department of Northern Saskatchewan				
Estimate	\$ 82,000.00	Expenditure	\$	27,640.35
Repairs and MaintenanceTravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Contractual Services (Other)Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	S		 	4,483.51 4,619.00 752.03 16,900.04 826.25 59.52 27,640.35
Health				
Estimate	\$ 487,500.00	Expenditure	\$	487,521.98
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	s Equipment		 	43,221.42 679.86 1,363.66 9,924.64 414,593.75 138.55 17,595.00 5.10
			\$	487,521.98
Social Services				
Estimate	\$ 10.993.900.00	Expenditure	\$ 1	2 101 704 68
Estimate		Experiorure	-	2,101,104.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing	supplies		. 1	331,887.71 37,014.87 5,175.79 412.00 8,842.07 3,977.60 24,233.45 829.50 2,950.40 2,674.20 24,501.35 2,046.57 45,937.61 11,293,213.20 117,225.08 177,515.91 17,726.06 5,392.18 149.13 2,101,704.68
			_	_,,

Tourism and Renewable Resources

Estimate\$	2,019,100.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,058,096.64
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Construction, Maintenance and Farming Ed	juipment		45,714.48 1,461.23 3,759.25 1,640.00 222.94 24,710.72 730.84 652.08 962,905.00 14,071.95 2,187.15 41.00
			\$ 1,058,096.64
Total — Government Services (Capital Expend	diture)		\$ 21,457,885.41

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Central Vehicle Agency Advance	\$ 9,471.38
Peterson, Carl N.	3,137.74
Payees Under \$2,000.00	14,551.27
	\$ 27.160.39

Other Expenses:

Acme Chrome Furniture			
Ltd	\$ 42,599.96	Forrester, Scott, Bowers, Walls	43,990.98
Agri-Builders (Regina) Ltd	179,718.28	Frontier Construction Ltd	32,242.20
All-Steel Canada Ltd.	49,043.08	Future Developments Ltd	18,325.00
Allmar Distributors Ltd.	10,593.98	Gallagher Appraisal Services Ltd	13,200.00
Atlas Industries Ltd.	64,074.91	Global Upholstery Co. Ltd	11,098.74
Bailey Meter Co. Ltd	12,937.11	Globe Excavating Ltd	19,639.78
Baker's Electric Ltd.	50,151.88	Graham Construction Ltd	1,625,481.82
Barzeele & Burkosky Ltd	13,849.13	Hahn, G. Contracting Ltd	163,480.10
Bearing Supply (Canada) Ltd	15,461.15	Hall Engineering Co. Ltd	22,891.50
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd.	20,916.28	Harts Office Furniture Marketing Co	113,406.63
Bennett & White Western Ltd	51,567.47	Harts Upholstered Products Co. Ltd	19,804.78
BLM Architects Ltd.	18,901.19	Holliday-Scott, J. & M. Desmond Paine	192,014.79
Bomac Construction (1978) Ltd	190,155.62	Independent Contractors Ltd	37,152.00
Briggs & Associates Ltd.	12,500.00	Kastron Developments Ltd	97,000.00
Builders Contract Management Ltd. &		Kinsmen Community Workshop	11,692.80
Sabrice Ltd.	1,788,826.29	Knutson Construction (65) Ltd	142,768.82
Builtmore Holdings Ltd.	290,400.00	Kramer Tractor Ltd	24,205.65
Cambrian Engineering Group Ltd	27,786.64	Logan Stevens Construction Ltd	13,565.40
Cana Construction Co. Ltd.	3,921,967.12	M & H Electrical Contractors Ltd	344,506.41
Canadian National Express	23,780.90	M. M. Construction (1975) Ltd	48,013.95
Canadian Pittsburgh Industries	43,334.85	Machibroda, P. Engineering Ltd	14,617.00
Cheetham, M. M. Architect Ltd	30,004.60	Mason, V. K. Construction Ltd	68,792.00
Chubb Industries Ltd.	132,723.90	Masonry Contractors Ltd	41,792.03
Chubb Security Safes	232,830.00	McCudden Goldie & Morley Architects	
CIT Office Products Ltd.	35,525.70	Ltd.	48,623.45
Clark Roofing (1964) Ltd.	18,161.30	Metlaware Corp	43,950.00
Comstock International Ltd.	37,809.39	Midway Sales (1979) Ltd	340,867.00
Conway Construction	27,008.80	Modern Home Furniture Ltd	10,448.11
Corcan	24,213.21	Office Specialty	54,074.25
Cypress Paving (1976) Ltd	64,825.00	Oryx Holdings Ltd., Bushback Holding	
Dominion Bridge Co. Ltd.	344,501.82	Ltd	677,300.00
Dominion Bronze Ltd.	163,981.50	Overhead Door Co	15,319.65
Dover Corp. (Canada) Ltd.	60,000.00	P. A. Electric Service Centre Ltd	333,953.50
Downs Wood Ltd	67.494.59	Paulson Construction	14,700.00
Dufour, F. C. Construction Ltd.	11,670.00	Piggott Construction (1969) Ltd	88,921.05
Eaton, T. Co. Ltd.	88,318.70	Pine Industries Ltd	122,983.91
Edco Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	315,855.42	Prince Albert, City of	44,678.71
Fibrocraft Industries Ltd.	57,093.45	Promac Mechanical Services Ltd.	43,902.50

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}\ -\ (Concluded)$

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Public Works Advance Account Regina Visual Display Inc. Reid, Crowther & Partners Ltd. Reliable Stationers Ltd. Ritenburg & Associates Ltd. Robbins, H. Architect Ltd. S. M. Systems Ltd.	2,355,492.97 12,775.00 151,203.47 67,141.89 17,673.16 115,119.88 86,666.25	Supreme Office Products Ltd. Swertz Bros. Construction Ltd. Thorpe Bros. Ltd. Tri-Ag Builders Ltd. Tricor Construction Ltd. Twin-Industry Sales & Service Ltd. Vipond Automatic Sprinkler Co. Ltd.	216,218.92 22,766.70 1,621,644.80 13,761.20 17,084.00 17,595.00 293,818.15
Sask. Power Corp. Saskmont Engineering Co. Ltd. Scantec Development Ltd. Selander's Construction & Landscaping	37,701.83 17,881.63 336,481.00 44,790.91	Waco Western Hardware Ltd	14,629.16 261,296.61 37,624.00 139,000.00 82,631.05
Shoquist Construction Co. Ltd. Sign-O-Lite	534,981.82 23,995.00 456,956.10 82,771.01 10,816.92 31,991.15 35,834.40	Western Storage Systems Westinghouse Canada Inc. Willson Office Specialty Ltd. Wolverine's Contracting Ltd. Wood Cogger Ltd. X.D.G. Ltd. Payees Under \$10,000.00	16,988.76 66,362.99 50,203.22 21,492.25 12,074.60 43,988.35 561,283.14

\$ 21,430,725.02

Health

(\$540,274,699.93)

General		

Estimate	\$	1,469,690.00	Expenditure	\$	1,472,239.60
Department Heads — Salaries				\$	154,640.84
Branch Head - Salary					35,024.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					919,878.51
Temporary Positions - Salaries					30,507.97
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl	loym	ent			47,750.81
Honorariums and Special Services					30,774.02
Retiring Gratuities					113.39
Professional and Technical Services					69,281.87
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					3,668.27
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					47,885.11
Repairs and Maintenance					1,316.49
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					58,968.41
Postage and Communications					22,848.75
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					158.95
Contractual Services (Other)					7,134.72
Stationery and Office Supplies					125,793.54
Scientific and Educational Supplies					2,314.05
Medical and Hospital Supplies					1,416.64
Provisions Materials and Supplies					6,472.95
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies . Grants and Other Contributions					1,167.47 17,675.00
Office Equipment					3,687.61
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures					257.39
Construction, Maintenance and Farming					693.00
Sundry					84.63
				<u>-</u>	1,589,514.39
Less: Refund - Materials and Supplies					32,574.79
- Task Force on Rehabili					84,700.00
				\$	1,472,239.60
				=	
Grants:					
Saskatchewan Gerontology Association					1,800.00
University of Regina					375.00
University of Saskatchewan					500.00
Vanguard Union Hospital Board					15,000.00
				\$	17,675.00
Air Ambulance Service				=	
Estimate	\$	340,200.00	Expenditure	\$	372,837.18
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expensi	25			s	372,837.18
Travel, dustonance and vernole Expens		***************************************		=	
Personnel Recruitment and Training					
•					
Estimate	\$	535,240.00	Expenditure	\$	647,849.43
Branch Heads — Salaries				e	84,336.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries					263.613.47
Temporary Positions — Salaries					2,652.99
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl					5,831.43
Honorariums and Special Services					2,000.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					1,981.00
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					6,821.00
Repairs and Maintenance					
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	00				206.51 8,693.00
Postage and Communications					6,087.81
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					105.60
Contractual Services (Other)					1,580.00
Stationery and Office Supplies					187.68
Scientific and Educational Supplies					3,112.14
Grants and Other Contributions					259,363.04
Office Equipment					1,112.55
Sundry					165.21
,					647,849.43
				\$	041,049.43

Personnel Recruitment and Training — (Concluded)

Grants:					
Albert, Dr. B. C	Φ	2,000.00	Lamatha Dr. Frank		2 000 00
Bailey, Dr. Dana H.		3,000.00	Lamothe, Dr. Frank Lauw, Dr. Wan Hing		3,000.00 4,000.00
Charles, Dr. Robert G.		2,000.00	Lewis, Dr. Vincent G.		4,000.00
Chow, Dr. Dean T. D.		2,000.00	McKinstry, Dr. Lavern J		25,000.00
Dergousoff, Dr. Brent F.		4,000.00	Meyers, Dr. Craig R		1,000.00
Dey, Dr. Cedric		4,000.00	Neil, Dr. Stuart G.		25,000.00
Dunn, Dr. Winston A		4,000.00	Norris, Dr. Leon M		2,000.00
Funk, Dr. Roger D		4,000.00	Orthner, Dr. Lloyd D.		4,000.00
Gillings, Dr. Darryll		4,000.00	Palmer, Dr. John V		3,663.04
Gingrich, Dr. Joseph C.		4,000.00	Phenix, Dr. Edwin D		4,000.00
Gingrich, Dr. Lily Kwee		4,000.00	Schappert, Dr. Alan		3,000.00
Graas, Dr. Allan H		4,000.00	Scott, Dr. James K		25,000.00
Heine, Lorna		4,000.00	Shephard, Dr. David A. E		25,000.00
Heinrich, Dr. George R		25,000.00	Smandych, Dr. Wayne I		25,000.00
Herve, Dr. Joseph M		4,000.00	Trischuk, Dr. Bernard W		4,000.00
Johnstone, Dr. Clayton E		2,000.00	University of Saskatchewan		14,700.00
Katz, Dr. Roy A		3,000.00	Williams, Dr. Anslem T		4,000.00
Kennedy, Dr. Kim R		4,000.00		\$	259,363.04
				=	239,303.04
Community Health Services					
Estimate	s	8 551 260 00	Expenditure	s	9 133 020 45
	=		·	=	
Branch Heads — Salaries					349,997.60
Permanent Positions — Salaries					6,697,328.79
Temporary Positions — Salaries					187,118.48
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp					410,664.07
Honorariums and Special Services					59,232.33
Retiring Gratuities					1,221.74
Severance Pay					7,987.85 16,937.34
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					113,475.32
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					49,652.74
Repairs and Maintenance					5,584.03
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					846,503.48
Postage and Communications					146,158.37
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					31,429.99
Contractual Services (Other)					60,999.05
Stationery and Office Supplies					8,778.65
Scientific and Educational Supplies					30,728.67
Medical and Hospital Supplies					38,202.22
Provisions					873.84
Clothing and Clothing Material					19,052.57
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					6,690.12
Grants and Other Contributions					1,933.33
Taxes and Licences					1,469.34
Office Equipment					15,245.87
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures					14,014.17
Educational and Scientific Equipment					11,293.19
Construction, Maintenance and Farmin					361.12
Sundry		***************************************			86.18
				\$	9,133,020.45
Grants:					
Anderson, Shirley W	. \$	100.00	Loney, Elaine Adele		100.00
Bell, Sophia		100.00	Masson, Ethel M		100.00
Boyd, Joyce E		100.00	McManus, Clarice J		100.00
Boyko, Catherine F.		100.00	Neibrandt, Lillian B		100.00
Bright, Victoria F			Daniel I and I		
		100.00	Porter, Jean I		100.00
Fister, Valerie K.		100.00	Russell, Lorna E		100.00
Fister, Valerie KFyffe, Evelyn B		1 00.00 1 00.00	Russell, Lorna E Spencer, Vera L		1 00.00 1 00.00
Fister, Valerie K. Fyffe, Evelyn B. Hall, Florence M.	 	1 00.00 1 00.00 1 00.00	Russell, Lorna E Spencer, Vera L Stewart, Vivianne B		100.00 100.00 100.00
Fister, Valerie K Fyffe, Evelyn B Hall, Florence M Johnson, Marilyn E		100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	Russell, Lorna ESpencer, Vera LStewart, Vivianne BYoung, Kathleen M		100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Fister, Valerie K. Fyffe, Evelyn B. Hall, Florence M.		1 00.00 1 00.00 1 00.00	Russell, Lorna E Spencer, Vera L Stewart, Vivianne B		100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 33.33
Fister, Valerie K Fyffe, Evelyn B Hall, Florence M Johnson, Marilyn E		100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00	Russell, Lorna ESpencer, Vera LStewart, Vivianne BYoung, Kathleen M		100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

Grants in Assistance of City Health Departments and Other Health Agencies

Estimate	\$	1,024,060.00	Expenditure	\$	1,020,560.3
Grants:					
Canadian National Institute for the			Regina, City of		420,355.0
Blind	s	31,000.00	Saskatchewan Speech & Hearing		420,333.0
Canadian Public Health Association .		1,500.00	Association		2,030.3
Children's Hearing Clinic		22,500.00	Saskatoon, City of		372.625.0
Council for Exceptional Children		1,000.00	Serena Saskatchewan		29,900.0
amily Life Saskatchewan		1,650.00	St. John Ambulance		2,000.0
ederation of Saskatchewan Indians		35,000.00	University of Saskatchewan		55,000.0
Planned Parenthood Saskatchewan .		46,000.00	,	_	1,020,560.3
				Ě	.,,
Communicable Disease Control					
stimate	\$	799,390.00	Expenditure	\$ =	853,197.8
ermanent Positions - Salaries				\$	168,484.4
emporary Positions - Salaries					8,367.5
					74,465.5
onorariums and Special Services					2,700.0
edical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalizati	ion, Buri	al and Allied Serv	rices		12,257.7
					728.5
					23,974.
					5,114.9
					2,646.9
					1,582.
					536.
					3,593.
					1,674.
					546,353.0 150.0
					497.9
iscendieous Maleriais and Supplie					451.3
					70 1
					70. ⁻ 853,197. 8
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan				\$	853,197.8
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$	853,197.8 1,183,462.9
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$	853,197.8 1,183,462.9 561,816.0
iskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate rmanent Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$	853,197. 1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829.
indry	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$	853,197. 1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010.
indry Iskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan Itimate Imporary Positions — Salaries Imporary Positions — Salaries Ity Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emolessional and Technical Services	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,183,462.9 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.0 11,137.3
ermanent Positions — Salaries	\$ 1	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865.
iskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate rmanent Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries y Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ints, Insurance and Utility Services blicity, Advertising and Printing	\$ 1	1,208,400.00 ent	Expenditure	\$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316.
Indry Iskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan Itimate Immanent Positions — Salaries Imporary Positions — Salaries Ity Labour, Casual and Part-Time En Interestinate and Utility Services Ints, Insurance and Utility Services Interestinate and Maintenance Interestinate Interesti	\$ 1	1,208,400.00 ent	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197. 1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790.
skatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate rmanent Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries y Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services nts, Insurance and Utility Services blicity, Advertising and Printing pairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136.
skatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate mporary Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries solutions — Salaries pofessional and Part-Time En pofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services blicity, Advertising and Printing pairs and Maintenance pavel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$	1,183,462 561,816.0 23,829.3 39,010.0 11,137 2,865.0 14,316 2,790.0 46,136 10,716.8
skatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate rmanent Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries y Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services nts, Insurance and Utility Services blicity, Advertising and Printing pairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe stage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty	mployme	1,208,400.00 ent	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 2,761.
Indry Inskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan Itimate Image: Imag	mployme	1,208,400.00 ent	Expenditure	\$ \$	853,197. 1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 2,761. 22,533.
skatchewan Hearing Aid Plan timate rmanent Positions — Salaries mporary Positions — Salaries y Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services nts, Insurance and Utility Services blicity, Advertising and Printing pairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe stage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty Intractual Services (Other) ationery and Office Supplies ientific and Educational Supplies	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 22,533. 2,217. 1,163.
rmanent Positions — Salaries	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	853,197. 1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 22,533. 2,217. 1,163. 200.
Indry Iskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan Itimate Imanent Positions — Salaries Imporary Positions — Salaries Imporary Positions — Salaries Indressional and Technical Services Ints, Insurance and Utility Services Ints, Insurance and Utility Services Ints, Insurance and Utility Services Ints, Insurance and Vehicle Expensistant Maintenance Interpretation of the Interpretation of Interpretation	mployme	1,208,400.00 ent	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.4 1,183,462.4 561,816.4 23,829.4 39,010.4 11,137.4 2,865.4 14,316.4 2,790.8 46,136.4 10,716.8 22,533.8 2,217.8 1,163.8 200.6 55,596.8
rmanent Positions — Salaries	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$	561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 2,761. 22,533. 2,217. 1,163. 200. 55,596.8
rmanent Positions — Salaries	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 22,533. 22,217. 1,163. 200. 55,596. 869. 7,373.
Indry Inskatchewan Hearing Aid Plan Institution of the state of the	mployme	1,208,400.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,183,462. 561,816. 23,829. 39,010. 11,137. 2,865. 14,316. 2,790. 46,136. 10,716. 22,533. 2,217. 1,163. 200. 55,596. 869. 7,373. 950.
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ablicity, Advertising and Printing epairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe- systage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty entractual Services (Other) ationery and Office Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies sicientific and Educational Supplies sizes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment bostruction, Maintenance and Farmi ores for Resale	mployme	pment	Expenditure	\$ = \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.6 1,183,462.6 561,816.6 23,829.0 39,010.6 11,137.6 2,760.6 46,136.6 10,716.6 22,751.6 22,533.6 22,217.6 1,163.7 200.0 55,596.6 869.6 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.6
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ublicity, Advertising and Printing epairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe- sostage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty contractual Services (Other) uationery and Office Supplies aintenance and Educational Supplies aintenance and Construction Mater iscellaneous Materials and Supplies axes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment tonstruction, Maintenance and Farmi lores for Resale	mployme	pment	Expenditure	\$	853,197.8 1,183,462.8 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.3 2,790.8 46,136.1 22,533.6 22,17.5 1,163.7 200.1 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En rofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ublicity, Advertising and Printing eravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe rostage and Communications reight, Express, Cartage and Duty contractual Services (Other) tationery and Office Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies aintenance and Construction Mater iscellaneous Materials and Supplies axes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment onstruction, Maintenance and Farmi tores for Resale undry	mployme	pment	Expenditure	\$	853,197.8 1,183,462.8 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.3 2,790.8 46,136.1 22,533.6 22,17.5 1,163.7 200.1 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ublicity, Advertising and Printing epairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe- setage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty entractual Services (Other) ationery and Office Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies aintenance and Construction Mater iscellaneous Materials and Supplies axes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment construction, Maintenance and Farmi cores for Resale	nploymenses	pment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.8 1,183,462.9 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.2 2,790.9 46,136.1 10,716.9 2,761.8 22,533.6 2,217.8 1,163.7 200.7 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8 1,183,462.9
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ublicity, Advertising and Printing epairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe ostage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty contractual Services (Other) ationery and Office Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies aintenance and Construction Mater iscellaneous Materials and Supplies axes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment construction, Maintenance and Farmi cores for Resale undry askatchewan Dental Plan stimate	mploymensessialss	pment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.8 1,183,462.9 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.0 2,790.8 46,136.1 10,716.8 22,533.6 2,217.5 1,163.7 200.1 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8 1,183,462.9
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ablicity, Advertising and Printing expairs and Maintenance expairs and Maintenance and Uty outcome and Office Supplies eight, Express, Cartage and Duty entractual Services (Other) ationery and Office Supplies eightific and Educational Supplies eightific and Ed	nploymensess	pment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.8 1,183,462.8 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.3 2,790.8 46,136.1 10,716.8 22,533.6 2,217.8 1,163.7 200.1 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8 1,183,462.8
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries exp Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ents, Insurance and Printing expairs and Maintenance expelies and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty entractual Services (Other) eationery and Office Supplies eigentific and Educational Supplies eigentific and Educational Supplies eigentific and Educational Supplies eigentific and Construction Mater eigentific and Licences eigentific and Scientific Equipment eigentific and Scientific Equipment entraction, Maintenance and Farmi errores for Resale entraction, Maintenance and Farmi errores for Resale entractions expendit Plan expendit Positions — Salaries expendit Plan expen	nploymensess	pment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.8 1,183,462.9 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.0 2,790.9 46,136.1 10,716.9 2,761.8 22,533.6 2,217.8 1,163.7 2,906.8 377,097.9 78.4 1,183,462.9
askatchewan Hearing Aid Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries emporary Positions — Salaries ay Labour, Casual and Part-Time En ofessional and Technical Services ents, Insurance and Utility Services ablicity, Advertising and Printing epairs and Maintenance avel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expe estage and Communications eight, Express, Cartage and Duty entractual Services (Other) autionery and Office Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies cientific and Educational Supplies sixes and Licences ducational and Scientific Equipment donstruction, Maintenance and Farmi ores for Resale undry askatchewan Dental Plan stimate ermanent Positions — Salaries ermoorary Positions — Salaries ermoorary Positions — Salaries	mploymensess 1	pment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	853,197.8 1,183,462.8 561,816.0 23,829.0 39,010.8 11,137.2 2,865.6 14,316.3 2,790.8 46,136.1 10,716.8 22,533.6 2,217.8 1,163.7 200.1 55,596.8 869.2 7,373.7 950.6 377,097.8 1,183,462.8

677,285.93

Saskatchewan Dental Plan - (Concluded) Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services 313,705,60 Professional and Technical Services 227,719.74 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 24,500.62 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 43,140.99 Repairs and Maintenance 6,108.45 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 758,135.65 Postage and Communications 146,563.65 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 31.025.83 Contractual Services (Other) 59,170.34 Stationery and Office Supplies 5,546.30 Scientific and Educational Supplies 2.904.71 Medical and Hospital Supplies 635,617.34 Provisions 427.56 Clothing and Clothing Material 20,012.25 Coal, Wood and Other Fuels 3.218.27 Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies 137.32 Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies 21 634 20 Grants and Other Contributions 115,680.00 Taxes and Licences 18,297.07 Office Equipment 6.313.46 Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures 17,351.18 Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment 14,501,20 Sundry 101 07 \$ 10.331.823.90 Grants: College of Dental Surgeons of Saskatchewan\$ 14.700.00 Heinrichs, Alan 980.00 Swift Current Health Region No. 1 100.000.00 115.680.00 **Health Services Program** Estimate\$ 2,167,210.00 Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services\$ 1,416,172.72 Scientific and Educational Supplies 100.65 Medical and Hospital Supplies 649,442.94 Sundry 2,065,722.31 Policy Research and Management Services Estimate \$ 644,550.00 Expenditure\$ 677,285.93\$ 43.031.00 Branch Head - Salary 447,726.65 50.284.81 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 31.539.84 Professional and Technical Services 29,441.32 1.887.02 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 19.360.28 Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance 1.084.15 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,653.93 Postage and Communications 13,330.46 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 10.890.58 Contractual Services (Other) 1,616.80 1,809.36 Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies 489.47 Office Equipment 4.058.93 Sundry 81.33

Vital Statistics

Estimate	\$ 643,690.00	Expenditure	\$	736,320.96
			_	
D 111 1 0 1			Φ.	0440000

branch nead — Salary	5 34,102.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	444,916.64
Temporary Positions - Salaries	22,216.83

Vital Statistics — (Concluded)				
Professional and Technical Services	38			48,091.11 134,844.61 9,388.23 3,218.88 4,846.90 1,262.75 8,783.95 111.49 192.75 19,696.41 742.60 2,930.75 895.06
			\$	736,320.96
Health Library				
Estimate	\$ 95,740.00	Expenditure	. \$	102,185.81
Temporary Positions — Salaries	pyment			67,812.84 1,898.56 5,347.45 120.23 250.39 2,181.71 792.23 374.20 23,269.51 138.69
			\$	102,185.81
Health Promotion				
Estimate	\$ 825,860.00	Expenditure	\$	787,392.90
Permanent Positions — Salaries	pyment			31,090.00 218,199.75 32,079.85 26,227.03 2,909.08 5,139.00 2,931.63 311,164.47 1,742.80 14,727.75 7,095.07 834.27 97,324.52 226.70 31,311.19 119.00 2,884.95 204.22 1,037.18 144.44
			=	
Provincial Laboratories				
Permanent Positions — Salaries	oyment	Expenditure	\$	56,372.00 1,639,552.62 104,074.64 102,949.44

6,120.51

Provincial Laboratories - (Concluded)

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	
Postage and Communications	
Contractual Services (Other)	
Stationery and Office Supplies	57,747.30
Scientific and Educational Supplies	
Medical and Hospital Supplies	489,596.54
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	
Taxes and Licences	
Office Equipment	
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	553.2
Educational and Scientific Equipment	
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	
Sundry	78.3
	\$ 2,777,906.3
Psychiatric Services	
Estimate \$ 7,263,300.00 Expenditure	\$ 7,564,081.12
Branch Heads — Salaries	\$ 339,567.40
Permanent Positions — Salaries	4,491,513.9
Temporary Positions - Salaries	
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	
Honorariums and Special Services	
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	
Allowances and Care of PersonsProfessional and Technical Services	
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	
Repairs and Maintenance	
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	217,713.9
Postage and Communications	
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	
Contractual Services (Other)	
Stationery and Office SuppliesScientific and Educational Supplies	
Medical and Hospital Supplies	124,367.7
Provisions	
Clothing and Clothing Material	
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	5,432.1
Grants and Other Contributions	
Taxes and Licences	
Office Equipment	
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	
Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	
	\$ 7,564,081.12
Grants: Saskatchewan Psychiatric Association	\$ 350.00
Saskatchewan Psychiatric Nurses Association	
	\$ 600.00
	-
The Saskatchewan Hospital — North Battleford Estimate	\$ 8,589,948.60
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries	
Temporary Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	
Honorariums and Special Services	
Retiring Gratuities	
-	54,208.9
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied ServicesAllowances and Care of Persons	
	8,298.98

The Saskatchewan Hospital - North Battleford - (Concluded)

The Saskatchewan Hospital - North Battleford - (Concluded)		
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		2,353.95 16,959.26 118,878.36 34,958.78 9,505.31 63,227.98 12,875.93 10,327.38 110,196.57 340,965.94 40,224.80 215,525.42 423.04 25,251.34 68,114.49 4,245.28 174.99 4,385.12 46,682.57 5,451.34 4,776.87
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job	\$	8, 869,181.87 279,233.21
2000. Hollibur Schlicht — Halling on the 900	_	8,589,948.66
	-	
The Psychiatric Centre — Weyburn		
Estimate	. \$	2,549,558.13
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		38,972,00 1,541,985,01 66,263,86 226,103,43 555,00 125,658,41 10,966,05 6,528,78 91,878,84 2,901,53 48,072,92 88,413,38 26,643,29 8,448,32 103,017,35 7,709,37 8,601,24 37,887,86 82,584,27 2,448,61 16,029,04 393,92 737,63 3,463,48 3,221,36 73,18 2,549,558,13
The Psychiatric Centre — Yorkton		
Estimate \$ 1,465,820.00 Expenditure	\$	1,526,018.87
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour. Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance		25,783.38 1,167,784.49 69,850.50 178,244.93 19,568.23 215.00 232.50 1,404.03 218.48 546.32

The Psychiatric Centre - Yorkton - (Concluded)

The Psychiatric Centre — Yorkton — (Con	iciuaea)			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications				41,788.92 2,124.61 2,277.25 4,859.26 501.46 2,808.41 155.64 1,589.37 308.86 3,561.96 1,885.78 309.49
The Psychiatric Centre — Prince Albert				1,320,010.07
Estimate\$	1,371,450.00	Expenditure		\$ 1,399,580.99
Branch Heads — Salaries	ent			\$ 74,282.80 1,011,369.42 44,947.16 161,728.00 18,780.02 9,309.86 250.00 1,589.75 47,324.76 11,383.65 3,526.60 9,868.58 459.28 1,811.21 858.62 153.35 1,558.34 185.85 193.74 \$ 1,399,580.99
Grant to the Alcoholism Commission of Sas Estimate\$		Expenditure		\$ 4,349,575.00
-				
Saskatchewan Medical Care Insurance Con				¢ 00 044 040 00
Estimate\$ \$	97,395,610.00	Expenditure	••••••	
Saskatchewan Hospital Services Plan — To	Provide for Prov	incial Grant		
Estimate	12,050,000.00	Expenditure		\$ 311,704,520.00
Grants to Hospitals and Health Centres				
Estimate \$	4,235,000.00	Expenditure		\$ 3,635,000.00
Battlefords Union Hospital Biggar Union Hospital Birch Hills Memorial Union Hospital Canadian Red Cross Society — Saskatchew: Carrot River Union Hospital Cupar Union Hospital Eston Union Hospital Foam Lake Union Hospital Grenfell Union Hospital	an Division	13,235.00 4,098.00 717,000.00 455,000.00 4,654.00 370.00 407,000.00	Retirement of Capital Debt S	Total \$ 996,000.00 13,235.00 4,098.00 717,000.00 458,000.00 4,654.00 370.00 407,000.00 9,000.00
Herbert-Morse Union Hospital		5,250.00		5,250.00
		5,250.00 21,851.12		

Grants to Hospitals and Health Centres - (Concluded)

		Retirement of	
	Construction	Capital Debt	Total
Kinistino Union Hospital	90.00		90.00
Kipling Memorial Union Hospital	17,351.00		17,351.00
Leader Union Hospital	*******	13,000.00	13,000.00
Lloydminster Hospital	5,000.00		5,000.00
Meadow Lake Union Hospital	80,000.00		80,000.00
Melfort Union Hospital	22,000.00	*******	22,000.00
Moose Jaw Union Hospital	7,000.00		7,000.00
Moosomin Union Hospital	6,762.18		6,762.18
Outlook Union Hospital	*******	16,000.00	16,000.00
Pangman Union Hospital		7,000.00	7,000.00
Paradise Hill Union Hospital	19,671.00		19,671.00
Plains Health Centre	5,068.00		5,068.00
Providence Hospital	11,095.00	42,000.00	53,095.00
Regina General Hospital	32,500.00	*******	32,500.00
Riverside Memorial Union Hospital	8,100.00		8,100.00
Saskatoon City Hospital	111,782.00		111,782.00
St. Elizabeth's Hospital	5,929.00	*******	5,929.00
St. Joseph's Hospital, Ile a la Crosse	3,402.00		3,402.00
St. Martin's Hospital	123,671.70		123,671.70
St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nun's)	287,360.00		287,360.00
St. Peter's Hospital	516.00	********	516.00
Unity Union Hospital	15,538.00		15,538.00
Victoria Union Hospital	50,000.00		50,000.00
Wakaw Union Hospital	7,301.00		7,301.00
Weyburn Union Hospital		17,000.00	17,000.00
Yorkton Union Hospital	4,529.00		4,529.00
	\$ 3,528,000.00 \$	107,000.00 \$	3,635,000.00

Grants to Hospitals under The Hospital Revenue Act

Grants:	6		•	
	C C			
Assiniboia Union Hospital	Ф	4.885.42	Redvers Union Hospital	1,905.11
Balcarres Union Hospital		146.55	Regina General Hospital	12,551.05
Battlefords Union Hospital		1,059.77	Rosthern Union Hospital	1,570.37
Coronach Union Hospital		499.80	Saskatoon City Hospital	13,397.83
Craik Community Hospital		210.65	Shaunavon Union Hospital	129.58
Cupar Union Hospital		303.89	Shellbrook Union Hospital	219.05
Davidson Union Hospital		749.71	South Saskatchewan Hospital Centre	15,052.34
Goodsoil Union Hospital		1,234.08	St. Anthony's Hospital	619.39
Holy Family Hospital		32,529.22	St. Elizabeth's Hospital	2,584.98
Imperial Union Hospital		171.23	St. Joseph's General Hospital	431.06
Indian Head Union Hospital		433.47	St. Joseph's Hospital, Ile a la Crosse	12,994.67
La Ronge Hospital		9,144.40	St. Martin's Hospital	2,770.52
Lady Minto Union Hospital		178.94	St. Michael's Hospital	1,489.89
Lanigan Union Hospital		1,340.52	St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nuns')	83,008.25
Melfort Union Hospital		600.07	St. Peter's Hospital	4,040.00
Montmartre Union Hospital		118.78	Swift Current Union Hospital	3,444.63
Moose Jaw Union Hospital		2,704.18	University Hospital	56,158.18
Moosomin Union Hospital		3,080.58	Victoria Union Hospital	1,204.77
Outlook Union Hospital		1,525.63	Wakaw Union Hospital	1,448.50
Pangman Union Hospital		323.95	Watrous Union Hospital	1,050.51
Ponteix Union Hospital		185.11	Wawota Union Hospital	666.40
Preeceville Union Hospital		425.76	Weyburn Union Hospital	300.81
Providence Hospital		1,156.48	Yorkton Union Hospital	1,325.10
Radville Community Hospital		287.38		\$ 281,658.56

Saskatchewan Prescription Drug Plan — To Provide for Provincial Grant

Estimate	\$ 26,715,670.00	Expenditure	\$ 26,842,326.22

Saskatchewan Aid to Independent Living

Estimate	\$ 2,237,100.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,130,697.70

Permanent Positions — Salaries
Temporary Positions — Salaries

Saskatchewan Aid to Independen					
	t Living	- (Concluded)			
Honorariums and Special Services Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitaliz Professional and Technical Service Rents, Insurance and Utility Servic Publicity, Advertising and Printing. Repairs and Maintenance	cation, Burees copenses copenses s terials s rming Equ	ial and Allied Ser	vices		11,789.03 725.00 2,426.09 30,815.81 133,613.04 12,458.66 102,316.02 24,251.93 9,1762.3 31,718.3 366,947.57 2,552.51 152.3 394,887.64 362.94 1,309.77 65,098.78 4,855.83 612.68 425,326.29 131,537.30
,				\$	2,130,697.70
Regina Hospitals Regeneration Pr	-	_	·	•	45 070 500 5
Estimate	\$	17,864,500.00	Expenditure	\$	15,278,500.00
Grants:				0	6,402,400.00
					8,876,100.00
				\$	15,278,500.00
Grants in Assistance of Clinical Se	ervices Pı	rovided by the Me	edical Education System		
Estimate	\$	6,348,440.00	Expenditure	\$	6.046.029.00
Grants:				🕶	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
				··· •	
Saskatoon City Hospital South Saskatchewan Hospital Cen St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nuns')	itre			\$ 	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00
Saskatoon City Hospital South Saskatchewan Hospital Cen St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nuns')	itre			\$ 	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00
Saskatoon City Hospital South Saskatchewan Hospital Cen St. Paul's Hospital (Grey Nuns') University of Saskatchewan	h Researc			\$	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00 6,046,029.00
Saskatoon City Hospital	h Researc	h Fund 750,000.00		\$	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00 6,046,029.00
Saskatoon City Hospital	n Researc	h Fund 750,000.00		\$ \$ \$	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00 6,046,029.00
Saskatoon City Hospital	h Researce \$	h Fund 750,000.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00 6,046,029.00
Saskatoon City Hospital	h Researc Ser Founda Ser Sistemation	h Fund 750,000.00	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	312,208.00 178,012.00 237,042.00 297,534.00 5,021,233.00 6,046,029.00

Health Services Program - Administration - (Concluded)

Health Services Program — Admi	nistration — (Concluded)		
Postage and Communications	S		
Miscellaneous Materials and Supp Office Equipment	sent		
Less: Reimbursement — Training of			\$ 300,648.69
			\$ 299,049.69
Grant to the Saskatchewan Medic			
Estimate	\$ 4,307,540.00	Expenditure	\$ 4,501,540.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Hospi	tal Services Plan for Admir	nistration	
Estimate	\$ 3,457,150.00	Expenditure	\$ 3,671,000.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Presc	ription Drug Plan for Admir	nistration	
Estimate	\$ 2,277,410.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,286,090.62
Grants for Psychiatric Health Serv	vices		
Estimate	\$ 303,060.00	Expenditure	\$ 220,249.92
Grants: Mental Health/Saskatchewan			
Mobile Family Service Society			2,400.00
Society for the Promotion of Educa	tion & Activities for Childre	n in the Home	\$ 220,249.92
Grants for Research on Low Level	Radiation		
Estimate		Expenditure	\$ 200,000.00
Grants: Saskatchewan Health Research Bo	oard		\$ 200,000.00
Total - Health			\$540,274,699.93

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adams, Alan F S	31,705.00 \$		Anderson, Brenda M	24,332.62	
Adams, Norman Duane	47,781.65		Anderson, Shirley W	22,874.47	
Adamson, Carol A.	31,722-67		Angelstad, Brenda G	25,977.56	
Ahlberg, Charles D	36,585 97		Archer, Rita D.	23,483.61	
Ahmed, Dr Abdul B M	48,073.62		Arendt, Martin J	21,590.35	
Aitken, Jane Y	34,451 20	2,152.97	Arfai, Dr. Esmail K	25,783.38	
Alexander, Sandra	22,810.92		Arneson, Brianna L	25,479.11	
Allsen, Irene	24,560 50		Ashcroft, Arthur	22,445.11	
Ambrose, Rosemary	22,542.39		Asmussen, Crystal M.	20,214.92	
Amos. Gerald A	36,532.00		Ast, Dolores C.	29,983.24	2,945.30

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

			,		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Axtell, James	27,846.00		Brazenas, Elvie A	20,515.63	
Bacon, Frances E	25,478.31		Breese, Edward L	36,532.00	
Badiou, Donnelda M	26,716.23		Bright, Victoria F	24,662.99	2,077.82
Baerwald, Ann M	25,055.22		Brown, Candace	20,204.19	
Bailey, Dorothea V	23,358.56		Brown, Dorothea M	26,727.19	
Bainbridge, Dr. Dennis	,		Brown, Gayle B	21,601.14	
W	63,147.80		Brubacher, Ralph T	20,592.00	*******
Bajbula, Emily M	21,993.81		Bruce, Cecile Y. M	27,107.90	
Baller, H. H. Blair	23,668.65		Bryant, Vera	22,560.72	
Balon, Frances C	22,364.11		Bugg, Elizabeth Jean	22,491.86	
Banerjee, Some Nath	69,554.80		Bunce, Richard C	25,562.70	*******
Bangsund, Fay Leanne	21,466.65		Burkholder, Dr. Joseph	,	
Banik, Dr. Satya R	23,994.02		N	32,551.74	
Barclay, Bernice E	25,542.90		Burletoff, Walter	24,609.69	
Barclay, Walter R	25,373.33		Butler, Rodney F	26,975.57	
Barker, Bryan W	32,526.25		Button, Gordon W	24,032.72	3,967.45
Barker, Norman R	21,687.23		Callan, Kerry L	21,349.20	
Barker, Ralph D	25,585.29		Campbell, Eunice O	24,560.50	
Barnett, Gloria L	20,408.45	*******	Carbert, Irmgard H	22,885.71	
Bartel, Emma I	27,777.97		Carlisle, Ellen J	27,387.05	
Bartel, Henry	21,307.25		Carlson, Dr. Kenneth		
Bartlett, Robert E	26,981.57	*******	M	67,436.34	
Beaton, Louise E	29,832.00		Carment, Laura M	30,318.55	
Bedford, Shirley Ellen	21,266.48		Carstensen, Elizabeth	00,010.00	
Behnsen, Gladys	29,107.45		O	24,561.76	
Belak, Ronald L	23,152.44		Carter, Judith E	20,764.15	
Belanger, Edward H	24,455.71		Carter, Wayne D	21,069.34	
Belanger, Leo W	29,240.67		Caswell, Carmen W	26,206.95	
Bell, Doris R	20,869.12		Catchuk, Nick	24,483.64	5,225.44
Bell, Garry L	24,394.16		Catz, Ingrid	22,896.00	
Bell, John N	23,102.81		Cave, Wilmer J. D	23,184.58	3,992.18
Bell, Sophia	24,547.00		Cebrian-Perez, Dr. S	53,365.92	
Belyk, Douglas F	24,622.68		Chambers, Murray H	21,237.04	
Benz, John G	27,846.00		Charette, Francis X	23,705.60	
Berg, Wilmer J	30,534.00		Chaudhry, Dr. Zubaida		
Bergen, Kenneth L	26,684.28		A	46,519.40	
Berger, Jacob	31,112.36		Churko, Susan A	20,049.01	
Bergerman, Johanna	23,872.12		Clark, Jean I	24,554.50	
Berglund, Theresa M	24,901.39	5,174.87	Clark, Patsy G	20,130.76	
Bergman, Dr. Joseph J.	27,506.64		Clark, Ruth R	29,846.46	
Berscheid, Claudia M	24,604.33		Clark, Violet D	21,255.72	
Beskowiney, Peter J	28,613.35		Cloarec, Val	35,768.00	
Bidart, Shirley I	21,293.98		Closs, Dorothy	22,891.71	
Billingsley, George E	22,415.06		Codron, Audrey	23,056.00	
Binsfeld, Annette	20,204.19		Coleman, Debbie A	21,588.45	
Bjelland, Rilla L	20,201.38		Coles, Rhonda M	22,679.77	
Black, Rose M	24,670.26	*******	Combres, Gilbert B	22,025.45	
Blahut, Sandra K	20,898.29		Congly, Huynh L	23,376.92	
Blair, Betty I	23,056.00	*******	Conklin, Leonard W	21,042.72	
Blair, James A	21,102.10	•••••	Corkery, Louis J	23,137.05 40,736.00	3.641.74
Bloch-Hansen, Kathryn	24,137.62		Coupland Hugh A		
Jane	20.047.28		Coupland, Hugh A	23,204.42	
Blythe, Joanne B	20,864.86		Craig, Angeline K	20,494.64 24,739.58	
Bodnaryk, Valerie G Bold, Guin	21,477.00		Craig, Sandra A Cramatte, Rene H	26,073.59	
Bond, Sharon A	24,520.00			21,704.86	
Boudreau, Isabelle A	24,653.50	•••••	Creegan, Mildred E	23,056.00	
Boulton, Dr. Alan A	56,372.00		Crerar, Catherine Cressman, Douglas R	26,994.00	2,889.14
Bouschard, Phyllis L	30,430.12		Creswell, Marion R	22,654.65	
Bower, John P	23,305.38		Creusot, Beverly	20,708.51	
Bowler, Kenneth E	27,120.91	2,678.50	Cross, Betty L	22,842.63	
Bowman, William J	24,955.00		Cross, Susan Marie	20,432.86	
Boyd, Joyce E	23,015.25		Crozier-Smith,	25, 102.00	
Boyko, Catherine F	31,944.52	6,009.59	Bronwen	20,165.74	
Brandt, Kenneth	23,733.64		Cruse, Ralph A	21,829.42	
Brasnett, Phyllis	23,002.03		Cugnet, Michael L	21,845.06	
Braumberger, Beverley			Cumming, Karen	20,054.17	
A	20,204.19		Currall, Joyce E	21,830.05	
Braun, Leona Maxine	20,598.86		Curry, Vernon E	23,057.29	
Brausen, Floyd A	26,838.29	2,898.79	Curtis, Garry W	27,564.43	

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}\ -\ (Continued)$

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Cuzzi-Spada, Richard			Ford, William G	29,853.48	
E	38,148.00		Forman, Herbert E	23,374.54	
D'Arcy, K. Carl R	38,148.00		Francis, Edwin S	28,486.40	
Da Silva, Terence	20,543.90	4,991.04	Fraser, Holly L	20,178.90	
Dahlberg, Adrienne A	23,476.67	*******	Friesen, Jonathan L	24,745.57	
Davies, Glyndwr	30,764.00		Fritz, Wayne B	26,663.79	
Davis, Dr. Bruce A	39,852.00	*******	Fugleberg, Gerald	21,678.95	6 251 42
Davis, Jane G	20,536.69 32,852.00	*******	Fuhr, Walter C Fulton, Gayle F	23,055.95 24,290.07	6,251.43
Degraaf, Jacob Demaer, Suzanne M	20,026.53		Fyffe, Evelyn B	28,740.15	2,822.67
Demeester, Joyce G	25,925.72	*******	Fyke, Kenneth J	59,909.16	2,022.07
Demencuik, Beryl A	21,720.02		Galbraith, Robin S. M	20,191.19	
Demetrow, Gladys			Galloway, Ralph W	26,006.22	
Marie	22,917.04		Gantefoer, Roman F	24,781.00	
Deminchuk, Patricia D	22,421.68		Gardner, Erna R	22,143.47	
Denouden, Kathleen J	20,807.43		Gazdewich, Athen	23,613.61	3,442.88
Denson, Dr. Raymond	71,873.00	2,904.78	Gedir, Anne	21,447.27	
Deugau, Donna	22,885.71		Gellert, Rhonda L	20,982.43	
Dickin, M. Joyce	23,790.65		Gessner, Donna Y	21,393.14	
Dickson, Keith R	21,035.72	*******	Getty, Trevor	20,695.80	*******
Dickson, Marjorie C	21,553.06		Gifco, Alice V.	26,451.19	
Dies, Marilyn M.	21,399.07		Gignac, Penny L	20,612.79	
Dion, Roderick D	22,030.86	*******	Gilchrist, Catherine J	22,848.62	********
Dixon, A. Richard Doerksen, Paul	22,390.66 22,114.60	*******	Gill, Melvin D Gillies, Nora L	40,749.08 21,074.18	*******
Dorsch, Helene	22,981.00		Glennon, Mary B	30.360.80	2,699.05
Douglass, Gloria E	22,885.71	*******	Glew, Dr. Geoffrey	58,193.96	2,055.05
Drabinasty, Elizabeth	22,000.71	*******	Glover, Thelma M	23,609.14	
Н	27,480.55	2,981.10	Gokavi, Dr. Cynthia N	29,105.18	
Draper, Bernice W	23,012.44	,	Goldberg, Dr. Herbert		
Drewlo, Harold	24,955.00		L	43,989.00	3,662.84
Driscoll, Fay D	27,463.10		Gondziola, Arthur M	34,798.00	2,428.98
Dron, Perry D	21,014.30		Goranson, Bonnie	21,009.26	
Dubyk, Walter	30,116.37		Gorman, Janet E	20,124.22	
Dumka, June M	21,191.82		Gosselin, Sheila M	23,053.86	2,082.32
Dunbar, John A.	23,056.00		Graham, Bryce G	21,157.57	
Durden, David A	39,840.00	*******	Graham, Greig L	22,101.07	*******
Dvernichuk, Joseph	43,308.00		Green, Dixie Rhoda	26,641.91	•••••
Dyck, Lillian E	33,175.00 22,411.00	2,668.56	Greenough, Timothy J	37,450.60 22,693.02	*******
Dyer, Ann L Edwards, Irene M	24,815.70		Greschner, John J Gress, Dianna C	25,047.40	*******
Edwards, frene M	25,380.59		Gress, Gary J.	21,611.37	*******
Elias, John W.	39,852.00	2,987.02	Griffiths, Peter	29,731.00	*******
Ellert, Clara M	20,958.96	_,	Grocott, Dr. Hubert C	57,540.00	*******
Ellis, Robert G	44,486.00		Gunia, Larry E	26,652.65	
Emery, Dr. Allan E	39,919.01		Gushulak, Michael	27,014.30	3,503.61
Enns, George	27,306.97	2,159.62	Hagerty, Thomas J	24,156.28	
Epp, Werner	21,042.44		Hall, Faith	24,310.06	*******
Epp, Wilfried G.	21,997.01		Hall, Florence M	22,940.01	3,624.41
Etcheverry, Patricia A.	21,006.53		Hall, R. Kurt	23,276.32	
Evans, David L.	21,432.01	******	Handelman, Colleen	26,313.15	5 400 05
Everett, Maureen E	21,472.78		Handford, Richard S	23,160.73	5,490.85
Ewart, Olive Sandra	24,554.50		Hanowski, Florence M.	21,920.60 26,995.00	
Ewing-Chow, Dr. David	46,502.80		Harasym, Lynn C Haroldson, Rhonda M	20,009.01	*******
MFahlman, Mary-Anne	23,103.88		Harshman, Helen A	26,295.74	
Fahselt, Donnalee	20,241.55		Hassard, Dorian J	22,247.50	
Fairfield, Patricia M	21,465.00		Haukaas, Jean E.	23,180.78	
Fauchon, Maurice A.	28,196.90		Hauth, Irene E	23,943.65	
Fazakas, Jerry J	22,490.61		Havelock, Joanne L	22,813.80	
Feist, Edwin J	25,564.09		Hawkes, George B	26,288.02	
Feist, Eugene F.	27,501.75		Haydalo, Elwood F. J	21,563.30	
Feist, Oricia	26,462.39		Hazlewood, Andrew G.	30,852.85	3,099.38
Ferris, Harry M	21,462.64		Helfrick, I. F. Ned	23,569.16	4,163.22
Finningley, Glenys F	20,287.56		Henfrey, Terry L	27,888.14	2,336.51
Firnesz, Robert F	35,276.54		Henricksen, Rosemary	00.077.04	
Fister, Valerie K Flaaten, Norvald S.	22,849.86		L	20,377.24	
Fofonoff, Daniel J	23,461.00 29,075.61		Hession, Grace E	23,184.19 22,776.80	
Foraie, David L.	27.105.00		Hickson, Charles M. Higginson, Glenna A	21,387.36	
			riiggiiiooli, Gleilila A	21,007.00	

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities,\ and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses: -(Continued)$

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Hill, Russell Gordon	20,553.07	*******	Kirkham, Heather J	22,531.00	
Hille, Mary L	20,261.86		Klassen, Benjamin I	26,105.78	
Hilsendager, Pearl			Klatt, Joanne	26,306.57	
Jean	20,592.00		Klepsch, Marvin E	35,507.57	3,217.75
Hislop, Josephine M	22,223.94		Klooz, Dr. David N	44,967.00	2,148.58
Hoare, George S	25,791.00		Koepke, Dianne E	30,864.00	
Hodge, Trevor D	21,522.44		Kolot, Roy N	26,362.46	2,481.55
Hodowanec, Carol A	22,708.30	2,449.75	Koneru, Jhansi L	23,722.78	3,037.20
Hoffart, Monica S	26,175.58		Korol, Dorothy I.	25,170.74	
Hogger, Joseph F	24,472.00		Koroluk, Richard W	23,139.85	4 077 04
Hollman, Gerald F	22,919.05	*******	Koroluk, William	27,023.27	4,377.34
Holmgren, Arvella L	25,466.31		Kovatch, Sharon E	21,504.83	
Hopkin, Keith Clarence Hopkins, Douglas M	20,726.00 22,983.67	6,514.99	Kowalczyk, Carmen Y Krahn, Dr. Abram	24,789.60 54,034.00	
Hosking, James R	23,587.00	0,514.99	Krahn, Lawrence J	36,638.00	
Howlett, Wendy L. F	26,272.66	*******	Kramer, Wendy	00,000.00	
Hrycyk, Alfred R	23,085.04		Blanche	22,646.75	
Huard, Charles W	21,425.91		Krause, Ted M	23,056.00	
Hughes, Rita H	20,204.19		Kroeker, John	22,040.07	
Hussain, Dr.			Kulyk, Andrew	21,050.41	
Mohammad Z	75,333.60		Kulyk, Janet M	23,075.33	
Huston, Dr. Arthur F	39,531.21		Kunaman, Dianne E	21,399.07	
Hutcheon, Margaret	26,975.57		Kuntz, Karen L	20,988.14	
Hutchinson, Shirley	21,972.33		Kurtz, Grace E	21,645.80	
Insull, William E	25,062.00		Kurz, Joseph	25,322.79	
Irvine, Donald G	36,532.00		Laberge, Juliette	20,988.14	
Ivanochko, Elizabeth A.	25,939.40 25,443.83		Laidlaw, Karen A	23,311.71 25,440.50	
lwan, Beverley R Izumi, Dr. Toshiaki	41,746.74		Laing, Joyce M Laird, Delia A	20,504.68	
Jackson, Donald R	20.274.00		Lake, Deborah	22,119.00	
Jansen, Sandra Lynn	21,961.79		Lang, Robert J	22,265.82	
Jansson, Eraine A	26,017.80		Lanoway, Meron J	30,648.06	
Jensen, C. Eigil	28,582.63	5,723.24	Larson, Emery R	33,285.28	3,735.14
Jessup, Dr. Barton A	29,593.92		Larson, Marvin A	23,055.95	4,845.30
Johner, Carol M	21,180.01		Lawlor, Hector B	21,991.69	
Johnson, Erva C	21,761.31		Lawrence, Lois	24,560.50	2,385.48
Johnson, John R	20,277.97	2,038.48	Lawrence, Stephen H	22,534.00	
Johnson, Kathryn P	22,671.86 22,907.83		Laycock, Brenda L Lazaruk, Colleen	21,399.07 24,523.62	
Johnson, Marilyn E Johnson, Mervin Ross	28,427.35		Leboeuf, Bernadette R.	20,646.76	
Johnson, Pauline	22,879.71		Legebokoff, Peter F	27,928.00	
Johnston, Diane L	25,776.90		Legin, Violetta I	27,417.41	*******
Jorgensen, Richard S	27,230.18		Liepert, Beverly D	23,818.01	
Jukes, Karen A	20,999.05		Lemay, Dr. Warren R	43,613.15	
Juorio, Dr. Augusto V	39,852.00		Lendsay, Yvonne M	24,558.43	2,655.15
Kalaman, Janice F	20,245.17		Lengyel, Donald A	22,588.75	
Karahalios, Dolores M.	24,011.12		Lewis, Dr. Michael H	56,372.00	2,390.12
Karpish, Olga G	22,885.71		Lewis, Terry K	32,489.00	2,968.32
Kasperski, Katherine M	21,586.08		Liepins, Erna M Lindquist, Elizabeth I	21,477.85 21,207.56	
Katz, Zender	21,752.31		Lipinski, Terry M	23,735.74	
Keene, Janet M	21,399.07		Lipscomb, Dr. Colin F	77,179.60	2,180.49
Kehrig, Beverly M	22,857.77		Littlewood, John Mike	29,955.00	
Keindel, Margaret B	21,585.14		Litzenberger, Joan C	25,276.29	2,048.57
Keller, Kathleen M	20,245.17		Loewen, Wilfred D	29,010.00	2,979.29
Kells, Colleen J	26,963.31	3,080.66	Loney, Elaine Adele	22,949.09	
Kelly, Dora	25,979.41		Lorje, Patricia G	28,251.76	*******
Kenny, Karen L Kent, Evelyn	20,882.39 40,318.14		Lowes, Alan F Lozowchuk, A. Daniel	26,017.00	********
Keogh, H. A	28,199.66		Lucarz, Walter F	21,965.19 28,700.28	3,896.27
Keogh, R. P	21,885.35		Lukey, Arthur J	29,722.37	4,561.91
Kerr, Carol A	26,561.89		Lundin, Brian Robert	21,883.99	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Kessler, Janet R	22,677.39		Lyons, Denis G	44,950.99	
Khalkhali, Dr. Bahman	42,145.00	5,212.56	Lyseiko, Murray H	35,756.00	
Khan, Dr. Zehanat A	31,927.78		MacAngus, John	24,104.50	
Khatri, Dr. Abdul M	70,911.74 21.579.41		MacDonald, Helen A	28,662.80	2,445.74
Kildaw, Karin M Kilpatrick, Marie J	20,948.58		MacDonald, Kenneth	40,714.00	
Kinman, Dr. Humphrey	20,040.00		S MacFarlane, Margaret	40,714.00	*******
L	54,034.00	3,010.58	S	26,548.47	
				,	

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}\ -\ ({\it Continued})$

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
MacKenzie, Alexander .	23,324.24		Mueller, Horst H	21,269.90	2,224.96
MacLeod, James C	22,019.87		Munn, William Walter	22,153.02	
MacLeod, Leila A	23,487.82	*******	Nachtegaele, Maurice	,	
Mag-Atas, Renato C	21,824.05		A	21,104.11	******
Makowski, Stan G	24,642.31		Nagle, Evelyn L	20,494.22	
Mallett, Robert W	26,911.23		Nakonechny, Irene K	20,216.80	•••••
Mallo, Catherine M	25,163.78	*******	Napier, Dorothy A	23,056.00	•••••
	25,105.76	*******			*******
Mann-Weisgerber,	22.050.06		Neale, Beverly J	22,671.86	*******
Jeannie	23,950.96	*******	Neibrandt, Lillian B	28,785.41	*******
Manship, Eileen J	21,963.67		Nelson, Frances D	21,022.40	*******
Manson-Hing, Dr.	41 001 00		Nelson, Theresa B	25,281.19	0.005.50
Jerome J	41,061.33	*******	Newton, David A	27,846.00	3,335.52
Marcotte, Cyril J.	24,280.43	0.400.74	Nickel, Ericka	24,554.50	
Marshall, Malita M	29,790.79	2,498.71	Niro, June T	24,155.00	******
Martin, Donna R	23,525.80	•••••	Nixon, Luanne J	20,296.00	0.004.00
Martin, Josephine A	21,604.69		Norleen, Marilyn A	23,311.71	2,284.39
Martin, Mary Jean	31,057.17	*******	Norman, Dianne L	25,217.50	
Masse, Marie Y	20,204.19	*******	O'Donnell, Barbara E	23,507.03	3,159.95
Masson, Ethel M	24,560.50		Oborowsky, Lawrence		
Masters, Jacqueline A	21,141.39	*******	P	20,650.58	
Mazurkewich, Sandra			Oiler, Franklin A	43,486.00	3,851.70
A	29,660.68		Oleksinski,		
McAdam, Graeme A	24,040.00	*******	Jacqueline	20,017.24	
McCarron, Mary L	26,398.47	:	Olson, Oscar M	21,590.02	
McConnell, Charlene			Olson, Patricia P	24,727.22	
M	21,321.50		Onishenko, Lloyd	27,911.29	*******
McCormack, Evelyn C	20,646.37	******	Orthner, Walter	31,560.57	
McDonald, Dr. Stuart			Pachal, Lynn A	20,204.19	
V	40,727.78		Padfield, Hazel D	21,242.52	
McDonald, William A	27,977.36	2,703.50	Paquin, Dr. Michael J	29,773.36	
McFadden, Linda H	21,619.44	*******	Parchman, Joanne M	21,328.00	
McGuire, Margaret M	21,058.64		Parker-Loewen, Deb	27,071.65	
McHattie, Marion C	21,328.00		Parker, Dr. Zillah A	62,825.44	2,003.25
McIntyre, Harold	27,846.00	******	Parthey, Dr. Stephen J	34,810.32	
McLean, Evelyn E	30,148.42		Pasha, Dr. Abdul G	60,041.60	
McLellan, Joseph B	27,846.00		Patterson, Rose M	27,172.62	
McManus, Clarice J	22,891.71		Pawlak, Mary H	23,080.30	*******
McMillan, Hugh A	21,921.20		Peever, Esther M	22,885.71	******
McMillan, Murray R	21,242.10		Pelletier, Gerard R	25,921.00	
McNaughton, Margaret			Penson, Bonnie Lee	24,357.31	
M	28,521.71		Peters, Frank P	27,423.71	4,566.68
McPherson,	,		Peterson, Gladys R	22,964.98	
Bernadette M	23,532.82	*******	Petroski, Gregory F	31,769.91	
McWatters, Marion A	21,768.16	******	Philips, Dr. Stephen R	39,852.00	
Meadows, Eleanor			Pick, Geraldine	22,180.52	
Doreen	27,382.48		Pidkowich, Stephen	26,826.85	
Meagher, Cecilia K	27,472.95		Pietras, Christina J	21,017.35	
Meginbir, Lorne D	25,044.14	*******	Pioro, Margaret P	23,483.00	4,429.14
Meier, Bonnie Marie	23,324.80	******	Piper, Dr. George W	54,034.00	2,757.01
Menzies, Dr. Robin	33,702.10		Plein, Helen C.	23,061.82	3,361.45
Meredith, Edwin R	32,398.88	*******	Podilsky, Dr. M.	55,209.25	0,001.10
Merritt, Grace M	21,017.03		Pomfret, Douglas H	30,840.00	
Michalski, Elizabeth L.	28,148.06	*******	Porter, Jean I.	28,524.95	2,123.08
Middlebrook, Darla A	25,028.60		Potts, Linda J.	21,340.50	
Mihalyko, Caroline J	21,309.00		Pretty, Donna L.	20,204.19	
Miller, Patricia L.	22,212.74		Pryma, William A	25,344.16	
Miller, Robert Malcolm .	20,314.49		Puscas, Alban C.	24,174.08	
Miller, Terrence V	23,551.23		Pyne, Dianne Marie	23,552.50	
Millions, Clifford P	38,972.00		Quigley, Loralyn N	21,345.59	
Minielly, Lynn M	20,146.17		Qureshi, Abdul M	29,935.43	
Misskey, Eunice D	24,930.45		Racicot, Arthur E	20,353.00	•••••
Miyashita, Hero	22,424.23		Rafoss, William Mayo	20,247.14	
Moffatt, Manda E	21,463.01		Raggo, Dr. Ariosto C	55,405.23	*******
Moffatt, Margaret M	21,811.70			27,314.64	*******
Molde, Helen L	25,268.81		Rak, Beverley J Rakochy, Anton N	23,196.83	*******
Moneta, Shari L.	21,399.07		Rappel, Mary F. J	21,387.36	
Montgomery, Marie R.	22,588.38			29,731.00	
Moore, Diane P	20.631_06		Regel, Frank J	54,202.19	3,527.15
Morton, James E	24.439.00		Reid, John Clement Remmer, Dr. Kendrick	34,202.19	0,527.15
Moyer, Catharine M	22,706.32	110011		47,015.00	
	22,100.32		R	47,013.00	*******

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel	vernore Expenses. — (Contin	Salaries	Travel
Depart Dr. Sulvia D	44.067.00		Siemens, Lloyd	27.986.03	
Renard, Dr. Sylvia R Reschke, Eric E	44,967.00 27,062.98		Sigfusson, Eugene A		
Reynolds, Jean D	21,386.54		Silzer, John C. Kent	29,991.59 38,178.00	*******
Rindahl, Grace A	29,279.57		Simpson, Frank L	31,215.20	*******
Rindahl, Jay Alan	23,349.22		Sims, Sandra H	24,671.71	2,120.45
Ripley, Sharon L	20,354.37		Singh, Dr. Gaya	57,477.40	2,120.40
Robertson, Dr. H. E	56,532.58	*******	Skilnick, Cheryl M	21,697.91	*******
Robertson, Marie Y	21,205.15		Skoll, Dr. S. Louis	62,690.16	4,632.69
Robinson, Donna M	24,738.61		Slack, Bonnie L	21,402.86	
Robinson, Shelley L	21,493.08		Slimmon, Lynda S	22,037.12	
Rodine, Derrell A	21,689.84		Smallwood, Kenneth L.		
Roettger, Joe R	28,222.86		М	38,972.00	2,590.92
Roger, William F	32,011.32		Smart, Lyla L	20,768.19	
Rogers, Ian F	46,882.79		Smathers, O. Pamella	20,183.67	
Rosenke, Valerie L	23,068.39		Smigarowski, Mary	23,269.27	
Rosie, Dr. John S	33,849.42		Smith-Collins, Marlene	0455450	
Ross, Grant O	26,603.21	******	F	24,554.50	
Ross, Leta O	24,801.43		Smith, Buelah, E	24,560.50	4 705 01
Ross, Marlene L	23,056.00		Smith, David J	22,239.33	4,705.21
Rowe, Frank L Rowley, John J	21,898.00 25,302.40		Smith, Dr. Colin M Smith, Dr. William F	77,857.00 45,447.09	4,771.51
Rudichuk, Judith M	25,528.68		Smith, Frances R	24,069.70	
Rudychuk, Margaret	20,020.00	*******	Smith, Harvey J	25,063.37	3,965.06
Н	22,037.25		Smith, Janice B	20,198.57	
Rushowick, Bonnie C	22,841.57	*******	Smith, Sidney C	41,663.87	
Russell, Dr. Terence	39,852.00	*******	Solberg, Carol A	24,164.63	
Russell, Lorna E	24,877.79		Sommerfeld, Eleanor		
Russell, Patrick D	27,294.70		J	24,710.44	
Russell, Susan G	20,280.64		Sopher, Darlene S	24,678.34	3,767.58
Rust, Aurelia	20,896.49		Spencer, Vera L	35,074.35	2,388.05
Rutherford, Glenn S	35,664.23	4,466.88	Sperlie, Kenneth A	22,619.28	
Rutherford, Joyce	25,475.26	*******	Sprecker, Warren	22,376.08	
Saal, Beverly G	21,392.32	•••••	Springett, Margaret C Sproxton, Lefa L	27,726.34	2,020.96
Sabados, Arthur E Salmon, Margaret E	25,041.16 25,612.84		Stahl, Gloria M	24,963.32 23,056.00	
Salte, Charlotte A	21,102.89		Stahl, Ray C	23,056.00	
Sampson, Deborah L	21,631.85	*******	Stan, Valerie	26,541.23	
Samuel, Rahamin B	57,160.04	*******	Starycki, Dora Marion	20,908.33	
Sandham, Christine M	20,971.00	*******	Stasiuk, Denise H	21,022.43	
Sanftleben, Bertha G	29,791.94		Steel, Dr. John C	40,736.00	
Saxton, Bertha M	22,395.00	*******	Steen, Howard D	23,056.00	
Saxton, Robert W	25,469.01	******	Stevens, Neall H	38,972.00	4,775.64
Schille, Petronella E	22,658.00 20,204.19		Stevenson, Marilyn E	24,588.50	0.527.26
Schmaltz, Holly A Schmaltz, Jeannine	23,017.53		Stewart, Betty L Stewart, Dr. Hazel N	24,235.10 46,676.28	2,537.36
Schmalz, Ursula I	22,782.92		Stewart, Kaija Leena	20,982.68	
Schmidt, Werner W	22,115.52	•••••	Stewart, Marilyn L	20,366.58	
Schmit, Gwendolyn	,	*******	Stewart, Vivianne B	22,813.50	2,163.10
Berne	22,885.71	*******	Stillwell, Emily I	24,548.50	_,
Schnee, Dr. Paul F	54,034.00	3,407.53	Stockham, David J	23,896.60	
Schommer-Swaan,			Stone, Delphine E	21,778.27	
Marie	25,426.83		Stone, Robert G	23,220.15	5,204.53
Schulte, Claudette E	20,988.14		Stoppa, Anthony J	21,263.90	
Schultz, Duane M	24,321.97	•••••	Storms, Dana L	23,718.95	
Scott, Elaine M	32,489.00		Streeton, Patricia G	25,004.50	2 950 47
Scott, Robert E Seib, Raymond J	24,550.46 25,575.89	*******	Stroh, Wendel B Stromberg, Patricia A	26,981.57 21,609.23	3,859.47
Selby, Margaret M	27,988.05		Strutt, Brian W	30,766.00	*******
Sellers, Betty J	21,651.18		Sutton, Enid L	21,731.89	
Selnes, Sharon A	25,306.76		Swann, Ronald J	26,975.57	
Sen, Lois A	20,939.81		Sweeting, Josephine		
Senkiw, Lorraine	27,381.76		Α	20,411.59	
Sharpe, Edith J	22,920.46		Takrani, Dr. Lal B	47,443.53	
Shaw, Charles A	23,109.31		Tastad, Laura R	22,516.82	
Shaw, Doris C	25,023.02		Tataryn, Alice I. H	20,257.49	
Shaw, Marion Adena	20,808.00		Tataryn, Richard E	23,350.81	3,843.83
Sheppard, Dolores M	25,560.66		Tataryn, Russell	26,995.00	2 290 02
Shewchuk, Janet L Shillington, Richard	26,015.94 32,489.00	*******	Taylor, AlexTaylor, Valerie S	36,855.84 21,399.07	3,280.92
Sidaway, Frederick J	21,339.19		Tejszerski, Judith M	21,287.88	
	21,000.10	*******	. Sjozofoki, Suditif W. I	2.,207.00	*******

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}-(Continued)$

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Ternan, Eunice E	23,545.46	2,792.91	Williams, Roger O	26,100.37	
Ternes, Ronald J	21,111.64		Williams, Rosalie A	21,023.44	
Terry, Douglas E	23,850.10		Wilson, Donna L	21,867.74	
Tetz, Sharon	20,165.39		Wiseman, Mary E	24,768.81	
Thompson, Arloa K	22,242.00	*******	Wittal, Juanita E	23,089.86	
Thompson, Beverly M	24,490.62		Wladychka, Paul	24,853.79	
Thompson, Howard S	22,729.00	*******	Wolf, Lynda B. A	25,747.00	
Thorn, Morley James	28,138.00	4,007.11	Wolfson, Dr. Steven M	48,964.00	2,612.93
Timm, Helen R	27,505.39		Woloshyn, Nicholas	20,372.26	
Titus, Boris	25,582.00		Wong, Susan Soo	22,419.73	
Tolley, Jean	25,180.00	******	Woodward, J. Brian	28,423.00	
Tondell, Judith R	24,617.50	2,709.39	Worrell, James W	26,995.00	
Topola, Leslie R	21,399.07		Wotherspoon, Ruby L	27,549.36	
Topp, Joseph Brian	47,564.00		Wright, Laurie E	27,559.95	
Toth, Larry B. A	25,290.88		Wright, William L	23,607.73	4,527.83
Treble, Ronald G	21,577.56		Wunder, Mary L	25,466.31	
Tremblay, Laraine	30,035.41	2,040.22	Yarske, John I	47,552.00	3,406.05
Tuchscherer, Marie	26,866.02		Yelland, Caroline V	21,399.07	*******
Turnmire, Lillian A	30,905.02		Yost, Lynda L	20,596.57	*******
Twist, Reece L	31,568.72	******	Young, Barry G	30,553.00	
Uhryn, Donna L	20,703.19		Young, Jennifer J	21,102.93	
Uncles, Karen Jane	22,671.86		Young, Kathleen M	26,654.82	2,781.76
Unger, Patricia J	21,169.59		Young, Michelle D	21,198.31	
Vanderloos, John J	20,640.97		Yu, Peter	31,101.14	
Vanhavere, Lynda	23,822.67		Zabos, A. J	20,956.93	*******
Vanin, Harry	21,602.10		Zadorozny, Rosslyn M.	27,466.95	
Verret, Elizabeth A	22,885.71	4,138.07	Zahaik, Joyce G	22,885.71	
Verret, Roland G	20,678.40		Zarycki, Edwin P	21,830.05	*******
Vertes, Charles	31,585.80	2,952.99	Zmetana, Dr. John	32,594.00	2,300.01
Verville, Nicole J	22,541.78		Payees under		
Viczko, Evelynne I	20,192.95		\$20,000.00	19,328,417.38	
Villard, Frances R	20,089.00		Other Travel:		
Vogt, Mary E	22,113.00		Air Canada		24,706.66
Vossen, Martin H	25,168.16		Balabuck, Eleanor		
Waddell, Mary	20,861.70		Rita		2,096.05
Wade, Liberthe J	22,885.71		Banerjee, Linda C	*******	2,849.73
Wagner, Janice Y	23,081.66		Berg, Darren G		2,274.77
Wahl, Leo Phillip	23,039.82		Bovair, Katherine M	******	2,052.65
Walker, Dr. Hugh D	52,070.82	5,033.66	Brooker-Wheaton		
Wallace, James D	20,478.49		Aviation Ltd		3,936.75
Wallace, Margaret C	22,743.35		Brown, Christopher R.	*******	3,524.03
Wallace, Ronald B	31,148.00		Central Vehicle		
Wallin, Ray E	21,523.00		Agency Advance		1,455,781.86
Walton, Peter G. R	28,669.72		Cross, Martin T		2,112.05
Wanner, Kenneth P	26,473.45		Derbowka, Darlene		0.4.00.40
Warbeck, Joe P	28,026.00		Ann	*******	2,160.46
Ward, Donna J	26,605.97		Echo Valley Centre	*******	9,241.91
Watler, Dr. Donald C	46,140.12	*******	Evans, Marie E	*******	2,404.07
Watson, E. Joyce	25,062.00	*******	Foy, Susan G.	*******	2,391.18
Wayne, Norman W	26,111.55	*******	Hart, Thomas S. A	*******	3,677.15
Webb, Elizabeth V	24,126.56	*******	Hendren, Howard A	*******	2,100.05
Webb, Stanley A	25,222.26		High-Line Airways		9 959 00
Weber, Benedict	29,008.55	*******	Inc	*******	8,858.00
Weinberger, Dr. Alex S.	30,924.00 20.316.82	*******	Hoyer, Douglas H		4,781.95
Weist, Brian L.		4 071 11	Klemetski, Elizabeth J.	*******	2,147.36
Wensley, Byron G	20,723.42	4,871.11	Klippenstein, Diane E.		2,165.90
Westwood, Reginald W	34,268.00 28,822.00		MacKay, Jane G		4,927.54
White, Ian R White, Kathryn E.	21,484.15		Norcanair		14,302.30 2,135.39
Whiteside, Joan E.	22,879.71		Sanderson, Murray F.		3,878.47
Whitrow, Melody A.	20,739.62		Silvester, Paul V		3,070.47
Whittle, Patricia G	22,655.41		Sokolowski, M.		2 756 30
Whyte, Dr Robert John	45,468.00		Adele		2,756.30 4,349.56
Widdup, Wendy A.	21,404.66	3,096.24	Western Superior		4,345.30
Wiener, Dr Arthur S	32,004.99	0,000.24	Bus Sales Ltd		13,887.00
Wild, Katherine M.	20,076.45		Winichuk, Mark D		2,496.11
Wilk, Ellen B	20,987.45		Yaltho, Dr C. M		2,575.11
Wilkins, Eleanor R.	22,180.89		Payees under		2,010.11
Williams, Beatrice M	31,148.00		\$2,000.00		744,373.19
Williams, Dr. Thomas	41,174.00		22,000,00		
Williams, Mary	22,569.80			\$ 40,237,192.58	\$2,677,880.53

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Other Expenses:

Other Expenses.		1011.0	00.000.07
Abbott Laboratories Ltd	18,740.98 21,241.10	ICN Canada LtdImperial Surgical Co	30,238.97 41,901.00
Acaster, Dr. G. RAccess Consulting Ltd	50.682.21	Independent Distributors	12,028.10
Action Drugs Mount Royal	10,213.25	Ingram & Bell Ltd	271,352.32
Adsask Agencies Ltd	12,072.00	Inter Medico	12,291.00
Alatishe, Dr. M. A.	71,558.22	Inter Unitek Canada Ltd	25,707.94
Alberta Anaesthesia & Respiratory Co.	,	International Hearing Aids (1972) Ltd	61,568.02
Ltd.	15,367.83	Janko Dental Lab	14,909.05
Allied Denture Clinic	13,289.30	Johns Scientific	11,930.80
Amersham Corporation	11,304.70	Johnson & Johnson Inc	17,079.51
API Laboratory Products Ltd	18,470.50	Johnson, Dr. Gordon W	10,025.25
Astra Chemicals Ltd	25,056.50	Jolly's Veterinary & Surgical Supplies	
Barker, Dr. Mike P	18,754.86	Ltd	24,447.50
Basu, Dr. Basanti	47,393.94	Korpus, Dr. Donald	12,824.50
Battlefords Sheltered Workshop	28,115.64	Kozakewich, Dr. W	12,792.56
Beavers Dental Products Ltd	29,054.91	Lakeland Council for Personal	
Beckman Instruments, Inc.	37,800.10	Development	45,944.22
Becton Dickinson & Co. Canada Ltd	15,264.99	Lawson Business Forms	47 4 07 00
Bi-Rite Drugs Ltd.	18,185.78	Saskatchewan	47,127.23
Bio-Rad Laboratories (Canada) Ltd Boardman, Dr. B. M	41,287.30 13,910.85	Lebkowski, Dr. Boleslaw MacDonalds Consolidated Ltd	21,704.52 53.046.21
	31,308.65		13,749.64
Bookhalter, Dr. Paul Border Brokers Ltd	11,602.87	MacRae, Dr. Donald K Mallory Battery Co. of Canada Ltd	26,725.42
Bosco Home	18,330.00	Mar-Ber Medical Supplies Ltd	31,573.10
Burgess, Dr. Walter R.	60,760.83	Marcelo, Dr. M. S.	33,264.09
CISLtd.	44,993.44	Masters, Dr. Andre B.	21.737.75
Canadian Laboratory Supplies	56,153.66	McBean's Drug Store Ltd.	12,453.00
Canadian Mental Health Association	12,300.74	McKerracher House	10,475.70
Canadian National Express	10,062.31	McLurg, Dr. John J. A	61,438.99
Canora Pharmacy Ltd	11,494.25	McNeil Laboratories Canada Ltd	12,020.24
CHSA Optical Services	10,415.00	MDT Corporation	26,668.49
CIP Mid-West Ltd	12,200.53	Medical Arts Pharmacy Ltd	11,641.45
Connaught Laboratories Ltd	29,669.19	Medigas Foothills	13,676.21
Crain, R. L. Inc.	41,866.73	Merck Frosst Laboratories	164,554.51
Dairy Producers Co-operative Ltd	53,573.09	Merrill Enterprises (Regina)	15,314.26
Dept. of Finance — U.S. Exchange	83,998.74	Metzger, Dr. Ken G	11,626.94
Dewar's Pasqua Drugs Ltd	19,752.28	Mid-Canada Medical	40,862.28
Dictaphone Canada Ltd.	10,866.99	Minister of Revenue	47,111.41
Dominion Metalware Industries Ltd Doncaster Medical	10,071.15 12,526.35	Muirhead, Dr. A. Fraser	16,734.85
DRG Globe Envelopes	20,160.72	Nagel's Camera & Audio Visual Sales & Services Ltd	10,900.36
Dufour, Dr. Donald F	18,714.03	National Drugs, Division of National	10,300.00
Dunsky Advertising Ltd.	58,925.21	Drugs & Chemical Co. of Canada	20,921.55
Earl's Pharmacy Ltd.	54,416.13	Natonal Food Distribution Centre	14,896.44
Earmold Design (Canada) Inc	11,309.60	New England Nuclear	35,965.88
Emery Manufacturing Co. Ltd	15,215.90	Nordon Drugs Ltd	18,861.62
Empire-Meat-Packers (Empire Meat		Norris, Dr. Leon M	12,007.47
Co. Ltd.)	88,305.06	North American Scientific Chemical	
ESB Inc	18,018.95	(Alberta) Ltd	10,915.21
Ferguson-Benfield Laboratory	14,400.49	North Battleford, City of	51,989.44
Fisher Scientific Ltd	66,652.30	Office Services Advance Account	128,268.86
Foraie, Dr. Ray D	10,607.21	Olver, D. A., & B. R. Sen Drs	16,993.10
Fysh, Leonard Ltd.	19,690.25	Optical Prescription Co. Ltd	10,336.02
Gabriel, Dr. Agnes M	58,367.53	Pantazopoulos, Dr. George	62,746.27
Gabriel, Dr. Ronald Gaudet, Dr. E. J	56,506.50 13,091.59	Paragon Business Forms (Western) Ltd	23,148.21
General Recorders	19,944.03	Philips Electronics Ltd.	11,839.90
Gibco Canada	15,540.50	Phoenix Residential Society	18,450.84
Gingrich, Dr. Joseph C.	14,400.84	Phonic Ear Ltd.	21,825.99
Gray Chemists Ltd.	12,248.21	Pinder's Drug Stores	22,523.37
Harder, Dr. L. H.	25,747.45	Plains Poultry Ltd.	11,366.35
Hartz Standard (1979) Ltd	60,049.01	Plunz, Dr. Art B	11,801.74
Hastand Canada Ltd	50,000.00	Point Optical Co. (1973) Ltd	11,523.70
Healthco (Canada) Ltd	25,040.12	Poitras, Dr. Peter M	10,747.78
Hearing Aid Dealers Supply Ltd	91,281.72	Prairie Medical Ltd	32,469.96
Hegan's Pharmacy	10,747.70	Precision Denture Clinic	12,519.10
Henderson, Dr. James D.	12,406.99	Prince Albert Fine Arts Inc.	12,288.44
Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd	50,370.03 11,946.94	Rathmann & St. John Orthodontic	21 202 25
Holmes, Dr. J. R Horn, Dr. James C	14,288.75	Labs Receiver General for Canada — Dept.	31,203.25
Hygenic Corporation	10,168.75	of Supply and Services	22,969.98
IBM Canada Ltd.	53,653.99	Regina Dental Laboratory	18,476.48
	-,		-,

${\bf Schedule\ of\ Payments}-(Concluded)$

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Rhone-Poulenc Pharma Inc	13,535.34	Stapleford Pharmacy	23,127.99
Riekman, Dr. George A	41,140.66	Star Egg Co. Ltd	12,260,10
Rosetown Union Hospital	19,800.00	Stevens & Son Ltd.	43,579.86
Rosie, Dr. John S.	16,436.58	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	37,064.60
Ross, W. (Canada) Inc.	66,974.18	Supply Agency Advance Account	100.313.88
Sask Tel - C.M.R.	686,001.61	Swift Current Health Region No. 1	12,157.52
Sask. Council for Crippled Children &		Systems Centre Advance Account	127,974.80
Adults	266,723,44	Technicon Canada Inc.	111,012,12
Sask, Government Insurance	11,724.00	Tek Hughes Products Ltd	22,231.00
Sask. Government Printing Co	47,950,23	Tomlinson, Dr. T. K.	14,092,28
Sask, Health Hearing Aid Plan	23,996.48	Underwood McLellan Ltd	11,634.74
Sask, Hearing Aid Plan	18,146.98	United Dental Laboratory Inc	16,427.95
Sask, Hospital Bazaar Account	49,405.31	Unitron Industries Ltd	119,990.11
Sask. Hospitalization Fund	56,968.23	University Hospital	75,865.02
Sask. Medical Care Insurance Fund	25,235.90	University of Saskatchewan	79,151.57
Sask. Power Corporation	263,175.71	Varian Canada Inc	12,320.39
Sask. Public Service Commission	11,850.00	Wascana Hospital	238,712.03
Sask. Transportation Co	26,896.20	Waters Dental Laboratory Ltd	19,756.50
Saskatoon School Division No. 13	34,513.15	Westcott, Dr. Godfrey F	63,652.39
Saskatoon Social Development		Western Grocers	48,109.00
Council	12,475.00	Western Scientific Services Ltd	12,628.92
SaskComp	334,748.54	Weston Bakeries Ltd	12,466.75
SaskMedia Corporation	15,554.81	White Cross Drugs	27,592.67
Schaan Healthcare Products Inc	53,048.00	Winnipeg Dental Supply Co. Ltd	65,744.55
Scientific Hearing Aid Co. Ltd	29,724.00	Woolco Pharmacy	10,824.33
Scott National Co. Ltd	12,837.75	Xerox Canada Inc	57,171.42
Shiffman, Dr. Jack	15,736.85	Yaltho, Dr. C. M	50,298.12
Shofu Dental Corporation	250,528.10	Zak, White, Starzynski & Hamilton,	
Shoppers Drug Mart No. 401	11,955.52	Drs	23,326.06
Souris Valley Extended Care Hospital	331,581.88	Payees under \$10,000.00	3,450,800.53
St. Joseph's Hospital	10,579.07		\$ 12,287,963.32

222.37

55,843.07

5,734.37

The Highway Traffic Board

(\$9,079,023.68)

Adminis	trative	Services
---------	---------	----------

	_	146,003.33
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Sundry	\$	34,182.00 86,362.05 10,291.89 10,252.83 175.00 1,299.56 152.05 1,743.46 115.00 1,195.39 234.10
9	\$	146,003.33
Licensing Administration		
Estimate	\$	1,712,178.67
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Clothing and Clothing Material Office Equipment Sundry		38,902.00 1,038,862.73 181,982.07 71,699.13 840.00 16,993.75 1,018.23 23,670.34 79,284.74 4,703.79 174,338.17 24,516.44 1,289.38 21,651.05 11,918.31 3,384.69 7,668.34 9,397.99 57.52
	\$	1,712,178.67

To Provide for and Authorize Grants for Traffic Safety Research and Promotion in Accordance with such Orders and Regulations as may be made by the Lieutenant Governor in Council

Estimate	\$ 58,300.00	Expenditure	\$ 58,300.00
Grants:			
	 		3,186.00 52,060.00 3,054.00
			\$ 58,300.00

Executive Administration

Repairs and Maintenance

Estimate	\$ 305,040.00	Expenditure\$	
Dopartment Hood Solary	 	\$	51.214.57
		Ψ	103.267.91
			11.813.08
			12.852.00
			70.950.00
			1,496.69
Publicity Advertising and Printing	 		3 462 14

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses

Postage and Communications

Executive Administration — (Conclude	ed)			
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Sundry				519.00 1,894.49 200.26 317.68 955.94 91.00
			\$	320,834.57
Motor Carrier Administration				
Estimate	\$ 2,048,850.00	Expenditure	\$	2,261,182.09
Branch Head — Salary	n, Burial and Allied Se	rvices		40,654.00 1,630,778.95 33,646.18 24,751.00 21,562.40 110.00 52,402.81 22,317.44 26,181.83 41,101.85 248,058.41 53,738.88 866.16 17,969.22 15,504.57 5,970.55 167.20 307.25 16,266.10 551.40 6,032.45 282.41 1,927.62
			\$	2,261,182.09
Appeal Committee				
Estimate	. \$ 84,700.00	Expenditure	\$ =	96,355.63
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Stationery and Office Supplies Sundry	loyment			5,608.21 1,338.09 30,830.00 4,207.68 1,831.12 1,992.96 1,807.14 120.65 1,254.57 84.25
Payment to the Saskatchewan Govern Licensing System	ment Insurance Offic	e for Administration of th	e Motor Vehicle and	Driver
Estimate	\$ 4,477,570.00	Expenditure	\$	4,222,429.95
Transfers (Out)				4,222,429.95
Traffic Safety				
Estimate	\$ 298,240.00	Expenditure	\$	261,739.44
Branch Head — Salary				35,280.00 5,907.39 14,337.25 10,032.85

Traffic Safety - (Concluded)

Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,292.21
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	153,272.89
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	6,424.63
Postage and Communications	5,530.75
Freignt, Express, Cartage and Duty	231.35
Contractual Services (Other)	19,516.09
Stationery and Office Supplies	1,066.45
Scientific and Educational Supplies	8,497.28
Maintenance and Construction Materials	169.70
Sundry	180.60
	\$ 261,739.44
Total — The Highway Traffic Board	\$ 9,079,023.68

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Salari	Salaries, Services and Gratu	nnes, and mave	ei, sustemance a	na venicie Expenses.		
Bassendowske, Harry		Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
L		27,500.64	\$, .	
Billington, Robert H. 21,365.11		05 400 00	0.444.04			
Bohnen, Ron A. 20,267.40 5,913.70 Radke, Dale C. 21,411.29 25,062.00 Robson, Russell C. 22,929.51 Rog, Walter F. 21,207.38 Rommon, Reginald N. 25,062.00 Robson, Russell C. 22,929.51 Rog, Walter F. 21,207.38 Rommon, Reginald N. 25,062.00 Robson, Russell C. 22,929.51 Rog, Walter F. 21,207.38 Rommon, Reginald N. 25,062.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 36,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 36,768.00 Rossell, Gordon W. 21,057.40 Rossell, Gordon W. 21,057.40 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,077.27 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,073.83 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,074.84 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,076.52 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,074.94 Rossell, Gordon W. 23,0			3,444.94			
Clake, Arthur J. 25,062.00 Robson, Russell C. 22,925.1 Coller, Alfred R. 23,344.87 Rog, Walter F. 21,207.38 Common, Reginald N. 25,133.00 Rommel, Esther 23,692.67 Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,476.38 2,024.05 Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,541.87 Conn, Herbert Gordon 22,541.87 Conn, Herbert Gordon 22,040.5 Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,040.5 Conn, Herbert Gordon 22,040.5 Conn, Herbert						*******
Coller, Alfred R. 23,344.87 Rog, Walter F. 21,207.38 Common, Reginald N. 25,133.00 Rommel, Esther 23,692.67 Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,476.36 2,024.05 Russell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Cristo, Samuel 21,541.87 2,951.14 Sauvie, Harvey 21,574.06 Entner, Dwaine P. 25,399.96 Schmidt, Jerry J. 23,077.27 Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023.19 Schmidt, Jerry J. 23,077.27 Esplen, Tracy B. 21,095.36 Schulterkamper, J. A. 23,073.83 Fyrk, George N. 21,095.36 Schulterkamper, J. A. 23,073.83 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, Ian T. 21,601.62 Greva, Paul 29,875.22 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62 Hagan, Allan R. 24,671.29 Sheard, William A. 53,602.21 2,275.94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Hending, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 2,647.76 Hogg, Robert S.		,	5,913.70		,	
Common, Reginald N. 25,133.00 Rommel, Esther 23,692.67 Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,476.36 2,024.05 Russell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Cristo, Samuel 21,541.87 2,951.14 Sauvie, Harvey 21,574.06						*******
Conn, Herbert Gordon 21,476,36 2,024.05 Russell, Gordon W. 35,768.00 Cristo, Samuel 21,541.87 2,951.14 Sauvie, Harvey 21,574.06 Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023.19 Schultenkamper, J. A. 23,077.27 Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023.19 Schultz, lan K. 23,073.83 Fyrk, George N. 21,095.36 Schultz, lan K. 28,326.67 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, lan T. 21,601.62 Greva, Paul 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62 Hagan, Allan R. 24,671.29 Sheard, William A. 53,602.21 2,275.94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Heng, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,447.6 Hogg, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,447.6 Johnstone, Frederick Starosta, Steve 21,971.22 Johnstone, Frederick W. <td< td=""><td></td><td>,</td><td>*******</td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td></td<>		,	*******		,	
Cristo, Samuel 21,541.87 2,951.14 Sauvie, Harvey 21,574.06 Entner, Dwaine P. 25,398.96 Schmidt, Jerry J. 23,077.27 — Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023.19 Schultenkamper, J. A. 23,073.83 — Fyrk, George N. 21,095.36 Schultz, Ian K. 28,326.67 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, Ian T. 21,601.62 — Greva, Paul 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62 — — Hagan, Allan R. 24,671.29 Sheard, William A. 53,602.21 2,275.94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 2,447.76 Hong, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,433.86 3,2447.76 Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279.25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259.81 3,247.52 2,283.10 3,241.72 2,283.10 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>********</td>						********
Entner, Dwaine P. 25,398,96 Schmidt, Jerry J. 23,077.27 Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023.19 Schultenkamper, J. A. 23,073.83 Fyrk, George N. 21,095.36 Schultz, lan K. 28,326.67 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, lan T. 21,601.62 Greva, Paul. 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62 Hagan, Allan R. 24,671.29 Sheard, William A. 53,602.21 2,275.94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Hogg, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,433.86 Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279.25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259.81 Jeffers, Donald 25,421.86 Starosta, Steve 21,971.22 Johnstone, Frederick W. 21,942.75 2,283.10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885.19 Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407.89 Knezacek, Donald 22,885.19 2,804.25 Telford, James E. 21,631.84 Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,886.05 Kryski, Edward J. 24,670.00 Unteriner, David J. 23,887.00 Landry, Paul R. 33,222.20 Van Oene, Glen M. 24,670.00 Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Meder, Barry B. 30,528.00 Meder, Donald J. J. 66,71.10 Meder, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGarry, James D. 21,483.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Meder, Barry B. 30,528.00 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 20,494.00 Meder, Barry B. 30,528.00 22,261.71 Meder Green Control 20,494.00 Meder Green Control 21,366		,	,			
Esplen, Tracy B. 23,023,19 Schultlenkamper, J. A. 23,073,83 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098,54 Semple, lan T. 21,061,62 Greva, Paul. 22,987,52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027,62 Hagan, Allan R. 24,671,29 Sheard, William A. 53,602,21 2,275,94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405,98 Shiels, A. Carl. 36,680.00 3,715,37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255,95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456,70 Smith, James A. 25,447,76 25,447,76 Hogg, Robert S. 21,326,51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,433,86 25,433,86 Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279,25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259,81 2,541,76 Johnstone, Frederick V. 21,942,75 2,283,10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885,19 Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516,20 2,108,15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407,89 Kraychuk, Zonie 21,670,76 2,657,82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,936,05 Kryski, Edward J.			2,951.14			
Fyrk, George N. 21,095.36 Schultz, Ian K. 28,326.67 Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, Ian T. 21,601.62 Greva, Paul 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62 Hagan, Allan R. 24,671.29 Sheard, William A. 53,602.21 2,275.94 Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Hogg, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,433.86 23,338.6 Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279.25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259.81 21,942.75 Jeffers, Donald 25,421.86 Starosta, Steve 21,971.22 2,001.81 Johnstone, Frederick W. 21,942.75 2,283.10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885.19 22,885.19 Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Switt, Harold R. 21,407.89						
Gibson, Thomas E. 23,098.54 Semple, lan T. 21,601.62 Greva, Paul 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62	Esplen, Tracy B					
Greva, Paul 22,987.52 Shaak, Larry H. 23,027.62		,	*******		,	
Hagan, Allan R.			*******			
Hammond, John W. 38,972.00 2,405.98 Shiels, A. Carl 36,680.00 3,715.37 Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Hogg, Robert S. 21,326.51 Soderberg, Ralph A. 25,433.86 Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279.25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259.81 Jeffers, Donald 25,421.86 Starosta, Steve 21,971.22 Johnstone, Frederick Stewart, David K. 25,511.18 W. 21,942.75 2,283.10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885.19 Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407.89 Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Telford, James E. 21,631.84 Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,986.05 Kryski, Edward J. 24,670.00 Unteriner, David J. 23,887.00 Landry, Paul R. 33,222.20 Van Oene, Glen M. 24,670.00 Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Vocat, Louise A. 25,598.51 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Lottus, Gerald 22,768.05 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60 Maslasz, William E. 23,029.19 Yakichuk, Alex 23,060.53 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under McCormick, Owen D. 21,397.55 3,186.13 \$20,000.00 1,650,834.41 McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Apesand, Sam 9,154.52 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,925.14 3,072.65 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McGarry, James D. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McGarry, James D. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McSarros, Eugene L. 21,366.77 Apesland Sam 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 McSarros, Eugene L. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 McSarros, Eugene L. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 4,671.32 McSarros, E					,	
Henbury, Lewis A. 40,714.00 Sinclair, Alan B. 21,480.67 2,255.95 Henning, Earl A. 21,456.70 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Smith, James A. 25,447.76 Smith, James A. 25,433.86 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,433.86 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,436.05 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,436.05 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,436.05 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,436.00 Soderberg, Ralph A. 26,243.87 Soderberg, Ral		24,671.29			53,602.21	
Henning, Earl A.		38,972.00	2,405.98	Shiels, A. Carl	36,680.00	
Hogg, Robert S.	Henbury, Lewis A	40,714.00	*******	Sinclair, Alan B	21,480.67	2,255.95
Jackson, Lawrence C. 25,279.25 Solomon, Stanley 21,259.81 Jeffers, Donald 25,421.86 Starosta, Steve 21,971.22 Johnstone, Frederick Stewart, David K. 25,511.18 W. 21,942.75 2,283.10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885.19 Mirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407.89 Knezacek, Donald 22,885.19 2,804.25 Telford, James E. 21,631.84 Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,986.05 Kryski, Edward J. 24,670.00 Unteriner, David J. 23,887.00 Landry, Paul R. 33,222.20 Van Oene, Glen M. 24,670.00 Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Vocat, Louise A. 25,598.51 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 2,497.14 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60 Maslasz, William E. 23,029.19 Yakichuk, Alex 23,060.53 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under McCormick, Owen D. 21,397.55 3,186.13 \$20,000.00 1,650,834.41 McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod,	Henning, Earl A	21,456.70		Smith, James A	25,447.76	
Jeffers, Donald		21,326.51		Soderberg, Ralph A	25,433.86	
Johnstone, Frederick W.	Jackson, Lawrence C	25,279.25	*******	Solomon, Stanley	21,259.81	
W. 21,942.75 2,283.10 Sutherland, Charles D. 22,885.19 Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407.89 Knezacek, Donald 22,885.19 2,804.25 Telford, James E. 21,631.84 Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,986.05 Kryski, Edward J. 24,670.00 Unteriner, David J. 23,887.00 Landry, Paul R. 33,222.20 Van Oene, Glen M. 24,670.00 Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Vocat, Louise A. 25,598.51 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Leverton, Jack H. 21	Jeffers, Donald	25,421.86		Starosta, Steve	21,971.22	
Kirkland, Clare L. 37,516.20 2,108.15 Swift, Harold R. 21,407.89	Johnstone, Frederick			Stewart, David K	25,511.18	
Knezacek, Donald 22,885.19 2,804.25 Telford, James E. 21,631.84	W	21,942.75	2,283.10	Sutherland, Charles D	22,885.19	
Krawchuk, Zonie 21,670.76 2,657.82 Tomecko, Gerald J. 21,986.05	Kirkland, Clare L	37,516.20	2,108.15	Swift, Harold R	21,407.89	
Kryski, Edward J. 24,670.00 Unteriner, David J. 23,887.00	Knezacek, Donald	22,885.19	2,804.25	Telford, James E	21,631.84	
Landry, Paul R. 33,222.20 Van Oene, Glen M. 24,670.00	Krawchuk, Zonie	21,670.76	2,657.82	Tomecko, Gerald J	21,986.05	
Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Vocat, Louise A. 25,598.51 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 2,497.14 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60	Kryski, Edward J	24,670.00	*******	Unteriner, David J	23,887.00	
Leighton, Alun T. 22,517.51 2,170.63 Vocat, Louise A. 25,598.51 Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 2,497.14 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60	Landry, Paul R	33,222.20		Van Oene, Glen M	24,670.00	
Leverton, Jack H. 21,961.78 Wagner, Ernest H. 21,213.38 Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 2,497.14 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60 2,497.14 Maslasz, William E. 23,029.19 Yakichuk, Alex 23,060.53 23,060.53 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under 23,060.53 20,000.00 1,650,834.41 20,266.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: 20,266.23 2,021.21 Other Travel: 20,266.25 2,021.21 Other Travel: 20,256.25 2,021.21 Other Travel: 20,256.25 2,021.21 Other Travel: 20,256.25 2,021.21 20,266.26 2,029.25 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 2,029.25 2,029.25 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 2,160.68 2,160.68 2,160.68 2,160.68 </td <td></td> <td>22,517.51</td> <td>2,170.63</td> <td>Vocat, Louise A</td> <td>25,598.51</td> <td></td>		22,517.51	2,170.63	Vocat, Louise A	25,598.51	
Loftus, Gerald 22,768.05 Weafer, Barry B. 30,528.00 2,497.14 MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60		21,961.78		Wagner, Ernest H	21,213.38	
MacMillan, Glen E. 25,656.00 Wilson, Jay Lynn 20,643.60 Maslasz, William E. 23,029.19 Yakichuk, Alex 23,060.53 Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under McCormick, Owen D. 21,3397.55 3,186.13 \$20,000.00 1,650,834.41 McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71		22,768.05		Weafer, Barry B	30,528.00	2,497.14
Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under McCormick, Owen D. 21,397.55 3,186.13 \$20,000.00 1,650,834.41 McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71		25,656.00			20,643.60	
Mastel, Raymond J. 21,374.08 Payees Under McCormick, Owen D. 21,397.55 3,186.13 \$20,000.00 1,650,834.41 McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Mosw, Jernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71	Maslasz, William E	23,029.19		Yakichuk, Alex	23,060.53	
McEwen, Russell G. 20,566.37 2,021.21 Other Travel: McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71	Mastel, Raymond J	21,374.08		Payees Under		
McGarry, James D. 21,483.72 Air Canada 18,992.25 McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71	McCormick, Owen D	21,397.55	3,186.13	\$20,000.00	1,650,834.41	
McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71				Other Travel:		
McGlashan, Stuart J. 22,929.51 2,993.56 Apesland, Sam 9,154.52 McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71			·	Air Canada		18,992.25
McLaren, William R. 38,781.00 Benson, Donald T. J. 6,671.01 McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71						9,154.52
McLeod, Gordon L. 22,953.46 Brown, James A. 2,160.68 Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71						6,671.01
Meszaros, Eugene L. 21,361.54 3,072.65 Central Vehicle Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71		22,953,46				2,160.68
Miller, Billy S. 27,846.00 Agency Advance 230,265.22 Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71						
Moskal, Laverne G. 26,266.80 Dean, Eric 2,049.40 New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W. 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D. 2,261.71		,				230.265.22
New, Vernon G. 21,368.77 Hindmarsh, Basil W 8,671.32 Osadchuk, Robert E. 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D 2,261.71						
Osadchuk, Robert E 23,031.77 Klockow, Keith D 2,261.71						
						5,237.26

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities, and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses: -(Concluded)$

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Other Travel — (Concluded)			Oliver, Allan R		8,853.66
Lischynski, Brent W.		2,752.28	Wells, Carl N		4,382.96
Marianchuk, Edward		2,702.20	Yaholnitsky, Orest		3,578.43
G		2,452,40	Payees Under		
Materi, Thomas M		2,054.38	\$2,000.00		115,992.58
Norcanair		4,722.15		\$ 362547954	\$ 486,663.14
7707047147				0,020,770.07	4 400,000.14
Other Expenses:					
Centax of Canada	\$	15,165.15	Sask. Government Printin	g Co	16,938.69
IBM Canada Ltd		17,151.98	SaskComp		14,179.28
Industrial Scale Service Ltd		11,229.90	Struthers, J. A. C. & Assoc	iates Ltd	144,496.06
Medical Arts Clinic		16,993.75	Supply Agency Advance	Account	15,569.62
Midwest Litho Ltd		34.065.56	Systems Centre Advance	Account	32,743.80
Office Services Advance Accou		18,732.95	Toledo Scale		24,362,30
Sask Tel - C.M.R.		90,657.33	Xerox Canada Inc		20,643.61
Sask. Government Insurance		4,225,428.58	Payees Under \$10,000.0		210,222.44
				\$	4,908,581.00

Highways and Transportation

(Ordinary Expenditure)

(\$66,892,959.72)

Execu	tive /	٩dmin	istra	tion
-------	--------	-------	-------	------

Estimate	\$	457,660.00	Expenditure	\$	489,766.23
Department Head — Salary	-		·	***************************************	-
Branch Heads — Salaries					51,213.83
Permanent Positions — Salaries					132,835.00 174,249.89
Temporary Positions — Salaries					11,162.87
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo					409.87
Professional and Technical Services					1,910.40
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					4,691.90
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					663.68
Repairs and Maintenance					359.27
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense	es				40,012.69
Postage and Communications					23,661.97
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					189.58
Contractual Services (Other)					41,016.44
Stationery and Office Supplies					1,469.05
Scientific and Educational Supplies					4,155.27
Provisions Missallaneau Materiala and Supplies					344.64
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment					1,066.29 344.40
Sundry					9.19
Suriary				\$	489,766.23
					409,700.23
Financial Comings Brough					
Financial Services Branch Estimate	•	400 000 00	Format (Plane)		504 440 04
Estimate	—	488,820.00	Expenditure	3	504,419.34
Branch Head - Salary				\$	36,114.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					400,615.63
Temporary Positions — Salaries					12,452.72
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo					15,058.37
Professional and Technical Services					1,595.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					841.88
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					3,065.26
Repairs and Maintenance					1,250.75 3,759.32
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications					13,009.05
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					228.45
Contractual Services (Other)					3,238.02
Stationery and Office Supplies					6,383.77
Scientific and Educational Supplies					1,879.80
Taxes and Licences					512.43cr
Office Equipment					5,380.49
Sundry					59.26
				\$	504,419.34
Personnel Branch					
Estimate	\$	610,950.00	Expenditure	\$	642,950.74
Branch Head — Salary				\$	40,234.87
Permanent Positions — Salaries					385,375.09
Temporary Positions - Salaries					4,944.90
Professional and Technical Services					76,233.92
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					12,862.89
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					5,270.17
Repairs and Maintenance					389.89
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense					39,627.62
Postage and Communications					11,987.61
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					119.20
Contractual Services (Other)					23,812.48
Stationery and Office Supplies					3,155.95
Scientific and Educational Supplies					8,379.64
Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					412.50 1,206.90
miscenarieous materiais and supplies	••••••				1,200.90

Personnel Branch — (Concluded)

Personnel Branch — (Concluded)		
Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		28,337.97 125.26 324.45 149.43
	\$	642,950.74
Diaming Presch		
Planning Branch Estimate	¢	591,552.98
	=	
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Sundry		42,518.00 407,851.76 5,724.82 22,410.80 4,308.13 6,257.92 20,896.39 3,264.06 740.89 25,827.47 5,566.65 2,565.10 6,401.12 2,692.47 4,965.93 445.31 5,290.87 1,441.13 21,814.93 470.51 98.72 591,552.98
Surveys Branch		
Surveys Branch Estimate \$2,165,220.00 Expenditure	\$	2,223,029.00
	\$	2,223,029.00 778,499.58 19,904.46 358,389.41 2,419.09 723,218.42 58,511.65 13,923.45 7,900.19 174,881.28 11,444.37 862.20 8,461.53 5,456.94 6,437.26 5,186.17 281.52 365.78 41,683.60 4,592.41 224.02 289.28 96.39
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Retiring Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment	\$	778,499.58 19,904.46 358,389.41 2,419.09 723,218.42 58,511.65 13,923.45 7,900.19 174,881.28 11,444.37 862.20 8,461.53 5,456.94 6,437.26 5,186.17 281.52 365.78 41,683.60 4,592.41 224.02 289.28
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Retiring Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment	\$	778,499.58 19,904.46 358,389.41 2,419.09 723,218.42 58,511.65 13,923.45 7,900.19 174,881.28 11,444.37 862.20 8,461.53 5,456.94 6,437.26 5,186.17 281.52 365.78 41,683,60 4,592.41 224.02 289.28 96.39
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Retiring Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	\$	778,499.58 19,904.46 358,389.41 2,419.09 723,218.42 58,511.65 13,923.45 7,900.19 174,881.28 11,444.37 862.20 8,461.53 5,456.94 6,437.26 5,186.17 281.52 365.78 41,683,60 4,592.41 224.02 289.28 96.39

Works Branch — (Cond

Works Branch (Concluded)				
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Office Equipment	es			287.74 11,217.43 11,631.39 1,112.26 2,504.06 725.38 164.93 617.14 24.26
			=	30,073.03
Public Communications Branch				
Estimate	\$ 313,580.00	Expenditure	\$	327,161.93
Permanent Positions — Salaries	oymentes			34,166.00 97,983.69 4,029.68 18,946.73 2,093.18 10,797.03 111,521.95 221.99 10,190.81 4,869.92 112.65 5,739.66 1,967.33 6,898.90 12,003.51 4,196.20 182.12 194.70 999.74 46.14
			\$	327,161.93
Maintenance of Highways and Transpo		Expenditure	\$ 5	1,127,860.35
Expenditures not Allocated to Specific Projects				

Pavement Marking	\$ 3,021,999.76
General Services	5,597,257.86
	\$ 8,619,257.62

Public Highways - Physical Maintenance

The total expenditure shown for each Highway includes expenditures on the following adjacent roadway facilities:

Community Access Roads

Industrial Access Roads

Recreation and Tourist Facilities

Expenditures shown opposite the description of each section of Highway, or adjacent facility, include all maintenance expenditures directly attributable to that section, except for Bridge Maintenance, which is shown separately and immediately following the section of roadway to which it applies.

Bridge maintenance expenditures are identified by land location in the sub-divided portion of the province.

Highway No. 1 (\$1,385,321.29)	
Manitoba Boundary to West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin)	39,003.92
Moosomin Scale Site	3,329.79
Access to Fleming	1,097.77
West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood)	61,879.84
Access to Wapella	390.06
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood) to Broadview	27,387.14
Broadview to East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell)	44,104.45
East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head)	62,513.82

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities}\ -\ (Continued)$

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)

Highway No. 1 — (Concluded)	
Wolseley Picnic Site & Indian Head Historic Site	319.80
Access to Wolseley	499.35
Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle)	25,290.92
West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie)	53,767.96 3,576.05
Jct, Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass	125,614.39
Bridge 22-17-19-2	84.42
Access to Inland Cement Industries Ltd. Plant	2,067.34
Access to Pilot Butte	2,575.95
East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Regina) East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina	36,574.87 15,962.90
Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw)	169,244.90
Access to Grand Coulee	14,332.18
Access to Pense	8,852.39
Access to Kalium Mine	922.51
Jct. Hwy. 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge Bridge 35-16-26-2	22,660.20 209.61
Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw)	23,655.99
Jct. Hwy. 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Manitoba St. in Moose Jaw	692.65
Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach	112,867.26
Access to Mortlach	743.52
Access to Caron	1,822.43 53,695.31
Secretan Picnic Site	4,307.69
Access to Parkbeg	1,208.59
East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) to West of Jct. Hwy. 19	64,920.90
Morse Picnic Site	12,328.42
Access to Chaplin	786.93
Access to Ernfold	977.43 82,041.97
Access to Herbert	120.10
Access to Morse	338.52
Access to Rush Lake	408.22
Rush Lake Access Road to W. Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Swift Current)	76,687.28
Access to Waldeck	4,292.30 50,534.72
Jct. Hwy. 32 to Jct. Hwy. 37 (Gull Lake)	45,061.19
Beverley Picnic Site	12,053.07
Access to Webb	1,436.49
Jct Hwy. 37 (Gull Lake) to Sidewood	29,002.13
Access to Tompkins	369.97 45,775.31
Piapot Historic Site	1,231.93
Access to Piapot	1,524.90
Jct. Hwy. 21 to Alberta Boundary	31,145.62
Trans-Canada Camp Site West of Hwy. 21	3,027.92
Highway No. 2 (\$1,506,425.02)	
International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Rockglen)	64,434.71 1.197.76
West Poplar Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Rockglen) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Assiniboia)	74.184.93
Access to St. Victor	11,059.11
South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Assiniboia) to Jct. Hwy. 43	62,043.07
Access to Congress	2,396.73
Jct. Hwy. 43 to Jct. Hwy. 36	58,518.76
Mossbank Picnic Site & Old Wives Massacre Historic Site	573.97 12,186.17
East Access to Mossbank	963.55
Jct Hwy 36 to 3 km South of Moose Jaw	34,990.20
3 km South of Moose Jaw to North City Limits of Moose Jaw	21,926.81
Bridge 08-17-26-2	20,259.24
Alternate Route in Moose Jaw (South of City to Main & Manitoba St.)	1,934.21
North City Limits of Moose Jaw to Jct Hwy 42 (Tuxford)	58,506.07 6,193.84
Jct. Hwy. 42 (Tuxford) to West Jct. Hwy 11 (Chamberlain)	45,582.32
Access to Sun Valley	1,006.98
East Jct. Hwy 11 (Findlater) to 4 km North of Penzance	37,454.21
Arm River Camp Site	5,484.01 629.03
4 km North of Penzance to 1 km North of Imperial	61,587.91
	.,,,,,,,,,

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities\ -\ (Continued)}$

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)

Public Highways – Physical Maintenance – (Commued)	
Highway No. 2 — (Concluded)	
Imperial Picnic Site	4,142.94
Access to Imperial	290.45
1 km North of Imperial to Jct. Hwy. 365 (Watrous)	57,408.46
Access to Simpson	919.14
Jct. Hwy. 365 (Watrous) to Young	32,772.42
Young to Jct. Hwy. 16	16,276.91
Jct. Hwy. 16 to South Jct. Hwy. 5	50,322.09
Access to Meacham	1,357.76
South Jct. Hwy. 5 to Jct. Hwy. 27 Dana Picnic Site	17,024.45 3,775.83
Access to Dana	7,336.79
Jct. Hwy. 27 to Jct. Hwy. 312 (Wakaw)	18,755.52
Access to Cudworth	8,920.42
Access to Wakaw Lake Summer Resort	10,612.85
Jct. Hwy. 312 (Wakaw) to South Abutment of St. Louis Bridge	51,239.03
St. Louis Picnic Site	459.63
Access to Hoey	509.60
Access to Wakaw Lake Regional Park	9,929.99
South Abutment of St. Louis Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 11	31,150.82
Jct. Hwy. 11 to North Abutment of Prince Albert Bridge	31,212.21
North Abutment of Prince Albert Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 263	77,937.56
Nisbet Camp Site (Prince Albert)	356.72
Access to Paddockwood	12,365.00
Jct. Hwy. 263 to Jct. Hwy. 264	34,245.74
Jct. Hwy. 264 to Smoothstone Access	37,410.76 43.97
Smoothstone Access to Jct. Hwy. 165	149,928.94
Bridge 12-63-26-2	4,960.16
Campsite at Montreal River, Scenic Viewpoint (km 10)	45.24
Jct. Hwy. 165 to 2.3 km North of Montreal River (La Ronge)	97,427.50
Access to La Ronge	5,811.26
2.3 km North of Montreal River (La Ronge) to Nemeiben Creek	42,905.37
Nemeiben Lake, Promontory, English Bay & Waden Bay Camp Sites	21.54
Nemeiben Creek to South Abutment of Churchill River Bridge	105,434.36
Highway No. 3 (\$1,255,956.33) Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1	79,637.19 548.34
Highway No. 3 (\$1,255,956.33) Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2	79,637.19 548.34 532.25
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site	548.34 532.25 3,010.07
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River rouse River Access to Prairie River Losouth Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Batty	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Weldon	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Weldon Access to Weldon Access to Weldon Access to Brancepeth	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Weldon	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Weldon Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Birch Hills	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11 7,782.01 108,352.98 112.90
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Weldon Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) to Old Jct. Hwy. 40	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11 7,782.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63 17,681.11
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Brinch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) to Old Jct. Hwy. 40 Access to Shellbrook)	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11 7,782.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63 17,681.11 542.04
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Sirch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Sirch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) to Old Jct. Hwy. 40 Access to Shellbrook old Jct. Hwy. 40 Access to Shellbrook) Old Jct. Hwy. 40 to 7.3 km West of Shell Lake	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11 7,782.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63 17,681.11 542.04 80,438.00
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Star City Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 26 (Prince Albert) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 40 to 7.3 km West of Shell Lake Access to Shellbrook Old Jct. Hwy. 40 to 7.3 km West of Shell Lake	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63 17,681.11 542.04 80,438.00 1,524.57
Manitoba Boundary to Erwood Bridge 36-44-30-1 Bridge 11-45-01-2 Armit Camp Site Erwood to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River Bridge 06-45-03-2 Greenbush Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 3 to Jct. Hwy. 9 Viellarduille to Carrot River Access to Prairie River Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River) Access to Mistatim South Jct. Hwy 23 (Crooked River) to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) Access to Eldersley South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) Access to Valparaiso North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino Historic Markers W. of Beatty and E. of Kinistino Access to Beatty Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) Access to Brancepeth Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Access to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Birch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Sirch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Rocess to Sirch Hills North Jct. Hwy. 25 (Sirch Hills) Bridge 08-49-26-2 Shell River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) to Old Jct. Hwy. 40 Access to Shellbrook old Jct. Hwy. 40 Access to Shellbrook) Old Jct. Hwy. 40 to 7.3 km West of Shell Lake	548.34 532.25 3,010.07 95,411.20 20,331.52 2,314.46 2,135.71 15,061.35 11,336.63 1,401.62 149,150.20 450.54 40,259.37 9,926.55 51,807.58 2,080.77 2,115.43 49,147.15 284.89 337.90 42,400.35 10,245.91 5,198.01 62,368.11 7,782.01 108,352.98 112.90 1,057.63 17,681.11 542.04 80,438.00

Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued)

, adio inglination in the second control of	
Highway No. 3 — (Concluded)	
7.3 km West of Shell Lake to Jct. Hwy. 24 (Spiritwood)	48,229.55
Jct. Hwy. 24 (Spiritwood) to South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Glaslyn)	108,828.82
Access to Medstead	12,320.66
North Jct. Hwy. 4 (Glaslyn) to South Jct. Hwy. 26 (Turtleford)	87,461.75 1,908.20
Jct, Hwy, 26 (S. of St. Walburg) to East Abutment Deer Creek Bridge	58,272.16
Deer Creek Picnic Site	2,645.90
Access to Frenchman Butte	9,871.21
East Abutment of Deer Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 17 (Alberta Bdry.)	51,042.44
	·
Highway No. 4 (\$1,376,100.54)	
International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 (Val Marie)	129,497.47
North Jct, Hwy. 18 (Val Marie) to Jct, Hwy. 13 (Cadillac)	149,782.73
Jct. Hwy. (Cadillac) to Jct. Hwy. 43	23,170.22
Jct. Hwy. 43 to East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Swift Current)	31,761.07 13,920.07
Access to Swift Current Airport	23,899.43
Jct. Chaplin St. & 22nd Ave. to West Jct. Hwy. 1 (Swift Current)	1,671.82
West Jct. Hwy. 1 (Swift Current) to South Abutment Sask. Landing Bridge	68,473.91
Camp Site Access — East of Stewart Valley	194.54
Access to Stewart Valley	3,264.94
Alternate Route E. Jct. Hwy. 1 to Hwy. 4 N. of Swift Current	886.50
South Abutment Sask. Landing Bridge to 1.6 km North Sanctuary Grid	62,639.75
Bridge 05-22-15-3	265.65
Elrose Picnic Site	33,334.17 1,827.93
South Jct, Hwy. 44 (Elrose) to Jct, Hwy. 7 (Rosetown)	58,280.53
Jct. Hwy. 7 (Rosetown) to Jct. Hwy. 31	28,145.78
Jct. Hwy. 31 to West Jct. Hwy. 14 (Biggar)	61,516.17
East Jct. Hwy. 14 (Biggar) to Sonningdale Road	41,460.75
Sonningdale Road to 7.6 km North of Cando	20,809.28
Access to Cando	495.73
7.6 km North of Cando to South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Battleford)	123,214.81
Jct. Hwy. 4 & 40 (Battleford) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (N. Battleford) Bridge 32-43-16-3	8,269.21
South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Battleford) to Jct. Hwy. 26	8,370.89 63,587.03
Bridge 06-44-16-3	487.56
Jct. Hwy. 26 to South Abutment of Bridge at Cochin	21,106.75
Access to Metinota	10,456.02
South Abutment of Bridge at Cochin to North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Glaslyn)	78,079.39
Scenic Viewpoint 13.5 km N. of Cochin	670.50
Access to Aquadeo Beach	13,711.89
North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Glaslyn) to East Jct. Hwy. 55 (Meadow Lake)	188,041.65
Glaslyn Historic Site and "Halfway" Picnic Site	6,013.78 93,565.05
Bridge 23-61-18-3	4,721.62
Beaver River Picnic Site	505.95
Seat of the first of the seat	000.00
Highway No. 5 (\$584,856.66)	
Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Kamsack)	47,385.98
East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Kamsack) to South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Canora)	39,373.53
Access to Veregin	1,478.76
North Jct. Hwy 9 (Canora) to Invermay	55,930.07 60.483.82
Margo Picnic Site	2.155.37
Access to Margo	704.91
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Wadena) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Watson)	77,311.08
Bridge 08-35-14-2	1,210.61
Access to Clair	253.35
North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Watson) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Humboldt)	46,513.37
Access to Annaheim	56,502.36
Access to St. Gregor	636.07
Access to St. Gregor Jct. Hwy 20 (Humboldt) to North Jct. Hwy 2	1,220.79 52,000.29
Access to Bruno	17,979.49
Access to Carmel	3,044.54
Access to Peterson	2,012.55
South Jct. Hwy. 2 to 11.4 km East of Jct. Hwy. 41	48,907.59
Access to St. Denis	2,560.84
11.4 km East of Jct. Hwy. 41 to Jct. Hwy. 41	28,076.12
Jct. Hwy 41 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Saskatoon)	39,115.17

 ${\bf Public\ Highways-Physical\ Maintenance}-(Continued)$

Highway No. 6 (\$800,782.84)

International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Minton)	20,297.34
Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Minton) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Pangman)	
	47,930.42
Jct. Hwy. 13 (E. of Pangman) to South Jct. Hwy. 39 (S. of Corinne)	65,551.36
Bridge 35-08-20-2	70.92
Parry Picnic Site	1,542.76
North Jct. 39 (Corinne) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (South of Regina)	129,432.41
Historic Site N. of Corinne	177.28
Jct. Hwy. 1 (S. of Regina) to Railroad Crossing N. of Jct. Hwy. 11	23,103.54
Railroad Crossing N. of Jct. Hwy. 11 to 28.5 km N. of Regina	46,452.22
28.5 km N. of Regina to Jct. Hwy. 22 (Southey)	31,593.53
Jct. Hwy. 22 (Southey) to North Jct. Hwy. 15 (Raymore)	93,815.32
North Jct. Hwy. 15 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Dafoe)	40,226.99
Raymore Camp Site	3,166.31
South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Dafoe) to South Jct. Hwy. 5 (Watson)	51,717.74
Access to Leroy	4,939.88
South Jct. Hwy. 5 (Watson) to Jct. Hwy. 349 (Naicam)	43,717.28
Watson Picnic Site	2,568.84
Jct. Hwy. 349 (Naicam) to 1 km South of Silver Park	31,187.40
Access to Lac Vert	5,403.68
Access to Pleasantdale	2,122.46
1 km South of Silver Park to North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Melfort)	51,731.17
Melfort Camp Site	507.23
North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Melfort) to Jct. Hwy. 335 (Gronlid)	50,512.55
Access to Fairy Glen	620.54
Jct. Hwy. 335 (Gronlid) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Choiceland)	51,788.39
Bridge 19-51-17-2	174.58
Gronlid Ferry Camp Site and Historic Site	430.70
Ground City Camp one and ristoric one	400.70
Highway No. 7 (\$489,290.90)	
Jct. Hwy. 14 (West of Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 60	29,837.07
Access to Saskatoon (to Chappell Dr. on 11th St. W.)	1,436.11
Jct. Hwy. 60 to Jct. Hwy. 45 (Delisle)	45,926.16
Jct. Hwy. 7 (Southwest of Saskatoon) to Duval Mine	1,485.42
Jct. Hwy. 7 (Southwest of Saskatoon) to Davah white	2,359.49
Jct. Hwy. 45 (Delisle) to Harris Access to Harris	82,261.82
	436.61
Access to Tessier	682.76
Access to Laura	323.20
Harris to Jot. Hwy. 4 (Rosetown)	76,570.33
Harris Picnic Site	257.50
Access to Zealandia	151.03
Jc. Hwy. 4 (Rosetown) to Jct. Hwy. 30	88,645.20
Bridge 21-29-17-3	634.95
Rosetown Camp Site and Fiske Historic Site	4,673.17
Access to Fiske	669.11
Jct. Hwy. 30 to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kindersley)	49,401.71
Access to Netherhill	405.17
Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kindersley) to Jct. Hwy. 307	61,909.29
Jct. Hwy. 307 to Alberta Boundary	36,402.85
Access to Marengo	4,821.95
No. 1 No. 0 (64 000 504 00)	
Highway No. 8 (\$1,009,561.39)	07.507.55
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carievale)	37,527.63
Bridge 13-02-32-1	665.09
Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carievale) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (Redvers)	101,412.17
Access to Storthoaks	21,830.67
Jct. Hwy. 13 (Redvers) to Jct. Hwy. 48 (Fairlight)	52,899.73
Jct. Hwy. 48 (Fairlight) to East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Moosomin)	178,467.54
West Jct. Hwy. 1 (Moosomin) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	97,755.33
Moosomin Camp Site and Historic Site S. of Qu'Appelle Valley	750.58
Jct. Hwy. 8 (Rocanville) to Sylvite Mine	69,253.91
Qu'Appelle River Bridge to Est Jct. Hwy. 16 (Langenburg)	71,333.10
Access to Tantallon	10,688.05
Access to Spy Hill	441.89
West Jct. Hwy. 16 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Wroxton)	46,422.06
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Wroxton) to West Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kamsack)	72,581.03
Access to Wroxton	368.47
East Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kamsack) to East Jct. Hwy. 49 (Pelly)	49,135.60
West Jct. Hwy. 49 (Norquay) to 14.5 km North of Swan Plain	198,028.54

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities}-(Continued)$

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)

Highway No. 9 (\$1,334,163.42)	
International Boundary to West Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Alameda)	. 180,476.47
Souris River Camp Site	. 1,138.21
East Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Alameda) to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Carlyle)	
Access to Alameda	
West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Carlyle) to North Jct. Hwy. 48 (East of Kennedy) North Jct. Hwy. 48 (East of Kennedy) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Whitewood)	
Access to Langbank	
Jct. Hwy. 1 (Whitewood) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	57,589.55
Qu'Appelle Valley Picnic Site	
Qu'Appelle River Bridge to West Jct. Hwy. 22 (North of Dubuc)	
Access to Dubuc	
West Jct. Hwy. 22 (North of Dubuc) to Jct. Hwy. 15	
Access to Bandor	
Jct. Hwy. 15 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton)	. 60,813.27
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to North Jct. Hwy. 5 (Canora)	
Whitesand Picnic Site	
Access to Ebenezer	
North Jct. Hwy. 5 (Canora) to East Jct. Hwy. 49 (Vicinity of Stenen)	
Access to Amsterdam	
Access to Tadmore	
Access to Crystal Lake Resort	. 530.96
East Jct. Hwy. 49 (Vicinity of Stenen) to West Jct. Hwy. 49 (Preeceville)	
Preeceville Picnic Site	
Access to Endeavour	
Usherville to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Bertwell)	
McBride Lake Road to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Parallel One-Way Road)	
Jct. Hwy. 23 (Bertwell) to South Jct. Hwy. 3 (Hudson Bay)	
Dagg Creek & Fir River Springs Camp Sites	
Jct. Hwy. 23 to 14.8 km North (Parallel One-Way Road) North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Hudson Bay) to Manitoba Boundary	
Bridge 09-50-01-2	
Bridge 23-48-02-2	
Highway No. 10 (\$380,303.69) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) Jot. Hwy. 15 (Hyw. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,363.15
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Craik	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,363.15 2,366.53
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Grivin	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,363.15 2,366.53 877.92
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Grivin Davidson (3rd Meridian) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,366.53 877.92 94,398.02
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 254 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 27 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Grivin Davidson (3rd Meridian) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston) Kenaston Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston) to Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,366.53 877.92 94,398.02 2,851.83 83,094.16
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy. 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Graik Access to Girke Access to Girvin Davidson (3rd Meridian) to Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn) Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn) to South Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn) Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn) to South Jct. Hwy. 16 (South East Saskatoon)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,363.15 2,366.53 877.92 94,398.02 2,851.83 83,094.16 61,002.35
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) Access to Calder Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) Bridge 20-25-04-2 Bridge 25-24-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 22 Duff Picnic Site Access to Westview Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) Bridge 06-21-13-2 Highway No. 11 (\$842,330.82) Jct. Hwy 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) Bridge 12-18-20-2 Bridge 33-19-21-2 Access to Condie Park Access to Regina (Pasqua St. North) Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 254 (Bethune) Access to Disley Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 27 (Findlater) Bethune Picnic Site East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Access to Grivin Davidson (3rd Meridian) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston) Kenaston Picnic Site Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston) to Jct. Hwy. 211 (Dundurn)	5,587.15 26,524.55 65,908.96 2,274.03 936.72 18,383.48 58,395.35 2,064.09 1,255.33 58,539.46 112,589.02 363.71 73,695.01 165.38 2,202.06 5,591.66 3,182.68 55,424.52 1,882.36 27,718.99 5,311.11 64,887.92 120,363.15 2,366.53 877.92 94,398.02 2,851.83 83,094.16 61,002.35

19,025.56

Maintenance of Highways and Transportation Facilities - (Continued) Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued) Highway No. 11 - (Concluded) Jct. Hwy. 16 (North of Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 305 (Warman) 61,177.86 Jct. Hwy. 305 (Warman) to Jct. Hwy. 312 (Rosthern) 73,495.76 Access to Osler 4,578.72 Access to Neunanlage 1,375.21 Access to Gruenthal 13.263.95 Jct. Hwy. 312 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 212 (Duck Lake) 20,563.72 Jct. Hwy. 212 (Duck Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Prince Albert) 60.535.02 2.078.37 Access to MacDowell Highway No. 12 (\$413,610,24) Jct. Hwy. 11 (North of Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 312 (East of Hepburn) 84,024.63 5,730.70 Access to Hepburn 6,116.95 Access to Gruenfeldt Jct. Hwy. 312 (East of Hepburn) to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Blaine Lake) 66.235.59 Bridge 29-42-06-3 20.303.19 Petrofka Bridge Picnic Site 3,792.92 Access to Waldheim 16,148.90 117,254,34 Blaine Lake to N. of Damour N. of Damour to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shell Lake) 94,003.02 Highway No. 13 (\$1,184,510.16) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Redvers) 64,987.88 Access to Antler 10,719.54 Access to Bellegarde 20.154.85 Jct. Hwy. 8 (Redvers) to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (Carlyle) 33.260.49 Manor Access 184.11 West Jct. Hwy. 9 (Carlyle) to Jct. Hwy. 47 70.710.30 Bridge 14-08-05-2 1.225.05 1,234,10 Access to Forget Access to Arcola 1.613.36 Jct. Hwy. 47 to 0.8 km West of Griffin 46.734.11 0.8 km West of Griffin to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) 35.382.99 Bridge 20-08-13-2 975.35 Griffin Pionic Site 902.66 Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Weyburn) to Weyburn Airport 1,576.92 Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Jct. Hwy. 28 (West of Trossachs) 22,392.99 Access to Trossachs 215.71 Jct. Hwy. 28 (West of Trossachs) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (East of Pangman) 15,639.64 Access to Khedive 485.07 Jct. Hwy. 6 (East of Pangman) to Jct. Hwy. 34 & 334 43.291.75 Access to Pangman 712.10 Access to Ogema 737.26 87,377.70 Jct. Hwy. 34 & 334 to East Jct. Hwy. 36 (East of Verwood) Access to Viceroy 15.028.73 East Jct. Hwy. 36 (East of Verwood) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Assiniboia) 51,856.43 Access to Verwood 584 77 North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Assinibola) to East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Lafleche) 48.763.24 Access to Melaval 4.221.54 Access to Limerick 548.56 East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Lafleche) to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Kincaid) 51,254.99 Bridge 31-08-05-3 2.445.93 1.774.36 Access to Woodrow 195.26 Access to Lafleche 91.31 East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Kincaid) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (Cadillac) 255,829.56 Access to Ponteix 3.873.32 Access to Aneroid 1,625.25 577.77 Access to Kincaid Jct. Hwy. 4 (Cadillac) to North Jct. Hwy. 37 (North of Shaunavon) 86.768.79 Bridge 09-09-17-3 1.548.96 Access to Admiral 67.19 10,905.05 South Jct. Hwy. 37 (Shaunavon) to Eastend Eastend to Jct. Hwy. 21 (West of Robsart) 185,047.52 Govenlock to the Alberta Border 987.70 Highway No. 14 (\$492,651.01) Bridge 02-29-08-2 2.367.07 Jct. Hwy. 16 (Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W. of Saskatoon) 15 061 58 Jct. Hwy. 7 (West of Saskatoon) to 0.8 km West of Asquith 74.930.21

0.8 km West of Asquith to Perdue

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities}-(Continued)$

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)	
Highway No. 14 — (Concluded)	
Bridge 07-36-10-3	
Access to Kinley	
Perdue to West Jct. Hwy. 4 (Biggar)	
West Jct. Hwy. 4 (Biggar) to Landis	38,837.75
Landis to Jct. Hwy. 29 (Wilkie)	
Bridge 30-39-19-3	
Access to Scott	. 16,046.26
Jct. Hwy. 21 (Unity) to 28.8 km West of Jct. Hwy. 21	
Unity Picnic Site	
Access to Seniac	
12. L - N- 45 (6075 404 96)	
Highway No. 15 (\$875,404.86) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9	. 114,509.18
Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville)	
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna)	
Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross)	
Access to Punnichy	
North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20	
North Jct. Hwy. 20 (Nokomis) to Jct. Hwy. 2	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (Kenaston) to Jct. Hwy. 19	
Bridge 19-29-02-3	. 1,273.93
Jct. Hwy. 19 to West Abutment Outlook Bridge	
Access to Broderick	
West Abutment Outlook Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden)	47,261.00
Access to Conquest	
Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown)	
Access to Milden	
Access to Milden Access to Sovereign	
Access to Sovereign	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge)	1,994.71
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside)	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88 2,898.30
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88 2,898.30 1,488.56 53,174.06
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros)	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2	. 1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88 2,898.30 1,488.56 17,050.41 3,241.80 989.50 36,727.98 1,176.18
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe)	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2	1,994.71 32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88 2,898.30 1,488.56 53,174.06 17,050.41 3,241.80 989.50 36,727.98 1,176.18 2,129.47 735.17 44,053.28 1,229.08 13,350.62 769.07
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart	
Access to Sovereign Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N. of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey)	32,940.58 5,494.91 594.94 55,461.34 419.12 830.09 50,810.88 2,898.30 1,488.56 53,174.06 17,050.41 3,241.80 989.50 36,727.98 1,176.18 2,129.47 735.17 44,053.28 1,229.08 13,350.62 769.07 242.50
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N. of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen	
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 36 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N. of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jct. Hwy. 2	. 1,994.71 . 32,940.58 . 5,494.91 . 594.94 . 55,461.34 . 419.12 . 830.09 . 50,810.88 . 2,898.30 . 1,488.56 . 53,174.06 . 17,050.41 . 3,241.80 . 989.50 . 36,727.98 . 1,176.18 . 2,129.47 . 735.17 . 44,053.28 . 1,229.08 . 13,350.62 . 769.07 . 242.50 . 29,490.34 . 2,194.50 . 1,678.55 . 58,718.52
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jct. Hwy 2 Jct. Hwy. 16 (Guernsey) to Alwinsol Potash Mine Access to Viscount	
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jct. Hwy 2 Jct. Hwy. 16 (Guernsey) to Alwinsol Potash Mine Access to Viscount	
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jet. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jet. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jet. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jet. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jet. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jet. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jet. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jet. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jet. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-15-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jet. Hwy. 6 (N. of Dafoe) to West Jet. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jet. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jet. Hwy. 2 Jet. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jet. Hwy. 2 Jet. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Alwinsol Potash Mine Access to Plunkett Jet. Hwy. 2 to Jet. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Dr. Beging Picnic Site	
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jot. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jot. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jot. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltcoats Jot. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jot. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jot. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jot. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jot. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jot. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jot. Hwy. 6 (N of Dafoe) to West Jot. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jot. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jot. Hwy. 2 Jot. Hwy. 16 (Guernsey) to Alwinsol Potash Mine Access to Plunkett Jot. Hwy. 2 to Jot. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Dr. Broum Picnic Site Access to Potash Company of America Mine	
Highway No. 16 (\$1,242,151.20) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Langenburg Picnic Site Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Access to Bredenbury Access to Saltocats Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) Bridge 33-26-05-2 Bridge 05-27-05-2 Jct. Hwy. 47 (Springside) to Insinger Insinger to 2.5 km East of Tuffnell Sheho Picnic Site Access to Sheho 2.5 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Bridge 29-30-11-2 Foam Lake Picnic Site Access to Tuffnell Jct. Hwy 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 21-32-16-2 Bridge 17-32-18-2 Access to Mozart North Jct. Hwy. 6 (N. of Dafoe) to West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) Lanigan Picnic Site Access to Jansen West Jct. Hwy. 20 (E. of Guernsey) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Jct. Hwy. 16 (Guernsey) to Alwinsol Potash Mine Access to Plunkett Access to Plunkett Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon)	

Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued)

Highway No. 16 — (Concluded)	
Access to Bradwell	5,643.37
Access to Elstow	1,082.23
Access to Clavet	1,893.93
Jct. Hwy. 11 (S.E. Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W. of Saskatoon)	42,516.60
Jct. Hwy. 14 (22nd St. Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (N. of Saskatoon)	55,110.27
Borden Bridge Camp Site and Langham Historic Site	120,473.32 160.69
Hwy. 16 to Jct. Hwy. 305 (South of Dalmeny)	25,606.32
Access to Langham	869.60
West Abutment of Borden Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 340 (Radisson)	48,281.90
Jct. Hwy. 340 (Radisson) to Denholm	112,518.50
Denholm to North Jct. Hwy. 4 (North Battleford)	56,059.21 3,503.50
South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Battleford) to Bresaylor	71,146.21
Access to Delmas	804.85
Bresaylor to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Maidstone)	29,788.49
Bridge 20-47-22-3	7,454.66
Jct. Hwy. 21 (Maidstone) to Marshall	41,276.84
Maidstone Picnic Site	6,422.40 16.80
Marshall to Alberta Boundary	65,404.26
Highway No. 17 (\$514,514.05)	
Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) to West Jct. Alberta Hwy. 14	238,359.15
East Jct. Alberta Hwy. 14 to 0.8 km North of Lone Rock Access	67,122.10
Access to Lone Rock	4,707.95
0.8 km North of Lone Rock Access to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Lloydminster)	63,481.81 94,610.79
Jct. Hwy. 3 to North Saskatchewan River	26.012.08
North Saskatchewan River to Onion Lake	20,220.17
Highway No. 18 (\$1,093,012.38)	
Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Carievale)	30,506.91
East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Carievale) to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (West of Oxbow)	72,682.17
Access to Glen EwenEast Jct. Hwy. 9 (West of Oxbow) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (West of Bienfait)	1,906.20 33,280.81
Access to Frobisher	1,285.11
Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Jct. Hwy. 350 (Torquay)	46,765.51
Access to Boundary Dam	8,557.93
Jct. Hwy. 350 (Torquay) to Jct. Hwy. 35	70,886.34
Access to Bromhead	6,581.98
Jct. Hwy. 35 to Jct. Hwy. 28 (Lake Alma) Access to Beaubier	46,863.76 3,879.29
Jct. Hwy. 28 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Minton)	49,082.38
Access to Gladmar	1,869.84
South Jct. Hwy. 6 to Jct. Hwy. 34	95,711.48
Bridge 11-01-23-2	1,652.27
Bridge 34-01-24-2 Bridge 36-01-24-2	1,772.43 598.41
Jct. Hwy. 34 to East Jct. Hwy. 36	28,941.38
Access to Big Beaver	4,313.78
West Jct. Hwy. 36 to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Rockglen)	38,546.09
Access to Fife Lake	1,931.63
West Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 358	38,014.91 202,826.42
Access to McCord	3,241.05
Jct. Hwy. 19 to Ponteix Grid	43,368.72
Ponteix Grid to North Jct. 4 (Val Marie)	19,175.41
South Jct. Hwy. 4 to East Jct. Hwy. 37 (Climax)	74,778.01
Access to Bracken	445.10 118,258.71
Access to Frigstadt Mfg. Plant	156.26
4.7 km West of Divide to Jct. Hwy. 13 (Robsart)	45,132.09
Highway No. 19 (\$532,558.89)	
Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Kincaid)	30,918.53
Bridge 16-08-08-3 East Jct. Hwy. 13 (Kincaid) to South Jct. Hwy. 43	5,002.32 109,140.60
South Jct. Hwy. 43 to West Jct. Hwy. 1 (East of Morse)	128,816.10
East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Chaplin) to West Jct. Hwy. 42 (Central Butte)	94,417.62

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities\ -\ (Continued)}$

Public Highways -	Physical Maintenance	— (Continued)
-------------------	----------------------	---------------

11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Highway No. 19 — (Concluded) East Jct, Hwy. 42 to Elbow	11010005
Mistasinne Townsite & Douglas Park Access (Qu'Appelle Valley)	112,198.35 1,817.35
Elbow to Jct, Hwy, 15	44,765.64
Elbow Harbour Boat Launch	1,348.96
Access to Loreburn	781.52
Access to Strongfield	1,006.74
Access to Elbow	698.80
Access to Hawarden	1,646.36
No. 10 (#507.000.50)	
Highway No. 20 (\$587,992.59)	42.050.77
Lumsden to Jct. Hwy. 22 (South of Bulyea)	43,050.77
Jct. Hwy. 22 (South of Bulyea) to South Jct. Hwy. 15	2,661.92 107,866.80
South Jot Hwy. 16 to East Jot. Hwy. 14 (Lanigan)	44,865.83
West Jct. Hwy. 16 (East of Guernsey) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Humboldt)	47,388.12
Jct. Hwy. 5 (Humboldt) to Pilger	63,353.59
Pilger to Jct. Hwy. 320 (South of Crystal Springs)	164,608.31
Access to Yellow Creek	17,047.04
Access to Tway	9,785.16
Jct. Hwy. 320 (S. of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 3 (E. of Birch Hills)	87,365.05
Highway No. 21 (\$1,780,086.89)	
International Boundary to Govenlock	20,977.65
Bridge 15-01-29-3	2,736.87
Govenlock to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Robsart)	79,559.48
Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Robsart) to Jct. Hwy. 221	51,102.49
Jct. Hwy. 221 to Maple Creek (Jasper Avenue)	26,099.25
Historic Site South of Maple Creek	51.08
Maple Creek (Jasper Avenue) to Jct. Hwy. 1	13,451.51
Jct. Hwy. 1 to Jct. Hwy. 371 (Fox Valley)	52,422.58
Access to Golden Prairie	5,993.74
Access to Mendham	169,798.15 4.532.56
Access to Wending Management Access to Fox Valley	2,489.07
Jct. Hwy. 32 (Leader) to West Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eatonia)	84.239.99
East Jct. Hwy. 44 (Glidden) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (Kindersley)	52,469.95
Jct. Hwy. 7 (Kindersley) to South Jct. Hwy. 31 (South of Kerrobert)	132,462.59
South Jct. Hwy. 31 (South of Kerrobert) to Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert)	21,296.43
North Jct. Hwy. 31 (Kerrobert) to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Unity)	229,832.95
Access to Tramping Lake	54,697.11
Jct. Hwy. 14 (Unity) to East Jct. Hwy. 40 (Wilbert)	115,334.70
Access to Unity	1,417.68 116,207.44
Bridge 01-46-24-3	33.42
Jct. Hwy. 16 (Maidstone) to Jct. Hwy. 3 (North of Bolney)	440,761.96
West Jct. Hwy. 3 (Paradise Hill) to Bronson Lake Access Road	62,529.06
Bronson Lake Access Road to Makwa Lake Grid	16,389.19
Makwa Lake Grid to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Pierceland)	23,199.99
High a No 00 (first see or)	
Highway No. 22 (\$581,541.05) Manitoba Border to South Jct. Hwy. 8	49.750.65
North Jct. Hwy. 8 to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (Stockholm)	52,175.71
Access to Gerald	1,324.14
West Jct. Hwy. 9 (Dubuc) to South Jct. Hwy. 47 (Killaly)	90,599.76
Access to Grayson	1,449.07
North Jct. Hwy 47 (Killaly) to Jct. Hwy. 10	207,452.28
Lemberg Picnic Site	1,688.68
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Lipton) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Southey)	63,179.25
Access to Dysart	248.68
Access to Markinch Jct. Hwy. 6 (Southey) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Bulyea)	458.08 113,214.75
occinity to toothey to occinity 20 tooth or bulyear	113,214.73
Highway No. 23 (\$273,388.30)	
Jct. Hwy 9 (Bertwell) to Somme	35,869.46
Access to Weekes	479.59
Somme to Jct. Hwy. 38 (Chelan)	45,870.87
Access to Carragana	2,781.18
Jct. Hwy. 38 (Chelan) to South Jct. Hwy. 3 (South of Crooked River)	49,190.33
Access to Bjorkdale	509.40
North Jct. Hwy, 3 (North of Crooked River) to Jct. Hwy. 55 Access to Zenon Park	115,347.67 23,339.80
Access to Zenon Park	20,009.00

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)	
Highway No. 24 (\$180,593.04) Jct. Hwy. 3 (Spiritwood) to Leoville	155,019.19
Access to Leoville	445.79
Leoville to Chitek Lake	24,969.14 158.92
Office Editor (0110 office and of	100.02
Highway No. 25 (\$147,353.51)	
Jct. Hwy. 3 (Birch Hills) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (St. Louis)	145,330.43 2,023.08
Access to layer	2,023.00
Highway No. 26 (\$543,943.35)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 to Meota	25,413.40 62,265.97
Edam Picnic Site	5,224.04
Access to Vawn	2,091.33
South Jct. Hwy. 3 (Turtleford) to North Jct. Hwy. 3 (St. Walburg)	54,397.83 164,126.43
North Jct. Hwy. 3 & 26 Picnic Site	4,536.46
Jct. Hwy. 304 (South of Loon Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 224 (Goodsoil)	225,168.34
Makwa Lake Camp Site	719.55
Highway No. 27 (\$135,696.05)	
Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 41 (Aberdeen)	117,473.13
Access to Aberdeen	17,533.05 689.87
Access to volida	009.07
Highway No. 28 (\$143,395.02)	
Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville)	132,084.81
Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs)	11,310.21
Highway No. 29 (\$64,024.00)	
Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14	23,410.07
23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford)	40,613.93
Highway No. 30 (\$111,473.22)	
Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7	111,473.22
Highway No. 31 (\$433,198.08)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 to Plenty Bridge 34-31-18-3	96,616.73 796.02
Bridge 17-32-19-3	2,750.19
Access to Herschel	1,931.69
Bridge 09-31-17-3Plenty to South Jct. Hwy. 21	4,422.20 77,216.61
Access to Dodsland	284.78
Access to Plenty	160.01
Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador	146,972.00 59.23
1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin)	99,123.53
Bridge 02-39-28-3	2,865.09
History No. 00 (6000 570 05)	
Highway No. 32 (\$263,579.05) Jct. Hwy. 1 to Success	9,401.03
Success to Cabri	62,438.42
Access to Cabri	326.42
Cabri to Lancer	36,154.02 791.76
Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader)	150,134.12
Access to Prelate	4,333.28
History No. 00 (6044 000 04)	
Highway No. 33 (\$211,306.91) Jot. Hwy. 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore	47,264.49
Fillmore to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Francis)	56,635.60
Access to Osage	1,414.20

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities}-(Continued)$

Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued)	
Highway No. 34 (\$81,078.17)	
International Boundary to Bengough	48,613.63
Bengough to Jct. Hwy.'s 13 & 334	32,464.54
Highway No. 35 (\$1,198,444.12)	
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18	56,177.98
Jct. Hwy. 18 to 1.6 km South of Colgate Access	83,166.64
1.6 km South of Colgate Access to Jct. Hwy. 13 (Weyburn)	49,137.68 5,731.54
Jct. Hwy. 13 (Weyburn) to Jct. Hwy. 33 (Francis)	169,101.86
Jct. Hwy. 33 (Francis) to Jct. Hwy. 48	36.008.73
Access to Francis	622.94
Jct. Hwy. 48 to East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Qu'Appelle)	77,801.89
West Jct. Hwy. 1 (Qu'Appelle) to South Jct. Hwy. 10	27,568.02
North Jct. Hwy. 10 (Ft. Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 22 (Lipton)	32,273.40 51,409.72
Jct. Hwy. 15 (Leross) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Elfros)	73,153.29
Access to Wishart	10,570.82
Jct. Hwy. 16 (Elfros) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Wadena)	40,037.34
Jct. Hwy. 5 (Wadena) to Jct. Hwy. 49	74,550.25
Access to Hendon	1,101.74
Jct. Hwy. 49 to Jct. Hwy. 349 Archerwill Picnic Site	71,095.39 1,784.25
Access to Fossion	27.50
Jct. Hwy. 349 to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Tisdale)	108,791.37
Access to Sylvania	3,085.83
Jct. Hwy. 3 (Tisdale) to Jct. Hwy. 335	55,963.73
Access to Ridgedale	30,381.00
Jct. Hwy. 335 to South Jct. Hwy. 55 (Nipawin) Bridge 01-51-15-2	50,106.45 5,492.28
Fort-a-la-Corne Historic Site	428.09
Access to Nipawin (via C.P.R. Bridge)	16,880.47
Access to Aylsham	5,529.39
North Jct. Hwy. 55 (White Fox) to 36.2 km Northeast	60,379.76
Tobin Lake Picnic Site	84.77
Tobin Lake Picnic Site	84.77
Highway No. 36 (\$448.554.42)	
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18	27,886.30
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood)	27,886.30 60,682.22
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood)	27,886.30 60,682.22
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 13,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 55,722.11
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Macoun Picnic Site	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 55,722.11 1,920.11
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Macoun Picnic Site Midale to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) Bridge 21-08-14-2	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 55,722.11
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Macoun Picnic Site Midale to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) Bridge 21-08-14-2 Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Yellow Grass	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 1,920.11 69,904.05 2,582.20 53,597.21
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Macoun Picnic Site Midale to Jct Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) Bridge 21-08-14-2 Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Yellow Grass Yellow Grass to North Jct Hwy 6 (Corinne)	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 13,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 55,722.11 1,920.11 69,904.05 2,582.20 53,597.21 110,832.17
Highway No. 36 (\$448,554.42) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 North Jct. Hwy. 18 to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Verwood) Access to Willow Bunch East Jct. Hwy. 13 (East of Verwood) to Jct. Hwy. 2 Access to Ormiston Highway No. 37 (\$214,226.82) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Highway No. 38 (\$234,545.10) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park Access to Perigord Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 49 Highway No. 39 (\$440,858.03) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Roche Percee Camp Site Access to Roche Percee Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) to West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Macoun Picnic Site Midale to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) Bridge 21-08-14-2 Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Yellow Grass	27,886.30 60,682.22 423.68 345,155.59 14,406.63 73,940.66 26,792.11 113,192.10 301.95 55,953.84 114,788.18 3,146.37 420.34 60,236.37 39,314.33 1,631.43 879.51 9,459.11 1,920.11 69,904.05 2,582.20 53,597.21

Maintenance of Highways and Transportation Facilities - (Continued)

Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued)

Highway No. 40 (\$497,555.17) Jct. Hwy. 3 (West of Shellbrook) to Jct. Hwy. 12 (Blaine Lake) Leask Historic Site Access to Leask Access to Marcelin Jct. Hwy. 12 (Blaine Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 340 (Hafford) Blaine Lake Picnic Site Access to Krydor Access to Hafford Jct. Hwy. 340 (Hafford) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (North Battleford) David Laird Camp Site (North Battleford) Access to Speers Jct. Hwy. 4 (Battleford) to East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Wilbert) Bridge 01-44-20-3 Access to Cut Knife East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Wilbert) to Neilburg Neilburg to Alberta Boundary Access to Marsden	73,081.11 110.67 504.42 1,717.90 52,140.06 6,851.93 554.25 497.49 81,862.82 513.70 2,900.22 102,957.74 945.94 6,158.20 96,480.90 70,015.59 262.23
Highway No. 41 (\$158,034.85) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 27 (Aberdeen) Jct. Hwy. 27 (East of Aberdeen) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (East of Saskatoon) Access to Aberdeen	77,087.07 71,023.93 9,923.85
Highway No. 42 (\$391,865.50) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Tuxford) to Keeler	22,358.74 745.83 54,902.73 50,591.27 930.73 25.16 105,994.36 528.61 154,986.65 801.42
Highway No. 43 (\$229,457.89) Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Vantage) to East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Gravelbourg) Access to Mazenod Access to Palmer East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Gravelbourg) to South Jct. Hwy. 19 North Jct. Hwy. 19 to Jct. Hwy. 4	69,130.36 599.86 745.81 76,491.76 82,490.10
Highway No. 44 (\$465,696.59) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Davidson) to South Jct. Hwy. 19 (Loreburn) North Jct. Hwy. 19 to South Jct. Hwy. 45 North Jct. Hwy. 45 (Macrorie) to East Jct. Hwy. 42 (Dinsmore) West Jct. Hwy. 42 (W. of Dinsmore) to North Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Elrose) Access to Wiseton South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Elrose) to Jct. Hwy. 30 (Eston) Historic Site West of Wartime Access to Plato Jct. Hwy. 30 (Eston) to East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Glidden) Access to Glidden East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Glidden) to Mantario Mantario to Jct. Hwy. 7 (Alsask) Alsask Picnic Site and Mantario Historic Site Access to Alsask	39,040.29 45,365.18 27,886.11 106,209.71 533.47 107,946.48 76.96 1,033.87 26,085.12 1,233.16 71,953.60 34,724.12 1,404.60 2,203.92
Highway No. 45 (\$241,427.80) Jct. Hwy. 42 (Lucky Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 373 (Birsay) Jct. Hwy. 373 (Birsay) to South Jct. Hwy. 44 South Jct. Hwy. 44 to East Jct. Hwy. 15 (West of Outlook) West Jct. Hwy. 15 (West of Outlook) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (Delisle)	72,136.58 44,798.95 67,450.29 57,041.98
Highway No. 47 (\$686,237.24) International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 39 (Estevan) Boundary Dam Picnic Site West Jct. Hwy. 39 (Estevan) to Jct. Hwy. 13 Jct. Hwy. 13 to Jct. Hwy. 48 (Kegworth)	44,279.78 878.22 136,885.69 154,808.16

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities}-(Continued)$

Public Highways -	Physical Maintenance	- (Continued)
-------------------	----------------------	---------------

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Commuteu)	
Highway No. 47 — (Concluded)	
Access to Corning	376.90
Jct. Hwy. 48 (Kegworth) to West Jct. Hwy. 1 (East of Summerberry)	120,302.60
East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Grenfell) to South Jct. Hwy. 22 (S. of Killaly)	56,574.72
North Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (Willowbrook)	31,478.82 15,387.52
Jct. Hwy. 52 (Willowbrook) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Springside)	44,525.08
Jct. Hwy, 16 (Springside) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Buchanan)	39,731.57
Jct. Hwy. 5 (Buchanan) to Jct. Hwy. 49 (Preeceville)	41,008.18
Highway No. 48 (\$581,890.13)	70.100.10
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Fairlight)	78,129.40
Access to Maryfield	615.26 120,522.08
Access to Fairlight	902.69
North Jct. Hwy, 9 (E, of Kennedy) to Jct. Hwy, 47 (Kegworth)	158,910.69
Jct. Hwy. 47 (Kegworth) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (West of Odessa)	174,484.71
Access to Candiac	562.56
Jct. Hwy. 35 (West of Odessa) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (White City)	47,380.60
Access to Davin	218.05 164.09
Access to write city	164.09
Highway No. 49 (\$253,337.50)	
Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Pelly)	38,658.84
East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Pelly) to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (Vicinity of Stenen)	62,276.50
Access to Hyas	1,298.91
Access to Stenen	456.53
West Jct. Hwy. 9 (Preeceville) to Okla	56,642.73 8,125.77
Okla to Jct. Hwy. 38 (South of Kelvington)	67,993.12
Jct. Hwy. 38 (South of Kelvington) to Jct. Hwy. 35	17,885.10
Highway No. 51 (\$302,706.68)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 (Biggar) to 11.2 km West of Kelfield	33,569.48
Access to Ruthilda	591.74
11.2 km West of Kelfield to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kerrobert) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kerrobert) to Major	166,550.44 79,265.48
Major to Alberta Boundary	22,729.54
,	
Highway No. 52 (\$75,080.06)	
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Willowbrook)	16,596.72
Jct. Hwy. 47 (Willowbrook) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (North of Ituna)	58,079.56
Dunning Historic Site	403.78
Highway No. 54 (\$35,197.16)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 to Regina Beach	35,106.31
Access to Buena Vista	90.85
Highway No. 55 (\$1,371,215.26) Jct. Hwys. 123 & 163 to South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Nipawin)	21,864.73
South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Nipawin) to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (White Fox)	31,568.67
Bridge 16-51-14-2	233.47
North Jct Hwy. 35 (White Fox) to Jct. Hwy. 106 (Smeaton)	108,429.01
Access to Choiceland	4,522.26
Access to Snowden	3,648.21
Jct. Hwy 106 (Smeaton) to Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park)	21,267.21
Smeaton Camp Site	668.10 557.67
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale	557.67
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale	
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2	557.67 3,186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 1 20 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulp Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home)	557.67 3.186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56 145,129.67
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 1 20 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulp Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park	557.67 3,186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56 145,129.67 4,206.39
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulip Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden	557.67 3,186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56 145,129.67 4,206.39 92,199.01
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulp Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden Debden to Big River (Main & 4th) Big River Camp Site	557.67 3,186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56 145,129.67 4,206.39
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulp Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden Debden to Big River (Main & 4th) Big River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Bodmin) to 33.3 km Northeast	557.67 3.186.22 81,022.37 1.538.56 145,129.67 4.206.39 92,199.01 52,765.01 174.85 24,531.24
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulip Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden Debden to Big River (Main & 4th) Big River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Bodmin) to 33 3 km Northeast Big River (Main & 4th) to Jct. Hwy. 124	557.67 3.186.22 81,022.37 1,538.56 145,129.67 4,206.39 92,199.01 52,765.01 174.85 24,531.24 104,202.87
Smeaton Camp Site Access to Shipman Access to Weirdale Jct. Hwy. 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) Bridge 10-49-26-2 Jct. Hwy. 55 (P. A. Pulp Mill) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Spruce Home) Access to Meath Park Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden Debden to Big River (Main & 4th) Big River Camp Site Jct. Hwy. 55 (Bodmin) to 33.3 km Northeast	557.67 3.186.22 81,022.37 1.538.56 145,129.67 4.206.39 92,199.01 52,765.01 174.85 24,531.24

Maintenance of Highways and Transportation Facilities — (Continued)	
Public Highways - Physical Maintenance - (Continued)	
Highway No. 55 — (Concluded)	
Jct. Hwy. 155 (Green Lake) to East Jct. Hwy. 4 (Meadow Lake)	74,703.45
Meadow River Camp Site	6,070.15
Jct. Hwy. 55 (Sawmill) to Jct. Hwy. 101 (Canoe Lake)	54,195.73
Northern Admin. District Boundary to South of Canoe Lake	41,071.64
East Jct. Hwy. 4 (Meadow Lake) to South Jct. Hwy. 26 Beaver River Campsite	315,431.80 3,050.45
North Jct. Hwy. 26 to Alberta Boundary	89,309.09
Highway No. 56 (\$98,049.39)	50.007.00
Jct. Hwy. 1 (Indian Head) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	50,837.96 27,190.19
Bridge 09-20-12-2	489.77
Bridge 20-20-12-2	975.14
Bridge 01-21-13-2	1,871.81
Jct. Hwy. 56 (Lebret) to Jct. Hwy. 10 (W. of Balcarres)	4,136.83 11,861.11
Valley Centre Recreation Area	498.93
Access to Pasqua Summer Resort	187.65
Highway No. 57 (\$53,103.61) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 5 (East of Kamsack)	E0 E66 E6
Duck Mountain Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	50,566.56 2,537.05
	2,007.00
Highway No. 58 (\$241,608.58)	
Jct. Hwy. 18 (W. of Fir Mountain) to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Lafleche)	157,691.61
Bridge 10-07-05-3East Jct. Hwy. 13 (Lafleche) to East Jct. Hwy. 43 (Gravelbourg)	4,109.10 23.426.56
West Jct. 43 (Gravelbourg) to Jct. Hwy. 363	56,381.31
	30,001.01
Highway No. 60 (\$74,034.18)	
Pike Lake Provincial Park to Jct. Hwy. 7	66,322.48
Pike Lake Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	7,711.70
Highway No. 80 (\$34,324.02)	
Jct. Hwy. 22 (Esterhazy) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Churchbridge)	31,384.93
Jct. Hwy. 80 to IMC Mine K-1	369.56
Access to Yarbo	2,569.53
Highway No. 99 (\$18,671.54)	
Jct. Hwy. 6 to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Craven)	18,671.54
111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Highway No. 101 (\$270,962.11) Jct. Hwy. 55 to Canoe Lake	270,962.11
SOLUTION SOLUTION TO THE SOLUTION SOLUT	270,002.11
Highway No. 102 (\$305,664.56)	
South Abutment Churchill River Bridge to Island Lake Creek	94,588.46
Island Lake Creek to Waddy River Waddy River to Reindeer Lake	160,548.19 50.527.91
	30,327.91
Highway No. 104 (\$167,713.33)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 & 224 to Keeley Lake Access Meadow Lake Park Area — Camp Sites	164,589.62 3,123.71
moudon Euro i un riivu — vuiiip oitos illiilliilliilliilliilliilliilliilliil	0,120.71
Highway No. 105 (\$229,019.07)	00.004.70
Jct. Hwy. 102 to Atwater Lake	62,061.78 62,845.36
Atwater Lake to Courtney Lake	104,111.93
Highway No. 106 (\$570,024.03) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Smeaton) to Jct. Hwy. 120	51,707.65
Torch River Campground and Nipawin Park Sites	530.09
Jct. Hwy. 120 to Jct. Hwy. 165	100,376.99
Sites at McDougal Creek, Little Bear and Big Sandy	166.78
Jct. Hwy. 165 to km 240, Hanson Lake Road Bridge 12-65-15-2	95,123.25 39.18
Puskwakau River Campsite	402.53
Km 240, Hanson Lake Road to Jct. Hwy. 135	76,217.99
Various Campsites	767.98
Jct. Hwy. 135 to Jct. Hwy. 167 (Creighton) Bridge 36-67-05-2	242,151.87 1,181.21
Various Campsites	1,358.51
1411000 Outripolico	1,000.01

Maintenance of Highways and Transportation Facilities — (Continued)	
Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)	
Highway No. 120 (\$310,702.63) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Meath Park) to Candle Lake Candle Lake Access to Jct. Hwy. 106 Bridge 13-55-22-2 Bridge 24-55-22-2 Minvowka Beach (Internal Roads)	27,865.56 276,176.22 216.93 1,150.32 5.293.60
Highway No. 123 (\$265,426.33) Jct. Hwy. 55 & 163 to Squaw Rapids Power Station Access Squaw Rapids Access to Pemmican Portage Ferry (Cumberland House) Sipanok Channel Camp Site	189,074.95 74,841.07 1,510.31
Highway No. 124 (\$102,410.42) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Cowan Lake) to Dore Lake Dore Lake Camp Site	102,297.41 113.01
Highway No. 135 (\$198,531.52) Jet. Hwy. 106 to Pelican Narrows Pelican Narrows to Sandy Bay	56,478.84 142,052.68
Highway No. 155 (\$948,536.20) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Green Lake) to Access Road to Beauval Cowan River Camp Site Access Road to Beauval to Buffalo Narrows Ferry Buffalo Narrows Ferry to La Loche La Loche to Cluff Lake	278,070.67 294.62 181,702.31 176,059.05 312,409.55
Highway No. 163 (\$285,725.86) Jot. Hwy. 9 to South of Shoal Lake Bridge 21-51-05-2 South of Shoal Lake to 7.3 km East of Smoky Burn Bridge 18-51-05-2 Bridge 05-51-06-2 Bridge 01-51-07-2 Bridge 03-51-07-2 Bridge 05-51-07-2 Bridge 02-51-07-2 Bridge 02-51-07-2 Bridge 03-51-07-2 Bridge 03-51-07-2	34,422.31 190.34 40,734.69 211.71 357.92 1,035.29 219.55 5,428.35 4,302.43 139,995.45 57,816.97 1,010.85
Highway No. 165 (\$49,210.68) Jct. Hwy. 106 to Jct. Hwy. 169	49,210.68
Highway No. 167 (\$139,667.00) Sturgeon Weir River to Denare Beach Bridge 18-64-01-2 Denare Beach to Flin Flon Bridge 34-65-01-2 Access to Phantom Lake	32,877.41 801.36 105,703.21 241.96 43.06
Highway No. 169 (\$62,290.57) S. Jct. Hwy 2 (N.E. of Waskesiu) to N. Jct. Hwy. 2 (S. of La Ronge) Bridge 01-58-27-2	62,154.51 136.06
Highway No. 201 (\$37,383.14) Jct. Hwy 1 (Broadview) to Jct. Hwy. 247	37,383.14
Highway No. 202 (\$65,024.47) Jct. Hwy 2 (Southeast of Tuxford) to Buffalo Pound Provincial Park Buffalo Pound Provincial Park (Internal Roads) Bridge 04-48-02-2	61,141.43 3,407.39 475.65
Highway No. 204 (\$5,822.94) Jot Hwy, 4 (North of Cochin) to Battlefords Provincial Park Battlefords Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	3,876.89 1,946.05

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)	
Highway No. 209 (\$30,673.53)	
Jct. Hwy. 9 to Moose Mountain Provincial Park	6,315.18 24,358.35
Highway No. 210 (\$100,534.43)	
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Ft. Qu'Appelie) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (West of Echo Lake) Echo Valley Provincial Parks (Internal Roads)	21,987.61 2,257.49
Jct. Hwy. 56 (West of Echo Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 10	67,764.12
Echo Valley Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	8,525.21
Highway No. 211 (\$13,269.95) Jct. Hwy. 11 to Blackstrap Recreation Area	13,269.95
Highway No. 212 (\$120,162.48)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (Duck Lake) to Ft. Carlton Historic Park Ft. Carlton Historic Park	119,376.92 785.56
History No. 010 (6000 700 76)	
Highway No. 219 (\$208,780.76) Danielson Provincial Park to West Jct. Hwy. 44 (Near Cutbank)	4,668.18
Danielson Provincial Park (Internal Roads) East Jct. Hwy, 44 to Jct. Hwy, 15	1,121.82 22,813.15
Access to Glenside	279.07
Jct. Hwy. 15 to West of Dundurn	71,972.59 107,925.95
West of Duffduff to Set. Flwy. 10 (Saskatoof)	107,925.95
Highway No. 220 (\$65,885.59)	00.040.70
Jct. Hwy. 20 (Bulyea) to Rowan's Ravine Provincial Park	62,210.79 3,674.80
W. L. W. 204 (200 400 40)	
Highway No. 221 (\$20,182.42) Jct. Hwy. 21 to Cypress Hills Provincial Park	5,209.05
Cypress Hills Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	14,973.37
Highway No. 224 (\$210,897.53)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 & 104 to Jct. Hwy. 26 (Goodsoil) Meadow Lake Provincial Park Roads	163,303.67 47,593.86
Weauow Lake Flovilicial Falk Hoaus	47,593.80
Highway No. 225 (\$76,714.97) Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 312	76,714.97
001.11wy. 2 10 001.11wy. 012	70,714.57
Highway No. 229 (\$15,919.30) Jct. Hwy. 9 to Good Spirit Provincial Park	10,515.85
Good Spirit Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	2,952.87
South of Good Spirit Provincial Park to Jct. Hwy. 47	2,450.58
Highway No. 240 (\$109,434.10)	
Jct. Hwy. 55 (N. of Shellbrook) to Prince Albert National Park	109,434.10
Highway No. 247 (\$58,665.64)	
Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 47 Access to Bird's Point	57,980.29 685.35
	000.00
Highway No. 255 (\$29,819.40) Jct. Hwy. 55 to Tobin Lake Summer Resort	00.810.40
JCI. Hwy. 55 to Fobin Lake Summer Resort	29,819.40
Highway No. 261 (\$20,441.19)	
Saskatchewan Landing Provincial Park (East) to Jct. Hwy. 4	18,323.49 2,117.70
	_,
Highway No. 263 (\$66,461.58) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Christopher Lake) to Prince Albert National Park	37,149.82
Access to Emma Lake	27,362.38
Access to Neis Beach	1,949.38
Highway No. 264 (\$12,256.40)	
Jct. Hwy. 2 (Near McPhee Lake) to Prince Albert National Park	12,256.40

${\bf Maintenance\ of\ Highways\ and\ Transportation\ Facilities\ -\ (Continued)}$

Highway No. 271 (\$25,539.62)	
Jct. 21 (Maple Creek) to West Block Cypress Hills Provincial Park Through West Block Cypress Hills Provincial Park to Fort Walsh National Park	20,521.05 5,018.57
Highway No. 301 (\$76,640.95) Jct. Hwy. 1 (East of Moose Jaw) to Jct. Hwy. 202	76,640.95
Highway No. 302 (\$126,589.48) Weldon Ferry to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Prince Albert)	126,589.48
Highway No. 303 (\$107,509.75)	
Jct. Hwy. 26 (Turtleford) to Jct. Hwy. 21 Bridge 35-49-08-2	105,858.94 1,650.81
Highway No. 304 (\$253,358.88) Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Meadow Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 26 (S. of Loon Lake)	253,358.88
Highway No. 305 (\$53,118.43)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (Warman) to Jct. Hwy. 12 (North of Martensvillé)	31,104.55 4,529.75
Jct. Hwy. 12 (North of Martensville) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Langham)	17,484.13
Highway No. 306 (\$227,307.54)	
Jct. Hwy. 35 to Riceton Bridge 27-11-15-2	20,436.61 3,570.74
Bridge 21-12-16-2	476.18
Bridge 31-12-16-2	8,213.35
Riceton to Jct. Hwy. 6	194,610.66
Highway No. 307 (\$161,341.02)	
Jct. Hwy. 7 (East of Flaxcombe) to Smiley	25,360.61
Bridge 20-30-25-3 Smiley to Jct. Hwy. 21 (East of Coleville)	1,153.85 134,826.56
Office to set this. 21 (2001 of other)	104,020.00
Highway No. 308 (\$31,037.14)	
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8	30,212.12 825.02
7,00000 (0,1000)	020.02
Highway No. 309 (\$55,287.75)	55 007 75
Highway No. 309 (\$55,287.75) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein	55,287.75
	55,287.75
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna)	45,784.16
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake)	45,784.16 103,614.84
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsile Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44
Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida Highway No. 320 (\$73,716.27) Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Domremy)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida Highway No. 320 (\$73,716.27) Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Domremy) Highway No. 321 (\$117,420.78)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65 34,178.72
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida Highway No. 320 (\$73,716.27) Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Domremy)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida Highway No. 320 (\$73,716.27) Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Domremy) Highway No. 321 (\$117,420.78) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Liebenthal) to Alberta Boundary Highway No. 322 (\$32,107.17)	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65 34,178.72
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Ebenezer) to Rhein Highway No. 310 (\$222,523.10) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Foam Lake Campsite Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kuroki) Bridge 18-31-11-2 Highway No. 312 (\$246,922.93) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Bridge 31-42-03-3 East and South Access to Waldheim Access to Laird Highway No. 318 (\$34,178.72) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carnduff) to Alida Highway No. 320 (\$73,716.27) Jct. Hwy. 20 (South of Crystal Springs) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Domremy) Highway No. 321 (\$117,420.78) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Liebenthal) to Alberta Boundary	45,784.16 103,614.84 3,268.14 69,424.00 431.96 59,604.25 181,438.73 1,056.86 815.44 4,007.65 34,178.72

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Continued)	
Highway No. 324 (\$12,674.81)	
Jct. Hwy. 378 (Northeast of Whitkow) to Mayfair	12,674.81
Highway No. 332 (\$190,250.81) Jct. Hwy. 32 (Cantuar) to Hazlet	190;250.81
Highway No. 334 (\$295,027.90)	
Jct. Hwy. 34 & 13 to Jct. Hwy. 339 (Avonlea) Jct. Hwy. 339 (Avonlea) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (Corinne) Bridge 21-12-21-2	106,773.36 187,533.76 720.78
Highway No. 335 (\$192,384.81)	
Jct. Hwy. 23 to Jct. Hwy. 35	118,096.20 71,364.25 1,872.10
Bridge 36-47-15-2	90.95
Bridge 36-47-16-2	961.31
Highway No. 339 (\$193,526.75) Jct. Hwy. 334 (Avonlea) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (Stelcam) Access to Briercrest	192,727.38 799.37
Access to Directiest	199.31
Highway No. 340 (\$62,756.72) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Radisson) to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Hafford)	62,756.72
Highway No. 342 (\$246,480.32)	
Jct. Hwy. 42 to Beechy Beechy to Clearwater Lake Regional Park Access	44,543.84 193,238.74
Bridge 11-22-11-3	2,484.09
Clearwater Lake Regional Park Access to Jct. Hwy. 4 (North of Kyle)	6,213.65
Highway No. 343 (\$142,400.74)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 to Simmie	141,467.33 933.41
	000.11
Highway No. 349 (\$88,001.66) Jct. Hwy. 35 to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Naicam)	88,001.66
Highway No. 350 (\$50,976.23)	
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (Torquay)	50,976.23
Highway No. 354 (\$18,433.22)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (Bethune) to Dilke	18,433.22
Highway No. 355 (\$102,114.62)	
Jct. Hwy. 55 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Spruce Home)	75,332.05
Access to Albertville	5,835.90 20,946.67
Highway No. 357 (\$16,733.11) Jct. Hwy. 5 (Togo) to Jct. Hwy. 8	16,240.00
Bridge 01-28-32-1	493.11
Highway No. 358 (\$116,006.32) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Wood Mountain) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (Limerick)	116,006.32
,	,
Highway No. 361 (\$70,002.16) East of Lampman to Jet. Hwy. 47	70,002.16
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Highway No. 363 (\$457,894.49)	100 000 50
Jct. Hwy. 2 (Moose Jaw) to Courval	182,289.53 129.21
Courval to North Jct. Hwy. 19 (Hodgeville)	126,962.62
Access to CoderreSouth Jct. Hwy. 19 (Hodgeville) to Jct. Hwy. 4	1,025.93 147,487.20

Public Highways — Physical Maintenance — (Concluded)	
Highway No. 364 (\$67,833.38) Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie) to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Edgeley)	67,833.38
Highway No. 365 (\$88,119.61) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Watrous) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Plunkett)	88,119.61
Highway No. 367 (\$36,660.25) Jct. Hwy. 42 (Eyebrow) to Jct. Hwy. 19 (Bridgeford)	36,660.25
Highway No. 368 (\$346,960.28) Jct. Hwy. 5 (Muenster) to St. Brieux Access to Lake Lenore St. Brieux to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Beatty)	531.83
Highway No. 369 (\$18,164.19) Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Togo)	18,164.19
Highway No. 371 (\$165,723.85) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Fox Valley) to Alberta Border	165,723.85
Highway No. 373 (\$22,044.11) Jct. Hwy. 42 to Jct. Hwy. 45 (Birsay) Diefenbaker Lake to 4.8 km North (East of Birsay)	
Highway No. 376 (\$286,388.62) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Asquith) to Arelee Arelee to Sonningdale Sonningdale to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Maymont) Jct. No. 16 (Maymont) to Jct. No. 40 Bridge 08-43-12-3	51,317.57 127,639.55 14,029.73
Highway No. 377 (\$68,482.96) Jct. Hwy. 28 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Ceylon)	68,482.96
Highway No. 378 (\$423,179.94) Jct. Hwy. 4 (North of North Battleford) to Rabbit Lake Rabbit Lake to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Spiritwood) Bridge 30-48-11-3	223,443.20
Highway No. 379 (\$9,302.16) Jct. Hwy. 4 (Wymark) to McMahon Access to Schoenfeld	
Highway No. 381 (\$35,479.22) Jct. Hwy. 8 to MacNutt	35,479.22
Highway No. 397 (\$16,579.88) Jct Hwy. 16 (Elstow) to Allan	16,579.88
55	\$ 42,057,673.34

Urban Maintenance Assistance by Agreement

R M 's and L.I.D.'s shown in this list are the Administration Authority for Communities that do not have local governments to administer their own affairs (e.g. Hamlets).

Abbey S	760.09	Arelee	596.78
Aberdeen	888.91	Arran	14.62
Admiral	296.59	Asquith	1,595.07
Alida	132.61	Avonlea	819.74
Allan	782.95	Aylesbury	117.87
Alsask	1,604 66	Balgonie	185.83
Alvena	585.78	Beechy	140.94
Annaheim	346.83	Borden	136.51
Aneroid	246.83	Bracken	163.17
Antler	63.14	Bradwell	55.81
Arborfield .	681 41	Bredenbury	470.41
Arcola	320.22	Briercrest .	117.40

 $\begin{tabular}{lll} \textbf{Urban Maintenance Assistance by Agreement} & - (Continued) \end{tabular}$

Prodorial	07.07	121	
Broderick	97.97	Kincaid	961.94
Bruno	332.08	Kinley	56.29
Buchanan	351.23	Kisbey	41.81
Bueno Vista	544.84	Krydor	100.68
Cadillac	53.62	Lafleche	994.23
Cando	37.50	Lake Lenore	758.92
Canwood	1,003.24	Lancer	685.47
Carievale	266.76	Landis	428.74
Carlyle	137.05	Langham	82.29
Central Butte	141.09	Lemberg	218.74
Ceylon	743.19	Leross	39.93
Chaplin	210.30	Leroy	378.17
Churchbridge	396.32	Lestock	275.20
Clavet	245.43	Limerick	1,848.89
Coderre	1,112.46	Lintlaw	463.03
Codette	785.05	Lipton	359.77
Coleville	780.52	Lockwood	215.70
Colgate	467.89	Loreburn	152.77
Colonsay	586.88	Lucky Lake	168.00
Consul	174.65	Luseland	1,303.87
Coronach	56.36	MacNutt	130.19
Cudworth	1,340.18	Manitou Beach	997.96
Cut Knife	3,246.55	Manor	571.73
Dalmeny	150.14	Marcelin	1,615.93
Debden	313.41	Margo	301.31
Dilke	488.63	Markinch	64.96
Dinsmore	177.55	Marquis	91.96
Drake	321.24	Marsden	214.48
Dubuc	186.01	Mazenod	417.57
Dysart	189.26	Meacham	
Earl Grey	168.30	Meath Park	132.14
Eatonia	2.902.69	Medstead	531.49
Ebenezer	290.69		91.10
Edam	263.55	Mendham	432.54
Edenwold	228.39	Meota	100.00
Elbow	237.87	Middle Lake	1,069.19
Elrose	1,093.40	Milden	463.54
		Minton	1,165.33
Elstow	31.53	Mistatim	681.40
Endeavour	84.92	Muenster	287.58
Ernfold	372.73	Montmartre	744.13
Fairlight	199.08	Naicam	722.31
Ferland	604.36	Neilburg	242.78
Fife Lake	71.19	Neudorf	342.23
Fillmore	394.34	Nokomis	628.70
Fosston	40.77	North Portal	790.22
Fox Valley	1,186.38	Odessa	57.11
Frobisher	145.31	Osage	125.93
Frontier	379.43	Pangman	183.67
Gainsborough	179.98	Paradise Hill	60.00
Gerald	357.97	Parkside	340.70
Glenavon	45.60	Pelly	71.74
Glen Ewen	183.99	Pennant	69.55
Glenside	192.59	Pense	344.66
Grayson	919.44	Penzance	17.90
Hafford	212.65	Piapot	420.59
Hague	1,203.76	Prelate	474.56
Hanley	11.41	Prud'homme	391.75
Harris	147.52	Punnichy	969.63
Hawarden	615.02	Quill Lake	370.10
Hazlet	355.91	Quinton	336.27
Hepburn	1,218.69	Rabbit Lake	1,335.65
Hodgeville	296.60	Rama	286.63
Holdfast	71.21	Redvers	230.52
Hyas	85.75	Rhein	86.23
Indian Head	1,261.34	Richmound	30.57
Invermay	645.10	Riverhurst	572.81
Jansen	513.75	Rockglen	48.40
Kannata Valley Beach	247.53	Rose Valley	248.58
Kelliher	106.36	Rouleau	28.76
Kenaston	129.40	St. Benedict	538.00
Kerrobert	545.00	St. Brieux	792.36
Killaly	150.65	St. Louis	92.20

Urban Maintenance	Accietance hy	Agreement -	(Concluded)

St. Walburg	120.00	Woodrow	382.95
Saltcoats	116.16	Yellow Grass	1.020.58
Sceptre	386.99	Young	125.19
Semans	431.38	Zealandia	138.03
Sheho	484.05	Zenon Park	590.00
Simpson	235.19	R.M. of Battle River	1,666.68
Southey	372.89	R.M. of Bayne	214.04
Spalding	262.51	R.M. of Bone Creek	105.67
Speers	973.39	R.M. of Brokenshell	324.71
Springside	792.14	R.M. of Buchanan	78.69
Spy Hill	28.49	R.M. of Caron	182.51
Stenen	53.94	R.M. of Elfros	60.15
Stewart Valley	4,083.71	R.M. of Excel	142.95
Stockholm	405.86	R.M. of Foam Lake	28.66
Storthoaks	373.48	R.M. of Golden West	279.77
Strongfield	262.01	R.M. of Grant	19.92
Sturgis	141.42	R.M. of Happy Valley	21.23
Success	135.66	R.M. of Hazel Dell	225.38
Tantallon	415.53	R.M. of Invergordon	312.60
Theodore	216.22	R.M. of Keys	65.94
Torquay	239.62	R.M. of Key West	291.99
Tramping Lake	1,290.23	R.M. of Lac Pelletier	1.415.17
Turtleford	382.55	R.M. of Lakeview	87.37
Val Marie	731.06	R.M. of Langenburg	56.37
Vanquard	121.38	R.M. of Meota	91.10
Vawn	2,000.84	R.M. of Meeting Lake	15.00
Veregin	518.50	R.M. of Mervin	195.06
Vibank	566.25	R.M. of Montmartre	245.22
Viscount	1,493.56	R.M. of Moose Mountain	148.36
Waldeck	52.10	R.M. of North Qu'Appelle	1.575.12
Waldheim	453.84	R.M. of Pleasantdale	1,575.12
	188.31	R.M. of Pleasant Valley	201.22
Waldron Wapella	24.11	R.M. of Rodgers	116.70
Webb	590.95	R.M. of Sherwood	217.46
	77.80	R.M. of Souris Valley	79.40
We-Non-Cha	212.41	R.M. of Stonehenge	
	212.41 567.84		267.03
White Fox		R.M. of Storthoaks	105.38
	203.45	R.M. of Torch River	265.62
Wishort	127.03	R.M. of Wheatlands	264.94
Wishart	572.61	R.M. of Wood River	36.97
Wolseley	994.00	L.I.D. of Christopher Lake	212.50
			\$ 109,064.53

Provincial Airports — Physical Maintenance

Buffalo Narrows Airport	88,528.50 459.84 43,287.35 6,012.44	La Ronge Airport	123,950.25 1,276.78 69,170.55 9,179.15
			\$ 341,864.86

Total Physical Maintenance \$ 51,127,860.35

Operations Branch

Estimate	\$	738,200.00	Expenditure	9	8	718,164.46
	=			=	_	
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries					\$	47,129.22 449,237.18
Temporary Positions - Salaries						16,707.67
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services						13,083.61 414.15
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						14,484.04
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						76,967.23
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense						627.10 13,532.67
Postage and Communications						10,534.34
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)						132.85 2,601.50
Stationery and Office Supplies						67,298.00
Scientific and Educational Supplies Taxes and Licences						2,865.65 138.30
Office Equipment						2,297.58
Sundry						113.37
					\$	718,164.46
				-		
Engineering Division						
Estimate	\$	1,758,650.00	Expenditure		\$	1,725,747.55
Branch Heads - Salaries					\$	176,803.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						840,375.77
Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl						20,455.00 327,322.26
Professional and Technical Services						63,377.21
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing						44,986.26 13,599.26
Repairs and Maintenance						45,932.35
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications						109,114.61 24,336.83
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						2,797.09
Contractual Services (Other)						9,619.67
Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies						7,959.16 12,297.50
Clothing and Clothing Material						595.33
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S						301.72 370.58
Maintenance and Construction Materials	s					3,326.44
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences						6,300.44 846.03
Office Equipment						1,114.59
Educational and Scientiic Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming						11,309.67 2,521.89
Sundry						84.89
				9	5	1,725,747.55
				=		
Traffic Safety Engineering Branch						
Estimate	\$	215,210.00	Expenditure		5	227,271.48
Branch Head - Salary				\$	Б	40,654.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries						148,037.36 1,873.02
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl						12,316.84
Professional and Technical Services						187.50
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing						1,107.29 1,894.21
Repairs and Maintenance						249.24
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications						9,772.56 2,855.66
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						119.95
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies						4,300.27 1,137.17
Scientific and Educational Supplies						558.14

Traffic Safety Engineering Branch — (Concluded)		
Maintenance and Construction Materials		1,500.56 435.42 271.70 .59
	\$	227,271.48
Bridge Branch		
Estimate\$ 371,290.00 Expenditure	\$	368,301.70
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry		40,654.00 299,143.54 2,469.09 974.27 760.69 139.56 13,587.90 4,570.27 1,334.01 1,561.87 2,174.29 331.79 476.31 124.11
	\$	368,301.70
Swift Current District		
Estimate \$ 826,850.00 Expenditure	\$	878,022.64
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		40,216.00 609,332.43 24,656.09 68,792.05 10,655.59 41,611.50 148.24 1,018.39 29,569.42 31,516.27 2,983.88 1,008.52 6,878.24 5,053.96 199.50 1,253.32 960.00 1,616.66 532.35 20.23
Regina District	e	1 227 629 70
* 1,245,240.00 Expenditure	-	1,237,628.70
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		40,654.00 1,015,783.68 746.97 55,675.46 5,804.50 48,785.66 441.02 710.56 19,560.85

Regina District - (Concluded)

Stationery and Office Supplies		7,637.37
Scientific and Educational Supplies		8,705.44
Clothing and Clothing Material		109.60
Maintenance and Construction Materials		1,081.78
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		384.84
Compensation for Loss		460.00
Office Equipment		358.24
Sundry		5.55
	\$ 1.2	237,628.70
Yorkton District		
Continued Contin		200 040 40
Estimate \$ 967,440.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0	032,818.46
Branch Head — Salary	Ф	40.654.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		40,654.00 774,440.94
Temporary Positions — Salaries		2,853.19
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		77,643.19
Professional and Technical Services		8,977.14
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		51,310.82
Repairs and Maintenance		1,715.30
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		34,790.41
Postage and Communications		18,504.34
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		362.00
Contractual Services (Other)		1,025.78
Stationery and Office Supplies		4,708.63
Scientific and Educational Supplies		5,405.56
Maintenance and Construction Materials		1,372.17 155.55
Compensation for Loss		1,190.00
Office Equipment		5,609.37
Educational and Scientific Equipment		1,980.34
Sundry		119.73
		200 040 40
	\$ 1,0	032,818.46
	5 1,0)32,818.46 ———
Saskatoon District	3 1,0	32,818.46
Saskatoon District Estimate \$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure		
Estimate	\$ 1,0	055,356.19
Estimate	\$ 1,0 \$	055,356.19 40,654.00
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32
Estimate\$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32
Estimate\$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00
Estimate \$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11
Estimate \$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43
Estimate \$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21 1,652.00
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79
Estimate\$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79 730,58 4,070,00 1,187,74 3,307,50
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,20 2,937,79 730,58 4,070,00 1,187,74
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79 730,58 4,070,00 1,187,74 3,307,50
Estimate	\$ 1,0	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79 730,58 4,070,00 1,187,74 3,307,50 176,17
Estimate \$ 1,011,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary — Permanent Positions — Salaries — Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment — Professional and Technical Services — Rents, Insurance and Utility Services — Publicity, Advertising and Printing — Repairs and Maintenance — Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses — Postage and Communications — Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty — Contractual Services (Other) — Stationery and Office Supplies — Scientific and Educational Supplies — Maintenance and Construction Materials — Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies — Compensation for Loss — Office Equipment — Educational and Scientific Equipment — Sundry — Prince Albert District Estimate — \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58 4,070.00 1,187.74 3,307.50 176.17
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry Prince Albert District Estimate \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2	40,654,00 670,202,32 158,854,92 5,796,00 71,205,75 7,224,92 1,112,62 63,006,09 16,962,04 529,11 1,594,43 4,152,21 1,652,00 2,937,79 730,58 4,070,00 1,187,74 3,307,50 1,76,17 1755,356,19
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry Prince Albert District Estimate \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58 4,070.00 1,187.74 3,307.50 176.17 1055,356.19
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry Prince Albert District Estimate \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58 4,070.00 1,187.74 3,307.50 176.17 176.17 176.17 176.17 177.807.27 40,654.00 1940,811.98 12,973.86
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry Prince Albert District Estimate \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58 4,070.00 1,187.74 3,307.50 176.17 1755,356.19 277,807.27 40,654.00 940,811.98 12,973.86 80,166.20
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry Prince Albert District Estimate \$ 1,227,790.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,2 \$	40,654.00 670,202.32 158,854.92 5,796.00 71,205.75 7,224.92 1,112.62 63,006.09 16,962.04 529.11 1,594.43 4,152.21 1,652.00 2,937.79 730.58 4,070.00 1,187.74 3,307.50 176.17 176.17 176.17 176.17 177.807.27 40,654.00 1940,811.98 12,973.86

Disca Alberta District (Completed of)		
Prince Albert District — (Concluded) Publicity, Advertising and Printing		817.22 924.10
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		25,093.19 31,997.31 282.72
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies		4,423.13 6,037.68 9,697.92
Maintenance and Construction Materials		950.61 1,513.65
Compensation for Loss		410.00 1,492.54 148.79
Sundry	 \$	66.71 1,277,807.27
Management Services Branch		
Estimate	\$	906,684.36
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries		37,238.00 521,252.75
Temporary Positions — Salaries		6,572.06 2,066.34
Professional and Technical Services		231,526.57 50,631.23
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		2,008.37
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		8,919.88 6,049.61
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		212.50 17,105.04
Stationery and Office Supplies		21,856.95 220.33
Office Equipment		917.00 107.73
	\$	906,684.36
North Battleford District		
Estimate \$ 820,310.00 Expenditure	\$	913,576.89
Branch Head — Salary		40,654.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		762,611.25 1,072.83
Professional and Technical Services		11,132.96 44,760.97
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		266.71 904.18
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		9,936.96
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		26,897.87 243.98
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies		1,507.86 5,319.14
Scientific and Educational Supplies Office Equipment		5,698.22 1,837.00
Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		729.70 3.26
	\$	913,576.89
Central Survey and Mapping		
Estimate \$ 603,110.00 Expenditure	\$	542,459.76
Branch Head — Salary	S	40,424.55
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries		129,965.28 10,085.44
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Retiring Gratuities		13,395.33 573.34
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		229,207.00 947.46
Transfer and drinky dervices		347.40

Central Survey and Mapping — (Concluded)

Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		30,501.21 2,456.44 6,697.55 5,545.94 234.24 11,127.90 1,672.76 13,221.61 1,758.40 11,369.90 26,586.69 4,462.94 2,208.29 17.49
	\$	542,459.76
To Provide for and Authorize Grants to Canadian Highway and Transportation Associations Estimate	\$	9,300.00
Contractual Services (Other)	\$	9,300.00
		77.7
Total — Highways and Transportation (Ordinary Expenditure)	\$ 6	6,892,959.72

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

			TO TOTAL EXPONECS.		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Ali, Janib\$	22,058.19 \$		Chuey, Orest S	24,258.74	4,753.39
Allan, Ian F	21,986.05		Churko, Allan J	23,836.71	
Altwasser, David B	28,398.76		Cieckiewicz, Isodore		
Amaolo, Edward	27,501.19	2,104.37	S	25,905.91	
Anderson, Donald E	25,657.98		Ciz, William	23,815.90	
Anderson, Wilfred J	26,783.94	2,066.38	Clark, Mervin F	46,652.53	8,058.85
Andres, John W	29,200.89	5,824.32	Cocks, Robert J	34,017.55	2,580.98
Andrews, Keith B	23,025.95		Coleman, Robert G	32,249.67	2,262.83
Armstrong, Ronald S	38,858.61	2,298.40	Cook, Ernest E	22,073.95	
Ayles, James K	35,046.21		Coquet, Marcel D	35,086.94	
Bachelu, Herve A	35,002.00		Cossette, George R	30,953.84	3,024.74
Beattie, Richard			Couturier, Roger P	44,516.79	
Nathan	25,884.30		Cowan, Russell Colin	26,802.69	
Bedford, Eldon	25,947.65		Crook, Terry	23,156.86	*******
Bedford, Victor N	29,081.41		Crowther, George	25,894.93	
Belanger, Lawrence	24,723.62		Culley, Ralph W	38,972.00	2,194.51
Bell, Leslie A	29,500.82		Cunningham, George		
Belliveau, Dennis A	44,379.35		W	25,217.79	
Belliveau, W. Howard	26,944.28	2,389.38	Curtis, Gordon W	32,210.62	
Bendall, Keith	24,762.94	2,159.49	Danilowich, Zygmont A.	30,250.54	
Benning, Henry S	25,898.29		Darroch, J. Wayne	35,076.16	
Berezowski, Edward	21,980.05		Day Labour	17,570,675.73	714,385.92
Berg, Jacob M	29,157.57	3,832.51	Degenstien, David E	24,431.36	
Betz, Rudy J	20,748.41		Denny, Frank	23,025.95	
Bing-Wo, David	35,073.19		Dickey, Melvin R	35,088.35	5,562.53
Bird, Harold G	42,655.34	3,673.88	Dietrick, Lionel N	21,986.05	
Bobick, Edward J	35,039.38		Duczek, David J	25,608.05	
Bond, Arthur H	25,837.83		Dunlop, John A	35,077.70	
Boudreau, Roger	20,137.17		Dupont, Graem L	24,737.70	
Bowes, Larry L	22,028.00		Dutchek, Leif	24,803.61	
Brandsgard, Art M	20,509.25	2,789.82	Dyck, John J	24,763.68	
Bruce, Gordon G	25,363.95		Dziki, Siegmund	27,981.16	
Butz, Glen	20,137.17		Eaket, Ronald W	25,941.97	
Butz, Robert	23,079.75		Edward, Wilfred L	29,112.84	
Campbell, Vernon E	35,080.67		Eiwanger, George	30,301.13	
Carey, James R	23,031.95	*******	Eley, Harold A	39,036.30	•••••

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Fitzel, Paul	37,956.39		Krueckl, Robert F	35,028.50	
Flaman, Richard	20,301.86		Krywulak, Wasyl T	23,662.47	
Flegel, Garry E	22,583.55	3,917.81	Kudel, Terrance J	35,090.51	
Fostey, Melvin	25,088.54	*******	Labossiere, James L	35,038.59	
Fostey, Nick D	25,910.03		Lane, Ian V	34,377.70	
Fredeen, Edward H	20,505.05		Lang, George Greg	20,593.33	
Frederickson, Russell			Lapchuk, Donald G	30,980.50	
A	29,068.98		Leck, John R	24,823.13	
Fuchs, Jerry J	23,787.00		Lees, Kenner G	25,934.13	
Gabert, Myron D	24,573.10	******	Lenzen, Gerald	23,176.30	8,475.93
Gale, William G	24,079.24		Lenzen, Mitchel	20,147.99	
Gamble, Robert C	25,906.23		Lerat, Solomon	26,383.82	
Gehlen, Thomas N	24,226.39	9,243.57	Lewko, Fred G	25,902.81	4 000 40
Geiger, Gregory	24,843.28		Lidgren, Roy A	35,049.68	4,083.40
Gennutt, Peter	21,178.10	*******	Lindquist, Larry W	25,911.58	
Gennutt, Wolfgang Gentles, Thomas B	24,449.49	4 9 9 7 9 9	Linklater, Allan C	29,073.36	
Gerbrandt, Arthur R	53,601.47 42,615.00	4,827.22 2,707.06	Linnen, David S Lott, Stanley V	25,937.67 23,279.87	*******
Glennie, R. Keith M	25,903.33		Lowey, Arthur T	27,530.50	
Goodfellow, Russell C.	33,601.12	2,907.00	Lutz, Walter R	20,143.17	
Gray, Brian C.	23,114.61	2,507.00	MacFarlane, D. Craig	20,435.33	
Gromnisky, Gerald M	23,833.15	4,140.84	MacKay, Jack C	26,682.70	
Gunderson, Mervin R	35,063.44	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	MacLeod, Allan A	24,287.25	
Gutek, Thomas Z	35,074.28		Madden, Joseph E	25,363.95	
Hack, Clayton F	31,291.69		Madden, Raymond E	31,502.17	2,601.49
Halvorsen, Hilmar K	25,025.40	2,691.82	Manwaring, Greig, R	23,239.35	_,
Hamblin, Lorne J	35,002.00		Marin, Alfredo E	39,058.05	2,982.11
Hamilton, John E	24,670.00		Mark, George O	26,014.30	
Hansen, George	35,878.52		Martin, Barry D	37,352.60	2,317.73
Hanson, Verner M	26,906.70		Mason, Lawrence	22,107.00	
Harreman, Frederick			Massier, Allan I	39,051.65	*******
R	29,155.17		May, Gordon E	25,107.64	2,706.59
Hassan, Masood U	30,271.83		McCleary, Roger E	31,200.66	2,022.96
Heiman, Garret H	39,061.98	3,952.46	McConnell, William D	24,803.35	5,321.10
Herasymuik, Myron J	49,503.05		McCrea, Paul L	25,897.67	*******
Hicke, Phillip V	29,216.85	6,711.91	McDonald, David H	23,774.18	,
Hill, Logan G.	20,137.17		McDonald, Frederick	04 040 74	
Hilsendager, Donald	23,093.00	******	D	21,019.74	
Holub, Vladimir	32,184.08		McInnes, Douglas P	29,074.87	*******
Hopkins, C. Richard Hornby, David N	35,850.79 29,063.10		McKay, Terrance F	23,076.18 42,621.02	2,622.56
Hove, Ruby B.	20,546.47	*******	McMillan, John D McMillan, Joseph H	30,864.00	2,022.30
Howden, Malcolm A	25,447.76	3,275.45	McNaughton, Danny	00,004.00	
Hrycak, Thomas M	26,007.10		R	20,137.17	
Hrynkiw, Paul	24,754.52	*******	McNaughton, Dwight	20,101.11	*******
Huber, Gerald A	23,068.79		R	20,289.95	
Hughes, Bernard J	25,100.55		McPhee, Mary M	32,498.00	
Hunchak, Conrad P	26,197.51		Meggitt, Gordon W	39,078.88	
Hunker, Ernest R	25,062.00		Meszaros, Donald M	22,460.52	
Hutyra, Andrew	25,816.99	6,188.92	Metz, Donald G	42,166.45	6,541.57
Hwang, Raphael R	27,640.43		Millard, Ivan H	32,565.85	******
Iverson, Ronald H	21,959.58		Miller, Murray D	20,137.17	
Jackson, Gordon B.	21,972.94		Minter, Delbert L	26,860.67	
James, Ralph H.	27,530.50		Mitton, Gina Joy	27,961.73	
Jamieson, Frederick			Monuik, David M	21,993.62	
W	35,445.90		Moroz, Alvin W	29,335.14	
Jeanes, Leslie W	28,506.39		Morris, Glen H.	29,060.64	6.006.00
Johnson, Arthur D.	29,139.31		Morrison, Albert C	29,109.05	6,236.82
Johnson, Perry K Jorgenson, Lyle M	29,088.12		Moses, Reginald R Mouley, John L	28,112.66 23,168.14	2,287.27
Joyal, John R	23,064.33 22,611.00		Nagy, Edward A	25,329.50	
Kabaroff, John	25,473.06		Nash, Gordon J.	29,593.88	
Kemp, Wayne C.	24,734 76		Oberg, Roger A.	24,398.47	
Kent, Sukhdip	20,559.43		Ochitwa, Zane	24,742.31	
Koberinski, Keith J.	24,776.77		Ogilvie, William A	26,744.00	
Koch, Harvey E	20,137.17		Oranchuk, Victor J.	25,915.45	
Kocur, Mitchell P	42,653.83	3,078.51	Ostapowich, William J.	26,804.04	5,674.14
Kolot, John B.	25,955.37		Ouellette, Gerald	26,817.71	4,219.58
Kosteniuk, Vernon	26,056.41		Palaschuk, John	34,738.37	
Krochak, Nicholas P	25,398.86	3,179.74	Partridge, Gordon L	22,970.95	

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities, and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses: -(Concluded)$

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Pasloske, Rudolph	26,704.52	4.259.74	Tomuschat, Rudy V		
	,	.,			
Paulhus, Robert D	24,379.16		Topp, John M		*******
Pearce, Garry T	23,404.23		Travis, John F.		*******
Persic, Hubert P	29,080.51	5.054.00	Traynor, John C		
Peterson, Kenneth M	26,822.13	5,054.86	Tuer, Allan G		
Peterson, Wendell Roy	20,633.97		Tumach, Andrew		
Pichurski, John W	35,037.88		Twyver, Charles		
Pilling, Joseph R	29,205.65	7,308.91	Uhren, Nettie		
Pillipow, Steve	31,706.42	2,687.95	Vickers, Lorne E		
Pohl, Sherwin L	24,236.39	7,444.48	Viel, William J	32,344.23	
Polishchuk, Peter	25,925.10		Voegeli, Allan	28,116.00	
Popoff, Albert J	42,653.82		Voinorosky, William	25,935.93	6,368.10
Prosko, Edwin D	25,911.07		Vossen, Arnold H	42,647.77	
Pulles, Bert C	32,173.65		Wagner, Murray W	22,428.00	
Qayyum, Abdul	34,670.05		Waldbillig, Joseph E	25,908.24	******
Raeburn, R. Leigh	26,071,85		Walliser, Joseph H	29,089.00	
Rathgeber, Vivian M	21,136.00		Wasyliw, George		
Reavley, Ronald M	42,465.13	3,549.79	Wasyliw, Lawrence B		4,927.18
Rempel, Reginald G	24,986.09		Watkins, Larry		1,027110
Renaud, Denis Robert	21,771.00		Wesley, Harold L		3,283.61
Richardson, Neil W			Whiteman, Ronald L		
	33,563.18				
Rothenburger,			Widger, Gordon E		
Raymond	24,786.28		Widger, Robert A		
Ryczak, Michael	25,922.74		Wiegers, David V		
Schan, Frank J	24,817.00		Wilkie, Brian C		
Scherle, Leonard	24,917.12		Williams, Claude R		8,110.83
Schmidt, Erwin	22,639.36		Williams, Daryl C	30,279.11	
Schmidt, Randy D	26,726.41		Woidyla, Peter		
Schropp, Jerry P	32,214,45		Wong, Norman	20,214.78	
Schwartz, Jacob A	41,865.08	2,293.26	Woodcock, Norman O		
Schwartz, William N	24,464.00	-,	Woytowich, Eugene	25,924.26	
Scott, Alvin L.	24,897.92		Woytowich, John		
Scott, John L. M	35,070.05	3,884,21	Wuschke, Howard J		
Seis, Morley J	28,770.74	2,100.25	Wyatt, Jon J		
Serack, Victoria V.	21,387.36		Yarutsky, Morley		2,084.08
Seiffert, William A			Yates, Edwin E		6,143.75
	24,701.26		Yea, Howard		
Sinclair, Frank W	29,067.66		Young, Robert J		
Skilnick, Frank G	23,003.48		Yurris, Walter T.		
Skolmoski, Stanley	25,917.94				
Slegel, Carl L	35,039.60		Zahariuk, Kenneth M		2.006.81
Spilchen, Paul	20,566.76		Zbeetnoff, Joseph		3,096.81
Stamatinos, George	24,986.77		Zech, Helmut		
Stanger, Gordon T	38,994.21	3,206.87	Zick, Siegfried H		6,021.21
Stearns, David K	26,252.63		Zordel, Herbert H	26,039.79	
Stephen, Donald A	25,933.22		Payees under		
Stephenson, Ronald L	24,720.29		\$20,000.00	2,062,887.62	
Stobbs, James B	51,655.00		Other Travel:		
Stobbs, John R	24,846.46		Air Canada		36,121.22
Stone, John M	30,297.70		Bouvier, Fernand M		2,397.12
Stoneham, Arlyne	20,943.00		Central Vehicle		
Sutherland, John R	54,496.37	2,919.75	Agency Advance		373,684.41
Syrnyk, John J	35,006.17	2,569.92	Northern		
Szafron, Frank	23,095.95		Construction		
Szafron, John	22,382.10		Advance Account		2,304.29
Szafron, Joseph	25,858.00	3,856.15	Santha, Raymond		2,787.19
Taylor, Edward J	26,098.62		Semchuk, Martin		2,119.07
		E 950 02	Turcotte, Orlin	********	2,113.07
Thompson, Curtis M	23,498.93	5,859.92	Edward		3,227.80
Thompson, Yvonne J	21,510.35				5,227.80
Thomson, Laurence O.	42,558.00		Payees under		125 004 15
Thunstrom, Calvin E	26,066.81	4 0 0 0 4 0	\$2,000.00		135,984.15
Tomporowski, George	25,447.76	4,823.12		\$ 28,207,504.56	\$1,545,357.86

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Other Expenses:

	0 00001107	I/I The Table 1 and 1 and 1	
Allied Chemical Canada Ltd		Kleysen Transport Ltd.	453,618.26
ASL Paving Ltd.	174,725.63	Knorr, Cleve B	30,702.03
Asphalt Services	51,674.28	Knorr, Darryl	10,708.39
Baker, John W.		Kupper, Russel	14,187.63
Ball, Brian		L & R Asphalt Ltd.	· ·
			155,351.31
Baschuk, Tony		L. & J. Trucking	18,029.33
Bekolay, Roy L	12,402.24	Laplante, Larry	36,037.18
Bell, Herbert		Laycock, Ron	18,213.30
Bleackley Construction Ltd.		Lebel, John	25,660.55
Botkin, W. F. Construction Ld		Look'In Shop	12,747.00
Brillinger, L.	10,652.31	Loran, Terhart & Associates Surveys	
Brown, Earl Construction Ltd	14,121.79	Ltd	22,876.75
Brown, George		Lucas, Albert	
			14,127.90
Budd Bros. Ltd.		Lucas, Ben	14,564.36
Canadian National Railways	280,134.37	Madigan, Daniel	13,737.24
Canadian Pacific Ltd	161,135.15	McCullough, Alex (Jr.)	27,267.40
Canadian Salt Co. Ltd.		McDonnell Douglas Automation Co	13.747.84
Capital Air Surveys Ltd		McIntosh Garage	34,614.99
CCD Engineering Ltd	20,108.50	McNaughton Construction Ltd	42,545.00
Centax of Canada	59,997.00	Midwest Litho Ltd	25,000.73
Chance, A. B. Co. of Canada Ltd			
		Midwest Surveys (Sask.) Ltd	59,409.25
Chapin, Merle	12,709.76	Mobile Paving Ltd	64,240.87
Chevron Asphalt Ltd	1,864,403.35	Mohawk Data Sciences Canada Ltd	43,629.05
Collison, Kerby		Mortimer Bros	219,185.85
Condon Surveys (Northern) Ltd		National Construction Co.	42,725.98
Condon Surveys Ltd		Njaa, Donald	20,544.73
Consolidated Computer Inc.	40,495.68	Norcal Reprographics Ltd	18,397.07
Coursier, Reimer Surveys Ltd	17,550.05	Nordic Industries (1979) Ltd	15,162.62
Crain, R. L. Inc.	'	Office Services Advance Account	128,703.58
Crawford, Bill	36,107.98	Palliser Aggregates Ltd	231,250.87
Crushrite Construction Ltd	24,849.69	Paragon Business Forms (Western)	
Curlette Sales Ltd.	15,610.28	Ltd.	10,189.18
Cypress Paving (1976) Ltd.		Pasqua Paving Ltd.	
			12,345.20
Dallyn, Bill		Paulsen, B. & Son Excavating Ltd	14,778.67
Dash Trucking	15,475.94	Pederson, Ken	15,659.28
Day Labour	93,410.79	Peters, W. J. (Wilf)	25,356.64
Dept. of Highways & Transportation			
		Peterson, Erling	20,460.12
Dept. of Northern Saskatchewan		Peterson, Hjalmer	14,187.63
Domtar Chemicals Group	401,047.10	PGN Instrument Sales	14,552.78
DRG Globe Envelopes	13,206.93	Potts Construction Co.	40,296.87
Duffield Trucking Ltd.			
		Potzus Construction Ltd	473,029.05
Dunn, R. & Sons Trucking Ltd		Pounder Emulsions Ltd	5,125,969.89
Dyck, William	1 23,7 1 5.98	Prairie Mapping Ltd	11,930.22
E & E Trucking Ltd	12,830.12	Prairie Surveys Ltd.	113,123.62
F.P.C. Industries Ltd.		Prouse, M. Construction Ltd.	
			186,887.51
Frampton, Ken		Ramsay Construction Ltd	16,287.08
Froshaug, Ron	18,717.81	Receiver General for Canada — Public	
Furminger, George	19,714.95	Service Commission	42,110.00
G. W. Construction Ltd.		Refrigeration Installations Ltd.	40,000.00
George, Nicholson, Franko &	100,000.00		
		Reynolds Construction (1976) Ltd	286,855.68
Association Ltd.	110,321.35	Roads & Transportation Association of	
Globe Excavating Ltd.	29,159.47	Canada	17,897.10
Goodfellow Trucking	16,629.59	Romanow, Ron	14,215.78
Greschner Construction Ltd.	48,408.15		
		Ross, Alister	14,844.49
Gulf Canada Ltd.		Sask Tel — C.M.R	757,328.18
Haichert & Son Construction Ltd.	56,937.43	Sask. Council for Crippled Children &	
Harding, Boss & McLeod Surveys Ltd.	88,577.96	Adults	17,046.39
Harrisons & Crosfield Canada Ltd		Sask. Forest Products Corporation	37,388.25
Highways Advance Account			
riigiiways Advance Account	13,555,282.45	Sask. Government Printing Co	29,746.68
Huckabay, Alvin	10,683.81	Sask. Power Corporation	202,843.62
Humphrey, Curtis	16,301.65	Sask, Public Service Commission	28,472.00
IBM Canada Ltd	32,998.52	SaskComp	233,971,78
Imperial Oil Ltd.	16,174.26		
	10,174.20	Savard, Robert	12,000.69
Insul-Wood Wholesale Distributors		Sears' Trucking	26,635.76
Ltd	19,166.70	Semchuk, Martin	30,514 74
International Paints (Canada) Ltd.	54.022.06	Signal Industries Ltd.	44,557.76
Jakubowski, Joe		Slim's Excavating Ltd.	10,022.81
John's Sand & Gravel	24,271.53	Court Construction Co. Ltd	
Joyal Wilfrod	24,271.00	South Construction Co. Ltd.	252,533.08
Joyal, Wilfred .	36.867.41	Star Blacktop Ltd.	186.680.76
Kehrig, Ed	13,833 20	Steel Bros. Canada Ltd.	26,949.04
Kerluke, Wayne	17,393.87	Stockton Surveys Ltd.	53,285.83
Kirsch Construction Ltd.	221.633.45		
con construction Etd.	221,000.40	Struthers, J. A. C & Associates Ltd.	33,769.22

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Supply Agency Advance Account	45,717.39	University of Saskatchewan	54,439.34
Sydia, Roman	35,263.56	Van-Can Industries	10,918.36
T & A Construction Ltd	14,171.00	Webb & Webster Surveys Ltd	44,440.20
Terhart Surveying Services Ltd	11,127.55	Wellings Construction Ltd	562,657.23
Tiger Chemicals Ltd	17,235.00	West, Herbert	13,920.20
Tri-City Surveys Ltd	124,022.58	Western Tractor (1973) Ld	66,769.78
Trimac Transportation System	16,102.60	Williams, Bud	21,194.71
Tschetter, Roy	14,785.35	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	11,320.16
Turner, Dale	14,251.38	Xerox Canada Inc	51,518.83
Underdahl, Gordon	24,175.94	Payees under \$10,000.00	1,291,602.29

\$ 37,140,097.30

Highways and Transportation

(Capital Expenditure)

(\$92,842,580.60)

Rural Surface Transportation

Estimate	\$ 81,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 78,396,234.28
District Laboratory Services			63,937.28 266,037.88 3,300,199.60
			\$ 3,630,174.76
Acquisition of Gravel Pits and Other Miscellaneous	Sites		
Individual Pits and sites with an ex	penditure of \$5,000.0	00 or more are identified by land location.	
08-52-13-02			\$ 6,214.00
			13,000.00
			22,000.00
			17,000.00
			5,549.95
24-43-25-02			7,000.00
			8,000.00
			17,680.00 12,000.00
			18.000.00
			20,998.20
			30,558.39
			\$ 178,000.54

Public Highways

The total expenditure shown for each Highway includes expenditures on the following adjacent roadway facilities:

Community Access Roads

Industrial Access Roads

Recreation and Tourist Facilities

Expenditures shown opposite the description of each section of a Highway, or adjacent facility, include all roadway and engineering Acquisition and Bridge Construction expenditures, which are shown separately and immediately following the section of roadway to which they apply.

Bridge expenditures are identified by land location.

Maintoba Boundary to West 3ct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin) 3,952-80 Right of Way 220,215.94 Moosomin Scale Site 1,949.66 West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood) 4,624.77 Right of Way 1,200.00 Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood) to Broadview 2,230.00 Broadview to East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) 3,125.00 East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) 25,233.35 Right of Way 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 1 & Say (East Negina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to W. Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5,00 Moose Jaw to Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man St. in Moose Jaw	Н	ighway No. 1 (\$702,179.84)	2.050.00
Moosomin Scale Site 1,949.66 West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood) 4,624.77 Right of Way 1,200.00 Jct. Hwy 9 (Whitewood) to Broadview 2,230.00 Broadview to East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) 3,125.00 East Jct. Hwy 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) 25,233.35 Right of Way 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 18,78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194,76cr. Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct Hwy 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) 1,969.89 Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker		Manitoba Boundary to West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin)	3,952.60
West Jct. Hwy. 8 (Moosomin) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Whitewood) 4,624.77 Right of Way 1,200.00 Jct. Hwy 9 (Whitewood) to Broadview 2,230.00 Broadview to East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) 3,125.00 East Jct. Hwy 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) 25,233.35 Right of Way 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18,78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 3 3 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct. Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Nigoromia Coola Cita</td><td></td></td<>		Nigoromia Coola Cita	
Right of Way			
Jct. Hwy 9 (Whitewood) to Broadview 2,230.00			
Broadview to East Jct. Hwy. 47 (Grenfell) 3,125.00 East Jct. Hwy 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) 25,233.35 Right of Way 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) 1,969.89 Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutiment Moose Jaw 10,58.50 Jct Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw) to Jct Ave. & Man St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erinfold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy. 19 to Rus			
East Jct. Hwy 47 (Grenfell) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (Indian Head) 25,233.35 Right of Way. 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way. 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw. 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct. Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erinfold 2,153.00 West Jct. Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,855.00 Rush L			
Right of Way 1,000.00 Jct. Hwy 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy. 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw. Creek Bridge 5,00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy. 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erifold 2,153.00 West Jct. Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,855.00 <			
Jct. Hwy 56 (Indian Head) to West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) 17,888.24 West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18,78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy. 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw. Creek Bridge 5,00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy. 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp. Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erifold 2,153.00 West Jct. Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00			
West Jct. Hwy. 35 (Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) 5,031.03 Jct Hwy. 364 (Balgonie) to East Jct. Regina Bypass 67,778.89 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18,78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy. 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw. 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy. 1. E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw. 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erinfold 2,153.00 West Jct. Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W. Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Swift Current) 17,223.09			
Section			
East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) 136,359.23 East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct. Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct. Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct. Hwy 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St. South) 1,969.89 Jct. Hwy 39 (E. of Moose Jaw) to W. Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5,00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct. Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct. 2nd Ave. & Man. St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct. Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erinfold 2,153.00 West Jct. Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W. Jct. Hwy 4 (N. of Swift Current) 17,223.09			-1
East Jct. Regina Bypass to Jct. Victoria Ave. & Albert St. in Regina 6,607.63 Right of Way 18.78 Jct. Hwy 1 & 33 (East Regina) to Jct Hwy 6 (North Regina) 194.76cr. Jct Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct Hwy. 39 (East of Moose Jaw) 40,009.08 Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) 1,969.89 Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5.00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct 2nd Ave. & Man St. in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Ernfold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W. Jct Hwy. 4 (N. of Swift Current) 17,223.09			
Right of Way			
194 76cr.			
Jct Hwy 6 (South of Regina) to Jct Hwy 39 (East of Moose Jaw)			
Access to Grand Coulee 2,445.00 Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) 1,969.89 Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5.00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct 2nd Ave & Man St in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erinfold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17,223.09			
Access to Regina (Pasqua St South) Jot Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5.00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jot Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10.058.50 Jot Hwy 1. E. of Moose Jaw to Jot 2nd Ave & Man St in Moose Jaw 2.900.58 Jot Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40.404 51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jot Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7.295.26 Access to Erifold 2.153.00 West Jot Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1.731.24 Access to Rush Lake Rush Lake Access Road to W Jot Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17.223.09			- 1
Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge 5.00 Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10.058.50 Jct Hwy 1. E. of Moose Jaw to Jct 2nd Ave. & Man St. in Moose Jaw 2.900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40.404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7.295.26 Access to Ernfold 2.153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1.731.24 Access to Rush Lake Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17.223.09			
Moose Jaw Creek Bridge to Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) 10,058.50 Jct Hwy 1. E. of Moose Jaw to Jct 2nd Ave. & Man St in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404.51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Erifold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17,223.09			.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Jct Hwy 1, E. of Moose Jaw to Jct 2nd Ave & Man St in Moose Jaw 2,900.58 Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach 40,404 51 Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Ernfold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17,223.09		Jct Hwy 39 (E of Moose Jaw) to W Abutment Moose Jaw Creek Bridge	
Jct Hwy 2 (North of Moose Jaw) to 5 km West of Mortlach Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) Access to Ernfold West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1.731.24 Access to Rush Lake Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17,223.09			10,058.50
Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker 197.31 5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Chaplin) 7.295.26 Access to Ernfold 2.153.00 West Jct. Hwy. 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1.731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1.855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W. Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Swift Current) 17.223.09			2,900.58
5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin) 7,295.26 Access to Ernfold 2,153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1,731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1,855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17,223.09			40,404 51
Access to Ernfold 2.153.00 West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road 1.731.24 Access to Rush Lake 1.855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17.223.09		Besant Camp Site and 3rd Meridian Marker	197.31
West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road Access to Rush Lake 1.731.24 1.855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17.223.09		5 km West to Mortlach to East Jct Hwy 19 (Chaplin)	7,295.26
West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road Access to Rush Lake 1.731.24 1.855.00 Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 17.223.09		Access to Ernfold	2,153.00
Access to Rush Lake Rush Lake Access Road to W Jct Hwy 4 (N of Swift Current) 1,855.00 17,223.09		West Jct Hwy 19 to Rush Lake Access Road	1,731.24
		Access to Rush Lake	1,855.00
			17,223.09

Rural Surface Transportation - (Continued)

Public Highways — (Continued)	
Highway No. 1 — (Concluded)	
W. Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Swift Current) to Jct. Hwy. 32	12,242.57
Jct. Hwy. 32 to Jct. Hwy. 37 (Gull Lake)	44,055.52
Access to Webb	3,153.00
Sidewood to Jct. Hwy. 21	261.47
Access to Piapot	1,888.00 15,311.46
JCI, HWY, 21 to Alberta Bourtoary	15,511.46
Highway No. 2 (\$5,522,377.43)	
International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Rockglen)	576.96
East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Rockglen) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Assiniboia)	2,565,488.86
Right of Way	135,698.68
Bridge 04-04-30-2	3,630.23
South of Jct. Hwy. 13 (Assiniboia) to Jct. Hwy. 43	5,474.31 16,421.49
Jct. Hwy. 36 to 3 km South of Moose Jaw	3,066.71
3 km South of Moose Jaw to North City Limits of Moose Jaw	81,564.91
North City Limits of Moose Jaw to Jct. Hwy. 42 (Tuxford)	111,593.95
East Jct. Hwy. 11 (Findlater) to 4 km North of Penzance	6,668.80
4 km North of Penzance to 1 km North of Imperial	584,907.99
Right of Way Access to Imperial	336.60 3,916.00
1 km North of Imperial to Jct. Hwy. 365 (Watrous)	603,260.03
Right of Way	1,468.80
Access to Simpson	1,120.00
Jct. Hwy. 365 (Watrous) to Young	1,386.00
Access to Meacham	3,118.00
South Jct. Hwy. 5 to Jct. Hwy. 27 Access to Cudworth	75,425.54 1,067.60
Access to Hoey	2,491.00
South Abutment of St. Louis Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 11	1,397.29
North Abutment of Prince Albert Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 263	19,801.24
Jct. Hwy. 264 to Smoothstone Access	18,605.49
Smoothstone Access to Jct. Hwy. 165	31,365.22 1,010,818.23
Nemeiben Creek to South Abutment of Churchill River Bridge	77,699.57
Bridge 04-73-21-2	154,007.93
Highway No. 3 (\$2,712,931.50) Manitoba Boundary to Erwood	217.04
Erwood to South Jet. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay)	58,637.09
Carrot River to Hudson Bay	1,199.65
South Jct. Hwy. 9 (Hudson Bay) to Prairie River	35,873.20
Viellarduille to Carrot River	50,719.52
Prairie River to South Jct. Hwy. 23 (Crooked River)	92,599.54 7,047.63
Right of Way	1,679.00
South Jct. Hwy. 35 (Tisdale) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort)	22,529.24
Access to Valparaiso	2,069.00
North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Melfort) to Kinistino	36,886.59
Bridge 15-45-19-2 Kinistino to Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills)	158,463.49 93,879.64
Access to Brancepeth	1,945.00
Jct. Hwy. 25 (Birch Hills) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert)	797,482.59
North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert) to Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook)	42,030.36
Jct. Hwy. 55 (Shellbrook) to Old Jct. Hwy. 40	13,000.00
Old Jct. Hwy. 40 to 7.3 km West of Shell Lake	840,680.36 4,059.00
Access to Mont Nebo	3,056.00
7.3 km West of Shell Lake to Jct. Hwy. 24 (Spiritwood)	944.28
Jct. Hwy. 24 (Spiritwood) to South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Glaslyn)	89,491.45
Right of WayNorth Jct. Hwy. 4 (Glaslyn) to South Jct. Hwy. 26 (Turtleford)	776.16 10.50
Access to Livelong	4,154.00
Jct. Hwy. 26 (S. of St. Walburg) to East Abutment Deer Creek Bridge	345,876.30
Right of Way	2,935.85
East Abutment of Deer Creek Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 17 (Alberta Boundary)	4,689.02
15.1	
Highway No. 4 (\$3,147,309.69)	354.65
International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18 (Val Marie)	74,238.24

${\bf Rural\ Surface\ Transportation\ -\ (Continued)}$

 ${\tt Public\ Highways}-(Continued)$

. doi: or injuries.	
Highway No. 4 — (Concluded)	270154
Jct. Hwy. 43 to East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Swift Current)	3,731.54 20.847.43
Right of Way	150.00
Camp Site Access — East of Stewart Valley	6,127.00
Access to Stewart Valley	1,914.00
Bridge 35-19-15-3	139,739.92
South Jct. Hwy. 44 (Elrose) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (Rosetown) Jct. Hwy. 31 to West Jct. Hwy. 14 (Biggar)	207.32 984,444.49
East Jct. Hwy. 14 (Biggar) to Sonningdale Road	1,316,928.16
Sonningdale Road to 7.6 km North of Cando	6,616.39
Right of Way	115.00
Access to Cando	4,211.00
7.6 km North of Cando to South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Battleford)	32,012.46 12,955.21
Jct. Hwy. 4 & 40 (Battleford) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (N. Battleford)	613.31
South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Battleford) to Jct. Hwy. 26	717.46
Jct. Hwy. 26 to South Abutment of Bridge at Cochin	26,424.81
Access to Metinota	2,423.00
South Abutment of Bridge at Cochin to North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Glaslyn)	42,322.95
Access to Aquadeo Beach	5,297.00 8,728.95
West Jct. Hwy. 55 to Jct. Hwy. 104 & 224	452,765.51
Right of Way	3,423.89
Highway No. 5 (\$274,390.94)	
Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Kamsack)	258.65
North Jct. Hwy. 9 (Canora) to Invermay Invermay to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Wadena)	912.27
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Wadena) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Watson)	4,629.88 149,805.60
Access to Clair	1,845.00
North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Watson) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Humboldt)	75,732.63
Access to Annheim	3,651.00
Access to Muenster	1,430.00
Access to St. Gregor	7,420.50 406.78
Right of Way	1,314.04
South Jct. Hwy. 2 to 11.4 km East of Jct. Hwy. 41	12,535.23
Jct. Hwy. 41 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Saskatoon)	14,449.36
Highway No. 6 (\$2,993,422.29)	0.4.050.5.4
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Minton)	64,358.74 101,925.66
Jct. Hwy. 13 (E. of Pangman) to South Jct. Hwy. 39 (S. of Corinne)	8,792.59
North Jct. Hwy. 39 (Corinne) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (South of Regina)	57,010.53
Jct. Hwy. 1 (S. of Regina) to Railroad Crossing N. of Jct. Hwy. 11	108,710.26
Railroad Crossing N. of Jct. Hwy. 11 to 28.5 km N. of Regina	118,142.15
Right of Way	20,577.98 21,320.47
Jct. Hwy. 22 (Southey) to North Jct. Hwy. 15 (Raymore)	115.69
North Jct. Hwy. 15 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 16 (Dafoe)	19,070.77
South Jct. Hwy 16 (Dafoe) to South Jct. Hwy. 5 (Watson)	21,841.86
South Jct. Hwy. 5 (Watson) to Jct. Hwy. 349 (Naicam)	6,417.00
Jct. Hwy. 349 (Naicam) to 1 km South of Silver Park North Jct. Hwy 3 (Melfort) to Jct. Hwy. 335 (Gronlid)	38,341.22 120.25
Access to Fairy Glen	1.565.00
Jct. Hwy 335 (Gronlid) to Jct. Hwy 55 (Choiceland)	1,602,066.60
Right of Way	45,154.25
Bridge 19-49-17-2	705.140.79
Bridge 19-51-17-2 .	52,750.48
Highway No 7 (\$142,264.66)	
Jct Hwy 7 (S.W of Saskatoon) to Duval Mine	44,095.33
Jct Hwy 60 to Jct Hwy 45 (Delisle)	2,031.00
Access to Tessier	2,179.00
Access to Zealandia	2,094.00
Jct Hwy. 30 to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kindersley) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kindersley) to Jct. Hwy. 307	3,489.77 80,608.82
Kindersley Tourist Information Site	5,041.89
Jct. Hwy 307 to Alberta Boundary	210.85
Access to Marengo	2,514.00

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)

Public Highways - (Continued)

Public Highways — (Continued)	
Highway No. 8 (\$980,334.15)	
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carievale)	456.54
Jct. Hwy. 18 (Carievale) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (Redvers)	133,412.92
Access to Storthoaks	3,805.00
Jct. Hwy. 48 (Fairlight) to East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Moosomin)	870.16
West Jct. Hwy. 1 (Moosomin) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	60,237.69
Qu'Appelle River Bridge to East Jct. Hwy. 16 (Langenburg)	1,552.00 125,957.85
West Jct, Hwy, 16 (Churchbridge) to Jct, Hwy, 10 (Wroxton)	2,483.54
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Wroxton) to West Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kamsack)	24,543.09
Access to Wroxton	17,676.33
East Jct. Hwy. 5 (Kamsack) to East Jct. Hwy. 49 (Pelly)	607,457.59
West Jct. Hwy. 49 (Norquay) to 14.5 km North of Swan Plain	1,881.44
Highway No. 9 (\$1,980,201.95)	
International Boundary to West Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Almeda)	221,989.66
East Jct. Hwy. 18 (South of Alameda) to West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Carlyle)	6,507.79
West Jct. Hwy. 13 (Carlyle) to North Jct. Hwy. 48 (East of Kennedy)	3,247.42
North Jct. Hwy. 48 (East of Kennedy) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Whitewood)	1,471.23
Jct. Hwy. 1 (Whitewood) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	1,188.52
Qu'Appelle River Bridge to West Jct. Hwy. 22 (North of Dubuc)	66.04
Access to Bangor	3,798.50 200.00
Right of Way	3,770.00
Jct. Hwy. 10 (Yorkton) to North Jct. Hwy. 5 (Canora)	33,705.05
Access to Gorlitz	2,906.00
West Jct. Hwy. 49 (Preeceville) to Usherville	50,504.67
Usherville to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Bertwell)	786,069.08
McBride Lake Road to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Parallel One-Way Road)	25,338.30
Jct. Hwy. 23 (Bertwell) to South Jct. Hwy. 3 (Hudson Bay)	758,381.27
Jct. Hwy. 23 to 14.8 km North (Parallel One-Way Road) North Jct. Hwy. 3 (Hudson Bay) to Manitoba Boundary	27,780.19 46,545.24
Mountain Cabin Camp Site and Historic Sites	6.732.99
	,
Note: No 40 (6050 000 05)	
Highway No. 10 (\$259,808.65)	101.05
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Wroxton)	121.65 101,143.55
Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Melville)	3,034.07
Right of Way	6,000.00
Jct. Hwy. 10 to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Queen St. in Yorkton)	27,465.79
Jct. Hwy. 22 to North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle)	8,822.39
Right of Way	930.60
North Jct. Hwy. 35 (Fort Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Balgonie)	112,290.60
Highway No. 11 (\$470,649.12)	
Jct. Hwy. 6 (North of Regina) to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden)	147,501.70
Regina Ring Road (NE Quadrant)	298.77
Right of Way	518.84
Jct. Hwy. 20 (Lumsden) to Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune)	54,309.16
Access to Disley	5,858.37
Jct. Hwy. 354 (Bethune) to East Jct. Hwy. 2 (Findlater)	9,316.20
East Jot. Hwy. 2 (Findlater) to Aylesbury	7,170.12
Aylesbury to Davidson (3rd Meridian) Davidson (3rd Meridian) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Kenaston)	7,551.17 96,153.60
Jct. Hwy. 16 (North of Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 305 (Warman)	4,562.43
Jct. Hwy. 305 (Warman) to Jct. Hwy. 312 (Rosthern)	115,350.37
Access to Osler	1,476.00
Access to Gruenthal	3,937.50
Jct. Hwy. 312 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 212 (Duck Lake)	5,645.00
Jct. Hwy. 212 (Duck Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (South of Prince Albert)	3,972.24
Access to MacDowell	7,027.65
Highway No. 12 (\$1,355,158.91)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (North of Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 312 (East of Hepburn)	13,766.06
Jct. Hwy. 312 (East of Hepburn) to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Blaine Lake)	1,277,221.16
Bridge 29-42-06-3	215.92
Blaine Lake to N. of Damour	63,224.01
N. of Damour to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shell Lake)	731.76

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)

Public Highways - (Continued)

Highway No. 13 (\$5,427,046.67)	
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Redvers)	976.82
Right of Way	232.40
Access to Antler	2,600.00 14,794.08
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Jct. Hwy. 28 (West of Trossachs)	1,046,100.35
Right of Way	2,523.65
Jcī. Hwy. 28 (West of Trossachs) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (East of Pangman)	1,480,456.90
Right of Way	25,243.81
Jct. Hwy. 6 (East of Pangman) to Jct. Hwy. 34 & 334	34,858.37 1,445.00
Jct. Hwy. 34 & 334 to East Jct. Hwy. 36 (East of Verwood)	30,744.73
Access to Viceroy	2,044.00
Right of Way	120.00
East Jct. Hwy. 36 (East of Verwood) to South Jct. Hwy. 2 (Assiniboia)	19,150.62
North Jct. Hwy. 2 (Assiniboia) to East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Lafleche)	1,764,038.48 7,518.31
Bridge 36-08-04-3	24,392.29
East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Lafleche) to East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Kincaid)	133,706.71
Access to Meyronne	1,622.00
Access to Woodrow	1,632.00
East Jct. Hwy. 19 (Kincaid) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (Cadillac) South Jct. Hwy. 37 (Shaunavon) to Eastend	24,566.98 551,276.20
Govenlock to the Alberta Border	231,940.39
Right of Way	25,062.58
Highway No. 14 (\$220,612.41)	
Jct. Hwy. 16 (Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W. of Saskatoon)	60,179.31
0.8 km West of Asquith to Perdue	36,174.66
Perdue to West Jct. Hwy. 4 (Biggar) Right of Way	667.48 37.00
Jct. Hwy. 29 (Wilkie) to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Unity)	50,029.57
Access to Scott	2,199.00
Jct. Hwy. 21 (Unity) to 28.8 km West of Jct. Hwy. 21	66,480.66
28.8 km West of Jct. Hwy. 21 to Alberta Boundary	1,276.73 3,568.00
Access to Evesham	
7.00000 (0 = 7.00)	0,500.00
	0,500.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90)	
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9	259.71
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville)	
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9	259.71 24,600.49
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 55 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 2 5 km East of Tuffnell	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell 25 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct Hwy 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 2 5 km East of Tuffnell 2 5 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct Hwy 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell 25 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Viscount	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct Hwy 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Frost) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Mozart Access to Guernsey	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,220.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 2 5 km East of Tuffnell 2 5 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Mozart Access to Viscount Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 2 5 km East of Tuffnell 2 5 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Wozart Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 2 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Access to Flatow	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69 3,413.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 2 5 km East of Tuffnell 2 5 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Viscount Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 25 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Access to Bradwell Access to Bradwell Access to Elstow Jct. Hwy. 7 (W of Saskatoon)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell 25 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 21 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Access to Brackwell Access to Elstow Jct. Hwy. 11 (S. E. Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W. of Saskatoon)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69 3,413.00 7,107.49 28,190.01 30,000.00
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell 25 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 21 (Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Access to Bradwell Access to Elstow Jct. Hwy. 11 (S. E. Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W of Saskatoon) Right of Way West Abutment of Borden Bridge to Jct. Hwy. 340 (Radisson)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69 3,413.00 7,107.49 28,190.01 30,000.00 81,975.03
Highway No. 15 (\$4,166,518.90) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Bredenbury) to Jct. Hwy. 9 Jct. Hwy. 9 to Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) Right of Way Battersby Wildlife Preserve Jct. Hwy. 52 (North of Ituna) to Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 35 (East of Leross) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (South of Raymore) Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Raymore) to South Jct. Hwy. 20 Access to Semans Jct. Hwy. 42 (East of Milden) to Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Rosetown) Right of Way Access to Milden Highway No. 16 (\$4,553,854.04) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) Access to Marchwell Jct. Hwy. 8 & 80 (Churchbridge) to Jct. Hwy. 9 (Yorkton) Insinger to 25 km East of Tuffnell 25 East of Tuffnell to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Elfros) to South Jct. Hwy. 6 (Dafoe) Access to Mozart Access to Guernsey Jct. Hwy. 21 to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Southeast of Saskatoon) Access to Brackwell Access to Elstow Jct. Hwy. 11 (S. E. Saskatoon) to Jct. Hwy. 7 (W. of Saskatoon)	259.71 24,600.49 1,579,506.23 17,143.27 499.35 62,870.06 299.60 156,100.89 56,367.65 26,049.05 1,665.00 2,236,746.10 2,138.50 2,273.00 44,171.70 3,889.02 11,498.62 256.51 10,277.82 1,610.00 2,367.00 2,437.00 2,437.00 2,220.00 68,165.69 3,413.00 7,107.49 28,190.01 30,000.00

Rural Surface Transportation - (Continued)

Public Highways - (Continued)

Highway No. 16 — <i>(Concluded)</i> Service Road (Town of Radisson) Denholm to North Jct. Hwy. 4 (North Battleford) Right of Way	27,739.20 82,461.73 1,659.60
South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Battleford) to Bresaylor Right of Way Bresaylor to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Maidstone)	1,165,307.77 166,680.44 1,200,997.57
Right of Way	3,851.26 1,022,366.37
Right of Way	356.13 1,816.00 14,081.98
Highway No. 17 (\$183,691.08) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) to West Jct. Alberta Hwy. 14	129,104.59 70.91
Jct. Hwy. 16 (Lloydminster) to Jct. Hwy. 3 Jct. Hwy. 3 to North Saskatchewan River	23,114.81 12,607.58
North Saskatchewan River to Onion Lake	18,793.19
Highway No. 18 (\$448,898.45) Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Carievale)	17,719.24
East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Carievale) to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (West of Oxbow) Bridge 21-03-02-2	8,108.65 127,254.31
Access to Glen Ewen	2,150.00 4,447.90
Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Jct. Hwy. 350 (Torquay) Jct. Hwy. 35 to Jct. Hwy. 28 (Lake Alma)	215,525.00 9.50
Right of Way	17.60
Access to Beaubier	1,598.98 5,999.28
Jct. Hwy. 34 to East Jct. Hwy. 36 Right of Way	2,798.53 492.21
Jct. Hwy. 19 to Ponteix Grid Ponteix Grid to North Jct. 4 (Val Marie)	19,742.94 43,034.31
Highway No. 19 (\$747,318.87)	
South Jct. Hwy. 43 to West Jct. Hwy. 1 (East of Morse)	448,483.27 1,845.00
Mistasinne Townsite & Douglas Park Access (Qu'Appelle Valley)	1,002.82 274,101.34
Right of Way Elbow Harbour Boat Launch	264.00 18,966.44
Access to Strongfield	2,656.00
Highway No. 20 (\$141,800.10) Lumsden to Jct. Hwy. 22 (South of Bulyea)	507.98
Jct. Hwy. 22 (South of Bulyea) to South Jct. Hwy. 15	6,892.34 4,485.00
South Jct. Hwy. 16 to East Jct. Hwy. 14 (Lanigan)	113,667.39 617.76
Jct. Hwy. 5 (Humboldt) to Pilger Access to Tway	4,473.02 2,831.00
Access to Middle Lake	6,216.61 2,109.00
Highway No. 21 (\$504,656.12)	
International Boundary to Govenlock Internal Roads — Cypress Lake Park	1,192.87 1,494.09
Jct. Hwy. 221 to Maple Creek (Jasper Avenue)	7,021.82 32,906.83
Right of Way	1,063.00
Access to Mendham	1,881.00 7,448.89
Right of Way North Jct. Hwy. 31 (Kerrobert) to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Unity)	561.00 44,907.35
Jct. Hwy. 14 (Unity) to East Jct. Hwy. 40 (Wilbert) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Maidstone) to Jct. Hwy. 3 (North of Bolney)	8,547.76 374,917.15
West Jct. Hwy. 3 (Paradise Hill) to Bronson Lake Access Road Bronson Lake Access Road to Makwa Lake Grid	2,818.03 3,421.13
Right of Way	16,475.20

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)

Public	Highways	- (Continued)
--------	----------	-----	------------

Highway No. 22 (\$2,828,831.73)	
Manitoba Border to South Jct. Hwy. 8	68.61
North Jct. Hwy. 47 (Killaly) to Jct. Hwy. 10	15.75
Jct. Hwy. 35 (Lipton) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Southey)	2,730,362.15
Right of Way	95,388.22
Access to Dysart	2,997.00
No. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10	
Highway No. 23 (\$3,508,409.92) Jct. Hwy. 9 (Bertwell) to Somme	1 550 010 07
Right of Way	1,552, 8 19.87 1,767.19
Bridge 08-42-05-2	102,112.64
Somme to Jct. Hwy. 38 (Chelan)	164,350.88
Right of Way	814.00
Access to Carragana	3,980.00
Jct. Hwy. 38 (Chelan) to South Jct. Hwy. 3 (South of Crooked River)	130,616.29
North Jct. Hwy. 3 (North of Crooked River) to Jct. Hwy. 55	1,551,522.45
Right of Way	426.60
Web and 04 (642 452 79)	
Highway No. 24 (\$13,153.72) Access to Leoville	2,495.00
Chitek Lake Picnic Site	10,658.72
	10,000.12
Highway No. 25 (\$3,648.00)	
Access to Hagen	3,648.00
· · ·	
Highway No. 26 (\$4,565,843.29)	
Jct. Hwy. 4 to Meota	818,601.78
Meota to South Jct. Hwy. 3 (Turtleford)	3,362,57 8 .15
Right of Way	26,746.40
Bridge 13-49-20-3	42,051.12 8 20.00
Access to EdamSouth Jct. Hwy. 3 (Turtleford) to North Jct. Hwy. 3 (St. Walburg)	32,050.88
North Jct. Hwy. 3 (S. of St. Walburg) to Jct. Hwy. 304 (Loon Lake)	230,262.15
Right of Way	350.00
Jct. Hwy. 304 (South of Loon Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 224 (Goodsoil)	17,222.53
Makwa Lake Camp Site	
Makwa Lake Gamp Gite	35,160.28
Makwa Lake Galip Gite	35,160.28
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52)	
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville)	2,834.85
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52)	
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs)	2,834.85
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr.
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr.
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy. 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore Fillmore to Jct Hwy. 35 (Francis)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore Fillmore to Jct Hwy 35 (Francis) Jct. Hwy 35 (Francis) to Kronau	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore Fillmore to Jct Hwy. 35 (Francis)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy. 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore Fillmore to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Francis) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Francis) to Kronau Kronau to Regina (Arcola St. & Victoria Ave.)	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00
Highway No. 28 (\$781.52) Jct. Hwy. 18 (Lake Alma) to Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) Jct. Hwy. 377 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 13 (West of Trossachs) Highway No. 29 (\$7,855.85) Jct. Hwy. 14 (Wilkie) to 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 23.2 km North of Jct. Hwy. 14 to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Battleford) Highway No. 30 (\$666.35) Jct. Hwy 44 (Eston) to Jct. Hwy. 7 Highway No. 31 \$228,932.71) Access to Herschel Jct. Hwy 51 (Kerrobert) to 1 km Northwest of Salvador 1 km Northwest of Salvador to Jct. Hwy. 14 (Macklin) Highway No. 32 (\$28,635.98) Success to Cabri Access to Success Cabri to Lancer Lancer to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Leader) Right of Way Highway No. 33 (\$154,247.00) Jct. Hwy 47 (Stoughton) to Fillmore Fillmore to Jct Hwy 35 (Francis) Jct. Hwy 35 (Francis) to Kronau	2,834.85 2,053.33cr. 561.54 7,294.31 666.35 3,079.00 96,342.23 129,511.48 570.00 1,466.00 13,707.54 7,892.44 5,000.00

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)

Public Highways —	(Continued)
-------------------	-------------

Highway No. 35 (\$3,362,947.31) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 Jct. Hwy. 18 to 1.6 km South of Colgate Access Jct. Hwy. 13 (Weyburn) to Jct. Hwy. 33 (Francis) Right of Way Access to Francis Jct. Hwy. 22 (Lipton) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Leross) Jct. Hwy. 15 (Leross) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Elfros) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Elfros) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (Wadena) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 49 to Jct. Hwy. 349 Right of Way Access to Fosston Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 3 (Tisdale) to Jct. Hwy. 335 Bridge 07-47-14-2 Jct. Hwy. 335 to South Jct. Hwy. 55 (Nipawin)	807.43 4,074.82 88,436.35 5,360.07 2,268.75 81,297.67 1,113,834.46 36,499.99 1,95.00 1,991,293.37 4,171.00 1,508.00 76.50 8,824.83 4,372.85 19,926.22
Highway No. 36 (\$466.66) International Boundary to North Jct. Hwy. 18Right of Way	316.66 150.00
Highway No. 37 (\$2,908,638.42) Internatioal Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) East Jct. Hwy. 18 (Climax) to South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) Right of Way South Jct. Hwy. 13 (Shaunavon) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (Gull Lake) Access to Shaunavon Service Road (Town of Shaunavon) Right of Way Highway No. 38 (\$63,029.91) Jct. Hwy. 49 (South of Kelvington) to East of Perigord East of Perigord to Jct. Hwy. 23 (Chelan) Hwy. 38 to Greenwater Provincial Park	354.65 1,248,427.60 110,722.32 1,479,146.82 31,344.42 37,942.11 700.45 650.00 13,605.29 48,333.46
Bridge 20-36-11-2	441.16
International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (West of Bienfait) Bridge 33-01-06-2 Access to Roche Percee West Jct. Hwy. 47 (Estevan) to Midale Access to Hitchcock Midale to Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Weyburn) to Yellow Grass Yellow Grass to North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Corinne) North Jct. Hwy. 6 (Corinne) to South of Pitman	59,316.90 1,556.44 4,380.75 9,477.20 1,855.00 7,365.82 116,804.16 594.68 59,603.02
Highway No. 40 (\$180,660.52) Access to Parkside Access to Leask Right of Way Access to Krydor Jct. Hwy. 340 (Hafford) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (North Battleford) Right of Way Access to Speers Jct. Hwy. 4 (Battleford) to East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Wilbert) East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Wilbert) to Neilburg Neilburg to Alberta Boundary	1,725.00 7,000.00 344.18 3,174.00 45,025.75 161.20 1,773.00 91,050.57 27,185.87 3,220.95
Highway No. 41 (\$261,011.49) Jct. Hwy. 3 (Melfort) to Jct. Hwy. 20 Jct. Hwy. 20 to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 27 (Aberdeen) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 27 (East of Aberdeen) to Jct. Hwy. 5 (East of Saskatoon)	4,357.74 4,849.90 119,532.62 9,670.77 122,600.46

Rural Surface Transportation - (Continued)

Distribution	Highways	(Contin	uod)

Public Highways — (Continued)	
Highway No. 42 (\$1,709,063.19) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Tuxford) to Keeler	1,590,846.22
Right of Way	1,516.05
Access to Marquis	2,280.25 2,561.50
Keeler to East Jct. Hwy. 19	111,859.17
W. L. (2000.005.04)	
Highway No. 43 (\$890,295.24) Jct. Hwy. 2 (North of Vantage) to East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Gravelbourg)	620,364.96
Right of Way	5,306.09
East Jct. Hwy. 58 (Gravelbourg) to South Jct. Hwy. 19	23,960.09
North Jct. Hwy. 19 to Jct. Hwy. 4	186,856.70 53,807.40
Tight of Ytay	00,007.10
Highway No. 44 (\$396,798.10)	
Jct. Hwy. 11 (Davidson) to South Jct. Hwy. 19 (Loreburn)	5,929.82
West Jct. Hwy. 42 (W. of Dinsmore) to North Jct. Hwy. 4 (N. of Elrose) South Jct. Hwy. 4 (Elrose) to Jct. Hwy. 30 (Eston)	429.61 255,219.14
Jct. Hwy. 30 (Eston) to East Jct. Hwy. 21 (Glidden)	135,219.53
Highway No. 47 (\$1,949,182.42)	1 405 50
International Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 39 (Estevan)	1,425.59 693.00
West Jct. Hwy. 39 (Estevan) to Jct. Hwy. 13	9,221.85
Jct. Hwy. 13 to Jct. Hwy. 48 (Kegworth)	381,835.24
Jct. Hwy. 48 (Kegworth) to West Jct. Hwy. 1 (East of Summerberry) East Jct. Hwy. 1 (Grenfell) to South Jct. Hwy. 22 (S. of Killaly)	5.00 479.053.08
Right of Way	7,266.64
South Jct. Hwy. 22 (S. of Killaly) to South Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville)	1,041,527.80
Right of Way	28,019.86
North Jct. Hwy. 10 (Melville) to Jct. Hwy. 52 (Willowbrook)	134.36
Highway No. 48 (\$71,829.39)	
Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8 (Fairlight)	844.20
Right of Way	764.40
North of Jct. Hwy. 9 (E. of Kennedy) to Jct. Hwy. 47 (Kegworth)	16,920.02 49.160.26
Right of Way	2,119.15
Jct. Hwy. 35 (West of Odessa) to Jct. Hwy. 1 (White City)	2,021.36
Highway No. 49 (\$1,535,370.69)	
Manitoba Boundary to East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Pelly)	2,017.56
East Jct. Hwy. 8 (Pelly) to East Jct. Hwy. 9 (Vicinity of Stenen)	79,056.04
Access to Hyas	392.27
West Jct. Hwy. 9 (Preeceville) to Okla	277.99 1,299,117.67
Access to Hazel Dell	2,635.00
Okla to Jct. Hwy. 38 (South of Kelvington)	5,026.44
Jct. Hwy. 38 (South of Kelvington) to Jct. Hwy. 35	146,326.97 520.75
right of May	020.70
Highway No. 51 (\$25,386.83)	
11.2 km West of Kelfield to Jct. Hwy. 21 (Kerrobert)	23,383.83
Access to Major	2,003.00
Highway No. 52 (\$3,641.40)	
Jct. Hwy 47 (Willowbrook) to Jct. Hwy 15 (North of Ituna)	3,641.40
Highway No. 55 (\$3,107,461,41)	
Jct Hwys. 123 & 163 to South Jct. Hwy 35 (Nipawin)	518,146.47
South Jct, Hwy 35 (Nipawin) to North Jct, Hwy 35 (White Fox)	6,952.98
North Jct Hwy. 35 (White Fox) to Jct. Hwy 106 (Smeaton)	58.04
Right of Way Access to Snowden	116.90 2,211.00
Access to Snowden	94,837.24
Jct. Hwy 120 (Meath Park) to Jct. Hwy. 2 (Prince Albert)	30,671.45
Jct. Hwy. 3 (Shellbrook) to Debden Deben to Big River (Main & 4th)	19,314.56 163,371.87
Big River Camp Site	35.913.20

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)	
Public Highways — (Continued)	
Highway No. 55 — (Concluded) Big River (Main & 4th) to Jct. Hwy. 124	631,276.94 69,660.89 29,985.90 8,612.95 9,268.05 80,183.09 79,357.89 1,274.89 1,305,514.07 20,733.03
Highway No. 56 (\$558.35) Jct. Hwy. 1 (Indian Head) to Qu'Appelle River Bridge	380.29 178.06
Highway No. 57 (\$48,056.23) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 5 (East of Kamsack) Duck Mountain Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	2,530.16 45,526.07
Highway No. 60 (\$25,822.07) Pike Lake Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	25,822.07
Highway No. 80 (\$10,059.27) Yellowhead Campground South of Churchbridge	10,059.27
Highway No. 99 (\$34,031.21) Jct. Hwy. 6 to Jct. Hwy. 20 (Craven)	34,031.21
Highway No. 101 (\$25,246.54) Jct. Hwy. 55 to Canoe Lake	25,246.54
Highway No. 102 (\$159,831.97) South Abutment Churchill River Bridge to Island Lake Creek Island Lake Creek to Waddy River Waddy River to Reindeer Lake	5,764.37 47,008.15 107,059.45
Highway No. 104 (\$12.00) Jct. Hwy. 4 & 224 to Keeley Lake Access	12.00
Highway No. 105 (\$91,084.33) Jct. Hwy. 102 to Atwater Lake	9,719.70 11,730.40 39,997.17 29,637.06
Highway No. 106 (\$375,045.73) Jot. Hwy. 55 (Smeaton) to Jot. Hwy. 120 Jot. Hwy. 120 to Jot. Hwy. 165 Jot. Hwy. 165 to km 240, Hanson Lake Road km 240, Hanson Lake Road to Jot. Hwy. 135 Bridge 07-66-07-2 Jot. Hwy. 135 to Jot. Hwy. 167 (Creighton)	74,271.13 55,689.01 102,974.90 52,170.11 45,718.66 44,221.92
Highway No. 120 (\$61,154.83) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Meath Park) to Candle Lake	12,651.86 179.86 26,770.28 21,407.95 144.88
Highway No. 123 (\$198,528.63) Jct. Hwy. 55 & 163 to Squaw Rapids Power Station Access	198,528.63

${\bf Rural\ Surface\ Transportation}\ -\ (Continued)$

Public	Highwaye	- (Continued)	

Highway No. 155 (\$1,783,997.21) Jct. Hwy. 55 (Green Lake) to Access Road to Beauval Access road to Beauval to Buffalo Narrows Ferry Buffalo Narrows Ferry to La Loche Right of Way	36,284.81 1,022,337.58 85,345.34 442.90 1,320.06 1,999.30 132,214.66 455,290.01 48,762.55
Highway No. 163 (\$68.61) Jct. Hwy. 9 to South of Shoal Lake	68.61
Highway No. 165 (\$1,182,897.71) Wapawekka Pulp Haul Road	1,182,897.71
Highway No. 167 (\$14,753.21) Denare Beach to Flin Flon	14,753.21
Highway No. 202 (\$26,218.62) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Southeast of Tuxford) to Buffalo Pound Provincial Park Buffalo Pound Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	11,627.70 14,590.92
Highway No. 204 (\$16,527.60) Battlefords Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	16,527.60
Highway No. 209 (\$32,339.37) Moose Mountain Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	32,339.37
Highway No. 210 (\$45,431.80) Jct. Hwy. 35 (Ft. Qu'Appelle) to Jct. Hwy. 56 (West of Echo Lake) Echo Valley Provincial Parks (Internal roads) Jct. Hwy. 56 (West of Echo Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 10	5.25 44,676.55 750.00
Highway No. 211 (\$17,235.17) Blackstrap Recreation Area (Internal Roads)	17,235.17
Highway No. 219 (\$17,860.42) West of Dundurn to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Saskatoon)	17.860.42
Highway No. 220 (\$26,517.98) Rowan's Ravine Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	26,517.98
Highway No. 221 (\$58,362.36) Cypress Hills Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	58,362.36
Highway No. 224 (\$56,252.28) Meadow Lake Provincial Park Roads	56,252.28
Highway No. 229 (\$2,244.33) Good Spirit Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	2.244.33
Highway No 261 (\$14,686.63) Saskatchewan Landing Provincial Park (Internal Roads)	14.686.63
Highway No. 263 (\$13,199.98) Jct. Hwy 2 (Christopher Lake) to Prince Albert National Park Christopher Lake Access Roads	1,221 57 11,978.41
Highway No. 271 (\$1,507,559.85) Jot 21 (Maple Creek) to West Block Cypress Hills Prov. Park. Right of Way. Through West Block Cypress Hills Prov. Park to Fort Walsh National Park. Right of Way	1.107,723.94 2,930.85 393,678.01 3.227.05

Rural Surface Transportation — (Continued)

Public Highways — (Continued)	
Highway No. 302 (\$382,565.01) Weldon Ferry to Jct. Hwy. 3 (Prince Albert)	364,972.08 17,592.93
Highway No. 304 (\$8,382.98) Jct. Hwy. 4 (South of Meadow Lake) to Jct. Hwy. 26 (S. of Loon Lake)	8,382.98
Highway No. 305 (\$2,293.00) Access to Neuhorst	2,293.00
Highway No. 306 (\$876.39) Riceton to Jct. Hwy. 6	876.39
Highway No. 307 (\$3,798.00) Access to Smiley	3,798.00
Highway No. 308 (\$68.61) Manitoba Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 8	68.61
Highway No. 310 (\$378,061.54) East Jct. Hwy. 10 (Balcarres) to Jct. Hwy. 15 (Ituna) Right of Way Jct. Hwy. 52 to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Foam Lake) Right of Way Foam Lake Campsite	369,163.38 228.83 484.09 1,380.00 6,805.24
Highway No. 312 (\$49,637.57) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Wakaw) to Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) Jct. Hwy. 11 (Rosthern) to Jct. Hwy. 12 Access to Laird	25,880.09 21,591.48 2,166.00
Highway No. 318 (\$1,110.00) Access to Alida	1,110.00
Highway No. 321 (\$354.66) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Liebenthal) to Alberta Boundary	354.66
Highway No. 334 (\$93,984.01) Jct. Hwy. 34 & 13 to Jct. Hwy. 339 (Avonlea) Bridge 19-12-22-2	93,550.86 433.15
Highway No. 335 (\$252,100.65) Jct. Hwy. 23 to Jct. Hwy. 35 Jct. Hwy. 35 to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Gronlid)	250,774.57 1,326.08
Highway No. 339 (\$2,352.00) Jct. Hwy. 334 (Avonlea) to Jct. Hwy. 39 (Stelcam) Access to Briercrest	9.00 2,343.00
Highway No. 340 (\$97,790.86) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Radisson) to Jct. Hwy. 40 (Hafford) Right of Way	97,347.36 443.50
Highway No. 349 (\$898,449.12) Jct. Hwy. 35 to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Naicam) Right of Way	878,670.21 19,778.91
Highway No. 350 (\$531.71) International Boundary to Jct. Hwy. 18 (Torquay)	531.71
Highway No. 355 (\$138,372.38) Access to Albertville Jct. Hwy. 2 (Spruce Home) to 11 km West Right of Way	1,120.00 137,115.88 136.50

${\bf Rural\ Surface\ Transportation\ }-(Concluded)$

Public Highways — (Concluded)	
Highway No. 357 (\$120,149.92) Jct. Hwy. 5 (Togo) to Jct. Hwy. 8	120,149.92
Highway No. 361 (\$243.95) East of Lampman to Jct. Hwy. 47	243.95
Highway No. 364 (\$1,290.00) Access to Edenwold	1,290.00
Highway No. 365 (\$127,400.28) Jct. Hwy. 2 (Watrous) to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Plunkett)	
Highway No. 368 (\$4,708.00) Jct. Hwy. 5 (Muenster) to St. Brieux Access to Lake Lenore Access to Pathlow	1,811.00
Highway No. 371 (\$354.66) Jct. Hwy. 21 (Fox Valley) to Alberta Border	
Highway No. 376 (\$151,939.48) Sonningdale to Jct. Hwy. 16 (Maymont) Jct. No. 16 (Maymont) to Jct. No. 40 Right of Way	9,905.54
Highway No. 377 (\$4,887.12) Jct. Hwy. 28 (Radville) to Jct. Hwy. 6 (Ceylon)	4,887.12
Highway No. 378 (\$200.00) Jct. Hwy. 4 (North of North Battleford) to Rabbit Lake	200.00
Highway No. 379 (\$28,860.19) Jct. Hwy. 4 (Wymark) to McMahon	28,860.19
Highway No. 397 (\$988,222.15) Jct. Hwy. 16 (Elstow) to Allan	988,222.15
	\$ 74,588.058.98
	\$ 78,396,234.28
Urban Surface Transportation	
Estimate	diture \$ 13,096,763.38

munities that do not have local governments to administer their own affairs (e.g. Hamlets).

Projects Performed or Administered by the Department	
Aberdeen	\$ 18,768.41
Arran	 4,914.00
Avonlea	2,950.00
Dubuc	11,168.83
Duck Lake	15,986.58
Holdfast	16,597.93
Langenburg	4,555,43
Lestock	1,390.98
Liberty	4.655.53
Margo	3.739.72
Preeceville	8.108.42
Regina	6.657.99
Rhein	19,522.60
Rouleau	15,686.22
Saltcoats	1.846.04
Sturgis	4,599.16
Wakaw	7.608.50
R.M. of Grayson	.,000.00
Melville Beach	7,315.88
Moose Bay Beach	950.54
Sunset Beach	919.91
	\$ 157,942.67

Urban Surface Transportation — (Concluded)

Projects Performed or Administered by Municipality		
Assiniboia	\$ 17,	760.11
Biggar	2,	590.08
Bruno		450.00
Carnduff	2,	502.06
Craik		450.00
Creighton	3,	305.12
Davidson	64,	557.37
Dysart		450.00
Estevan	3,	689.75
Govan	42,	772.88
Herbert	24,	345.25
Ituna	142,	478.79
Kamsack		084.55
Kerrobert		499.55
Kindersley		750.00
Kyle		635.79
Langenburg		406.21
Lashburn		450.00
Leask		198.09
Lloydminster	256.	073.46
Melfort		497.13
Melville		034.83
Mendham	,	253.86
Milestone	2.	996.90
Mistatim	,	450.00
Montmartre		450.00
Moose Jaw		564.48
Morse		143.00
North Battleford	351,	376.22
Pennant		450.00
Prince Albert	914,	296.37
Raymore	17.	129.96
Redvers		450.00
Regina	4,161,	797.03
Rosetown		109.23
Saskatoon		843.04
Shaunavon		479.02
Shell Lake	1,	331.83
Spiritwood		
	9.	358.61
Success	,	
	,	358.61
Success Swift Current	67,	358.61 289.31
Success	67, 39,	358.61 289.31 415.34
Success Swift Current Tisdale	67, 39, 1,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Weilyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.39 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.39 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.39 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.39 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.39 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938,	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938, \$ 13,096,	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71 763.38
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938, \$ 13,096, \$ 1,349, \$	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71 763.38
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	67, 39, 1, 20, 161, 3, 343, \$ 12,938, \$ 13,096, \$ 1,349, \$	358.61 289.31 415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71 763.38
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	\$ 12,938,4 \$ 13,096,5	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71 763.38
Success Swift Current Tisdale Wadena Warman Weirdale Welwyn Weyburn Wynyard Yorkton R.M. of Bjorkdale Chelan Crooked River R.M. of Buckland Henribourg Air Transportation Estimate \$ 1,350,000.00 Expenditure	\$ 12,938,4 \$ 13,096,5	358.61 289.31 415.34 1415.34 148.89 825.62 490.14 665.00 450.00 138.52 606.22 019.28 882.89 874.25 554.68 320.71 763.38

Air Transportation - (Concluded)

Airports Covered by Airport Assistance Program (Municipal and Private)

Each airport is identified by the proximity of it's location to an Urban Community. 6,408.84 17.854.35 Biggar Carlyle 1.335.00 Cudworth 12.188.71 3.000.00 980.87 3.700.00 Kamsack 15,000.00 750.00 5.952.00 Kindersley Leader 1,500.00 Leoville 21.689.50 Mankota 4.000.00 Maple Creek 2,200.00 750.00 Moosomin 3,700.00 Moose Jaw Nipawin 3.700.00 Rosetown 3.922.25 21,722.38 2.200.00 R.M. of Snipe Lake 15.000.00 1.500.00 Unity 19,801.38 Wadena 12,527.66 750.00 Wynyard 182.132.94 Cost Shared Agreement — Province of Alberta. Lloydminster Airport \$ 1,153,000.00 \$ 1,349,582.94 Total — Highways and Transportation (Capital Expenditure) \$ 92,842,580.60

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Day Labour \$	8,524,117.36 S	836,441.37	Frederickson,		
Payees under			Russell A		3,992.07
\$20,000.00	1,989.07		G. M. W. Ltd		3,347.20
Other Travel:			G. W. Construction		
Anderson, Donald E.		3,263.39	Ltd		4,240.00
Andrews, Keith B		2,288.30	Gabert, Myron D		3,414.50
Beattie, Richard			Gray, Brian C		2,081.72
Nathan		2,486.96	Gutek, Thomas Z		4.103.33
Beatty & McMurdo			Hanson, Verner M		10,577.60
Contractors Ltd		2,502.40	Hrycak, Thomas M		3,412.15
Bedford, Eldon		8,141.00	Johnson, Perry K		5,445.45
Bedford, Victor N		3,597.26	Kent, Sukhdip		2,578.02
Bell, Leslie A		2,147.36	Kirsch Construction		
Benning, Henry S.		3,180.59	Ltd		3,196.50
Botkin, W F			Klein, Joseph E		5,316.56
Construction Ltd.		5,592.20	Kolot, John B		2,596.34
Buchan, Frederick J		2,217 28	Kosteniuk, Vernon		3.824.13
Burant, Lawrence S.		3,453.37	Krueckl, Robert F		2,640.39
Campbell, Vernon E		3,993.40	Lang, George Greg		3,588.02
Central Vehicle			Lewko, Fred G		2.455.85
Agency Advance		772,564.71	Lindquist, Larry W.		5,150.46
Cieckiewicz, Isodore			Minter, Delbert L.		2.487.92
S		2,886.50	Morris, Glen H.		7.518.02
Darroch, J. Wayne		3,268.85	Mouly, John L		3,667.91
Eaket, Ronald W		5.774 99	Norcanair		3,307.75
Flaman, Richard		6,015.83	Oberg, Roger A.		2,980.71
Fostey, Nick D		2,011 53	Oranchuk, Victor J.		5,354.33
Fredeen, Edward H		2.652 30	Palaschuk, John		2,734 87

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities,\ and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses:-(Concluded)$

Salaries	Travel	Salaries	S Travel
Other Travel: - (Concluded)		Stone, John M	3,697.87
Paulhus, Robert D	6,795.31	Summers, Gregory	
Pichurski, John W	2,156.32	Taylor, Edward J	
Polishcuk, Peter	5,910.30	Thunstrom, Calvin E	= 000 = 0
Prosko, Edwin D	2,340.55	Topp, John M	0.570.00
Raeburn, R. Leigh	6,822.82	Vickers, Lorne E	
Ramsay	-,	Walliser, Joseph H	
Construction Ltd	8,851.20	Williams, Daryl C	
Sinclair, Frank W	3,388.27	Woytowich, Eugene	
Skilnick, Frank G	3,328.45	Yea, Howard	
Skulmoski, Stanley	3,228.25	Payees under	
Spilchen, Paul	6,220.63	\$2,000.00	83,266.50
Stamatinos, George	4,247.40	\$ 8,526,106.4	3 \$1,955,391.25
Stewart, Dave D	3,683.49	9 6,520,100.4.	3 \$1,933,391.23
Other Expenses:			
Allied Chemical Canada Ltd\$	126,333.98	D. W. Construction Ltd	21 666 62
			21,666.63
Anderson Rentals & Paving Ltd Aresco Ltd	1,163,317.45 62,525.40	Davidson, Town of	64,557.37
Armco Canada Ltd.	225,383.60	Day Labour De Leuw Cather, Canada Ltd	99,420.07
ASL Paving Ltd.	26,509.26	Delta Rock & Sand Ltd	22,925.77 40,971.52
Asphalt Services	30,412.30	Dene Construction	15,227.96
Assiniboia, Town of	23,180.29	Dept. of Agriculture	45,547.78
Associated Engineering Services Ltd	208,013.89	Dept. of Finance — U.S. Exchange	79,992.79
Athabaska Airways Ltd	33,929.13	Dept. of Highways & Transportation	58,372.71
B.A.C.M. Construction Co. Ltd.	12,482.50	Dept. of Tourism & Renewable	30,372.71
B-A Construction Ltd	101,184.47	Resources	57,772.28
Baker, John W	43,069.50	Dmytryshyn, Nick	30,264.64
Baschuk Construction	12,829.01	Dominion Bridge Co. Ltd	103,140.16
Beatty & McMurdo Contractors Ltd	954,456.07	Domtar Chemicals Group	50,514.49
Beechy Bus Lines Ltd	27,364.48	Douglas Rentals Ltd.	21,547.02
Bekolay, Roy L	16,435.91	Draganiuk, Mike	11,861.26
Biggar, Town of	20,444.43	Dyck, William	78,108,29
Billinger, Gottfried	20,670.38	Dysart, Village of	13,349.56
Blais Farms Ltd.	14,356.49	Edworthy, Albert C.	10,000.00
Bleackley Construction Ltd	124,273.73	Erickson Construction (1975) Ltd	72,924.20
Botkin, W. F. Construction Ltd	2,807,209.84	F.P.C. Industries Ltd	55,451.58
Bridge & Tank Co. of Canada Ltd	50,000.00	Federated Co-operatives Ltd	23,242.20
Brillinger, L	22,182.20	Flegel Construction Ltd.	31,520.50
Brown, Greg	10,457.77	Foto Flight Surveys Ltd	29,975.96
Buchanan, Howard L	16,267.58	Fraser Auction Services Ltd	110,000.00
Budd Bros. Ltd.	103,041.34	Frolek, Kay	10,909.10
Campbell West Ltd	64,285.85	G. M. W. Ltd	2,319,037.10
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	27,753.59	G. W. Construction Ltd	2,346,749.66
Canadian National Railways	119,550.88	Gader, Albert Ahmede & Joyce C.	10.000.00
Canadian National	10.067.05	Gader	13,000.00
Telecommunications	10,867.95	Gardiner, W. J. & Son	21,756.40
Canadian Pacific Ltd	116,946.29 72,356.39	Genereux, R. J. & Associates Ltd Genstar Conservation Systems Inc	109,296.49 169,705.30
Cary, E. N.	19,304.90	Globe Excavating Ltd.	73,367.71
Chapin, Merle	17,790.88	Gogal, Tom	20.711.82
Chartrand, T. Trucking	20.251.12	Govan, Town of	42,772.88
Chastkavich, Raymond A	12,797.67	Green Thumb Nursery	10,134.99
Cherney, Edward	22,706.75	Greschner Construction Ltd	56,545.16
Chernipeski, Alex	74,413.92	Gulf Canada Ltd.	7,530,961.57
Chernipeski, Mike	20,420.72	Haichert & Son Construction Ltd	39,480.80
Chernipeski, Nick	21,235.30	Harcourt Trucking Ltd.	16,427.95
Chernipeski, Steven	68,061.59	Harlick, A. J. Earthmoving Ltd.	15,384.84
Chevron Asphalt Ltd.	1,702,761.04	Hauck, Jack	26,747.33
Clifton Associates Ltd.	13,928.05	Healey Construction Co. Ltd	65,642.27
Collision, Kerby	15,820.20	Heatcoat, Edgar Hector	10,864.62
Commercial Sand Blasting & Painting		Hentges, Larry	16,593.61
Ltd	20,298.70	Herbert, Town of	24,345.25
Con-Force Products Ltd	226,486.50	Highways Advance Account	5,975,077.74
Concrete Drainage Pipe (Saskatoon)		Huckabay, Alvin	15,024.37
Ltd	144,228.71	IBI Group	28,078.77
Crushrite Construction Ltd	82,654.23	ILE X Construction Inc.	61,288.87
Cudworth, Town of	12,188.71	Inland Cement Industries Ltd	48,131.62
Cummins, Construction Ltd.	713,790.67	Ituna, Town of	142,518.79

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Other Expenses: — (Continued)

Kamsack, Town of	55,835.55	Paulsen, B. & Son Excavating Ltd	16,877.89
Kay's Construction (1972) Ltd	1,897,408.33	Pearson, Doug	12,052.30
Kehler, J. Enterprises Ltd. & Highway	, ,	Peterson, Erling	42,788.00
	721 205 00		
Construction Ltd.	721,305.98	Peterson, Hjalmer	18,719.84
Kehrig, Ed	15,594.60	Piche & McGrath	17,349.53
Keith Consulting	59,162.85	Pommier, Lawrence Arthur	13,662.36
Kerrobert, Town of	76,249.55	Potts Construction Co	2,474,031,96
Keyes Trucking	16,096.63	Potzus Construction Ltd	325,878.84
Kirsch Construction Ltd.	3,027,320.81	Pounder Emulsions Ltd.	2,676,132.53
Kleysen Transport Ltd.	117,059.69	Prairie Steel Products	76,684.04
Klock, Roy	16,684.04	Precop, George	18,913.99
Knorr, Darryl	14,476.06	Precop, Terry	19,034.27
Knudsen Northland Construction Ltd	31,880.88	Prefontaine, Robert Leon & Gilbert	
Kon's Auto Wrecking Ltd	12,463.84	Rene Prefontaine	22,000.00
Kopp, Adolph	16,924.82	Prince Albert Pulpwood	1,163,715.42
	,		
Kupper, Russel	17,340.50	Prince Albert, City of	930,752.37
Kustiak, A. Trucking Ltd	15,437.87	Prouse, M. Construction Ltd	602,527.98
Kut, Mike	15,610.67	Provincial Treasurer of Alberta	1,150,000.00
L & R Asphalt Ltd.	171,420.82	R & M Contractors Ltd	13,541.45
L. & J. Trucking	32,883.51	R.M. of Maple Creek No. 111	18,589.75
Lanz, Frank A.	19,229.74	R.M. of Snipe Lake No. 259	14,525.00
Lebiszak, R.	15,332.55	Ramsay Construction Ltd	4,008,243.00
Leoville, Village of	21,689.50	Raymore, Town of	17,129.96
Little J Construction	58,590.18	Rayner, Merrill	20,595.38
Lloydminster, City of	259,073.46	Redi-Mix Ltd.	65,739.98
Lucas, Albert	15,771.96	Regina, City of	4,169,847.20
Lucas, Ben	17.315.15	Reiss Excavating	32,225.93
Lux Construction Ltd.	,	Reynolds Construction (1976) Ltd	209,234.06
	91,500.21		
MacDonalds Consolidated Ltd	16,268.46	Richards Transport Ltd	10,094.10
MacKay Construction Ltd	264,984.55	Richardson Culverts Ltd	72,187.05
MacNaughton Construction Ltd	10,710.00	Roles, Clemence	30,000.00
Madigan, Daniel	18,762.08	Romanow, Ron	17,636.07
Magnus Construction Ltd.	1,904,757.46	Rosetown, Town of	13,031.48
Manchur, Howard	88,038.05	Ross, Alister	16,921.62
Manegre, Gerard	47,999.00	Ruecker, Bob	22,210.35
Manitou District Regional Park		S & C Drilling Ltd	13,754.34
Authority	27,412.00	S.H.E.L. Bus Lines Ltd	24,647.90
Maple Leaf Construction (1978) Ltd	23,641.32	Sahuaro Petroleum & Asphalt Co	469,383.24
Maxum Structures Ltd.	354,911.39	Sanderson Construction Co. Ltd	1,155,570.95
McKeen, Art	43,640,00	Sask Tel - C.M.R.	180,968.13
McLean, Glen D.	14,106.29	Sask. Assocation of Rehabilitation	
			10 10 5 00
Melfort Meat Mart Ltd.	14,200.35	Centres	48,195.02
Melfort, City of	151,497.13	Sask. Council for Crippled Children &	
Melville, City of	101,034.83	Adults	15,390.38
Mertz, Ervin	81,359.51	Sask. Forest Products Corporation	101,228.73
Minister of Revenue	31,759.16	Sask, Land Bank Commission	12,883.03
Mooney, Augustine	10,921.79	Sask. Power Corporation	580,242.91
Moose Jaw, City of	1,466,614.11	Saskatoon, City of	4,353,063.04
Moosomin, Town of	39,680.80	SaskComp	27,893.26
Morgan Enterprises Ltd.	17,176.22	Savard, Robert	13,424.29
Morse, Town of	47,143.00	Sawatzky, Elton	21,740.79
Morsky, Paul Ltd.	668,727.67	Sawchuk, Peter	20,537.16
Mortimer Bros.	193,126.54	Schubert, John	10,000.00
Mulder Brothers (1975) Ltd.	654,327.23	Shaunavon, Town of	55,201,40
Newfield Seeds Ltd.	21,251.88		120,283.80
		Shopost Iron Works Ltd.	
Nordic Industries (1979) Ltd.	114,569.93	Signal Industries Ltd	25,853.25
North Battleford Co-operative		Skugsrud, Tom	11,718.23
Association Ltd	11,636.39	Smith, M. Construction Ltd.	26,302.05
North Battleford, City of	351,376.22	Smith's Transport Ltd.	24,788.00
North Star Transport Ltd.	14,960.48	Smysniuk Construction & Potash	
North West Construction Ltd.	10,000.00	Services Construction Ltd.	903.866.40
	10,000.00		2.521.131.89
North West Survey Corporation		South Construction Co. Ltd.	
International Ltd	11,170.70	Star Blacktop Ltd.	62,314.31
North-Sask Electric Ltd.	12,028.88	Steel Bros. Canada Ltd	595,947.25
North-West Resource Ltd	13,056.00	Steier, Norman	22,030.65
Northern Construction Ltd.	87,196.14	Stelco Fabricators Ltd.	56,087.70
Novak Construction Ltd	1,264,421 47	Stewart, John	12,000.00
Ortman Electric Ltd.		Structural Concrete Bonding	12,000.00
	44,026.06		20.761.50
Oster, Norbert J. & Linda J Oster	18,000.00	Enterprises	29,761.50
Ottenbreit, Tony	18,026.31	Struthers, J. A. C & Associates Ltd	39,260.44
P. A. Metal Fabricators Ltd.	106,282 74	Summit Lime Works Ltd.	17,212.45
Palliser Aggregates Ltd	310,318.71	Swanson, D. L.	43,482.88

\$ 82,361,082.92

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

$Other\ Expenses:-(Concluded)$

Swift Current, City of	68,424.11	Valley Sod Farm	14,040.00
Sydia, Roman	40,708.46	Wadena, Town of	21,627.00
T & A Construction Ltd	16,469.79	Wappel Concrete & Construction Co.	
T. J. Contracting (1978) Ltd	34,046.59	Ltd	1,180,302.31
Theriault, Robert R. J	12,377.55	Warman, Town of	20,490.14
Thode, William L	17,000.00	Warner Construction Co. Ltd	764,541.80
Thomas, Peter Joseph	12,713.11	Wellings Construction Ltd	214,769.83
Timberland Logging	14,247.81	West, Herbert	17,453.09
Tisdale, Town of	54,148.89	Westeel-Rosco Ltd	227,920.30
Tobin Tractor	61,555.40	Western Grocers	12,130.06
Topping, Mike	34,135.42	Western Oilfield Construction &	
Torchinsky Consulting (1976) Ltd	32,328.10	Earthmoving Ltd	42,855.83
Tretiak, Orest E	20,711.82	Western Tractor (1973) Ltd	16,951.90
Trimac Transportation System	350,962.76	Weyburn, City of	173,666.18
Turner, Dale	14,691.64	Wilson, M. Trucking Service Ltd	16,038.32
Turpie, Angus McLeod Jr	50,000.00	Wilson, Wallace	15,935.71
Underwood McLellan Ltd	32,730.75	Yorkton, City of	343,019.28
United Grain Growers Ltd	11,855.14	Payees under \$10,000.00	2,684,272.80

Industry and Commerce

(\$7,912,450.80)

Δd	min	istr	ation

Estimate	\$	491,340.00	Expenditure	. \$	569,079.28
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expen Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farmin	ssesg Equ	ent			54,975.61 42,664.00 262,765.77 36,568.29 24,508.84 4,029.79 14,460.01 20,609.12 2,364.54 23,112.25 36,700.77 3,976.99 10,962.78 15,028.63 2,561.36 384.52 3,521.91 2,115.52 500.00 6,576.40 172.78 469.98 49.42
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				\$	569,079.28
			merce	\$	500.00
Estimate			Expenditure	. \$	756,284.49
Professional and Technical Services Contractual Services (Other)				. \$	790.76 755,493.73
				\$	756,284.49
Policy and Planning					
Estimate	\$	172,940.00	Expenditure	\$	171,212.66
Permanent Positions — Salaries	oloym	ent			43,286.00 94,132.88 9,217.17 1,690.48 2,112.50 3,130.40 169.97 12,410.78 3,706.75 810.70 528.63 16.40
				\$	171,212.66
Communications					
Estimate	\$	379,970.00	Expenditure	\$	346,957.63
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries				S	1,358.56 65,186.00 7,146.96

Bergen Manufacturing Ltd.

Brandt Machine & Manufacturing Ltd. ...

Communications - (Concluded) Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 3.548.28 Professional and Technical Services 26.323.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 5,868.00 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 158,172,53 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 882.35 Postage and Communications 2,436.02 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 3,428.92 Contractual Services (Other) 60.431.65 Scientific and Educational Supplies 4.981.47 Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies 6.868.42 Educational and Scientific Equipment 262 50 Sundry 62.00 346.957.63 Forgiveness of Portions of Amounts Loaned under The Industry Incentives Act Estimate\$ 248,110.00 Expenditure\$ 175.868.83 Grants: 1,855.00 M & C Abattoir Ltd. Agra Enterprises\$ 14.188.50 Alfa Cubers Mutual Ltd. Morris Rod Weeder Co. Ltd. 49,910.00 15 699 65 Beline Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 15,000.00 Univision 30,000.00 Bergen Manufacturing Ltd. 5,250.00 Western Roto-Thresh Ltd. 10,000.00 Hassler, Peter 2.150.50 Yorkton Concrete Products Ltd. 2,500.00 Leon's Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 29,250.00 Payees under \$100.00 65.18 175.868.83 Trade and Market Development Estimate\$ 411,720.00 Expenditure\$ 471,542.46 Branch Head - Salary\$ 47,130.85 Permanent Positions — Salaries 199,537.57 Temporary Positions — Salaries 34.627.87 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,208.71 Professional and Technical Services 22,258.55 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 31,294.21 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 1,416.07 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 48,035.20 Postage and Communications 9,583.93 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 4.315.70 Contractual Services (Other) 28,957.50 311.87 Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions 9.049.40 Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies 315.03 Grants and Other Contributions 28,500.00 471.542.46 Grants:\$ 2,000.00 Melfort Agricultural Society Prairie Implement Manufacturers Association 1.500.00 Saskatchewan Craft Council 25,000.00 \$ 28,500.00 Saskatchewan Small Industry Development Program Expenditure\$ 390.690.03 612.000.00 Industrial Technical Assistance Program Expenditure\$ Estimate\$ 400,000.00 179.227.25 Grants: Custom Counter Tops Ltd. Advanced Datasystems Ltd. \$ 3.340.00 4.798.00 Astral Refrigeration Manufacturing Degelman Industries Ltd. 3.075.30 8.416.03 Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Associates Ltd. ... 2.500.00

1.841.05

8,204.00

Develcon Electronics Ltd.

Elite Specialty Rollforming Inc.

11.311.65

226.94

Industrial Technical Assistance Program - (Concluded)

Board of Management, Town of

Board of Management, Town of

Board of Management, Town of St.

Board of Management, Town of Star

Board of Management, Town of Wakaw

Raymore

Spiritwood

Walburg

Grants: — (Concluded)				
Friggstad Manufacturing Ltd. Hansen Industries Ltd. Hylar Precision Machine Ltd. J & H Industries Ltd. Kamsack Manufacturing Inc. Leon's Manufacturing Co. Ltd. McIntyre Industries Ltd. McKay, R. (Canada) Ltd. Munroe, R. J. N. Passive Solar Products Ltd. Prairie Graphics Industries Ltd. Prairie Implement Manufacturers Association Prairie West Manufacturing Ltd. R. K. Machining Ltd. Rite Way Manufacturing Co. Ltd.		6,235.27 3,360.00 218.50 10,000.00 1,375.00 249.30 7,773.09 355.00 300.00 3,300.00 363.00 1,500.00 4,978.45 497.50	Saskatoon Fresh Pack Potatoes Ltd Schulte Industries Ltd SED Systems Inc Skyland Manufacturing Equipment Ltd. Souris Valley Industries (1977) Ltd Thomson Meats Ltd Univision Villa Del Mar Ltd Westank-Willock Western Roto-Thresh Ltd Willock Industries Ltd Willow Bunch Stonewares Ltd Zenon Park Industries Ltd Zip Instant Printing Ltd.	700.00 20,000.00 24,762.71 455.51 1,322.03 476.26 3,000.00 255.02 2,646.80 467.50 10,000.00 115.19 10,000.00 402.15
Mainstreet Program				
Estimate	\$	800,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 749,921.65
0				
Grants: Board of Management, Town of	•	7 000 00	Board of Management, Town of	4 4 000 00
Assiniboia	5	7,092.00	Whitewood	14,390.00
Board of Management, Town of Bengough		7,947.00	Board of Management, Town of Wolseley	9,000.00
Board of Management, Town of Blaine		1,541.00	Board of Management of Business	9,000.00
Lake		8,035.00	Improvement — District Town of Big	
Board of Management, Town of			River	5,200.00
Broadview		6,028.00	Board of Management of Business	
Board of Management, Town of Canora		10,195.00	Improvement — District Town of	
Board of Management, Town of Carrot			Bruno	6,103.00
River		7,1 19.00	Board of Management of Business	
Board of Management, Town of		6 205 00	Improvement — District Town of	10.675.00
Coronach Board of Management, Town of		6,295.00	Carlyle Board of Management of Business	12,675.00
Davidson		8,597.00	Improvement — District Town of	
Board of Management, Town of		0,001.00	Cudworth	7,673.00
Eastend		11,956.00	Board of Management of Business	.,0.0.00
Board of Management, Town of			Improvement — District Town of	
Grenfell		10,422.25	Delisle	9,502.00
Board of Management, Town of			Board of Management of Business	
Kamsack		23,060.00	Improvement — District Town of	0.005.00
Board of Management, Town of Kyle		7,858.00	Foam Lake	8,825.00
Board of Management, Town of Lampman		3,949.00	Board of Management of Business Improvement — District Town of	
Board of Management, Town of		3,949.00	Gravelbourg	10,130.00
Lashburn		7,160.00	Board of Management of Business	10,130.00
Board of Management, Town of		1,100.00	Improvement — District Town of	
Melville		16,525.00	Humboldt	27,318.00
Board of Management, Town of			Board of Management of Business	
Nipawin		1,750.00	Improvement — District Town of	
Board of Management, Town of			Indian Head	13,122.00
Nokomis		10,639.00	Board of Management of Business	
Board of Management, Town of			Improvement — District Town of	
Ponteix		10,251.00	Ituna	7,532.00
Board of Management, Town of		10.007.00	Board of Management of Business	
Preeceville		10,367 00	Improvement — District Town of	
Board of Management, Town of		3,100.00	Luseland	8,177.00
Qu'Appelle		3,100.00	Board of Management of Business	

12.680.00

1,000.00

8,098.00

688.50

7,780.00

Board of Management of Business

Board of Management of Business

Improvement — District Town of

Improvement — District Town of

Martensville

Melfort

Naicam ...

Improvement — District Town of

684.00

27.907.00

15.660.00

Mainstreet Program - (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

,,			
Board of Management of Business		Development Committee, Town of	0.444.00
Improvement — District Town of	10.006.00	Imperial	3,411.00
Nipawin Board of Management of Business	10,906.00	Development Committee, Town of Lemberg	2,088.00
Improvement — District Town of		Development Committee, Town of	2,000.00
Norquay	6,123.00	Leroy	4,725.00
Board of Management of Business		Development Committee, Town of	
Improvement — District Town of		Morse	2,500.00
Oxbow	12,218.00	Development Committee, Town of	0.750.00
Board of Management of Business		Radisson Development Committee, Town of	2,750.00
Improvement — District Town of Redvers	6,371.00	Yellow Grass	3,750.00
Board of Management of Business	0,011.00	Development Committee, Village of	0,1 00.00
Improvement — District Town of		Alvena	240.00
Rocanville	10,373.00	Development Committee, Village of	
Board of Management of Business		Avonlea	4,167.00
Improvement — District Town of	22,337.00	Development Committee, Village of	0.021.00
Rosetown Board of Management of Business	22,337.00	Beechy Development Committee, Village of	2,831.00
Improvement — District Town of		Buchanan	500.00
Rosthern	11,399.00	Development Committee, Village of	
Board of Management of Business		Ceylon	2,957.00
Improvement — District Town of		Development Committee, Village of	
Unity	13,573.00	Chaplin	3,595.00
Board of Management of Business Improvement — District Town of		Development Committee, Village of Dinsmore	6,106.00
Wadena	13,669.00	Development Committee, Village of	0,100.00
Board of Management of Business	10,000.00	Dysart	3,164.00
Improvement — District Town of		Development Committee, Village of	
Watrous	7,617.00	Ebenezer	1,200.00
Board of Management of Business		Development Committee, Village of	0.004.00
Improvement — District Town of Watson	12,540.00	Edam Development Committee, Village of	3,221.00
Board of Management of Business	12,540.00	Elbow	2,238.00
Improvement — District Town of		Development Committee, Village of	_,
Wawota	6,141.00	Frontier	2,935.00
Board of Management of Business		Development Committee, Village of	
Improvement — District Town of	0.500.00	Gerald	1,560.00
Willow Bunch Board of Management of Business	9,590.00	Development Committee, Village of Goodeve	1,949.00
Improvement — District Village of		Development Committee, Village of	1,545.00
Calder	4,628.00	Harris	3,745.00
Board of Management of Business		Development Committee, Village of	
Improvement — District Village of	5.5.45.00	Hepburn	1,748.00
Cupar	5,545.00	Development Committee, Village of	4,490.00
Board of Management of Business Improvement — District Village of		Hodgeville Development Committee, Village of	4,490.00
Hafford	3,801.00	Kenaston	4,440.00
Board of Management of Business	,	Development Committee, Village of	
Improvement — District Village of		Kennedy	1,160.00
Quill Lake	3,361.00	Development Committee, Village of	2.095.00
Development Committee & Municipal	0.000.00	Laird Development Committee, Village of	3,985.00
Council — Village of Denzil Development Committee & Municipal	2,000.00	Lake Alma	1,600.00
Council — Village of Hyas	2,490.00	Development Committee, Village of	,
Development Committee, Hamlet of	2,400.00	Landis	2,153.00
Armley	200.00	Development Committee, Village of	0.045.00
Development Committee, Hamlet of		Leask	3,615.00
Chelan	2,460.00	Development Committee, Village of Leoville	1,845.00
Development Committee, Hamlet of	1 000 00	Development Committee, Village of	.,0.0.00
Fairy Glen	1,200.00	Lestock	2,600.00
Development Committee, Hamlet of Garrick	842.00	Development Committee, Village of	4 000 60
Development Committee, Hamlet of	542.00	Manor	1,000.00
Tuffnell	593.00	Development Committee, Village of Margo	1,809.00
Development Committee, Town of		Development Committee, Village of	1,000.00
Colonsay	4,155.00	Marshall	1,507.00
Development Committee, Town of	0.177.00	Development Committee, Village of	
Govan Development Committee, Town of	6,177.00	Maryfield	4,370.00
Hanley	3,903.00	Development Committee, Village of Mervin	1,740.00
	2,300.00	IVIGI VIII	1,1 40.00

Mainstreet Program - (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

Development Committee, Village of Middle Lake	4.935.00	Development Committee, Village of Smeaton		1,680.00
Development Committee, Village of	1,000,00	Development Committee, Village of		,,000.00
Milden	3,060.00	Sovereign		750.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Minton	1,865.00	Spalding		1,693.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of St.		
Mistatim	2,088.00	Benedict		5,100.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of St.		
Neilburg	2,821.00	Brieux		4,555.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Neville	453.00	Torquay		1,656.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Osler	2,592.00	Theodore		4,547.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Perdue	3,158.00	Vanguard		1,575.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Prelate	2,902.00	Veregin		1,800.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Prud'homme	3,448.00	Webb		375.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Quinton	1,979.00	Weekes		1,522.40
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Rabbit Lake	4,287.00	Welwyn	••	1,406.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Rama	1,500.00	Windthorst	••	3,453.50
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Riverhurst	3,745.00	Wiseton		3,095.00
Development Committee, Village of		Development Committee, Village of		
Sandy Beach	400.00	Zenon Park		2,085.00
Development Committee, Village of	4 000 00		\$	749,921.65
Sheho	1,000.00		_	

Small Business Interest Abatement Program

Estimate	\$ 456,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 161,202.12
Grants:			
A & E Fabrics	\$ 173.40	Battlefords' T.V. Service	283.73
A & P Trenching	500.00	Bay Van Photography Ltd	105.14
A & P Trucking Ltd.	500.00	Bear Cat Developers Ltd	500.00
A.G.'s Dairy Bar	193.17	Beauti Salon	500.00
A-Line Motel	500.00	Bee Javs Cafe	255.35
Aberden Auto Body	233.24	Bengough Motors (1979) Ltd	500.00
Able Construction Ltd.	130.40	Berg's Taxidermy & Sporting Shop	500.00
Al's Towing Ltd.	500.00	Bergenser's Electric	199.77
Albern Holdings Ltd.	429.81	Bernie's Trenching	320.76
Albert South Denture Clinic	217.16	Big Muddy Inn	191.37
Albert's Mens Wear (1975) Ltd	500.00	Biggar Agencies (1979) Ltd	500.00
Alene's, A. House of Shoes	500.00	Bill's Trucking	500.00
Allan & Wallace Gravel Contracting		Binsfeld Electric	488.00
Ltd	500.00	BJ's Car Wash	500.00
Allan, L Transport	500.00	BJ's Kountry Kupboard	438.04
Amtrak Communications (Sask.) Ltd	250.00	Bob's Service	500.00
Andal Theatre Ltd.	500.00	Bogart, Morley L.	500.00
Armbruster, G. C. Agency	500.00	Book's Hardware & Machine	500.00
Armstrong Hillcrest Cabins Ltd.	500.00	Boundary Theatres Ltd	153.68
Arnott Petroleum Sales	336.76	Bourassa, E. & Sons Ltd	500.00
Artistique Beauty College Co. Ltd.	250.00	Boyko Contracting	500.00
Asquith Grocery & Confectionery	123.76	Brady & Mack Auto Body Ltd	250.00
Assiniboia Redi-Mix (1979) Ltd	500.00	Brady, C. Trucking Ltd	491.95
B & D Plastics Ltd.	250.00	Broadway Florists	103.14
B & P Enterprises	500.00	Brockman's Store	500.00
B.E.S. Enterprises Ltd.	500.00	Bryant, D. B. Shows	250.00
B-Logical Toilets Ltd.	181,97	Burger Ranch Fast Foods Ltd.	500.00
Babes 'n' Toyland	500.00	Burke's Enterprises Ltd.	250.00
Bakker's Country Market	249.63	Byers Upholstery Ltd.	299.81
Barton Enterprises Ltd	500.00	C & C Bus Lines	500.00
Bast's Plumbing & Heating	129.43	C & M Ceramics & Laundromat	138.10
Battleford Car Wash	500.00	C & R Produce	482.56

Small Business Interest Abatement Program — (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

C. S. Investments Ltd	123.03	F & D Service	342.48
Campbell, O. F.	173.80	Fabric Shoppe	139.99
Campbell's Service Centre	368.50	Farmfax Management Systems Inc	500.00
Canadiana Agri-Motive Co. Ltd	250.00	Fenwood Upholstery Services	200.23
Canso Oasis Services Ltd	500.00	Fersters Poolroom	500.00
Carley, Wayne	117.00	Fewster's Paint & Decorating Ltd	500.00
Carlyle Bakery Ltd	500.00	Fleming's Grocery	500.00
Carnduff Feed Service	500.00	Foord, V. Trucking	500.00
Carriere's Hardware	200.00	Fred's Repair & Upholstery Ltd	500.00
	500.00		
Caswell Agencies Ltd.		Frobisher Hotel	500.00
Central Caissons Ltd	250.00	Funk, Jacob	500.00
Centre Service	500.00	Furniture Fair	500.00
Century Collection Agency (1979) Ltd	250.00	Furniture Friends	144.59
Century Glass Ltd.	217.13	G. R. Trucking	157.38
	500.00	G. W. Trenching & Hauling Ltd	230.59
Chabot's Radio & TV Service Ltd		G. W. Heliching & Hauling Ltd	
Chicken Little Drive-In	500.00	Gagnon, Les	163.27
Chivers Agencies Co. Ltd	119.99	Gale Vending Inc	628.03
Clinton Construction Ltd	500.00	Gatenby & Son's Oilfield Maintenance	
Club Cafe	133.22	Ltd	256.93
Coffee Barr & Billiards	500.00	Gatzke's Fertilizer Service	500.00
	500.00	Gerald Hotel	
Coleman's Solo Store			130.39
Collins, Keith	500.00	Gervais Enterprise Ltd	500.00
Cooper, R. G. Architect Ltd	441.51	Gibney's Memorials	250.00
Cornish Plumbing and Heating	342.30	Gidluck Bros. Trucking Ltd	181.06
Coronach Concrete Co. Ltd	500.00	Ginter, Peter	150.23
Cottenie Agencies	500.00	Goldade Enterprises Ltd	500.00
	250.00		
Country Roads Ice Cream		Goldfinch's Hardware	119.99
Country Style Meats	500.00	Goodsman, Bruce	294.83
Courtnage, R. D. Holdings Ltd	250.00	Green Prairie Fertilizer Ltd	500.00
Craig's Operating Service	165.42	Griffith, Keith	500.00
Crawford Tire & Battery (1979) Ltd	500.00	Griller's Shoprite	500.00
Custom Computing Systems Inc.	250.00	Grismer's Gulf	295.58
D & D Appliance & T. V	500.00	Gulf Farm Distributor	500.00
D & H Drive Inn Ltd	500.00	Gunner Industries Ltd	250.00
D & W Centre	150.17	H & S Carpentry	121.38
D & W Enterprises Ltd	500.00	H.K.M. Investments	250.00
D. H. A. Enterprises Ltd	500.00	Hagarty Fuels & Fertilizers Ltd	500.00
D.S. Ad-Venture Craft Manufacturing	291.23	Halfor Pump Services Ltd	500.00
	500.00	Hank's Oil Burner Service Ltd	
Dalpe's Shoprite			155.81
Darsana Lodge Lac La Plonge	500.00	Hardy's Merchandizing	500.00
Dave's Pressure Services Ltd	500.00	Harry's Sports	250.00
Deflecta Shield Inc	135.18	Hawrishok Agencies Ltd	196.58
Delk Holdings Ltd	500.00	Heibein, Doug	500.00
Demkiw Holdings Ltd	126.69	Hein's Commercial Cleaning &	
Denesik, H. Backhoe Service	481.42	Spreading	111.99
Dinsmore Veterinary Services	500.00	Hepburn Agencies	470.05
Domremy Grocery & Meats	500.00	Heritage Landscaping Ltd	500.00
Don's Flooring	500.00	Hermauer's Refrigeration	223.84
Don's Lucky Dollar Store	500.00	Heskin, Dave	500.00
Donelda's Variety	182.15	Hi-Grow Soil Services Ltd	500.00
Doreen's Confectionery	483.90	Hi-Way Garage	102.45
Double H Electric Ltd.	221.21	Hilkewich, M. Oilfield Repair &	102.40
	250.00		050.00
Douglas Computer Services Ltd		Maintenance	259.09
Dubuc Hotel	327.82	Hill's TV Sales & Service	119.62
Dulac, Gabriel	338.59	Hilltop Mohawk Service	411.38
Durham, Ken	500.00	Hodgeville Hotel	500.00
Dynamic Insurance Services Ltd	500.00	Hollywood Beauty Salon Ltd	250.00
Dynasty Holdings Ltd	500.00	Homestead Buildings Ltd	10001
			136.81
E & E Furniture Ltd.	500.00	Hong Kong Restaurant Ltd	250.00
E & M Contracting Ltd	500.00	Hornung's Farm Supply Ltd	500.00
Edelweiss Florist	309.71	Horst Aircraft Ltd	500.00
Edwards Variety Store	500.00	Hourglass	250.00
Elite Cafe	500.00	Howes Bakery Ltd	314.00
Elk Hotel	500.00	Hudson Bay Redi-Mix Ltd	500.00
Elkhead Enterprises Ltd.	500.00	Hughes, Dr. J. E. F.	169.39
Elrose Hardware Co. Ltd.	500.00	I. C. Fabrics	500.00
Engle Farm Service Ltd	500.00	Idylwyld Foods	250.00
Englefeld Hotel Ltd	500.00	Independent Printers Ltd	364.26
Esso Bulk Oil Station	500.00	Indian Head Electric Service Ltd	111.93
Esterhazy Agencies Ltd	500.00	Inner Visions Design Ltd	250.00
Everett Holdings Ltd	250.00	Irly Bird Home Center	500.00
Exel Construction Co. Ltd.	229.77	Isabey Electric Ltd.	210.31
Exci dollati dottoli do. Etd	223.11	roubby Electric Etd	210.01

Small Business Interest Abatement Program — (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

J & J Sports Ltd	500.00	Mini Storage	250.00
Jack & Jill Diaper Service Inc	221.05	Misfeldt Enterprises	250.00
Jami Holdings Ltd	250.00	Mok's Holdings Inc.	250.00
Jan's Hair Express	111.91	Moose Jaw Cartage Co. Ltd	250.00
Jare's Ready to Wear	500.00	Moosomin Fabric Center Ltd.	358.78
Jean's Northside Confectionery	124.04	Moosomin Pharmacy Ltd	500.00
Jeans Plus	330.73	Moosomin Ready Mix Ltd	500.00
Jenson's Men's Wear	500.00	Morse Hotel	500.00
John's Electric	172.05	Mortenson Trucking	500.00
Johnson, A. H.	149.16	Mosher Lodge	500.00
Joyce's Fashion Shoppe	204.43	Motter's Heating, Plumbing, Electric	000.00
			E00.00
K & T Contractors Ltd.	500.00	(1979) Ltd	500.00
Kangaroo Trucking Ltd.	500.00	Moving On	196.00
Kehrers' Appliance Ltd.	116.39	Mud Shoppe	219.65
Keller Electric Ltd	500.00	Murray's Pharmacy	500.00
Kelly's General Store	500.00	Mutala's Esso Sales Agency	413.00
Ken's Electric	151.26	Nelson's Plumbing & Heating	500.00
Kenaston Hotel	186.94	Nicholson Holdings Ltd	500.00
Kerr Enterprises Ltd.	312.63	Nor-West Fertilizer Sales Ltd	274.75
Ketchin Enterprises Ltd	250.00	Norinne Creative Hands	100.96
Killaly Hotel	500.00	Norland Radio & T.V. Repair	321.56
Kirk's Construction	197.40	North-East Holdings Ltd	500.00
Kleener Vac Services	250.00	Northwind Talent Agency 1980 Ltd	250.00
Knight's Triple S Store	500.00	O.K. Bearing & Transmission Ltd	500.00
		Old Country Store	
Knox, D. Enterprises Ltd	380.26		155.30
Koolatron Al-Sask Ltd	117.45	Olmstead, D. Towing	241.72
Kurtz Construction Ltd	500.00	Olsen's Unique Boutique Ltd	500.00
L. & Y. Service	500.00	Osborne Holdings Ltd	500.00
La Ronge Amusement Park	500.00	Outlook Funeral Chapel & Ambulance	
Lam Rentals	500.00	Service	102.45
Lamontagne, Hector	172.11	P. J.'s Shop Rite	
3 -,			500.00
Lana's Shoes	500.00	Paradise Weavers	269.85
Lancer Shopping Centre 1972	116.49	Park Motel (1979)	500.00
Land Research & Dev. Corp. Ltd	500.00	Pat's Buyrite	500.00
Langenburg Auto & Farm Supply Ltd	500.00	Patsy's Boutique	500.00
Lanigan Agencies Inc.	500.00	Paul's Beverages Ltd.	105.48
Lashburn Welders & Fabracators	137.57		180.67
		Pennant Auto Body & Glass	
Lavoie Seed Farm	459.76	Perdue Lumber	500.00
Leader Sewing Basket Ltd	500.00	Pete's Automotive	186.78
Lemieux/Criddle Enterprises Ltd	500.00	Petrill Golf Co. Ltd	250.00
Lighthouse of Fine Fixtures Inc	250.00	Pickerel Point Concessions	469.66
Lindsay Water Conditioning of		Pinky Laundry	235.32
Saskatoon	140.37	Pioneer Sand & Gravel Ltd	500.00
Lindsays Service	457.22	Plainsman Hotel	500.00
Loehr's Trenching Service	500.00	Plan-It Electric	304.63
Louana Holdings Ltd	250.00	Poplar Point Resort	147.25
Lowey Enterprises Ltd	500.00	Potter, R. H. Trucking	500.00
Lynn's Flowerland	500.00	Potyondi, A. Enterprises Ltd	500.00
M & G Ironworks	121.32	Prairie Agri Services	500.00
	500.00		
Macleods Authorized Dealer — Ituna		Prairie Ambulance Care Ltd	159.48
Macleods Authorized Dealer — Watson	500.00	Prairie Home Centre & Refrigeration	500.00
Maple Leaf Service	248.60	Pro Distributors Ltd	250.00
Mark's Upholstery & Textiles	116.53	Punnichy Coin Laundry	500.00
Markinch Hotel	500.00	Quill Variety Store	500.00
Marshall, Allan M.	500.00	R & R Coin Car Wash	222.18
Mary's Shop	191.33	R & R Investments	500.00
,		R & R Oilfield Services Ltd.	
Materi, Casper A.	500.00		432.70
Matsalla, Leslie A.	128.21	R. J. Service	455.58
Mawdsley Lake Lodge	500.00	Radell Lumber Co	345.57
McEwen Electric	167.71	Reine's Auto Body	176.46
Meadow Lake Dry Cleaners Ltd.	265.50	Rene's Ceramics	250.00
Meadow Lake Progress	451.10	Rilling, J. F. & Sons Enterprises Ltd	500.00
Meadow North Agencies Ltd.	331.09	Rivers Electric 1977	348.34
Memory Makers Photographers &	001.00		
	450.50	Riviera Motel (Sask. Corp. 43384)	500.00
Framers Ltd	156.59	Robert's Ladies Wear	263.82
Mendham Hotel	500.00	Rocanville Septic Tank Services	190.09
Midale Hotel	500.00	Roebuck's Lucky Dollar Store	500.00
Midale Variety (The Variety Place)	655.81	Rojan Family Restaurant	500.00
Millar, Fred	500.00	Ron's Sport Centre	500.00
Miller Refrigeration Ltd.	500.00	Rosetown Window Boutique	186.72
Miller's M. M			
	264.62	Ross's Photo Centre	162.15
Milne, M. Excavating	500.00	Ruask Management Ltd.	250.00

Small Business Interest Abatement Program - (Concluded)

Grants: - 1	(Concluded)

Ryan, Duane & Sons	485.73	Timmerman Dozing		447.48
Ryhorchuk Holdings Ltd	500.00	Tot Shop		500.00
S & E Fabric & Clothing	500.00	Total Floorcovering & Paint		500.00
S & S Sales	171.78	Tote-M Trailers		407.91
Sam The Record Man	250.00	Totem Electric Ltd		169.20
Samira's Beauty Salon	179.08	Tracey, R. L. Construction		500.00
Sanders' Plumbing & Heating Ltd	312.81	Treve's Pant Hut		182.62
Sasko Trenching	250.00	Truway Enterprises Corp		500.00
Saveway Foods	500.00	Tyvan Auto Body & Welding		156.71
Sawka's Fashion Shoppe Ltd	500.00	U.T.A. Services Ltd		500.00
Schabel, Walter	181.90	Upstairs Downstairs		250.00
Scratch & Dent Shop	239.56	Vail, Marie		111.58
Sebulski's Sales & Service Ltd	455.57	Valley Billiards		498.11
Sew-Rite Fabrics & Crafts	500.00	Valley Trucking Ltd		500.00
Shay's Electric Ltd	500.00	Versatile Shop		500.00
Shayne Inn Motel	500.00	Vi's Hair Affair		423.62
Shellbrook Chronicle	368.83	Viking Surplus Oil Field Equipment Ltd.		250.00
Shoe Applause	250.00	Vishal Holdings Co. Ltd		500.00
Sieben's Radio, T.V., Appliance Sales &		W. M. Service Ltd		500.00
Service	115.50	W.G.S. Distributors		136.99
Skyline Motel & Food Services	500.00	Wadena Bakery Ltd		191.46
Small World of Fashion (1980) Ltd	500.00	Wadena Tire Centre (1980) Ltd		500.00
Smith, Gary Trucking Ltd	180.96	Waldbauer's TV & Appliances		220.62
Smith, George	164.35	Walker & Jones Holdings Ltd		500.00
South, D. & Co	123.96	Wallace, H. Transport		496.11
Southern Accounting Services	500.00	Wan's Loo Food Company Ltd		250.00
Southern Electronic Amusements	247.23	Watson Towne Cinema		500.00
Spiritwood Paint & Body Ltd	418.40	Way-Mac Enterprises		250.00
Sprak Enterprises Ltd	500.00	Wayne's House of Style		212.86
Spring Valley Grocery	146.50	Wendelborg Enterprises Ltd		500.00
Star Theatre	500.00	Whitewood Herald Ltd		500.00
Sunflower Florist & Boutique	500.00	Whitewood Service Centre Inc		500.00
Sunnybrook Motel 1977	250.00	Whitrow Bros. Service Ltd		395.16
Superior Auto (1973) Ltd	500.00	Wiggins Store		151.89
Supreme Fertilizers Ltd	500.00	Wilderness Outfitters		500.00
Sweet Dreams Waterbeds Ltd	250.00	Windthorst Farm Equipment Ltd		500.00
T-K Constructing Services Ltd	116.81	Wolfe Hardwares Ltd		304.30
Tac Eavestroughing & Metals Ltd	500.00	Wollaston Lake Lodge Ltd		205.51
Tall Tales Minnows Ltd	261.59	Wynyard Denture Clinic		500.00
Telstar News (1971) Ltd	176.59	Yablonski Auto Body & Upholstery Ltd.		305.56
Theaker Funeral Home Ltd	500.00	Yellowhead Building Supplies Ltd		142.02
Thoen, Wayne	231.12	Yont, W. H. & Son Ltd		500.00
Thomas Home Furnishing & Hardware	500.00	78 Auto Clinic Ltd		127.73
Thompson Services	209.36	Payees under \$100.00		3,598.19
Timber Cove Trading Post	500.00		\$	161,202.12
			-	

Business Development

Estimate\$ 2	2,471,450.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,381,047.73
Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries			\$ 195,601.57
Permanent Positions — Salaries			1,181,670.55
Temporary Positions — Salaries			265,989.04
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employme	ent		28,707.91
Severance Pay			5,721.00
Severance PayProfessional and Technical Services			402,875.44
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			1,679.25
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			36,712.95
Repairs and Maintenance			501.86
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			161,134.74
Postage and Communications			66,394.70
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			2,743.30
Contractual Services (Other)			16,294.12
Stationery and Office Supplies			178.26
Scientific and Educational Supplies			10,492.66
Provisions			3,854.46
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			359.29
Sundry			136.63
			\$ 2,381,047.73

Estimate	\$ 3,39	0,000.00	Expenditure	\$	1,415,234.8
Professional and Technical Services				\$	12,060.6
					1,403,174.2
				\$	1,415,234.8
Grants:					
A & N Fuel Co.	\$	2,280.00	McFetridge, Robert L.		2,408.0
Abma, JoeAbma, Joe Sharpening Service		1,000.00 2,700.00	McLeod Enterprises McLeod, John		6,632.0 204.8
arnold, Wayne & Toronto-Dominion		2,700.00	Metis Society of Saskatoon		2.860.0
Bank		9,721.00	Meyers, Henry		140.0
ssociation of Metis & Non-Status			Millar, J. & Associated Business		1,359.7
Indians of Saskatchewan	43	4,960.12	Myrcall Telecommunications		4,331.5
ssociation of Metis & Non-Status			N & M Grocery Ltd		5,000.0
Indians of Saskatchewan Local 13 &		0.550.00	Nagy Holdings Ltd.		62,500.0
T.D. Bank	ı	3,550.00	P.C.L. Construction Ltd		1,466.5 500.0
stral Refrigeration Manufacturing Ltd		4,500.00	Petit, Claude Prince Albert Building Movers Ltd		300.0
Bell, William & Canadian Imperial Bank		,,000.00	Pritchard, Marie A		225.0
of Commerce		2,235.00	Redimere Construction Corporation		75,416.9
Bruce, Margaret		832.50	Regina Beach Lumber & South West		
Bryan's TV Service		2,641.50	Native Development Corporation		10,700.8
Buffalo Bill's Auction Service Co. Ltd		2,500.00	Regina Beach Lumber Ltd.		3,500.0
Clarkson, Gordon & Co Davidson, Colin		7,590.00 5,300.00	Retail Merchants Association of		1,053.4
Poetzel's Plumbing & Heating		0.000.00	Canada (Sask) Rite Way Development Corporation		61,773.4
Iliot, Maxine		0,327.50	Roenspiess, Elizabeth		1,492.0
alcon, Dennis		6,500.00	Saskatchewan Council for Crippled		.,
idler, George		6,340.61	Children & Adults		43,931.7
ior, Michael Mario		7,000.00	Saskatchewan Indian Arts & Crafts		
raess, Nick & Margaret Fraess		5,500.00	Corporation		1,300.0
Solden Boy Sales (Sask) Ltd		0,000.00 2,750.00	Saskatoon Tree & Gardening Services		2,400.0
lall, Frank & Gary Newtonlank's Delivery & Moving		2,730.00	LtdSchneider, Daniel & Bernilda Schneider		4,845.0
larlow Hair Team		8,665.70	SED Systems Inc.		228,000.0
larper, Richard		4,462.52	Shell Lake Metis Local No. 81		63,800.0
layden, Del		7,528.44	Smith, Leonard & Martha Smith		708.0
lenry, Joseph		1,850.00	South West Native Development		44.000
nternational Electronic Techniques	- 1	5 000 00	Corporation		11,328.3
Incanvier, Lynn		5,000.00 4,299.92	South-East Native Development Corporation		24,000.0
ones, William W. & Nola J. Jones		9,000.00	Southern Plains Handicraft Co-		24,000.0
Capachee Training Centre		8,000.00	operative Ltd		17,461.3
(elly's Roofing Ltd		2,025.30	St. Germaine, John		165.0
Kelly's Roofing Ltd. & The Royal Bank		7 000 00	St. Pierre, Edwin		1,410.0
of Canada		7,000.00 1,700.00	Sunrise Canvas Ltd. & Yorkton Credit Union Ltd		9,200.0
Cuter Kitchens Ltd.		1,983.32	Touchwood Stables Ltd.		1,500.0
arose Bros. & Sons Stucco Ltd. &		,	U.RMathesis Project		11,439.0
Canadian Imperial Bank of			Wally's Masonry Ltd		10,272.7
Commerce	1	0,729.90	Yorkton Leathercraft Society		10,627.0
ucas, Ken & Murray Hogg Natamala, Julio		500.00 200.00	Zenon Park Industries Ltd		25,000.0 210.9
natamara, Juno		200.00	Payees under \$100.00	\$	1,403,174.2
				=	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Aid to Trade Program					
Estimate	\$ 140	6,500.00	Expenditure	\$	144,181.7
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				\$	644.2
arants and Other Contributions				\$	143,537.5 144,181.7
Grante:					
Grants: Advanced Datasystems Ltd	S	636.96	Astral Refrigeration Manufacturing		
Advanced Digital Engineering		1 005 00	Ltd.		6,441.
		1,225.98	Athabasca Camps Ltd.		977.
Corporation			Bell Interior Design		
Corporation		160.00	Bell Interior Design Bergen Manufacturing Ltd.		200. 965.

Aid to Trade Program - (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

K & M Manufacturing		
Johnson's Manufacturing Ltd	3,513	
Johnson, B. T. Scale Ltd		6.90
JFF Electronics Ltd		5.00
International Crest Co. Ltd		0.00
Interactive Systems Inc		
Hylar Precision Machine Ltd		5.00
Honey Farms	,	
Heinrich, Harvey E		0.00 6.87
Heenan Industries Ltd		7.00
114.4.1.104.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.		0.00
Hansen Industries Ltd		5.00
Goldak Exploration Technology Ltd 353.00 Something Special		0.00
Friggstad Manufacturing Ltd		
Fresh Air Fireplaces		
Farrero, Charlie		
Fairford Industries Ltd		3.00
Enercon Industries Ltd		
Elite Specialty Rollforming Inc		
		0.00
-,	100	000
	700	J.00
Duncalfe Furniture Manufacturing Ltd. 2,400.00 Rock Cellar Crafts Unlimited		0.00
Drinkwater Machine Shop		0.00
Develoon Electronics Ltd		
Delight Industries		
Degelman Industries Ltd		5.00
Dalyn Fishing Camp		0.00
Custombilt Fire Screens	0.000	2.00
CSP Foods Ltd. 369.00 Poplar Point Resort	314	4.40
Crestline Coach Ltd		0.00
Churchill River Canoe Outfitters Ltd 200.00 Perma Glass Industries Ltd		8.50
Cheemo Lodge Ltd		0.00
Canadiana Needlecrafts		
CanaDay's Apparel Ltd	1,530	0.00
Camp Kinisoo (1976) Ltd		00.0
Bussiere, R. & Sons Rock-O-Matic Ltd. 500.00 Mitchell, Ronnie		0.00
Bush Hog Equipment Ltd	444	4.00
Bourgault Industries Ltd 500.00 Marbco Industries Ltd	302	2.30
	550	00.0

To Provide for Loan Guarantees Pursuant to Clauses 5(E) and 7(A) of The Human Resources Development Act

Estimate	\$ 5,000.00	Expenditure	\$ nil
Total — Industry and Commerce			\$ 7,912,450.80

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Apperley, Trevor M. R \$	33,112.24 \$	2,933.72	Bates, C. E. Grenville	34,561.98	4,286.79
Bain, Frederick D	42,468.00		Best, William R	31,870.92	4,426.67
Baron, Bryce B. B	51,806.00		Boys, Raymond Robert	36,536.00	3,907.72
Barsi, Nelson John	21,437.04	2,303.43	Bugera, Jeffery J	54,975.61	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Cardwell, Forrest T	29,641.13		Rak, William R	35,388.25	3,414.37
Connick, Kenneth L	21,190.24	*******	Rauch, Ken J.	20,388.84	
Dickson, Harvey J	36,434.00	6,508.22	Reid, Harold B	38,972.00	3,331.08
Donally, Robert O	27,751.78		Rockel, Kenneth	44,202.20	
Drope, B. F	42,558.00	******	Scott, Herbert M.	38,972.00	*******
Edwards, Rilla May	25,850.00	2,045.47	Scott, William G	27,625.95	
Field, Terence W.	38,972.00	2,040.47	Selby, Austin W	33,883.68	
Gale, Bryon	32,575.98	2,310.55	Sinclair, Ian W.	33,154.18	3,016.88
Gunther, P. Barry	31,280.76		Switzer, H. D.	35,768.00	3,412.04
Hynd, Frederick Roy	38,089.10		Torowski, Terisa	22,683.90	
Jesse, Donald Andrew	41,494.00	3,409.86	Thomas, Robert R	33,031.79	
Johns, Frederick Stan	41,494.00	3,409.00			*******
	26 961 21		Volk, Robert A	34,396.01	
A	26,861.31	4.051.05	Warren, David Donald	43,300.00	
Korol, Peter	38,972.00	4,251.25	Winslow, Barclay A	33,525.74	*******
Litowitz, Mark E.	27,551.92		Payees under	017.004.47	
Lorch, Phillip Wayne	47,199.81	5,590.83	\$20,000.00	917,864.47	*******
Manek, Raj L.	25,234.00	******	Other Travel:		50.070.00
McLeod, Lorraine E	20,171.31	*******	Air Canada		59,278.96
McNabb, R. Kenneth	29,720.00	*******	Central Vehicle		
McQuinn, David B	24,865.28	*******	Agency Advance	*******	49,879.19
McWilliams, R. Grant	36,019.17	******	Cowie, S. Brent	*******	2,130.61
Mitchell, Dale F	31,174.05	*******	Davis, Cecile S		2,206.60
Moran, Margaret	21,954.02		Leonard Industries		
Morine, Kenneth M	33,856.66	2,347.71	Ltd		2,447.40
Murkett, Gertrude I	21,741.00		Swanson, Jan Lance	*******	2,334.15
Naphin, Dennis M	31,054.34	3,389.83	Wideworld Travel		
Paul, Russel J	21,849.00	*******	Service Ltd		3,059.52
Pederson, Lyle M	42,558.00	4,215.07	Payees under		
Phillip, M. Wayne	25,311.38		\$2,000.00		59,137.40
Put, Gerald	42,558.00			\$ 2,614,413.04	\$ 245 575 22
				3 2,014,413.04	\$ 245,575.52
Other Expenses:					04.000.54
Able II Print		12,250.00	Office Services Advance		21,290.54
Able II PrintArmour Steel Fabricators	Ltd	10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca	mpbell &	
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics	Ltd Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp	mpbell &	22,925.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing	mpbell & Co. Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce	Ltd.	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd	mpbell &	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd.	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril	mpbell & Co. Ltdbutors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd.	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd.	mpbell &butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd.	Ltd. Ltd.	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd Robdon Industries Ltd	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells	Ltd.	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R.	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. E.D Dobchuk Engineering Cor	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd Robdon Industries Ltd Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd.	Ltd. Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd Robdon Industries Ltd Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp Smirnov, Valentin	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curriah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd.	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. E. Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating O	Ltd	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd Robdon Industries Ltd Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd Smith, Harold	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating C Engineering Management	cchange htractors &	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd.	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Gengineering Management Croscan Ltd.	cchange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance	mpbell & Co. Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry. Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating (Engineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal.	kchange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance	mpbell & Co. Ltd butors Ltd Account	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd.	achange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd Robdon Industries Ltd Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners	Account	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating of Engineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd.	cchange htractors &	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Service	Account each content with the Account each content each c	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Gengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice	Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Co. Ltd. Services,	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev	Account Accoun	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris Construction Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating (Engineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M.	cchange htractors &	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry	Account Account Account Account Account Account Account	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02
Able IJ Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Currah's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Expobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd.	cchange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry. Warman Wood Products	Account Ses Ltd. Ses	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imec 80	Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Cochange mirractors & Co. Ltd. Services,	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry. Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal	Account es Account van Ltd.	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 19,950.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. E. Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating (Engineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imce 80 Jones Redi-Mix Ltd.	Co. Ltd. Services,	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00 12,635.91	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal Western Industries (St. G	Account except Ltd	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 19,950.00 15,000.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris Construction Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells. Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry. Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating (Engineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imec 80 Jones Redi-Mix Ltd. Kosik, Edward	Achange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00 12,635.91 10,000.00	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal Western Industries (St. G Williams, Wes J.	Account eses Ltd. van Ltd. eses Ltd. iregor) Ltd.	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 19,950.00 15,000.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imec 80 Jones Redi-Mix Ltd. Kosik, Edward Loughran, Neil	cchange	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00 12,635.91 10,000.00 10,634.16	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry. Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal Western Industries (St. G Williams, Wes J. Xerox Canada Inc.	Account Accoun	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,830.52 20,595.78
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imec 80 Jones Redi-Mix Ltd. Kosik, Edward Loughran, Neil Marshall Holdings Ltd.	Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Cochange mirractors & Co. Ltd. Services,	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00 12,635.91 10,000.00 10,634.16 14,355.03	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Smith, Harold Star Industries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal Western Industries (St. G Williams, Wes J.	Account Accoun	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 19,950.00 15,000.00
Able II Print Armour Steel Fabricators Brigdens Photo/Graphics Centax of Canada College of Commerce Curris's Bakery Ltd. Curtis Construction Ltd. Curtis Industries Ltd. Deliotte, Haskins & Sells Dept. of Finance — U.S. Ex Dobchuk Engineering Cor Consultants Ltd. Driedger, Henry Dunsky Advertising Ltd. Elance Steel Fabricating Cengineering Management Croscan Ltd. Estevan Sheet Metal F B K International Ltd. Grenfell Auto Body Ltd. Hebert, Maurice Hrabchak, Frank M. IBM Canada Ltd. Imec 80 Jones Redi-Mix Ltd. Kosik, Edward Loughran, Neil	Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Cochange mirractors & Co. Ltd. Services,	10,000.00 10,139.59 67,946.11 17,500.00 15,000.00 432,377.96 60,920.74 12,395.00 10,617.93 15,000.00 28,612.47 113,387.63 10,000.00 16,202.34 10,903.37 33,000.00 11,934.75 15,000.00 12,876.17 21,401.21 10,100.00 12,635.91 10,000.00 10,634.16	Pannell, Kerr, Forster, Ca Sharp Parkland Oil Processing Post-Review Ltd. Prairie Advertising Distril Promix Concrete Ltd. Robdon Industries Ltd. Sask Tel — C.M.R. Sask. Research Council SaskComp. Smirnov, Valentin Smith Hatcheries Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Steel Services Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Systems Centre Advance Touche Ross & Partners Trimac Consulting Servic University of Saskatchev Walker, Gerry. Warman Wood Products Waterflood Service & Sal Western Industries (St. G Williams, Wes J. Xerox Canada Inc.	Account Accoun	22,925.00 40,000.00 15,027.50 28,456.63 10,489.72 15,000.00 115,084.83 20,990.15 12,065.35 10,000.00 25,944.12 21,728.33 10,846.00 17,823.16 10,115.21 23,907.26 10,223.00 14,537.00 21,625.99 23,279.02 10,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,830.52 20,595.78

Intergovernmental Affairs

(\$1,963,349.10)

Δ α	min	ietı	ratio	n

Estimate	\$	213,170.00	Expenditure	\$	-	228,011.59
Department Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Loans and Advances Sundry	loym	ent				47,001.59 73,562.66 3,176.74 2,438.83 5,045.00 6,924.44 8,226.15 273.14 39,019.30 15,058.12 412.00 4,756.54 1,927.60 887.66 6,037.15 11,007.53 2,057.14 150.00 50.00
				\$;	228,011.59
Constitutional Affairs and Research Estimate	\$	997,620.00	Expenditure	\$,	653,440.87
Permanent Positions — Salaries	loym es	ent				226,133.12 3,691.60 326.94 18,736.55 1,171.10 259,539.50 213.92 44,774.13 23,573.13 9,311.33 52,852.80 3,068.89 3,370.89 6,640.89 36.08
Estimate	\$	196,940.00	Expenditure	\$;	236,691.86
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es					186,547.35 2,154.41 5,450.34 2,934.63 5,366.76 15,804.62 12,528.74 158.64 1,321.00 2,145.81 1,415.99 581.93 231.64 50.00
Grants to Planning and Research Institu						
Estimate	\$	215,460.00	Expenditure	\$ =		216,977.00

Grants to Planning and Research Institutions — (Concluded)

Grants to Flamming and Hescarch mistic	ations - (concluded)			
Grants:	f 45,000,00	Lastituta fan Danasankan Dublia Dalian		00 000 00
Canada West Foundation Canadian Intergovernmental	\$ 15,000.00	Institute for Research on Public Policy . Institute of Intergovernmental		80,000.00
Conference Secretariat	31,520.00	Relations		5,000.00
Canadian Plains Research Centre	34,000.00	Saskatchewan Council for Canadian		
Canadian Plains Research Institute	28,300.00	Unity		18,310.00
Institute of Public Administration of Canada	4,847.00		\$	216,977.00
Carlada	4,047.00			
Protocol Office				
Estimate	\$ 338,580.00	Expenditure	\$	342,833.54
Daniel Calaria				74 700 05
				74,700.65 52.762.84
				7,987.32
				3,700.20
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				3,536.62
				29,346.57
				9,074.42 682.41
				12,725.65
Stationery and Office Supplies				5,013.96
Scientific and Educational Supplies				1,793.95
				56,251.38
				1,288.62 83,488.00
				396.90
				84.05
			\$	342,833.54
0.5				
Grants: American Contract Bridge League	\$ 2,580.00	Queen City Kinsmen Gymnastics Club.		462.00
Army, Navy & Air Force Veterans in	_,	Regina Model Railroad Club		870.00
Canada	3,702.00	Regina Pats Hockey Club		1,500.00
Canada Safety Council Canadian Archaeological Association	2,280.00 1,548.00	Regina Philatelic Club Regina Rowing Club		600.00 2,700.00
Canadian Association of Separated &	1,546.00	Retail Merchants Association of		2,700.00
Divorced Catholics	1,500.00	Canada (Sask.)		228.00
Canadian Association of Second		Royal Canadian Golf Association		2,100.00
Language Teachers	1,859.00	Royal Canadian LegionSaskatchewan Amateur Football		1,926.00
Canadian Cowboy's Association	1,500.00 624.00	Officials Association		372.00
Canadian Home Economics Assn	2,292.00	Saskatchewan Arts Board		600.00
Canadian Institute of Public Health		Saskatchewan Badminton Association		1,482.00
Inspectors	996.00	Saskatchewan Broomball Association		3,000.00
Canadian Physiotherapy Association	2,040.00 822.00	Saskatchewan Brown Swiss Assn Saskatchewan Elocution & Debate		450.00
Canadian Physiotherapy Association Canadian Postal Curling Championship	1,200.00	Association		476.00
Canadian Red Cross Society —	1,200.00	Saskatchewan Gymnastics Assn		255.00
Saskatchewan Division	558.00	Saskatchewan Indian Music Festival		1,200.00
Canadian Rock Art Research	400.00	Saskatchewan Karate Association Saskatchewan Lawn Bowling Assn		804.00 2,280.00
AssociatesCanadian Society of Cardiology	480.00	Saskatchewan Morgan Horse Club		714.00
Technicians	600.00	Saskatchewan Nursing Assistants		. ,
Cheshire Homes of Saskatoon	300.00	Association		720.00
Child Welfare League of America Inc	3,960.00	Saskatchewan Squash Association		270.00
Edwards L.O.L. 2631	2,250.00	Saskatchewan Weightlifting Assn Saskatoon Chefs Federation		900.00
Evangelical Alliance Mission of Canada	600.00	Unitarian Fellowship of Saskatoon		585.00
Heritage '80	1,794.00	University of Saskatchewan		960.00
International 16th Annual North		Victorian Order of Nurses for Canada		1,278.00
American Moose Conference &	0.10.00	Waldheim Snow Jammers		3,000.00
Workshop Kindersley Tri-Liters Baseball Club	816.00	Western Association of Canadian Highway Officials		1,350.00
League of Canadian Poets	600.00 480.00	Western Canada Deaf Curling Assn		648.00
Lion's District 5 1980 Convention	3,606.00	Western Canadian Philosophical		
Majestics Car Club .	3,000.00	Conference		490.00
Moose Jaw Kiwanis Speed Skating	4 7	Whooping Crane Conservation Assn		510.00
Club National Union of Students	1,725.00 780.00	1980 Prairie Wild Fire Convention		2,520.00
Peacock Technical Institute	780.00	Division		266.00
Prince Albert Cosmopolitan Club	1.260.00		\$	83,488.00
			-	35,400.00

Office of the Agent General

Estimate \$ 285,380.00 Expenditure	\$ 285,394.24
Permanent Positions - Salaries	\$ 87,240.72
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	8,640.45
Honorariums and Special Services	15,034.04
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	1,366.41
Allowances and Care of Persons	32,606.33
Professional and Technical Services	5,852.25
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	70,836.02
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	1,637.36
Repairs and Maintenance	155.94
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	12,962.19
Postage and Communications	13,680.85
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	1,054.16 855.12
Stationery and Office Supplies	4.191.26
Scientific and Educational Supplies	1.864.99
Provisions	8,338.73
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	1,170.27
Annuities, Pensions and Retirement Allowances and Other Employee Benefits	7.117.99
Taxes and Licences	4,914.63
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	5,742.31
Exchange and Handling Charges	126.83
Sundry	5.39
	\$ 285,394.24
Total — Intergovernmental Affairs	\$ 1,963,349.10

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Boisvert, David A\$	27,543.50 \$		Spigelman, Dr. Martin		
Bonneville, Lionel			S	20,520.75	
Joseph	31,523.05	3,223.33	Stuewe, David M	25,650.43	
Bourns, J. Elizabeth	26,535.73		Weese, Robert D	45,909.00	
Bruce, John I	23,750.00		Payees under	,	,
Charlton, Aydon E. A	28,447.54	4,211.86	\$20,000.00	218,927.79	
Dore, Philippe	35,826.00	2,670.85	Other Travel:		
Goldsmith, David W	30,589.00	2,136.50	Air Canada		42,843.10
Hartwell, Iona M	21,699.00		Central Vehicle		
Hawkes, David C	41,165.00	2,148.80	Agency Advance		18,957.92
Jackson, D. Michael	32,745.39		Dermody, Catherine		
Jay, Michael	22,897.00		R		
Johnson, Willis Mervyn	41,717.16	10,444.54	Peacock, George V		. 2,862.55
Leeson, Howard A	49,123.31	7,675.59	Receiver General for		
Maddison, Daphne	20,102.95		Canada	*******	5,000.00
Norton, L. Dean	26,560.00		Payees under		
Proctor, Richard J. R	20,166.66	3,830.02	\$2,000.00		29,880.95
				\$ 791,399.26	\$ 141,906.81
			•		
Other Expenses:					
Bessborough Hotel Ltd	\$	12,025.10	Sask Tel — C.M.R		46,402.47
Government of Saskatchev			Sask. Government Printin	ng Co	11,164.53
of the Agent General — L	ondon,		Struthers, J. A. C. & Assoc	ciates Ltd	293,072.91
England		157,987.80	Western Development Mu	Jseum	12,132.55
Hotel, Saskatchewan Ltd		16,204.21	Xerox Canada Inc		14,969.29
Kinzel, J. Communications		14,693.83	Payees under \$10,000.0	0	140,425.34
Results Group		10,500.00		\$	729,578.03

Labour

(\$9,130,403.15)

Policy Planning and Research					
Estimate	\$	657,210.00	Expenditure	 \$	680,320.29
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment	loym es	ent		\$	43,039.00 323,329.92 12,682.45 32,366.12 115,900.74 11,925.17 79,232.94 215.96 10,401.20 8,315.91 203.30 30,209.71 1,560.28 8,950.80 441.98 1,256.06 288.75
				\$	680,320.29
Pension Benefits					
Estimate	\$	82,990.00	Expenditure	 \$	212,330.79
Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Sundry	loym es	ent		\$	64,884.95 69,436.72 16,657.32 1,781.18 20,316.80 500.80 743.96 108.00 7,073.67 6,381.27 8,641.99 12,340.00 1,589.45 1,067.00 125.00 607.26 75.42
Occupational Health Estimate	S	1 287 340 00	Expenditure	s	1.147.694.79
					.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour. Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services Rents. Insurance and Utility Services Publicity. Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel. Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Freight. Express. Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies	loym es	ent		S	46,302.00 799,755.16 46,306.15 31,234.02 208.70 6,244.86 4.678.03 4,589.72 135,323.98 7,090.47 5,820.64 1,379.53 2,569.71 3,029.87

Occupational Health — (Concluded)				
Provisions				3,768.5 762.8 752.4 4,162.6 1,905.3 622.7 41,137.6
Sundry				49.7
			\$	1,147,694.7
Safety Services				
Estimate	\$ 3,476,550.00	Expenditure	\$	3,470,766.6
Branch Head — Salary				40,646.0
Permanent Positions — Salaries				2,676.313.0
Temporary Positions — Salaries				95,906.6
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo				109,719.4
Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services				300.0 36,563.7
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				10,232.7
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				41,727.3
Repairs and Maintenance				2,955.7
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense				359,948.2
Postage and Communications				1,794.1
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				5,085.2
Contractual Services (Other)Stationery and Office Supplies				59,391.4 1,523.6
Scientific and Educational Supplies				5,230.3
Provisions				3,240.3
Clothing and Clothing Material				1,546.3
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S				365.7
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				3,211.1
Taxes and LicencesOffice Equipment				571.6 122.8
Educational and Scientific Equipment				2,335.3
Stores for Resale				12,005.7
Sundry				30.0
			\$	3,470,766.68
Occupational Health and Safety — Educ	cation and Research			
Estimate	\$ 217,690.00	Expenditure	\$	200,465.29
Branch Head — Salary			\$	33,849.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries				66,722.7
Honorariums and Special Services				4,352.5
Professional and Technical Services				29,497.3
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				3,093.7
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense				21,007.3 3,271.3
Postage and Communications				396.2
				1,816.4
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				.,
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)				25,393.4
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies				25,393.4 10,641.9
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				25,393.4 10,641.99 233.19 190.10
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				25,393.4 10,641.99 233.19 190.10 200,465.2 9
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Miscellaneous Materials			\$	25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1 190.1 200,465.2
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Miscellaneous Materials			\$	25,393.4 10,641.99 233.19 190.10 200,465.2 9
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$ 514,380.00	Expenditure	\$ \$	25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1 190.1 200,465.2 573,784.0 31,674.2
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$ 514,380.00	Expenditure	\$ \$	25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1 190.1 200,465.2 573,784.0 31,674.2 303,476.4
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry Industrial Relations Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	\$ 514,380.00	Expenditure	\$	25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1 190.1 200,465.2 573,784.0 31,674.2 303,476.4 7,460.7
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$ 514,380.00	Expenditure	\$	25,393.4 10,641.99 233.19 190.10 200,465.29 573,784.00 31,674.24 303,476.49 7,460.70 18,924.36
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$ 514,380.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	25,393.4 10,641.99 233.19 190.10
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$ 514,380.00 byment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$	25,393.4 10,641.9 233.1 190.10 200,465.2 573,784.00 31,674.2 303,476.4 7,460.7 18,924.3 91,053.4

\$

918,002.92

Industrial Relations — (Concluded)				
Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Sundry				1,653.46 932.99 57,621.11 18,108.90 201.75 2,325.11 907.77 5,275.72 1,118.95 88.24
Less: Rembursement — Training on the Job			\$	583,693.06 9,909.00
			\$	573,784.06
Women's Division				
Estimate\$	579,640.00	Expenditure	. \$	504,635.13
Branch Head — Salary	nent		\$	21,257.65 340,965.42 44,595.03 15,718.53 18,855.00 3,686.69 967.88 26,035.29 1,251.49 42,334.74 18,922.62 946.10 17,317.14 1,953.62 5,809.46 518.90 131.01 145.44 346.50 111.67 561,870.18 4,252.00 52,983.05
Administrative Services			_	
Estimate\$	904,520.00	Expenditure	\$	918,002.92
Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment	eent			47,497.02 107,410.00 351,676.27 55,758.73 102,782.48 10.071.43 6,834.02 37,695.43 13,165.71 1,991.71 14,276.69 117,821.64 524.67 3.089.82 27,552.85 3.026.54 5,549.60 1,115.23 9,434.45
Sundry				172.69

Apprenticeship and Standards

Estimate \$ 1,305,030.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,350,019.05
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 32,740.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	946,235.02
Temporary Positions — Salaries	41,180.06
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	16,639.57
Honorariums and Special Services	25,864.41
Professional and Technical Services	105,296.85
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	12,387.89
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	20,370.36
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	2,045.67
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	105,931.52
Postage and Communications	14,811.88
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	1,440.70
Contractual Services (Other)	140.45
Stationery and Office Supplies	5,763.83
Scientific and Educational Supplies	12,997.16
Provisions	260.80
Office Equipment Sundry	5,845.89
Sundry	66.99
	\$ 1,350,019.05

Grants to Organizations, Agencies and Institutions Concerned with Labour Policy and Employment Practices

Estimate	120,500.00	Expenditure	\$	72,384.15
Grants:				
Battleford & Area Rape Crisis Centre		Saskatchewan Federation of Labour		9,500.00
Inc \$	1,935.00	Saskatoon Metis & Non-Status		
Beta Sigma Phi	940.00	Women's Local		1,500.00
Labour College of Canada	3,000.00	University of Saskatchewan		20,000.00
National Conference of Women in		Women Alone Society — Working for		
Trades	1,200.00	Women		2,925.00
North of 54 Productions	1,600.00	Women in Trades — Saskatchewan		1,829.15
Regina Open Door Society	7,500.00	Women's Centre Society		3,025.00
Saskatchewan Action Committee —		•	2	72,384.15
Status of Women	17,430.00			72,304.13

Total – Labour	. \$	9,130,403.15

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Aitken, Lewis M \$	26,891.58 \$	3,217.51	Cisyk, David E	25,299.97	
Akre, Kenneth M	20,973.99	4,368.13	Coombe, Jane	25,426.83	
Alderman, John R	44,486.00	9,181.03	Court, Frederick J	25,447.77	3,449.11
Allan, Brian	35,368.00	9,511.35	Crook, James	30,301.31	4,180.13
Ananichuk, Agnes J	29,608.00		Crozier, James M	35,768.00	
Andrews, Merlin W	31,273.08	2,444.07	Curry, John	26,757.28	3,666.48
Apps, Henry M	24,665.86	3,376.25	Curry, Richard V	38,666.00	
Archambault, Guy	27,239.30	3,453.28	Dark, Clifford A	41,364.00	
Astbury, Harold Henry	22,911.19		December, William	28,859.46	2,954.05
Baerg, Sol L	28,847.46	2,079.35	Detz, Patrice O	22,628.00	
Balon, Irene Alice	27,848.00		Diduck, William	28,859.46	2,634.02
Barnard, Albert N	26,981.57		Dodd, Gordon A	28,932.71	3,120.11
Beaudry, Gilbert	26,975.57	2,198.16	Doell, Peter	28,847.46	
Bergey, Purle Henry	29,416.54	6,184.57	Dotson, Craig W	39,852.00	
Boyd, John F	27,565.84		Drope, Ruth M	35,006.00	
Brecht, Lorraine M	24,056.92		Dubois, Herman E	31,557.12	
Brown, Melvin R	28,085.43		Duncan, James Ronald	33,702.24	
Buechler, Theodore	28,747.34	3,515.09	Dutka, Ronald J	25,461.00	5,419.92
Butler, Dennis	26,490.68	2,824.31	Elliott, Douglas	28,750.37	
Butler, Richard E	23,400.92		Ellis, W. Robert	35,346.00	
Chernoff, George A	28,847.46		Engel, Joseph M	28,853.46	2,903.84

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Evans, Arthur	38,022.00	4,024.58	Needham, Thomas A	34,327.94	2,277.86
Evans, Kenneth J	28,938.41	3,318.16	Nelson, Walter C	28,079.42	
Evans, Vernon D	29,225.28	2,318.94	Newman, Cyril A	29,055.00	2,972.38
Fahlman, Gabriel A	26,969.57	2,078.43	Nicholson, Eleanor R	26,313.09	2,387.20
Faure, Irvin E	25,447.77	8,495.29	Niemczyk, Tadeusz	24,064.54	
Ferguson, William A	26,969.57	2,356.77	Nightingale, John D	27,446.80	7,239.56
Fisher, Murray G. G	34,525.00		Ogram, David George	30,705.00	0.621.27
Ford, George H.	31,114.39		Opheim, G. Earl	28,847.45	2,631.37
Ford, Victor J	31,273.08 29,236.87		Osborne, Fleurette Y Overland, Roald F	37,178.80 28,883.05	3,573.53
Forseth, Douglas W Gatin, Albert J	28,807.65	5,902.17	Palmer, Ida	25,062.00	
Gawley, Robert I.	31,839.19	3,172.47	Passmore, Frances K	26,981.57	
Gellvear, Peter T.	30,445.46	2,232.16	Patterson, Frederick M.	30,677.96	2.539.12
Gerlach, Harvey F.	34,116.00	_,	Pho, Dwaine J	28,056.00	2,292.37
Goss, Donald A	41,654.00		Piche, Arthur L	30,615.71	6,370.28
Gosselink, John G	30,376.36	*******	Reid, Yvonne	20,840.00	
Griswold, Vernon			Richards, Ray H	24,775.90	2,814.49
Melvin	26,931.03	2,490.62	Robert, Alice	20,163.90	
Gudmundson, Allan	26,464.69		Robinson, Gordon T	27,544.18	4,643.73
Hagen, Clifford	35,732.00	2,305.27	Romaniuk, Gail	25,137.38	
Hall, Reginald J	28,859.46	3,540.46	Roney, James F	25,444.66	3,824.58
Hard, John Walter	26,928.59	2,489.05	Rosen, Philip E	36,532.00	7,363.14
Herman, Robert D	33,990.31	4,163.44	Ross, Ronald R	28,853.45	
Hill, George W	27,024.32	2,591.16	Rowland, Richard E	28,843.30	*******
Hollmann, H. Ewald	28,847.46	7,592.65	Russell, Fraser G	24,711.75	*******
Hoyer, Sharon L	21,299.45	*******	Ryan, Hugh G	27,778.44	2 21 0 67
Hudson, Orville	30,301.31		Sass, Robert	48,474.00	3,219.67
Hurlburt, Leslie	26,969.57 20,441.57	2,261.86	Scarfe, John Scattergood, George	27,039.00	3,832.69 2,937.52
Isbister, David Jones, Kenneth E	28,219.65	3,076.15	Schmunk, Herbert	35,931.40 25,447.76	2,553.54
Jones, William H.	25,447.77	2,041.49	Schuett, Leonard V	20,130.54	2,000.04
Keating, Harold	25,696.58	3,211.57	Sebastian, Frank A	29,219.28	
Keir, Norman A.	25,120.61	4,419.77	Sheasby, Percy James	20,210,20	
Keith, Thomas C.	25,447.76		Н	42,546.00	2,538.16
Kelada, Fayek	29,559.50		Sherstobitoff, Nicholas		
Kerr, William J	28,859.46	2,126.68	W	37,433.26	5,262.75
Kerr, William R	27,024.70		Shpak, W. Donald	26,988.11	
Knakoske, Ernest F	26,891.57	3,193.85	Simpson, Diane	22,232.55	
Knudson, John G.	30,307.31	2.014.25	Simpson, Ronald A	25,453.94	
Kokotailo, John T.	40,738.00 22,464.97	3,014.35	Skotnicky, Carl	28,738.64	6 201 22
Krasilowez, Irmgard	28,085.22		Smith, Riane B.	28,914.02 35,372.00	6,391.22
Labelle, Laurent H Lacey, William J	32,565.85	3,203.25	Smythe, Jennie N Steinke, Donalda J	25,600.00	
Leeson, Edith M.	20,695.80		Tabbutt, Helen	20,394.85	*******
Letourneau, Talmedge	22,232.26	3,491.73	Tappin, Leanne Joy	21,735.53	
Lett, Alvin H.	34,498.00	3,283.68	Taylor, Warren	23,256.00	6,215.34
Lett, Joseph B	28,859.45		Toth, WIlliam	28,859.45	3,318.10
Lindstrom, Melvin E	30,313.31	3,632.98	Trauter, Calvin	26,458.69	3,380.74
Lines, Herbert A	39,022.00		Uhrich, Norvin H	30,515.00	
Linnen, George F	28,859.45	3,506.49	Van Der Haegen,		
Little, Walter Edward	24,882.60	4,449.84	James H	28,709.89	2,665.30
Lucas, John Howard	31,695.00	10,057.43	Wall, Phillip W	23,477.72	2,519.63
Mackay, Anthony J	29,740.20	2,133.80	Walter, Siegfried M	36,920.00	4,993.06
MacNeill, Bernard J	34,268.00	0.000.00	Wassill, Bernard M	26,975.57	3,169.60
Mallaghan, Patrick J	26,994.66	2,933.90	Weir, D. Kenneth	28,847.45	2,889.62
Maschek, Lloyd D	29,563.46 28,079.42	2,539.13 2,412.50	Weisgerber, Arthur K	31,738.48 28,859.45	3,047.45
McIntosh, Donald McLaughlin, Richard	20,019.42	2,412.50	Wellwood, Roy A Wenzel, Milbert A	26,981.57	3,245.99
John	28,847.45	3.720.96	Werner, Kenneth N	32,160.00	
McMillan, Donald G	49,713.22	3,533.29	Whitehead, Peter	28,859.45	3.647.80
McNabb, Lionel .	24,717.57	2,779.53	Wilkinson, George	28,549.64	4,445.16
Meyer, Alfred	30,457.18		Wolfe, Marjorie J.	21,136.00	
Mikulsky, Walter A	21,633.29		Wooley, Herbert C	27,785.57	2,458.45
Miller, Douglas N	24,295.91	8,097.93	Woroniuk, John	27,942.22	4,828.24
Miller, Hugh D.	25,438.66	2,143.91	Young, Barry Anthony	24,882.60	4,375.77
Mitchell, Graham A.	42.063 00	3,172.39	Yurko, Michael	28,859.45	4,411.38
More, Patrick J	31,154 00		Zaba, Gregory J	24,670.00	
Munt, Gerald . Nagle, Robert J.	26,960.64	1 731 94	Zado, Edward J	28,896.85	2,879.57
Nattrass, Earl C.	28,859 45 28,859.45	4.731 94 2,418.08	Payees under \$20,000.00	2.065,258.95	
attraoo, Earro.	20,000.40	2, . 10.00	020,000.00	2,000,200.50	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities,\ and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses:-(Concluded)$

Air Canada	Other Travel:					
Bourree, Theodore 2,012.95 Keple, Brian John 3,469.89		******	50,168.95	Keen, Valentine F		4.326.97
Capital Cab (1968)	Bourree, Theodore		2,012.95		******	
Northern	Capital Cab (1968)					2,320.28
Agency Advance	Ltd		2,317.35	McDonald, Bruce		2,597.27
Cerny, Miroslav 2,480.94 Advance Account 2,097.08 Currie, Lori 2,068.97 Skelly, Walter O. J. 3,243.22 Fern, Margaret 3,755.22 Solvason, Erick 2,145.86 Fryers, Alfred F. 2,455.85 Therens, Robert F. 2,248.33 Hollingshead, Shelly Weston, Michael 2,023.90 M. 2,582.06 Wilcox, Linda F. 2,533.52 Ingram, Jack Payees under 2,533.52 Jestin, Glen A. 2,151.33 \$7,147,420.08 \$736,182.47 Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$ 26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp. 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd	Central Vehicle			Northern		
Currie, Lori 2,068.97 Skelly, Walter O. J. 3,243.22 Fern, Margaret 3,755.22 Solvason, Erick 2,145.86 Fryers, Alfred F. 2,455.85 Therens, Robert F. 2,248.33 Hollingshead, Shelly Weston, Michael 2,023.90 M. 2,582.06 Wilcox, Linda F. 2,533.52 Ingram, Jack Payees under Ramsey 3,086.05 \$2,000.00 131,156.62 Jestin, Glen A. 2,151.33 \$7,147,420.08 \$736,182.47 Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp. 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98	Agency Advance		129,442.64	Construction		
Fern, Margaret	Cerny, Miroslav		,	Advance Account		
Fryes, Alfred F. 2,455.85 Therens, Robert F. 2,248.33 Hollingshead, Shelly Weston, Michael 2,023.90 M. 2,582.06 Wilcox, Linda F. 2,533.52 Ingram, Jack Payees under 3,086.05 Payees under Jestin, Glen A. 2,151.33 \$2,000.00 131,156.62 Vestin, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 Sask Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98 Supply Agency Advance Account 27,178.17 Metallurgical Consulting Services Ltd. 12,090.00 Systems Centre Advance Account 128,420.17 Office Services Advance Account 38,835.71 Varian Canada Inc. 18,640.75						
Hollingshead, Shelly M.						,
M.			2,455.85			
Payees under						
Ramsey 3,086.05 \$2,000.00 131,156.62 Specific Glen A. 2,151.33 \$2,000.00 131,156.62 \$7,147,420.08 \$ 736,182.47 Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$ 26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98 Supply Agency Advance Account. 27,178.17 Metallurgical Consulting Services Ltd. 12,090.00 Systems Centre Advance Account. 128,420.17 Office Services Advance Account. 38,835.71 Varian Canada Inc. 18,640.75 Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board. 29,497.32 Ltd. 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00			2,582.06			2,533.52
Jestin, Glen A. 2,151.33 \$ 7,147,420.08 \$ 736,182.47 Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$ 26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp. 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98 Supply Agency Advance Account 27,178.17 Metallurgical Consulting Services Ltd. 12,090.00 Systems Centre Advance Account 128,420.17 Office Services Advance Account 38,835.71 Varian Canada Inc. 18,640.75 Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board 29,497.32 Ltd. 11,616.34 Xerox Canada Inc. 23,311.87 Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00						
Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$ 26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp. 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavalier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98 Supply Agency Advance Account 27,178.17 Metallurgical Consulting Services Ltd. 12,090.00 Systems Centre Advance Account 18,640.75 Office Services Advance Account 38,835.71 Varian Canada Inc. 18,640.75 Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board 29,497.32 Ltd. 11,616.34 Xerox Canada Inc. 23,311.87 Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00				\$2,000.00		131,156.62
Other Expenses: Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. \$ 26,215.77 Sask. Government Printing Co. 62,427.99 Crain, R. L. Inc. 12,098.01 SaskComp. 89,763.35 Dept. of Health 12,100.00 Sheraton-Cavallier 12,000.44 East, J. Fabco Industries 10,342.50 Sheraton-Centre 10,076.28 IBM Canada Ltd. 30,979.80 St. John Ambulance 24,382.00 Management Systems Ltd. 14,961.75 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd. 25,021.36 Mercer, W. M. Ltd. 85,201.98 Supply Agency Advance Account 27,178.17 Metallurgical Consulting Services Ltd. 12,090.00 Systems Centre Advance Account 128,420.17 Office Services Advance Account 38,835.71 Varian Canada Inc. 18,640.75 Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board 29,497.32 Ltd. 11,616.34 Xerox Canada Inc. 23,311.87 Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00	Jestin, Glen A		2,151.33	\$ 7	147.420.08	\$ 736,182,47
Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board 29,497.32 Ltd. 11,616.34 Xerox Canada Inc. 23,311.87 Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00 Pool Toll 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00	Brigdens Photo/Graphics Ltd. Crain, R. L. Inc. Dept. of Health East, J. Fabco Industries IBM Canada Ltd. Management Systems Ltd. Mercer, W. M. Ltd.		12,098.01 12,100.00 10,342.50 30,979.80 14,961.75 85,201.98	SaskComp	s Ltd	89,763.35 12,000.44 10,076.28 24,382.00 25,021.36
Paragon Business Forms (Western) Workers' Compensation Board 29,497.32 Ltd. 11,616.34 Xerox Canada Inc. 23,311.87 Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00 334,990.00						,
Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Todd 10,148.58 Payees under \$10,000.00			38,835.71			128,420.17
Scall Tol. CMD. 101.260.26	Paragon Business Forms (Western		38,835.71	Varian Canada Inc		128,420.17 18,640.75
Sask Tel — C.M.R	Ltd	n)	,-	Varian Canada Inc Workers' Compensation Board	d	128,420.17 18,640.75 29,497.32 23,311.87
	Ltd Pedersen, Norman, McLeod & Tod	n) d	11,616.34 10,148.58	Varian Canada Inc Workers' Compensation Boar Xerox Canada Inc	d	128,420.17 18,640.75 29,497.32 23,311.87

Legislation

(\$5,711,681.09)

Legislative Assembly Office	
Estimate \$ 1,305,310.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,311,508.65
Department Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment	146,293.58 500,993.47 7,215.00 4,681.00 23,559.81 373,003.62 14,502.48 12,907.13 108,620.60 6,190.18 8,022.03 48,478.07 1,955.72 2,391.61 1,631.60 782.56
	\$ 1,311,508.65
Indemnity, Allowances and Expenses of Members	
Statutory Appropriation Estimate	\$ 2,850,346.36
Elected Representatives and Ministers of the Crown Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Sundry	67,897.26 3,660.41 2,271.14 308,490.01 460,179.76 239,690.74 7,955.88 143.78 726.80 13,318.85 80.00
	\$ 2,850,346.36
Allowances to the Speaker, Deputy Speaker and Whips	
Statutory Appropriation Estimate	\$ 20,080.77
Elected Representatives and Ministers of the Crown Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	
	\$ 20,080.77
Legislative Counsel and Law Clerk	
Estimate \$ 248,110.00 Expenditure	\$ 249,063.41
Department Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications	155.205.40 18,396.22 953.72 18,060.49 1,348.96 189.00

Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Sundry					1,298.50 2,863.83 2,309.54 1,722.33 39.00
				\$	249,063.4
Legislative Library					
Estimate	\$	222,180.00	Expenditure	\$	222,170.9
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	es				32,854.0 103,493.5 30,744.8 3,725.0 233.0 339.4 1,262.4 699.5 1,254.2 27,328.5 20,176.8 59.2
Sulfully				\$	222,170.9
Expenses of Committees of the Legisla	ture				
Estimate	\$	75,000.00	Expenditure	\$	65,694.3
Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Provisions Sundry	es				18,688.00 8,527.89 35,878.2 450.00 2,149.79
				\$	65,694.3
Ombudsman					
Estimate	\$	422,360.00	Expenditure	\$	422,353.53
Department Head — Salary	oym es	ent			47,000.04 295,501.51 18,441.56 1,878.91 181.15 726.82 9,869.98 235.00 27,415.86 11,521.71 3,740.11 2,317.99 2,844.92 117.23 439.96
				\$	422,353.53
To Bravida for and Authorina Cranta to	4ho (Commonwoolth D	arliamentary Associati	ion and Society of Clark	
	tile (Sommonwealth F	-		
To Provide for and Authorize Grants to Estimate	\$	71,120.00	Expenditure	\$	71,120.00
Estimate		<u> </u>	·	===	71,120.00
Estimate	ion	<u> </u>		\$	70,930.00 190.00

Estimate	\$	2,500.00	Expenditure	\$	2,500.00
				===	
Allowances to Caucuses for Session	nal Rese	arch, General Ex	penses and Secretarial Servic	es	
Statutory Appropriation	¢	127 220 00	Expenditure	¢	155,896.02
Estimate	\$	137,320.00	Expenditure	.	155,690.02
Grants: Collver, Richard L				\$	183.58
Ham, Dennis M New Democratic Party Caucus					183.58 81,357.96
Progressive Conservative Party Cauc	cus				53,981.65
Unionest Party Caucus				s	20,189.25 155,896.02
					133,030.07
Office of the Leader of the Opposition	on — Gr	ant			
Statutory Appropriation		50.050.00	For a series		55 400 71
Estimate	\$	53,850.00	Expenditure	\$	55,128.75
<i>Grants:</i> Berntson, Eric A				\$	55,128.75
				Activities of the second secon	
Leader of the Opposition					
Statutory Appropriation	¢	22 080 00	Evpanditura	¢.	22 602 61
Estimate		22,080.00	Expenditure	<u> </u>	22,602.66
Elected Representatives and Ministe	ers of the	Crown		\$	22,602.66
To Provide for and Authorize Grants			ucus Research Staff		
Estimate	\$	260,100.00	Expenditure	\$	257,668.89
Permanent Positions — Salaries Grants and Other Contributions					172,916.83 84,752.06
Grants and Other Contributions				\$	257,668.89
0				-	
<i>Grants:</i> New Democratic Party Caucus					24,364.43
Progressive Conservative Party Caud Unionest Party Caucus					21,232.50 39,155.10
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				\$	84,752.06
Leader of the Third Party					
Statutory Appropriation Estimate	¢	1.620.00	Expenditure	\$	1,612.8
	-		·	_	
Elected Representatives and Ministe	ers of the	e Crown		\$	1,612.8
Office of the Leader of the Third Pa	rty — Gi	rant			
Statutory Appropriation		0.040.00	E		2 0 2 2 0
Estimate	\$	3,940.00	Expenditure	s	3,933.84
Grants Collver, Richard L				ss	3,933.8
					-,
Conver, Michard E					
Total – Legislation				\$	5,711,681.09

Schedule of Payments

	_/	Honorariums	Travel	Total
Allen, W. J. G	\$	1,496.00 \$	2,034.79 \$	3,530.79
Andrew R. L.		2,658.00	3,929.89	6,587.89
Banda, D. G		1,700.00	2,828.29	4,528.29
Berntson, E. A.		812.00	689.00	1,501.00
Brockelbank, Hon. J. E.		1,916.00	2,167.04	4,083.04
Duncan, J. H.		1,788.00	3,199.43	4,987.43
Engel, A. W.		952.00	1,492.45	2,444.45
Katzman, R.		578.00	589.06	1,167.06
Lane, J. G		776.00	3,918.17	4,694.17
Lingenfelter, D. M.		350.00	243.20	593.20
Long, R. G.		280.00	277.00	557.00
Mostoway, P. P.		1,356.00	2,380.54	3,736.54
Nelson, R. N.		286.00	298.80	584.80
Pepper, J. A.		362.00	226.49	588.49
Pickering, R. H.		210.00	139.00	349.00
Poniatowski, B. J.		750.00	1,048.35	1,798.35
Skoberg, J. L.		1,280.00	2,234.59	3,514.59
Taylor, D. G.		222.00	103.64	325.64
White, C. D		916.00	3,143,43	4,059.43
		010.00		
	\$	18,688.00 \$	30,943.16 \$	49,631.16
	\$	18,688.00 \$	30,943.16 \$	·
	\$			49,631.16 Total
Allowances For:	\$	18,688.00 \$	30,943.16 \$	·
Allowances For: Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums	30,943.16 \$ Travel	Total
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$	Total 22,602.66
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88	30,943.16 \$ Travel	Total 22,602.66 1,612.88
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	Total 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	Total 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	Total 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S.	\$ \$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	Total 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S. Third Party Whip — Ham, D. M.	\$ \$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	70tal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$807.75	7otal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S. Third Party Whip — Ham, D. M. Government Deputy Whip — Banda, D. G.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	70tal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S. Third Party Whip — Ham, D. M. Government Deputy Whip — Banda, D. G.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	70tal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S. Third Party Whip — Ham, D. M. Government Deputy Whip — Banda, D. G.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75	70tal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75
Leader of the Opposition — Berntson, E. A. Leader of the Third Party — Collver, R. L. Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E. Deputy Speaker of the House — Allen, W. J. G. Government Whip — Mostoway, P. P. Opposition Whip — Muirhead, G. S. Third Party Whip — Ham, D. M. Government Deputy Whip — Banda, D. G.	\$	18,688.00 \$ Honorariums 22,602.66 \$ 1,612.88 8,820.51 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75	30,943.16 \$ Travel \$ 807.75 807.75 \$	70tal 22,602.66 1,612.88 9,628.26 5,237.04 1,615.50 1,615.50 368.97 807.75 807.75

.....\$

... \$

838.85 \$

838.85

Other Payments To:
Speaker of the House — Brockelbank, Hon. J. E.

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)
Indemnities, Allowances and Expenses to Members General Constituency Office Expense

	Annual Indemnity	Expense Allowance	xpense Sessional	Expense	Mileage Allowance	Distance Calls	cations	Total
Allen W J G.	\$ 10,198.71	\$ 9,096.21	\$ 5,635.00	\$ 3,052.89	\$ 1,522.00	\$ 881.94	\$ 6,443.40 \$	36,830.15
Andrew, R. L.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,679.17	9,227.60	2,694.50	5,414.80	46,945.99
Baker, H. H. P.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,185.00	2,977.51	1,558.17	881.94	6,307.92	36,205.46
Banda, D. G.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,501.48	6,682.03	881.94	6,918.53	43,913.90
Berntson, E. A.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,797.63	10,561.39	878.56	5,850.85	47,018.35
Birkbeck, L W	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,738.40	7,196.54	1,577.15	5,941.17	44,383.18
Blakeney, Hon. A. E.	10,198.69	9,096.19	5,385.00	2,600.61	:	881.94	2,850.50	31,012.93
Bowerman, Hon G R	10,198.71	9,096.21		2,864.44		881.94	7,466.36	35,892.66
Brockelbank, Hon J. E	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	2,902.13	4,809.46	924.27	8,493.12	42,058.90
Byers, Hon N E	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	3,052.89	7,265.66	881.94	6,043.78	42,174.19
Chapman, J O.	3,695.55	3,296.10	1,500.00		3,422.77	978.22	6,160.60	19,053.24
Cody, Hon, D W	10,198.71	9,096.21		2,562.92		1,088.44	7,068.67	35,399.95
Collver, R. L	10,198.71	9,096.21		1,997.57	10,641.99	881.94	4,588.17	42,489.59
Cowley, Hon. E. L.	10,198.71	9,096.21		2,713.68		946.90	8,096.24	36,686.74
Duncan J H	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,560.71	9,304.09	724.78	3,939.60	43,459.10
Dyck B. M.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5	4,442.25	4,415.81	1,331.82	7,244.90	42,364.70
Engel A W	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,535.00	4,383.02	5,117.68	881.94	6,616.39	41,828.95
Feschuk M	10,198.71	9,096,21	5,635.00	4.619.94	5,792,24	919.34	5,395,52	41,656,96
Garner, J. W. A.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,535.00	4,205.33	9,466.84	3,498.37	4,906.81	46,907.27
Gross, Hon. R. J.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,501.48		1,071.42	6,233.47	36,736.29
Ham, D. M.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,383.02	3,770.98	2,235.81	5,146.86	40,466.59
Hammersmith, Hon. J. A.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,383.02		881.94	7,360.35	37,555.23
Hardy, N H	3,695.55	3,296.10			3,840.97	926.31	5,398.30	17,157.23
Johnson, L E	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,264.56	11,461.74	1,820.69	5,592.27	47,819.18
Kaeding, Hon. E. E.	10,198.71	9,096.21		2,713.68		881.94	6,110.87	34,386.41
Katzman, R	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,679.17	8,975.89	2,022.05	6,606.93	47,213.96
Koskie, Hon. M. J.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,086.87	:	967.70	3,974.60	33,709.09
Kowalchuk, Hon. J. R.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,679.17	6,399.86	973.02	7,231.26	43,963.23
Kramer, Hon. E	5,516.74	4,920.34		2,374.47	:	931.34	7,595.58	25,473.47
.ane, J. G	10,198.71	9,096.21		2,713.68	6,103.60	3,394.53	10,314.61	46,506.34
Larter, R. A.	5,516.74	4,920.34		4,560.71	6,707.45	1,202.20	3,900.40	30,942.84
Lingenfelter, Hon. D. M. stationing at the commentation of the comments of the	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,264.56	8,305.55	881.94	6,752.54	45,134.51
Long, Hon R G	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,086.87	8,350.16	832.43	7,562.23	45,761.61
Lusney, N	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,619.94	8,039.71	881.94	4,658.50	41,630.01
MacAuley, N. H.	11,521.77	9,404.88		3,909.18	15,700.95	881.94	2,581.10	49,634.82
MacMurchy, Hon. G. S.	10,198.69	9,096.19	_	4,619.94		881.94	5,957.27	36,139.03
Matsalla, Hon. A. S.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,619.94	7,191.00	1,894.60	6,641.67	45,277.13
MacArthur, Hon. D. F	10,198.71	9,096.21			:	881.94	5,343.36	33,807.35
McLeod, G M	10,198.71	9,096.21		3,968.41	10,792.84	1,818.05	4,174.67	46,433.89
Messer, Hon. J R.	5,704.21	5,087.54		4,146.10	:	751.72	1,581.74	21,406.31
Miner, D. M.	3,695.55	3,296.10			3,267.40	300.76	6,303.77	18,363.58
	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,738.40	3,281.39	924.27	6,556.29	40,430.27
Muirhead, G. S.	10,198.71	9,096.21		4,679.17	6,748.77	8,498.67	5,981.31	50,587.84
	10010	0000	0000	100001	0 0 1 1 70	00107	1 010 1	11 690 37

Penner J A	10,198.69	9,096.19	5,385.00	4,797.63	7,244.05	881.94	5,407.69	43,011.19
Pickering B. H.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,501.48	6,561.04	881.94	4,632.27	41,506.65
Ponjatowski B. J.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,501.48	5,395.81	929.04	3,688.17	39,444.42
Prebble P W	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,885.00	4,323.79	4,279.97	950.49	8,358.21	43,092.38
Robbins, Hon, W. A.	10,198.69	9,096.21	5,385.00	4,323.79		921.81	5,423.12	35,348.62
Bolfes, Hon, H. H.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,501.48		921.81	6,070.30	36,423.51
Romanow, Hon, R. J.	10,198.71	9,096.21	6,485.00	4,383.02		921.81	3,760.76	34,845.51
Rousseau, P. E.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	2,939.82	1,022.00	2,033.98	4,933.65	35,859.37
Shillington, E. B.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,385.00	3,052.89	1,086.17	881.94	4,795.52	34,496.44
Skohera J	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,885.00	4,383.02	2,944.89	1,087.16	8,326.07	41,921.06
Smishek, Hon, W. E.	10,198.69	9,096.21	5,385.00	2,902.13		881.94	4,255.88	32,719.85
Snyder, Hon, G. T.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	2,412.16		1,324.59	8,047.84	36,714.51
Solomon, J. L.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	3,015.20	1,522.00	881.94	6,764.76	37,113.82
Swan H.J.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,635.00	4,560.71	8,116.94	881.94	5,406.56	43,896.07
Taylor, D. G.	10,198.71	9,096.21	6,885.00	4,738.40	5,501.13	3,076.00	5,307.30	44,802.75
Tchorzewski Hon E. L.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,385.00	2,487.54		1,035.84	6,691.72	34,895.02
Thatcher, W. C.	10,198.71	9,096.21	4,035.00	4,264.56	7,732.21	5,934.69	2,024.62	43,286.00
Thompson F J	11,521.77	9,404.88	5,635.00	3,909.18	35,697.78	1,680.53	3,132.31	70,981.45
Vickar, Hon. N.	10,198.71	9,096.21	4,135.00	2,902.13		881.94	4,539.58	31,753.57
White, C. O.	10,198.71	9,096.21	5,885.00	3,052.89	1,522.00	881.94	7,343.77	37,980.52

\$88,112.23 \$372,067.53 \$2,514,601.50

\$621,995.54 \$553,013.98 \$335,335.00 \$235,587.21 \$308,490.01

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Indemnities, Allowances and Expenses to Members Constituency Office Expense

		Office Rental	Office Equipment Rental	Insurance	Utilities	Advertising	Photo Copy	Repairs to Buildings & Structures
Allen, W. J. G.	S	S	600.00 S	\$	S	S	\$	
Andrew, R. L.	2,	954.00						
Baker, H. H. P.	1,	925.00	******					
Banda, D. G		587.96						
Berntson, E. A.		538.50						
Birkbeck, L. W.								
Blakeney, Hon. A. E.		225.00						800.00
Bowerman, Hon. G. R.			462.00					
Brockelbank, Hon. J. E.		331.08				387.92		
Byers, Hon. N. E.			1,027.31				7.50	
Chapman, J. O.		070.00	795.00				7.56	
Cody, Hon. D. W.		670.00	******					
Collver, R. L.		260.00	3.300.00		100.01			
Cowley, Hon. E.		360.00 662.00			196.61			
Duncan, J. H						204.05		
Dyck, B. M.		305.53 120.00				394.05		
Engel, A. W.			299.25		*******	*******		
Feschuk, M. Garner, J. W. A.					*******			

Gross, Hon. R. J.								
Ham, D. M.	1	500.00						
Hammersmith, Hon. J. A.		687.50	*******					
Hardy, N. H		640.00						
Johnson, L. E. Kaeding, Hon. E. E.		960.00				86.94		
Katzman. R.		752.00						
Koskie, Hon. M. J.		015.00			54.60	*******		
Kowalchuk, Hon. J. R.		080.00		50.00		90.60		10.00
Kramer, Hon. E.		506.56	80.00		******	60.70		
Lane, J. G.			5,445.78		*******			
Larter, R. A.	1	588.50	5,445.76					
Lingenfelter, Hon. D. M.		267.00	*******			78.75		
Long, Hon. R. G.		130.00				, 0.7 0		
Lusney, N.								
MacAuley, N								
MacMurchy, Hon. G. S.		5.00						
Matsalla, A. S.		35.00					55.00	
McArthur, Hon. D. F.	1.	650.00						
McLeod, G. M.		150.00						
Messer, Hon. J. R.		60.00						
Miner, D. M								
Mostoway, P P		481.08	1.234.40			414.64		
Muirhead, G S.	1.3	300.00						
Nelson, R. W		200.00	450.00					
Pepper, J. A.								
Pickering, R. H.		136.50						
Poniatowski, B. J.		350.46	2.57			440.99		
Prebble, P. W		381.73	349.40			461.11		
Robbins, Hon. W. A.		496.53				394.05		
Rolfes, Hon H. H.		305.53				394.05		
Romanow, Hon R.		305.53				394.05		
Rousseau, P E			1,372.32					
Shillington, E. B.	1.	025.00	286.66					803.14
Skoberg, J L.		140.00			13.35			220.00
Smishek, Hon. W E	2.	670.00						
Snyder, Hon. G T	1,	045.00			40.02			410.00
Solomon, J. L								
Swan, H J								
Taylor, D. G								
Tchorzewski, Hon E L		895.00						
Thatcher W C		650.00	2,750.00					
Thompson F J								
Vickar, Hon N								
White C O								
	\$ 49.0	187 00 €	18,454.69 \$	50.00 \$	304.58 \$	3,597.85 \$	62.56 \$	2,243.14
	49,0	J	10,707.05 3	30.00 3	304.30 3	0,007.00	02.30 3	2,240.14

Repair of Office uipment	Freight	Secretarial & Other Contractual Services	Stationery & Office Supplies	Commercial & Technical Reference Books	Miscellaneous Supplies	Office Furniture	Accounting & Business Machines, etc.	Other Office Machines	Total
\$ \$	\$	6,170.50 \$	95.54 \$		\$ \$	100.00	\$ \$	9	
		3,659.50	100.00			755.00	111445	16.26	6,613.50
20.00		2,975.00	199.03			755.20	114.45	16.26	5,984.94 6,038.65
28.00		4,422.69 6,101.50							6,640.00
		5,952.94			83.94	294.31	586.81		6,918.00
								*******	2,025.00
		6,000.00			104.51				6,566.51
		2,257.86	13.21		4.59	43.75	1,244.71	5.10	4,288.22
		3,616.54	337.68 266.64		36.54	*******	996.50	28.36	4,981.53 2,130.60
		5,621.00	200.04		30.34			20.00	6,291.00
		8,229.00							8,229.00
					100.00				5,956.61
		5,740.00							6,402.00
		3,983.94	58.89		4.59		1,032.50	5.10	5,784.60
		250.00	287.42						1,657.42
		6,104.00	146.58						6,549.83 7,229.00
		7,229.00 4,818.31	844.14				1,354.44		7,016.89
		6,613.50							6,613.50
		6,528.00							8,028.00
		1,029.00				538.50	345.60		2,600.60
		2,983.99	103.44		37.50				5,764.93
		3,019.10	964.74						6,030.78
		2,861.50							6,613.50 4,644.60
		3,575.00 4,200.00	148.87		6.47	203.98		246.75	6,036.67
		3,039.92	57.50	68.50	25.00	200.50		240.70	3,838.18
		1,369.98	723.24						7,539.00
		3,078.50						*******	4,667.00
		4,344.75							5,690.50
		2,333.45	613.65		101.81	528.96	169.95	671.00	5,548.82
		2,800.00	94.50	*******		157.49	1,521.00	507.00	2,957.49 2,322.50
		200.00 5,856.45	350.35	3.00			1,321.00	307.00	6,214.80
		5,100.00	20.06	48.83	194.31		192.23		5,645.43
		3,850.00							5,500.00
		5,276.50							5,426.50
		887.75	86.94	23.45		178.46		441.00	1,677.60
		2,844.00			4.50	10.75		 F 1 0	2,844.00
		1,477.26	20.75		4.59	43.75		5.10	3,681.57 7,147.00
		5,847.00 4,528.16							6,178.16
		1,150.00							1,150.00
		3,477.00	*******						6,613.50
		3,200.49	91.45		4.59	78.93		28.20	4,197.68
		3,839.34	85.44		4.59	102.03		7.67	5,231.31
		847.35	13.21		4.59			5.10	1,760.83
		608.94	13.21		4.59	*******		5.10 5.10	1,331.42 1,331.42
		608.94 5,231.42	13.21		4.59	*******		5.10	6,603.74
		400.00	1,785.35				110.83		4,410.98
		3,880.77	35.65			185.67			5,475.44
		1,077.00							3,747.00
		2,936.65	4.50						4,436.17
		6,563.00							6,563.00
		6,613.50				*******			6,613.50 6,024.50
	80.00	6,024.50 3,050.00	456.44			262.48	52.49	146.99	4,943.40
	80.00	1,460.75	24.25			202.40	52.45	140.55	5,885.00
		6,603.00	24.20						6,603.00
		6,613.50 8,729.00							6,613.50 8,729.00
\$ 28.00 \$	80.00 \$	239,690.74 \$	7,955.88 \$	143.78	\$ 726.80 \$	3,473.51	\$ 7,721.51 \$	2 123 83 5	\$ 335,744.86

Other Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

			\$	1,615,536.60 \$	48,858.79
McCafferty, Michael R.	20,625.00		\$2,000.00		20,467.14
Mayer, Gordon K	47,678.00		Payees Under		
Malnyk, Edward H	28,424.00	2,264.51	Wakeling, T. C	*******	3,119.53
MacDonald, Mary Christine	32,854.04		Central Vehicle Agency Advance		14,698.67
James, Craig Harley	21,563.16		Other Travel:		
Doan, Vivian I	20,064.93		\$20,000.00	506,727.14	
Dishaw, Garnet H	25,245.00		Payees Under		
Day Labour	351,713.75		Zerr, Rosalyn A	25,319.01	******
Davies, William Arthur	24,145.00	*******	Wilson, G. Bernice	20,487.00	
D	43,520.48		Wahl, Raymond John	21,086.00	2,161.62
Charowsky, Merrilee			Tickell, David A	47,000.04	3,186.80
Brown, Ian R	27,273.56		Thomson, Gilbert R	31,777.00	*******
Brennan, Judith A	25,588.00	*******	Smith, Ralph J	33,554.00	
Bradatsch, Lucille A	22,886.31		Rublee, Joyce D	23,474.96	
Boyd, Stephen J	29,608.00	_,	Pogue, Laura A	25,634.86	
Barnhart, Gordon L	42.362.08	2.960.52	Ozirny, Bonnie L. M	35.006.00	
Kenneth S	38.972.00	\$	McQuarrie, Dallas V	20.281.28	*******
Barker, William			McKeen, Earl A	22,666.00	
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel

Other Expenses: Dunsky Advertising Ltd. General Recorders	51,325.56 11,719.53 14,327.33 28,653.55 15,685.10 145,371.67	Sask Tel. — C.M.R. Sask. Government Printing Co. Service Printing Co. Ltd. Supply Agency Advance Account Xerox Canada Inc. Payees Under \$10,000.00	137,698.52 41,941.46 87,764.19 19,031.67 27,673.41 147,650.36
			\$ 728,842.35

The Local Government Board

(\$307,312.30)

Administration

Estimate \$ 320,710.00 Expenditure	\$ 307,312.30
Department Head — Salary	\$ 39,985.96
Permanent Positions — Salaries	248,444.56
Honorariums and Special Services	160.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	577.35
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	3,134.15
Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance	125.78
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	5,877.94
Postage and Communications	5,766.92
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	923.25
Stationery and Office Supplies	1,870.22
Scientific and Educational Supplies	404.17
Sundry	42.00
	\$ 307,312.30
Total — The Local Government Board	 307.312.30

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Chaney, John F	31,202.90 35,712.34 35,712.34 24,783.00 39,985.96	 Payees Under \$20,000.00 Other Travel: Payees Under \$2,000.00	 	5,877.94 5,8 77. 94
Other Expenses: Payees Under \$10,000.00		 	\$	12,843.84 12,843.84

Mineral Resources

(\$8,628,992.55)

Adminis	tra1	IVA	Serv	ICAS

	\$ 1,257,370.00 Expenditure	\$	1,223,633.97
Department Head — Salary		S	52,990.50
			91,866.50
			702,139.25
			26,570.69
	pyment		13,672.56
			2,097.76
			2,772.22
			1,547.96
			116,090.40
			8,780.04
	\$		29,367.29
			32,245.92
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			23,488.27
Contractual Services (Other)			26,588.22
Stationery and Office Supplies			42,976.26
Scientific and Educational Supplies			29,573.18
Medical and Hospital Supplies			116.51
Provisions			3,043.90
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			472.58
Grants and Other Contributions			1,500.00
Taxes and Licences			960.19
Office Equipment			6,146.91
			799.50
Stores for Resale			7,822.36
Sundry			5.00
		\$	1,223,633.97
0			
Grants:		•	1,500.00
Geological Survey			
Estimate	\$ 2,734,720.00 Expenditure	\$	2,263,192.53
		-	2,263,192.53
Branch Head — Salary		\$	47,184.00
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries		\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries		\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	yment	\$	47.184.00 1,121.010.60 266.648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47.184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987,94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47.184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987,94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77,658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77,658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64 5,281,83 130,046,45 5,114,30 7,281,58
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47.184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30 7,281.58
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987,94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114,30 7,281.58 14,660.10 705.36
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30 7,281.58 14,660.10 705.36 547.01
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64 5,281,83 130,046,45 5,114,30 7,281,58 14,660,10 705,36 547,01 3,637,68
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64 5,281,83 130,046,45 5,114,30 7,281,58 14,660,10 705,36 547,01 3,637,68
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987,94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30 7,281.58 14.660.10 705.36 547.01 3,637.68 1,210.43 12,557.33
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30 7,281.58 14,660.10 705.36 547.01 3,637.68 1,210.43 12,557.33 231.10
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64 5,281,83 130,046,45 5,114,30 7,281,58 14,660,10 705,36 547,01 3,637,68 1,210,43 12,557,33 231,10 5,207,55
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184.00 1,121,010.60 266,648.10 18,987.94 16,464.83 170,557.53 180,385.04 109,164.44 5,295.69 77.658.87 28,542.64 5,281.83 130,046.45 5,114.30 7,281.58 14,660.10 705.36 547.01 3,637.68 1,210.43 12,557.33 231.10 5,207.55 27.688.59 6,843.28 275.38
Branch Head — Salary	yment	\$	47,184,00 1,121,010,60 266,648,10 18,987,94 16,464,83 170,557,53 180,385,04 109,164,44 5,295,69 77,658,87 28,542,64 5,281,83 130,046,45 5,114,30 7,281,58 14,660,10 705,36 547,01 3,637,68 1,210,43 12,557,33 231,10 5,207,55 27,688,59 6,843,28

Data and Statistics Estimate\$ 773.490.00 Expenditure\$ 847,315.98 Branch Head — Salary\$ 40.646.00 190,035.98 4,851.82 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 780.94 519,323.87 Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 51,235.87 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 3,065.01 Postage and Communications 3,636.84 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 149.21 Contractual Services (Other) 3,135.00 Stationery and Office Supplies 29,291.60 Scientific and Educational Supplies 231.84

Office Equipment Miscellaneous Property		668.00 264.00
	\$	847,315.98
Petroleum and Natural Gas		
Estimate \$ 1,701,130.00 Expenditure	\$	1,814,765.09
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		48,116.00 1,413,845.72 59,703.83 57,044.61 22,818.90 468.65 22,887.65 320.06 136,043.05 42,984.90 580.26 2,918.17 2,147.32 553.92 160.97 540.88 1,143.61 221.00 1,762.85

Mineral	Revenues
---------	----------

Estimate	\$	397,470.00	Expenditure	\$ 478,644.13
Branch Head — Salary				\$ 40,646.00
				387,753.68
Temporary Positions - Salaries				11,718.99
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo	oy m	ent		14,756.29
				4,400.34
				2,800.25
Postage and Communications				11,368.21
Contractual Services (Other)				155.00

Stationery and Office Supplies

Office Equipment

478,644.13

4.113.07

750.43 181.87

1.814.765.09

Policy, Planning and Research

Estimate	\$	553,650.00	Expenditure	\$	541,192.73
Branch Head — Salary	loymes	ent			37,339.00 327,653.18 54,697.11 2,371.24 26,640.45 2,169.48 9,454.12 23,773.07 14,478.33 304.91 31,952.63 1,764.66 1,842.63 1,699.43 5,000.00 52.49
				\$	541,192.73
Grants: University of Regina				\$	5,000.00
Mines					
Estimate	\$	229,540.00	Expenditure	\$	226,575.53
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Sundry	es	ent			40,654.00 176,589.78 675,64 993.20 845,22 2,036.22 3,357.59 643.38 113.18 588.00 79.32
				\$	226,575.53
Office of Energy Conservation					
Estimate	\$	1,248,680.00	Expenditure	\$	1,103,472.41
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property	es	ent lies			41,062.00 168,369.80 204,447.78 3,569.38 37,016.48 6,727.62 175,667.43 2,921.36 53,799.95 20,041.78 2,403.64 316,213.64 1,979.91 55,992.67 977.57 109.74 1,949.00 1,224.20 8,562.28 115.50 227.28 93.40
				\$	1,103,472.41

Mineral Audit

Estimate	\$	201,550.00	Expenditure	\$	130,200.18
Permanent Positions — SalariesTemporary Positions — SalariesTravel. Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es				40,646.00 70,887.10 13,343.25 3,298.83 1,842.66
					130.00 52.34
				\$	130,200.18
Total — Mineral Resources				. \$	8,628,992.55

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Travel Salaries Salari	Galaries, Gervices and Grata	mes, and maver,	susteriariee ari	a vernere Expenses.		
Beck, Leslie S. 49,386.00 3,369.37 Kempl, Fredrick E 24,558.00 Bennett, Richard W. 25,392.00 Koepke, Douglas W. 22,391.00 Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kraus, Arthur K. 34,065.51 Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kydd, Robert P. 23,958.21 Broughton, Paul L. 34,494.00 Laxdal, M. Keilh 47,552.00 Brown, Elina F. 24,552.00 Lorsong, James A. 28,072.21 Buller, John V. 35,002.00 MacDonald, Robert 36,390.36 Button, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathieson, J. Brian 34,312.23 Cabie, Francisco R. 30,214.00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990.00 Chan, William K. 32,245.23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449.42 3,412.57 Christopher, James E. 42,558.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Coates, Bruce L. 24,559.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Covire, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Covire, Bruce L. 27,677		Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Beck, Leslie S. 49,386.00 3,369.37 Kempl, Fredrick E 24,558.00 Bennett, Richard W. 25,392.00 Koepke, Douglas W. 22,391.00 Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kraus, Arthur K. 34,065.51 Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kydd, Robert P. 23,958.21 Broughton, Paul L. 34,494.00 Laxdal, M. Keilh 47,552.00 Brown, Elina F. 24,552.00 Lorsong, James A. 28,072.21 Buller, John V. 35,002.00 MacDonald, Robert 36,390.36 Button, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathieson, J. Brian 34,312.23 Cabie, Francisco R. 30,214.00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990.00 Chan, William K. 32,245.23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449.42 3,412.57 Christopher, James E. 42,558.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Coates, Bruce L. 24,559.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Covire, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Covire, Bruce L. 27,677	Bakewell Lois P \$	20.640.90 \$		Kaldi, John George	24.229.95	
Bedo, James J. 23,959.49 Kirkland, S. John T. 42,558.00		,	3.369.37		24.622.86	
Bennett, Richard W. 25,392.00 Koepke, Douglas W. 22,391.00 Berling, Alfred C. 22,374.00 Kraus, Arthur K. 34,065.51 Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kydd. Robert P. 23,958.21 Broughton Paul L. 34,494.00 Laxdal, M. Keith 47,552.00 Brown, Etna F. 24,522.00 Lorsong, James A. 28,072.21 Buller, John V. 35,002.00 MacDonald, Robert 36,390.36 Bullon, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathieson, J. Brian 34,312.23 Cabie, Francisco R. 30,214.00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990.00 Chan, William K. 32,245.23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449.42 3,412.57 Christopher, James E. 42,558.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Coates, Bruce L. 24,597.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Corure, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,881.82 3,972.00 Curle, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,881.82 3,972.00 Dang, Joe 36,948.00			•			
Berring, Alfred C. 22,374.00 Kraus, Arthur K. 34,065.51		,			,	
Bernier, Leslie W. 34,978.00 Kydd, Robert P. 23,958.21						
Broughton, Paul L. 34,494.00 Laxdal, M. Keilh 47,552.00 Brown, Etna F. 24,522.00 Lorsong, James A. 28,072.21 Buller, John V. 35,002.00 MacDonald, Robert 36,390.36 Bulton, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathleson, J. Brian 34,312.23 School						
Brown, Etna F. 24,522,00 Lorsong, James A 28,072,21						
Buller, John V. 35,002.00 MacDonald, Robert 36,390.36 Button, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathieson, J. Brian 34,312.23 Cabije, Francisco R. 30,214.00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990.00 Chan, William K. 32,245.23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449.42 3,412.57 Christopher, James E. 42,558.00 Morgan, Sandra Gail 22,543.22 22,002 Coates, Bruce L. 24,597.00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Coons, Robert M. 42,546.00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885.79 22,885.79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ted 27,729.83 22,885.79 Dafoe, Alexander Robert 27,677.82 3,011.35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228.00 38,972.00 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 25,503.00 20,533.00 20,533.00 20,533.00 20,533.00 21,636.66 21,636.66 21,636.66 21,636.66 21,636.60 21,636.66 21,636.60 21,636.60 21,636.60 21,636.60 21,636.60 21,636.60<						
Button, Larry E. 31,477.03 Mathieson, J. Brian 34,312.23 34.626i, Erancisco R. 30,214.00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990.00 Chan, William K. 32,245.23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449.42 3,412.57 Christopher, James E. 42,558.00 Morgan, Sandra Gail 22,543.22 3.622.34 3.623.44 3.625.45 3.625.		*			,	
Cabije, Francisco R. 30,214,00 McLean, Richard D. 28,990,00 Chan, William K. 32,245,23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449,42 3,412,57 Christopher, James E. 42,597,00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841,82 3,962,34 Coots, Robert M. 42,546,00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885,79 22,885,79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822,11 Pappas, Ted 27,729,83 Daloe, Alexander Robert 27,677,82 3,011,35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228,00 Dang, Joe Dang, Joe 38,948,00 Pearson, John G. 21,763,66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255,00 Pearson, John G. 28,503,00 Dolok, Kenneth J. 28,197,32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214,00 Dobwnton, Glen J. 21,413,00 Politras, Lert 24,455,86 Dumba, Con 37,304,00 Politras, Keith M. 20,880,28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049,57 2,111,80 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510,74 23,333 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770,62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510,74 34,483,30 Epgp, Lois H. 29,798,36 Rathwell, Janis M.		,			,	
Chan William K. 32,245,23 Moncur, Robert H. 55,449,42 3,412,57 Christopher, James E. 42,558,00 Morgan, Sandra Gail 22,543,22 3,962,34 Coates, Bruce L. 24,597,00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841,82 3,962,34 Coons, Robert M. 42,546,00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885,79 22,885,79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822,11 Pappas, Ted 27,728,83 3 Dafoe, Alexander Paprason, Douglas F. 38,972,00 38,972,00 38,972,00 38,972,00 21,763,66 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,214,00 30,228,00 30,214,00 30,228,00 30,228,00 30,214,00 30,228,00 30,214,00 30,303,00 30,303,00 30,303,00		,				
Christopher, James E. 42,558,00 Morgan, Sandra Gail 22,543,22 Coates, Bruce L. 24,597,00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841,82 3,962,34 Coons, Robert M. 42,546,00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885,79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822,11 Pappas, Ted. 27,729,83 Dafoe, Alexander Paterson, Douglas F. 38,972,00 Robert 27,677,82 3,011,35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228,00 Dang, Joe 38,948,00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763,66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255,00 Pearson, John G. 28,503,00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413,00 Politras, I. Bert 24,455,86 .						
Coates, Bruce L. 24,597,00 Ovens, Jan A. 22,841.82 3,962.34 Coons, Robert M. 42,546,00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885.79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ted 27,729.83 Bobert M. 27,677.82 3,011.35 Paterson, Douglas F. 38,972.00 Bonnison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763.66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 28,503.00						
Coons, Robert M. 42,546,00 Pappas, Ernie S. 22,885,79 Curle, Richard W. 23,822,11 Pappas, Ted. 27,729,83 Dafoe, Alexander 7,677,82 3,011,35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228,00 Bobert 27,677,82 3,011,35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228,00 Dang, Joe 38,948,00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763,66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255,00 Pearson, John G. 28,503,00 Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197,32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214,00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413,00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455,86 Dumba, Con 37,304,00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455,86 Dumn, Colin E. 36,049,67 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239,83 5,237,39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770,62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510,74 21,510,74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002,00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468,30 25,373,39 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917,00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726,00 2,587,95 Fletcher, Dale G.<						
Curle, Richard W. 23,822.11 Pappas, Ted 27,729.83 Datoe, Alexander 27,677.82 3,011.35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228.00 Robert 27,677.82 3,011.35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228.00 Dang, Joe 38,948.00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763.66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 28,503.00 Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197.32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214.00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455.86 Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455.86 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 21,510.74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 25,237.39 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 25,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 26,726.00<					,	
Datoe, Alexander Paterson, Douglas F. 38,972.00 Robert 27,677.82 3,011.35 Paul, Hugh J. 30,228.00 Dang, Joe 38,948.00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763.66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 28,503.00 Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197.32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214.00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poitras, Lett 24,455.86 Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poitras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 2111.80 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 25,727.39 Epp, Lois H. 29,788.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K.		,			,	
Robert		20,022.11				
Dang, Joe 38,948.00 Pearce, Richard O. 21,763.66 Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 28,503.00 Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197.32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214.00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poitras, I. Bert. 24,455.86 Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poitras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edlingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 Epg. Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 Eerguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00<		27 677 82	3.011.35			
Dennison, Errol G. 42,255.00 Pearson, John G. 28,503.00 Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197.32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214.00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455.86 Dumba, Con. 37,304.00 Poitras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 21510.74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 35,368.00 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 87 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 88.75 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 88.75 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 98.75 Fuzesy, M. Anne 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W.		,	•		,	
Dick, Kenneth J. 28,197.32 Pegg, Charles A. 30,214.00 Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poilras, I. Bert 24,455.86 Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poilras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 Epp, Lois H. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Selecther, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27						
Downton, Glen J. 21,413.00 Poitras, I. Bert 24,455.86 Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poitras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 21,510.74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 25,760.00 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 35,368.00 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 250.260.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 22,685.36 22,685.36 22,2685.36 22,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 27,184.77 2						
Dumba, Con 37,304.00 Poitras, Keith M. 20,880.28 Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 1 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 34,468.30 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 7 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 38,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 38,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 38,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 22,685.36 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,587.95 86 22,685.36 27,184.77 7 82,685.00 <						
Dunn, Colin E. 36,049.57 2,111.80 Pollock, David C. 23,239.83 5,237.39 Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74					,	
Edmondson, Martin J. 24,770.62 Pollock, Stanley G. 21,510.74 Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 2.587.95 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 22,685.36 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 27,184.77 Fuzesy, M. Anne 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W. 20,977.14 2						
Ellingham, George E. 35,002.00 Ramaekers, Paul P. 34,468.30 Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 Perguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Pietcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 Fuzesy, M. Anne 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W. 20,977.14 Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281.35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050.14 Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281.35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050.14 Gildard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Harsen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harsen, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64			*			
Epp, Lois H. 29,798.36 Rathwell, Janis M. 35,368.00 Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92 Section of the property of the		,				
Ferguson, Michael D. 21,917.00 Reeves, Philip L. 26,726.00 2,587.95 Fletcher, Dale G. 33,877.00 Robinson, W. J. Ronald 23,753.92						
Fletcher, Dale G.	• • •	-,			- , -	
Forster, Margaret 20,445.00 Roske, Darwin E. 22,685.36 Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 Fuzesy, M. Anne. 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W. 20,977.14 Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281.35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050.14 Gillard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00						
Fuzesy, Laszlo M. 35,002.00 Sarda, Gopal K. 27,184.77 Fuzesy, M. Anne 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W. 20,977.14 Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281.35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050.14 Gillard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I.I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F.						
Fuzesy, M. Anne 30,214.00 Scarfe, Albert W. 20,977.14 Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281.35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050.14 Gillard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Grazeie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I.I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinso		,			,	
Gilboy, Christopher F. 35,281,35 Schmid, Albert P. 32,050,14 Gillard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056,22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898,33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045,00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293,26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349,12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893,00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64						
Gillard, Douglas R. 50,370.00 Schuster, Gerald F. 35,002.00 Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Gullov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenne					,	
Gooding, Bernard D. 25,062.00 Scott, Blaine P. 38,056.22 Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Grazcie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64		,				
Gossard, Jerry L. 33,030.17 Senft, Dallas 30,610.75 Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I.I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64						
Gracie, Andrew J. 35,597.00 Sereda, Myron A. 38,898.33 Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Anne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stoz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64						
Graybiel, Richard Shah, Jo-Ánne S. 27,045.00 Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64						
Kimble 29,608.00 Shaw, Michael Frank 35,757.00 Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I. I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64	•	35,597.00	*******		'	
Guliov, Paul 38,972.00 Sibbald, Thomas I.I. 42,476.57 Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64		00 000 00				
Hall, Maurice W. 38,634.00 Slywka, Edward A. 22,293.26 Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64					,	
Hansen, Brian H. 25,717.71 Smallshaw, George 42,546.00 Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64						
Harper, Charles T. 27,349.12 Smith, Gail N. 28,708.27 Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchisson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64					,	*******
Heal, Frederick A. 43,338.00 2,579.33 Soroko, Daryl F. 24,653.12 Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00 Johnston, William G. 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst 30,214.00 Jones, Kenneth G. 21,182.89 Stovin, Kenneth M. 26,438.64		,				-
Hutch, Gordon F. 42,558.00 Spencer, David E. 40,893.00 2,884.43 Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00						
Hutchinson, James D. 36,825.00 Stirling, Donald E. 37,751.00	•	,			,	
Johnston, William G 35,002.00 Stolz, Horst						*
Jones, Kenneth G						
Juiseth, Gary N						
	Juisein, Gary N	27,828.00		Sully, Honald H	39,011.00	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Suryam, Jallepalli V	35,002.00		Wouters, Wayne G	32,489.00	
Tam, Jim	20,279.26		Wyma, Kevin J	24,347.39	
Tamaki, Thomas S	48,607.20		Wysminity, James M	24,447.38	
Thomas, David J	23,020.53		Zurawski, Stephen	42,603.01	
Thompson, Deryl E. F	31,040.39	2,180.74	Payees Under		
Thrasher, Wayne A	25,557.32	4,205.40	\$20,000.00	2,205,796.56	
Toews, Johan	24,294.89		Other Travel:		
Topuschak, Ruth R	20,201.59		Air Canada		49,727.40
Troyer, D. Robert	28,309.74		Central Vehicle		
Truman, Dorothy I	22,489.85		Agency Advance		138,220.48
Wagner, Allan P	31,329.02	******	Neufeld, David		2,539.59
Walbaum, J. Peter	25,526.24		Norcanair		8,699.79
Weese, G. Menna	24,960.42		Red's Camps (71)		
Weir, Phillip A	20,182.80		Ltd		3,548.70
White, Wilbert I	30,214.00		Toop, Allan T		2,687.15
Wilson, Bruce W	34,978.00		Payees Under		
Wist, Floyd G	26,800.00	*******	\$2,000.00		87,811.75
				5,811,837.85	\$ 328,777.53

23,598.72		73,759.20
41,957.46	Sask. Power Corp	76,217.82
25,853.85	Sask. Research Council	31,623.00
24,694.53	Saskatoon Region Community College .	30,000.00
316,777.48	SaskComp	254,692.44
56,039.07	Saskmont Engineering Co. Ltd	42,800.00
22,236.64	Scientific Software Corp.	22,400.00
22,718.20	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	41,966.50
12,304.18	Supply Agency Advance Account	25,251.09
63,313.06	Systems Centre Advance Account	301,405.24
38,102.96	Underwood McLellan Ltd	18,100.00
12,000.00	University of Carleton	25,300.00
33,235.59	University of Regina	31,287.41
37,490.38	Walker, Linda J	19,242.00
20,840.98	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	10,299.67
53,007.82	X-Ray Assay Laboratories Ltd	21,304.45
12,399.75	Xerox Canada Inc.	30,971.59
147,828.26	Payees Under \$10,000.00	460,857.83
		2,481,877.17
	25,853.85 24,694.53 316,777.48 56,039.07 22,236.64 22,718.20 12,304.18 63,313.06 38,102.96 12,000.00 33,235.59 37,490.38 20,840.98 53,007.82 12,399.75	41,957.46 Sask. Power Corp. 25,853.85 Sask. Research Council 24,694.53 Saskatoon Region Community College 316,777.48 SaskComp 56,039.07 Saskmont Engineering Co. Ltd 22,236.64 Scientific Software Corp 22,718.20 Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd 12,304.18 Supply Agency Advance Account 63,313.06 Systems Centre Advance Account 38,102.96 Underwood McLellan Ltd 12,000.00 University of Carleton 33,235.59 University of Regina 37,490.38 Walker, Linda J 20,840.98 Willson Office Specialty Ltd 53,007.82 X-Ray Assay Laboratories Ltd 12,399.75 Xerox Canada Inc

2,361.87

Department of Northern Saskatchewan

(Ordinary Expenditure)

(\$76,698,794.82)

Execut	tive A	\dmini	stration

Estimate	\$	967,180.00	Expend	diture	 §	6	1,109,215.36
Department Head — Salary	oymees	ent					54,501.50 176,141.24 447,696.08 120,364.13 19,950.82 500.00 7,140.02 40,836.84 1,559.46 1,099.34 156,394.91 1,237.11 13,464.17 24,370.50 1,561.56 954.99 3,115.87 175.48 32,000.00 6,096.43 54.91
					\$	3	1,109,215.36
Personnel and Training Branch Estimate	\$ 1	1,201,330.00	Expend	diture	=	3	1,175,302.66
			·		=	_	
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	oyme es	ent					27,012.64 360,726.57 72,736.40 187,395.95 70,560.25 281,293.94 23,042.33 9,261.10 2,583.33 440.78 75,676.98 1,658.94 17,522.81 34,089.69 678.42 7,214.96 1,030.15 210.33 1,572.35 528.15 66.59
					=	_	1,175,302.66
Administration Branch							
Estimate	\$ 1	659 240 00	Expend	diture	\$		1,857,349.03
Branch Head — Salary	oyme	ent			\$		40,294.22 498,961.62 70,671.58 154,912.73 2,562.07 13,601.51 145,789.63 2,361.87

Repairs and Maintenance

Administration Branch - (Concluded)		
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		57,320.51
Postage and Communications		465,460.41
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		6,391.67 68,804.37
Stationery and Office Supplies		96,600.26
Scientific and Educational Supplies		3,607.99
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		119.85
Grants and Other Contributions		227,447.75 2,106.73
Educational and Scientific Equipment		141.41
Sundry		192.85
	\$	1,857,349.03
Grants:	=	
A & B Store	\$	32,996.77
Hudson's Bay Co.		154,898.97
Kinasao Co-operative Association Ltd.		2,920.65
Norcanair		1,903.21 34,728.15
Wollaston Co-operative Ltd.		
	\$	227,447.75
Economic Development Branch		
Estimate \$ 4,155,390.00 Expenditure	e	4 248 994 03
φ 4,133,330.00 Expenditure	D	7,240,994.03
Branch Head — Salary	\$	33,328.50
Permanent Positions — Salaries		631,994.14
Temporary Positions — Salaries		176,072.51
Honorariums and Special Services		138,148.64 6,450.00
Professional and Technical Services		58,936.44
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		62,780.53
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		3,218.37 897.87
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		165,559.36
Postage and Communications		374.14
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		16,389.27
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies		148,470.72 2,496.78
Scientific and Educational Supplies		2,899.32
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		286.48
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		742.53
Contributions to Working Capital Advance Accounts Office Equipment		2,796,532.97 3.003.56
Stores for Resale		160.74
Sundry		251.16
	\$	4,248,994.03
	_	
Academic Education Branch		
		1,125,327.03
Estimate\$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure	\$	
Estimate	-	
	\$	45,294.50
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98 3,675.00
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98 3,675.00 8,791.50 529.12 137.72
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98 3,675.00 8,791.50 529.12 137.72 44,497.52
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications	S	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52 253,78
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	\$	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	\$	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52 253,78 602,34 785,361,67 135,06
Estimate \$ 1,212,000.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	\$	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52 253,78 602,34 785,361,67 135,06 1,350,09
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	\$	45,294.50 201,548.12 11,319.79 11,870.98 3,675.00 8,791.50 529.12 137.72 44,497.52 253.78 602.34 785,361.67 1,350.09 204.27
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Office Equipment	\$	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52 253,78 602,34 785,361,67 135,06 1,350,09
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions	\$	45.294.50 201,548.12 11.319.79 11,870.98 3,675.00 8,791.50 529.12 137.72 44.497.52 253.78 602.34 785,361.67 1,350.09 204.27 7.336.74
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Office Equipment	\$	45,294,50 201,548,12 11,319,79 11,870,98 3,675,00 8,791,50 529,12 137,72 44,497,52 253,78 602,34 785,361,67 1,350,09 204,27 7,336,74 2,328,55

Academic Education Branch — (Concluded)

Grants: Creighton School Division No. 111		6,384.09 810.00 142.65
	\$	7,336.74
Continuing Education Branch		
Estimate	\$	2,986,219.43
Branch Head — Salary	== \$	34,758.50
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Stores for Resale		130,623.56 104,828.38 563,863.37 531,061.38 65,449.05 63,078.95 11,186.43 2,154.34 149,778.05 2,503.27 6,995.21 1,203,905.76 1,352.58 57,021.47 324.05 887.43 4,028.54 8,486.08 1,315.72 22,125.36 784.67 2,760.63 400.00 16,284.52 110.03 152.10
Resources Branch		
Estimate	\$	6,357,266.39
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials andSupplies Grants and Other Contributions Taxes and Licences Compensation for Loss Land and Buildings Passenger Vehicles Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers		42,718.00 1,802,436.58 238,932.52 2,501,777.39 875.00 46,981.28 214,948.01 15,615.89 31,925.18 708,644.81 104,925.55 21,666.31 126,295.69 6,974.77 19,745.48 4,116.28 5,895.86 28,184.27 6,732.55 132,909.74 44,895.29 40,370.78 40,000.00 12,736.84 19,199.00 979.98 9,876.68 22,974.84

\$ 11,396,044.22

Resources Branch — (Concluded)				
Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farmin Miscellaneous Property	g Equipment			1,405.76 5,163.80 69,716.69 4,777.07 9,277.91
			\$	6,357,266.39
				20,000.00
			\$	40,000.00
Saskatchewan Assistance Plan				
Estimate	\$ 3,696,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	4,201,975.26
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other)	es			3,536,067.08 114,460.32 175,277.31 376,034.25 136.30
			\$	4,201,975.26
Grants to Schools — Operating				
Estimate	\$ 13,486,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	13,377,556.39
Creighton School Division No. 111 Flin Flon School Division No. 46 Ile a la Crosse School Division No. 112 Meadow Lake School Division No. 66 Municipal Corporation of Uranium City &	3 District		·	175.00 809.817.50 107.851.98 1,098.387.00 735.11 1,813.356.26 9,547.233.54 13,377,556.39
Fire Suppression				
Estimate	\$ 11,500,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	11,396,044.22
Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Maintenance and Construction Materia Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propi Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Construction, Maintenance and Farmin	Supplies	ilers		6,427.24 2,851.60 2,963,708.11 4,580,597.12 2,005.38 5,795.35 1,000,020.17 27,466.68 1,336.70 478.895.45 10,488.01 363.38 142.54 864,361.36 215,40 73,011.36 835,206.71 2,477.05 22,390.70 11,362.98 118.33 1,626.81 202.089.76 270.50
Stores for Resale				302,815.53

Project Management

Estimate \$ 8,955,210.00 Expenditure	\$ 9,112,890.28
Branch Heads - Salaries	\$ 194,362.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	1,042,892.55
Temporary Positions - Salaries	66,311.18
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	640,589.55
Professional and Technical Services	433,863.14
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	736,913.82
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	106,306.15
Repairs and Maintenance	2,615,616.53
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	91,437.75
Postage and Communications	379,487.96
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	16,493.99
Contractual Services (Other)	672,727.19
Stationery and Office Supplies	63,393.90
Scientific and Educational Supplies	23,725.19
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	216,151.86
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	824.11
Maintenance and Construction Materials	279,922.01
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	53,750.61
Taxes and Licences	1,186.63
Compensation for Loss	3,122.43
Depreciation Reserve Fund	1,116.41
Contributions to Working Capital Advance Accounts	25,141.55
Staff Housing Operating Costs	1,376,977.57
Land and Buildings	14,599.06
Office Equipment	22,718.09
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	3,077.22
Educational and Scientific Equipment	3,419.21
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	221.25
Transfers (Out)	225.57
Stores for Resale	26,136.85
Sundry	178.95
	\$ 9,112,890.28

Grants to Northern Local Governments

Estimate	4,368,290.00	Expenditure	\$	4,084,122.64
Grants:				
Air Ronge Local Community Authority		Missinipe Local Advisory Council		8,981.86
No. 8	\$ 93,615.84	Municipal Corporation of Uranium City		
Beauval Local Community Authority		& District		505,213.72
No. 6	90,989.96	Northern Lights School Division No.		
Brabrant Lake Local Advisory Council	12,876.53	113		10,158.00
Buffalo Narrows Local Community		Northern Municipal Council		250,079.10
Authority No. 1	280.051.68	Patuanak Local Advisory Council		16,471.80
Camsell Portage Local Advisory	,	Pelican Narrows Local Advisory		
Council	13.858.44	Council		29,785.72
Cole Bay Local Advisory Council	30,401.64	Pinehouse Local Community Authority		
Creighton, Town of	403,722.50	No. 9		91,022.80
Cumberland House Local Community	,	Province of Manitoba		8,670.00
Authority No. 3	230,425,24	Sandy Bay Local Community Authority		
Denare Beach Local Advisory Council	86,604,44	No. 4		231,409.36
Deschambault Lake Local Advisory	,	Sled Lake Local Advisory Council		8,219.00
Council	35,840.00	Southend Reindeer Local Advisory		
Descharme Local Advisory Council	10.870.04	Council		15,149.32
Dore Lake Local Advisory Council	8,211.88	St. George's Hill Local Advisory		
Garson Lake Local Advisory Council	11,280.60	Council		15,780.96
Green Lake Local Community Authority	,	Stanley Mission Local Advisory		
No. 7	146,261.08	Council		21,937.20
lle a la Crosse Local Community	,	Stony Rapids Local Advisory Council		33,204.48
Authority No. 2	192,401,36	Sturgeon Landing Local Advisory		
Jans Bay Local Advisory Council	17,357.08	Council		9,199.80
Kinoosao Local Advisory Council	10,902.72	Timber Bay Local Advisory Council		24,801.56
La Loche Local Community Authority	, 0,0 02 2	Turnor Lake Local Advisory Council		31,855.68
No. 5	551,292,44	Weyakwin Local Advisory Council		41,773.32
La Ronge, Town of	461,654.85	Wollaston Lake Local Advisory		
Michel Village Local Advisory Council	11,941.52	Council		29,849.12
			\$	4,084,122.64
			_	

Grants for Economic Development

Estimate	\$ 2,200,000.00	Expenditure	. \$ 1,836,028.20
Grants:			
Adam, Fred B.	\$ 573.80	Bird, Sammy R	. 2,361.33
Adam, Lawrence L	159.34	Bird, Simon A	751.07
Adam, Marvin L	273.24	Bird, Tommy	1,948.83
Adam, Paul	589.14	Black Lake Indian Band Council	3,300.00
Alphonse, Leon	124.10	Black, Joseph	7,150.80
Amachewespimawin Co-operative		Bouvier, Alfred	354.43
Association Ltd.	6,500.00	Bouvier, Alice	. 13,334.26
Archie, Charlie Henry	. 556.04	Bouvier, John	182.15
Association of Metis & Non-Status		Bouvier, Robert F	1,389.8
Indians of Saskatchewan	233,001.00	Bouvier, Theodore	
Aubichon, Alex William	1,000.17	Bradfield, Ben Adolfus	
Aubichon, Jonas Thomas	1,300.41	Brunet, Ed	
Aubichon, Jules	292.87	Budd, Charles R	185.63
Aubichon, Mervin		Budd, Glen G	145.29
Aubichon, Velmore James	. 719.59	Budd, Roderick	205.46
Aubichon, Vital Joseph		Buffin, Frank	
Augier, Adolphus J		Buffin, Peter B.	
Augier, Delbert Trent		Caisse, Ambrose	
Augier, James F.		Caisse, Doris Elizabeth	
Augier, Robert		Caisse, George	
Ausland, Halvor		Caisse, Henry Stanley	
Bagg, Joe, (Jr.)		Campbell, Ben	
Bake Shoppe		Campbell, Jean	
Ballantyne, Charlie		Campbell, John Baptiste	
Ballantyne, Corney G		Carlson, Albert J	
Ballantyne, David		Carlson, Margaret Eliza	,
Ballantyne, Henry		Carriere, James Edward	
Ballantyne, Larry M. G.		Carriere, John V.	
Ballantyne, Leonard T		Carriere, Leslie D.	
Ballantyne, Oliver Stanley		Carriere, Solomon P.	
Ballantyne, Paul Harry		Charles, Adam Obediah	
Ballantyne, Peter Charles		Charles, David W.	
Ballantyne, Philip		Charles, John D.	
Ballantyne, Roy Thomas		Charles, Philip	
Ballantyne, Solomon G		Charles, Ronnie	
Ballantyne, Stanley O.		Charles, Sandy J. A.	
Ballantyne, Thomas Jack		Charles, Thomas G.	
Ballantyne, Walter C.		Charles, William Thomas	
Ballantyne, William Angus		Charles, Zacheus R.	
Bear, Alex		Chartier, Edmond	
Bear, Eli		Chartier, Edward	
Bear, Joseph		Clark, James Sr.	
Bear, Louis		Clarke, Albert Henry	
Bear, Micheal		Clarke, Allan P.	
Bear, Roderick		Clarke, Eva S.	
Beatty, Frank		Clarke, George Jr Clarke, George Philip	
Beatty, John Douglas			
Beatty, John Simon		Clarke, Gertie	
Beatty, Oliver		Clarke, Jack	
Beatty, Oscar		Clarke, James Jr.	
Beatty, Robert Peter		Clarke, Jonas	
Beatty, Steven		Clarke, Joseph Alex	
Beauval Mutual Wood Products Ltd		Clarke, Larry Jr.	
Bekkattla, Adeline	. 105.32	Clarke, Margaret Mary	. 892.29
Bekkattla, Daniel J.		Clarke, Norvil Obert	
Bekkattla, Patrick		Clarke, Philip	
Bekkattla, Prosper		Clarke, Roderick	
Bellette, Roderick		Clarke, Thomas Jr.	
Bennoine, John Baptiste		Co-operative Fisheries Ltd.	
Benonie, Gabriel		Cook, Baptiste	
Beskkaytsare, Joseph	1,527.05	Cook, George Elias	
Beskkaytsare, Pierre Paul	5,107.69	Cook, George, Jr	
Billette, Alfred		Cook, Henry Charles	
Billette, Joe		Cook, Morley R.	
Billette, Roderick		Cook, Sedley Daniel	
Bird, Don Abel		Corrigal, Ralph	
Bird, Edward B		Corrigal, Vital Victor	203.74
Bird, George A		Cumberland House Local Community	
Bird, John J		Authority No. 3	23,600.00
Bird, Michael	369.30	Cumberland House - Alcohol	
Bird, Raymond C			

$\textbf{Grants for Economic Development} \ - \ (Continued)$

drams.—(commucu)			
Cummings, Victor	157.45	Fur Council of the Little Hills Northern	
Custer, Daniel R	112.85	Fur Conservation Area N-6	2,174.00
Custer, George B	137.11	Fur Council of the Montreal Lake North	00400
Custer, Harry	211.24	Northern Fur Conservation Area P-4.	864.00
Custer, Malcolm	108.20	Fur Council of the Montreal Lake West	
Custer, Noah Samson	117.15	Northern Fur Conservation Area	774.00
Custer Pierro O	128.81 226.21	P-69 Fur Council of the Narrow Hills	774.00
Custer, Pierre O	261.89	Northern Fur Conservation Area P-3.	421.00
Custer, Roderick B	161.16	Fur Council of the Pinehouse Northern	421.00
Custer, Steven C Custer, Thomas	235.15	Fur Conservation Area N-11	1,659.00
D'Jonaire, Gabriel	100.22	Fur Council of the Pipestone Northern	1,059.00
Daigneault, Archie Jr	944.69	Fur Conservation Area N-5	1,733.00
Daigneault, Arthur Joseph	2,638.35	Fur Council of the Sandy Narrows	1,700.00
Daigneault, Frank	335.41	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Daigneault, Frank T.	343.85	N-71	1,056.00
Daigneault, Gilbert	114.45	Fur Council of the Sled Lake Northern	1,000.00
Daigneault, Jean M.	2,659.85	Fur Conservation Area P-88	463.00
Daigneault, John	3,320.57	Fur Council of the Southend Northern	.00.00
Daigneault, Leon Jr.	113.50	Fur Conservation Area N-10	943.00
Daigneault, Napoleon M	437.32	Fur Council of the Stanley Northern Fur	
Daigneault, Richard	181.58	Conservation Area N-9	5,451.00
Davidson, Johnson	231.00	Fur Council of the Stony Rapids	-,
Delta Outfitters Mutual	4,238.00	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Denecheze, Boniface	289.58	N-80	227.00
Denecheze, Gabriel C.	924.80	Fur Council of the Sturgeon Landing	
Denecheze, Joe	252.53	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Derange, Norbert	1,352.95	N-86	352.00
Deschambault Lake Local Advisory		Fur Council of the Sucker River	
Council	5,060.00	Northern Fur Conservation Area N-7.	1,360.00
Deschambault Lake Recreation		Fur Council of the Sunrise Northern Fur	
Authority	20,000.00	Conservation Area N-93	193.00
Deschambeault, Edward J	113.18	Fur Council of the Amisk Northern Fur	
Desjardin, Joe	532.38	Conservation Area N-31	545.00
Desjarlais, Brian E	352.11	Fur Council of the Beauval Northern	
Desjarlais, Ovide	475.38	Fur Conservation Area N-12	2,249.00
Dimion, Metro	250.85	Fur Council of the Birch Portage	
Dorion, Michael Gomer	108.05	Northern Fur Conservation Area	05000
Dubinak, Glen Stephen	1,488.53	N-32	956.00
Dubinak, Mike	145.88	Fur Council of the Buffalo Narrows	
Durocher, Jimmy	140.47	Northern Fur Conservation Area	0.004.00
Durocher, Victor	748.96	N-15	2,364.00
Dussion, John Baptiste	1,030.25	Fur Council of the Camsell North	
Dussion, Jubal G.	103.34 134.41	Northern Fur Conservation Area N-23	294.00
Dussion, Moise Dzeylion, Bart	165.35		294.00
Dzeylion, Jerome	859.29	Fur Council of the Canoe Lake Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Dzeylion, William	351.49	M-13	3,845.00
Edquist, Ferdinand T.	727.91		3,645.00
Endall, Jack David	1,295.49	Fur Council of the Caribou Northern Fur	007.00
Eninew, George	124.59	Conservation Area N-24	207.00
Eshleman, Glen	128.01	Fur Council of the Clear Lake Northern	
Favel, Billy Jean Sr	190.53	Fur Conservation Area N-17	1,441.00
Favel, Joseph M	366.78	Fur Council of the Cree Lake Northern	
Fern Leon	938.73	Fur Conservation Area N-18	227.00
Fern, Norbert	3,198.64	Fur Council of the Cumberland House	
Fern, Pierre	1,000.20	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Fond Du Lac Indian Band Council	3,300.00	N-28	2,143.00
Fonos, John Peter	422.24	Fur Council of the Deep Ravine	
Francois, Henry	327.36	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Freshwater Fish Marketing		M-52	331.00
Corporation	49,554.92	Fur Council of the Denare Beach	
Fur Council of the Brochet Northern Fur		Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Conservation Area N-68	292.00	N-66	564.00
Fur Council of the Churchill/Foster		Fur Council of the Deschambault	
Northern Fur Conservation Area N-8.	976.00	Northern Fur Conservation Area	
Fur Council of the Dog Lake Northern		N-35	1,640.00
Fur Conservation Area P-73	323.00	Fur Council of the Dillon Northern Fur	
Fur Council of the Fish River Northern	000.00	Conservation Area N-21	2,770.00
Fur Conservation Area N-79	660.00	Fur Council of the East Troup Northern	_,,,,,,,,,
Fur Conservation Area N 78	222.00	Fur Conservation Area P-65	558.00
Fur Conservation Area N-78	238.00	Tai Conscivation Alea F-03	336.00

Grants for Economic Development - (Continued)

Fur Council of the Fond du Lac		Harco Enterprises Ltd	242.39
Northern Fur Conservation Area		Henderson, Ida Elizebeth	196.03
N-50	227.00	Herman, Laurette & Elmer Herman	577.00
Fur Council of the Grassy Lake		Herman, Wally A.	179.52
Northern Fur Conservation Area		Highway, Adam	976.69
P-30	542.00	Highway, Francis	289.92
Fur Council of the Green Lake Northern		Hood, Eugene Joseph	144.84
Fur Conservation Area M-53	1,618.00	Hugarth, Ovide	1,156.45
Fur Council of the IIe a la Crosse		Hugarth, Pat Jerome	100.49
Northern Fur Conservation Area		Indian Metis Friendship Centre	3,330.00
N-14	2,989.00	Iron, Armand	193.60
Fur Council of the La Loche Northern	0.470.00	Iron, Frank	243.99
Fur Conservation Area N-19	8,178.00	Iron, Gilbert	100.96
Fur Council of the Montreal Lake East	712.00	Iron, Leon	195.48
Northern Conservation Area P-36 Fur Council of the Patuanak Northern	712.00	Isadore, Jean	388.37 109.03
Fur Conservation Area N-16	2.367.00	Jacobson, Harold Janvier, Abraham	3,642.75
Fur Council of the Pelican Narrows	2,007.00	Janvier, Abraham	616.94
Northern Fur Conservation Area		Janvier, Allan P.	102.03
N-34	576.00	Janvier, Clement A.	1,570.88
Fur Council of the Sandy Bay Northern		Janvier, Emile V.	1,653.12
Fur Conservation Area N-33	1,375.00	Janvier, George M	327.99
Fur Council of the Two Rivers Northern		Janvier, Ivan J	3,272.50
Fur Conservation Area N-74	1,093.00	Janvier, John L	1,891.82
Fur Council of the Wollaston Northern		Janvier, Jules	1,068.54
Fur Conservation Area N-26	317.00	Janvier, Max	402.46
G & J Construction Ltd	731.27	Janvier, Moise	185.13
Gardiner, Agnes Marie	241.28	Janvier, Roy	2,058.63
Gardiner, Armand Joseph	175.46	Janvier, Terry	859.10
Gardiner, Beatrice	298.84	Jobb, Daniel	2,802.19
Gardiner, Eugene Joseph	182.36	Jobb, John A.	303.35
Gardiner, Jehnny	836.07 121.05	Jobb, John Leo	287.61
Gardiner, Johnny Gardiner, Stewart K	416.85	Jobb, Leo Gabriel Jobb, Peter Marvin	1 29.51 453.47
George, Amable E.	1,239.30	Jobb, Rene Philip	2,146.76
George, Eli Peter	1,333.87	Jobb, Richard	449.27
George, Etienne	244.24	John, Andre	7,946.93
George, Gerard Elston	718.61	John, John	3,152.07
George, Jonas	997.93	John, Lawrence	1,979.71
George, Louis Jr.	5,056.35	John, Louis E	2,657.57
George, Raymond	1,342.90	Johnson, Bernard Thomas	321.85
Gonie, Tony	197.82	Johnson, David	734.00
Goulet, Ovide	653.91	Johnson, Napoleon	13,400.00
Grandfarand, Napoleon	731.74	Johnson, Pete	181.37
Grandfaroud, Prosper	1,186.31	Johnson, Ted Edward	1,058.34
Gunn, Andrew	1,240.22	Johnson, Ted Verner	319.98
Gunn, Harry Jr.	12,151.53	Joseyounen, Abraham	1,017.21
Gunn, Jean Marie Gunn, Leon	333.51 242.98	Joseyounen, Angus	665.36 302.09
Halcrow, Ivan C	411.42	Joseyounen, Jean Baptiste Joseyounen, Leon	222.12
Halcrow, John O.	373.86	Joseyounen, Paul	767.78
Halkett, Frank	1,034.88	Josie, Louis Peter	659.97
Halkett, Gilbert	1.265.79	Josie, William	1,401.51
Halkett, Gordon Noah	628.92	Kailther, Angus	966.52
Halkett, Jeptha	147.38	Kailther, Hector A.	2,308.01
Halkett, Morris	629.22	Keighley, Leslie Sam	243.13
Halkett, Robert	1,081.83	Keighley, Miles Abel	360.94
Halkett, Wilson	1,716.41	Keighley, Robert Charles	474.47
Halsall, Don R	124.56	Kinasao Co-operative Association Ltd	5,600.00
Halvorsen, Jacob K	222.46	Kyplain, Joseph A	414.67
Hanham, Rick James	476.14	Kyplain, Marie C	221.36
Hansen, Cyril	788.69	Kyplain, Philip Victor	767.84
Hansen, Emil	188.58	La Loche Local Community Authority	11775000
Hansen, Garry B. Hansen, Jonas Edwin	122.56	No. 5	117,758.20
Hansen, Leon Gustave	1,911.06 1,606.78	La Ronge Fishermen's Local Co- operative	22,245.84
Hansen, Thomas	22,022 92	La Ronge Native Women's	22,240.04
Hansen, William A	1,370.90	Organization	10,430.00
Hanson, Albert	10,981.00	Laliberte, Eric	727.75
Hanson, George Philip	1,642.03	Laliberte, Frank Gabriel	933.98
Hanson, John	63,372.74	Laliberte, Fred H.	146.22
Hanson, Lawrence Richard	107 54	Laliberte, George Archie	161.46

Grants for Economic Development — (Continued)

Laliberte, Roderick Joseph	446.65	Misponas, Frank E	610.88
Lambert, Archie	136.85	Misponas, Joseph	223.28
Laprise, Johnny	110.93	Moberly, George	514.73
Lariviere, Archie	2,288.48	Moberly, Robert G.	115.65
Lariviere, Philip Guy	409.82	Moise, Adam	198.45
Larson, Olaf G.	409.55 169.75	Moise, Charles	308.34
Lavallee, Rosella Shirley		Moise, Joseph Alfred	1,885.94
Lemaigre, Edward	586.08	Moise, Leslie James	729.68
Lemaigre, Roy W	1,526.15	Montgrand, Arsene L.	1,899.68
Lemaigre, Tobie A	121.26	Montgrand, George Sr	323.68
Lidguerre, Pierre	228.31 694.98	Montgrand, Issac	208.55
Linklater, Arthur Henry	787.56	Montgrand, Jean Marie P.	1,758.11
Linklater, Daniel		Montgrand, John W	194.34
Linklater, Magloire	348.45	Montgrand, John W.	777.68
Linklater, Melvin A	455.61 372.82	Montgrand, Jonas Elie	1,410.27
Linklater, Ovide		Montgrand, Jules Alfred	1,085.93
MacDonald, Sandy	1,601.85	Montgrand, Leon A	162.76
Mamawe Store Co-operative	20,544.00	Montgrand, Michel	135.54
Association Ltd.	1,241.83	Montgrand, Robert	562.82
Marceland, Raphael		Montgrand, Thomas	348.67
Marceland, Victor Joe	941.27 447.87	Montgrand, Tobie	616.94
Martin, Edward I.	416.88	Morin, Albert Morin, Alfred D	116.79
Martin, Joe R Maurice, Ernest	1,336.29	Morin, Floyd	3,768.65
Maurice, Ernest	385.47		225.85
Maurice, Isadore G	4,462.37	Morin, Frank James	2,465.41 655.80
Maurice, Robert Allen	454.62	Morin, Hector Morin, Henry	446.36
McCallum, Albert	281.43	Morin, Henry Joseph	1,830.88
McCallum, Clara	134.56	Morin, Hilda M. R.	3,414.69
McCallum, Clement J.	210.26	Morin, Horace	248.22
McCallum, Edward	168.94	Morin, Marie Louise	782.94
McCallum, Gilbert	135.62	Morin, Martin	600.81
McCallum, John	492.30	Morin, Otto Lawrence	515.05
McCallum, Joseph A.	1,068.74	Morin, Raymond K.	790.30
McCallum, Leon	794.00	Morin, Solomon Roderick	1,525.35
McCallum, Marcel T	790.87	Morin, Steven	588.08
McCallum, Max	539.62	Morin, Theresa E	241.65
McCallum, Paul L.	1,291.56	Morin, Thomas John	1,019.43
McCallum, Peter	208.94	Morin, Thomas L	133.46
McCallum, Richard	800.28	Morin, William	495.32
McCallum, William	173.77	Morrison, Albert	357.08
McDermott, Roderick	360.26	Morrison, Rene D.	287.40
McDonald, Bart	543.66	Nadzil, Alfred	152.66
McDonald, George	244.84	Nateweyes, Norman	237.76
McDonald, Joe M	873.10	Natomogan, Gabriel	6,839.57
McDonald, Norman	153.17	Necroche, Arsene Victor	420.05
McDonald, Sandy	110.56	Nelson Logging Ltd	58,000.00
McIntyre, Frank	518.85	Nelson, Alfred	421.63
McIntyre, Ovide G	450.10	Nelson, Jack	218.68
McKay, Richard Roderick	154.65	Nelson, Oscar Martin	169.82
McKenzie, Albert	796.50	Nelson, Patrick Thomas	377.00
McKenzie, Benjamin James	1,059.81	Nelson, Robert F	421.13
McKenzie, Elizabeth J	1,122.54	Nelson, William M	868.90
McKenzie, Frank Antoine	477.68	Noey, Jimmy (Isadore)	437.88
McKenzie, Howard	527.11	Northern Municipal Council	31,589.50
McKenzie, James D	343.14	Olson, Alfred Peter	652.96
McKenzie, John P	669.34	Olson, Floyd Kenneth	441.45
McKenzie, Samson Noah	374.98	Olson, Geneieve	220.02
Merasty, Clifford L	134.54	Olson, George P	385.92
Merasty, Horace Basil	699.59	Olson, Obert Joseph	472.69
Merasty, Stanley Bruce	2,078.21	Olson, Ron	114.92
Mercredi, August	614.25	Oneeye, Joe G.	281.95
Mercredi, Felix A.	789.99	Onisk, Steven L.	640.91
Mercredi, Jean	108.38	Opikokew, Joseph	148.74
Mercredi, William	281.86	Paquette, Napoleon M.	592.62
Methy Co-operative Association Ltd	152,728.34 768.22	Patuanak Local Advisory Council	1,200.00
Meyers, Lyle Henry	8,790.00	Pederson, Einar Pelican Narrows Recreation	525.00
Michel Village Local Advisory Council Michel, George A	155.07	Association	35,000.00
Michel, Martin W.	552.28	Peterson, Maurice	491.91
Michel, Rosalie M.	426.11	Petit, Norman	17,512.36
Michelle, Joe	452.19	Piche, Paul L.	237.36
	.020		201.00

Grants for Economic Development — (Concluded)

_	(m)	
Grants:-	-(Concluded)	

ide 713.12 in 883.03 in 883.03 227.20 234.60 1,214.97 e 776.63 in P. 238.66 ite 1,966.47 485.76 4,030.55 103.25 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 if 17.96 if 18.46 if 17.96 if 18.46 if 17.96 if 18.46 if
nson 227.20 234.60 234.60 1,214.97 e 776.63 n.P. 238.66 te 1,966.47 485.78 4,030.55 103.25 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 61.98 P. 563.47 P. 98 C. 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.98 778.11 prige 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72
234.60 1,214.97 e
1,214.97 e 776.63 n.P. 238.66 te 1,966.47 485.78 4,030.56 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 617.96 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 porge 6,719.53 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 mew J 366.83 919.72
e 776.63 h P. 238.68 te 1,966.47 485.78 4,030.55 103.25 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 617.95 P. 563.47 P. 563.47 Prierre 492.81 e C. 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 prige 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd. 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72
n P. 238.66 te 1,966.47
te
485.78 4,030.55 103.25 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 Drge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 mew J 366.83 919.72 473.70
4,030.55 103.25 103.25 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C. 810.51 275.22 ett 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 prge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 by Ltd. 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
103.26 258.54 258.54 2,074.56 618.46 618.46 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C. 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 prge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
258.54 2,074.56 618.46 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 mew J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
2,074.56 618.46 61.8.46 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C. 81.0.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.95 778.11 Drge 6,719.53 4,94.14 10,560.00 655.35 mew J. 366.83 919.72 473.70
618.46 A 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 by Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
1 617.95 P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C. 810.51 275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 prge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
P. 563.47 Pierre 492.81 e C. 810.51
Pierre 492.81 e C 810.51
275.22 ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.99 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.98 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
ert 1,233.27 rd Joseph 130.52 334.98 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
334.99 778.11 orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd. 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
orge 6,719.53 1,392.60 d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
1,392.60 d 761.42 ty Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
d 761.42 dy Ltd 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70
dy Ltd. 10,560.00 655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
655.35 new J. 366.83 919.72 473.70 1,334.49
new J
919.72 473.70 1,334.49
ITIA BITE AA
402.96
448.30
ve
rtha Marie
ermen's Co-operative 2,500.00 unity College17,500.00
rs Association
unity Development
20,325.00
t N
t J 175.90
226.83
327.39
664.58
00.00
\$ 1,836,028.26
\$ 535,000.00
\$ 535,000.00 \$ 311.792.00 223,208.00
\$ 311,792.00 223,208.00
\$ 311,792.00 223,208.00
\$ 311,792.00 223,208.00 \$ 535,000.00 \$ 2,699,619.75
\$ 311.792.00 223,208.00 \$ 535,000.00 \$ 2,699,619.75 \$ 19,606.96
\$ 311,792.00 223,208.00 \$ 535,000.00 \$ 2,699,619.75

1,500.00

Health Services Branch - (Concluded)

Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services		284,500.59
Professional and Technical Services		3,644.18
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		173,697.98
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		4,134.65
Repairs and Maintenance		7,479.75
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		205,559.53
Postage and Communications		2,076.11
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		8,046.36
Contractual Services (Other)		253,461.79
Stationery and Office Supplies		1,982.88
Scientific and Educational Supplies		9,749.37
Medical and Hospital Supplies		191,342.49
Provisions		315.67
Clothing and Clothing Material		135.60
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		1,167.60
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		6,158.56
Taxes and Licences		172.08
Office Equipment		1,322.77
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures		10,145.02
Educational and Scientific Equipment		7,585.78
Miscellaneous Property		194.45
Sundry		163.00
	\$	2,699,619.75
	-	

Social Services Branch

Halcro, Floyd

Herman, Margaret E.

Hewison, Katrina

Estimate\$	2,569,760.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,754,418.68
Branch Head — Salary			\$ 39,456.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries			1,594,821.54
Temporary Positions - Salaries	•••••		315,742.79
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employr	nent		110,183.09
Honorariums and Special Services	•••••		3,142.69
Allowances and Care of Persons			19,582.40
Professional and Technical Services			6,255.84
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			127,556.33
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			4,271.92
Repairs and Maintenance			3,047.52
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			346,057.74
Postage and Communications			8,686.90
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			9,662.58
Contractual Services (Other)			36,219.13
Stationery and Office Supplies			2,847.99
Scientific and Educational Supplies			7,723.49
Provisions			23,582.74
Clothing and Clothing Material			289.32
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supp			378.08
Maintenance and Construction Materials			1,552.68
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			2,685.45
Grants and Other Contributions			82,853.89
Taxes and Licences			222.20
Office Equipment			1,253.07
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			3,070.59
Educational and Scientific Equipment			2,684.71
Stores for Resale			462.77
Sundry			125.23
			\$ 2,754,418.68
Grants:			
Grants.	100.00		

Bishop, Rose	480.00	Hoenmans, Nancy	1,396.29
Blenkinsop, Peter R	794.58	Inkster, George	480.00
Bliss, Elaine	240.00	Janvier, Christine	240.00
Brooks, Lyle	1,434.17	Keddie, Carol	959.87
Campbell, Ornella P	1,598.30	La Ronge Native Women's	
Doell, Neil	390.00	Organization	10,000.00
Fosseneuve, Charlie J	486.75	Leffler, Doris	150.00
Giesbrecht, Joan	240.00	Mitchell, Carol	250.00
Green Lake Cubs Ball Team	350.00	Montgrand, Antoinette J. B	159.50

Northern Communities Association for

the Maintenance and Enjoyment of

Lifestyle Society

561.70

240.00

417.30

Social Services Branch — (Concluded)

Grants.	(Concluded)	

Grants: — (Concluded)				
Northern Municipal Council	48,156.82 5,000.00 1,254.70 3,500.00	Smith, Rita Thomas, Paul Ward, Frances Payees Under \$100.00		240.00 988.12 955.81 389.98
Salidy Bay Reliabilitation Council	3,300.00		\$	82,853.89
Saskatchewan Northlands Agreement				
Estimate	\$ 286,590.00	Expenditure	\$	158,987.76
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Sundry	pyment			21,649.22 50,715.45 23,342.40 11,168.38 2,600.00 534.36 1,484.47 631.42 19,547.46 1,300.00 24,990.00 682.97 228.75 112.88
			\$	158,987.76
Extension Services			_	
Estimate	\$ 456,190.00	Expenditure	\$	414,424.93
Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplor Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Stores for Resale Sundry Grants: La Ronge District Games Committee Inc.	s Equipment		\$	26,597.00 110,726.58 70,906.87 33,402.41 6,213.89 8,030.27 69,389.72 608.92 32,903.03 9,162.03 5,284.97 14,411.05 2,482.61 2,766.50 1,072.78 2,350.00 204.23 15,501.42 692.48 1,560.50 157.67 414,424.93
Municipal Services				
Estimate	\$ 1,346,340.00	Expenditure	s	1,170,695.32
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services	yment			40,402.50 412.860.34 37,800.74 184,060.95 100.00 11,269.81 106,848.44

Municipal Services — (Concluded)					
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment	es				43,767.88 7,414.61 318.91 163,822.14 566.35 3,315.22 143,286.95 2,235.17 5,788.70 360.79 6,325.56 150.26
Cultury				\$	1,170,695.32
Grants to Northern Communities for Re			Expenditure	\$	1,949,750.00
Grants:	=			_	
Beauval Local Community Authority No. 6 Beauval Recreation Board Black Lake Indian Band		123,750.00 52,500.00 206,250.00	Deschambault Lake Recreation AuthorityIle a la Crosse Local Community Authority No. 2		150,000.00
Buffalo Narrows Local Community Authority No. 1 Canoe Lake Band		278,750.00 176,250.00	Patuanak Recreation Club Pelican Narrows Recreation Association		225,000.00 337,500.00
Cumberland House Local Community Authority No. 3		25,000.00	Pinehouse Local Community Authority No. 9		176,250.00
· ·			Turnor Lake Recreational Authority	_	150,000.00
				\$	1,949,750.00
Community Programs Estimate	\$	1,165,810.00	Expenditure	\$	987,586.83
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other)	es				176,906.50 598.00 157.08 809,925.25
				\$	987,586.83
Cranto					
Grants: A & E Taxi Auckland, Pauline		765.00 253.00	Cook, Margaret		365.50 560.00
Ball, Ruth		1,058.75	Creighton Broomball Association		500.00
Ballantyne, Lillian Bear, Charlotte		307.50 288.00	Creighton Home Care Society Creigton Minor Fastball Clubs		43,311.09 600.00
Bear, Marie Rose		150.00	Creighton, Town of		9,000.00
Bear, Marlene Beauval Day Care Centre		2,371.75 7,704.75	Cumberland House Day Care Centre Cumberland House Native Women		3,000.00
Beauval Native Women Neginak			Group Inc.		9,600.00
SocietyBeauval Recreation Board		40,811.33 5,105.00	Cumberland House Services to the Elderly		39,811.14
Bigstone Recreation Co-operative		2,400.00	Denare Beach Local Advisory Council		1,200.00
Bird, Amelia Bird, Annie		1,720.00	Dene High SchoolDeschambault Lake Recreation Board .		800.00 1,200.00
Brown, Beatrice		700.00 832.00	Dore, Lisette		150.00
Buffalo Narrows Day Care Centre		35,794.19	Edwards, Irene		397.00
Buffalo Narrows Local Community Authority No. 1		6,200.00	Empey, Lydia Federation of Saskatchewan Indians		3,900.00 3,891.40
Buffalo Narrows Recreation Board		3,600.00	First Green Lake Boy Scouts		1,000.00
Canoe Lake Recreation Board		2,400.00	Flin Flon Creighton Ski Club		180.00
Charles, Marlene		1,080.00	Flin Flon Guidance Nursery		465.00 2,236.50
Charles, Nora Clarke, Laura		504.00 949.50	Frazer, Florence		440.00
Clarke, Mary		280.00	Green Lake Day Care Association		11,227.35
Cole Bay Local Advisory Council		1,200.00	Green Lake Services for the Elderly		42,057.24
Cook, Darlene		196.00 420.00	Green Lake Sports & Recreation Board Hardlotte, Wendy		1,200.00 1,755.00
Cook, Joyce		1,008.00	High School Drama Club		500.00

Community Programs — (Concluded)

Granta.	(Concluded	1)

Highway, Marlene Hudy, Marilyn Ile a la Crosse Local Community Authority No. 2 Ile a la Crosse School Division No. 112 Ile a la Crosse, Project Help Jans Bay Local Advisory Council Jobb, Caroline Jobb, Catherine Kaministikochewak Day Care Society La Loche Day Care Centre Corporation	420.00 1,867.50 9,800.00 800.00 19,996.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00 280.00	Pelican Narrows Recreation Association Pinehouse Child Care Society Pinehouse Lake Recreation Board Pinehouse Recreation Board Pinehouse Services to the Elderly Ray, Henrietta Roberts, Grace	165.12 111.47 2,900.00 44,588.94
Ile a la Crosse Local Community Authority No. 2 Ile a la Crosse School Division No. 112. Ile a la Crosse, Project Help Jans Bay Local Advisory Council Jans Bay Recreation Board Jobb, Caroline Jobb, Catherine Kaministikochewak Day Care Society	9,800.00 800.00 19,996.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00	Pinehouse Child Care Society Pinehouse Lake Recreation Board Pinehouse Recreation Board Pinehouse Services to the Elderly Ray, Henrietta	165.12 111.47 2,900.00 44,588.94
Authority No. 2	800.00 19,996.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00	Pinehouse Lake Recreation Board Pinehouse Recreation Board Pinehouse Services to the Elderly Ray, Henrietta	111.47 2,900.00 44,588.94
Ile a la Crosse School Division No. 112 . Ile a la Crosse, Project Help	800.00 19,996.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00	Pinehouse Recreation Board Pinehouse Services to the Elderly Ray, Henrietta	2,900.00 44,588.94
Ile a la Crosse, Project Help	19,996.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00	Pinehouse Services to the Elderly Ray, Henrietta	44,588.94
Jans Bay Local Advisory Council	3,200.00 1,000.00 1,948.00	Ray, Henrietta	
Jans Bay Recreation Board Jobb, Caroline Jobb, Catherine Kaministikochewak Day Care Society	1,000.00 1,948.00		
Jobb, Caroline Jobb, Catherine Kaministikochewak Day Care Society	1,948.00	Roberts, Grace	
Jobb, CatherineKaministikochewak Day Care Society		Roberts, Mary	
Kaministikochewak Day Care Society		Roberts, Rose	
	12,513.75	Ross, Irene	
	6,400.00	Roy, Annette	
La Loche Recreation Board	500.00	Sakitawak Day Care Centre	
La Ronge & District Chamber of		Sanderson, Lillian L.	
Commerce	350.00	Sanderson, Sharon	
La Ronge Community Day Care		Sandy Bay Child Care Centre	238.00
Association	47,521.05	Sandy Bay Local Community Authority	
La Ronge Day Care Centre	112.39	No. 4	4,000.00
La Ronge Opportunity Golden Years	16,350.27	Sandy Bay Recreation Board	3,600.00
La Ronge Parks & Recreation Board	4,800.00	Solowan, Ann	
La Ronge, Town of	5,000.00	Southend Day Care Committee	
Lakeside Recreation Club	1,200.00	Southend Local Advisory Council	
Landry, Shannon K.	2,953.50	Southend Recreation Committee	
Leitao, Julie	2,692.00	Southend Senior Citizens	
Magloire Kiddie Kare	4,500.00	Stanley Mission Day Care Committee	
Mahoney, Bonnie	1,756.00	Stepanow, Victoria	
McKenzie, Doreen	166.50 1,980.00	Stony Rapids Recreation Club Sturgeon Landing Recreation	. 1,200.00
McLauchlan, Jean	300.00	Association	500.00
McLeod, Amelia	756.00	Thomas, Nancy	
McLeod, Lydia	1,431.00	Thrasher, Connie	
McLeod, Nancy	150.00	Turnor Lake Local Advisory Council	
Morin, Lillian	1,120.00	Turnor Lake Recreation Club	
Morin, Margaret	140.00	Uranium City Day Care Centre	
Morin, Mary Ann	383.75	Uranium City Home Care Society	
Municipal Corporation of Uranium City		Uranium City Parks & Recreation	
& District	1,000.00	Board	. 2,400.00
Natomagan, Veronique	337.50	Walker, Arlene	3,426.00
Nelson, Mary	225.00	Weyakwin Day Care Committee	
Ninine, Lena	420.00	Weyakwin Recreation Club	. 39,245.54
Northern Day Care Association	3,336.44	Wollaston Lake Local Advisory	
Northern Municipal Council	55,809.63	Council	
O'Reilly, Pauline	3,631.50	Wollaston Lake Services to the Elderly	
Opawikoscikan Day Care Centre Oskehetawen Group Home	13,229.79 137.05	Wollaston Local Advisory Council	
Pauli, Lorene	1,243.25	Payees Under \$100.00	
Tauti, Lorette	1,240.20		\$ 809,925.25
Housing Rehabilitation Grants			
Estimate \$	300,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 267,002.32
Grants:			
Adams, Fred \$	1,500.00	Blackmon, Mike	
Ahenakew, Frances	1,500.00	Bloomfield, Joseph	
Aubichon, Eliza	1,500.00	Bouvier, Marius	
Aubichon, Madeline	1,500.00	Brown, Angelique	
Aubichon, Max	1,500.00	Buck, George & Mabel Buck	
Ballantyne, Obediah & Helen	. 500.00	Buffin, Dorothy	
Ballantyne	1,500.00	Burlaka, Steve	
Bear, Antoine Bear, Bibian	1,500.00	Caribou, Charles Charles, Adam Henry	
Beatty, Walter W	1,500.00 1,000.00	Charles, Samuel	
Bekkattla, Micheal	1,500.00	Charles, Sandy J. A	
Benonie, Gabriel	1.500.00	Clark, William	
Benonie, Cabrier	1.000.00	Conway, Carol	
Bird, George A.	1.500.00	Crate, Sylvia	
Bird, George A. Bird, Hector H.	1,500.00	Daigneault, Agnes	
Bird, Julius	1,500.00	Daigneault, Albert	
Bird, Moses	1.500.00	Daigneault, Edna	1,500.00
Bird, Noah	1,500.00	Daigneault, Leon	

Housing Rehabilitation Grants - (Continued)

Designation	diamo. (Sommasa)			
Daniels, Terry	Daigneault, Raymond	1,500.00	Martin, Edward I.	1.500.00
Designatials, Gilbert		,		
Donishy, Janet				
Dorlon, Henry	•			
Dorlon Magloire				
Dorion, Narie				
Dorion, Norman	Dorion, Magloire			
Dorion, Ralph	Dorion, Marie	1,500.00		1,500.00
Dorion, Raymond	Dorion, Norman	1,500.00	McCallum, Lawrence	1,500.00
Dorion, Raymond	Dorion, Ralph	1,500.00	McCallum, Matilda	3,000.00
Dubinack, John 1,500.00 McCallum, Shirley 1,500.00 Durocher, Dera 680.00 McCallum, Victoria 1,500.00 Durocher, Joan 680.00 McDermott, Roderick 1,500.00 Durocher, John 1,110.28 McDonald, Ell 1,500.00 Dussion, Daniel 1,000.00 McDonald, Jules 1,500.00 Dzeylion, Jerome 1,500.00 McDonald, Jules 1,500.00 Dzeylion, Jerome 1,500.00 McMarth, George 1,500.00 East, Greg 1,500.00 McKay, Nancy 1,500.00 Earl, Greg 1,500.00 McKay, Nancy 1,500.00 Fietz, Janet 1,500.00 McKay, Rosalie 1,500.00 Frame, Lawrence & Nellie Frame 1,500.00 McKenzie, Charles 1,500.00 Frame, Lawrence & Nellie Frame 1,500.00 McRay, Roderick 1,500.00 Gardiner, Getward 1,500.00 Merasty, Philip 1,500.00 Gardiner, Getward 1,500.00 Merasty, Norman 1,500.00 Gardiner, Milliam 1,500.00 Moratty, Norman		1.500.00		
Durocher, Delia				
Durocher, Dora				
Durocher_John 1,110_28				
Dussion, Daniel				
Dzeylion, Alphonse				
Dzeylion Jerome				
Dzeylion, Modeste		1,500.00		1,500.00
Dzeylion.Tony	Dzeylion, Jerome	1,500.00	McIlwrath, George	1,500.00
East, Greg	Dzeylion, Modeste	1,072.64	McIntyre, Ivy	1,500.00
East, Greg	Dzevlion, Tony	1,072.64	McKay, Mervin	1,500.00
Eninew, Simon				
Fieltz Janet				
Fontaine, Margaret				
Frame, Lawrence & Nellie Fram 1,500,00 Merasty, Philip 1,500,00 Gagne, Minerva 1,500,00 Merasty, Roderick 1,500,00 Gardiner, Alex 1,500,00 Mercredi, Leon 1,500,00 Gardiner, Edward 1,500,00 Monterand, Joephil 1,500,00 Gardiner, William 1,500,00 Montgrand, George 1,500,00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500,00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500,00 Hansen, Jonas 300,00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500,00 Hansen, Jonas 300,00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500,00 Hansen, William A 1,072,84 Morrin, Agres 1,200,00 Hegland, Rodney 500,00 Morrin, Cyril 1,500,00 Herman, Daniel 1,500,00 Morrin, Hector 1,500,00 Herman, Elzear 1,500,00 Morin, Hector 1,300,00 Herman, Jonas 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, Jonas 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, Jonas 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Gagne, Minerva 1,500,00 Merasiy, Roderick 1,500,00 Gardiner, Edward 1,500,00 Moberly, Norman 1,500,00 Gardiner, Louis 1,500,00 Moherly, Norman 1,500,00 Gardiner, William 1,500,00 Montgrand, Joephil 1,500,00 Hansen, Harry & Flora Hansen 1,500,00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500,00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500,00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500,00 Hansen, Susan 300,00 Montgrand, Margeret 1,500,00 Hegland, Agnes 1,500,00 Morin, Agrees 1,200,00 Hegland, Rodrey 500,00 Morin, Gordon 1,500,00 Herman, Daniel 1,500,00 Morin, Joseph Sr. 1,330,00 Herman, Helen 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, Janet 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, Jonas 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, Susan 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00 Herman, William 1,500,00 Morin, Martin 950,00				
Gardiner, Alex 1,500.00 Mercredi, Leon 1,500.00 Gardiner, Louis 1,500.00 Moherly, Norman 1,500.00 Gardiner, William 1,500.00 Montgrand, George 1,500.00 Hansen, Harry & Flora Hansen 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jules M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hansen, Susan 300.00 Montgrand, Marget 1,500.00 Hansen, William A. 1,072.64 Morin, Agnes 1,200.00 Hegland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Cyril 1,500.00 Hergand, Rodney 500.00 Morin, Hector 1,500.00 Herman, Elzear 1,500.00 Morin, Hector 1,500.00 Herman, Elen 1,500.00 Morin, Marin, Louis 1,500.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Maryin, Louis 1,500.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Mary 1,500.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Wary 1,500.00 Herman, Herese 1,500.00 Morin, Wary 1,500.00				
Gardiner, Edward 1,500.00 Moberty, Norman 1,500.00 Gardiner, William 1,500.00 Montgrand, George 1,500.00 Hansen, Harry & Fiora Hansen 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jules M 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hansen, Susan 300.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hegland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Agrees 1,200.00 Hegland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, Brodery 500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, Daniel 1,500.00 Morin, Joseph Sr. 1,330.00 Herman, Helen 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Janet 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, William 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00				1,500.00
Gardiner, Louis 1,500.00 Montgrand, George 1,500.00 Gardiner, William 1,500.00 Montgrand, Joephil 1,500.00 Hansen, Harry & Flora Hansen 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jules M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hansen, Susan 300.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Heigland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Agnes 1,200.00 Heigland, Rodney 500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, Daniel 1,500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, George & Lucia Herman 1,141.83 Morin, Louis 1,500.00 Herman, George & Lucia Herman 1,141.83 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Helen 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Mary 1,500.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Mary 1,500.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Volet 1,50	Gardiner, Alex	1,500.00	Mercredi, Leon	1,500.00
Gardiner, William 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jues M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jules M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hansen, Susan 300.00 Montgrand, Marge 1,500.00 Heigland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Cyril 1,500.00 Heigland, Rodney 500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, Daniel 1,500.00 Morin, Hector 1,500.00 Herman, George & Lucia Herman 1,141.83 Morin, Louis 1,500.00 Herman, Helen 1,500.00 Morin, Marbel 1,500.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Marbel 1,500.00 Herman, Jone 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Jione 1,1500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Lionel 1,1500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Philip 1,000.00 Herman, Jine 1,500.00 Morin, Philip 1,000.00	Gardiner, Edward	1,500.00	Moberly, Norman	1,500.00
Gardiner, William 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jues M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Jules M. 1,500.00 Hansen, Jonas 1,500.00 Montgrand, Margaret 1,500.00 Hansen, Susan 300.00 Montgrand, Marge 1,500.00 Heigland, Agnes 1,500.00 Morin, Cyril 1,500.00 Heigland, Rodney 500.00 Morin, Gordon 1,500.00 Herman, Daniel 1,500.00 Morin, Hector 1,500.00 Herman, George & Lucia Herman 1,141.83 Morin, Louis 1,500.00 Herman, Helen 1,500.00 Morin, Marbel 1,500.00 Herman, Jonas 1,500.00 Morin, Marbel 1,500.00 Herman, Jone 1,500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Jione 1,1500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Lionel 1,1500.00 Morin, Martin 950.00 Herman, Susan 1,500.00 Morin, Philip 1,000.00 Herman, Jine 1,500.00 Morin, Philip 1,000.00	Gardiner, Louis	1,500.00	Montgrand, George	1,500.00
Hansen, Jonas	Gardiner, William	1,500.00		1.500.00
Hansen, Jonas				
Hansen, Susan				
Hansen, William A				
Hegland, Agnes				
Hegland, Rödney				
Herman, Daniel				,
Herman, Elzear	and the second s			
Herman, George & Lucia Herman				1,500.00
Herman, Janet	Herman, Elzear	1,500.00	Morin, Joseph Sr	1,330.00
Herman, Janet	Herman, George & Lucia Herman	1,141.83	Morin, Louis	1,500.00
Herman, Janet	Herman, Helen	1,500.00	Morin, Mabel	1,500.00
Herman, Jonas		1,500.00		
Herman, Lionel				
Herman, Susan				
Herman, Therese				
Herman, William		· ·		
Isbister, Frederick Jack				
Isbister, Ralph				
Janvier, Bernard 1,000.00 Natomagan, Irene 1,500.00 Janvier, Ernest 1,500.00 Natomagan, Ivan 1,500.00 Janvier, J. B. & Veronica Janvier 1,100.00 Natomagan, Josette 1,500.00 Janvier, Johnny E. 1,500.00 Natomagan, Kathy 1,500.00 Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.				
Janvier, Ernest 1,500.00 Natomagan, Ivan 1,500.00 Janvier, J. B. & Veronica Janvier 1,100.00 Natomagan, Josette 1,500.00 Janvier, Johnny E 1,500.00 Natomagan, Kathy 1,500.00 Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00	Isbister, Ralph	1,500.00	Natomagan, Celestine	1,500.00
Janvier, J. B. & Veronica Janvier 1,100.00 Natomagan, Josette 1,500.00 Janvier, Johnny E. 1,500.00 Natomagan, Kathy 1,500.00 Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00	Janvier, Bernard	1,000.00	Natomagan, Irene	1,500.00
Janvier, J. B. & Veronica Janvier 1,500.00 Natomagan, Josette 1,500.00 Janvier, Johnny E. 1,500.00 Natomagan, Kathy 1,500.00 Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.	Janvier, Ernest	1,500.00	Natomagan, Ivan	1,500.00
Janvier, Johnny E. 1,500.00 Natomagan, Kathy 1,500.00 Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Eda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 <	Janvier, J. B. & Veronica Janvier	1,100.00		1.500.00
Janvier, Joseph 1,500.00 Natomagan, Mary 1,500.00 Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Roe, Eileen G 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Foderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 <tr< td=""><td></td><td>1,500.00</td><td></td><td></td></tr<>		1,500.00		
Janvier, Reggie 1,500.00 Nelson, Ruth 1,500.00 Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00				
Johnston, Annie 1,500.00 Olson, Keith 1,500.00 Jolibois, Imelda 1,500.00 Park, Geordie 1,500.00 Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Pedfr, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00				
Jolibois, Imelda				
Jones, Katherine 1,500.00 Pederson, Fred 1,500.00 Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A. 1,500.00 Silugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Keller, Erwin M. 1,500.00 Poff, Dorothy 1,500.00 Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Lailberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Silogoski, Edmund 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				,
Kotecky, John 1,500.00 Randhile, Tony 1,500.00 Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Lafver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Silgoski, Edmund 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Kulcheski, Jake 1,500.00 Ratt, Alexander 1,500.00 Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Kyplain, Johnny 1,500.00 Ratt, Jude 1,500.00 Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00			Randhile, Tony	1,500.00
Lafaver, George 1,500.00 Ratt, Noah 1,500.00 Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Larviviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	Kulcheski, Jake	1,500.00	Ratt, Alexander	1,500.00
Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	Kyplain, Johnny	1,500.00	Ratt, Jude	1,500.00
Lafleur, Colombe 1,500.00 Rice, Eileen G. 500.00 Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	Lafaver, George	1,500.00	Ratt. Noah	1.500.00
Laliberte, Gabriel 1,500.00 Robillard, Lucia 1,500.00 Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	Lafleur, Colombe			
Laliberte, Leda 1,500.00 Roy, Harvey 1,500.00 Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A.F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Laliberte, Roderick 1,500.00 Roy, Marlene 1,500.00 Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Larivlere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Laprise, Rose 1,500.00 Settee, Rod 1,500.00 Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A.F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Lariviere, Andrew 1,500.00 Simpson, Moses 1,500.00 Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A. 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M. 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A.F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	,			
Larson, Madeline 1,500.00 Simpson, Walter 1,500.00 Lawson, Mary A. 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M. 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
Lawson, Mary A. 1,500.00 Slugoski, Edmund 1,500.00 Lemaigre, Jean M. 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00	,			
Lemaigre, Jean M. 1,500.00 Smith, Michael 1,500.00 MacDonald, A. F. 1,500.00 Sylvestre, Cecile 1,500.00				
MacDonald, A. F				1,500.00
MacDonald, A. F			Smith, Michael	1,500.00
M D 1111 A		1,500.00		
	MacDonald, John A	1,500.00		

Housing Rehabilitation Grants — (Concluded)

Grants' (Concluded	Grants:	Conclude	ed.
--------------------	---------	----------	-----

Thomas, Anselm	1,500.00	Watson, Winston	1,500.00
Trainberg, Maria	1,500.00	Whiteman, Lawrence	1,500.00
Underwood, Frances	1,500.00	Woodward, Johnny	1,500.00
Viden, Marie	1,500.00	\$	267,002.32

Rural Housing Program Subsidies

Alcrow, Tony	Estimate	\$ 896,800.00	Expenditure	\$	628,503.78
Alcrow, Tony					
Anderson, Ernest 733.56 Bell, Stanley 1, 291 Aubichon, Albert 259,86 Bell, Stanley A Blanche Bell 435 Aubichon, Edward 305,28 Benonie, Gabriel 624 Aubichon, Eliza 688,17 Benonie, Louis 644 Aubichon, Flora 870,24 Billette, Archie 1,087 Aubichon, Flora 870,24 Billette, Archie 1,783 Aubichon, Gordon J 575,94 Billette, Archie 1,783 Aubichon, Gordon J 575,94 Billette, Archie 1,783 Aubichon, John C 190,32 Bird, Phillip 1,544 Aubichon, John C 190,32 Bird, Phillip 1,544 Aubichon, Mac 870,54 Black, Albert 112 Aubichon, Herre 138,45 Black, Etienne 613 Aubichon, Herre 138,45 Black, Etienne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548,73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,32C Aubichon, Victor 548,73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,32C Aubichon, Victor 548,73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,32C Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011,54 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Robert 1,073,78 Bonnea	Adams, Alan F.	\$	Bekkattla, Sarah		941.82
Aubichon, Albert 259.86 Belt, Stanley & Blanche Bell 425 Aubichon, Eliza 688.17 Benonie, Gabriel 622 Aubichon, Eliza 688.17 Benonie, Gabriel 624 Aubichon, Ernest 230.67 Bihun, John E. 1.087 Aubichon, Flora 870.24 Billette, Archie 1,783 Aubichon, Gordon J. 575.94 Bird, Leslie 1,022 Aubichon, Gordon J. 575.94 Bird, Leslie 1,022 Aubichon, Harry Joseph 718.77 Bird, Mary 876 Aubichon, John C. 190.32 Bird, Phillip 1,544 Aubichon, Mac 870.54 Bird, Karbert 111 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 111 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 111 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Etienne 613 Aubichon, Viltor 490.32 Black, George 399 Aubichon, Vilnore 10,1011 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Etienne 613 Aubichon, Vilnore 10,1011 Aubic		1,155.33	Bell, Norah		619.00
Aubichon, Eliza 688.17 Benonie, Gabriel 624 Aubichon, Eliza 688.17 Benonie, Louis 644 Aubichon, Flora 870.24 Billunt, John E. 1,087 Aubichon, Gordon J. 575.94 Billette, Archie 1,783 Aubichon, Harry Joseph 718.77 Bird, Mary 876 Aubichon, John C. 190.32 Bird, Phillip 1,544 Aubichon, Madeline 942.72 Bird, Robert Z. 318 Aubichon, Mar 870.54 Black, Albert 111 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Black, Albert 112 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 132 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011.54 Bonneau, Jorman 388 Augier, Alex 1,303.24 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Obediah 1	Anderson, Ernest				1,291.08
Aubichon, Firest 230 67 Bihun, John E 1,087 Aubichon, Fiora 870.24 Billette, Archie 1,782 Aubichon, Gordon J 575 94 Bird, Leslie 1,028 Aubichon, John C 190.32 Bird, Mary 87 Aubichon, John C 190.32 Bird, Phillip 1,544 Aubichon, Madeline 942.72 Bird, Robert Z 318 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 1 112 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 613 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,320 Aubichon, Vilmore 1011.54 Bonneau, Oseph 1,320 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,017.37 Bonneau, Oseph C 588 Augier, Alex 1,303.24 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Alex 1,303.24 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Alex 1,303.264 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Alex 1,303.264 Bonneau, Worman 388 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr 715 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr 715 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Andry 1,395 Ballantyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Amory 1,395 Ballantyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 468 Ballantyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 468 Ballantyne, Rene 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear Altoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,134 Bear Altoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B.	Aubichon, Albert	259.86	Bell, Stanley & Blanche Bell		435.85
Aubichon, Firora 870-24 Bilun, John E 1.087 Aubichon, Gordon J 575-94 Bird, Leslie 1.028 Aubichon, Gordon J 575-94 Bird, Leslie 1.028 Aubichon, Harry Joseph 718.77 Bird, Leslie 1.028 Aubichon, John C 190.32 Bird, Phillip 1.544 Aubichon, Max 870-54 Black, Albert 1.11 Aubichon, Max 870-54 Black, Albert 1.11 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Albert 1.11 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Albert 1.11 Aubichon, Tobie 490.32 Black, Bloert 1.12 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1.32C Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1.32C Aubichon, Vilmore 1.011.54 Bonneau, Joseph 1.32C Aubichon, Vilmore 1.011.54 Bonneau, Joseph 1.32C Aubichon, Vilmore 1.011.54 Bonneau, Vitaline 588 Augier, Robert 1.1073.78 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520.63 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790-99 Bourassa, Maurice 1.137 Ballantyne, Obediah 1.410.39 Bourier, Ambrose Jr. 750 Ballantyne, Obediah 1.93.8 Bourier, Ambrose Jr. 750 Ballantyne, Ovide 1.009.14 Bouvier, Alfrode 700 Ballantyne, William Angus 859.6 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 750 Ballantyne, William Angus 859.6 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 750 Ballantyne, William Angus 859.6 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 750 Ballantyne, Rene 1.043.52 Bouvier, Francis 488 Ballentyne, Rene 1.043.52 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Jean B. 1.132 Bear, Aldam 929.28 Bouvier, Jean B. 1.132 Bear, Aldam 929.28 Bouvier, Jean B. 1.132 Bear, Charlete 591.7 Bod, Julie 500 Bear,	Aubichon, Edward	305.28	Benonie, Gabriel		624.36
Aubichon, Flora					645.36
Aubichon, Gordon J 575.94 Bird, Leslie 1.028 Aubichon, John C 190.32 Bird, Phillip 1.544 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 1.124 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 1.124 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 1.124 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 613 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 614 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Blomfield, Joseph 1.322 Black, George 3.99 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Blomfield, Joseph 1.322 Aubichon, Vilmore 1.011.54 Bonneau, Viraline 548.40 Black, George 3.99 Black, George 3.					1,087.46
Aubichon, Harry Joseph 718.77 Bird, Phillip 1.544 Aubichon, Madeline 942.72 Bird, Phillip 1.544 Aubichon, Mack 870.54 Bird, Phillip 1.544 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Biack, Albert 111 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, George 398 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1.322 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1.322 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011.54 Bonneau, Joseph 58 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Usaline 544 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Vilaline 544 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1.137 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1.137 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, William Angus 859.96 Bouvier, Frank 1,266 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1,783.44</td></t<>					1,783.44
Aubichon, John C. 190.32 Bird, Robert Z. 318 Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert. 112 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Etlenne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,322 Aubichon, Victor 1,011.54 Bonneau, Joseph C. 588 Aubichon, Victor 1,011.54 Bonneau, Joseph C. 588 Augier, Alex 1,303.24 Bonneau, Norman 388 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Vialine 544 Badger, Marilyn 332.64 Bonnee, Ellison 752 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,0914 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Francis 488 Ballantyne, William Angus 859.96 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear					1,029.51
Aubichon, Max 870.54 Black, Albert 112 Aubichon, Pierre 138.45 Black, Elienne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Black, George 398 Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,320 Aubichon, Victor 1,011.54 Bonneau, Joseph 588 Augier, Alex 1,302.24 Bonneau, Joseph 588 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Viraline 544 Badger, Marilyn 332.64 Bonneau, Viraline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Alfred 78 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr 1,59 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Fernand 98 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 46 Bear, Alam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 46 Bear, Albine 7,4					876.64
Aubichon, Max					1,544.64
Aubichon, Pierre 138 45 Black, Eienne 613 Aubichon, Victor 548 73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,322 Aubichon, Victor 548 73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,322 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011,54 Bonneau, Norman 368 Augier, Alex 1,032 24 Bonneau, Norman 368 Augier, Robert 1,073 78 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Badger, Marilyn 332 64 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520,53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790,59 Bourier, Ambrose 1,137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413,93 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009,14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282,59 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, William Angus 858,96 Bouvier, Franci 98 Balertyne, William Angus 859,96 Bouvier, Franci 98 Baer, Alex 876,40 Bouvier, Franci 98			· ·		318.39
Aubichon, Tobie 490.32 Black, George 396 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011,54 Bonneau, Joseph C. 58 Augier, Alex 1,303,24 Bonneau, Norman 385 Augier, Robert 1,073,78 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Badger, Marilyn 332,64 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520,53 Bonteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790,59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413,93 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Obediah 195,36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,091,4 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282,59 Bouvier, Andy 1,395 Ballantyne, Rene 1,043,52 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Bear, Alex 878,40 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Alex 878,40 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Charloite 1,560,81 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bilbian </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>112.05</td>					112.05
Aubichon, Victor 548.73 Bloomfield, Joseph 1,320 Aubichon, Vilmore 1,011.54 Bonneau, Joseph C. 588 Augier, Alex 1,303.24 Bonneau, Norman 385 Augier, Robert 1,073.78 Bonneau, Vitaline 544 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413.93 Bouvier, Almbrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Andy 1,393 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Fernand 98 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 489 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 489 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Charlos 738.03 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,022 Bear,					613.68
Aubichon, Vilmore					396.75
Augier, Alex					1,320.24
Augier, Robert					585.66
Badger, Marilyn 332.64 Bonner, Ellison 752.8 Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413.93 Bouvier, Alfred 786 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,099.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, William Angus 856.96 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballantyne, All Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Bould State 888 Bouvier, Fernand 988 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>385.11</td>					385.11
Ballantyne, Angus 520.53 Botteril, Mervin 451 Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1,137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413.93 Bouvier, Alfred 780 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Poul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Jean B 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Charlete 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatly, Ledward E 725.88 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Beatly, Ledward E 727.38 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatly, Dohn 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,384 Beatly, Ledward E 725.88 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatly, Ledward E 727.38 Budd,					544.86
Ballantyne, Cornelius 790.59 Bourassa, Maurice 1.137 Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413.93 Bouvier, Alfred 780 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, William Angus 856.96 Bouvier, Andy 1,395 Ballentyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Francis 469 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 469 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,120 Bear, Alli 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Bibian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 50 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Elile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilibert <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>752.55</td></td<>					752.55
Ballantyne, Douglas 1,413.93 Bouvier, Alfred 786 Ballantyne, Obediah 195.36 Bouvier, Ambrose Jr. 715 Ballantyne, Ovide 1,009.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,595 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Andy 1,395 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Aliex 878.40 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Aliex 878.40 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Joec 888 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 2228 Bear, Ghill 759.71 Boy					451.26
Ballantyne, Obediah					1,137.69
Ballantyne, Ovide 1,099.14 Bouvier, Ambrose Sr. 1,590 Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Andy. 1,395 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Francis 488 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Altoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Bilbian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Charlote 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotle 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 </td <td></td> <td>.,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>780.21</td>		.,			780.21
Ballantyne, Paul Harry 1,282.59 Bouvier, Andy 1,395 Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Fernand 989 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Altoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,202 Bear, Biblan 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, Bartick 101 Bear, Sidey 931.52 Buck, Patrick					715.92
Ballantyne, William Angus 858.96 Bouvier, Fernand 988 Ballentyne, Rene 1,043.52 Bouvier, Francis 468 Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Joe C 888 Bear, Bibian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charles 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 559.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Riderick 1,095 Buck, Patrick 101<					
Ballentyne, Rene 1,043,52 Bouvier, Francis 488 Bear, Adam 674,28 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Alex 878,40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560,81 Bouvier, Joe C. 88 Bear, Bibian 929,28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774,06 Bouvier, Theodore 326 Bear, Charles 738,03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559,17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599,94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362,75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602,55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, J.M. 1,248,36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732,75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930,76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Sidley 931,52 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931,52 Budd, Charles R 752					989.68
Bear, Adam 674.28 Bouvier, Frank 1,260 Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Joe C. 88 Bear, Bibian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charles 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bearty, John 301.08 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Charles R. 752					469.53
Bear, Alex 878.40 Bouvier, Jean B. 1,132 Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Joe C. 888 Bear, Bibian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774.06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Elimie Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E 725.58 Budk, Patrick 101 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727.38 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341					
Bear, Antoine 1,560.81 Bouvier, Joe C. 888 Bear, Bibian 929.28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Theodore 326 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bearty, Edward E 725.58 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, Jsaac 727.38 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Voscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve<					
Bear, Bibian 929,28 Bouvier, Marius 1,022 Bear, Bill 774,06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738,03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559,17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599,94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362,75 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Emile Obert 602,55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964,71 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, J. M. 1,248,36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732,75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930,76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Sodley 931,52 Budd, Baptiste 101 Bear, Sidley 931,52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727,38 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, John 301,08 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, Lulua 1,522,17 Buffin, Robert 898					889.80
Bear, Bill 774,06 Bouvier, Theodore 826 Bear, Charles 738,03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559,17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599,94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Ell 1,362,75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602,55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Ell 964,71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, Gilbert 964,71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248,36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732,75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930,76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725,58 Budd. Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931,52 Budd. Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E. 727,38 Budd. Charles R 752 Beatty, John 301,08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522,17 Buffin, Robert 899					1,022.91
Bear, Charles 738.03 Bouvier, Victor 228 Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatly, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatly, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatly, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatly, Lulua 1,522.17 Bufflin, Robert 89 Beatly, Voscar & John Beatly 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve					826.98
Bear, Charlotte 559.17 Boyd, Julie 505 Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 10.05 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Beatly, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatly, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatly, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatly, Julua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatly, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatly, Rajph & Sally Beatly 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatly, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexin					228.60
Bear, Daniel 599.94 Bradfield, George 663 Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Peter R 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Ambr					505.02
Bear, Eli 1,362.75 Bradfield, Margaret 780 Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, Lau 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.5					663.57
Bear, Emile Obert 602.55 Brown, Charlie 480 Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E 725.58 Budd. Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd. Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727.38 Budd. Charles R 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd. Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd. Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Palph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Daniel J 899.64 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>780.78</td>					780.78
Bear, Gilbert 964.71 Brown, Neil 467 Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatly, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatly, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatly, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatly, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatly, Oscar & John Beatly 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatly, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatly, Ralph & Sally Beatly 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatly, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64					480.99
Bear, J. M. 1,248.36 Buck, Charles 666 Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727.38 Budd, Charles R 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beakty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel					467.61
Bear, Louis 732.75 Buck, George & Mabel Buck 1,095 Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Peiere 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>666.09</td></td<>					666.09
Bear, Micheal 930.76 Buck, Patrick 101 Bear, Roderick E 725.58 Budd. Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd. Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E 727.38 Budd. Charles R 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd. Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd. Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Poscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkat, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Daniel J 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Doniel J 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekka					1,095.78
Bear, Roderick E. 725.58 Budd, Abraham 1,416 Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Palph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Levon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891					101.82
Bear, Sidley 931.52 Budd, Baptiste 105 Beatty, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre. 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891		725.58			1,416.69
Beatty, Edward E. 727.38 Budd, Charles R. 752 Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre. 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891		931.52			105.18
Beatty, Isaac 727.38 Budd, Pierre 752 Beatty, John 301.08 Budd, Roderick 1,341 Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891		727.38			752.55
Beatry, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatry, Oscar & John Beatry 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatry, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatry, Ralph & Sally Beatry 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatry, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatry, Walter & Florence Beatry 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891		727.38			752.55
Beatty, Lulua 1,522.17 Buffin, Robert 899 Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891	Beatty, John	301.08	Budd, Roderick		1,341.69
Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty 1,703.07 Burlaka, Steve 724 Beatty, Peter R. 242.46 Burnouf, Lawrence 485 Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatty, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkattla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891		1,522.17			899.43
Beatly, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatly, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatly, Walter & Florence Beatly 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891	Beatty, Oscar & John Beatty	1,703.07	Burlaka, Steve		724.89
Beatly, Ralph & Sally Beatty 1,164.93 Burnouf, Leon 308 Beatly, Ronald 624.93 Caisse, Alexina 2,189 Beatly, Walter & Florence Beatly 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891	Beatty, Peter R	242.46	Burnouf, Lawrence		485.64
Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891	Beatty, Ralph & Sally Beatty	1,164.93	Burnouf, Leon		308.85
Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty 1,365.93 Caisse, Ambrose 589 Bekkatla, Beatrice 1,571.58 Caisse, Antoinette 875 Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891					2,189.79
Bekkattla, Adolphe T. 1,159.29 Caisse, Cecile 686 Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891	Beatty, Walter & Florence Beatty				589.92
Bekkattla, Daniel J. 899.64 Caisse, Elizabeth 1,274 Bekkattla, Desmond 784.11 Caisse, George 1,025 Bekkattla, Norman Daniel 595.08 Caisse, Nancy 1,010 Bekkattla, Patrick 965.22 Canada, Moise 891			Caisse, Antoinette		875.04
Bekkattla, Desmond					686.64
Bekkattla, Desmond	Bekkattla, Daniel J				1,274.64
Bekkattla, Patrick	Bekkattla, Desmond				1,025.99
Bekkattla Baymond 1 259 10 Cardinal Abraham 907	Bekkattla, Norman Daniel				1,010.70
Bekkalla Haymond 1 259 10 Cardinal Abraham 907	Bekkattla. Patrick				891.96
1,200.10 Calullal, Agranall	Bekkattla, Raymond	1,259.10	Cardinal, Abraham		907.77

Cariban Charles	1 570 47	Doignosult Holon	1 100 40
Caribou, Charles	1,579.47	Daigneault, Helen	1,163.43
Caribou, Eli	1,447.83	Daigneault, John	168.24
Carragana Groceries	714.36	Daigneault, Jonas	461.04
Carriere, Angus J	821.61	Daigneault, Jules	640.86
Carriere, Douglas	1,381.50	Daigneault, Lawrence	703.05
Carriere, James Edward	286.17	Daigneault, Leon	976.53
Carriere, Noah	1,525.89	Daigneault, Maglorie	568.17
Carriere, Raynold	1,214.91	Daigneault, Marie Agnes	859.20
Carriere, Susan	2,054.67	Daigneault, Monique	859.44
Carriere, William Joe	187.11	Daigneault, Pierre	784.65
Chaboyer, David	2,054.67	Daigneault, Raymond	487.17
Chaboyer, Elmer & Marjorie Isbester	855.58	Daniels, Patrick	1,259.54
Chaboyer, Ernest	895.20	Daniels, Theresa	306.72
Chaboyer, Joseph Pierre	151.38	Deschambault, Ed	187.11
Chaboyer, Ovide	225.84	Desjardin, Ronald	1,741.08
Chaffee, Adeline	1,253.04	Desjardine, James	934.92
Charles, John D.	574.26	Desjarlais, Alex	1,026.81
Charles, Solomon G	756.54	Desjarlais, Ettiene	541.50
Charlette, Edward N	1,529.19	Desjarlais, Isadore	1,280.58
Chartier, Margaret	1,474.44	Desjarlais, Patrick	583.08
Clark, Alex Sr.	1,083.93	Dionne, Bernard	666.31
		Dorion, Bill	
Clarke, Albert Henry	209.31		742.51
Clarke, Alphine	134.31	Dorion, Gabriel	154.31
Clarke, Edward	1,273.56	Dorion, Henry	209.97
Clarke, George Jr	1,325.01	Dorion, Joe T	899.70
Clarke, George P.	623.67	Dorion, Magloire	681.30
	674.31	Dorion, Marie	
Clarke, George Sr			209.97
Clarke, Glen G	1,249.44	Dorion, Pierre Norman	745.50
Clarke, James Hector Sr	653.31	Dorion, Ralph	687.96
Clarke, James Jr	396.86	Dorion, Roy & Josephine Dorion	727.14
Clarke, Jonas	1,277.04	Dorion, Solomon	371.10
Clarke, Joseph Alex	775.17	Dubinak, Glen Stephen	252.45
Clarke, Larry Jr	674.31	Dubrule, Louis & Dorothy Dubrule	465.85
Clarke, Murray	724.44	Durocher, Christine	624.90
Clarke, Philip	678.93	Durocher, Delia	484.92
Clarke, Roderick	1,083.93	Durocher, Frank	723.99
Clarke, Thomas Jr	870.51	Durocher, Joe H	970.20
	1,045.38		
Cook, Fred		Durocher, John R.	2,274.81
Cook, Harry	358.02	Durocher, Martin & Sheila Durocher	787.47
Cook, Henry	653.31	Dussion, Baptiste J	345.24
Cook, Lawrence	205.74	Dussion, Daniel	821.61
Cook, Ralph	1,040.03	Dussion, Jubal	1,325.31
Cook, Solomon	814.17	Dussion, Moise	256.17
Cooke, Charles	815.88	Dussion, Paul	1,657.17
Corrigal, Alex & Joyce Corrigal	645.31	Dzeylion, Alphonse	645.36
Corrigal, Ambrose Joe	1,087.62	Dzeylion, Bart	702.18
Corrigal, Cyril	815.73	Dzeylion, Jerome	554.22
Corrigal, Donald & Lillian Corrigal	602.38	Dzeylion, Modeste	645.36
	1,351.59		645.36
Corrigal, Francis		Dzeylion, Tony	
Corrigal, Joseph	723.90	Edquist, Harry	800.28
Corrigal, Ralph	1,447.59	Favel, Donald	634.99
Corrigal, Robert	507.48	Fiddler, Ben	173.61
Corrigal, Therese	457.26	Fiddler, Donald	473.61
Corrigal, Vital Victor	699.18	Fiddler, George	1,142,25
Couilloneur, Louis	824.88	Fiddler, John	1,109.28
		,	
Couilloneur, Stan	743.16	Fiddler, Joseph R	347.76
Couilloneur, Victor	588.60	Fiddler, Marcel	1,538.67
Couillonneur, Edward Wilf	1,062.98	Fiedler, Lawrence	181.92
Crane, Jerry	1,041.60	Flett, Horace & Abigail Flett	893.70
Crane, Peter	256.17	Fontaine, Elizabeth	1,474.65
Crane, Philippe	2,039.67	Fontaine, Elmer	966.54
		· ·	
Crane, Ronald	2,054.67	Fosseneuve, Felix	205.74
Crate, Larry	830.70	Fosseneuve, Maurice	754.71
Crate, Robert	187.11	Fossenier, Connie	1,296.28
Cummings, Marius	473.07	Fulton, Mary	661.35
Cummings, Victor	1,033,32	Gardiner, Abraham	1,293.42
Daigneault, Albert	1,066.23	Gardiner, Antoinette	1,217.19
Daigneault, Billy	1,317.16	Gardiner, Armand Joseph	714.18
Daigneault, Clement	1,464.18	Gardiner, Edward	742.20
Daigneault, Daniel	253.17	Gardiner, Ernest	541.90
Daigneault, Gloria & Joseph		Gardiner, Johnny	1,307.25
Daigneault	521.67	Gardiner, Joseph & Jean Gardiner	521.01
-		,	

Gardiner, Leo & Elizabeth Gardiner	839.74	Janvier, Tobie	226.44
Gardiner, Phillip	595.62	Janvier, Wilfred	674.76
Gardiner, Robert H.	2,036.55	Kasyon, Marie	651.63
Gardiner, Rose	384.24	Kennedy, Charles	1,005.58
Gauthier, Mary Rose	1,495.71	Kennedy, Gilbert	901.92
Gauthier, Philip	1,041.63	Kenny, Rene	970.08
Goulet, Joe Jr.	2,054.67	Kolwick, Joyce	1,245.96
Goulet, Ovide	795.60	Kyplain, Johnny	1,293.45
Guetre, Robert	996.57 891.96	Kyplain, Marie C.	1,042.06
Halcrow, John		Kyplain, Thomas	784.20
Halcrow, Sally	1,150.14 1,232.30	Lachance, Howard	1,790.85
Hanham, Joyce Hanson, Albert	462.24	Lafleur, Agnes	1,029.80
	1,438.53	Lafond, Allan Lafond, Vital	311.52
Hanson, Bernadette	702.18	Lafond, Willy	285.06 602.55
Hanson, Emilien	878.22	Laliberte, Abraham J. Jr.	1.582.32
Hanson, Harry	1,177.77	Laliberte, Adolfe	742.50
Hanson, Joe	465.36	Laliberte, AdoneLaliberte, Adone	1,040.43
Hanson, Jonas Hanson, Leon	323.58	Laliberte, Antoine	421.47
Hanson, Roberta	1,721.58	Laliberte, Carolyne	1,420.71
Hanson, Susan	344.22	Laliberte, CarolylleLaliberte, Carolylle	924.61
	895.85	Laliberte, E. & A. Gardiner	347.10
Hanson, Thomas Hanson, William	534.36	Laliberte, Emmanuel	218.07
Hardlotte, Solomon	915.57	Laliberte, Felezine	307.05
Henderson, Hector	1,374.51	Laliberte, Helen	883.08
Herman, Adrien	1,675.20	Laliberte, Jules	340.17
Herman, Celina	858.45	Laliberte, Leon	595.98
Herman, Daniel	682.76	Laliberte, Mathilda	521.49
Herman, Egide	1,366.44	Laliberte, Norman	948.48
Herman, Elmer	795.18	Laliberte, Raymond	677.51
Herman, Georgie	1,247.22	Laliberte, Theophile	1,711.89
Herman, Helen	2.343.39	Lambert, Norman	1,802.73
Herman, Jean Marie	1,538.49	Langstroth, Daryl	650.53
Herman, Jimmy	1,191.84	Laplante, Harry	1,008.90
Herman, Leon	1,703.07	Laprise, Alice	1,098.54
Herman, Marie J.	1,572.03	Laprise, Caroline	620.70
Herman, Martha	924.45	Laprise, Donald	1,712.13
Herman, Mary Jane	1,544.13	Laprise, Elzear	1,139.46
Herman, Mathias	1,446.81	Laprise, Ernest	1,467.60
Herman, Pascal	1,493.13	Laprise, Geordie	1,544.13
Herman, Pauline	907.20	Lariviere, Claudia	738.00
Herman, Pierre	1,684.44	Lariviere, Francis	674.28
Herman, Zephryn	926.04	Lariviere, Joe Philip	208.53
Heron, Roy	1,537.78	Lariviere, John	207.72
Hill, Eldon	412.11	Lariviere, Matilda	983.52
Hryniuk, John	1,160.94	Lariviere, Mervin	621.88
Hyslop, Joe	897.18	Lariviere, Philip Guy	607.26
Irving, Sandy	889.16	Lariviere, Ralph	504.18
Isbester, Ernest	1,011.00	Lariviere, Richard	660.24
Janvier, Abraham	981.72	Larocque, Dennis	885.32
Janvier, Alex Van	733.57	Larocque, James Leo	540.60
Janvier, Alfred	1,647.30	Larocque, Lawrence	1,194.90
Janvier, Clement A	836.10	Larocque, Leonard	642.33
Janvier, Daniel	678.76	Lavallee, Jacob	1,224.51
Janvier, Edward N	127.29	Lavallee, Jane	1,194.36
Janvier, Ernest	769.50	Lavallee, John G	1,297.17
Janvier, Francis Janvier, George A.	912.27	Lavallee, Rosallee	222.15
Janvier, George A.	792.84	Lemaigre, Francois Stone	769.08
Janvier, George J.	915.33	Lemaigre, Helen	624.06
Janvier, Jack	1,050.12	Lemaigre, Jerome	1,367.13
Janvier, Jean B.	1,539.03	Lemaigre, Justine	1 25.97
Janvier, Jean Paul	810.76	Lemaigre, Marcel	771.60
Janvier, Jimmy	825.57	Lepine, James	1,041.36
Janvier, Jonas	720.78	Linklater, Peter	370.08
Janvier, Joseph	832.76	Maas, Wolfgang	1,228.92
Janvier, Magloire	1,641.90	Malboeuf, Peter	203.43
Janvier, Marcel	807 93	Malboeuf, Rosa	189.33
Janvier, Max	1,226.52	Marsh, James	547.53
Janvier, Pierre B.	570.96	Maurice, Ambrose	678.78
Janvier, Roderick	652.50	Maurice, Antoine	675.18
Janvier, Rose Alma	1,442.31	Maurice, Ernest	1,164.22
Janvier, Susan	1.607.13	Maurice, Jacob	760.50

Maurice Joseph	333.42	McLeod, Gideon	1,004.01
Maurice, Joseph	524.40		
Maurice, Leon	456.42	McLeod, Harry	109.89
Maurice, Mary J.	754.29	McLeod, Helen McLeod, Irvin	345.24
Maurice, Mathias		•	1,519.02
Maurice, Peter	145.52	McLeod, James Jr.	707.91
Maurice, Sarazine	805.11	McLeod, John	267.06
Maurice, Tobie	1,613.97	McLeod, Josiah	1,115.46
McAuley, George	1,381.50	McLeod, Malachi	130.89
McAuley, Robert M	479.61	McLeod, Moses	703.35
McAuley, Rosalie	984.02	McLeod, Norman	596.40
McAuley, Willard	530.61	McLeod, Oliver	538.32
McCallum, Alex	1,071.81	McLeod, Phillip	2,117.85
McCallum, Angelique	106.71	McLeod, Zachius	394.41
McCallum, Cecile	648.90	Merasty, Angelique	100.86
McCallum, Clara	1,068.69	Merasty, David	341.55
McCallum, Dan	1,410.81	Merasty, George	122.34
McCallum, Jules	542.34	Merasty, Narcisse	1,503.00
McCallum, Louis	342.69	Merasty, Stanley Bruce	866.07
McCallum, Max	144.15	Merasty, Tom	946.08
McCallum, Peter	994.29	Mercredi, Billy Joe	1,528.35
McCallum, Vital	829.53	Mercredi, Donald	167.49
McDermott, David	1,571.13	Mercredi, Gilbert L	184.77
McDermott, Roderick	276.45	Mercredi, John L	944.82
McDonald, Arsene	618.15	Mercredi, Mervin M	853.84
McDonald, Eli	1,335.81	Mercredi, Modeste	1,145.88
McDonald, Gladys	675.03	Misponas, John	143.61
McDonald, Henry	2,820.49	Misponas, Louis	626.01
McDonald, John	646.77	Misponas, Nap	1.602.75
	1,092.36	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	982.26
McDonald Martin	1,799.40	Misponas, Peter	699.69
McDonald, MartinMcDonald, Ralph	*	Moberly, Norman	
	1,089.51	Moberly, Thomas G	1,175.19
McDonald, William	422.58	Moise, Albert	1,102.32
McDonald, Yvonne	277.74	Moise, Charles	1,284.57
McGillvary, Joseph	209.76	Moise, Claude	1,514.13
McKay, Albert	1,753.20	Moise, Mary	1,694.37
McKay, Albertine	859.44	Montgrand, Aime	1,251.34
McKay, Benjamin	853.41	Montgrand, Albert	580.92
McKay, Charlie & Kate McKay	1,043.52	Montgrand, Arsene L	1,196.40
McKay, Donald W	653.91	Montgrand, Edward	1,294.32
McKay, Ernest	779.01	Montgrand, Ernest W	470.76
McKay, Guy	157.98	Montgrand, George	1,829.82
McKay, Hermaline	1,295.13	Montgrand, Issac	749.22
McKay, Marcel	538.65	Montgrand, Jimmy	1,679.82
McKay, Mervin	571.11	Montgrand, John	1,837.20
McKay, Napoleon	1,589.79	Montgrand, Johnny	1,045.08
McKay, Robert	1,820.67	Montgrand, Jonas Elie	116.13
McKay, Rosalie	2,054.67	Montgrand, Jules & Eva Montgrand	121.59
McKay, Virginia	1,862.67	Montgrand, Jules Alfred	624.06
McKay, Winston	576.12	Montgrand, Leon A	975.30
McKenzie, Angelique & J. Isbister	881.16	Montgrand, Marius	1,160.30
McKenzie, Angus	877.90	Montgrand, Michael	1,059.74
McKenzie, Angus J	941.92	Montgrand, Noel	1,280.37
McKenzie, Ben	1,040.07	Montgrand, Norman	1,748.70
McKenzie, Benjamin James	994.77	Montgrand, Perpetula	2,117.61
McKenzie, Charles	1,014.57	Montgrand, Robert	455.25
McKenzie, Gideon	723.55	Montgrand, Theophile	1,532.97
McKenzie, Jacob	832.90	Montgrand, Theresa	1,574.82
McKenzie, John	1,296.06	Montgrand, Thomas	2,297.61
McKenzie, Louis	650.70	Montgrand, Tobie	2,294.31
McKenzie, Napoleon	925.32	Morin, Agnes	460.53
McKenzie, Norman	1,070.07	Morin, Alfred D	150.36
McKenzie, Richard	571.17	Morin, Bella	847.14
McKenzie, Samson	948.90	Morin, Cyril	602.40
McKenzie, Sarah	851.78	Morin, Ernestine	1,078.20
McKenzie, Silas	740.64	Morin, Frank	142.71
McKenzie, Thomas	1,098.57	Morin, Fred	1,877.61
McKenzie, William	111.45	Morin, Harry	1,204.47
McLeod, Alfred	1,805.10	Morin, Harry	1,087.23
McLeod, Alpheus	2,117.85	Morin, Hector	1,581.81
McLeod, Angus	2,117.83	Morin, Hector	1,528.95
McLeod, Cecile W.	596.40	Morin, Herry	1,069.20
McLeod, Geche W	372.75	Morin, Irene	444.15
	3, 2,, 0		777.10

Morin, Ivan	946.14	Ray, Ernest	896.58
Morin, Jacob G.	1,728.78	Ray, Frank	1,717.26
Morin, Jean	692.34	Ray, Kenneth G.	1,581.81
Morin, Joe	1,575.81	Ray, Leonard J.	838.59
Morin, John	1,221.54	Ray, Philip	1,076.54
Morin, Jules & Therese Morin	942.11	Ray, Raymond	1,004.02
Morin, Lazar J.	1,169.52	Ray, Robert	1,360.50
Morin, Leon	831.21	Rediron, Joe & Florence Rediron	707.33
Morin, Louis Sr.	671.25	Rediron, Rene Joseph	1,431.48
Morin, Louise	1,399.44	Roberts, Floyd	307.92
Morin, Lydia	1,192.44	Roberts, Harold	834.99
Morin, Mabel	138.15	Robillard, Edward	919.32
Morin, Martin	1,237.02	Robillard, Elizabeth	407.46
Morin, Mary Ann	757.65	Robillard, Modeste L.	1,018.05
Morin, Max & Christine Morin	557.09	Ross, Caroline	928.90
Morin, Nancy	1,078.44	Ross, Dan	568.56
Morin, Paul	964.92	Ross, David W.	466.98
Morin, Philip	236.97	Ross, Edward	619.17
Morin, Pierre	752.55	Ross, Irene	424,41
Morin, Richard	1,042.23	Ross, Roderick	350.31
Morin, Robert & Sophie Wood	869.54	Roy, Albert	457.11
Morin, Rose	877.90	Roy, Albertine	1,667.40
Morin, Solomon	1,051.20	Roy, Cyril	968.91
Morin, Steven	1,752.72	Roy, Edward	698.64
Morin, Therese	512.16	Roy, Jimmy	931.26
Morin, Violet	776.07	Roy, Johnny	267.60
Morin, William	1,581.81	Roy, Jules	529.56
Nabess, Richard J.	866.91		
	1,196.54	Roy, Margaret	118.68
Nataweyes, Shirley		Roy, Marlene	1,186.62
Nateweyes, Melvin	308.52	Roy, Rose	915.36
Natomagan, Albert	814.04	Roy, Solomon	820.56
Natomagan, Alice	838.64 179.73	Roy, Stanley	122.40
Natomagan, Basil		Ruelling, L. Bruce J.	888.42
Natomagan, Cathy	963.98	Sanderson, Gerald	675.62
Natomagan, George	345.09	Sanderson, Myles	1,307.94
Natomagan, Irene	1,083.02	Sanderson, Sampson	1,247.94
Natomagan, Jean B.	631.59	Scholastique, Herman	1,830.96
Natomagan, John	461.34	Seright, Samuel	102.87
Natomagan, Louis	668.28	Settee, Elmer	749.00
Natomagan, Napolean	548.70	Settee, Jean	106.11
Nelson, Alfred	210.15	Settee, Nathan	1,912.50
Nelson, Allan	316.08	Shatilla, Alex	825.06
Nelson, Christian	356.19	Shatilla, Dennis	931.44
Nelson, Frank	706.80	Shatilla, Flora	1,408.44
Nelson, Glen	345.21	Shatilla, Mike	660.21
Nelson, Randy	315.57	Smith, Celeste	487.74
Nelson, Robert	619.00	Smith, Samuel	720.21
Nelson, Ruth	454.23	Stepanow, Barney	927.54
Nichols, Allan	719.79	Stewart, Alfred	876.75
Norman, Michelle	2,051.13	Stewart, Joyce	1,258.44
Olson, Norvil	1,211.01	Still, Peter	295.95
Olson, Obert Joseph	1,325.01	Sylvestre, Albert	1,976.34
Oniske, Steven L.	1,237.76	Sylvestre, Edward	828.76
Park, Lena	1,052.40	Sylvestre, Ernest	1,345.47
Pelly, Albert	1,381.50	Sylvestre, Eustace	736.11
Pelly, George	1,381.50	Sylvestre, Jules	516.00
Pelly, Harry Nathan	1,381.50	Sylvestre, Norman	1,249.44
Pelly, Patrick	242.31	Sylvestre, Pierre	440.22
Peterson, Flora	1,219.68	Thomas, Anselm J.	389.31
Petit, Alfred	802.89	Thomas, Charlie	559.17
Petit, Claudia	1,268.43	Thomas, John Sr.	667.05
Petit, Josephine J.	576.87	Thomas, Margaret	861.42
Petit, Jules	900.12	Thomas, Marie Alma	1,062.46
Piche, Annette	1,837.20	Thomas, Roderick	891.96
Powder, Bernard	1,037.46	Tinker, Johnny	1,454.25
Powder, David	584 64	Tinker, Norman Ewert	538.47
Powder, Felix	1,21290	Tinker, Phillip	187.47
Powder, Mike G.	915.21	Tokar, Allan	1,541.60
Prosper, Maggie	896.54	Toulejour, Archie	682.76
Pruden, Bill	355.86	Toulejour, Bernard	661.14
Ratt, Joseph	1,511.04	Toulejour, Raphael	820.80
Ratt, Theodore	316.74	Toulejour, Simon	810.76

,					
Grants: — (Concluded)					
Toulejour, William Tremblay, Angus Umperville, A Villebrun, Alex Wilson, Charles Windolph, Caroline Winkel, Carol		135.93 779.26 519.00 584.55 105.18 929.62 369.93	Woods, Clifford Woods, Jack Yew, Frank Yew, George Yew, Martin Payees Under \$100.00		1,388.58 937.20 1,243.62 112.98 1,489.92 1,560.13 628,503.78
Child Care					
Estimate	\$	1,122,430.00	Expenditure	\$	1,096,564.79
Allowances and Care of Persons					1,035,721.61 60,829.93 13.25 1,096,564.79
				=	
Grants to Schools — Capital					
Estimate	\$	312,000.00	Expenditure	\$	312,000.00
Grants: Creighton School Division No. 111				\$	312,000.00
				\$	312,000.00
Policy and Planning				_	
Estimate	\$	914,000.00	Expenditure	\$	855,949.68
Branch Head — Salary	oym	nent			811.19 410,822.29 78,133.29 22,865.24 1,150.00 1,643.74 23,542.82 198.25 59,141.13 9,126.08 234,945.02 305.56 13,096.51 168.56
				\$	855,949.68
Grants: Federation of Saskatchewan Indians Northern Contractors Association					10,000.00 3,096.51
				\$	13,096.51
Total — Northern Saskatchewan (Ordinary	y Exp	penditure)		\$ 7	76,698,794.82

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adams, E. Garry\$	24,301.65 \$	3,807.07	Ashcroft, Peter	26,990.53	
Adamuik, Ted	30,019.92	3,203.97	Aubichon, Brian E	30,304.85	2,302.85
Alwarid, Shakir A	47,569.74	3,091.33	Auremenko, Duane		
Appleby, Alan G	35,853.59	•••••	John	27,287.03	•••••

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

 $Salaries, Services\ and\ Gratuities, and\ Travel,\ Sustenance\ and\ Vehicle\ Expenses: -(Continued)$

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Bailey, Richard W	40,703.62	3,131.25	Feaver, Peter Charles	31,069.54	******
Barmby, Joan E.	25,374.00		Ferguson, Kenneth R	23,189.52	
Beatty, Ross E	27,846.00		Ferguson, Lionel L	29,016.00	*******
Bekkattla, Armand	23,563.72	3,389.19	Ferguson, Terrance D	30,489.73	
Biblow, David P	32,343.19	2,934.62	Fiddler, James Ronald	26,626.76	3,610.83
Bigthroat, Henry C	24,453.95	2,613.23	Filippelli, Gwendolyn F.	26,541.51	
Bird, Jonas A	29,038.00		Fischer, Gloria E	26,302.99	2,044.03
Blenkinsop, Peter R	24,582.21	*******	Fischer, Joan M	21,428.82	
Blomme, Terry Patrick .	26,223.00	*******	Fisher, Jeffery L	26;488.60 22,258.96	•••••
Bogard, P. James Bonneau, Gene Gilbert	29,886.94 22,434.33		Fitch, John Keith Folkersen, Susan	23,375.08	*******
Bouvier, Frank Xavier	21,313.94		Fruson, Edward F	43,978.14	2,577.43
Bouvier, Marius J	21,149.96		Galloway, Lyle	23,999.01	2,077.40
Boyko, Barbara F	24,309.00	*******	Garr, Lucienne M	21,839.70	
Brandon, Netta (Nicki)	25,438.00		Gauthier, Larry	20,517.72	
Brass, Wilfred	24,761.00		Gauthier, Lydia C	22,384.88	
Buckley, Margaret	32,728.50	2,433.51	Giesbrecht, Larry K	25,784.93	
Budreo, Terence			Giesbrecht, Ted L	39,287.00	
Gordon	33,330.00		Glasser, Gerald G	22,072.56	
Bueckert, Carol G	23,339.85	*******	Glasser, Robert D	31,116.48	
Burke, Patricia Mary	21,393.15	******	Goffin, Brian Peter	30,152.98	3,467.49
Caisse, June	25,946.07		Gorham, Keith E	33,497.85	
Campbell, Douglas G	33,313.81		Griffin, William	22,724.96	
Campbell, Duncan J	22,495.50	*******	Gulaga, Orest E	37,929.00	2,742.88
Campbell, J. Gordon	33,093.00	******	Guyon, Sr. Claire M	27,248.31	
Carriere, Franklin C	24,607.27		Gysler, Jennings	22 242 27	
Carriere, Murdoch V	23,019.74	*******	Dewayne	23,246.67	3,118.25
Charles, Myles H	22,733.50	0.510.00	Hadden, Donald M	28,543.78	*******
Chenard, Roy L.	29,099.12	2,513.32	Hamm, Beverly A	25,942.00	*******
Chisholm, Kathleen	26 5 4 7 1 9		Hanson, Glenda M	21,145.25	
Mary Clark, George A	26,547.18 36,422.95	*******	Hanson, Patricia Gaye . Hardlotte, Sam Ahab	20,505.27 20,193.41	*******
Clarke, Janice A	38,639.63	*******	Hauck, Robert Stewart .	26,817.37	*******
Cleghorn, Ronald D	25.062.00		Hegedus, Leslie A	22,434.00	
Cochlin, Peter Edwin	25,540.13	*******	Hill, Brian R.	48,147.00	3,664.95
Coderre, Ivon H.	27,504.83	*******	Hook, Norman A.	28,004.65	
Conacher, Glen A	27,852.09		Hunt, Kenneth Burt	28,234.05	******
Connoly, Alfred Ray	35,371.51	******	Hutchinson, Richard F.	28,723.16	******
Cook, Raymond	21,324.67	*******	Jarvis, Lori G	23,253.75	
Cools, Joseph G	27,764.00		Jeerakathil, Joseph J	32,479.05	*******
Corrigal, Douglas Ross	26,168.28	******	Jerred, Marsha H	22,306.36	
Cousins, Brian C	26,840.00		Jessop, Daryl William	25,271.31	
Crofford, Joanne			Johnson, Linda T	24,146.47	2,473.83
Sharon	31,565.99	******	Jones, Raymond M	25,046.63	*******
Crozier, Walter	0774000		Kaip, Mathew A	37,334.00	******
Raymond	37,746.00	0.100.05	Kalk, Myra Alice	29,960.33	******
Currie, L. Charleen	21,200.00	2,126.25	Keel, Jack Warren	27,097.89	*******
Curtis, Grant A Daigneault, Jonas	26,948.17 21,767.69	********	Keeling, Frank Kembel, Brian M	22,494.08 20,766.05	
Dalby, Lois	33,099.36		Kennedy, Brenda C	21,709.40	
Day Labour	7,672,210.92	1,008,779.54	Klassen, Jacob (Jack)	28,775.84	
Dennis, Brenda	22,099.86		Klassen, William A	45,128.00	4,496.64
Desjarlais, Henry J	25,751.42		Klein, Eugene Lewis	24,211.08	.,
Despins, Leslie			Knutson, Halvard	32,367.00	2,315.95
George	22,918.81		Koshinsky, Gordon D	41,331.00	4,429.73
Dixon, David J	28,566.36		Kostka, Joseph H	42,492.00	
Doberscheck, Carol			Kowal, Edward H	26,924.05	2,152.00
Lynne	20,979.17		Krehbiel, Richard		
Dobrowolsky, Dennis J.	23,050.75		Barry	25,668.26	2,973.63
Droesse, Darryl J	22,460.21	2,106.89	Kreiser, John Burke	28,882.79	
Duncan, Allen H.	27,239.61		Krip, Edward P	42,558.00	
Duncan, Ross A	26,718.90	0.000.74	Kuchapski, Anthony N.	33,957.85	
Duncombe, Russel J.	28,913.03	3,900.74	Lafond, Marie	20,126.91	
Dunn, Joy	26,447.57		Laliberte, Isidore	29,658.64	2 227 52
Edwards, Peter H	34,636.00		Land, Douglas D.	33,719.93 22,375.28	3,327.53
Ellis, Victor Engele, Denis Henry	39.567.00 24,830.29		Landry, WesLaprise, Joyce F	24,575.63	
Erickson, Clifford	30,517.50		Laxdal, Thomas G.	27,432.45	
Evans, Larry Wayne	25,532.00		Leffler, Doris	24,464.05	
Fancy, Larry L.	33,017.60	2,005.56	Leitao, Camillo	23,862.51	
,					

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Leon, Linda M. M Lere, John Curtis	29,506.59 29,610.00		Porter, John Pruden, Mickey	32,498.00	
Lindgren, Glenn C	47,375.00		Matthew	27,590.00	
Long, John W	31,465.00	*******	Purdie, Raymond L	56,981.16	2,361.96
Lyster, Elizabeth Jane	28,163.42	2.403.37	Rajakaruna, Gaston I.	00,001.10	2,001.00
MacAuley, Angus J	30,835.00	2,801.95	B.	34,239.74	
MacFarlane, Robert G	29,383.67	3,804.68	Ramayya, Penumaka D.	35,710.27	4,295.11
Machin, George	26,068.00	3,661.75	Ratt, George M	23,422.12	-,200.11
Martens, Dorothy E	28,776.87	2,506.98	Refvik, Orval A	32,966.82	
Martin, Donna Kathryn .	23,848.69	2,859.10	Richard, Frank	22,922.81	
Mason, Maureen	23,855.77		Richards, William L	34,620.09	5,979.56
McCallum, Donald W	39,456.00	3,098.95	Roberts, Thomas I	27,366.47	
McCullough, Kent	24,751.88		Robinson, Douglas	21,577.17	•••••
McFarlane, Lynda M	27,207.82		Rohatyn, James	21,077.17	*******
McGregor, Rob Roy	21,417.19	2,021.30	Michael	27,539.69	3,006.33
McInnes, Dawn Doris	23,296.40		Rosenfeld, Peter J	30,806.12	
McKay, Alphonse	32,395.74		Roy, Louis	30,144.00	
McKay, Joseph F	23,037.42	*******	Roy, Louis O	38,972.00	
McKay, Linda Rita	21,210.13	••••••	Ruiters, Shelly Gail	20,416.54	*******
McKay, Raymond A	36,357.00	4,972.21	Runge, Wayne J	33,190.00	*******
McLachlan, David	30,337.00	4,512.21	Rysavy, Roy R	36,327.00	*******
Martin	32,655.13		Sanderson, Henry E	22,474.72	
McLean, Norma A	24,681.38		Sanderson, John	22,717.12	
McLean, Sandra L	20,914.00	*******	Douglas	26,207.85	
	34,104.75	•••••	Sayers, Donald Brian	24,727.08	*******
McMillen, Janice M	34,104.73	•••••	Schachtel, Allan J	33,738.00	2 079 90
Merasty, Stanley Bruce	24,634.50		Schmidt, Dennis David .	25,523.28	2,078.80
Mercredi, Mike C		2 0 20 72		39,826.99	3,501.33
Mielke, John David	32,046.72	2,828.73	Selin, Ernest Walter Shannon, Stanley H	32,853.00	
Miller, Kenneth M	22,751.32 20,282.44			38,692.00	
Mills, Alice Catherine	23,179.97		Shivak, John W Shussel, Rick A	24,352.85	
	21,073.69	•••••			*******
Montgrand, Alfred T			Simmons, James C	31,749.00	2 566 42
Morgan, Gerald C	24,446.72	0.021.07	Smilow, Dr. Jason D	35,471.46	2,566.42
Morin, George	31,077.12	2,831.87	Smith, Allan B	28,611.00	2 505 00
Morin, Gerald M	29,297.24	2,174.97	Solowy, Joseph	26,844.18	2,505.09
Morin, John	27,716.62	*******	Stabner, Marjorie M	26,462.00	2,601.79
Morin, Laura	20,553.98	E 056 65	Stilling, Richard A	23,601.15	2 011 54
Morris, John Edward	42,108.72	5,056.65	Stinson, Gerald Deane .	43,543.00	3,011.54
Morris, Loretta	25,926.14	*******	Strand, Kelvin William	31,499.41	0.501.01
Mulholland, Ronald W	35,002.00	276296	Strom, Dennis R	33,253.24	2,501.01
Murphy, Donald J	51,806.00	2,762.86	Supernault, Clifford R	37,576.52	2,263.22
Murray, Alan R	34,439.00	3,404.32	Taylor, Donald M	35,126.67	*******
Murray, Norma Jean	26,935.89		Tendeck, Peter N	35,002.00	
Musker, William	27,778.00	*******	Thompson-Braun,	22 010 76	
Nagy, Louis	28,911.00	2 6 9 7 0 2	Dawn E	23,919.76	
Naismith, Robert W. J	47,525.36	3,687.02	Thompson, Catherine	24,536.86	
Necroche, Jean	21 200 61		Helen		
Baptiste	21,308.61		Thomson, David G Torrens, R. G. T	25,263.87 36,363.00	
Neil, Kenneth P Nelson, Walter L	21,888.22			38,503.00	
	26,305.15	0.077.64	Towill, Arthur Clifford		
Norman, Muriel O'Brien, Elizabeth	23,122.84	2,277.64	Trann, Donald Wallace, Robert G	28,946.94 21,991.14	
Oberik, Larry G	22,202.33	*******		28,023.64	
	28,368.21	2,337.59	Walton, Douglas G	23,617.57	*******
Oliver, James	24,586.00 24,609.73		Warriner, Valerie B	25,762.26	
Olson, Carol A Olson, Norvil	21,043.00		Waterer, Edith Watson, Lewis Joseph .	25,189.39	*******
Oscienny, Anton S	,	4,487.33	Wendelborg, D. Larry	23,265.00	
Ostoforoff, A. M	41,532.50		Winram, Alexander	23,203.00	*******
Overby, Wanda Mae	35,732.00	3,482.61	Robert	28,177.46	
Paddock, Dennis Keith .	24,510.59	2 402 02	Wise, Susanne M		2,003.41
	38,972.00	2,402.93	Wood, Margaret	34,704.55	
Parsons, Doris	21,245.86	*******		26,870.50 40.474.00	*******
Paul, Gerald James Pearson, Elvena	30,664.00	*******	Wyatt, John Robert	40,474.00	3 265 64
	20,919.48		Yew, Lawrence R Yew, Robert	26,029.50	3,265.64
Peebles, Susan J	21,334.43	*******		27,601.52	
Peters, David	28,594.83		Payees Under	3 881 615 60	
Peters, Janice	25,939.76	*******	\$20,000.00	3,881,615.69	********
Petit, Josephine J	22,102.13	********	Other Travel: Aero North Aviation		
Phillips, Jim Playfair, John Henry	26,474.22 22,909.60		Services		2 166 40
Pollock, Ronald M				*******	2,166.40
TOTOCK, HOHAIG IVI	27,312.73		Air Canada	*******	2,308.35

Schedule of Payments — (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Other Travel — (Concluded) Anderson, James D		2,354.77	Louis' Taxi M. D. Ambulance		3,665.00
Arnold, Terrence D		3,947.87	Care Ltd		2,813.00
Athabaska Airways	*******	0,0 11.01	Merasty, Robert M	*******	2,467.40
Ltd		12,136.30	Mitchell Aircraft		2,407.40
Bouvier's, J. Taxi		14,710.80	Marine Ltd.		2,661.77
Buettner, Kevin C		2,323.19	Morin, Allan Roy	*******	2,199.79
C & M Airways	*******	4.892.40	Murphy, Colleen N		2,322.99
Canoe Lake Taxi		15,911.59	Nattress, John		2,493.88
Cardinal, Patrick	*******	10,011.00	Norcanair		114,758.66
Ronald		2.930.07	Northern Ambulance		114,730.00
Carle, Hubert G.		5,141.63	Service Co. Ltd		7,199.62
Central Vehicle	*******	5,141.00	Northern		1,133.02
Agency Advance		824,287.60	Construction		
Clarke's Bus Service		8,983.85	Advance Account		49756206
Clearwater Bus	******	0,903.03	Northern Housing		487,563.96
		0.474.02	Advance Account		0.000.50
Charter		9,474.93			2,996.58
Dauvin Taxi		24,131.86	Northern Municipal		00.047.50
Feschuk, Sharon		0.007.70	Council	*******	20,917.59
Marie		2,897.73	Northland Taxi	*******	2,205.70
Frazer, Kenneth	*******	2,688.35	Pacific Western		
Gillies, Arthur John		2,425.25	Airlines Ltd		4,732.60
Guy's Taxi		15,558.56	Pinehouse Airways		
Halayka, Peter W	*******	2,236.43	Ltd	*******	2,748.75
Hanson, Jody		2,846.16	Prince Albert		
Harder, John		2,368.34	Pulpwood		4,465.71
Hossack, Nicholas			Ray, Joanne	******	2,114.42
A		2,080.86	Sanderson, Edward		
Jack's Taxi Ltd		6,067.40	Α		2,151.52
Janvier's Taxi		3,883.76	Sask. Association of		
La Loche Local			Northern		
Community			Communities		3,386.70
Authority No. 5		2,691.30	Sask. Transportation		
La Ronge Ambulance			Co		3,496.80
Service Ltd		2,139.00	Stolle, Heinz		3,306.67
La Ronge Travel			Stuewe, David M		2,385.91
Service		19,952.40	Sturgeon Landing		
Lac La Ronge Hotel			Outfitters		3,410.00
Ltd		5,334.58	Tony's Taxi	*******	17,418.37
Lakeview Hotel		2,746.00	Payees Under		
Lee's Restaurant		2,310.35	\$2,000.00		532,621.82
Lobstick Travel Ltd		2,262.60			
				\$ 19,030,127.94	\$3,452,236.40

Other Expenses:			
AALLCANN Wood Supplies	\$ 152,388.61	Broadcasting Station CKBI	
Acklands (Canada) Ltd	22,516.89	TV & Radio	11,011.92
Advance Industrial Electronics of		Buckwold's Ltd.	36,884.95
Canada Ltd.	12,524.31	Buffalo Narrows Airways Ltd	265,105.34
Aero North Aviation Services	37,210.00	Buffalo Narrows Day Care Centre	16,577.00
Air Ronge Local Community Authority		Buffalo Narrows Local Community	
No. 8	16,418.56	Authority No. 1	19,287.47
Allowances to Trainees Living	22,941.71	C & M Airways	169,118.03
Amisk Logging Ltd	13,340.49	Campbell Logging Ltd.	15,576.61
Angus Fire Armour Ltd	67,489.86	Campbell West Ltd.	10,334.34
Apex Helicopters Ltd.	293,221.75	Campbell, Ben	14,270.09
Arneson Construction	16,887.90	Canadian Liquid Air Ltd	17,215.55
Associated Helicopters Company Ltd.	34,335.91	Chai, Dr. Sin C	10,492.49
Association of Metis & Non-Status		Chemonics Industries Canada Ltd	517,328.21
Indians of Saskatchewan	40,000.00	Colleges Account	719,887.45
Athabaska Airways Ltd	821,900.56	Colleges Branch Advance Account	61,619.30
Auckland, Kenneth	24.990.00	Community Clinic	20,468.09
Bear, Louis	31,306.06	Conair Aviation Ltd	17,923.50
Beauval Local Community Authority		Consolidated Systems Resources Ltd	41,875.86
No. 6	23,434.07	Cumberland House Local Community	
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd.	24,918.77	Authority No. 3	18,657.69
Bonneau, Joseph C	14,399.35	Cyr Construction	35,530.03
Bozyk, Kevin	10.667.00	D. & A. Store Ltd	40,799.91

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Other Expenses: - (Continued)

· ·			
Damas & Smith Ltd	27,500.00	Nahanni Helicopters Ltd	276,712.26
Davidson, Johnson	80,232.18	Natonum Community College	31,215.52
Dept. of Finance — U.S. Exchange	11,263.30	Nechi Institute on Alcohol & Drug	
Dept. of Northern Saskatchewan	3,687,920.47	Education	29,634.00
Dept. of Social Services	34,902.97	Nipawin Medical Group	14,306.97
Dept. of Tourism and Renewable		Norcanair	476,787.20
Resources	12,103.28	Norsask Native Outreach Association	
Desjarlais M & M Foods Ltd	23,387,49	Inc	41,667.00
Dorothy's Groceries Ltd	159,894.18	Nortext Information Design Ltd	15,895.00
Dunn, L. Contracting Ltd	74,867.72	Northern Construction Advance	. 0,000.00
Eagle Air Services	32,713.30	Account	2,589,641.38
Eldorado Nuclear Ltd.	17,890.57	Northern Housing Advance Account	4,613,125.18
Era Helicopters Inc.	19,478.43	Northern Lights School Division	4,010,120.10
Estlin Air Services Ltd.	451.887.31	No. 113	748,625.90
Family Services Advance	930.332.00	Northern Municipal Council	18,588.86
Fayerman Bros. Ltd		Northern Social Allowance Account	
	10,509.40	Northwest Alcohol & Drug Abuse	1,486,190.04
Federation of Saskatchewan Indians	40,012.00		011 000 00
Flying Fireman Ltd.	33,060.00	Centre	211,268.00
Forestal International Ltd	19,994.06	Novopharm Ltd.	13,081.64
Frame, A. Contracting Ltd	24,190.31	Okanagan Helicopters Ltd	42,495.34
Goertz, Dr. Brian O.	37,719.36	Orlikow, Dr. Lionel	46,270.46
Great Shield Air Services Ltd	21,553.83	Oskehetawen Group Home	105,374.56
Green Lake Local Community Authority		Parker, Craig H	15,674.45
No. 7	21,370.38	Parry/Lumby Advertising Ltd	29,617.22
Green Leaf Enterprises Ltd	14,628.66	Parsons Airways Northern Ltd	176,479.12
Green, Stephen	14,085.46	Pine Industries Ltd	29,643.73
Gulf Canada Ltd	49,825.18	Pinehouse Airways Ltd	30,782.89
H. B. & Partners Ltd.	36,479.21	Pinehouse Local Community Authority	
Hatton, William J. & Michael J. Rivard	18,254.24	No. 9	17,808.11
Highways Advance Account	22,387.00	Potts Construction Co	18,472.40
Hilderman, Feir, Witty & Associates	10,760.28	Prairie Medical Ltd	11,107.03
Hudson's Bay Co.	547,418.62	Prince Albert & Northern Bus Lines	13,890.00
IBI Group	28,230,92	Prince Albert Co-operative Association	-,
IBM Canada Ltd	32,162.87	Ltd	43,231.17
lle a la Crosse Local Community	02,102.01	Prince Albert Foundry Ltd	14,321.96
Authority No. 2	15,407.97	Prince Albert Pulpwood	166,447.87
Imperial Oil Ltd.	370,723.51	Public Works Advance Account	11,500.52
Inter Unitek Canada Ltd	16,191.42	Quasar Aviation Ltd.	49,200.00
Jackson Air Services	123,852.86	Ranger Helicopters Ltd.	28,736.00
Jackson's Store			20,730.00
	56,764.96	Receiver General for Canada — Dept.	
Jeffries Logging	10,397.50	of Indian Affairs and Northern	05 705 00
Johnson & Johnson Inc.	11,085.10	Development	25,705.00
Jones, A. A. & Associates Ltd.	49,835.46	Red's Camps (71) Ltd.	12,344.35
Judd, Dr. Andrew S.	60,929.15	Riverview Leasing Ltd	26,125.00
Kalinowski Trucking Ltd	10,800.87	Robertson Trading Ltd	41,013.52
Knudsen Northland Construction Ltd	13,109.13	Romeo's Trucking Ltd	19,366.89
L'Heureux, Marcel O.	32,175.00	Roto Flite	109,516.53
La Loche Local Community Authority		Ruszkowski Construction Co. Ltd	35,210.60
No. 5	22,214.57	S & M Aviation Ltd	10,555.40
La Ronge Aviation Services Ltd	114,915.99	Safety Supply Canada	110,401.38
La Ronge Community Day Care		Sakitawak Day Care Centre	18,113.50
Association	22,002.00	Sandy Bay Child Care Centre	60,829.93
La Ronge Medical Clinic	10,614.50	Sandy Bay Housing Board	10,521.71
La Ronge Region Community College	434,053.42	Sandy Bay Local Community Authority	
Lac La Ronge Hotel Ltd	22,269.98	No. 4	19,447.65
Lakeland Press Ltd	17,379.42	Sandy Bay Rehabilitation Council	
Lay's Transport Ltd	10,808.34	Centre	164,786.25
Leduc Surveys Ltd	10,320.00	Sask Tel - C.M.R.	481,845.36
Liftair International Ltd.	153,388.41	Sask, Government Printing Co	10,265.00
Lub-T Construction Ltd.	19,007.90	Sask. Research Council	19,067.40
MacDonalds Consolidated Ltd	28,542.48	Sask, Transportation Co	62,900.14
Mahoney Travel Service	18,150.00	SaskComp	23,675.28
Manitoba Telephone System	30,880.55	Seseep Air Services Ltd.	34,108.35
Midwest Helicopters Ltd.	162,976.39	Shirley Helicoptors Ltd.	95,341.75
Midwest Litho Ltd.	11,835.81	Skywest International Air Ltd	17,578.16
Midwest Surveys (Sask.) Ltd.	14,540.00	Social Services Account	1,567,192.36
Minister of Revenue	15,687.53	Stevenson, S. S. & Co. (1972) Ltd	12,000.00
Moore Business Forms	22,954.70	Stinson, Deanna	11,341.75
Morrison, Scott	18,125.00	Stonehocker, John M.	20,513.92
Municipal Corporation of Uranium City	. 5,120.00	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	13,719.26
& District	11,742.25	Supply Agency Advance Account	48,572.05
Murray, Dr. David J.	57,572.15	Systems Centre Advance Account	18.487.76
	01,012.10	Systems Some Advance Account	10,407.70

Schedule of Payments - (Concluded)

Other Expenses: — (Concluded)

Thunderbird Camps Tobin Lake Air Services Tri-City Surveys Ltd. Trudel Enterprises TRW Data Systems University of Regina University of Saskatchewan Valley Meat Processor's Vanco I.G.A. Veritas Consultants Ltd.	15,993.06 12,880.10 10,575.00 20,549.91 33,111.59 24,816.09 37,215.70 14,989.26 34,225.56 14,879.46 14,206.45	Weinstein, Gerald (Jerry) Weir, Dr. J. M. West Side Community College Westcom Communications Western Fibres Ltd. Western Grocers Western Helicopters Ltd. Willson Office Specialty Ltd. Woodhouse, Tucker, Moline & Co. Xerox Canada Inc. Yauck, Dr. E.	33,789.76 10,844.70 379,528.73 16,446.19 27,900.00 58,032.54 379,092.00 11,183.27 16,976.86 155,967.99 13,560.65
Wajax Industries Ltd.	14,206.45 116,509.13	Payees Under \$10,000.00	13,560.65

\$ 30,043,456.95

Department of Northern Saskatchewan

(Capital Expenditure)

(\$20,602,872.84)

Airfield Construction			
Estimate	\$ 465,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 459,050.69
Road and Bridge Contracts			. \$ 459,050.69
Road Construction			
Estimate	\$ 2,848,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,446,068.68
			\$ 2,446,068.68
Construction and Improvement of Publi	ic Camping and Recrea	ition Sites	
Estimate		Expenditure	\$ 446,466.75
			\$ 446,466.75
Construction of Municipal Facilities	£ 1.027.000.00	Cupanditus	¢ 1026.050.26
Estimate		Expenditure	
			\$ 1,036,958.36
Acquisition and Construction of Public	Eacilities		
Estimate		Expenditure	\$ 4.373.147.08
Land and Dundings			\$ 4,373,147.00
Construction and Improvement of Com	munity Utilities		
Estimate	\$ 4,820,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 4,669,961.95
Stores for Resale			2,789.32
			\$ 4,669,961.95
Acquisition and Construction of Educat		E	© 7.474.040.00
Estimate		Expenditure	
			\$ 7,171,219.33
Total November 6			
iotai — Nortnern Saskatchewan (Capital	Expenditure)		\$ 20,602,872.84

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Payees Under \$20,000.00	\$ 4,014.81
Other Expenses: Northern Construction Advance Account Northern Housing Advance Account Safety Supply Canada Payees Under \$10,000.00	19,440,997.93 1,141,975.66 14,138.33 1,746.11
	\$ 20,598,858.03

Office of the Rentalsman

(\$1,014,834.73)

lmin		

Estimate	596,310.00	Expenditure	\$ 586,153.96
Department Head — Salary			\$ 1,706.14
Temporary Positions — Salaries			274,732.63 177,488.57
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ	ment		25,117.98
Professional and Technical Services			4,322.77
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			8,313.86
			13,621.40
Repairs and Maintenance			575.39
Travel, Sustenance and Venicle Expenses			12,372.34
Freight Express Cortogs and Duty			12,165.19 439.05
Contractual Services (Other)			48.697.35
Stationery and Office Supplies			5.327.99
Scientific and Educational Supplies			1.214.35
Sundry			58.95
			\$ 586,153.96

Rent Appeal Commission

Estimate \$ 111,470.00 Expenditure	\$	81,331.39
Branch Head — Salary	\$	24,368.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		20,279.26
Temporary Positions - Salaries		2,373.23
Honorariums and Special Services		22,543.17
Professional and Technical Services		136.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		447.50
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		2,199.82
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		6,422.10
Postage and Communications		2,036.87
Postage and Communications		208.70
Office Equipment		170.60
Sundry		146.14
	\$	81,331.39

Provincial Mediation Board

Estimate \$ 313,730.00 Expenditure	\$	347,349.38
Branch Head — Salary	\$	36,939.84
Permanent Positions — Salaries		229,899.79
Temporary Positions — Salaries		3,452.73
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		15,683.89
Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services		615.00
Professional and Technical Services		27,167.44
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		9,594.89
Repairs and Maintenance		766.10
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		10,938.31
Postage and Communications		8,747.61
Contractual Services (Other)		587.00
Stationery and Office Supplies		1,984.74
Scientific and Educational Supplies		532.53
Office Equipment		280.31
Sundry		159.20
	\$	347,349.38

Total — Office of the Rentalsman	
----------------------------------	--

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Martyn, Gladys	24,206.93		<u> </u>	835.232.64 \$	29,732.75
Martinac, Lily	24,522.00		\$2,000.00		23,110.44
Knutton, Hazel	21,882.71		Payees Under		
Kellsey, Donna	20,938.22		Agency Advance		3,949.37
Husulak, Paul	31,822.00		Central Vehicle		
Hawkes, Pauline	24,434.93	******	Other Travel:		
Gibson, Marie K	21,012.21		\$20,000.00	365,547.87	
Forrest, David J	25,682.86		Payees Under		
Ell, Leslie J	27,526.69	******	Tait, William A	39,989.98	2,672.94
Dermody, Gerald T	21,440.17		Smith, Irene	22,496.95	
Coates, Verna	28,208.00		Milton, Mary	21,746.05	
Ashwin, Wesley D	28,705.00		McKenzie, Kenneth	36,318.25	
Achen, Richard G \$	23,909.82 \$		McConnell, Murray W	24,842.00	
	Salaries	Travel			

		:	\$ 149,869.34
Saskmedia Corp	13,996.50	Payess Under \$10,000.00	48,886.08
Sask Tel - C.M.R.	22,899.54	Systems Centre Advance Account	19,899.10
Lawson Business Forms Sask \$	10,062.52	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	34,125.60
Other Expenses:			

Provincial Auditor

(\$2,360,555.91)

Administration

Estimate	2,403,800.00	Expenditure	. \$	2,360,555.91
Department Head — Salary			\$	49,449.48
Branch Heads - Salaries				182,592.66
Permanent Positions - Salaries				1,453,149.21
Temporary Positions - Salaries				256,773.68
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employm	ent			1,414.04
Retiring Gratuities				3,514.36
Professional and Technical Services				180,137.25
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				17,149.32
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				14,411.36
Repairs and Maintenance				2,304.49
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				110,268.35
Postage and Communications				15,196.19
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				25,797.88
Contractual Services (Other)				22,431.17
Stationery and Office Supplies				13,498.19
Scientific and Educational Supplies				4,226.72
Provisions				269.80
Taxes and Licences				152.34
Office Equipment				5,513.86
Educational and Scientific Equipment				2,289.00
Sundry				16.56
			\$	2,360,555.91
Total — Provincial Auditor			. S	2.360.555.91
				_,

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a), Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Salaries, Services and Gratui	iles, and Travel, s	sustenance an	a venicie Expenses:		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Ahmad, Mobashar \$	25,467.82 \$		Maitland, Ruby M	31,670.57	
Atkinson, Brian R	40,162.75		Mann, L. Edwin	27,920.20	
Baillargeon, Emil A	20,410.70		Martens, G. Andrew	29,300.08	
Binkley, Darryl Leslie	22,067.65		McFarlane, Layne		
Black, Robert L	43,364.00		Munroe	41,060.00	
Bohn, Raymond A	37,073.36		McKinnon, Douglas P	20,626.95	
Box, Jay	21,288.52		Muir, David F	38,768.00	
Braaten, Bradford D	35,685.09		Orrange, Loyd	21,047.36	
Brown, G. Mackie	29,092.65		Petrovics, A. Bruce	22,860.07	*******
Bucknall, William G	47,890.99		Pradhan, Karim S	26,349.30	
Creaser, Philip M	37,853.54		Reynolds, Edwin J	36,983.38	
Dagenais, Glenn	21,329.49		Seeley, David H	20,068.29	
Edwards, Keith S	22,015.38		Vargo, Loren H	26,093.25	
Erickson, Gary S	47,732.00		Walter, John O	23,661.98	
Fielden, Arlo W	41,969.00		Wendel, G. Fred	47,732.00	
Gascoyne, Rodney J	29,630.48		Wendel, Leslie E	28,801.95	*******
Hall, Patricia E	41,747.17		Wu, W. K. Woody	30,927.07	
Harmon, Betty L	21,054.36	*******	Yaworsky, R. Daniel	23,024.44	*******
Harnett, Rock W	22,408.55		Payees Under		
Heffernan, Michael A	41,492.00		\$20,000.00	454,535.60	
Heidt, William J	40,586.76		Other Travel:		
Hildebrandt, Ralph	20,787.33		Air Canada		17,953.61
Hoffman, John B	38,757.61	2,151.45	Bouvier, Brian D		3,300.73
Hunt, John A	47,707.38		Central Vehicle		
James, Jan R	20,999.30	3,401.52	Agency Advance		7,598.54
Kennedy, Morgan J	25,254.90	2,446.50	Hastie, Colin W		2,067.58
Kristoff, Lyn L	25,743.99		Hewitt, Cary L		3,167.58
Lafreniere, Gilbert A	26,632.88		Yu, King Y		2,472.55
Lau, David K	21,155.84		Payees Under		
Li Foa Wing, Peter	26,346.47	2,689.68	\$2,000.00	*******	60,465.82
Lutz, Willard H. G	51,754.98	2,552.79	\$	1.946,893,43	\$ 110,268,35

Schedule of Payments - (Concluded)

Other Expenses:			
Clarkson Gordon\$	48,278.59	SaskComp	22,897.01
Deloitte, Haskins & Sells	16,979.75	Thorp, Stan M.	10,664.00
Institute of Chartered Accountants of		Touche Ross & Co	16,418.00
Saskatchewan	14,019.50	Payees Under \$10,000.00	158,952.34
Sask Tel — C.M.R.	15,184.94	\$	303,394.13

9,603.76

1,772.99

53,398.31

Provincial Library

(\$5,849,928.68)

Administration	1
----------------	---

Administration					
Estimate\$	240,140.00	Expenditure		3	256,982.50
Department Head — Salary				,	41,165.28
Branch Head - Salary					23,954.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries					81,895.55
Temporary Positions — Salaries					2,661.04
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employmer Honorariums and Special Services	11				23,857.49
Professional and Technical Services		***************************************			8,102.50 18,850.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					402.32
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					53,626.36
Repairs and Maintenance					1,679.42
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses					20,233.47
Postage and Communications					5,243.08
Contractual Services (Other)Stationery and Office Supplies					4,320.92
Scientific and Educational Supplies					8,546.14 253.60
Provisions					1,484.86
Office Equipment					10,830.27
Educational and Scientific Equipment	***************************************				12,020.29
Sundry					9.44
Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980	Diamond Jubilo	9	\$;	319,136.03 62,153.53
Less. Hellibursellett — Saskatchewall 1900		G	\$		256,982.50
Library Development Branch					
Estimate\$	331,230.00	Expenditure	\$ =	_	315,802.34
Branch Head - Salary			\$		31,057.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					121,782.29
Temporary Positions - Salaries					1,586.34
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employmer					12,286.29
Honorariums and Special Services					2,050.00
Professional and Technical Services					112.45
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					7,419.33
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					11,278.66
Repairs and Maintenance					438.14
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications					19,831.23 6,091.27
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					1,346.32
Contractual Services (Other)					6,206.36
Stationery and Office Supplies					1,626.24
Scientific and Educational Supplies					12,468.71
Provisions					157.92
Office Equipment					1,073.67
Educational and Scientific Equipment					78,948.19
Sundry			_		41.93
			\$	-	315,802.34
Direct Services Branch					
Estimate \$ 1,	350 960 00	Expenditure	\$		1 463 776 79
LStillate	330,900.00	Experientare	=		1,403,770.79
Branch Head - Salary					6,607.31
Permanent Positions — Salaries					913,228.02
Temporary Positions — Salaries					44,478.73
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employmen					57,112.26
Honorariums and Special Services					100.00
Professional and Technical ServicesRents, Insurance and Utility Services					96,329.96 1,110.00
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					26,156.59
Repairs and Maintenance					1,605.40
T					.,500.40

Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses

Postage and Communications

Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty

Salaries

Travel

Direct Services Branch - (Concluded)

Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry				9,661.10 38,556.93 79,057.38 199.50 735.02 129,390.27 58.26
			\$	1,469,161.79
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job)			5,385.00
			\$	1,463,776.79
Grants to Libraries Estimate\$	3,943,130.00	Expenditure	. \$	3,813,367.05
Grants: Chinook Regional Library	411,810.34 2,000.00 397,148.85 395,053.29 502,021.12	Regina Public Library Saskatoon Public Library Southeast Regional Library Wapiti Regional Library Wheatland Regional Library		326,500.00 326,500.00 462,093.42 531,666.93 458,573.10
			\$	3,813,367.05
Table Business to the Communication of the Communic			•	5.040.000.00
Total - Provincial Library			. \$	5,849,928.68

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Salaries Travel

Arora, Ved P\$	31,353.77 \$		Murray, John A	28,277.84	4	
Cavill, Patricia M	33,626.77	2,069.22	Sakon, T. Marie	27,422.3	2	
de Laforest, M. J	23,954.00	******	Sefton, Shirley	31,197.50	С	*******
Duffus, Sylvia J	25,328.07		Siebold, M. Leah	31,240.28	В	
Gamble, Marge E	20,999.34		Somerton, Patricia M	24,326.23	3	
Hahn, Wilma	24,956.68		Payees Under			
Henley, Juliette J	29,087.29		\$20,000.00	864,989.89	9	******
Ivanochko, Robert W	29,698.45		Other Travel:			
Jankowski, Andrew B	28,483.48	*	Air Canada			8,580.95
Kang, H. Boon	23,952.01		Central Vehicle			
Materi, Gloria M	28,777.33		Agency Advance			11,533.22
Meadows, Donald F	39,773.51		Payees Under			
Mitchell, Gail A	24,479.34		\$2,000.00			27,485.07
			5	1,371,924.10) \$	49,668.46
Other Expenses: Alberta Book & Novelty Ltd. Baker & Taylor Co. Ball, Dr. Alan J. S. Bumpus, Haldane & Maxwell Canadian Pacific Telecomm Canebsco Subscription Serv CNCP Telecommunications Dept. of Finance — U.S. Exct Forbes Anderson Press Ltd.	Ltd unications vices Ltd.	26,986,97 30,329,86 18,850,00 16,850,93 17,782,39 22,902,07 18,890,08 17,029,08 14,453,50	Lockheed Missiles & Space Micromedia Ltd	g Co.		10,217.73 19,228.15 20,806.09 18,785.19 24,132.22 37,512.78 12,946.04 69,253.01 285,551.51
			.,	s		82,507.60
						002,007.00

Provincial Secretary

(\$1,147,175.81)

Administration

Department Head — Salary \$ 46,920.18	Estimate	\$	966,770.00	Expenditure	\$	966,754.03
Permanent Positions — Salaries 451,928,77	Department Head - Salary				\$	46.920.18
Emporary Positions — Salaries 186,147.88 138,837.11 Reliring Gratuities 120,79 12						
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 138,837,11 Reliring Gratuities 1,207,9 Severance Pay 1,035,70 Professional and Technical Services 5,81,17,86 Bents, Insurance and Utility Services 2,334,29 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 29,121,90 Repairs and Maintenance 5,248,24 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 16,594,76 Postage and Communications 10,932,68 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461,03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952,94 Stationery and Office Supplies 22,444,25 Scientific and Educational Supplies 964,14 Office Equipment 1,345,94 Miscellaneous Property \$966,754,03 Executive Administration \$96,754,03 Estimate \$156,050,00 Expenditure \$151,921,78 Permanent Positions — Salaries 96,336,06 Temporary Positions — Salaries 96,336,06 Temporary Positions — Salaries 96,336,06 Permanent Positions — Salaries 96,336,06 Temporary Positions — Salaries 96,336,06 Permanent Positions — Salari						
Retiring Gratuities						. ,
Severance Pay						,
Professional and Technical Services 58,117.86 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 2,334.29 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 29,121.90 Repairs and Maintenance 16,594.76 Postage and Communications 10,932.68 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461.03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952.94 Stationery and Office Supplies 22,444.25 Scientific and Educational Supplies 964.14 Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration \$ 96,336.06 Expendent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 1,867.51 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 2,096.09 Repairs and Maintenance 2,296.09 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 6,270.38 Postage and Communications 13,812.09 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,2						
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 2,334.29 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 29,121,90 Repairs and Maintenance 5,248.24 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 10,932.68 Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461.03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952.94 Stationery and Office Supplies 22,444.25 Scientific and Educational Supplies 964.14 Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration \$ 966,754.03 Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 \$ 96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$ 96,345.06 \$ 96,396.06 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 1,867.51 \$ 96.09 Prepairs and Maintenance 249.82 \$ 96.20 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 6,270.38 \$ 96.20 Provisions 9,211.14 \$ 96.02 Postage and Communications 13,812.09 \$ 96.02 Stationery and Office Supplies <td>Severance Pay</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td>	Severance Pay					,
Publicity, Advertising and Printing 29,121,90 Repairs and Maintenance 5,248,24 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 16,594,76 Postage and Communications 10,932,68 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461,03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952,94 Stationery and Office Supplies 22,444,25 Scientific and Educational Supplies 964,14 Miscellaneous Property 2,245,57 Miscellaneous Property \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration \$ 96,336,06 Fermanent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336,06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$						58,117.86
Repairs and Maintenance	Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					2,334.29
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 16,594.76 Postage and Communications 10,932.68 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461.03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952.94 Stationery and Office Supplies 964.14 Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property \$966,754.03 Executive Administration \$966,754.03 Extimate \$156,050.00 Expenditure \$151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,236.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,200.08 \$96,200.08 Repairs and Maintenance \$96,200.08 <td>Publicity, Advertising and Printing</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>29,121,90</td>	Publicity, Advertising and Printing					29,121,90
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 16,594.76 Postage and Communications 10,932.68 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 461.03 Contractual Services (Other) 11,952.94 Stationery and Office Supplies 964.14 Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property \$966,754.03 Executive Administration \$966,754.03 Extimate \$156,050.00 Expenditure \$151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,336.06 \$96,236.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$96,200.08 \$96,200.08 Repairs and Maintenance \$96,200.08 <td>Repairs and Maintenance</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>5.248.24</td>	Repairs and Maintenance					5.248.24
Postage and Communications 10,932.68 7eright, Express, Cartage and Duty 461.03 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,945.94 1						,
Peright Express Cartage and Duty 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.94 11,952.95 1						
Coniractual Services (Other) 11,952.94 Stationery and Office Supplies 964.14 Scientific and Educational Supplies 964.14 Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property 2,245.57 \$ 966,754.03 \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 1,867.51 Temporary Positions — Salaries 26,455.69 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 1,867.51 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 2,096.09 Repairs and Maintenance 249,82 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 6,270.38 Postage and Communications 13,812.09 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,211.14 Scientific and Educational Supplies 595.02 Provisions 863.72 Offlice Equipment 1,045.72 Sundry 118,54 Taylor 1,045.72 Sundry 118,54 Transfers (Out) \$ 28,500.00 <						
Stationery and Office Supplies 22,444,25 Scientific and Educational Supplies 984,14 Office Equipment 1,345,94 Miscellaneous Property 2,245,57 \$ 966,754.03 \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 \$ 96,336.06 Temporary Positions — Salaries 26,455.69 \$ 24,455.69 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 1,867.51 \$ 20,600 Repairs and Maintenance 249,82 \$ 24,982 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 6,270.38 \$ 24,982 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 6,270.38 \$ 22,11.14 Scientific and Educational Supplies 2,211.14 \$ 26,451.20 Stationery and Office Supplies 595.02 \$ 13.812.09 Stationery and Office Supplies 595.02 \$ 28,500.00 Stationery and Office Supplies 595.02 \$ 11.864 Scientific and Educational Supplies 595.02 \$ 11.864 Sundry 1,045						
Scientific and Educational Supplies 964.14						
Office Equipment 1,345.94 Miscellaneous Property 2,245.57 \$ 966,754.03 Executive Administration Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 1 50,050.00 1 8,000.00 Temporary Positions — Salaries \$ 96,336.06 20,455.69 1 8,67.51 1 8,67.51 1 8,67.51 1 1,8						
Second						
Security Security						1,345.94
Executive Administration Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78	Miscellaneous Property					2,245.57
Executive Administration Estimate \$ 156,050.00 Expenditure \$ 151,921.78					\$	 966,754.03
\$ 151,921.78 To Provide for a Grant under The Cemeteries Act to Cemetery Companies in Default Estimate \$ 28,500.00 Expenditure \$ 28,500.00 Transfers (Out) \$ 28,500.00 \$ 28,500.00	Permanent Positions — Salaries	loym	ent		\$	 96,336.06 26,455.69 1,867.51 2,096.09 249.82 6,270.38 13,812.09 2,211.14 595.02 863.72 1,045.72
To Provide for a Grant under The Cemeteries Act to Cemetery Companies in Default Estimate \$ 28,500.00 Expenditure \$ 28,500.00 Transfers (Out) \$ 28,500.00 \$ 28,500.00	Sundry				_	
Transfers (Out) \$ 28,500.00	To Provide for a Grant under The Ceme	terie	s Act to Cemeter	y Companies in Default	=	
	Estimate	\$	28,500.00	Expenditure	<u>\$</u>	28,500.00
\$ 28.500.00	Transfers (Out)				\$	28,500.00
					\$	28,500.00

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel			
Banford, Ivan \$	28,126.00 \$		Kennedy, Margaret R	22,267.00	
Beaudry, Leo J	49,136.38	*******	King, Douglas M	31,051.05	
Childs, Edward G	38,948.00	3,585.50	King, Ruth I	21,136.00	
Davis, Keith Robert	34,549.98		Parsons, William	36,434.00	2,091.67
Flory, Philip J	38,144.00		Porter, Patricia M	24,054.00	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salari	es	Travel
Saunderson, Earl M Terry, Ronald L	42,558.00 20,413.64	2,913.49	Other Travel: Central Vehicle			
Payees Under \$20,000.00	542.831.64		Agency Advance Payees Under			5,115.41
\$20,000.00	542,651.64	•••••	\$2,000.00			9,159.07
				929,649.	69 \$	22,865.14
Other Expenses:						
Green Acres Memorial Gardens Ltd \$ Sask Tel — C.M.R		14,250.00	Sunset Memorial Gardens			14,250.00
		24,402.82 10.042.05	Systems Centre Advance Payees Under \$10,000.0			21,855.40
Sask Hospitalization Fund Sask Comp		36,262,46	Payees Under \$10,000.0	0		73,598.25
SaskCollip		30,202.40			\$	194.660.98

Public and Private Rights Board

(\$59,160.12)

Administration

Estimate	\$	59,700.00	Expenditure	\$ 59,160.12
Temporary Positions — Salaries	es			23,004.71 23,844.00 6,200.00 1,043.63 2,367.01 839.77 482.85 163.30 983.85 231.00
				\$ 59,160.12
Total — Public and Private Rights Board	d			\$ 59,160.12

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	\$	 3,744.40
Other Expenses: Payees Under \$10,000.00	 \$	3,744.40
	\$ 53,048.71 \$	2,367.01
Other Travel: Payees Under \$2,000.00		2,367.01
Payees Under \$20,000.00	\$ Salaries 53,048.71 \$	Travel

Public Service Commission

(\$3,359,452.71)

min		

Estimate	\$	817,310.00	Expenditure	\$	941,521.92
Department Head - Salary				\$	52,132.48
Department Head — Salary Branch Head — Salary					45,294.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					360,798.47
Temporary Positions - Salaries					50,632.89
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	loym	ent			47,595.30
Honorariums and Special Services		***************************************			1,985.00
Professional and Technical Services					164,554.02
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					9,363.14
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					35,313.69
Repairs and Maintenance					2,007.70
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es				22,439.06
Postage and Communications					64,746.71
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					4,208.59
Contractual Services (Other)					41,614.02
Stationery and Office Supplies					21,999.76
Scientific and Educational Supplies					8,019.31
Provisions					2,430.10
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					488.70
Office Equipment					5,898.98
				\$	941,521.92

Staff Relations

Estimate \$ 194,910.00 Expenditure	\$ 206,972.88
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Freight, Express, Carlage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Provisions	\$ 29,640.00 133,566.66 5,842.79 1,104.94 3,024.19 630.80 5,703.32 7,127.04 13,699.97 3,850.00 2,513,94
Office Equipment Sundry	2,313.94 251.86 17.37
	\$ 206,972.88

Classification

Estimate \$ 477,160.00 Expenditure	\$ 428,735.24
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	11,160.00 364,043.09 18,531.01 680.05 1,869.80 517.00 887.75 1,073.51
Freight, Express. Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Office Equipment Sundry	10,116.19 4,863.72 165.67 82.20
	\$ 428,735.24

1.156.88

7,688.66

Training and Staff Development Estimate\$ 522,060,00 Expenditure\$ 437.898.00 Branch Head - Salary\$ 55,731.97 Permanent Positions - Salaries 228,783,42 Temporary Positions - Salaries 18,722.43 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 17.996.03 Professional and Technical Services 37,204.26 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 5,266.33 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 3,643.62 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 22,445.52 Postage and Communications 478 04 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 9,140.90 Contractual Services (Other) 176,882.40 Stationery and Office Supplies 481 97 Scientific and Educational Supplies 3,366.31 Office Equipment 74431 Sundry 142.49 581,030.00 Less: Reimbursement — Recovered Training Expenses 143.132.00 437,898.00 Staffing Branch Head - Salary\$ 36,684.00 Permanent Positions – Salaries 391,126.41 Temporary Positions - Salaries 106.460.17 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 14,462.67 Professional and Technical Services 244.90 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 2,033.20 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 474,386.32 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 33.884.67 Postage and Communicatons 24.35 Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty 207.00 Contractual Services (Other) 24 507 01 Stationery and Office Supplies 612.98 Scientific and Educational Supplies 394.69 Provisions 252.38 Compensation for Loss 4 898 79 Office Equipment 2,254.79 Sundry 46.91 \$ 1,092,481.24 Less: Reimbursement of Relocation Expenses 5,847.49 1,086,633.75 Compensation Research Estimate \$ 129,710.00 Expenditure\$ 107,946.18 Branch Head — Salary\$ 36.914.00 61.978.86 Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 346.22 Professional and Technical Services 280.65 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 2,133.57 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 5.486.27 Contractual Services (Other) 460.00 Provisions 229.64 Sundry 116.97 107,946.18 Personnel Services Estimate \$ 199,810.00 Expenditure\$ 149,744.74 Branch Head - Salary .. 13.765.95 Permanent Positions — Salaries 102 109 19

Temporary Positiions — Salaries

Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment

Personnel Services — (Concluded)

	\$ 149,744.74
Sundry	166.15
Educational and Scientific Equipment	507.05
Scientific and Educational Supplies	257.31
Contractual Services (Other)	2.494.00
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	5.772.97
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	3.881.65
Professional and Technical Services	8.494.73
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	1,200.00
Honorariums and Special Services	2.250.20

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Service and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Adams, William\$	33,711.00 \$	2,604.84	McKillop, Richard	39,332.00	
Babiuk, David W	38,230.00		Parker, George W	24,468.00	
Bechard, Lucille M	35,750.00		Penrod, James E	39,888.57	
Bellegarde, Matthew	20,773.69		Pomfret, Donna M	21,806.00	*******
Bennett, Darwin J	31,679.69	*******	Seymoar, Nola K	38,454.00	*******
Bereti, Ernest A	32,498.00		Smith, Jacqueline M	20,694.00	
Boa, Mae	30,079.45		Stickland, L. Alison	26,999.00	******
Bock, David A	54,520.22	*******	Stoppa, Anthony V	35,460.00	
Bugera, Patricia A	27,364.84		Sures, Donald G	32,028.00	
Cameron, Daniel R	20,661.52		Surjik, Myrtle E	24,887.73	
Carey, Colleen G	20,016.18	******	Trew, Donald	32,106.00	******
Curran, John	36,532.00		Veltheim, Torsti K	40.092.00	
Desmarais, Alice D	30,840.00		Williams, Gordon E	22,048.75	
Duncan, William			Zbaraschuk, Frank	28,151,14	
Robert	42,070.00		Payees Under		
Dunne, Albert J	30,864.00		\$20,000.00	1,062,991.76	******
Fabrik, Olga E	26,892.00		Other Travel:	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Gray, Donald George	30,953.00		Air Canada	*******	34,309.52
Horn-Johnson, Beverly	34,978.00		Central Vehicle		,
Koback, Lorne L	23,502.00		Agency Advance		19,581.40
Kozachuk, Allan G	26,995.00		Echo Valley Centre	*******	2,488.68
Lasiuk, Kenneth	33,272.00		Legiehn, Paulette M	*******	2,318.73
Materie, James J. C	32,917.00		Payees Under	*******	_,5.0.70
McGregor, Janet E	36,547.00		\$2,000.00		48,706.29
			\$	2,221,053.54 \$	110,009.46

Other Expenses:			
Crain, R. L. Inc. \$	18,959.33	Sask Tel — C.M.R.	65,333.28
Dept. of Tourism and Renewable		Sask. Government Printing Co	14,679.37
Resources	10,194.00	SaskComp	57,660.19
Graham, B., Corp.	17,747.87	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	432,430.27
Howell, E. H. Consultants Ltd.	10,363.74	Supply Agency Advance Account	13,840.66
IBM Canada Ltd.	12,054.62	Systems Centre Advance Account	93,427.40
Industrial Writing & Communications	40,700.00	University of Regina	35,790.60
Management Systems Ltd	26,415.34	Xerox Canada Inc	13,556.20
Office Services Advance Account	34,678.39	Payees Under \$10,000.00	279,537.94
			\$ 1 177 369 20

\$ 1,177,369.20

Public Service Superannuation Board

(\$19,313,385.32)

Expenses o	f Superannuation	Board
------------	------------------	-------

Statutory Appropriation				
Estimate			\$	331,327.72
Department Head — Salary Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Medical, Dental, Optical Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Office Equipment				38,912.50 34,182.00 203,487.42 165.65 288.40 27,722.21 6,295.82 930.91 1,624.91 3,792.92 10,697.14 2,836.89 264.95
			\$	331,327.72
(Public Service Superannuation Plan)				
Superannuation Allowances ⁽¹⁾ Cost of Living Bonus for Superannuates and Widows of Superannuates Retirement Allowances and Interest ⁽¹⁾ Refunds of Contributions and Interest ⁽¹⁾		Estimate 12,633,000.00 10,000.00 40,000.00 3,000,000.00	\$	9,115.27 79,583.25 3,570,763.10
	3	15,663,000.00	3	10,319,030.07
(Employees' Savings Account) Retirement Allowance and Interest ⁽¹⁾ Refunds of Contributions and Interest ⁽¹⁾		80,000.00 90,000.00		117,938.85 134,017.40
	\$	170,000.00	\$	251,956.25
(Payments under Reciprocal Agreements) Payments under Reciprocal Agreements, pursuant to The Superannuation (Supplementary Provisions) Act ⁽¹⁾	\$	250,000.00	\$	410,264.48
Total — Public Service Superannuation Board			\$ 1	9,313,385.32

⁽¹⁾ Statutory Appropriation

Detail of Above Expenditure

Payees Under \$10,000.00

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel
Orr, Kenneth S.	\$ 35,768.00 \$	
Rumpel, Siegfried R.	20,805.00	
Todd, George J.	40,727.50	
Payees Under \$20,000.00	179,447.07	
Other Travel:		
Payees Under \$2,000.00	*******	1,624.91
	\$ 276,747.57 \$	1,624.91

Other Expenses:	
Systems Centre Advance Account	

21,526.20 31,429.04 **52,955.24**

Revenue, Supply and Services

(\$34,406,060.57)

		tion

Estimate	\$	1,588,980.00	Expenditure	\$	1,893,910.54
Department Head — Salary Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Contributions to Working Capital Advance Office Equipment	oyr es	ment			45,807.80 43,458.00 528,362.63 21,216.12 16,053.73 66,373.05 12,104.13 168,811.07 647.07 610,218.99 11,929.78 1,128.21 40,069.21 8,988.61 1,093.75 316,004.07 2,173.09
Less: Reimbursement — Training on th	e J	ob		\$ \$	1,894,439.31 528.77 1,893,910.54
Personnel and Training				_	
Estimate	\$	126,740.00	Expenditure	\$	139,398.58
Branch Head — Salary	oyn	nent			27,570,44 86,706.81 2,543.85 575.33 1,916.50 13,504.05 113.36 297.06 2,205.11 3,505.00 225.37 235.70
					139,390.50
Purchasing Agency					
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Office Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Sundry	oyn es Eq	nent		\$	990,861.15 41,089.00 697,631.06 89,820.92 14,135.60 40,694.01 69,168.14 870.24 3,646.86 14,330.52 4,556.77 1,029.51 6,879.51 1,867.71 250.29 4,519.10 303.60 68.31
				\$	990,861.15

Mail and Telecommunications

Estimate	\$	3,611,840.00	Expenditure	\$	3,676,335.61
Branch Head — Salary				\$	8,171.00
					495,507.12
					76,550.98
					46,080.27
					244,512.04
					19,252.82
					6,361.31
					41,313.97 2,455,010.75
					7,031.73
					248,617.42
					2,551.41
					221.15
					1,702.20
					1,551.62
					23,971.60 65.16
Odiful y				_	3,678,472.55
Less: Reimbursement — Training on th	e .	lob			2,136.94
				\$	3,676,335.61
Education and Health Tax					
Estimate	\$	2,231,370.00	Expenditure	\$	2,000,787.54
Branch Head - Salary				\$	34,316.00
					757,414.47
					166,096.65
					16,955.71 596,825.84
					8,169.35
					35.761.46
					4,857.90
					16,724.77
					25,947.55
					1,147.49 37,302.70
					81,140.72
Scientific and Educational Supplies					559.53
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					205,103.99
					9,136.20
					3,296.59
Sundry					30.62
*				\$	2,000,787.54
					and the same to the same
Motive Fuel and Tobacco Tax					
Estimate	\$	724,340.00	Expenditure	. \$	1,630,009.95
Branch Head Salary				¢	40,654.00
					1,271,001.55
					108,247.94
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo					1,955.21
Professional and Technical Services					4,163.32
					467.29
					6,380.79
					824.38 147.849.94
					27.442.46
					2,644.20
Contractual Services (Other)					3,253.20
Stationery and Office Supplies					8,271.06
					1,056.22
					1,584.60
					1,772.29 2,411.50
- · · ·					30.00
				S	1,630,009.95
				=	.,,

Revenue Monitoring

Estimato					
Estimate	\$	86,120.00	Expenditure	\$	82,281.14
Permanent Positions — Salaries	S				28,448.00 50,712.72 104.47 594.50 1,136.78 475.00 154.12 292.00
Office Equipment				 \$	363.55 82,281.14
				=	02,201.14
Central Revenue Collection					
Estimate	\$	291,610.00	Expenditure	\$	312,260.90
Permanent Positions — Salaries	es	ent			84,580.64 182,737.07 23,734.85 227.66 953.23 225.00 860.17 153.48 11,691.83 2,932.78 2,259.00 522.51 1,312.68 70.00
				\$	312,260.90
Authorized by the Lieutenant Governor Estimate	in C	ouncil	eal Aid upon Such Terms and Conditions a		
Grants: Saskatchewan Council for International	Co-	operation		\$	1,500,000.00
To Transfer an Amount Designated as In The Fuel Petroleum Products Act	nsu	rance Premiums fo	or The Automobile Accident Insurance Ac	t Fu	nd Pursuant to
Statutory Appropriation					
Estimate	\$	11,530,000.00	Expenditure		
	==		Expenditure	\$	12,320,219.82
Transfers (Out)				\$	12,320,219.82
	st Re	duction Act		\$	12,320,219.82 12,320,219.82
Grants to Farmers Under The Farm Cost Estimate	st Re	duction Act		\$	12,320,219.82 12,320,219.82
Grants to Farmers Under The Farm Cos Estimate Grants:	st Re	duction Act 15,600,000.00		\$	12,320,219.82 12,320,219.82
Grants to Farmers Under The Farm Cos Estimate Grants: Farm Cost Reduction Program To Provide for and Authorize Grants University	st Re	duction Act 15,600,000.00 The Gasoline Cor	Expenditure	\$ \$	12,320,219.82 12,320,219.82 8,452,422.40 8,452,422.40
Grants to Farmers Under The Farm Cos Estimate Grants: Farm Cost Reduction Program To Provide for and Authorize Grants University	st Re \$ ader h Or	duction Act 15,600,000.00 The Gasoline Con ders and Regulati	Expenditure	\$ \$ Termover	12,320,219.82 12,320,219.82 8,452,422.40 8,452,422.40 ens and nor in Council

To Provide for and Authorize Grants Under The Gasoline Competition — (Concluded)

		·		
Grants: — (Concluded)				
Crossroads Service	12,071.51	Materi, Kim J		3,001.98
Cypress Motors (1974) Ltd	1,754.66	May, K. W		777.07
D & E Garage & Auto Body Ltd	1,489.71	Mayer's Enterprizes Ltd		155.00
D & H Automotive Ltd	6,885.20	McIntosh Garage & Auto Body Ltd		536.75
Dai's Holdings Ltd	168,993.11	Meyer, Leo		218.90
Daryl's Service (1978)	1,535.95	Miller Ford Sales Ltd		2,218.24
David, Sam	2,777.31	Mohawk Oil Co. Ltd		55,460.49
Delta Co-operative Association Ltd	5,708.20	Morrant's Gulf Service		3,992.37
Dieser's Garage	6,942.35	Nagel, Charles J		2,462.11
Dirk's Shell Service	2,321.43	Northland Service Pierceland Ltd		7,271.39
Falcon Enterprises Ltd	653.60	Novlan Bros. Sales Ltd		2,288.70
Federated Co-operatives Ltd	619.01	O. K. Tire Store (Leader) Ltd		1,472.21
Fischers' Equipment LtdFlaxcombe Co-operative Association	1,133.30	Palsich Garage Ltd Parenteau, T. R. Sales & Service		4,237.41 649.84
Ltd	2,420.85	Peron Auto Service Ltd.		118,145.30
Flaxcombe Truck Stop	1,598.86	Phil's Esso Service		942.24
Forbes, L. R	3,479.22	Phyl's Tourist Supply Ltd		1.258.46
Forster Bros.	1,229.88	Pierce Lake Lodge		376.90
Foss, A. A	4,334.16	Pierceland Co-operative Association		0.0.0
G. M. Services	1,980.64	Ltd		11,919.45
G. P. Service Ltd	550.33	Prairie Gas		314.29
Gibbons, P. Ltd	2,467.90	Ray's Auto		3,127.93
Grad's Garage	900.55	Reiniger, Larry M		1,416.29
Great Sandhills Motors Ltd	1,189.28	Richmound Motors Co. Ltd		4,086.87
Green Acres Supply	330.43	Scheidt's Garage		720.42
Grimley, Roy	299.38	Sehn's Esso Service		1,202.91
Gulf Canada Ltd	4,085.93	Shell Canada Ltd		34,547.50
Hammerlindl Garage	1,977.00	Shell Farm Supply		5,011.54
Hawking, J. Keith	4,252.96	Sid's Service		1,078.37
Henry's Esso Service	2,983.51	Southwest Co-operative Association		00 000 04
Hillis Bros. Ltd.	2,589.74	Ltd.		22,262.84
Hoosier Co-operative Association Ltd	2,851.76	Stein Sales & Service Ltd		2,267.76
CG Canadian Propane Ltd	5,450.20 13,920.15	Sunnyside Esso Service		7,812.00 315.82
Jensen Motors Ltd	976.13	Ternes Sales & Service Ltd Texaco Bulk Sales		110.21
Joe's Body Shop	1,493.94	Texaco Canada Inc.		160,153.59
Kayfore Holdings Ltd	10,118.45	Turbo Resources Ltd.		161,953.04
Kembel, Dwayne	479.71	Volk, Wilbert A.		1,580.49
Kudel, John P.	2,838.79	Wagner's General Store		975.28
Kuypers, Bernard A	2,187.48	Wagner's Gulf Service		33,555.17
Lakeside Service - L. M. Leer	5,635.54	Weidenhammer, Bernard		7,803.01
Lang, Anton F	614.11	Wells, Elgin O		2,056.57
Lloydminster & District Agricultural Co-		Wenzel Motors		4,416.04
operative Association	111,438.32	West Plains Esso Service		20,078.75
M & H Lucky Dollar	568.27	Western Motors & Implements Ltd		567.75
M. C. Big Gallon Ltd	7,815.37	Wiese, Henry		717.09
Mainline Sales & Service Ltd	445.58	Wilde, R. P		4,281.32
Major Farm Supply Ltd	555.30	Winder, D. E		2,613.72
Maple Creek Motors Ltd	1,947.59	10-4 Service Centre		10,182.66
Marshall, Allan M.	1,355.18	7-44 Independent Service		26,979.31
Marshall's Enterprises Ltd	568.95	Payees under \$100.00	-	91.85
Mason, Eric J	2,735.74		\$	1,357,572.94
To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to an A	Agency Designate	ed by the Minister of Revenue, Supply and	Serv	ices to
Provide Aid to the World's Refugees				
Estimate \$	25,000.00	Expenditure	\$	25,000.00
<i>Grants:</i> Canadian Red Cross Society — Saskatchew	an Division		\$	25,000.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Grant to an A				
Provide Aid to Victims of Earthquakes in Ita				
Estimate	25,000.00	Expenditure	\$	25,000.00
Grants: Canadian Red Cross Society — Saskatchew	an Division		\$	25,000.00
Total — Revenue Supply and Services			\$ 3	4.406.060.57

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Abells, Harvey C \$	41,089.00 \$		Mattock, William D	23,534.93	*******
Anderson, Barry	24,256.71		McEwen, Harvey E	37,249.00	
Bailey, Helen	20,335.02		McIntyre, Malcolm W	22,676.86	2,167.69
Barry, J. Michael	47,552.00	3,367.29	McLaughlin, John F	21,204.62	
Bartram, Ronald N	21,588.00		Millar, James		
Beck, Donald A	25,646.82	2,815.68	Benjamin	34,985.28	******
Becker, Grant	36,843.00	*******	Nelson, James P	38,591.91	3,117.96
Beesley, Kenneth A	35,768.00		Neumann, Richard	39,342.92	
Biech, Walter A	41,326.83	******	Nicholson, Keith S	27,291.86	
Bilboe, Ron	27,445.86	******	Nowosiadly, Walter	32,776.05	
Blondeau, John H	36,849.00		Orthner, Ronald	25,578.52	3,968.31
Carr, Charles Alan	29,779.16		Packman, Gregory W	31,210.00	
Carr, John Lawrence	22,548.00	2,758.49	Peppler, Howard W	32,782.05	3,817.92
Cobham, William R	38,559.04	2,700.40	Pirlot, William	23,173.10	2,030.45
Coomber, Roy R	23,076.00		Prytula, John	22,716.57	3,165.35
Cunningham, Danny	38,942.00		Rankin, Kenneth	29,599.00	
Eamon, Herbert W	21,986.05			30,625.62	*******
		*******	Reich, Daniel E		
Ehman, Dwight A	20,885.40		Reid, Robert S	38,972.00	2 775 65
Ficko, Lilli E	21,094.24		Remezoff, Harold P	25,559.10	2,775.65
Fiessel, Leonard	24,957.00	*******	Renton, Douglas G	23,460.00	
Frohlick, Gary	23,085.13	*******	Rog, Leonard S	31,714.00	*******
Gaucher, Gilbert F	32,927.60	0.070.04	Schafer, Murray H	39,922.00	*******
Geml, Peter J.	22,699.43	3,370.84	Scherer, Kenneth	27,342.00	0.544.00
Halbwachs, Barry K	41,814.00	*******	Scott, Mark E	20,939.24	2,511.62
Hannesson, Richard			Sheltgen, George	23,534.93	
S. M	44,486.00		Shtuka, Fred	32,782.05	2,209.60
Haverstock, Rae O	28,097.81		Simon, George	23,508.00	
Houseman, Ralph O	32,498.00	*******	Sixsmith, Kenneth A	27,139.76	2,180.71
Huber, William F	20,258.48		Smith, George M	22,208.05	
Irvine, Hella	21,099.00	*******	St. Michel, Robert A	42,630.00	2,296.31
Iskandar, Esmat	32,770.05		Thackeray, Jerry		
Kermode, Harvey	31,892.00		Kenneth	20,361.88	
Kleckner, Kenneth	22,704.98		Tokarcsik, John A	37,346.46	
Kletzel, Gerald	24,957.00		Toy, Chuck	25,007.86	3,198.89
Koshman, Debbie F	25,879.83		Travis, James A. G	20,153.48	2,323.97
Lake, Lorne W	25,855.95		Trevena, Pernell I	22,287.00	
Lambert, Douglas A	28,914.00	3,214.92	Turner, David L	24,809.06	
Landgraff, Lawrence S.	28,482.28		Vermeulen, C. Joseph	44,826.00	*******
Langenbacher,			Payees under		
Wolfgang G	29,226.00	4,095.17	\$20,000.00	2,608,129.38	******
Langill, Donald Earl	30,766.00		Other Travel:		
Langill, Susan Carol	26,199.93		Central Vehicle		
Latoski, Garry L	22,433.19		Agency Advance	*	712,033.86
Lauman, Raphael J	33,011.48		Cisar, Teresa M		2,422.18
Lawrick, John	28,867.13	2,494.57	Fenu, Judith A		3,351.69
Ling, John Allan	25,499.86		Kush, Bruce K		3,235.47
Lowenberger, Herbert			Thompson, Garth T.		3,010.51
R	20,504.97	******	Payees under		
Lustig, William B	25,679.21		\$2,000.00		50,402.82
Markwart, Leonard A	22,209.38				
			9	5,009,316.36	\$ 832,337.92
			-		
Other Expenses					
Brink's Canada Ltd.	ı, S	39,666.00	Receiver General for Cana		
Consolidated Computer Inc		13,339.13	Postmaster		2,345,127.77
Crain, R L Inc		23,336.61	Sask Tel — C.M.R		368,548.47
DRG Globe Envelopes		13,485.90	Sask. Government Insura		12,324,940.41
Dunsky Advertising Ld.		10,770.11	Sask. Government Printin		178,779.48
Gulf Canada Products Co		32,252.73	SaskComp		177,914.08
IBM Canada Ltd		15,073.24	Struthers, J. A. C. & Assoc		20,354.80
Moore Business Forms		39,940.55	Supply Agency Advance A		20,329.67
Morton Chemical, Ltd		172,479.98	Systems Centre Advance		555,767.62
Office Services Advance Acc	ount	309,650.13	Xerox Canada Inc		26,016.50
Pitney Bowes		274,630.62	Zipper Courier Service Ltd		17,892.00
Postmaster (U.S.A.)		33,750.00	Payees under \$10,000.00)	181,844.55
Province of Alberta, Treasury				\$	17,207,076.66
Department		11,186.31		<u> </u>	

Rural Affairs

(\$39,600,296.89)

Administrative and	Engineering 9	Services
--------------------	---------------	----------

Administrative and Engineering Services			
Estimate	3,782,760.00	Expenditure	\$ 3,782,144.52
Department Head Calary			£ 45.040.10
Department Head — Salary			
Branch Heads — Salaries			
Permanent Positions — Salaries			
Temporary Positions — Salaries			
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ			
Honorariums and Special Services			
Retiring Gratuities			
Professional and Technical Services			
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			
Repairs and Maintenance			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			
Postage and Communications			
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			·
Contractual Services (Other)			
Stationery and Office Supplies			
Scientific and Educational Supplies			
Provisions			
Clothing and Clothing Material			
Maintenance and Construction Materials			
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			
Grants and Other Contributions			
Compensation for Loss			
Office Equipment			
Educational and Scientific Equipment			
Construction, Maintenance and Farming E			
Sundry			118.05
			\$ 3,782,144.52
Grants: Kindersley, Town of	2,900.00 2,000.00 400.00 5,300.00 5,300.00 1,500.00 800.00 400.00 4,150.00	R.M. of Progress No. 351 R.M. of Redberry No. 435 R.M. of Redburn No. 130 R.M. of Sliding Hills No. 273 R.M. of Spy Hill No. 152 R.M. of Stonehenge No. 73 R.M. of Surprise Valley No. 9 Rural Municipalities Board of Reference	4,500.00 5,300.00 5,300.00 1,000.00 400.00 3,700.00
Municipal Ferry Accommodation Estimate\$	1,179,000.00	Expenditure	
_			
Tomporory Positions Colorina			¢ 54.400.40
Temporary Positions — Salaries			
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ			
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			
Repairs and Maintenance			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications			
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			
Contractual Services (Other)			
Clothing and Clothing Material			
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels			
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Sup			
Maintenance and Construction Materials.			
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			
Compensation for Loss			
Land and Buildings			
Office Equipment			
			201.00

Municipal Ferry Accommodation — (Concluded)

Construction, Maintenance and Farming Sundry			
Less: Reimbursement — Department of	Highways and Transp	portation re:	\$ 1,224,680.86
Operations of Buffalo Narrow	s Ferry		59,256.27
			\$ 1,165,424.59
Rural Revenue Sharing			
Estimate	\$ 34,483,200.00	Expenditure	\$ 34,251,017.78
Grants and Other Contributions			\$ 34,251,017.78
Grants:			
Atwater, Village of		R.M. of Antelope Park No. 322	
Battle River Maintenance AreaBig Gully Maintenance Area		R.M. of Antler No. 61	· ·
Big Six Maintenance Area		R.M. of Arborfield No. 456	
Borderland Maintenance Area	62,500.00	R.M. of Argyle No. 1	
Broadview, Town of		R.M. of Arlington No. 79 R.M. of Arm River No. 252	
Calder, Village of	2,356.74	R.M. of Auvergne No. 76	
Carrot River, Town of		R.M. of Baildon No. 131	
Central Saskatchewan Maintenance		R.M. of Barrier Valley No. 397	
Area	37,749.69	R.M. of Battle River No. 438	
Con-Force Products Ltd		R.M. of Bayne No. 371	114,662.7
Coteau Hills Maintenance Area		R.M. of Beaver River No. 622	
Craik Maintenance Area		R.M. of Bengough No. 40	
C.B.C. Maintenance Area		R.M. of Benson No. 35	
astend-Piapot Maintenance Area	,	R.M. of Big Arm No. 251	
our Lakes Maintenance Area	· ·	R.M. of Big Quill No. 308	
robisher District Maintenance Area	74,291.00	R.M. of Big River No. 555	
Sap-Laurier Maintenance Area Grainbelt Maintenance Area		R.M. of Big Stick No. 141 R.M. of Biggar No. 347	
Grandview-Reford Maintenance Area		R.M. of Birch Hills No. 460	
Gull Lake Maintenance Area		R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426	
Handel, Village of		R.M. of Blaine Lake No. 434	
Holdfast, Village of		R.M. of Blucher No. 343	
Hoodoo Maintenance Area		R.M. of Bone Creek No. 108	
nterlake Maintenance Area		R.M. of Bratt's Lake No. 129	
Kindersley, Town of	4,483.58	R.M. of Britannia No. 502	152,075.7
Kingsley Maintenance Area	65,000.00	R.M. of Brock No. 64	53,074.1
Kisbey, Village of		R.M. of Brokenshell No. 68	
akeland Maintenance Area		R.M. of Browning No. 34	
anigan Maintenance Area		R.M. of Buchanan No. 304	
ast Mountain Maintenance Area	7,090.73	R.M. of Buckland No. 491	
ittle Manitou Maintenance Area		R.M. of Buffalo No. 409	
umsden Maintenance Area Manitou-Mainline Maintenance Area		R.M. of Calder No. 241 R.M. of Caledonia No. 99	
Maple Creek Maintenance Area	62,500.00 62,500.00	R.M. of Caledonia No. 99	
Maple Creek, Town of		R.M. of Cana No. 214	
Margo, Village of		R.M. of Canaan No. 225	
Meacham, Village of		R.M. of Canwood No. 494	
Meadow Lake District Trust Account		R.M. of Carmichael No. 109	
Melfort North Central Maintenance		R.M. of Caron No. 162	49,923.9
Area	65,606.85	R.M. of Chaplin No. 164	42,475.8
Middle Lake, Village of	2,941.11	R.M. of Chester No. 125	40,450.6
Mike, Jeffery	3,903.18	R.M. of Chesterfield No. 261	
Moose Mountain Creek Maintenance		R.M. of Churchbridge No. 211	
Area	44,804.32	R.M. of Clayton No. 333	
Morse District Maintenance Area	181,736.65	R.M. of Clinworth No. 230	
lewcombe Maintenance Area	77,523.31	R.M. of Coalfields No. 4	
North Battleford District Trust Account	1,945.00	R.M. of Colonsay No. 342	
North Battleford Maintenance Area Parkland Lakes Maintenance Area	62,500.00	R.M. of Connaught No. 457 R.M. of Corman Park No. 344	
Parkland Maintenance Area	62,500.00 83,763.09	R.M. of Corman Park No. 344	
ipestone Maintenance Area	65,393.38	R.M. of Cote No. 271	
Potashville Maintenance Area		R.M. of Coulee No. 136	
Prince Albert District Trust Account		R.M. of Craik No. 222	
Quill Plains Maintenance Area	31.848.82	R M of Cupar No. 218	
R.M. of Aberdeen No. 373	74.585.68	R.M. of Cut Knife No. 439	
R.M of Abernethy No. 186	38,198.79	R.M of Cymri No. 36	

Rural Revenue Sharing - (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

		D.M. (1(1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	
R.M. of Deer Forks No. 232	78,499.00	R.M. of Kinistino No. 459	124,490.98
R.M. of Douglas No. 436	137,425.67	R.M. of Kutawa No. 278	63,523.91
R.M. of Duck Lake No. 463	128,868.02	R.M. of Lac Pelletier No. 107	95,327.13
R.M. of Dufferin No. 190	95,492.86	R.M. of Lacadena No. 228	110,791.60
R.M. of Dundurn No. 314	56,764.13	R.M. of Laird No. 404	98,167.78
R.M. of Eagle Creek No. 376	51,861.22	R.M. of Lajord No. 128	46,769.49
		R.M. of Lake Alma No. 8	
R.M. of Edenwold No. 158	89,549.50		107,694.70
R.M. of Elcapo No. 154	91,660.83	R.M. of Lake Johnston No. 102	35,637.90
R.M. of Eldon No. 471	101,141.62	R.M. of Lake Lenore No. 399	97,301.01
R.M. of Elfros No. 307	100,276.83	R.M. of Lake of the Rivers No. 72	67,040.72
R.M. of Elmsthorpe No. 100	59,410.24	R.M. of Lakeland No. 521	15,564.40
R.M. of Emerald No. 277	115,056.34	R.M. of Lakeside No. 338	68,079.76
R.M. of Enfield No. 194	150,118.71	R.M. of Lakeview No. 337	67,519.05
R.M. of Enniskillen No. 3	44,038.22	R.M. of Langenburg No. 181	75,593.16
R.M. of Enterprise No. 142	173,948.41	R.M. of Last Mountain Valley No. 250	109,708.70
R.M. of Estevan No. 5	27,596.96	R.M. of Laurier No. 38	45,789.97
R.M. of Excel No. 71	99,682.85	R.M. of Lawtonia No. 135	81,663.11
R.M. of Excelsior No. 166	134,499.26	R.M. of Leask No. 464	213,375.75
R.M. of Eye Hill No. 382	105,848.00	R.M. of Leroy No. 339	111,870.19
R.M. of Eyebrow No. 193	38,811.37	R.M. of Lipton No. 217	136,041.22
R.M. of Fertile Belt No. 183	90,680.26	R.M. of Livingston No. 331	105,173.32
R.M. of Fertile Valley No. 285	37,711.94	R.M. of Lomond No. 37	77,240.42
R.M. of Fillmore No. 96	101,818.65	R.M. of Lone Tree No. 18	37,742.58
R.M. of Fish Creek No. 402	179,773.40	R.M. of Longlaketon No. 219	146,074.59
R.M. of Flett's Springs No. 429	74,769.11	R.M. of Loon Lake No. 561	168,857.18
R.M. of Foam Lake No. 276	167,966.91	R.M. of Loreburn No. 254	93,360.21
R.M. of Fox Valley No. 171	131,652.51	R.M. of Lost River No. 313	39,713.69
R.M. of Francis No. 127	51,593.03	R.M. of Lumsden No. 189	56,409,47
R.M. of Frenchman Butte No. 501	333,077.38	R.M. of Manitou Lake No. 442	131,403.01
R.M. of Frontier No. 19	67,662.10	R.M. of Mankota No. 45	83,121.67
R.M. of Garden River No. 490	120,681.50	R.M. of Maple Bush No. 224	120,384.98
R.M. of Garry No. 245	124,060.95	R.M. of Maple Creek No. 111	192,601.19
R.M. of Glen Bain No. 105	86,013.12	R.M. of Mariposa No. 350	102.582.52
R.M. of Glen McPherson No. 46	59,913.47	R.M. of Marquis No. 191	48,594.59
	,		
R.M. of Glenside No. 377	168,157.73	R.M. of Marriott No. 317	96,797.45
R.M. of Golden West No. 95	79,829.28	R.M. of Martin No. 122	53,116.33
R.M. of Good Lake No. 274	203,301.81	R.M. of Maryfield No. 91	154,656.99
R.M. of Grandview No. 349	84,828.36	R.M. of Mayfield No. 406	103,352.53
R.M. of Grant No. 372	93,723.96	R.M. of McCraney No. 282	108,511.63
R.M. of Grass Lake No. 381	81,014.01	R.M. of McKillop No. 220	46,552.41
R.M. of Grassy Creek No. 78	31,408.24	R.M. of McLeod No. 185	111,689.62
R.M. of Gravelbourg No. 104	64,500.86	R.M. of Meadow Lake No. 588	309,324.76
R.M. of Grayson No. 184	93,064.85	R.M. of Medstead No. 497	155,629.57
R.M. of Great Bend No. 405	119,394.13	R.M. of Meeting Lake No. 466	259,342.00
R.M. of Greenfield No. 529	58,159.63	R.M. of Meota No. 468	35,037.00
R.M. of Griffin No. 66	62,585.45	R.M. of Mervin No. 499	154,411.22
R.M. of Gull Lake No. 139	56,902.61	R.M. of Milden No. 286	39,417.00
R.M. of Happy Valley No. 10	21,320.76	R.M. of Milton No. 292	81,943.14
R.M. of Happyland No. 231	94,266.00	R.M. of Miry Creek No. 229	50,617.45
R.M. of Harris No. 316	152,073.95	R.M. of Monet No. 257	88,680.82
R.M. of Hart Butte No. 11	134,225.97	R.M. of Montmartre No. 126	111,627.01
R.M. of Hazel Dell No. 335	252,951.81	R.M. of Montrose No. 315	57,846.74
R.M. of Hazelwood, No. 94	89,812.57	R.M. of Moose Creek No. 33	29,783.09
	*		
R.M. of Heart's Hill No. 352	134,099.77	R.M. of Moose Jaw No. 161	20,091.35
R.M. of Hillsborough No. 132	23,470.02	R.M. of Moose Mountain No. 63	88,955.64
R.M. of Hillsdale No. 440	129,444.78	R.M. of Moose Range No. 486	378,062.73
R.M. of Hoodoo No. 401	139,591.64	R.M. of Moosomin No. 121	41,064.78
R.M. of Hudson Bay No. 394	321,280.01	R.M. of Morris No. 312	75,043.81
R.M. of Humboldt No. 370	92,919.55	R.M. of Morse No. 165	105,631.52
R.M. of Huron No. 223	68,939.27	R.M. of Mount Hope No. 279	138,154.64
R.M. of Indian Head No. 156	53,812.20	R.M. of Mount Pleasant No. 2	56,175.60
R.M. of Insinger No. 275	216,613.08	R.M. of Mountain View No. 318	52,301.03
R.M. of Invergordon No. 430	91,417.37	R.M. of Newcombe No. 260	69,165.19
R.M. of Invermay No. 305	138,781.34	R.M. of Nipawin No. 487	85,087.53
R.M. of Ituna Bon Accord No. 246	130,921.60	R.M. of North Battleford No. 437	93,403.80
R.M. of Kellross No. 247	153,097.12	R.M. of North Qu'Appelle No. 187	48,356.89
R.M. of Kelvington No. 366	142,879.29	R.M. of Norton No. 69	113,788.62
R.M. of Key West No. 70			
	98,170.36	R.M. of Oakdale No. 320	84,162.24
R.M. of Keys No. 303	116,485.99	R.M. of Old Post No. 43	225,533.26
R.M. of Kindersley No. 290	66,300.58	R.M. of Orkney No. 244	46,708.34
R.M. of King George No. 256	76,318.27	R.M. of Paddockwood No. 520	200,138.31
R.M. of Kingsley No. 124	85,866.61	R.M. of Parkdale No. 498	223,883.88
	33,300.01	011 arkdalo 140. 400	220,000.00

Rural Revenue Sharing — (Concluded)

Grants: — (Concluded)	– (Concluded)
-----------------------	---------------

R.M. of Paynton No. 470	35,724.47	R.M. of The Gap No. 39	73,562.78
R.M. of Pense No. 160	12,133.41	R.M. of Three Lakes No. 400	96,975.95
R.M. of Perdue No. 346	93,494.20	R.M. of Tisdale No. 427	
R.M. of Piapot No. 110	268,536.87	R.M. of Torch River No. 488	
R.M. of Pinto Creek No. 75	102,858.00	R.M. of Touchwood No. 248	97,336.67
R.M. of Pittville No. 169	167,011.35	R.M. of Tramping Lake No. 380	75,318.97
R.M. of Pleasant Valley No. 288	69,455.16	R.M. of Tullymet No. 216	
R.M. of Pleasantdale No. 398	104,685.15	R.M. of Turtle River No. 469	157,286.38
R.M. of Ponass Lake No. 367	80,216.56	R.M. of Usborne No. 310	82,770.30
R.M. of Poplar Valley No. 12	132,372.39	R.M. of Val Marie No. 17	. 151,106.84
R.M. of Porcupine No. 395	235,223.95	R.M. of Vanscoy No. 345	15,112.20
R.M. of Prairie No. 408	135,739.34	R.M. of Victory No. 226	63,277.45
R.M. of Prairie Rose No. 309	43,969.25	R.M. of Viscount No. 341	60,515.83
R.M. of Prairiedale No. 321	75,166.34	R.M. of Wallace No. 243	
R.M. of Preeceville No. 334	186,471.91	R.M. of Walpole No. 92	
R.M. of Prince Albert No. 461	134,757.65	R.M. of Waverley No. 44	147,002.77
R.M. of Progress No. 351	84,373.70	R.M. of Wawken No. 93	
R.M. of Reciprocity No. 32	47,392.29	R.M. of Webb No. 138	
R.M. of Redberry No. 435	197,405.22	R.M. of Wellington No. 97	91,142.40
R.M. of Redburn No. 130	187,682.67	R.M. of Weyburn No. 67	
R.M. of Reford No. 379	93,153.10	R.M. of Wheatlands No. 163	
R.M. of Reno No. 51	151,775.33	R.M. of Whiska Creek No. 106	
R.M. of Riverside No. 168	73,636.52	R.M. of White Valley No. 49	
R.M. of Rocanville No. 151	65,652.12	R.M. of Willner No. 253	
R.M. of Rodgers No. 133	88,084.50	R.M. of Willow Bunch No. 42	
R.M. of Rosedale No. 283	135,567.98	R.M. of Willow Creek No. 458	
R.M. of Rosemount No. 378	33,639.77	R.M. of Willowdale No. 153	
R.M. of Rosthern No. 403	91,918.00	R.M. of Wilton No. 472	
R.M. of Round Hill No. 467	191,390.88	R.M. of Winslow No. 319	
R.M. of Round Valley No. 410	75,299.76	R.M. of Wise Creek No. 77	
R.M. of Rudy No. 284	49,989.63	R.M. of Wolseley No. 155	
R.M. of Saltcoats No. 213	81,896.29	R.M. of Wolverine No. 340	
R.M. of Sarnia No. 221	86,766.00	R.M. of Wood Creek No. 281	
R.M. of Sask. Landing No. 167	58,251.05	R.M. of Wood River No. 74	
R.M. of Sasman No. 336	185,657.87	R.M. of Wreford No. 280	
R.M. of Scott No. 98	62,550.26	Redberry Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Senlac No. 411	116,900.37	Richmound Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Shamrock No. 134 R.M. of Shellbrook No. 493	73,571.83	Riverlanding Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Sherwood No. 159	123,866.31	Sandhill Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Silverwood No. 123	86,110.54	Saskatoon District Trust Account	
R.M. of Sliding Hills No. 273	96,302.56	Shaunavon Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Snipe Lake No. 259	156,226.94	Shaunavon, Town ofShell Lake, Village of	
R.M. of Souris Valley No. 7	82,546.13	Shellbrook District Trust Account	
R.M. of South Qu'Appelle No. 157	80,964.93 82,689.56	Snake Plain Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Spalding No. 368	116,763.98	South Qu'Appelle Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Spiritwood No. 496	391,835.92	South-East Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Spy Hill No. 152	75,975.05	Speers, Village of	
R.M. of St. Andrews No. 287	50,738.88	St. Benedict, Village of	
R.M. of St. Louis No. 431	114,089.08	Stockholm, Village of	
R.M. of St. Peter No. 369	123,358.72	Three Lake No. 223 Maintenance Area	62,500.00
R.M. of St. Philips No. 301	92,904.50	Thunder Creek Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Stanley No. 215	143,033.01	Touchwood-File Hills-Qu'Appelle Dist.	
R.M. of Star City No. 428	140,594.87	Two Rivers Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Stonehenge No. 73	75,691.34	Vanguard, Village of	
R.M. of Storthoaks No. 31	81,242.80	Vanscoy Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Surprise Valley No. 9	72,613.93	Vibank, Village of	
R.M. of Sutton No. 103	51,167.60	Wild Goose Maintenance Area	
R.M. of Swift Current No. 137	49.628.80	Wynyard, Town of	
R.M of Tecumseh No. 65	63,087.54	Yorkton District Trust Account	
R.M of Terrell No. 101	145,089.05	Payees Under \$100.00	
	-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
To Provide for Grants in Assistance of La	and Improvement D	obrioto	\$ 34,251,017.78
To Provide for Grants in Assistance of Lo	cai improvement Di	Stricts	

Estimate	\$ 397,710.00	Expenditure	\$ 397,710.00
Grants. Candle Lake, Resort Village of R.M. of Beaver River No. 622 R.M. of Big River No. 555 R.M. of Hudson Bay No. 394 R.M. of Lakeland No. 521 R.M. of Loon Lake No. 561	12.500.00 97.293.00 18.750.00 52.500.00 12.500.00 76.200.00	R.M. of Maple Creek No. 111 R.M. of Meadow Lake No. 588 R.M. of Paddockwood No. 520 R.M. of Piapot No. 110 R.M. of Pittville No. 169	10,217.00 25,000.00 87,750.00 3,890.00 1,110.00 397,710.00

Grants to the Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities and Saskatchewan Municipal Secretary-Treasurers' Association

Estimate	\$ 4,000.00	Expenditure	\$	4,000.00
		chewan		1,000.00
			\$	4,000.00
Total — Rural Affairs	 		\$ 39	,600,296.89

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Aebig, Larry W \$	25,420.07	\$	Mazer, Wesley G	27,232.43	
Anderson, Ernest A	40,800.55		McClelland, Gary R	25,903.01	*******
Antonio, Walter	41,164.00	2,357.46	Middlemas, Joseph	27,514.92	3,999.89
Backus, Donald E	20,169.99		Mingle, Stanley L	47,618.15	
Barber, Lawrence S	30,241.65	4,905.99	Morcom, Douglas R	30,269.96	*******
Bear, Floyd R	20,220.62		Mouland, J. Larry	24,386.96	
Bichel, Nicholas J	32,522.00		Mullen, Warren J	24,138.38	*******
Blondeau, Frederick J	20,882.81		Parrott, Gerald L	29,082.64	
Boyko, Stanley	29,182.78		Richter, Daryl A	23,060.86	
Brown, Fred Harold	35,227.72	3,372.38	Ritsco, Louis	28,737.87	6,619.18
Cardiff, Robert J	28,981.60	5,277.11	Schaan, Allan N	25,932.39	
Christopher, Donald D	35,063.59	4,728.64	Snodgrass, Lowell T	30,268.44	
Clampitt, Harold Archie	53,654.26		Soerensen, Paul	23,313.00	
Cripps, William E	39,041.91		Talbot, Lloyd D	33,282.11	2,450.06
Czornobay, Michael A	38,027.25	2,268.34	Thurston, Richard W	29,125.88	5,569.20
Day Labour	1,524,191.70	44,152.50	Tillmanns, Ralph R	29,174.19	
Delparte, Donald G	39,130.82	4,246.99	Vlaj, Victor R	35,112.39	4,549.53
Dietrich, Charles M	32,172.76		Webster, Alexander		
Dudar, Terry N	35,132.12	3,677.59	James	48,033.76	*******
Erick, Rodney M	25,967.53	2,558.71	Wenzel, Allan G	29,678.93	5,959.09
Frederickson, Bruce D.	20,293.94		Wong, Allen Pak Shing .	23,124.87	*******
Gilewich, Daniel V	42,558.00	2,400.25	Wong, Sam O	30,274.34	
Glover, Edward L	32,313.36	6,045.66	Woodard, Basil J	29,075.70	2,112.80
Good, Trent L	25,145.69		Wowk, Stanley E	32,257.02	
Grass, George W	39,028.28	4,226.47	Yee, Edward J	30,264.55	
Harder, Rodney D	24,101.16	5,361.95	Payees Under		
Hawes, Rick	21,167.04		\$20,000.00	550,330.08	
lwan, Larry John	27,532.00		Other Travel:		
Johnson, Larry E	35,063.25		Central Vehicle		
Jolson, lan Murray	25,895.35		Agency Advance		193,069.90
Korinetz, Ronnild J	25,905.29		Hunt, Paul		2,646.48
Kreba, Gerald S	33,257.35		Lenzen, Ted	*******	2,252.48
Lashinski, Arnold S	32,498.00		Payees Under		
MacLeod, D. M. Finlay	25,936.66		\$2,000.00	*******	46,185.10
Marsh, Douglas John	20,255.00		\$	3,845,338.93	\$ 370,993.75
			=		

Other Expenses:			
Federated Co-operatives Ltd\$	26.958.13	Prince Albert Foundry Ltd	15,314.23
Greening Donald Co. Ltd	32,032.00	Sask Tel - C.M.R.	74,394.19
Highways Advance Account	56,551.95	Sask. Government Printing Co	13,834.71
IBM Canada Ltd	24,021.02	SaskComp	13,637.35
Midwest Litho Ltd.:	13,835.75	Systems Centre Advance Account	23,740.70
Minister of Finance	10,750.00	Torchinsky Consulting (1976) Ltd	94,689.80
Norcal Reprographics Ltd	10,766.72	Wire Rope Industries Ltd	31,218.75
Norwood Foundry (Sask.) Ltd	10,345.31	Xerox Canada Inc	15,254.97
Office Sevices Advance Account	37,663.49	Payees Under \$10,000.00	235,483.63
		•	740,492.70

The Saskatchewan Research Council

(\$2,727,998.00)

Grant to the Saskatchewan Research Council

Social Services

(\$239,466,253.12)

		tion

Estimate	\$ 3,402,680.00	Expenditure	\$ 3,827,428.28
Department Heads — Salary			\$ 56,212.34
Branch Heads - Salaries			271,552.05
Permanent Positions — Salaries			
Temporary Positions — Salaries			
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp			
Honorariums and Special Services			
Professional and Technical Services			
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing			
Repairs and Maintenance			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens			
Postage and Communications			
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			
Contractual Services (Other)			
Stationery and Office Supplies			
Scientific and Educational Supplies			26,586.90
Provisions			2,101.89
Maintenance and Construction Materia			
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			
Taxes and Licences			
Compensation for Loss			
Office Equipment			
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			
Educational and Scientific Equipment			
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Sundry			
Sulfully			\$ 3,827,428.28
			3,027,420.20
Social Services Training			
Estimate	\$ 342,540.00	Expenditure	\$ 312,782.29
Honorariums and Special Services			\$ 283,213.95
Professional and Technical Services			
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens			
Contractual Services (Other)			
Scientific and Educational Supplies			130.48
			\$ 312,782.29
			Particular and the second of t
Public Assistance			
Estimate	\$ 90,173,620.00	Expenditure	\$ 89,969,416.40
Allowances and Care of Persons			\$ 89,969,416.40
Child Care			
Estimate	\$ 8,962,470.00	Expenditure	\$ 9,746,351.04
Estimate			
Estimate Allowances and Care of Persons			\$ 8,416,775.09
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services			\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74 190,860.61 37,087.90 7,655.92
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Educational and Scientific Equipment	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74 190,860.61 37,087.90 7,655.92
Allowances and Care of Persons	es		\$ 8,416,775.09 721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74 190,860.61 37,087.90 7,655.92
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Compensation for Loss Educational and Scientific Equipment	es		721,215.43 192,370.73 121,704.36 31,592.78 5,620.00 1,977.74 190,860.61 37,087.90 7,655.92 19,454.88

Grants for Employment Support Program

	\$ 1,890,000.00	Expenditure	
Grants:			
Association of Metis & Non-Status		Norquay, Town of	. 18,053.5
Indians of Saskatchewan		North Central Community Builders	
Baron, Philip H		Co-operative Ltd	
Batoche Self-Help Group		North Central Community Society	
Bill's Expert Shoe Repair	6,303.00	Palliser Training Project	. 25,839.0
Bright Sand Lake Regional Park		Parkland Education Employment	
Authority		Co-ordinating Committee	. 10,006.2
Carrot River Happy Helpers Handiwork	28,246.00	Pelly & Area Clean-Up & Maintenance	
Cochin, Village of		Society	
Community Advisory Services Society .	52,641.38	Phoenix Residential Society	
Employment Services to People —		Porcupine Plain, Town of	. 25,612.0
1978 Society		Prairie Gold Natural Foods	
Glaslyn, Village of		Co-operative	. 4,393.0
Golden Mile Placement (Moose Jaw)		Prince Albert & District Community	
Hafford, Village of	10,153.00	Service Centre	. 157,445.0
Harvest Community of the Prairies		Regina Employment Assistance	
Kronau Market Garden Account		Program	. 21,666.0
_aird Garden Project	58,204.00	Regina Home Repair Training Society	. 28,400.0
angenburg & Area Clean-Up Society	28,392.00	Regional Employment Development	
Lintlaw, Village of	10,155.00	Commission	. 180,050.0
oon Lake, Village of	17,843.00	Saskatoon Co-ordinating Services	
Lorh Co-operative Industries	44,594.00	Society	. 106,235.3
Low Income Home Repair &		Saskatoon Tree & Gardening Services	
Maintenance Service of Regina	93,759.60	Ltd	. 53,821.0
Makwa, Village of		Sasknative Housing Corporation Ltd	. 27,249.0
Maple Creek Community Centre		Society of Estevan Workers	. 40,585.6
Society	9,517.35	South West Employment Project	. 38,392.0
Maymont, Village of		Stage Two — Quinton Recycling	
Meadow Green Stucco		Society	18.064.0
Meadow Lake Lions Club		Stage Two Recycling Society Inc	,
Melfort Greenhouse & Market Garden	·	(Punnichy)	7,380.0
Co-op	50,555.00	Texaco Sales & Service	
Memorial Lake Regional Park	,	Touchwood Training School	,
Authority	16,838.00	Valley Action Board	
Moose Jaw Friendship Centre		Waldheim Community Project Society	
Moose Jaw Home Decorating & Home	21,100.00	Wilkie, Town of	
Repair	34,516.20	Willow Bunch Community Services	
		Yorkton Leathercraft Society	. 21,225.0
		Yorkton Leathercraft Society	\$ 1,749,800.1
Nipawin Anti-Poverty Association		Yorkton Leathercraft Society	
Nipawin Anti-Poverty Association	22,528.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1
Nipawin Anti-Poverty Association Regional Operations Estimate	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3
Nipawin Anti-Poverty Association Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries	\$ 11,089,550.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries	\$ 11,089,550.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.30 \$ 375,755.00 8,738,189.60
Regional Operations Estimate Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2
Regional Operations Estimate Permanent Positions — Salaries Femporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl	\$ 11,089,550.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2
Regional Operations Estimate	\$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Severance Pay	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Imporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empledonorariums and Special Services Perverance Pay Professional and Technical Services	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Deverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2
Regional Operations Estimate — Salaries — Sa	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Pemporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empledonorariums and Special Services Eseverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Fermanent Positions — Salaries Femporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empledonorariums and Special Services Eseverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Beverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Postal Services Party Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplet Honorariums and Special Services Perfessional and Technical Services Perfessional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Prayel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Permorary Positions — Salaries Pay Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empledonariums and Special Services Peverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Pravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Fermanent Positions — Salaries Fermanent Positions — Salaries Fermorary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplonorariums and Special Services Eseverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Bents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Beverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Bents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Estationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Part Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Perfessional and Technical Services Perfessional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Perference Positions — Maintenance Printing Perference Positions — Printing Perference Positions	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Deverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8 2,765.7
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl donorariums and Special Services Eseverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Bents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.11 126.8 2,765.7 272.5
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Breats, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Wiscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8 2,765.7 272.5 1,861.55
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Deverance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.11 126.8 2,765.7 272.5 1,861.5 11,704.7
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8 2,765.7 272.5 1,861.5 11,704.7 310.7
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Brents, Insurance and Utility Services Brepairs and Maintenance Bravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Breight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Brationary and Office Supplies Breight and Hospital Supplies Browled and Hospital Supplies Browled and Hospital Supplies Browled and Hospital Supplies Browled and Hospital Supplies Braxes and Licences Diffice Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8 2,765.7 272.5 1,861.5 11,704.7 310.7 153.2
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empletonorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749,800.1 \$ 11,263,086.3 \$ 375,755.0 8,738,189.6 562,404.2 402,668.2 36,849.5 21,468.4 3,169.5 86,874.2 5,580.2 13,883.6 616,937.6 339,076.9 24,632.8 17,863.3 2,779.1 6,258.1 126.8 2,765.7 272.5 1,861.5 11,704.7 310.7 153.2 \$ 11,271,586.3 8,500.0
Regional Operations Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	22,528.00 \$ 11,089,550.00 oyment	Expenditure	\$ 1,749, \$ 11,263, \$ 375, 8,738, 562, 402, 36, 21, 3, 616, 339, 24, 17, 2, 6, 11,

Pine Grove Correctional Centre — Prince Albert

Estimate	\$	671,310.00	Expenditure	······································	\$	712,108.82
Branch Head — Salary					\$	30,997.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries						381,836.06
Temporary Positions - Salaries						15,610.78
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp						113,357.96
Honorariums and Special Services						496.36
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization						100.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services						28,799.64
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						4,243.50 15,719.45
Repairs and Maintenance						7,124.93
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens						14,662.33
Postage and Communications						3,601.36
Contractual Services (Other)						3,032.63
Stationery and Office Supplies						1,573.73
Scientific and Educational Supplies						858.95
Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions						355.73 46,940.87
Clothing and Clothing Material						15,190.56
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels						11,238.91
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S						642.86
Maintenance and Construction Material						2,145.59
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies						8,773.69
Taxes and Licences						183.43
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment		***************************************				3,127.21 962.58
Construction, Maintenance and Farming	ı Fau	inment				441.27
Sundry						91.44
· - · ·					\$	712,108.82
					=	712,100.02
Provincial Correctional Centre — Princ	e Alb	ert				
Estimate	\$	4,736,590.00	Expenditure		\$	4,944,750.42
	_				_	
Branch Head — Salary						37,610.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						2,797,708.99
Temporary Positions — Salaries						362,166.62
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp Honorariums and Special Services	Юупп	#IIL				146,596.57 2,964.74
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization	. Bur	al and Allied Serv	ices			18,315.50
Allowances and Care of Persons						227,650.20
Professional and Technical Services						10,389.38
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						76,261.82
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						1,271.63
Repairs and Maintenance						25,083.28
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications						125,120.52 42,137.60
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						2,242.57
Contractual Services (Other)						62,919.79
Stationery and Office Supplies						5,859.12
Scientific and Educational Supplies						4,509.79
Medical and Hospital Supplies						7,196.24
Provisions						671,731.00 101,974.50
Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels						81,703.48
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S	lague	ies				21,926.45
Maintenance and Construction Material						10,527.47
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies .						57,038.24
Taxes and Licences						5,257.73
Office Equipment						1,406.56
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment						17,994.14 6,254.90
Construction, Maintenance and Farming						10,046.71
Livestock						805.98
Miscellaneous Property						2,003.90
Sundry						75.00
					\$	4,944,750.42

Provincial Correctional Centre - Regina

Estimate	Expenditure	\$ 5,8	327,063.93
	=		
Branch Head - Salary			42,224.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries			191,564.57
Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		,	612,910.29
Honorariums and Special Services			39,274.35 3,142.42
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Ser			25,477.00
Allowances and Care of Persons		:	308,801.70
Professional and Technical Services			14,501.50
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			144,555.45
Publicity, Advertising and Printing			2,204.33
Repairs and Maintenance			40,899.35
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			118,173.16 39,705.38
Postage and CommunicationsFreight, Express, Cartage and Duty			11,538.06
Contractual Services (Other)			172.059.65
Stationery and Office Supplies			9,563.64
Scientific and Educational Supplies			8,024.33
Medical and Hospital Supplies			10,422.46
Provisions			547,143.53
Clothing and Clothing Material			133,651.56
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels			95,141.96
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies			3,332.60 57,150.87
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			105,984.45
Taxes and Licences			5.652.58
Compensation for Loss			1,001.95
Land and Buildings			3,902.34
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			37,835.59
Educational and Scientific Equipment			21,873.58
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment			19,061.14
Miscellaneous Property			3,134.14
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job		\$ 5,8	2,844.00
Less. Hellibursellieft — Franklig of the sob	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 58	327,063.93
		Ψ 5,0	727,000.90
Community Training Residence			
Estimate \$ 797,050.00	Expenditure	\$ 8	32,270.24
	Exportation		
Permanent Positions - Salaries		\$	557,929.45
Temporary Positions — Salaries			34,366.38
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment			49,583.09
Honorariums and Special Services			1,650.09
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services			71,534.34
Repairs and Maintenance			271.90
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			23,885.61 8,023.27
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty			388.03
Contractual Services (Other)			2,783.17
Stationery and Office Supplies			987.53
Scientific and Educational Supplies			122.00
Provisions			72,567.26
Maintenance and Construction Materials			391.91
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies			3,556.36
Taxes and Licences			406.61
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures			2,940.54 566.00
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment			151.14
Sundry			165.56
,		\$ 8	32,270.24
			52,270.24
Lakeside Home — Wolseley			
Estimate \$ 1.018 080 00	Expenditure	\$ 1.1	77,913.16
Estimate \$ 1,018,080.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,1	77,913.16
Branch Head — Salary		\$ 1 ,1	77,913.16 21,260.74
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries		S	
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries		S	21,260.74 676,332.44 59,141.76
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries		S	21,260.74 676,332.44

Lakeside Home - Wolseley - (Concluded)

•	
Honorariums and Special Services	3,750.07
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	13,200.00
Allowances and Care of Persons	4,967.00
Professional and Technical Services	980.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	12,430.74
Repairs and Maintenance	9,096.16
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	5,453.32
Postage and Communications	2,334.86
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	1,862.75
Contractual Services (Other)	10,997.69
Stationery and Office Supplies	1,139.09
Scientific and Educational Supplies	524.65
Medical and Hospital Supplies	14,720.15
Provisions	83,329.45
Clothing and Clothing Material	694.49
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	17,695.48
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	472.72
Maintenance and Construction Materials	4,915.54
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	14,896.05
Taxes and Licences	805.66
Compensation for Loss	913.93
Office Equipment	145.33
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	8,996.77
Educational and Scientific Equipment	489.30
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	3,252.04
Sundry	39.40
	\$ 1,177,913.16

Grants to Day Care

Expenditure	Grants to Day Care				
ABC (Society) S 2,450,00 Fulop, Julie 100,00 Careau, Irene 100,00 Careau, Irenea	Estimate	\$	232,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 345,663.64
ABC (Society) S 2,450,00 Fulop, Julie 100,00 Careau, Irene 100,00 Careau, Irenea	Cronto				
Albert Park Child Care Services — (Sareau, Irene 100.00 (Sandcastles) 2,800.00 Gates, Mary Jean 100.00 Angus Day Care Centre Society 9,300.00 Germaine, Claudette 100.00 Arndt, Rose 100.00 Guthrie, Patricia 100.00 Bajak, Annie 100.00 Gutzer, Doris 100.00 Bambi Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Hamilton, Denise 100.00 Beach, Jane 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Happy Face Nursery (Weyburn Day 500.00 Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Bilniski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Haultain After School Program 400.00 Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care Humboldt Co-operative Day Care 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Centre 4,100.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Jenkin, Beatrice 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khali, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Childraer Co-operative Ltd 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Levis, Cindy 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Levis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Care 500.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Conguer, Phyllis 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 Medow Lake Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Centre Society 9,600.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Centre Society 9,600.00 Medow Lake Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melfort Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 Est		•	2.450.00	Eulop Julio	100.00
Sandcastles 2,800.00 Gates, Mary Jean 100.00		Ф	2,450.00		
Angus Day Care Centre Society 9,300.00 Germaine, Élaudette 100.00 Ardit, Rose 100.00 Guthrie, Patricia 100.00 Bajak, Annie 100.00 Gutzer, Doris 100.00 Bambi Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Hamilton, Denise 100.00 Beach, Jane 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Bilinski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care Hillsdale Child Care Society 900.00 Centre 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000 Centre Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd 500.00			2 900 00		
Arnott, Rose					
Bajak, Annie 100.00 Gutzer, Doris 100.00 Bambi Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Hamilton, Denise 100.00 Beach, Jane 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society 500.00 Bilinski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Haultain After School Program 400.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care Centre 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Boychuk, Leanne 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Boryonbrige, Megan 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddle Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd. 500.00 Kigour, Maxine 100.00 Child Care Society 4,750.00 Lev's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00					
Bambi Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Hamilton, Denise 100.00 Beach, Jane 100.00 Happy Face Nursery (Weyburn Day Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society) 500.00 Bilinski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Haurltan After School Program 400.00 Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care Hillsdale Child Care Society 900.00 Centre 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Humpt Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Boychuk, Leanne 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Jenkin, Beatrice 100.00 Cantral Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd 500.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Care Lee's Creative Workshop Society 3,124.50 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
Beach, Jane 100.00 Happy Face Nursery (Weyburn Day Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society) 500.00 Bilinski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Haultain After School Program 400.00 Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care Centre Centre 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd. 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Cow, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day 20,000.00 Light & Life Child C					
Beally, Patricia 100.00 Care Society) 500.00 Bilinski, Marie 100.00 Harvey, Nancy 100.00 Blanchard, Dorothy 100.00 Haultain After School Program 400.00 Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care Hillsdale Child Care Society 900.00 Centre 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care 4,100.00 Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Centre 4,100.00 Boychuk, Leanne 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Jenkin, Beatrice 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Childreir's Community Society 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00					100.00
Bilinski, Marie					500.00
Blanchard, Dorothy					
Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Care Centre					
Centre 500.00 Humboldt Co-operative Day Care Bobst, Sharon 100.00 Centre 4,100.00 Boychuk, Leanne 100.00 Humpty Dumpty Day Care Inc. 10,000.00 Brownbrige, Megan 100.00 Jenkin, Beatrice 100.00 Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kildde Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd 500.00 La Pouponniere Co-operative Day Care 500.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Little Tot Co-operative Day Care 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalle 100.00 Derkach, Ruth <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>100.00</td><td></td><td></td></t<>			100.00		
Bobst, Sharon			500.00		900.00
Boychuk, Leanne					4 4 0 0 0 0
Brownbrige, Megan					
Campus Day Care Centre Society 7,122.42 Khalil, Ekram 100.00 Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddie Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd. 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 Children's Community Society 500.00 La Pouponniere Co-operative Day Care 500.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Little Tot Co-operative Day Care 3,124.50 Care 500.00 Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Little Tot Co-operative Day Care 100.00 Co-operative Corners Child Care 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaste					,
Central Regina Early Learning Centre 13,550.00 Kiddle Corner Day Care Society 4,200.00 Child Care Co-operative Ltd 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 Children's Community Society 500.00 La Pouponniere Co-operative Day Care 500.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Centre Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 100.00 Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Creative Corners Child Care 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 McMassey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00					
Child Care Co-operative Ltd. 500.00 Kilgour, Maxine 100.00 Children's Community Society 500.00 La Pouponniere Co-operative Day Care 500,00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Little Child, Debbie 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Dewnton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.					
Children's Community Society 500.00 La Pouponniere Co-operative Day Care 500.00 City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Care Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Ducky Day Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 <					
City Centre School-Age Child Care 1,033.33 Lee's Creative Workshop Society 2,860.00 Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Little Tot Co-operative Day Care 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 110.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalle 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Ducky Day Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society<					
Community Day Care Society 4,750.00 Lewis, Cindy 100.00 Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Little Tot Co-operative Day Care Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melfort Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
Cook, Cheryl 100.00 Light & Life Child Care Centre Society 3,124.50 Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Little Tot Co-operative Day Care 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Centre 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moon, Sharon 100.00					,
Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day Care Little Tot Co-operative Day Care Care 500.00 Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Co-operative 20,000.00 Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Ducky Day Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00			,		
Care 500.00 Centre 11,577.29 Creative Corners Child Care Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalle 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moon, Sharon 100.00			100.00		3,124.50
Creative Corners Child Care Littlechief, Debbie 100.00 Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00	·		500.00		
Co-operative 20,000.00 Live & Learn Day Care Centre Society 2,800.00 Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00			500.00		
Deguire, Phyllis 100.00 Longman, Rosalie 100.00 Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Derkach, Ruth 100.00 MacPherson, Maxine 100.00 Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00			,		,
Downton Child Care Co-operative 500.00 Martens, Linda 100.00 Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Ducky Day Care Centre Society 500.00 Massey Road Day Care Centre Society 4,200.00 East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
East View Day Care Co-operative 9,600.00 McMaster, Donna 100.00 Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Eberle, Lorraine 100.00 Meadow Lake Day Care Centre 3,419.64 Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Ernst, Rita 100.00 Melfort Day Care Co-operative 2,750.00 Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society 4,660.00 Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative 500.00 Melville Day Care Centre Society					
Fedoruk, Mae 100.00 Moen, Sharon 100.00					
Toolean Transfer of the Control of t	Finnie, Lucy		100.00	Mountney, Robin	100.00
Fisher, M. Co-operative Day Care Naik, Jaya					100.00
Centre					
Ford, Claudia	Ford, Claudia		100.00	Society	950.00

Grants to Day Care — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)
-------------	------------

Grants: — (Concluded)			
Northwest Day Care Centre Society	500.00	Smiles & Chuckles Child Care Inc	. 7,700.00
Olfert, Leslie	100.00	Smith, Anne	
Parents Day Care Co-operative Ltd	5,200.51	Soare, Orlanda	
Parents Day Care Co-operative Ltd. —	·	South Hill Child Care Co-operative	
(Haultain School)	1,500.00	Southwest Day Care Centre Society	
Petrere, Mary	100.00	Spadina Child Care Co-operative	
Play & Learn Day Care Centre	5,080.00	Association Ltd.	. 17,100.00
Playtime Co-operative Child Care	5,555.55	Spence, Sheryl	
Centre	13,950.00	Star Day Care Inc.	
Pollock, Darlene	100.00	Steinback, Doreen	
Preston Avenue Day Care	6,400.00	Swift Current Child Care Society	
Prince Albert Child Care Co-operative	2.150.00	Turtle Park Co-operative Day Care	. 1,000.00
	3,300.00		. 500.00
Regina Day Care Co-operative Regina Neighbourhood Day Care	3,300.00	Centre	
	500.00	University Day Care Co-operative	
Centre	500.00	Ursaki, Margaret	
Regina Reliance Day Care Centre	500.00	Van Der Fluit, Brenda	
Reid, Bernadette	100.00	Van Uffelen, Della	
Rider, Phyllis	100.00	Vander Stelt, Bunny	. 100.00
Ronnie, Jean	100.00	Viczko, Fran	
Sandcastles Day Care Centre	2,250.00	Wagonhoffer, Marlene	
Saskatoon Indian & Metis Friendship		Walbaum, Diane	
Centre Day Care	15,294.00	Wascana Day Care Co-operative	
Savinkoff, Joyce	100.00	Wee Care Society Day Care	. 11,341.95
Schick, Carol	100.00	Whitmore Park Child Care	
School Children's Co-operative Centre	12,650.00	Co-operative	
Servetnyk, Vera	100.00	Y. W. C. A. Nursery School	. 4,450.00
Sifert, Annette	100.00	Young Women's Christian Association	
Sign Day Care Centre Society	3,650.00	Zelizney, Carol	. 100.00
Smale, Diane	100.00	24 Hour Child Care Co-operative	. 2,500.00
Small World Day Care Centre Society	1,400.00	25th Street Child Care Co-operative	. 34,000.00
			\$ 345,663.64
Allowances for Certain Residents of Spe Estimate		Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70
Estimate	\$ 35,273,670.00	Expenditure	
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes		\$ 33,803,944.70
Estimate	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes		\$ 33,803,944.70
Allowances and Care of Persons	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00	Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons	simes 5 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00	ExpenditurePhoenix Residential Society	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00 1,600.00	Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00	Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00
Allowances and Care of Persons	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00	Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00	Phoenix Residential Society	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 \$ 2,500.00 5,320.00 6,072.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd.	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00	Phoenix Residential Society	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 \$ 2,500.00 5,320.00 6,072.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society	\$ 35,273,670.00 mes \$ 1,297,640.00 5 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home	\$ 35,273,670.00 smes \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00	Expenditure Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00 . 66,000.00 . 1,164.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge	\$ 35,273,670.00 times \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00	Expenditure	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00 . 66,000.00 . 1,164.00 . 3,253.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00 . 66,000.00 . 1,164.00 . 3,253.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home	\$ 35,273,670.00 smes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00	Expenditure Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00 . 66,000.00 . 1,164.00 . 3,253.00 . 9,702.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd.	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2,674.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Ou'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 . 2,500.00 . 5,320.00 . 6,072.00 . 66,000.00 . 1,164.00 . 3,253.00 . 9,702.00 . 18,000.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd.	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2,674.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Ou'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Hotelstimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973)	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 20,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 26,74.00 128,000.00 56,752.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Hotelstimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973)	\$ 35,273,670.00 simes \$ 1,297,640.00 20,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 26,74.00 128,000.00 56,752.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Hotelstimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd. West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations Estimate	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd. West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc.	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battlefords Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations Estimate Grants.	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd. West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc. Expenditure Canadian Paraplegic Association	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00 \$ 2,714,806.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations Estimate Grants. Association of Metis & Non-Status	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00 \$ 2,246,030.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd. West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc. Expenditure Canadian Paraplegic Association Saskatchewan Division	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00 \$ 2,714,806.00 50,800.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Hotelstimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations Estimate Grants Association of Metis & Non-Status Indians of Saskatchewan	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00	Phoenix Residential Society	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00 \$ 2,714,806.00 50,800.00
Allowances and Care of Persons Construction Grants for Special Care Ho Estimate Grants: Arm River Housing Corporation Battleford's Residence Society Battleford's Residence Committee Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd. Cheshire Homes of Regina Society Gamin Abet Association Gateway Lodge Ltd. Grenfell & District Pioneer Home Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge Ina Grafton Gage Home Kamsack & District Nursing Home Lakeland Lodge Ltd. Nipawin District Nursing Home Northern Housing Development (1973) Oliver Lodge Grants to Social Service Organizations Estimate Grants. Association of Metis & Non-Status Indians of Saskatchewan Buckwold, A. Centre	\$ 35,273,670.00 \$ 1,297,640.00 \$ 5,952.00 1,600.00 20,600.00 30,319.00 50,848.00 18,000.00 200,000.00 71,990.00 12,600.00 4,420.00 212,000.00 2674.00 128,000.00 56,752.00 85,000.00 \$ 2,246,030.00	Phoenix Residential Society Prince Albert Group Home Society Prince Albert Society for Services to Children and Youth Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing Co. Redvers Activity Centre for Handicapped Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home Southwest Community Lodge Swift Current Nursing Home Thundercreek Rehabilitation Association Tisdale & District Housing Co. Ltd. West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc. Expenditure Canadian Paraplegic Association Saskatchewan Division	\$ 33,803,944.70 \$ 1,033,166.00 2,500.00 5,320.00 2,500.00 6,072.00 66,000.00 1,164.00 3,253.00 9,702.00 18,000.00 1,700.00 16,200.00 \$ 1,033,166.00

Saskatchewan Association for	Grants to Social Service Organizations	— (Concluded)		
Mentally Retarded (Kamsack Branch)	Grants: — (Concluded)			
Saskatchewan Association of Friendship Centres 109,400.00 Saskatchewan Association of Special 34,700.00 Telemiracle 1981 100,000.00 \$2,714,806.00	Mentally Retarded (Kamsack	94.620.00	on Social Development	127,000.00
Saskatchewan Association of Special Care Homes	Saskatchewan Association of	,	Association	47,140.00
Section Sect	Saskatchewan Association of Special		Association Inc.	
Straints	Care Homes	34,700.00	Telemiracle 1981	
Sestimate				
Aberdeen Senior Citizens Club	Grants for Community Services			~
Aberden Servico Citizens Club. \$ 924.00 Big Sisters Association of Saskatoon 34,020.00	Estimate	\$ 4,115,600.00	Expenditure	\$ 4,832,666.00
Abernethy New Horizons Activity Centre 1,414.00 Bjork Ade & District Happy Yearts Citub 798.00 Senior Citizens 1,112.00 Alameda Merrymakers Society 1,195.00 Bladworth Womens Institute 1,179.00 Alameda Merrymakers Society 1,956.00 Citizens Organization Branch No. 81 1,588.00 Alsociation 1,757.00 Bladworth Womens Institute 1,179.00 Alameda Merrymakers Society 1,956.00 Citizens Organization Branch No. 81 1,588.00 Alsociation 1,757.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Alvena New Horizons Club 4,355.00 Bredenbury Busy Bees 1,562.00 Bredenbury Busy Busy Busy Busy Bees 1,562.00 Bredenbury Busy Busy Busy Busy Busy Busy Busy Bus				
Centre		924.00		
Admiral Happy Hearts Citub 798.00 Senior Citizens 1,112.00		4 44 4 00		4,098.00
Age Dor De Ponteix				
Aliameda Merrymakers Society				
Alida Golden Gate Society				1,179.00
Allan & District Senior Citizens				4.500.00
Alsena New Horizons Club		1,626.00		,
Alvanea New Horizons Club		. ===		
Annaheim New Horizons Club				,
Antler Friendship Centre				
Arberville Sunset Lodge 1,733.00 Centre 1,375.00 Archervill Senior Citizens Inc. 141.00 Asquith Better Life Recreation Association 2,375.00 Association 2,375.00 Association 3,375.00 Association 3,375.00 Association 4,33.00 Entre 1,335.00 Burbana Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization 1,373.00 Entre 1,375.00 Association of Metis & Non-Status Indians of Saskatchewan 58,900.00 Association of West-Central Native Women (Interval House) 113,600.00 Avonlea Friendly Nieghbours 557.00 Avonlea Friendly Nieghbours 557.00 Agoine Pensioners & Sr. Citizens 5,370.00 Agoine Pensioners & Senior Citizens 6,370.00 Agoine Pensioners & Senior Citizens 6,370.00 Agoine Pensioners & Senior Citizens 7,370.00 Agoine Pe				1,669.00
Archerwill Senior Citizens Inc.				
Association				1,375.00
Association		141.00		
Assinibola Services for Independant 1,236.00 Living 1,236.00 Sulyea Cosy Corner Club 800.00 Suscitation of Meltis & Non-Status 1,762.00 Sulyea Cosy Corner Club 800.00 Sassaciation of Meltis & Non-Status 1,360.00 Cadidlac, 50-50 Club New Horizon 1,402.00 Cadidlac, 50-5				755.00
Living		1,433.00		
Assiniboia 55 Club 1,762.00 Burstall Senior Citizen Association 1,372.00 Association of Metis & Non-Status Indians of Saskatchewan 58,900.00 Cadider Senior Citizens Good 1,402.00 Association of West-Central Native Women (Interval House) 113,600.00 Neighbours Co-operative Centre 2,485.00 Avonlea Friendly Neighbours 557.00 Canvoad Pensioners & Senior Citizens 370.00 Balgonie Pensioners & Sr. Citizens 1,183.00 Organization Branch No.81 370.00 Batlleford Roys' & Girls' Club 8,924.00 Carlyle Happy Gang Club 1,759.00 Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club 8,924.00 Carrol River Pensioners & Senior 1,600.00 Battleford Pensioners & Senior Citizens Carlor River Pensioners & Senior 1,759.00 Battleford Pensioners & Senior Citizens Carlor River Pensioners & Senior 1,759.00 Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club 8,924.00 Carlor River Pensioners & Senior 1,759.00 Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club 9,180.00 Carlor River Pensioners & Senior 1,759.00 Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club 9,180.00 Carlor River Pensioners & Senior Carlor River Pensioners & Senior <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>3</td><td></td></td<>			3	
Association of Metis & Non-Status 1,402.00 Cadillac, 50-50 Club New Horizon 1,402.00 Cadider Senior Citizens Good Neighbours Co-operative Centre 2,485.00 Canora Keen Age Society 1,942.00 Canora Keen Age Society 1,442.00 Canora Keen Age Society				
Indians of Saskatchewan		1,762.00		
Association of West-Central Native Women (Interval House) 113,600.00 Canora Keen Age Society 1,942.00 Avonlea Friendly Neighbours 557.00 Canwood Pensioners & Senior Citizens 1,942.00 Balgonie Pensioners & Sr. Citizens 1,183.00 Carlyle Happy Gang Club 1,313.00 Carlou H				1,402.00
Nomen (Interval House)		58,900.00		2 105 00
Avonlea Friendly Neighbours 557.00 Canwood Pensioners & Senior Citizens 370.00 Balgonie Pensioners & Sr. Citizens 1,183.00 Carievale Recreation Society 1,585.00 Carlyle Happy Gang Club 1,313.00 Carlyle Happy Gang Club 1,461.00 Carlyle Happy Gan		44000000		
Balcarres Golden Age Group. Balgonie Pensioners & Sr. Citizens				1,942.00
Balgonie Pensioners & Sr. Citizens 1,183.00 Carievale Recreation Society 1,585.00 Bangor New Horizons Club 8,924.00 Battleford & Area Rape Crisis Centre Inc. 5,000.00 Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club 8,924.00 Eattleford Pensioners & Senor Citizens Corganization No. 126 4,691.00 Cartol River Pensioners & Senor Citizens Organization No. 126 4,691.00 Catholic Family Services of Saskatoon 34,000.00 Battleford Ukrainian Seniors Association 9,180.00 Central Butte Pensioners & Senior Citizens Condense Recreation Association 1,117.00 Christopher Lake The Sunshine Group 1,107.00 Chitek Lake The Sunshine Group 1,207.00 Clid Age D'or De Bellevue 1,207.00 Clid Age D'or De Bellevue 1,207.00 Coderre, Sunshine Friends Centre Older Group 1,207.00 Coderte Sunshine Friends Centre Sun				070.00
Bangor New Horizons Club		,		
Battleford & Area Rape Crisis Centre Inc.		,		, and the second
Inc.		3,170.00		1,313.00
Battleford Boys' & Girls' Club		5 000 00		4 750 00
Battleford Pensioners & Senor Citizens Organization No. 126				1,759.00
Organization No. 126		6,924.00		1 461 00
Battleford Ukrainian Seniors Association Battlefords Big Brother Association Battlefords Indian & Metis Friendship Centre Battlefords Interval House Battlefords Interval House Battlefords New Horizons Recreation Association Beaubier Community Centre Inc Bellegarde Belgarde Bengough, New Horizons Searchers of Bernough Bengough Bengough Corganization Branch No. 151 Bellenati '55 & Over Club' Big Brothers Association of Prince Albort Big Brothers & Senior Citizens Ceylon, The Gap Ever Ready Club Cheylon, The Gap Ever Ready Club Chamberlain, The 2-11 Country Club 1,472.00 Chamberlain, The 2-11 Country Club 1,618.00 Chitek Lake The Sunshine Group 1,107.00 Chiceland Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 41 1,479.00 Choiceland Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 41 1,479.00 Christopher Lake Pine Tree Heritage Club Club Club Club Club Club Club Club		4 601 00		
Association 9,180.00 Citizens 540.00 Battlefords Big Brother Association 10,000.00 Ceylon, The Gap Ever Ready Club 1,472.00 Chamberlain, The 2-11 Country Club 1,618.00 Chamberlain, The 2-11 Country Club 1,479.00 Chiek Lake The Sunshine Group 1,479.00 Coderre Sunshine Free Heritage 1,479.00 Coderre Sunshine Friends Centre of Coderre		4,091.00		34,000.00
Battlefords Big Brother Association		9 180 00		540.00
Battlefords Indian & Metis Friendship Centre				
Centre 49,500.00 Chitek Lake The Sunshine Group 1,107.00 Battlefords Interval House 142,400.00 Choiceland Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 41 1,479.00 Christopher Lake Pine Tree Heritage Eaubier Community Centre Inc. 1,654.00 Club 1,387.00 Beechy Social Club 9,390.00 Churchbridge Evergreen Club 1,616.00 Ellegarde, Le Club De L'Age D'or De Bellegarde 1,380.00 Club Age D'or De Bellegarde 1,380.00 Coderre, Sunshine Friends Centre of Enfait '55 & Over Club' 1,757.00 Codetre Senior Citizens Association of Prince Albert 7,000.00 Eig Brothers Association of Saskatoon Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 151 (2,741.00 Community Aid Resource Centre Albert 7,28.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 64 (54.00 Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00 Eig Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00		10,000.00		
Battlefords Interval House		49,500.00		
Battlefords New Horizons Recreation Association Beaubier Community Centre Inc. Beek Social Club Beek Social Club Bellegarde, Le Club De L'Age D'or De Bellegarde Bengough, New Horizons Searchers of Bengough Belleyau Bengough Bengough Bengough Bengough Bengough Bengough Belleyau Bengough Beng				,
Association		,		1,479.00
Beaubier Community Centre Inc. 1,654.00 Club 1,387.00 Beechy Social Club 9,390.00 Churchbridge Evergreen Club 1,616.00 Bellegarde, Le Club De L'Age D'or De Bellegarde 1,380.00 Organization 1,132.00 Bengough, New Horizons Searchers of Bengough 1,757.00 Coderre, Sunshine Friends Centre of 1,079.00 Bethune Pensioners & Senior Citizens 2,741.00 Codetre Senior Citizens Activity Centre 865.00 Bienfait '55 & Over Club' 1,757.00 Colonsay Senior Citizens 532.00 Big Brothers Association of Prince 7,000.00 Society 144,480.00 Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,688.00	Association	1,117.00		,
Beechy Social Club				1,387.00
Bellegarde, Le Club De L'Age D'or De Bellegarde				1,616.00
Bengough, New Horizons Searchers of Bengough	Bellegarde, Le Club De L'Age D'or De		Climax, South Line Senior Citizens	
Bengough 1,757.00 Coderre, Sunshine Friends Centre of Coderre 1,079.00 Bethune Pensioners & Senior Citizens 2,741.00 Codetre Senior Citizens Activity Centre 865.00 Bienfait '55 & Over Club' 1,757.00 Colonsay Senior Citizens Community Centre 1,757.00 Big Brothers Association of Prince Community Aid Resource Centre Albert 7,000.00 Society 144,480.00 Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conguest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00	Bellegarde	1,380.00	Organization	1,132.00
Bethune Pensioners & Senior Citizens Coderre 1,079.00 Organization Branch No. 151 2,741.00 Codette Senior Citizens Activity Centre 865.00 Bienfait '55 & Over Club' 1,757.00 Colonsay Senior Citizens 532.00 Big Brothers Association of Prince Community Aid Resource Centre 144,480.00 Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00	Bengough, New Horizons Searchers of		Club Age D'or De Bellevue	1,202.00
Bethune Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 151 Bienfait '55 & Over Club' Big Brothers Association of Prince Albert Albert Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 64 Society 144,480.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,079.00 Codette Senior Citizens School Community Aid Resource Centre Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00	Bengough	1,757.00		
Bienfait '55 & Over Club' 1,757.00 Colonsay Senior Citizens 532.00 Big Brothers Association of Prince Albert 7,000.00 Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince 544.00 Convall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00				,
Big Brothers Association of Prince Albert 7,000.00 Society 144,480.00 Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Community Aid Resource Centre 144,480.00				
Albert	Bienfait '55 & Over Club'	1,757.00		532.00
Big Brothers Association of Saskatoon 19,000.00 Community Living Skills Program 5,210.00 Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00				
Big Muddy Drop-In Centre 7,728.00 Community Switchboard of Regina 67,247.00 Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00				
Big River Pensioners & Senior Citizens Conquest Activity Group 1,622.00 Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00				
Organization Branch No. 64 544.00 Consul, Reno Senior Citizens Club 1,068.00 Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project 48,740.00		7,728.00		
Big Sisters Association of Prince Cornwall Street Tutoring Project				
		544.00		· ·
Albert 5,400.00 Goronach New Horizons Club		F 400.00		
	AIDER	5,400.00	Coronach New Horizons Club	980.00

${\bf Grants\ for\ Community\ Services}\ -\ ({\it Continued})$

Cosmopolitan Industries Ltd	35,375.00	Frobisher Senior Citizens "Happy	
Craik Home Services	280.00	Gang"	999.00
Craik Pensioners & Senior Citizens		Frontier Senior Citizens Group	2,113.00
Organization Branch No. 10	1,556.00	Gainsborough Happy Hours Club	1,531.00
Crystal Springs Happy Gang	556.00	Garrick Pensioners & Senior Citizens	50000
Cudworth Senior Citizens Recreation	0.150.00	Organization Branch No. 17	522.00
Association Cupar Plus 50 Club	2,158.00 1.387.00	Gateway Pioneers Society Gerald Go Getters Senior Citizens	2,193.00
Cut Knife Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,007.00	Club	863.00
Organization Branch No. 70	1,494.00	Gladmar, Glad Citizens Club	1,864.00
Davidson Arm River Housing		Glaslyn Pensioners & Senior Citizens	
Corporation	3,422.00	Organization Branch No. 87	1,657.00
Davidson Pensioners & Senior Citizens	4 005 00	Glen Ewen Autumn Leaves	739.00
Organization Debden Le Cercle D'Age D'or De	1,295.00	Glenavon We-All-Go-Club Glenside Friendship Club	1,167.00 357.00
Debden	1,424.00	Glentworth Senior Come & Go Club	2,774.00
Delisle Community Health & Social	1,121.00	Golden Prairie Senior Club	1,050.00
Centre	2,281.00	Goodeve Blue Bonnet Club	1,319.00
Delmas New Horizons Centre Inc	1,329.00	Goodsoil Silver Threads Senior	
Denzil Senior Citizens Recreation Club	711.00	Citizens Club	1,410.00
Dilke Drop In Center	1,363.00	Govan Pensioners & Senior Citizens	4 007 00
Dinsmore Senior Citizens Gaiety	1 472 00	Organization Branch No. 110 Grayson Senior Citizens Group	1,307.00
Dorintosh Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,472.00	Grenfell Friendship Club	1,319.00 1,634.00
Association	460.00	Gull Lake Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,004.00
Drake Silver Sages	6,463.00	Organization Branch No. 57	1,102.00
Dubuc, Village of Dubuc Drop In Centre		Hafford & District Pioneer Club	1,356.00
and Friendship Club	1,472.00	Hagen Seniors Club	3,388.00
Duck Lake Co-operative Senior		Hague Community Senior Citizens	
Citizens Association	2,168.00	Association	1,672.00
Dundurn Senior Citizens Club Dysart Golden Years Club	1,096.00 1,372.00	Harris Tessier New Horizons Centre Hawarden Pensioners & Senior	2,084.00
Earl Grey Senior Citizens 60 & Over	1,279.00	Citizens Organization Branch No. 34	1,474.00
Eastend Activity Center Pensioners	1,275.00	Hazenmore "Club 29" Inc.	6,520.00
and Senior Citizens Organization		Hendon Dew Drop In No. 181	1,110.00
Branch No. 161	965.00	Herbert & District Veterans	
Eastend Activity Centre	880.00	Association	2,205.00
Eastend Pensioners & Senior Citizens	7.000	Herbert New Horizons Group Inc.	1,296.00
Organization Branch No. 44	749.00	Hodgeville Senior Citizens Activity Club	F F C O O O
Eatonia, E.L.M. New Horizons Group	1,410.00	Inc Holdfast Pensioners & Senior Citizens	5,560.00
Ebenezer Golden Agers Club	1,908.00	Organization	1,289.00
Edam New Horizon Group	1,054.00	Hubbard Golden Age Club	1,285.00
Edenwold Golden Age Seniors	1,658.00	Hudson Bay Friendship Club	1,493.00
Elbow Lakeview Friendship Club	1,156.00	Humboldt & District Community	
Elfros Pop-In	2,413.00	Services	11,580.00
Elrose Golden Age Club	2,338.00	Humboldt Senior Citizens Club Humboldt Senior Citizens Taxi	1,977.00
Englefeld Good Neighbours Club Ernfold Senior Citizens Association	1,649.00 6,551.00	Account	8,773.00
Estevan Sixty & Over Club	1,854.00	Hyas Golden Age Society	1,087.00
Estevan Society for Maintaining and	.,	Imperial Pensioners & Senior Citizens	.,
Improving Life in Estevan	1,880.00	Organization Branch No. 77	1,337.00
Eston Wheatland Plus 50 Club	1,540.00	Indian Head Heritage Club	1,757.00
Extra Years of Zest Society	70,015.00	Interlake Human Resources Society	38,490.00
Eyebrow Senior Citizens Centre	1,757.00	Ituna Social Club	1,333.00
Family Service Bureau of Regina	49,450.00 1,419.00	Jansen Leisure Living Centre John Howard Society of	1,220.00
Fertile Young at Heart	1,834.00	Saskatchewan	32,500.00
Fifty Plus Club	5,797.00	Kamsack Harmony Centre	5,306.00
Fillmore Community Club	1,706.00	Kamsack Self-Help Group	2,969.00
Foam Lake Senior Citizens Friendship		Kamsack Senior Citizens Organization	
Club	1,616.00	Branch No. 85	2,796.00
Forget Drop-In Centre Fort Qu'Appelle Pensioners & Senior	1,563.00	Kelliher Senior Citizens Co-operative Hall Ltd	1.151.00
Citizens Organization Branch No		Kelvington Seniors Club Inc.	1,151.00 1,339.00
118	1,849.00	Kenaston Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,000.00
Fosston Friends & Neighbours Drop-In	., 5	Organization Branch No. 113	1,458.00
Centre	656.00	Kendal Hi-Naybor Senior Citizens	
Four Seasons Drop Inn Centre	1,146.00	Society	1,347.00
Fox Valley Senior Citizen's Group	1,455.00	Kennedy Friendship Club	638.00
Frenchman Butte Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 76	507.00	Kerrobert Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 35	1,580.00
52010 Organization Branchino. 70	307.00	Organization Branch No. 55	1,560.00

Grants for Community Services — (Continued)

Killaly Golden Age Club	917.00	Month Bark Co. aparative Community	
Kincaid New Horizons Club	2,269.00	Meath Park Co-operative Community Centre	5,232.00
Kindersley Pensioners & Senior	,	Melville Community Social Centre	7,642.00
Citizens Organization Branch No. 30.	5,024.00	Melville District Pensioners & Senior	.,
Kindersley, Town of	2,929.00	Citizens Association	3,064.00
Kinistino Half Century Club Inc	15,930.00	Meota Do Drop In Club	1,215.00
Kipling Friendship Club	13,527.00	Metis Society of Saskatoon	251,046.00
Kitchener School Project	32,841.00	Midale Thirty-Niners Club	1,645.00
Kyle Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1 607 00	Middle Lake Senior Citizens Club	1,501.00
Organization Branch No. 55 La Fleche New Horizons Club	1,687.00 1,757.00	Minto Family Life Education Centre	34,750.00
Laird New Horizons Club	978.00	Minton Friendship Centre Mistatim Golden Rods Society	4,557.00 948.00
Lake Lenore Senior Citizens Club	1,276.00	Mobile Family Service Society	235,840.00
Lampman 65 & Over Club	2,138.00	Montmartre Citizens Golden Age Club	1,630.00
Landis Senior Citizens & Pioneers	-,	Moose-Jaw Community Action Society .	45,000.00
Association	1,912.00	Moose Jaw Cosmo Senior Citizens	,
Lang Sunshine Club	1,479.00	Centre	14,426.00
Langbank Sunshine Community Club	1,038.00	Moose Jaw Friendship Centre	22,500.00
Langenburg New Horizons Friendship	4.445.00	Moose Jaw Transition House	113,600.00
Club	1,445.00	Moose Jaw Youth Activity Centre	30,337.00
Langham & District New Horizons	2,471.00	Morse Pensioners & Senior Citizens	705.00
Friendship CentreLanigan Merry Mixers	1,409.00	Organization Branch No. 72 Mossbank 50 Plus Club	735.00
Lashburn Senior Citizens Club	1,808.00	Muenster Senior Citizens Club	1,387.00 1,863.00
Leader Friendship Centre	1,651.00	Naicam & District Senior Citizens	1,003.00
Leask Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,001.00	Organization	1.611.00
Organization Branch No. 69	824.00	Native Co-ordinating Council	120,690.00
Lemberg Friendship Club	1,482.00	Neilburg Pensioners & Senior Citizens	. = =, = = = = =
Leoville Senior Citizens Society	2,358.00	Organization Branch No. 148	1,739.00
Leross Goodtimers Inc	2,136.00	Neudorf Community Health & Social	
Leroy Senior Citizens Club	1,779.00	Centre	1,763.00
Leroy Union Hospital Community	105.00	New Horizons Goldorama Club of	4 700 00
ServicesLestock Senior Citizens Club	185.00 1,802.00	Milden	1,728.00
Limerick Forty-Niners Society	1,659.00	New Horizons Rama Golden Jets Club Nipawin & District Home Care Society	1,492.00 2,758.00
Lintlaw Golden Glory Club	3,297.00	Nipawin Senior Citizens Association	2,7 00.00
Lipton New Horizons Corporation	159.00	Branch No. 14	1,967.00
Lloydminster Senior Citizens		Norquay Involved Community Effort	1,582.00
Transportation	8,505.00	North Battleford Pioneer Association	1,303.00
Loon Lake Pensioners & Senior		North-East Family Life Centre	5,025.00
Citizens Organization	462.00	Northwest Friendship Centre	22,850.00
Loreburn Town & Country Club	1,248.00	Odessa Sunset Club	2,459.00
Lucky Lake Pensioners & Senior	4 757 00	Ogema Senior Citizens Dew-Drop-In	1 740 00
Citizens Organization Branch No. 71.	1,757.00	Centre	1,749.00 9,603.00
Lumsden & District Dew Drop In Luseland Pioneers Club	1,463.00 1,763.00	Oliver Lodge Oxbow Friendship Club	1,572.00
MacDowall Pensioners & Senior	1,703.00	Palmer Young At Heart	1,040.00
Citizens Organization Branch No.		Pangman U-Drop-In	4,345.00
172	2,057.00	Paradise Hill Pensioners & Senior	.,
Macklin & District New Horizons		Citizens Organization Branch No. 66.	1,311.00
Association	2,264.00	Park Heights Community Centre	1,757.00
MacNutt Sunset Club	1,470.00	Paynton Pioneers	1,342.00
Macoun Happy Gang Club	718.00	Pelly Happy Hearts Club	1,274.00
Madra Leisure Life Club	1,757.00	Pense Sunshine Society	1,412.00
Maidstone Senior Citizens Drop In Centre	1,514.00	Pensioners & SeniorCitizens	
Mankota New Horizons Group	1,757.00	Organization Society Meadow Lake No. 31	1,420.00
Manor Over Sixty Club	1,708.00	Pensioners & Senior Citizens	1,420.00
Maple Creek & Area Senior Citizens	.,,	Organization of Saskatchewan	19,446.00
Club	4,956.00	Penzance 50 Plus Club	693.00
Maple Creek Community Services		Perdue & District New Horizons	
Centre	36,940.00	Association	1,435.00
Marcelin and District Pensioners and		Piapot Pensioners Social Club	930.00
Pioneers Association Ltd.	928.00	Pierceland Pensioners & Senior	
Margo Silver Thread Senior Citizens	1,516.00	Citizens Organization Branch No. 28.	1,117.00
Club Branch No. 165 Marsden Golden Age Group	1,926.00	Pilger New Horizons Club Inc	511.00
Maryfield Harmony Club Senior	1,520.00	Plenty & District Community Center Inc	3,242.00
Citizens	3,107.00	Preeceville Pensioners & Senior	5,242.00
Maymont Pensioners & Pioneers		Citizens Organization Branch No.	
Association	1,438.00	115	1,757.00
Meacham Senior Citizens Inc	2,506.00	Prelate Welcome Inn Society	1,687.00

$\textbf{Grants for Community Services} \ - \ (Continued)$

Prince Albert & District Community Service Centre Prince Albert Indian-Metis Friendship	20,000.00	Saskatoon Old Boys' Club Saskatoon Pensioners & Pioneers Saskatoon Rape Crisis Centre	2,311.00 24,060.00 25,900.00
Centre Prince Albert Mobile Crisis Unit Co-operative Ltd	24,393.00 174,130.00	Saskatoon Self Help Council Society Saskatoon Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children	76,120.00 3,300.00
Prince Albert Senior Citizens of St.		Saskatoon Ukrainian Orthodox Senior	3,300.00
George's Ukrainian Catholic Parish Prince Albert, City of	1,789.00 4,614.00	Citizens Club Saskatoon Women Alone Society	1,625.00 23,800.00
Prud'Homme Silver Age Club	491.00	Saskatoon, Fairfield Union Centre,	23,600.00
Punnichy Touchwood Hills Senior Citizens Group	1,110.00	Senior Citizens Association Saskatoon, Holiday Park Senior	5,145.00
Qu'Appelle Pensioners & Senior	1 104 00	Citizens Club	1,849.00
Citizens Organization Branch No. 92 . Quill Lake Senior Citizens Drop In	1,104.00	Scep Centre Society (Regina) Sceptre Jubilee Place	15,590.00 1,336.00
Centre	997.00	Sedley New Horizons Club	1,483.00
Quinton Golden Age Club	941.00	Semans Senior Citizens Drop-In Club	1,529.00
Rabbit Lake Senior Sunrise Circle Radisson & District Community	1,906.00	Senior Citizens "Action Now Association"	10,097.00
Service	1,847.00	Senior Citizens Recreational Club -	
Raymore Golden Hours Senior Citizens Club	1,727.00	Birch HillsSenior Citizens Services Association of	1,151.00
Redvers Golden Age Centre	1,701.00	Saskatoon	14,270.00
Regina Area Council — United Steel	,	Senior Citizens' Provincial Council	7,500.00
Workers — Summer Camp for Boys	2,300.00	Seniors' University Extention Group	15,226.00
Regina Beach Leisure Time Club Regina Big Brothers Association	1,867.00 12,400.00	Shaunavon Pioneer Association Sheho Golden Age Friendship Club	2,237.00 597.00
Regina Big Sisters Association	8,800.00	Sheho Senior Citizens Recreation	397.00
Regina Catholic Family Service		Centre	1,225.00
Society	39,810.00	Shell Lake Senior Citizens Club	1,712.00
Regina Club "Age D'or Elglise St. Jean Baptiste"	1,644.00	Shellbrook, Shellbrook Senior Citizens Co-operative Club	1,110.00
Regina Fair Deal Tax Service	27,520.00	Sherbrooke Community Society	85,005.00
Regina Friendship Centre	62,692.00	Silton Sunshine Club	1,200.00
Regina Native Women's Community	100.070.00	Sintaluta Silver Horizons Club	904.00
CentreRegina Pensioners & Senior Citizens	193,270.00	Snowden Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 144	883.00
Organization	430.00	Society for Involvement of Good	000.00
Regina Regent Court Tenants'		Neighbours	11,910.00
AssociationRegina Rotary Senior Citizens Centre	29,000.00 4,673.00	Society for Maintaining & Improving Life in Estevan	34,800.00
Regina Senior Citizen's Centre	74,628.00	Sonningdale Pensioners & Senior	04,000.00
Regina Transition Women's Society	162,890.00	Citizens Organization Branch No. 100	1,461.00
Regina Wesley Wheelers & Prairie Pals	2 700 00	Southey Senior Citizens 50 and Over	1 442 00
Regina Women's Community Centre &	2,790.00	Club Spalding Town & Country Club	1,442.00 719.00
Rape Crisis Line	63,132.00	Speers Senior Citizens Wise Owl Club	1,738.00
Regina, Soroptimist International of	4 700 00	Spiritwood Pensioners & Senior	4 700 00
ReginaRegina, St. Mary's Senior Citizens	1,763.00 1,433.00	Citizens Organization Branch No. 89 . Springside & District Senior Citizens	1,793.00
Richmound Senior Recreation	1,100.00	Drop In Centre	1,845.00
Association	1,382.00	Spruce Lake Senior Citizens Club	1,273.00
Riverhurst Plus 50 Club Rocanville Seniors' Club	1,757.00 12,668.00	Spy Hill Senior Citizens Happy Hearts	1 652 00
Rose Valley Drop-In-Centre Inc.	908.00	ClubSt. Benedict Senior Citizens	1,653.00 967.00
Rosetown Senior Citizens Centre	2,386.00	St. Brieux, Senior Citizens of St. Brieux	837.00
Rosthern Senior Citizens Club	3,428.00	St. George's Senior Citizens Club	9,523.00
Rosthern Social Club	1,401.00	St. Gregor New Horizons Club	1,600.00
Saltcoats, Laketown Leaders Club	1,336.00	St. Peters Senior Citizens Society	19,500.00
Saskatchewan Association of Friendship Centres	5,850.00	St. Walburg Pensioners & Senior Citizens Organization Branch No. 47.	1,594.00
Saskatchewan Council for Crippled	0,000.00	Star City Golden Age Club	900.00
Children & Adults	94,650.00	Stenen Senior Citizens Dew-Drop-In	
Saskatchewan New Horizons	4.500.00	Club	1,769.00
AssociationSaskatoon Boys & Girls Club	1,500.00 31,090.00	Stockholm Silver Social Club Storthoaks Sunshine Club	1,680.00
Saskatoon Crisis Intervention Service	119,570.00	Stoughton Community Drop-In Centre .	1,569.00 1,911.00
Saskatoon Family Service Bureau	67,800.00	Strasbourg & District Senior Citizens	.,011.00
Saskatoon Friendship Inn Society	27,027.00	Club	1,763.00
Saskatoon Indian & Metis Friendship	40.700.00	Sturgis R.E.A.D. Club	1,364.00
Centre Saskatoon Interval House	48,760.00 118,938.00	Swift Current Senior Citizens Transportation Committee	14,945.00
			14,040.00

Grants for Community Services — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Swift Current Senior Citizens Activity		Wapella Happy Go Lucky Club	3,129.00
Centre	3,543.00	Warman Senior Service	878.00
Swift Current, Prairie Pioneers Lodge	3,472.00	Watrous & District Pensioners &	
Sylvania Sylvans	1,017.00	Pioneers Co-operatives Association.	3,594.00
Tantallon, Silver Threads New Horizons		Watson New Horizons Club	1,687.00
Organization	799.00	Wawota 60 & Over Club	1,227.00
Territorial 49ers Inc.	1,400,00	Weekes Golden Age Club	1,030.00
Theodore & District Senior Citizens	.,	Weldon Silver Tone Club	6,465.00
Club	1,383.00	Welfare Rights Centre	130,986.00
Tisdale Senior Citizens Co-operative	1,000.00	Welwyn Belles & Beaus	1,566.00
Association	1,194.00	Weyburn Kinsmen Senior Citizens	1,000.00
Togo Silver Thread Drop-In Centre	944.00	Centre	10,059.00
Tompkins Pensioners & Senior Citizens	544.00	Weyburn, Aid for the Aging Weyburn &	10,000.00
Organization Branch No. 114	1,347.00	District	1,077.00
Torquay 50 & Over Club	1,558.00	White Bear Friends & Neighbor's Club	957.00
Tramping Lake Golden Club	938.00	White Bear Friends & Reignbor s olds Whitewood Harmony Club — Senior	307.00
Turtleford Turtles	533.00	Citizens Association	1,608.00
Twilight Horizons Senior Citizens of	333.00	Wilkie New Horizons Society	960.00
Regina Inc.	832.00	Willow Bunch Health & Social Centre	1,563.00
Ukrainian Senior Citizens of Regina	1,248.00	Willowbrook Senior Citizens &	1,303.00
Unity Community Services Society	1,044.00	Co-operative Hall Ltd	1,594.00
Unity Friendship Centre	1,960.00	Windthorst Friendship Circle	1,438.00
	1,288.00		1,728.00
Unity New Horizon Association Uranium City Friendship Centre	22,640.00	Windthorst Friendship Club Wishart Welcome Inn Senior Citizens	1,720.00
Val Marie Prairie Community	22,040.00		2.900.00
Association	1,529.00	Recreation Centre	1,664.00
	1,811.00	Wolseley, Wolf Creek Friendship Club	31,000.00
Vanguard Senior Citizens Association Vanscoy Senior Citizens Club	1,252.00	Women Alone Society (Saskatoon)	67.111.00
Vawn Senior Citizens New Horizons	234.00	Women's Centre Society	67,111.00
	12,125.00	Wynyard Senior Citizens Co-operative	1,565.00
Veregin New Horizons IncVibank Senior Citizens Association	2,057.00	Association Yarbo Onward Club Inc	3,588.00
			1,488.00
Viceroy Home Centre Inc.	3,179.00	Yellow Grass Golden Harvest Club	22.150.00
Viscount Pioneers & Pensioners	1,464.00	Yorkton Friendship Centre	22,150.00
Vitality Unlimited	2,090.00	Yorkton Golden-Agers Senior Citizens	1 227 00
Vonda Golden Age Club	1,763.00	Club	1,337.00 810.00
Wadena Pensioners & Senior Citizens	4 000 00	Yorkton Retired Senior Citizens Club	810.00
Organization Branch No. 73	1,028.00	Yorkton, New Horizons Senior Citizens	0.700.00
Wakaw Pensioners & Senior Citizens	4 054 00	No. 3099	3,709.00
Organization Branch No. 112	1,651.00	Young Golden Age Club	1,545.00
Waldeck Senior Citizens Golden Age	1 00 1 00	Youth Unlimited of Regina	35,940.00
Club	1,034.00	Zenon Park Health & Social Centre	1,858.00
Waldron More & Merrier Senior	407.00		\$ 4,832,666.00
Citizens	467.00		

Core Services

Estimate \$ 1,130,880.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,162,149.99
Branch Head — Salary	48,280.00 803,622.82 77,828.90 59,287.42 388.56 1,219.43
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications	167.85 9,394.16 758.91 109,070.86
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Scientific and Educational Supplies Taxes and Licences	42,685.66 2,899.44 2,321.25 1,818.69 203.13
Office Equipment	 2,081.44

Valley View Centre - Moose Jaw

Estimate \$ 14,102,830.00 Expenditure	\$	13,884,181.13
Branch Head — Salary	\$	42,558.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		8,860,808.01
Temporary Positions — Salaries		1,880,823.48
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		466,092.30
Retiring Gratuities		3,659.85
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services		13,143.58
Allowances and Care of Persons		79,796.93
Professional and Technical Services		7,572.07
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		195,543.11
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		3,745.69
Repairs and Maintenance		15,982.48
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		78,766.72
Postage and Communications		37,200.84
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		8,030.81
Contractual Services (Other)		120,639.26
Stationery and Office Supplies		10,850.19
Scientific and Educational Supplies		17,128.36
Medical and Hospital Supplies		184,626.20
Provisions		822,145.32
Clothing and Clothing Material		127,582.79
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		271,892.58
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		9,453.97
Maintenance and Construction Materials		116,690.97
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		260,350.37
Taxes and Licences		11,663.90
Compensation for Loss		827.94
Office Equipment		3,258.73
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures		188,606.81
Educational and Scientific Equipment		8,432.31
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	_	37,406.63 13,885,280.20
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the Job		1,099.07
	\$	13,884,181.13
North Bade Carden - Brings Albant		
North Park Centre — Prince Albert		
Estimate Sayon Say	\$	3,391,059.34
Estimate\$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure	=	
Estimate \$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure	\$	36,422.00
Estimate \$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39
Estimate \$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28
Estimate \$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35
Estimate \$\\ 3,098,070.00\$ Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20
Estimate \$\\$3,098,070.00\$ Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00
Estimate \$\frac{3,098,070.00}{\text{ Salary Permanent Positions - Salaries}}\$ Temporary Positions - Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67
Estimate \$ 3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43
Estimate \$\\$3,098,070.00\$ Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221,28 246,330.35 26,201,20 18,430.00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express. Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221,28 246,330.35 26,201,20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221,28 246,330.35 26,201,20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221,28 246,330.35 26,201,20 18,430.00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217.09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80 81,845,62 1,098,88 26,049,75
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80 81,845,62 1,098,88 26,049,75 45,572,39
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88 26,049.75 45,572.39 1,740.86
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88 26,049.75 45,572.39 1,740.86 249.90
Estimate \$3,098,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers	\$	36,422,00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80 81,845,62 1,098,88 26,049,75 45,572,39 1,740,86 249,90 855,75
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221,28 246,330.35 26,201,20 18,430.00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80 81,845,62 1,098,88 26,049,75 45,572,39 1,740,86 249,90 855,75 9,303,60
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88 26,049.75 45,572.39 1,740.86 249.90 855.75 9,303.60 656.50
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608.67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88 26,049.75 45,572.39 1,740.86 249.90 855.75 9,303.60 656.50 5,352.78
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Truck, Tractor, aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Miscellaneous Property Sundry	\$	36,422,00 2,188,580,39 249,221,28 246,330,35 26,201,20 18,430,00 608,67 54,140,43 2,192,79 51,028,32 16,381,63 1,217,09 66,411,18 2,682,52 1,235,99 16,275,84 223,578,61 20,025,80 81,845,62 1,098,88 26,049,75 45,572,39 1,740,86 249,90 855,75 9,303,60 656,50 5,352,78 196,00 80,00
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, Burial and Allied Services Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Rents, Insurance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Miscellaneous Property	\$	36,422.00 2,188,580.39 249,221.28 246,330.35 26,201.20 18,430.00 608,67 54,140.43 2,192.79 51,028.32 16,381.63 1,217.09 66,411.18 2,682.52 1,235.99 16,275.84 223,578.61 20,025.80 81,845.62 1,098.88 26,049.75 45,572.39 1,740.86 249.90 855.75 9,303.60 656.50 5,352.78 196.00 80.00

Grants and Allowances to Agencies, Organizations, Associations and Institutions Providing Programs or Services for the
Benefit of the Handicapped

Estimate	\$ 1,427,050.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,667,274.10
Grants and Other Contributions			
			\$ 1,667,274.10
Grants: Battlefords Sheltered Workshop	\$ 92,488.00	Saskatchewan Association of	
Buckwold, A. Centre		Rehabilitation Centre	. 45,000.00
Canadian National Institute for the	110,000,00	Saskatchewan Co-ordinating Council	5 000 0
Blind	112,920.00 500.00	on DeafnessSaskatchewan Co-ordinating Council	. 5,280.00
Elmwood Residences Ltd	152,655.92	on Social Development	. 45,366.0
Humboldt Society for Aid to Handicapped	24,625.00	Saskatchewan Council for Crippled Children & Adults	. 425,785.0
Kinsmen Community Workshop	96,468.00	Valley Action Board	. 15,125.0
Lloydminster & District Sheltered Workshop and Training Centre		Voice of the Handicapped	. 47,625.0
Society	33,000.00	Wadena Society for Aid to Handicapped	. 37,500.0
Melfort Activity Centre	25,000.00	West Central Farm Activity Centre Inc.	. 9,600.0
Moose Jaw &District Sheltered Workshop and Activity Centre	78,293.00	West Central Industries Inc Wheatland Sheltered Workshop	
Regina Residential Resource Centre	10,000.00	Wor-Kin-Shop	
		Work-Kin Society	. 53,755.0
			\$ 1,533,456.9
Family Income Program			
Estimate	\$ 12,500,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 10,223,994.0
Allowances and Care of Persons			\$ 10,223,994.0
ncome Security Administration			
Estimate	\$ 3,198,180.00	Expenditure	. \$ 3,528,126.1
			\$ 79,592.0
Temporary Positions — Salaries			
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl	oyment		246,826.0
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities	oyment		246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization	oyment Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons	oyment Burial and Allied Ser		246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	, Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl donorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing	oyment	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl donorariums and Special Services	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 . 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 . 7,987.6 . 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 48,655.5 1,256.9
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Prostage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Colothing and Clothing Material	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1' 147.2 2,019.4' 343.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1' 147.2 2,019.4' 343.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences Office Equipment	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1' 147.2 2,019.4' 343.4
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Faxes and Licences Diffice Equipment	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4 28,136.5 \$ 3,528,126.1
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services	Burial and Allied Ser	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 266,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4 343.4 28,136.5 \$ 3,528,126.1
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Irravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Family and Community Services Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries	Burial and Allied Ser	Expenditure	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4 28,136.5 \$ 3,528,126.1 \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ 1,421,122.0
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization Allowances and Care of Persons Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Professional Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Provisions Prostage and Communications Prostage and Communications Prostage and Communications Provisions Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Taxes and Licences Office Equipment Family and Community Services Estimate Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	Burial and Allied Serves	vices	246,826.0 14,809.2 3,724.9 461.3 75,116.2 523,655.8 26,102.7 135,535.2 7,987.6 86,209.4 70,142.0 1,913.4 18,777.6 48,655.5 1,256.9 123.1 147.2 2,019.4 343.4 28,136.5 \$ 3,528,126.12 \$ \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ \$ 1,421,122.0 \$ \$ 1,4335.9 \$ 770,362.1 \$ 132,557.12 \$ \$ 132,557.12 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$

Family and Community Services — (C	Concluded)			
Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	ses			4,738.65 910.86 157,959.81 77,533.39 3,501.90 7,826.52
Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Taxes and Licences				7,828.32 34,711.40 114.78 6,578.33 2,000.00 582.17
Office EquipmentSundry				7,145.00 219.68
			\$	1,421,122.05
Grants: Child Care Conference Committee Soci	ety		\$	2,000.00
Grant to Senior Citizens' Provincial Co	uncil			
Estimate	\$ 280,090.00	Expenditure	\$	280,090.00
Saskatchewan Income Plan — Senior C				
Estimate	\$ 7,250,000.00	Expenditure	\$	6,674,532.50
Allowances and Care of Persons			\$	6,674,532.50
Illowances and Care of Persons			_	
Allowances and Care of Persons			_	
Corrections Services Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplonorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Professional Services (Other) Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Taxes and Licences	\$ 2,659,400.00 loyment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	2,530,661.13 48,378.00 1,590,239.83 90,942.44 62,846.12 3,413.83 9,118.04 2,750.38 2,024.36 1,164.13 168,942.31 15,678.75 5,488.75 517,939.14 241.46 2,110.00 1,701.92 818.03
Corrections Services Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplonorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Professional Services (Other) Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Taxes and Licences	\$ 2,659,400.00 loyment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	2,530,661.19 48,378.00 1,590,239.83 90,942.44 62,846.12 3,413.83 9,118.04 2,750.38 2,024.36 1,164.13 15,678.75 5,488.78 517,939.14 241.46 2,1110.07 1,701.92 818.03 6,863.48
Corrections Services Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emptonorariums and Special Services Perofessional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Pravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Fraxes and Licences Office Equipment	\$ 2,659,400.00 loyment	Expenditure	\$ \$	2,530,661.19 48,378.00 1,590,239.83 90,942.44 62,846.12 3,413.83 9,118.04 2,750.38 2,024.36 1,164.13 15,678.75 5,488.78 517,939.14 241.46 2,1110.07 1,701.92 818.03 6,863.48
Corrections Services Estimate Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplonorariums and Special Services Pents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Preight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Cicientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Faxes and Licences Diffice Equipment	\$ 2,659,400.00 loyment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$	2,530,661.19 48,378.00 1,590,239.83 90,942.43 62,846.13 3,413.8 9,118.04 2,750.38 2,024.36 1,164.11 168,942.33 15,678.75 5,488.75 517,939.14 2,110.07 1,701.92 818.03 6,863.45 2,530,661.19
	\$ 2,659,400.00 loyment	Expenditure	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	

Home Care and Senior Citizens' Administration

Estimate	\$	1,472,480.00	Expenditure	\$ 1,378,302.13
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emple Honorariums and Special Services Severance Pay Professional and Technical Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	oyr	ment	Expenditure	\$ 29,446,00 732,199,91 213,164,79 133,339,04 126,36 20,388,00 8,479,00 9,370,12 57,609,11 554,95 112,445,48 6,576,49 4,024,82 23,130,20 22,161,51 1,265,10 567,82 1,651,18
				754.28 1,047.97
Grants and Allowances for Home Care				\$ 1,378,302.13
Estimate	\$	10,295,220.00	Expenditure	\$ 7,996,989.40
			vices	7,033.40 7,989,956.00
				\$ 7,996,989.40
Grants: Alliance of Youth & the Elderly Society. Assiniboia Services for Independent Living	\$	553,380.00 20,489.00	Ernfold Lions Club Esterhazy Concern Society Estevan Society for Maintaining &	491.00 84,575.00
Beechy-Eston District No. 18 Home Care Inc.		107,478.00	Improving Life in EstevanFamily Service Bureau of Regina	25,555.00 476,458.00
Biggar & District No. 22 Home Care Board Inc.		79,146.00	Fish Senior Citizens Service Floral Rebekah Lodge No. 34	17,223.00 2,615.00
Biggar New Horizons Project Borden Community Services		25,125.00 6,075.00	Fort Qu'Appelle Home Care Board Fort Qu'Appelle, Rotary Club of Fort	12,917.00
Border-Line Housing Co. Ltd		2,467.00 4,358.00 7,126.00	Qu'Appelle Grasslands Home Care District No. 2 Inc	1,875.00 8,846.00
Cannington Home Care District No. 11 Corporation		17,489.00	Greenhead District No. 23 Home Care Corporation	17,085.00
Board		27,500.00 107,825.00	Hafford, Big Country Community Projects Hague & Community Senior Citizens	31,826.00
Canora Home Care District Board Carlyle District No. 11 Home Care Board		35,942.00 27,500.00	Association Hanley Community Society Herbert Community Homemakers	7,994.00 3,600.00
Central Butte Home Care Program Central Butte Mid-Central Helping		4,820.00 9.806.00	Service Association Herbert-Morse Union Hospital Hiway 40 Homemakers	7,684.00 4,842.00 23,802.00
Hands		5,733.00	Hodgeville Community Health & Social Centre	5,384.00
Services Craik Home Services Cudworth Shut-In Services		90,459.00 7,420.00	Home Care — Saskatoon District No. 45 Humboldt & District Community	21,250.00
Association Davidson Arm River Housing		9,413.00	Services Organization Kamsack Self-Help Group	122,436.00 55,468.00
Corporation Debden, Lakeland Home Services Society		6,834.00 12,949.00	Kennedy Council on Aging Kerrobert & District Meals on Wheels Organization	1,955.00 2,281.00
Delisle Community Health & Social Centre		9,122.00	Kerrobert District No. 21 Home Care Board	25,417.00
Duck Lake Co-operative Senior Citizens Association Dysart Golden Years Club		4,428.00 1,231.00	Kincaid Willing Wheelers Kinette Club of Moosomin Kinsmen Club of Dinsmore	4,290.00 3,193.00 3,359.00
Eastend Meals on Wheels Committee		3,572.00	Kipling District Community Services	5,967.00

Grants and Allowances for Home Care — (Continued)

Kyle Tuberose Community Club	3,793.00	Pipestone Valley Home Care District	
Lakeland Home Services Society	29,020.00	No. 13 Corporation	83,948.00
Langham Community Services	2,333.00	Potash Country District No. 37 Home	00,010.00
Lanigan District No. 43 Home Care		Care Corporation	23,333.00
Board	27,500.00	Prairie Land District No. 38 Home Care	
Lanigan Regional Home Care District		Board	27,500.00
No. 43 Inc	29,963.00	Prairie Land Home Care District No. 38	
Leader Senior Citizens Ladies		Corp	57,544.00
Auxiliary	1,188.00	Prince Albert & District Community	407.005.00
Leroy Community Health & Social	0.700.00	Service Centre	167,925.00
CentreLloydminster District No. 25 Home	9,790.00	Prince Albert Home Care Program Qu'Appelle Community Home Care	248,767.00
Care Board	27,500.00	Program	32,768.00
Lloydminster Emergency Homemakers	27,000.00	Quill Lake Community Health & Social	02,7 00.00
Service	17,928.00	Centre	2,642.00
Lloydminster Senior Citizens Society	1,795.00	Quill Plains District No. 42	17,085.00
Lloydminster Society of Home Nursing.	38,514.00	Radisson & District Community Service	
Lucky Lake Meals on Wheels Society	1,662.00	Committee	14,421.00
Lumsden-Craven Meals on Wheels		Redvers Centennial Haven	6,059.00
Association	2,959.00	Regina Community Home Care	44454400
Luseland CommunityServices	17,001.00	Program	114,541.00
Maidstone & Community Visiting Homemakers Services Society	17,203.00	Regina Senior Citizens Service Rosetown Community Services	239,277.00 20,560.00
Maple Creek Co-operative Womens	17,200.00	Rosetown District No. 19 Home Care	20,300.00
Guild	1,556.00	Board	27,500.00
Maple Creek District 2 Home Care	1,000.00	Rosthern District 29 Home Care Board	27.500.00
Board	27,500.00	Rosthern Valley Action Board	25,255.00
Maryfield Community Health & Social		Royal Canadian Legion Duck Lake No.	
Centre	4,513.00	246	6,271.00
Meadow Lake Community Services		Sand Hills District No. 1 Home Care	
Unlimited	56,988.00	Board	27,500.00
Melfort & District Visiting Homemakers	407 445 00	Sand Hills Home Care District No. 1	1170000
Service	137,445.00	Inc.	14,723.00
Melfort Home Care District No. 32 Melfort Meal Service Committee	21,250.00 11,850.00	Saskatchewan Homemaker Service Association	5,000.00
Melville Community Craft & Social	11,030.00	Saskatoon Alliance of Youth & Elderly	3,000.00
Centre	16,269.00	Society	269,930.00
Mid Central Helping Hands	29,637.00	Saskatoon Evergreen Neighbourly	200,000.00
Moose Jaw Community Home Care	,	Services	36,100.00
Program	230,492.00	Saskatoon Family Service Bureau	193,697.00
Moose Jaw District No. 6 Home Care		Saskatoon Rehabilitation Home Care	
Board	25,417.00	Program	423,347.00
Moose Jaw Senior Citizens Assistance	00445500	Shaunavon & District Community	50,000,00
Program Society	204,155.00	Services	53,693.00
Moose Mountain Trail District No. 12 Home Care Corporation	52,887.00	Shellbrook District No. 27 Home Care	27,500.00
Mossbank Community Health & Social	32,007.00	BoardSociety for Involvement of Good	21,300.00
Centre	3,903.00	Neighbours	132,527.00
Neilburg Highway 40 Homemakers	11,901.00	Society for Maintaining & Improving	
Neudorf Community Health & Social		Life in Estevan	59,837.00
Centre	6,859.00	South Country Home Care District No.	
Nipawin & District Home Care Society	36,467.00	7 Inc	27,500.00
Nipawin District No. 31 Home Care		South East (1980) District No. 10 Home	
Board	38,334.00	Care Board	27,500.00
Norquay & District Homemaker	11,779.00	South East Home Care District No. 10	22.260.00
Services North Battleford District No. 24 Home	11,779.00	Southey Housing Authority	22,269.00 30,037.00
Care Board	32,084.00	St. Walburg Community Services	5,817.00
North Battleford, Battleford Visiting	02,001.00	Strasbourg & District Health Centre	2,614.00
Homemaking Service	98,061.00	Swift Current Home Care Program	20,605.00
Osler Senior Community Association	7,774.00	Swift Current Meals on Wheels	
Outlook District No. 17 Home Care		Organization	9,390.00
Board	112,893.00	Swift Current Umbrella Services	15,714.00
Outlook Meals-On-Wheels	4,007.00	Swift Current Visiting Home-Maker	45 000 00
Oxbow Congressional Life & Work		Service	45,886.00
Committee of Oxbow United Church Meals on Wheels	1,755.00	Tisdale District Helping Hand Service Touchwood Hills District No. 40 Home	66,709.00
Pasquia District No. 33 Home Care	1,755.00	Care Society	103,096.00
Board	27.500.00	Twin Rivers Home Care Inc.	175,201.00
Pasquia Home Care District 33 Inc.	131,683.00	Umbrella Services	13,034.00
Pipestone Valley District No. 13 Home		Unity Community Services Society	52,400.00
Care Board	27,500.00	Victorian Order of Nurses for Canada	225,388.00

8,934.43

1,739.64

164,014.18

Grants and Allowances for Home Care -	- (Concluded)			
Grants: - (Concluded)				
Victorian Order of Nurses for Saskatchewan	494,307.00	Wild Goose District No. 20 Home Care Wilkie Union Hospital Auxiliary		12,917.00 5,182.00
Wadena Youth of Yesterday Committee Wakaw Meals-On-Wheels-Committee	18,659.00 3,913.00	Willow Bunch Community Health & Social Centre Wood River District No. 5 Home Care		3,084.00
Wakaw-Cudworth District No. 30 Home Care	17,085.00	Board Woodland District 27 Home Care		27,500.00
Waldheim Helping Hands Association Warman Senior Service	2,468.00 8,318.00	Services Inc		41,805.00
Watrous Floral Rebekah Lodge No. 34 Watrous-Davidson District No. 16 Home Care Corporation	2,604.00 73,845.00	IncYellowhead Emerald District No. 41 Home Care Corporation		42,168.00 89,904.00
Wawota 60 & Over Club	3,849.00 15,000.00	Yorkton Community Home Care Program		1,647.00
Weyburn Visiting Homemaker Service Weyburn, Aid for Aging Weyburn &	56,864.00	Yorkton Society for the Involvement of Good Neighbours		19,082.00
District	11,620.00 21,250.00	Zenon Park Health & Social Centre	\$	20,292.00 7,989,956.0 0
			=	
Battlefords Community Correctional Cent Estimate\$	tre - North Battlef 358,330.00	ord Expenditure	\$	411,456.36
_		Experientore	=	
Temporary Positions — Salaries				206,701.5 23,466.1
				13,798.6 2.553.1
				15,090.5
				34,391.9
				5,187.5
				15,455.1 3,653.8
				126.9
Contractual Services (Other)				1,932.5
				919.7
				789.8 297.8
				65,231.4
				8,327.4
				1,303.7
				6,230.1
				2,478.7 2,170.7
				330.7
				753.4
Sundry			_	264.4
			\$	411,456.3
Child Care Institutions				
Estimate\$	3,279,910.00	Expenditure	\$	3,202,830.58
				90,533.00
				1,975,568.1
				192,240.5 398,949.9
				1,167.1
Medical, Dental, Optical, Hospitalization, B	urial and Allied Serv	vices		293.3
				12,962.4
				7,052.5 66,989.1
				23,335.6
				80,495.6
Postage and Communications				25,104.6
				23,397.9
Stationery and Office Supplies				4,427.90 8 934 40

Scientific and Educational Supplies

Medical and Hospital Supplies

Provisions

Child Care Institutions — (Concluded)

Child Care Institutions — (Concluded)					
Clothing and Clothing Material					13,576.18
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels					25,145.53
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S	Suppli	es			877.83
Maintenance and Construction Materials					20,111.21
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies					31,675.77
Taxes and Licences					3,345.62
Compensation for LossLand and Buildings					383.00 4,790.00
Office Equipment					218.80
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures					16,879.25
Educational and Scientific Equipment					5,193.56
Construction, Maintenance and Farming	g Equi	pment			3,377.02
Sundry					50.56
				\$	3,202,830.58
Payments to Local Social Service Units					
Estimate		911,690.00	Expenditure	\$	938,616.38
				_	
Contractual Services (Other)					846,471.01
Stationery and Office Supplies					2,450.71
Grants and Other Contributions			••••••		89,694.66
				\$	938,616.38
Grants: Prince Albert Community Service Centre				e	90 604 66
Prince Albert Community Service Centre	J				89,694.66
Allowances for Day Care					
Estimate	\$ 3	3,195,670.00	Expenditure	\$	2,906,785.32
Allowances and Care of Persons				\$	2,906,785.32
New Provincial Correctional Centres —					
New Provincial Correctional Centres — Estimate			e Albert Expenditure	\$	1,998,225.09
Estimate	\$ 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	=	
	\$ 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	\$	1,998,225.09 16,048.00 1,525,887.00
Estimate	\$ 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00
Branch Head — SalaryPermanent Positions — SalariesTemporary Positions — SalariesDay Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo	\$ 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emplo Honorariums and Special Services	\$ 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	,930,710.00	Expenditure	S S	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47
Branch Head — Salary	s 1 oyme	nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82
Branch Head — Salary	oyme es	ntes	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	nt	Expenditure	\$ s	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	ntes	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	ntes	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21
Branch Head — Salary	s 1	nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82
Branch Head — Salary	s 1 ooymees	ntes	Expenditure	\$ s	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82 13,317.11 1,845.79 29,318.01 1,114.80
Branch Head — Salary	s 1 ooymees	ntes	Expenditure	5	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82 13,317.11 1,845.79 29,318.01
Branch Head — Salary	oymees	ntes	Expenditure	5	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82 13,317.11 1,845.79 29,318.01 1,114.80 190.77
Branch Head — Salary	s 1 ooymees	930,710.00 nt	Expenditure	\$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82 13,317.11 1,845.79 29,318.01 1,114.80 190.77
Branch Head — Salary	oymees	es	Expenditure	\$ \$	16,048.00 1,525,887.00 11,003.47 22,374.15 916.10 19,492.68 407.45 122,150.09 15,898.92 58,405.36 103,869.47 3,344.10 6,236.86 21,180.39 3,625.47 3,240.82 347.61 6,692.64 1,530.21 9,787.82 13,317.11 1,845.79 29,318.01 1,114.80 190.77

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and C	aratuities, and Travel,	Sustenance an	a venicie Expenses.		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Abero, Francisca A	\$ 25,062.00 \$		Bowers, Dawn B	21,194.50	
Abood, Norman S	23,265.54		Boyd, Diana Lynne	27,071,43	
Acton, Ann	24,196.26		Boyd, Lemuel W	39,362.06	2,488.18
Adams, Claude A	23,229.30		Boyle, W. Wayne	23,973.88	_,
Adamson, John Eldon	21,740.05	*******	Braaten, Gordon R	25,582.64	
Albert, Carl J.	20,133.46		Brandt, Gary W	51,504.00	
Alberts, Howard	30,905.38		Brandvold, Rodney	30,861.21	2,985.15
Alexander, Mark		********	Brausen, Gail	23,056.00	_,
Frederic	21,124.77		Bray, John	25,983.95	
Allan, Myrna J	22,318.77		Brochu, Marc F	24,179.38	
Allen, Robert	22,995.63		Broda, Michael M. J	20,689.01	
Allyn, Debbie K	20,289,90		Bromley, Rupert O	28,376.96	4,009.75
Amichand, Ivan B	28,086.25		Brown, Garnet K	21,733.19	
Anderson, Dianne	35,946.21		Brown, Gary S	22,511.40	
Anderson, Helen	23,629.28		Brown, J. Dwight	22,040.21	******
Anderson, John H	28,085.43	2,352.62	Brown, James E	28,079.43	*******
Anderson, John O	38,330.93		Browning, John Des B	23,393.93	*******
Anderson, Verne R	23,331.70	*******	Brummet, Olive	22,848.00	
Anderson, William	20,755.37		Brunet, Alphonsine	20,473.22	
Andres, Walter	24,329.62		Brunskill, Janice Kim	24,428.97	*******
Andrews, Joseph	31,815.29		Bryshun, W. Robert	28,419.88	
Apperley, Stephen E	23,757.29		Buchholz, Douglas	23,066.56	
Aramenko, Edward K	20,600.85		Buchholz, Louise J	23,066.56	*******
Arbuthnott, Dennis	30,304.58		Bueche, Kenneth	21,151.12	
Archer, Lynda	20,625.43		Bujaczek, Paul	32,556.62	
Armstrong, Jean			Burke, Kevin M	28,079.43	2,229.21
Alberta	20,558.02		Button, Edgar C	42,558.00	
Arnold, Margaret C	20,454.83		Byers, Barbara	22,630.41	******
Ash, Walter G	25,394.50		Caldwell, William B	24,832.63	
Ashdown, John H	26,821.17		Cameron, Donald J	48,506.89	2,028.46
Ashdown, Wilfred	27,569.92	*******	Cameron, Kenneth	25,092.38	
Atkinson, David N	33,244.53		Campbell, Collin	24,652.69	*******
August, Rick	28,687.71		Campbell, Dave H	22,088.03	******
Babych, Alan G	26,454.15	*******	Campbell, G. Craig	22,491.07	
Baht, Robert	20,986.11		Campbell, Guy	21,459.25	*******
Bailey, Ian Robert	27,363.78		Campbell, Julie E	21,844.69	*******
Baird, Ivan V	25,923.58	********	Campbell, Stella	23,358.86	******
Baker, Sylvia R Baliski, Ronald P	27,641.60 20,150.95	********	Canh, Richard W	29,104.33 21,811.57	*******
Ballendine, Hubert	21,229.17	********	Cant, Grace Card, Reginald W	31,647.06	*******
Bannerman, David B	25,457.08	•••••	Carr, Eleanor M	26,257.24	*******
Baran, Martin	20,795.17	3,948.43	Carswell, lan S	25,411.01	
Barry, Peter P.	30,503.20		Carter, Joan	20,990.99	*******
Barth, Rudolph J	23,104.28		Charabin, Walter J	40,893.45	
Bartlett, Stanley	23,548.81		Charlebois, Juliette	20,863.99	
Bastian, Karl	38,202.00	4,423.19	Charlton, Lyla V	22,135.10	*******
Bathgate, Gregg Frank.	20,115.31		Chatterson, Walter	20,356.97	*******
Baxter, Richard F	50,538.00		Chester, Walter	23,875.91	*******
Bayne, W. Garth	29,862.81	8,757.02	Chestolowsky, Sophie	20,323.56	
Beaumont, Lloyd W	27,240.00		Chrispen, Benjamin	23,158.36	******
Becvar, Catherine H	20,482.86	*******	Christensen, Stephen	20,234.12	
Befus, Melvyn P	21,599.00	******	Chrunik, Christine A	23,952.57	
Begg, N. Graham	25,465.24		Chubb, Dennis	32,671.83	3,418.82
Beler, Edward J	24,100.29	*******	Clark, Bryan M	31,622.49	
Bell, L. Keith	21,598.90		Clark, Bryan R	26,879.28	
Berry, Peter Wm	20,413.00		Clark, James Nelson	23,056.00	*******
Birley, James B	30,368.00		Clarke, Robert E	22,868.12	
Birley, Marjorie E	24,517.00		Clelland, Jack W	27,376.53	4 426 27
Black, Alfred	30,220.86		Code, Mona Ann	21,147.50	4,436.37
Blacklaws, George E Blackman, Clement A	32,403.11	•••••	Cohen, Jennifer	32,341.25	
Blackman, Duncan H	20,893.71 27,560.00	*******	Collins, Emmett Collins, Herbert	26,526.08	*******
Blackman, Thomas	24,226.23	*******	Colvine, Ian G	29,532.07 20,662.27	*******
Blain, Georges P	21,139.84	*******	Connell, Danen Scott	26,039.34	
Borowko, Larry	23,647.15	*******	Coombs, Ronald B	21,491.93	
Bostic, Vernal	22,912.38		Copeman, Elaine E	24,341.21	*******
Bouey, Dorothy M	24,424.26		Cordon, Christine E	28,300.04	

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Carkett Dannia	38,527.03		Ewart, Keith	23,507.07	
Corkett, Dennis					
Coroy, Lloyd	21,943.07		Ewing, Anne	22,509.64	*******
Coughlan, Anthony	29,015.12	*******	Exner, Denis B	42,839.88	
Court, Dorothy	27,856.67		Eybersen, Albert	20,369.54	*******
Cousins, Evelyn	01.541.00		Facey, Norris	27,587.21	*******
Frances	21,541.00	*******	Fafard, Faye Y	21,673.14	*******
Cowan, Jack	20,303.42	0.440.00	Fagrie, Mervil J	24,847.69	
Crawford, Ralph	39,516.59	2,448.60	Fairbairn, Donald	20,801.13	*******
Creasy, Robert F	39,779.20	*******	Farago, Donald A	22,851.54	
Crebo, Roy A	30,430.12	*******	Feduniw, Marlene	21,650.20	*******
Csada, Ernest A	25,062.00		Fee, Doris	25,121.39	*******
Culver, David J	26,389.12		Feist, Patrick B	27,042.26	
Culver, Sherrie C	21,402.39	*******	Ferguson, Peggy Jane	20,661.58	3,163.13
Cusack, James W	22,968.00	2,448.13	Fessler, Robert C	26,008.18	*******
D'Aoust, Francine L	24,968.49		Fey, Desmond C. M	26,510.72	
Dafoe, Ruth	35,255.20	*******	Fields, Betty R	21,550.05	
Dammann-Hofmeister,			Filipowich, Kathleen	23,222.45	
Beverley	21,527.20		Fischer, Maria	21,661.02	2,051.58
Daniels, Lucille	20,053.85		Fladager, Vivian	28,465.68	
Darroch, Robert	20,677.91		Fleming, Joseph F	30,103.99	*******
Davies, William P	25,913.27		Floata, Gordon	23,804.46	*******
Davis, Shirley M	23,452.51		Flynn, Laurence M	27,858.08	4,111.67
Davis, Warren J	22,891.90		Fontanie, Richard P	38,374.80	
Day, W. James	28,089.33		Foote, Dolores A	27,910.00	
Deagnon, Douglas T	23,173.02		Foster, Neil	25,435.13	
Dean, Donald G	21,618.05		Francis, Donald L	21,478.81	
Dean, Oreland	21,428.48		Francis, Patrick L	32,539.80	
Dedecker, Adeline	25,621.32		Francis, Rebecca	26,287.38	
Dehm, William John	22,031.99		Franko, Jennie	21,898.00	
Delorme, Delmar O	21,633.86		Franko, Nick	24,337.00	
Demassi, Michael J	22,632.45		Fraser, Elizabeth M	28,742.72	
Demerais, William	23,711.82		Fraser, John D	37,878.00	*******
Deneschuk, Theodore	25,921.00	5,085.04	Friebe, Bruno	22,222.14	
Denis, Simone	26,890.57		Friesen, Brian Michael .	22,764.04	3,679.93
Dennis, Bryant Arthur	23,040.49		Fryklund, Donna M. J	24,181.00	
Denomie, Joseph	25,101.22		Fryklund, Ronald	21,746.05	
Dernoga, Edward	20,101122		Fyvie, Edwin D	23,060.21	*******
Michael	26,536.63		Gaboriau, Louise I	20,843.98	*******
Dickinson, G. Michael	27,923.23		Gallagher, William C	21,678.69	*******
Dickinson, Veronica E	23,792.55		Gardiner, Richard	20,155.51	*******
Dirk, Dayle C.	21,293.96		Garinger, Lyle	37,442.03	
Disiewich, Wally E.	20,343.56		Garner, Frederick A. G.	21,813.61	
Dobson, M. Yvonne	24,525.04		Gattinger, Fred	32,160.00	
Dohms, James	24,874.85		Gelysteen, Steve F	24,245.51	*******
Dombowsky, Kenneth	35,403.16		Genoway, Ruth	20,201.13	
Donovel, Wayne F	22,764.69			20,064.71	*******
Dornstauder, Frank A	37,401.15		George, Leslie J	21,627.00	
			Georgeson, Theodore		*******
Dowse, Barrie Doyle, Dennis J	22,603.96		Gibb, Marie P Gibney, Helen E	22,964.34	*******
Draper, Robert E	22,864.71 21,807.00	*******		25,240.98 20,958.24	
Drebit, Peter			Gibson, Gordon	38,245.27	2,486.05
Dreher, Joseph	24,972.04 21,735.65	*******	Gilchrist, Eugene		
			Gilewicz, Edward T	20,302.48	
Drumheller, Wilfred Ducharme, Hazel	21,770.26 22,383.78		Gill, Thomas	20,544.70 25,921.00	
Duchscherer, John W		*******	Gillies, Thomas P Gillis, Maura C		
	23,056.00		0.000 100 0	39,179.99	
Dumalski, John	31,976.00		Gillis, W. Donald	35,811.41	
Dunsmore, Lorne	35,818.96		Glettler, Marlene	23,160.71	
Dustan, Alexander R Dzurka, Sam	22,113.00		Godin, Leonard Gollan, Reginald	22,135.00	
	22,040.59			21,537.17	
Dzurka, Violet M	21,898.00		Goodhand, Mildred I	27,904.81	
Eberle, Raymond T.	23,747.43		Gooliaff, Cecil Brian	28,001.75	
Elaschuk, Leonard	22,940.36		Gopfrich, James	05 550 00	
Elkington, Eileen F.	22,080.70		Andrew	25,558.26	
Elmer, Gordon C. D.	23,875.00		Gordon, Gail J.	20,109.84	
Endo, George	24,633.95		Gordon, Norman A	23,200.00	00100
Engele, Sharon J.	20,258.62		Goudar, Ashok T.	28,895.74	100000
Ens, Linda A	33,911.08		Grainger, E. Brian	31,215.00	
Ensz, Orlan Dean	23,363.37		Granger, Gabrielle	25,939.77	
Esaiw, William	21,960.07		Gray, Buby, June	23,802.97	
Esterby, David	27,010.73		Gray. Ruby June	21,898.00	

Salaries, Services and Gri	-			0.1.1	
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Greene, Stella	28,585.01		Johnston, Walter	21,971.22	
Guenther, Peter A	34,135.42		Joice, Glenn W	42,558.00	
Gulak, Gordon L	28,241.74		Jones, Harold L	51,772.88	
Gullason, Thomas	28,095.08		Jordan, Patricia L	20,991.79	
Haas, Myrna M	26,534.25		Jorgensen, Dennis	21,987.24	
Hadwen, William R	24,751.42		Juchacz, Claude A	25,241.63	0.744.70
Hala, Jack	27,027.23	*******	Kach, Ronald	20,232.42	2,744.76
Halabuza, Donalda M Halliwell, Roy	20,277.38 22,162.38		Kaminesky, Elmer Karlstrom, Duane	26,196.69 27,415.96	
Halvorsen, Joan Alison	23,870.59		Kary, Linda	20,717.20	
Hamilton, Delbert C	32,480.00		Kary, Robert	26,789.82	
Hanan, James S	23,961.97		Katz, Jerry	35,260.88	
Hansen, D. Allan D	33,888.90	2,010.20	Keith, Susan Jaynne	21,604.20	
Hardowa, Glenys M	21,396.00		Kennedy, Sharon Ann	20,510.20	
Hargrave, Evan Ralph	23,624.17		Kerr, Mary A	26,563.83	
Harper, James M	24,611.34	0.400.70	Khadekin, Helen	27,471.95	
Hart, Ronald A Hart, Vladislav	26,544.82 22,136.26	2,498.72	Kiloh, Sonja Anne Kimbley, Philip	20,413.29 21,341.12	2,188.75
Hatswell, Dr. William R.	57,540.00		King, C. Garth	27,970.12	
Hauser, Dale E	26,360.79		Kingston, Bryan A	25,820.16	
Haydalo, Renee M	21,363.13		Kivol, Elaine M	20,988.74	
Hazel, James Richard	32,711.62		Kleckner, James	21,804.76	
Heagy, Blaine	20,791.00		Kleiner, Roy R	21,571.54	
Heath, Margery R	27,905.93		Knudsen, Ronald M	25,189.41	
Hersak, Wally Myron	20,796.25		Kochar, Dennis	25,161.05	
Hertzog, Roy D	29,745.37		Kohlsmith, Mervin	21,171.29	*******
Higgs, David Allan Hikel, Ronald S	52,951.04 51,146.37	3,241.00	Kolke, Marvin E Kopchynski, Joseph	25,219.00	
Hilkewich, Ervin	33,746.89	3,241.00	Koritnik, Peter J	26,665.00 21,533.32	
Hill, Howard	34,535.29		Kot, Anne J.	26,547.75	
Hills, Gordon R	24,455.86		Kovacs, David	27,567.02	
Hilts, Brian	27,068.43		Krahenbil, Sherman	30,155.93	
Hjertaas, Judith	21,809.09		Kraus, Dale R	32,359.83	·
Hnatiuk, Conrad W	42,577.46	3,703.94	Krueger, Katie	21,399.79	
Hoeft, Fred B.	30,419.43		Krueger, Milford W	20,791.00	
Hoffman, John Hofkamp, Gerry	21,786.49 23,214.40		Kuhn, Douglas William .	22,257.05 29,338.27	
Holbrow, Michael F	23,041.15		Kuprowski, Elden J Lafayette, Carol May	27,592.43	
Holth, Helen D.	25,593.46		Laidlaw, Kenneth	21,027.53	
Holzer, Bernadette T	22,568.67		Landry, James K	25,539.07	
Hook, Valerija A	22,283.78		Lang, Terrance F	25,468.90	
Horpestad, Beverlie	23,228.48		Langton, Loretta	23,023.48	
Huber, Glen Erven	25,034.43		Lapointe, Patrick M	23,234.00	2,063.94
Hubick, Brian	27,164.43		Larocque, Archie C	37,334.00	3,725.09
Huckabay, Kenneth Huff, John R	24,412.00 26,305.00		Larsen, Robert V Larson, Barry D	35,160.00 26,812.24	
Hulme, Marianne O	21,489.94		Lavallee, Floyd S	25,224.35	
Hunks, Roderick E	39,127.02		Lavoie, Roland J	26,196.16	
Huot, Claude	21,757.69		Legros, Elizabeth	22,626.68	
Huot, Donna	25,742.05		Leib, George R	28,116.75	
Husain, Aijaz S. M	25,252.49		Lekness, Frances M	29,070.15	
Hutchinson, Linda J	20,028.39		Leonhart, William B	29,830.00	
Hyggen, Edwin L Innes, Stuart	21,567.24 22,149.90		Leont, Walter Levac, Joseph A. W	23,134.20 28,118.25	
Irvine, June R	20,179.20	********	Levers, John W	24,281.87	
Isinger, Albert P	20,184.58		Liebrecht, John	23,559.75	
Jackson, Keith Harry	28,197.50		Lien, Lois Elaine	20,058.80	
Jacob, Gerald E	37,427.64		Lipka, Michael J	40,810.73	
Jacobs, Ronald G	22,707.85		Lisk, Ron B	39,790.48	2,620.87
Jacobson, David	31,506.00		Litzenberger, Harold	26,818.32	
Jattansingh, Ramesh	21 902 26		Livingstone, Larry M	25,699.36	
Jerome, Maxwell J	21,802.36 24,955.00		Losie, Denis A Lummerding, Donald F.	23,902.60 24,758.19	*******
Joerissen, Theodore	24,000.00		Lund, Anthony Henry	44,423.76	*******
W	28,304.04		Luterbach, Evelyn L	21,711.03	
Johner, Frank S	25,721.17		Lutes, Ivan	20,470.82	
Johnson, Keith	38,567.03		Luty, Margaret Daryl	22,069.27	
Johnson, Robert N	29,731.00		MacDonald, Ronald	22,147.77	
Johnson, Victor L Johnston, Charles	22,549.04	*******	Machin, Myrna G	28,079.43	******
comiston, offaties	67,376.04		MacKereth, William	23,855.05	*******

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
MacKnak, David	28,079.43		Mooney, Albert E	27,986.25	
Maertens, George W	23,479.97	******	Moore, Dorothy W	38,034.00	2,231.39
Magnaye, Dr. Arturo	48,715.40		Mourot, Lynne M	30,568.65	3,812.85
Magnusson, Bradley E.	24,568.80		Moyer, Gordon	20,639.33	
Maharaj, Subhas C	25,759.00		Muirhead, Victor	20,791.00	
Malin, Garld Howard	36,601.88	******	Mullin, Margaret	22,141.41	
Mann, Robert	26,629.99		Mullis, Dennis Garth	21,730.82	
Manseau, Arthur D	21,841.23		Munn, William Thomas .	23,574.65	
Mardell, Lawrence	20,977.23	******	Murray, Robert L	30,583.24	
Markell, Murray D	27,072.20		Murray, Shirley	23,538.39	
Maronuik, John M	26,690.25		Nanapay, Mary E	22,818.65	
Marshall, Catherine N	20,876.98	*******	Neefs, Louis	24,625.99	
Marshall, Elton J. C	31,504.08	*******	Nekurak, Orest	23,247.29	
Marshall, Zelda L	20,951.05	******	Neustaedter, Annette	25,663.84	
Martin, Lewis O	26,925.66	*******	Neville, Norma	21,827.40	
Mastel, Cecil	22,863.95	*******	Nichol, Andrew	22,366.24	
Mateen, Ingrid A	20,794.01		Nichol, Gloria N	23,682.15	
Matheson, William	,		Nicholls, Keith	20,521.57	
Grant	26,120.46	******	Nicholson, F. John	28,355.37	
Maximuik, Bill G	24,551.71		Nicklin, Brenda D	25,272.61	
Mayowski, Edward J	21,238.30		Niemeyer, Hubert	20,971.52	
Maze, Donald L	26,825.16	*******	Nimetz, Terrence	25,122.49	
McCafferty, Denise A	20,009.85	******	Nixon, Alexander	22,156.01	
McCormick, Randy	21,220.12	******	Noren, Gordon C	21,016.77	
McCreary, Ruby	21,848.68		Norminton, David Hugh	23,715.36	
McCullock, Alice	22,804.82	*******	Nosal, Isabelle M	21,762.27	
McCullough, Jim	22,272.03		Novak, Gordon S	20,281.20	
McDonald, William P	28,398.95		Nurse, Murray Ernest	20,861.13	*******
McFadden, Emily	22,560.76	*******	Nygren, Evert C	27,650.08	
McGuinness, Edward	22,345.77	******	O'Neal, William M	23,220.42	
McHolm, Ronald E	23,252.54		Olfert, Edward	21,898.00	
McHugh, Alice T	47,842.25		Olynyk, John B	22,331.86	
McIntyre, Morris	26,915.97	******	Omell, Paul	27,868.97	
McKay, Gerald	22,125.46	******	Opperman, Alvin	25,284.55	
McKay, Wilfred R	21,655.73	*******	Opperman, Selma	24,337.00	
McKenzie, Rena	21,898.00	******	Orde, Valerie L	20,228.56	
McKinnon, Thomas S	20,682.14	******	Ositis, Irene	21,529.90	
McKnight, Thomas W	21,162.83	******	Oxman, James J	32,186.92	
McLaughlin, David	25,614.00		Paley, Janet W	20,106.19	
McLellan, Grant E	20,017.26		Parchman, Howard	26,820.00	
McLellan, Lawrence G.	22,080.05		Parisian, Bruce	21,810.99	
McLeod, Stanley	29,492.56		Park, Edward W	21,172.98	
McLeod, Terrance G	21,229.17		Parker, R. Edward	35,771.33	4,056.88
McMaster, Joan	20,167.82		Parr, Cheryl Kim	21,428.26	******
McMurdo, James	25,246.54		Pasemko, C. Wayne	23,277.40	******
Meehan, Sean R	20,536.24		Pasloske, Chris J	37,486.49	3,022.64
Mellquist, Jerry L	25,488.81		Pass, Martha	22,013.09	
Melnychuk, Edward	22,285.96		Patterson, Murray	26,165.27	
Melnychuk, Roberta A.	24,142.49		Paulowicz, Michael	27,382.63	
Merchel, A. Diane	22,975.00		Peakman, James A	20,791.00	
Mergel, Beverely A	25,864.15		Pearpoint, Florence M	30,101.36	
Mesluk, George	24,865.04		Pechey, Phyllis E	22,939.05	
Metlewsky, Alfred R	35,199.47		Pederson, Calvin A	20,999.08	
Metz, Arnold Peter	23,071.23		Pelletier, Gilles	21,070.36	
Metz, Teresa D	22,141.66		Peltier, Marilyn E	22,192.57	
Meyers, Dave E	24,044.45		Peneff, Steven	20,933.12	
Miazga, Elmer L	23,446.06		Pepin, Louis	28,079.43	
Mickleborough,			Perkins, Malcolm S. W	22,128.19	
Margaret R	34,332.36		Perrins, Daniel J	34,229.64	100010
Miles, Daryl Cecil	20,106.18		Perrins, James	20,029.85	
Miller, George Oren	20,454.96		Peters, Darlene D	20,362.90	
Mineau, James A	27,210.14		Peters, Victor Leonard	22,540.67	
Mitchell, Darcy A	26,823.00	* *	Peterson, Charles	00.0.00	
Mitchell, Lawrence F	28,079.43		Nelson	23,212.63	
Mitzel, Larry	25,325.58	0.004.70	Peterson, Douglas G.	25,997.64	
Moffatt, Larry F	35,793.56	2,604.78	Peterson, Gilbert J	46,508.24	
Montgomery, Donald	04.770.00		Petrar, Elizabeth	21,427.32	
Montgomory Emily D	21,778.62		Petrie, Philip A.	23,425.00	
Montgomery, Emily D Montgrand, Edith	22,415.89		Petrie, Vivian C Phillips, Derold	22,439.05 22,135.87	
	21,538.93		r milips, Deroid	22,133.07	00100

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
			D D 111		
Phipps, Laurine J	20,981.67		Rugg, David L	26,071.91	
Pielak, Peter Felix	20,207.54		Runtz, Gerald Norman	26,514.08	
Pierce, Evan Walter	20,769.20		Russell, Gerald D	24,022.14	
Pilbeam, Donald	27,604.31		Rust, Francis A. W	20,080.18	
Pillipow, Allan	29,078.00		Ryan, Allen James	21,337.12	
Pischke, Garry K	22,418.61		Ryan, David J	23,799.59	
Pistun, Ralph D	28,154.02	3,476.06	Sackney, Onisime	27,933.18	
Pitre, Edwin R	27,888.18	•••••	Sackney, Walter	23,375.72	
Podmoroff, Peter E	21,752.05		Sagal, Francis E	23,269.30	
Pollonais, David E. A	21,341.12	*******	Sahagian, Nathan J	23,078.81	
Polnik, Arlene	21,234.60		Salm, Patricia	24,016.14	*******
Primeau, Douglas	22,152.89		Salminen, Sulo A	20,950.39	
Prince, Therese M	21,824.10		Samson, Henri	21,546.33	*******
Pringle, Robert M	28,073.43		Sandstrom, Catherine	07 170 17	
Pritchard, Elaine	20,215.07		Lois	27,176.17	
Procyshen, Sharon	20,434.84		Satter, Martha P	30,882.28	********
Prokopie, Orest	24,803.11		Saulteaux, Roswald J	22,717.28	
Pryce, Cyril	28,626.73		Sauverwald, Kenneth	01 001 61	
Quan, Norma Quinn, Gloria P	22,742.56 24,422.31	•••••	L Sawa, Ronald	21,921.61 23,604.80	
Quirk, E. D. James	23,618.25		Schatz, Alfred	26,097.79	
Rabyj, Robert	23,391.93		Schergel, Willy P	36,560.79	*******
Racette, Harris J	21,863.15	*******	Schneider, James	37,071.51	
Raczynski, Edward	21,185.12		Schrader, Barry	22,908.26	•••••
Raidal, Arvo	32,372.28		Schulz, Allen M	25,481.48	
Rashbrook, Geroge M	22,584.15		Schuster, Garnet W	22,620.92	*******
Redekop, Nancy	22,026.15		Sciban, Garry	24,573.39	
Redwood, Lawrence	20,753,42		Scott, Lorraine M	21,740.05	*******
Reeve, Richard Allan	26,688.07		Scott, Robert S	23,274.00	
Reid, Joyce A	23,646.06		Scrimbitt, Gary	20,538.11	
Reid, Sandra Ann	21,905.24		Seaman, Allan F	21,986.05	
Reilly, Albert Edward	21,838.08		Seeley, John Thomas	24,264.79	
Reilly, Gladys	25,294.01		Seibel, Theresa E	28,161.11	
Reilly, Kenneth C	24,934.70		Seime, Ruth M	24,455.86	
Reiman, Richard S	21,244.24		Sereda, Henry A	31,954.59	
Reiter, Russell J	30,762.74		Sharma, Hari Datt	30,870.00	
Revell, Dorothy A	21,980.05	2,512.10	Shaw, Stewart J. M	32,623.48	3,516.25
Rhinas, Myrna J	20,688.32		Shawcross, Reginald		
Richards, Ida Mae	20,741.29		L	28,086.25	
Richardson, Wayne	28,692.81		Shoaf, Roy	20,814.54	
Ridsdale, Barbara	20 722 20		Shook, Richard B	20,270.29	
Dianne	20,722.20 21,861.37		Shoulak, Francis R	22,591.96 22,635.38	*******
Riehl, J. George Ritcey, David	26,736.77	*******	Shultz, Robert J Shutko, Leonard J	20,429.20	•••••
Ritchie, James Jr	23,056.00		Siemens, Esther	23,751.09	*******
Roberts Earl E	26,452.92		Siganski, Edward	20,915.05	
Robertson, Barry A	22,965.48		Silzer, Gladys	22,977.98	
Robillard, Albert	32,086.50		Silzer, Kenneth Jack	32,653.38	
Robillard, Alex J	23,007.68		Simpson, David A	35,243.74	
Robillard, Elsie A	22,251.13		Simpson, Ellen	21,616.05	
Robillard, Wilbert M	27,555.41		Simpson, Locksley	22,562.87	*******
Robinson, Margaret	23,588.61		Simpson, Ronald J	26,860.04	
Robinson, Melvin	30,346.97		Sinclair, Finley J	24,455.86	
Robison, Margaret			Sinclair, William D	26,975.57	
Jackie	21,873.76	*******	Singleton, Anna G	28,085.43	
Roenspiess, Jerry L	23,991.12		Skrudland, Harvey P	20,916.63	
Rogerson, Sheila			Slinn, Ralph	35,809.42	
_ Gayle	30,356.29		Small, Richard	24,133.48	
Rohachuk, Walter A	28,916.17		Smart, Neal H	22,802.88	
Rollwagen, Robert I	38,203.55		Smith, Herbert L	20,007.47	
Rongavilla, Dr.	E7 007 00		Smith, Leighton J	26,459.03	
Dominador	57,807.99	*******	Smith, Thomas	29,930.59	
Rose, Wayne A	24,122.64	•••••	Snook, William R	23,447.96	
Rosenbluth, David P Ross, Donald A	30,490.38 28,104.96		Soiseth, Leonard O Soroka, Lloyd N	35,245.10 31,558.81	*******
Rossler, Adolph	26,089.22	•••••	Spicer, David B	20,602.06	
Rothecker, Ronald J	23,091.63		Spinney, Faulds P	26,956.70	
Rowe, Raymond	27,530.48		Spott, Sharon Lenore	27,665.52	
Rudichuk, Bernadine	,		Springer, Gerald D	25,053.00	
Jean	21,366.00	2,160.86	Sprong, Robert	38,972.00	3,747.31
			-		

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Stattler, Alix R. M	30,278.00		Wach, Frances Emily	22,291.00	*******
Stefiuk, John	25,862.22	*******	Waingwright, Maurice	26,268.00	*******
Steiro, Rosina	22,031.79	*******	Walde, Allen P.	26,654.26	*******
Sterling, Ronald S	23,388.00	*******	Walker, Robert C	28,303.13	*******
Stewart, Irene G	21,078.57	*******	Wallace, John R	27,846.00	2,935.95
Stewart, Robert	35.816.16	*******	Walsh, Philip	26,466.28	
Stickland, Thomas	32,746.31	******	Walsh, Victor	27,412.30	*******
Stiglitz, Gordon E	20,865.24	******	Walter, Donald J	25,706.45	*******
Stockman, Sandra L	26,446.89		Walters, Carl	25,350.74	*******
Stubbings, David R	27,099.61		Warren, Dorothea	21,928.10	
Stuhm, Gisela L	22,405.00		Waslak, William	25,921.00	
Sullivan, James L	22,975.00		Watling, John A	20,791.00	*******
Sullivan, Nora Mae	27,793.57	3,197.86	Watson, William D	27,233.97	
Summach, Deanna I	23,139.02		Weatherall, Ruby M	21,149.03	
Swanton, Young	27,375.27		Weekes, Irvine	26,179.00	
Swift, Everett O	25,919.57		Wehner, Keith R	20,298.90	
Switenky, Joseph R	24,590.66		Weichel, Laurie L	20,103.43	
Sykes, Theresa Lee	23,923.00		Weir, Patrick	22,592.68	
Talbot, Leslie S	40,714.00	2,482.19	Weisshaar, Donna	20,922.15	
Talbot, Ralph James	20,986.70		Welch, James A	34,793.02	
Tangjerd, Arlene	24,268.69		Welsh, Joseph R	24,902.17	
Tanner, Leo	30,435.94		Wenzel, James	20,817.30	
Taylor, Donald	22,024.07		Wharry, John D	35,292.45	*******
Taylor, Elizabeth A	23,561.28		Wiebe, Victor R	44,490.67	
Taylor, Robert T	22,175.58		Wiegers, Leo	28,516.92	
Teichreb, Ron	22,920.00		Wiggans, R. Edward	30,119.11	
Telfer, Thomas L	26,194.72	3,169.47	Wilde, Lynda L	20,184.57	3,073.79
Terry, Frederick J	23,704.72		Wilder, Florence	25,650.27	
Therens, Donald	26,666.77	******	Wilk, Marrion S	24,177.93	
Thomas, Douglas	31,102.26		Wilkinson, Garry	23,582.70	3,795.08
Thomas, G. Elgan	22,278.99		Willerth, Louise	27,626.62	
Thomas, Lance	28,401.59		Williams, John D	23,739.00	
Thompson, D. Terry	51,316.53	3,467.07	Williams, Shirley	25,044.00	2,696.97
Thompson, Edwin J	26,811.28	5,250.27	Wilson, Beverly A	20,417.81	
Thompson, Glen W	24,177.33	0.000.50	Wilson, Doreen F	29,163.40	
Tibo, Theophilus	29,808.17	2,686.52	Wilson, Ivy (Vicki)	21,912.18	*******
Till, Richard J Tillus, Gloria	47,973.76	5,281.35	Wilson, James M	22,496.55	*******
Tingley, William	25,599.21 23,276.08	*******	Wilson, Jerry O Wilson, Larry C	22,402.34 36,177.32	2 221 68
Tkachuk, Brian P.	21,739.00		Wohl, Conrad	28,188.08	2,331.68
Tkachuk, Harry	21,201.35		Wollbaum, David J	20,926.35	
Tkachuk, Taras	26,912.43	*******	Wong, Marcellinus	20,480.10	*******
Tkatch, Jean J.	21,380.90		Wonko, August H	28,444.30	
Tomashewski, Walter	23,631.45	*******	Woods, Teresa Lynne	26,037.16	*******
Tondevold, Vernon	21,895.63	*******	Woodward, Maxine J	27,825.10	4,070.51
Torgunrud, Theodore	23,351.18		Wotherspoon, John	23,061.65	
Tourney, Donald	39,002.32		Wurtz, Ashton J	23,898.76	
Trembley, James A	27,217.18		Wychopen, Stanley A	21,024.19	
Trenker, Anton	28,348.17		Wyspianski, Martin	21,606.01	
Trout, Betty J	31,773.21		Yandon, Dan	27,769.72	2,857.38
Trowell, Linda E	21,973.37		Yanick, Anthony A	28,899.98	2,956.60
Truemner, Tara L	22,051.00		Yawney, David P	22,126.10	5,210.61
Tucker, Harriet			Yeaman, Faye Doreen	21,122.88	
Katherine	27,672.98		Yeaman, Keith A	21,380.70	
Tumak, Tony	31,991.82		Young, Bernice	20,640.47	
Tumbach, Jack R	20,494.24	3,196.80	Young, Neil	21,829.36	
Tunney, Leopold	23,047.30		Young, Robert	22,317.14	
Twist, John D	27 928.00		Yuen, Roger W. H	21,601.10	
Uhren, Arthur W	39,092.07		Zakreski, Norma	21,736.10	
Urquhart, Sharon L	20,858.69		Zaparaniuk, Robert	24,924.01	
Van Der Laan,			Zarazun, Allan M	26,357.05	2,742.09
Johannes	20,822 57		Zayas, Roberto	20,454.66	
Van Dusen, Charles R.	22,545.57		Zbaraschuk, Wallace	24,318.17	
Verbeke, Marcia	23,547 53		Zelensky, Kenneth M	23,909.17	
Vermette, Doris F.	23,056.00		Ziegler, H. Vincent	23,388.20	
Vickaryous, James	30,264.63		Zimmerman, Alfred H	47,633.71	
Vogelsang, Robert B.	22,397.46		Ziolkoski, Victor	26,071.32	
Voldeng, Warren P Von Eschen, Robert	23,564.02		Payees Under	27 594 124 94	
Voth, Abraham	30,805.97		\$20,000.00	27.584.124 84	
Votil, Abialialii	29.666.85				

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Other Travel:					
Air Canada	*******	86,465.12	Mahoney Travel		
Anweiler, Linda M		2,868.19	Service		4,076.80
Aubichon, Martin F		4,090.03	McGonigal, William		
Bailey, Christopher			Т		2,228.06
C		2,515.65	McIvor, Janet		2,021.75
Capital Cab (1968)		7.245.00	Miller, Shirley D		2,881.33
Ltd		7,345.00	Mitchell, Mrs. Joyce		2,052.52
Central Vehicle Agency Advance		1,034,132.35	Neufeldt, Robert E		2,679.43
Conan, Maurice		2,442.52	Norcanair P. A. Grey Cab Ltd	*******	4,739.50 26,710.60
Csigi, Mrs. Maureen		2,129.16	Regina Transit		20,710.00
Dressler, Mrs.		_,	System		3,200.00
Pauline		2,102.67	Saskatchewan		0,200.00
Frank, Joanne L		3,720.37	Council for		
Gossen, Diane		2,025.05	Crippled Children		
Grant, Jane E		2,598.04	& Adults		5,961.95
Greyhound Lines of			Saskatchewan		
Canada Ltd		4,677.50	Transportation Co.		43,421.40
Hamoline, Daniel		3,028.62	Saskatoon Radio		0.704.00
Harder, Douglas J		2,018.43 3,402.72	Cabs Ltd		9,734.60
Harris, Duane R Henley, Vionne L		3,387.95	Sawa, Murray M Shepherd Adamson		2,854.56
Hildebrand, Betty		4,871.39	Travel		2.036.44
Howdle, Rodney F		2,466.83	Woodman Travel		2,200.45
Lague, Robert G		2,034.61	Payees Under	*******	2,200.40
			\$2,000.00		622,865.60
				48,431,815.32	
				40,401,010.02	Ψ2,101,073.10
Other Expenses:					
A & O Holdings Ltd	\$	21,647.12	Boyd, Mrs. Irene		10,263.22
Aaserude, Mrs. Nora		10,984.25	Boyd, Mrs. Joan		11,626.50
ABC (Society)		53,501.63	Boyko, Mrs. Gladys		11,549.80
Acklands (Canada) Ltd		12,068.83	Briens, Mrs. Florence		11,351.00
Acme Garment Co. 1975 Ltd.		14,546.25	Brigdens Photo/Graphics L		11,391.47
Adair, Mrs. Elizabeth		10,202.39	Brooke Bond Foods Ltd		20,498.28
Alcoholism Commission of		0405000	Buckwold's Ltd		62,751.91
Saskatchewan		24,250.80	Buena Vista Lodge		180,810.55
Alexander, Mrs. Angela		10,198.60 41,580.78	Bujaczek, Mrs. Irene Burk, Mrs. Marie		20,941.21 11,278.20
Anderson Lodge		25,425.19	Burns Meats Ltd		76,551.93
Angus Day Care Centre Societ		25,488.53	Burroughs, Mrs. Lillian		28,760.56
Arcand, Mrs. Irene		29,282.01	Butcher Boy Meats Ltd		160,283.47
Arm River Housing Corporation		117,531.02	C.W.L.A. — 1980 Conference		12,000.00
Army & Navy Dept. Store Ltd		40,448.95	Cameron, Mrs. Anne		13,359.53
Assiniboia Lodge No. 110 B.P.		527,649.34	Campus Day Care Centre S		36,133.64
Audio Video Systems Ltd		11,183.72	Canada Safeway Ltd		83,805.61
Ball, Mrs. Gladys		55,839.78	Canadian Corps of Commis		110,841.50
Bambi Day Care Centre Societ Barnes, Mrs. Mary		46,485.26 10,239.85	Canadian Liquid Air Ltd Canadian National Institute		12,404.92
Battlefords Community Correct		10,239.03	Blind		28,413.04
Centre		16,352.14	Canadian Salt Co. Ltd		11,502.90
Battlefords Developmental Ce		,	Canadian Shirt & Overall		,
Residence Association		31,923.20	Manufacturing Co. Ltd		10,155.00
Battlefords Regional Care Cer		585,049.99	Caragata, Mrs. Alice Vicki .		11,823.50
Battlefords River Heights Lodg		571,335.41	Carmichael, Mrs. Audrey		24,032.41
Battlefords Sheltered Worksho		13,213.52	Cash Allowances		196,010.36
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd		20,771.15	Categorical Allowance Acc		12,038.50
Begin, Mrs. Irene Bergey, Mrs. Julianna		18,879.20 17,951.43	Cayer, Mrs. Ann Centennial Special Care Ho		24,756.63 472,305.06
Bethany Pioneer Village		208.971.15	Central Haven Personal Ca		311,575.56
Bo-Peep Co-operative Day Ca		200,071.10	Central Parkland Lodge		156,455.48
Centre		44,413.29	Central Regina Early Learn		57,102.13
Bobetsis, Tony		13,619.36	Child Care Co-operative Lt		57,064.68
Bodie, Mrs. Maureen		10,620.12	Ciba-Geigy Canada Ltd		23,350.47
Borderline Housing Co. (1975)	Inc	271,463.30	CIP Mid-West Ltd		15,958.40
Borthwikk, Mrs. Loraie		13,051.20	City Centre School-Age Ch		1007707
Bosco Home		596,062.00	Co-operative		13,077.65

Other Expenses: — (Continued)

Clark, Lynne	10,886.85	Ewanchuk, Roman	12,538.02
Colgate-Palmolive Canada	15,924.75	Ewanchuk, Roman & Elizabeth	12,000.02
Community Day Care Society	39,017.51	Ewanchuk	70,668.00
Community Health Services	,	Exner, Denis B.	21,934.78
Association - Regina Ltd	24,691.05	Extendicare Ltd	2,726,064.18
Contemporary Women's Program	13,596.00	Extendicare Parkside	1,450,874.35
Continentale Shirt Inc.	11,614.85	Family Income Plan Account	10,215,123.00
Convent of Sion	33,330.96	Family Service Bureau of Regina	73,496.86
Cooke, Dr. Nursing Home	97,125.49	Fast, Mrs. Nancy	31,962.37
Cornwall Street Tutoring Project	54,986.10	Fay, Mrs. Ella	13,305.17
Cosmo Civic Centre Co-operative Day		Federated Co-operatives Ltd	52,439.24
Care	53,661.03	First Baptist Day Nursery	29,767.41
Cosmopolitan Activity Centre	186,358.00	Fisher, M. Co-operative Day Care	
Cosmopolitan Industries Ltd	423,921.05	Centre	28,275.59
Crain, R. L. Inc.	93,874.34	Fleming, Mrs. Lena	31,748.25
Crane Supply	54,121.11	Fletcher, Mrs. Jean	20,932.79
Crawford, Mrs. Doris	18,185.31	Foam Lake Jubilee Home	223,341.44
Creative Corners Child Care		Foyer D'Youville Home	241,789.50
Co-operative	29,125.58	Foyer St. Joseph Nursing Home	149,610.80
Crown Zellerbach Paper Co. Ltd	22,554.26	Freed & Freed Ltd.	18,852.20
Crown Zellerbach Stores Ltd	37,233.77	Fuhrmann Meats (1978) Ltd	127,710.16
Csigi, Mrs. Maureen	26,349.70	Galczyk, Steve	42,164.00
Cudworth Nursing Home	153,586.89	Gateway Lodge Ltd.	281,717.70
Cupar & District Nursing Home Ltd	200,539.34	General Recorders	20,950.12
Cypress Hills Developmental	05 507 05	Georgia Hotel (1978) Ltd.	10,862.16
Association	65,537.65	Germs, Mrs Catharina	23,518.69
Cypress Lodge Nursing Home	268,734.21	Gibson, Mrs. Vicky	10,116.30
Dairy Producers Co-operative Ltd	237,923.17	Giles, Mrs. Jean	11,480.00 28,584.62
Dalmeny Home for the Aged	35,922.54	Gillespie, Mrs. Agnes	
Daoust Lalonde Inc	23,818.51 <i>*</i> 20,912.65	Gilmer, Mrs. Irene Golden Prairie Home Ltd	12,345.96 178,192.90
Davidner's Safety Centre	18,001.89	Golden Twilight Macklin Lodge	121,068.27
Davis, Mrs. Marlene	14,987.60	Golden Years Lodge	77,187.10
Dawson, Mrs. Jackie	12,306.23	Goodhost Foods	70,548.62
Del Haven Lodge	248,363.25	Grace Haven	29,882.37
Delico Corporation	31,936.20	Grandberg, Mrs Peggy	16,291.41
Demitor, Mrs. Judy	16,450.00	Gray, Mrs. Eileen	21,339.26
Dennis, Mrs. Louise	34,918.59	Grenfell & District Pioneer Home	179,059.08
Dept. of Health	24,284.00	Greyhound Lines of Canada Ltd	24,064.30
Dept. of Revenue, Supply and Services	10,784.93	Griffin, Mrs. Jean	11,202.99
Dept. of Social Services	19,678,259.51	Grismer, Mrs. Camille	15,273.28
Deschambeault, Mrs. Eva	12,454.26	Guger, Mrs. Faye	14,369.86
Desjarlais, Ron	11,444.60	Guiding Light Home	10,939.00
Desmarais, Mrs. Alice	14,964.00	Gull Lake & District Special Care Home	
Desnomie, Mrs. Diane	11,966.30	Inc	148,145.50
Desroches, Mrs. Eileen	17,337.00	Gusway-Gerry Detox Centre	77,365.03
Deters, Mrs. Helen	10,836.05	H. & H. Holdings Ltd	11,500.00
Deters, Tony & Helen Deters	27,204.00	Hafford & District Nursing Home	86,648.42
Diamond Lodge Co. Ltd	213,566.37	Hall, Mrs. Shirley	10,116.84
Dierker, Mrs. Yolande	10,746.84	Hamilton, Mrs. Mae	11,723.44
Dipaolo, Mrs. Molly	10,170.36	Hanofski, Mrs. Barbara	12,841.31
Diversey Wyandotte Inc.	13,074.66	Hanson, Mrs. Edna	17,318.26
Dominion Cleaning Supply Ltd	20,949.80	Hanson, Robert & Edna Hanson	25,255.00
Donnelly, Mrs. Leotta	20,440.03	Happy Face Nursery (Weyburn Day	
Downtown Child Care Co-operative	50,618.40	Care Society)	15,587.59
Dressler, Mrs. Pauline	11,207.14	Harman Poultry Farm Ltd	17,930.85
DRG Globe Envelopes	31,476.67	Harris, Mrs. Geraldine	28,403.11
Ducky Day Care Centre Society	43,211.34	Harris, Mrs. Marjorie	13,335.44
Dutchak, Balicki & Balon	13,666.00	Harvest Community of the Prairie	13,238.30
Dutkowski, Mrs. Irene Eastern Sask. Pioneer Lodge	11,649.06	Hatch, Mrs. Grace	17,764.29
Eberts, Mrs. Luce	327,344.66	Haven of Hope Home	31,897.20
Echo Valley Centre	20,399.05	Herbert Nursing Home	348,415.08
Eliason, F Centre	68,740.75 102,229.65	Herbert Senior Citizens' Home	44,586.32
Elmwood Residences Ltd.	143,827 28	Hildebrand, Mrs. Lena	34,543.89
Emery Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	61 900.96	Hillsdale Child Care Society	49,713.33
Empire-Meat-Packers (Empire Meat	0, 000.00	Hnatiuk, Conrad W.	20,846.65
Co. Ltd.)	184.209.39	Hobart Canada Inc.	47,257.97
Engen, Mrs Irene	10,893.60	Hoeft, Mrs. Jean	13,457.03
Estevan Day Care Centre Co-operative	13,180.76	Holmes, Mrs. Paulette	11,076.50
Estevan Regional Nursing Home	417,745.81	Hopcraft, Mrs. Doris	27,469.70
Evers, Mrs. Martha	14.975.63	Horner-Mason, Mrs Patricia	16,527.15

Other Expenses: - (Continued)

Howarth, Mrs. Linda	16,446.67	Lukowich, Mrs. Alma	16,330.85
Huber, Mrs. Madeline	11,060.48	Lutheran Sunset Home	489,249.09
Hudson Bay Pioneer Lodge	36,656.77	Luzny, Mrs. Alma	27,135.00
Hudson's Bay Co.	11,632.92	M. D. Ambulance Care Ltd.	34,457.75
Hugli, Mrs. Bessie	15,527.20	MacDonalds Consolidated Ltd.	
	13,327.20		399,190.13
Humboldt Co-operative Day Care	10.071.70	Magic White (Western) Ltd	43,023.84
Centre	13,271.79	Maki, Mrs. Myra	10,532.67
Humboldt Society for Aid to		Manion, Mrs. Irene	15,319.24
Handicapped	35,292.25	Manitou Lodge	138,286.57
		Marasse, Mrs. Sylvia	11,352.97
I C G Canadian Propane Ltd	37,955.51	Marian Home	225,355.72
IBM Canada Ltd	263,513.88	Martha House	17,063.18
Idylwild Senior Citizen's Lodge	21,995.20	Martin Luther Nursing Home	
IGA Lo-Cost Foods	19,808.68		142,819.30
Ina Grafton Gage Home	50,741.12	Martin, Dr. Roger D	23,005.00
Institutional Food Supply Ltd	31,062.50	Massey Road Day Care Centre Society	19,062.96
Intercontinental Packers Ltd	238,931.68	Matsyk, Mrs. Nathleen	18,655.40
	12.710.98	Matthews, Mrs. Nellietta	11,644.38
International Paints (Canada) Ltd	,	Maze, Mrs. Susan	22,899.42
Ituna & District Pioneer Lodge	129,549.70	Mazurkewich, Maria	19,939.10
James, Mrs. Mary	11,432.48	McAinsh & Co. Ltd.	17,197.90
Jansen, Mrs. Anne	12,751.12	McGavin Foods Ltd.	
Janssen, Mrs. Hilda	18,189.67		49,557.47
Janzen, Mrs. Adeline	12,562.98	McKay, Ernest C.	25,652.34
Jones, Mrs. Gail	49,156.09	McKeown, Joe & Louise McKeown	40,920.00
Jubilee Home	99,406.87	McLeod, Mrs. Muriel	12,573.00
Jubilee Lodge		McNabb, Mrs. Theresa M	10,374.80
•	121,394.89	Meadow Lake Day Care Centre	43,019.43
Kaiswatum, Mrs. Gloria	12,458.70	Meadow Lake Meat Market Ltd	21,254.50
Kamp Klahanie	119,156.97	Melfort & District Pioneer Lodge	82.066.40
Kamsack & District Nursing Home	196,287.36	Melfort Day Care Co-operative	,
Kamsack Senior Housing Ltd	- 38,691.66		20,274.07
Kelvindell Lodge Co	162,265.71	Melrose Foods Co	38,196.11
Kemsol Products Ltd	32,988,35	Melville Society for Aid to the Mentally	
Kermode, Verna	10,695.60	Retarded	37,705.00
Kiddie Corner Day Care Society		Menno Home of Saskatchewan	52,840.11
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	41,336.22	Mennonite Central Committee	31.788.00
Kindersley & District Nursing Home	211,360.13	Mennonite Home for the Aged	26,250.33
Kinistino & District Housing		Mennonite Nursing Home Inc.	431,233.29
Corporation	30,786.28	•	
Kinsmen Community Group Home		Merrill Enterprises (Regina)	50,807.12
Society for Boys	43,486.83	Merrill Enterprises (Saskatoon)	10,643.63
		Metropol Security Ltd	136,478.36
Kinsmen Elmwood Lodge	149,583.72	Minister of Finance	5,174,201.94
Kirklon, Mrs. Lavone T.	12,625.90	Mitchell, Mrs. Joyce	10,178.53
Kiwanis Fraser House	37,080.00	Modu Form Inc	14,906.40
Kloppenburg & Kloppenburg	37,336.74	Mont St. Joseph	254,240.72
Knopf, Mrs. JIse	10,511.81	Moore Business Forms	23,127.14
Knudsen, Mrs. Valerie	29,093.18	Moose Jaw, City of	4,305,989.95
Korody, Mrs. Jean	10,712.49		
Kraus & McKay	65,098.42	Moose Mountain Lodge Co.	181,780.00
		Morin, Mrs. Dora	10,031.87
Krentz, Caroline D.	10,403.53	Mother Goose Day Care Centre	39,693.43
Kuntz, Mrs. Mary	18,592.53	N & M Typographic Ltd	22,584.17
La Societe Joseph Breton	177,350.25	Nash Home for the Blind	10,259.64
Labossiere, Mrs. Doris	52,124.39	Nashua Murritt Ltd	15,123.54
Lakeland Lodge Ltd	135,224.26	National Drugs, Division of National	·
Lakeside Home	237,616.00	Drugs & Chemical Co. of Canada	15,185.11
Lakeview Pioneer Lodge	183,797.70	Native Women's Treatment Centre	11,585.54
Laminman, Mrs. Phyllis	12,199.91		
Lamirande, Mrs. Jackie		Nelson's Meats Ltd.	13,906.23
	10,496.53	Neubuhr, Mrs. Kathy	21,498.40
Langham Holiday Home	51,642.55	New Hope Pioneer Lodge	19,960.29
Larrivee, Mrs. Albina	16,455.14	Nipawin & District Home Care Society	20,566.05
Larson Intervention House	80,707.90	Nipawin & District Nursing Home	324,602.05
Last Mountain Pioneer Home	146,095.52	Nirvana Pioneer Villa	383,747.27
Lavallee, Alice	30,166.58	North Battleford Day Care Centre	,
Lavallee, Mrs. Dorothy	13,698.87	Society	14,454.28
Lawson Business Forms Sask	29,739.93	North Park Centre Trust Account	18,430.00
Layton, Lorna	86,770.09		,
		Northern Housing Development of P. A.	51,669.56
Lee's Creative Workshop Society	50,378.32	Northland Pioneer Lodge	245,830.77
Lerose Lodge	37,662.95	Northwest Day Care Centre Society	85,821.74
Leszczuk, Mrs. Jeanne	20,498.50	O. K. Boiler Service	10,081.13
Light & Life Child Care Centre Society	31,656.89	Ober, Bob & Dan Ober	22,782.96
Lion's (Victoria) Nursing Home	396,559.11	Office Services Advance Account	108,364.61
Little Tot Co-operative Day Care		Oliver Lodge	492,259.56
Centre	39,687.64	Olson, Mrs. Marilyn	12,009.86
Logan, Mrs. Winnifred	13,747.78	Olson's Ambulance Ltd.	
	10,141.10	OISOITS AIIIDUIAIICE LIU	44,885.30

Other Expenses: — (Continued)

Outlook & District Pioneer Home Ltd	147,958.37	Regina Residential Resource Centre	69,703.26
Oxbow Society for Exceptional	40.500.00	Regina, City of	37,004.44
Children	40,530.90	Regional Hospital Laundry Services	57.07.05
Pallo, Mrs. Eleanor	41,497.54	Ltd.	57,137.95
Palm Dairies Ltd.	92,098.00	Regional Services Account	256,355.14
Palmer, Mrs. Joyce	20,345.18 52,164.05	Rempel, Mrs. Gertrude Rhone-Poulenc Pharma Inc	12,468.74
Parents Day Care Co-operative Ltd Parents Day Care Co-operative Ltd. —	52,164.05	Richardson, Mrs. Mabel	13,405.51 26,509.77
(Haultain School)	10,608.92	Ritsco, Mrs. Linda	11,222.00
Park Funeral Chapel (1976) Ltd	15,182.70	Ritter, Mrs. Nellie	15,158.93
Parke, Davis & Co. Ltd	12,195.97	RJR MacDonald Inc.	13,394.25
Parkland Housing Corporation	156,781.12	Robert, Mrs. Deanna	11,584.17
Parkland Lodge	176,421.53	Roddy Uniforms (1978)Ltd	17,582.25
Pasquia Special Care Home Inc	186,974.02	Roe, William H.	13,459.11
Pickering, Mrs. Doreen	11,492.33	Rosetown Union Hospital	141,184.93
Pierce, Mrs. Louise	21,490.79	Ross, Mrs. Margaret	17,090.41
Pilkington Glass Centre	32,768.90	Rusnak, Balacko, & Kachur	14,619.05
Pine Grove Correctional Centre	29,893.19	Russell Food Equipment Ltd	25,906.11
Pine Island Lodge Ltd	110,150.86	Saan Stores Ltd.	26,532.84
Pioneer Haven Co.	33,834.01	Sainthill Levine Uniforms	33,997.59
Pioneer Housing Association	93,270.05	Saip, Mrs. Verna	11,805.40
Pipko, Mrs. Rose	10,429.89	Sallows & Co.	18,028.61
Plains Poultry Ltd.	31,475.39	Sallows & McDonald Funeral Home Ltd. Salvation Army Eventide Home	11,795.92
Play & Learn Day Care CentrePlaytime Co-operative Child Care	38,264.12	Salvation Army Eventide Home Regina .	101,016.19 70,383.92
Centre	17,795.89	Salvation Army Saskatchewan Division	735,287.88
Polsom, Mrs. Marie-Anna	17,799.76	Sandcastles Day Care Centre	19,720.85
Ponteix Housing Co. Ltd. (The Manor)	36,193.92	Sanitary Supplies (Sask.) Ltd	12.092.70
Porteous Lodge & Cosomopolitan Villa .	445,977.72	Santa Maria Senior Citizens Home	656,827.99
Prairie Medical Ltd	14,396.86	Sask Tel — C.M.R.	831,789.23
Preston Avenue Day Care	10,003.84	Sask. Council for Crippled Children &	
Prince Albert & District Community		Adults	115,942.03
Service Centre	5,875,965.57	Sask. Government Printing Co	24,090.25
Prince Albert Child Care Co-operative	46,217.46	Sask. Hospital	81,352.22
Prince Albert Community Clinic	17,591.67	Sask. Income Plan Account	6,673,649.00
Prince Albert Group Home Society	49,614.08	Sask. Power Corp.	854,910.62
Prince Albert Society for Services to	45.040.04	Sask. Transportation Co.	56,932.10
Children & Youth	45,048.94	Saskatoon Children's Community	00 000 54
Prince Albert Work Preparation Centre Prince Albert, City of	34,185.34 33,891.95	SocietySaskatoon Convalescent Home	29,839.51
Promislow's Ltd.	76,525.54	Saskatoon Family Service Bureau	353,123.29 59,594.24
Pronkiewicz, Mrs. Stella	15,923.94	Saskatoon Funeral Home Co. Ltd	13,039.65
Provincial Correctional Centre	172,055.04	Saskatoon Group Home	33,284.33
Provincial Correctional Centre	315,744.22	Saskatoon Indian & Metis Friendship	00,2000
Qu'Appelle Diocesan Housing		Centre Day Care	34,756.60
Corporation Ltd.	64,409.15	Saskatoon Nursery School	20,580.93
Qu'Appelle Valley Housing		Saskatoon Radio Cabs Ltd	21,963.00
Corporation	190,412.04	Saskatoon Region Community College	17,553.72
Quill Plains Centennial Lodge	218,954.07	Saskatoon, City of	20,463.61
Quiring, Mrs. Suzanne	16,457.55	SaskComp	399,370.62
Radius Tutoring Project	22,918.50	Saskem Chemicals Ltd.	11,906.70
Rafoss, Mrs. JoyceRanch Ehrlo Society	10,066.91 524.228.34	Sasko Park Lodge	279,252.62
Ray's Ambulance Ltd.	18,765.40	Savoie, Mrs. Marie	10,820.40
Receiver General for Canada —	10,703.40	Schaan Healthcare Products Inc Schaeffer, Mrs. Cecilia	10,653.91 33,637.80
Correctional Services of Canada	204.512.61	School Children's Co-operative Centre	72,906.43
Receiver General for Canada —	201,012.01	School of Human Justice	23.500.00
Saskatchewan Penitentiary	224,433.49	Scott National Co. Ltd.	174,424.31
Red Deer Nursing Home	183,882.64	Scott National Paper Division	34,740.80
Redvers Activity Centre for		Sears (Simpson-Sears Ltd.)	30,748.37
Handicapped	39,876.46	Shamrock Ambulance Care Ltd.	11.668.05
Redvers Centennial Haven	68,580.83	Sherbrooke Community Centre	2,099.158.24
Redvers Centennial Home	32,257.00	Sherwood Co-operative Association	
Regina Day Care Co-operative	46,774.45	Ltd.	19,155.80
Regina Kiwanis Group Home	31,940.04	Sibbald, Mrs. Elizabeth	47,411.13
Regina Lutheran Home Corporation	372,222.62 25,516.00	Sign Day Cara Contro Society	14,211.01
Regina Native Women's Association	116,669.00	Sign Day Care Centre Society Sinco Consulting Ltd	31,534.10 23,957.12
Regina Neighbourhood Day Care	1,0,003.00	Singer & Beckie	12,495.62
Centre	51,585.04	Sites, Mrs. Donna	12,194.25
Regina Pioneer Village Ltd	2.571,444 74	Sleepmaster Ltd.	14,425.49
Regina Reliance Day Care Centre	67,905.69	Small World Day Care Centre Society	23,373.83

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Cinor Exponded (Constant)			
Small, Mrs. Margaret	14,586.00	United Church Housing Corporation	42,863.10
Smiles & Chuckles Child Care Inc	11,389.29	University Day Care Co-operative	33,927.39
Smith, Mrs. C. Jean	41,893.86	University of Regina	80,374.94
Social Allowance Account	52,366,424.55	Vaillancourt, Mrs. Nettie	13,442.58
Society for Involvement of Good		Valley View Centre, Resident Trust	
Neighbours	77,901.58	Account	79,272.00
South Hill Child Care Co-operative	52,346.53	Vermette, Mrs. Marie	12,939.07
Southwest Community Lodge	29,313.97	Verokosky, Mrs. Ronna	10,934.32
Southwest Day Care Centre Society	57,012.35	Wadham, Mrs. Lillian	
Southwest Nursing Home	252,057.46	Wallace, Mrs. Lorraine	56,199.90
Spadina Child Care Co-operative		Walsh, Mrs. Marjorie	14,969.53
Association Ltd	53,621.76	Wascana Day Care Co-operative	36,427.86
Speers Funeral Chapel Ltd	22,288.25	Wee Care Society Day Care	. 26,518.57
Sperry New Holland	10,849.65	Welsh, Mrs. Norma	. 21,194.14
St. Ann's Home	428,395.67	Weneeda Park Lodge	. 163,803.20
St. Anthony's Home	1,030,677.61	Westerhaug Bus Lines Ltd	
St. Joseph's Home	362,525.37	Western Grocers	252,033.36
St. Mary's Villa	364,482.93	Western Senior Citizens Home	
St. Paul Lutheran Home	625,470.52	Westfair Foods Ltd	70,123.45
Stafford Foods Ltd	27,417.03	Westfield, Mrs. Joyce	. 10,368.59
Stanfield's Ltd	14,697.98	Westinghouse Canada Inc	
Star Day Care Inc	14,376.57	Weston Bakeries Ltd	72,341.80
Star Egg Co. Ltd	29,865.15	Westwood Funeral Chapel	15,073.85
Staudt, Mrs. Hilda	16,248.85	Weyburn & District Special Care	
Steiner, Mrs. Katherine	12,210.50	Homes Corporation	466,108.12
Stensrud Lodge	358,819.90	Wheatbelt Centennial Lodge Inc	35,192.48
Stephenson, Mrs. Linda	13,946.85	Wilkie and District Centennial Nursing	
Stevens & Son Ltd	11,271.81	Home Co. Ltd	
Stones, Mrs. Noreen	15,779.32	Williams Restaurant Supply Ltd	10,053.69
Struthers, J. A. C. & Associates Ltd	179,087.41	Williams, Mrs. Alice M	17,068.96
Sun-Star House	21,146.30	Williams, Mrs. Betty	15,263.16
Sunderland Models Ltd	16,200.00	Willowdale Lodge Care Home	105,184.00
Sunnyside Nursing Home	687,961.39	Willson Office Specialty Ltd	10,651.56
Sunset Lodge	20,910.35	Windels, Mrs. Mary	
Supply Agency Advance Account	142,958.09	Wolf Willow Lodge Ltd	51,558.64
Swift Current Child Care Society	39,606.57	Woolco Department Stores	74,803.54
Swift Current Nursing Home	453,450.98	Workman, Mrs. Patricia	
Swift Current, Prairie Pioneers Lodge	69,508.51	Wynyard & District Nursing Home	243,263.88
Synod Office	12,220.00	Xerox Canada Inc	160,497.79
Systems Centre Advance Account	307,467.14	Y. W. C. A. Nursery School	29,205.60
Systems Equipment Ltd	42,513.46	York Hotel	15,839.18
Taylor, Mrs. Lois	15,762.00	Yorkton & District Nursing Home	
Templeton, Mrs. Marie	12,771.40	Corporation	
Thomson Meats Ltd	45,439.27	Young Men's Christian Association	19,515.00
Thorimbert, Mrs. Jean	15,870.27	Young Women's Christian Association .	
Thorpe Bros. Ltd	18,153.85	Zacharias, Mrs. Anne	
Timm, Mrs. Margaret	20,484.78	Zellers Ltd	
Toews, Kaufman	49,753.11	Zerr, Carol	
Tracy's Day Care Centre Ltd	67,735.63	Zettl, Mrs. Audrey	
Turtle Park Co-operative Day Care		24 Hour Child Care Co-operative	153,084.20
Centre	24,738.27	25th Street Child Care Co-operative	
Turtle River Nursing Home	95,740.59	3M Canada Inc.	12,408.62
Twilight Centennial Home	25,073.64	Payees Under \$10,000.00	7,192,299.00
Unimac Pioneers Lodge	137,650.84		\$165,599,969.17
			,

Surface Rights Arbitration Board

(\$102,393.15)

Ad	m	ın	191	ra	rı.	റ	n

Estimate	\$	106,070.00	Expenditure	\$ 102,393.15
Honorariums and Special Services	es			30,064.22 33,408.00 13,527.50 362.00 1,583.32 491.48 17,216.76 2,083.25 2,301.05 1,130.13 188.00 37.44
				\$ 102,393.15
Total — Surface Rights Arbitration Boa	rd			\$ 102,393.15

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Bews, R. A. Payees Under \$20,000.00	\$ Salaries 30,064.22 \$ 46,935.50	Travel 2,508.67
Other Travel: Bowes, William Dalgliesh, Floyd J. Nielsen, Hans V. Payees Under \$2,000.00	 	2,867.32 3,001.10 3,327.65 5,512.02
	\$ 76,999.72 \$	17,216.76
Other Expenses: Payees Under \$10,000.00	\$	8,176.67

Travel

Salaries

Department of Telephones

(\$73,860.00)

Execu	tive	Δd	lmin	ietr	ation

Estimate	\$	73,860.00	Expenditure	\$	73,860.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications Stationery and Office Supplies	es				60,718.00 1,739.91 8,207.79 3,194.30
				\$	73,860.00
Total — Department of Telephones				\$	73,860.00

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Other Expenses: Sask Tel — C.M.R.	 \$	11,402.09
	\$ 60,718.00 \$	1,739.91
Other Travel: Payees Under \$2,000.00	 	1,739.91
Payees Under \$20,000.00	18,028.00	
Boyle, Patrick W. Pearson, Erna Inga	21,554.00 \$ 21,136.00	

Tourism and Renewable Resources

(Ordinary Expenditure)

(\$29,801,724.44)

pm 1.1	A 1 1 1 1 1 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	
FXECUTIVE	Administration	

Estimate	\$	453,860.00	Expenditure	\$	453,717.13
Department Heads — Salaries					136,645.07
Permanent Positions — Salaries					119,703.27
Temporary Positions - Salaries					74,648.79
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp					8,464.57
Honorariums and Special Services					7,994.53
Retiring Gratuities					634.34
Professional and Technical Services					15,046.67
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing					4,524.73 346.18
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					46,571.24
Postage and Communications					19,382.12
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					437.97
Contractual Services (Other)					14,871.28
Provisions					3,322.54
Office Equipment					961.53
Sundry					162.30
				\$	453,717.13
Administrative Services	•		- m		4 505 700 40
Estimate	5	1,406,420.00	Expenditure	\$	1,525,769.46
Branch Head — Salary				•	14,834.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries					705,195.82
Temporary Positions — Salaries					109,001.75
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	ovm	ent			66,709.14
Professional and Technical Services					211,230,49
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					85,592.97
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					42,213.82
Repairs and Maintenance					12,748.68
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens					14,900.56
Postage and Communications					19,386.18
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty					27,854.49
Contractual Services (Other)					3,232.11
Stationery and Office Supplies					97,855.91
Scientific and Educational Supplies					1,711.58
Clothing and Clothing Material Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies .					64,986.03
Taxes and Licences					10,076.06 31,133.00
Office Equipment					9,883.19
Construction, Maintenance and Farming	Fai	inment			468.64
Sundry					5.00
Less: Reimbursement — Industry and C	omn	erce			1, 529,019.42 3,249.96
,				_	1,525,769.46
Extension Services					
Estimate	\$	983,580.00	Expenditure	\$	1,017,590.97
Branch Head — Salary				S	38,324.00
Permanent Positions - Salaries					335,943.52
Temporary Positions - Salaries					23,695.58
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Emp	oym	ent			87,271.45
Professional and Technical Services					28,944.25
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					6,441.93
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					360,904.93
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es				35,440.25
Postage and Communications					29,018.18
Freight, Express. Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)					777.50
Stationery and Office Supplies					38,575.53 2,056.71
otationery and office supplies			MI [M] (H] [H] [H] [H] [H] [H]		2,030.71

\$ 3,914,921.61

Extension	Services -	— (Concluded)
-----------	------------	---------------

Extension Services — (Concluded)		
Scientific and Educational Supplies		8,880.38
Provisions		4,758.09
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		100.80 2,334.93
Educational and Scientific Equipment		14,041.33
Sundry		81.61
	\$	1,017,590.97
Forestry		
Estimate	\$	6,155,092.85
Branch Head — Salary	6	43,458.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		1,096,330.95
Temporary Positions — Salaries		468,515.63
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		1,912,037.15 7,351.20
Professional and Technical Services		308,034.96
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		213,630.13 35,977.32
Repairs and Maintenance		50,637.74
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		363,162.26
Postage and Communications		33,479.54 21,333.37
Contractual Services (Other)		1,353,928.80
Stationery and Office Supplies		1,809.24 30,731.05
Medical and Hospital Supplies		388.18
Provisions		295.38
Clothing and Clothing Material		534.40 18,802.54
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		20,790.83
Maintenance and Construction Materials		9,030.16 105,743.87
Trucks, Tractors, and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers		12,985.06
Office Equipment		2,411.76
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment		170.55 1,708.33
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		562.11
Miscellaneous Property		41,246.34 6.00
	_	6,155,092.85
	=	
Fire Suppression		
	•	2 014 021 61
Estimate	2	3,914,921.01
Permanent Positions — Salaries		56,593.27
Temporary Positions — Salaries		1,163.98 355,334.06
Professional and Technical Services		1,750.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		2,311,061.80 246.60
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		333.79
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		71,950.76
Postage and Communications		3,001.40 388.78
Contractual Services (Other)		623,817.62
Provisions		200,175.75 182.68
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		2,168.02
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		219,019.20
Maintenance and Construction Materials		5,656.22 12,559.69
Compensation for Loss		6,029.60
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		2,500.42 40,842.59
Sundry		145.38

Fisheries and Wildlife

	\$	1,945,487.9
Branch Head — Salary	S	42,786.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		942,681.5
Temporary Positions — Salaries		84,830.8
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		344,120.30
Honorariums and Special Services		1,300.00
Professional and Technical Services		3,531.8
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		94,206.09
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		20,208.40
Repairs and Maintenance		7,473.79
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		217,444.30
Postage and Communications		25,896.03
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		2,345.8
Contractual Services (Other)		8,741.9
Stationery and Office Supplies		859.1
Medical and Hospital Supplies		8,325.3 2,368.10
Provisions		3,207.2
Clothing and Clothing Material		2,611.90
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		7,197.5
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		14,041.4
Maintenance and Construction Materials		18,432.9
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		48,755.39
Compensation for Loss		20,961.59
Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers		3,063.4
Office Equipment		1,062.60
Educational and Scientific Equipment		3,071.9
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		4,050.68
Miscellaneous Property		11,911.5
	\$	1,945,487.9
Lands and Surveys		
Estimate \$ 980,450.00 Expenditure	\$	859,392.0
Branch Head — Salary	•	16,190.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries		242,729.20
Temporary Positions — Salaries		18,210.1
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		122,961.5
Honorariums and Special Services		110.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		3,349.10
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		19,487.23
Repairs and Maintenance		
		2,196.49
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		2,196.49 55,026.79
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications		2,196.49 55,026.79 7,438.32
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other)		2,196.49 55,026.79 7,438.32 9,051.23
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies		2,196.49 55,026.79 7,438.32 9,051.23 565.89
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies		2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		2,196.49 55,026.79 7,438.33 9,051.29 565.89 704.5
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials		2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies		2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314,444.6
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment		2.196.49 55.026.79 7,438.33 9,051.2 565.89 704.5 126.89 2,794.30 314.444.64 20,285.8
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale		2,196,49 55,026,77 7,438,37 9,051,21 565,89 704,51 126,89 2,794,30 314,444,64 20,285,88 70,964,60
Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry	\$	2.196.49 55.026.77 7,438.33 9,051.2 565.89 704.5 126.89 2,794.30 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.60 184.90
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry	\$	2.196.49 55.026.77 7,438.33 9.051.21 565.89 704.51 126.88 2.794.3 314.444.6 20.285.81 70.964.63 184.93 906,821.70 47,429.70
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps	\$	2.196.49 55,026.77 7,438.33 9,051.21 565.89 704.51 126.88 2,794.63 314.444.66 20,285.81 70,964.63
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Regional Administration	\$	2.196.49 55.026.77 7,438.33 9.051.2 565.89 704.5; 126.89 2.794.30 314.444.6 20.285.87 70.964.66 184.99 906,821.76 47,429.70 859,392.06
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate — \$ 447,070.00 Expenditure	\$	2.196.49 55.026.77 7.438.33 9.051.2 565.89 704.5 126.89 2.794.30 314.444.6 20.285.8 70.964.6 184.93 906,821.77 47.429.70 859,392.00
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Gundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate S 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary	\$	2.196.4 55.026.7 7,438.3 9.051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2.794.3 314.444.6 20.285.8 70.964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate \$ 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries	\$	2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate S 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	\$	2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate S 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$	2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8 43,198.7 322,945.7 24,175.1 28,438.3
Fravel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate \$ 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services	\$ \$	2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8 43,198.7 322,945.7 24,175.1 28,438.3
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate \$ 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities	\$	2.196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314,444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8 43,198.7 322,945.7 24,175.1 28,438.3 100.8
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate S 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Professional and Technical Services	\$ \$	2.196.4 55.026.7 7.438.3 9.051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2.794.3 314.444.6 20.285.8 70.964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47.429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8 43.198.7 322,945.7 24,175.1 28,438.3 100.8 4,736.7
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate \$ 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities . Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	\$ \$	2.196.4 55.026.7 7,438.3 9.051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2.794.3 314.444.6 20.285.8 70.964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7 859,392.0 480,247.8 43,198.7 322,945.7 24,175.1 28,438.3 100.8 4,736.7 597.2 315.4
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Educational and Scientific Equipment Stores for Resale Sundry Less: Reimbursement — Sale of Maps Regional Administration Estimate S 447,070.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services Professional and Technical Services	\$ \$ \$	2,196.4 55,026.7 7,438.3 9,051.2 565.8 704.5 126.8 2,794.3 314.444.6 20,285.8 70,964.6 184.9 906,821.7 47,429.7

Regional Administration — (Concluded)	
Postage and Communications	11,616.72 839.50 1,012.78 4,895.33 213.19 230.67
	\$ 480,247.80
Saskatoon Region	
Estimate \$ 711,290.00 Expenditure	\$ 739,490.95
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Medical and Hospital Supplies Clothing and Clothing Material Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Grants and Other Contributions Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Miscellaneous Property Sundry	34,502.00 267,567.47 26,622.21 237,695.30 766.04 20,625.79 170.22 10,411.22 84,390.54 12,363.47 2,376.40 3,606.18 397.61 1,208.22 196.46 616.09 3,040.65 4,724.68 13,857.42 5,096.93 1,000.00 1,348.10 620.97 1,481.52 4,702.26 103.20
·	\$ 739,490.95
Grants:	
Blackstrap Ski Patrol	\$ 1,000.00
Meadow Lake Region Estimate\$ 1,534,660.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,551,729.09
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies	34,166.00 491,753.00 51,784.48 611,697.08 257.61 1,082.61 96,011.93 458.27 5,187.32 191,331.00 17,054.73 7,186.73 2,714.42 707.57 383.59 3,299.63

Meadow Lake Region - (Concluded)

Meadow Lake Region — (Concluded)				
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Miscellaneous Property	Equipment	ilers		5,576.32 1,624.77 243.32 169.46
outlary				1,551,729.09
Parisa Parisa				
Regina Region	0 1 504 100 00	Funna d'Ausa	•	1 507 010 00
Estimate	\$ 1,534,130.00	Expenditure	2	1,587,319.29
				34,502.00 385,365.12
Temporary Positions - Salaries				66,065.53
				678,296.66 263.27
Professional and Technical Services				2,421.87
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				66,795.18 909.03
				45,584.87 126,704.30
Postage and Communications	•••••			10,942.88
				7,639.17 7,720.56
Stationery and Office Supplies				596.59
Medical and Hospital Supplies				1,293.49 746.35
				507.04 4.896.20
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery S	upplies			24,183.26
				23,273.58 37,729.90
				1,000.00
Office Equipment	***************************************			11,383.05 441.00
				490.99 282.74
Construction, Maintenance and Farming	Equipment			46,395.45
				883.95 5.26
			\$	1,587,319.29
Grants:			•	1 000 00
Canadian Ski Patroi System			\$	1,000.00
Prince Albert Region				
Estimate	\$ 1.837.370.00	Expenditure	s	1 815 764 79
			=	
				33,176.55 459.078.27
				60,603.84
Honorariums and Special Services				785,551.04 136.58
				2,833.55 500.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				177,174.99
				7,046.56 174,479.00
				14,674.67 8,443.14
Contractual Services (Other)				3,814.72
Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies				506.90 1,144.31
Medical and Hospital Supplies				1,111.82
Clothing and Clothing Material				8,730.15 579.25
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		Historica (1) House Historica House (1) Historica (1) House (1) Ho		5,275.73 8,689.08
Maintenance and Construction Material	S			32,761.63
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				15,360.10 2,438.89
Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Prope	lled Vehicles and Tra	ilers		2,796.40

Prince Albert Region — (Concluded)		
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures		1,065.21
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		7,263.34 219.12
Stores for Resale		115.15
Sundry	s	194.80 1,815,764.79
Hudson Bay Region	Ě	
Estimate \$ 1,638,690.00 Expenditure	\$	1,627,984.20
Branch Head — Salary	\$	25,824.91
Permanent Positions — Salaries		544,974.16 50,125.89
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment		601,550.32
Honorariums and Special Services		161.66 154,510.76
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		296.24 5,794.94
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		154,915.10
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty		11,414.40 8,235.29
Contractual Services (Other)		5,209.51 136.32
Scientific and Educational Supplies		226.46
Provisions		18,266.19 581.67
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels		4,676.68 13,021.99
Maintenance and Construction Materials		10,173.36
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers		10,734.49 5,111.81
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		1,995.53
Sundry		
Sundry	 \$	46.52 1,627,984.20
Sundry	_	1,627,984.20
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and	\$	1,627,984.20
	\$ d Opera	1,627,984.20
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$ 309,960.00	\$ Opera	1,627,984.20 eting Costs 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources	\$ Opera	1,627,984.20
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate	\$ Opera	1,627,984.20 eting Costs 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$ 309,960.00	\$ = d Opera = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	1,627,984.20 eting Costs 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure	\$ = d Opera \$ = \$ =	1,627,984.20 Iting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other)	\$ = d Opera \$ = \$ =	1,627,984.20 etting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure	\$ = d Opera \$ = \$ =	1,627,984.20 Iting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out)	\$ = d Opera	1,627,984.20 Iting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure	\$ = d Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 168,532.15
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries	\$ = d Opera	1,627,984.20 eting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	\$ = d Opera	1,627,984.20 eting Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	\$ = 1 Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 366,000.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07 3,505.01 40,842.03 105.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	\$ = d Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07 3,505.01 40,842.03 105.00 340.44 3,112.26
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Topy Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications	\$ = 1 Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07 3,505.01 40,842.03 105.00 340.44 3,112.26 5,214.30
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other) Provisions	\$ = 1 Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 309,960.00 366,000.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07 3,505.01 40,842.03 105.00 340.44 3,112.26 5,214.30 8,674.72 116.39
To Provide for and Authorize a Payment to the Saskatchewan Water Supply Board for the Fixed and Allocated to the Department of Tourism and Renewable Resources Estimate \$309,960.00 Expenditure Contractual Services (Other) Wildlife Development Fund Estimate \$366,000.00 Expenditure Transfers (Out) Personnel and Training Estimate \$152,720.00 Expenditure Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Contractual Services (Other)	\$ = 1 Opera	1,627,984.20 ating Costs 309,960.00 366,000.00 366,000.00 168,532.15 16,642.31 89,868.07 3,505.01 40,842.03 105.00 340,44 3,112.26 5,214.30 8,674.72

Melville Region

Estimate	\$ 1,131,858.54
Permanent Positions - Salaries	\$ 358,730.05
Temporary Positions — Salaries	77,486.69
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	
Honorariums and Special Services	
Professional and Technical Services	
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	
Repairs and Maintenance	
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	
Postage and Communications	
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	
Contractual Services (Other)	
Stationery and Office Supplies	
Scientific and Educational Supplies	
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	
Maintenance and Construction Materials	
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	
Taxes and Licences	
Compensation for Loss	
Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers	
Sundry	
	\$ 1,131,858.54
Swift Current Region	
Estimate	\$ 732,828.92
Branch Head — Salary	\$ 34,838.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries	214,620.05
Temporary Positions — Salaries	
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	
Retiring Gratuities	
Professional and Technical Services	
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	
Repairs and Maintenance	
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	
Postage and Communications	
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty	
Contractual Services (Other)	
Stationery and Office Supplies	
Coal, Wood and Other Fuels	
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	
Maintenance and Construction Materials	1,188.08
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	
Grants and Other Contributions	
Passenger Vehicles Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers	
Educational and Scientific Equipment	
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	5,849.82
Miscellaneous Property	1,694.88
Sundry	223.1
	\$ 732,828.92
Grants: Cypress Ski Patrol	\$ 1,000.00
Tourism and Recreation	
Estimate \$ 1,394,880.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,517,290.4
Describility to O. I. i.	\$ 67,708.50
Branch Heads — Salaries	
Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries	727.624 12
Branch Heads — Salaries Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries	727,624.12 168,926.45

Tourism and Recreation — (Concluded)

Tourism and recreation — (concluded)				
Retiring Gratuities				317.37
Professional and Technical Services				3,999.21
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				32,279.18
Publicity, Advertising and Printing				381,028.74
Repairs and Maintenance				4,787.41
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses				125,485.46
Postage and Communications				23,692.81
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty				5,802.16
Contractual Services (Other)				181,165.79
Scientific and Educational Supplies				14,544.52
Provisions Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supp				6,701.36
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies				1,383.07 4,776.47
Grants and Other Contributions				21,000.00
Office Equipment				448.35
Educational and Scientific Equipment				4.100.85
Sundry				140.36
,			_	
			\$	1,903,176.85
Less: Reimbursement - Saskatchewan 19	80 Diamond Jubile	ee		385,886.38
			\$	
			D	1,517,290.47
0				
Grants:			¢.	0.000.00
Saskatchewan Farm Vacations Association Tourism Saskatchewan				2,000.00
Tourism Saskatchewan				19,000.00
			\$	21,000.00
Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreement				
Estimate\$	260,410.00	Expenditure	\$	243,294.55
=		·	==	
Permanent Positions - Salaries			\$	65,409.31
Temporary Positions - Salaries				60,336.85
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employn	nent			28,641.45
Professional and Technical Services				192.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				2,398.07
Rents, Insurance and Utility ServicesPublicity, Advertising and Printing				2,398.07 4,059.69
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses .				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	olies			2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	olies			2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	olies			2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers		2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	oliesVehicles and Trail	ers	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	Dilies	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	Vehicles and Trail	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	Dilies	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority Clearwater Lake Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority Clearwater Lake Regional Park Authority Craik & District Regional Park Authority Crystal Beach Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 1,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12 13,118.45	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86 40,388.82
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12 13,118.45	Expenditure	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86 40,388.82 22,591.09
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12 13,118.45 13,267.06	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority Clearwater Lake Regional Park Authority Craik & District Regional Park Authority Crystal Beach Regional Park Authority Duck Mountain Regional Park Authority Dunnet Regional Park Authority Dunnet Regional Park Authority Eagle Creek Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86 40,388.82 22,591.09 5,891.66
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12 13,118.45 13,267.06 7,942.87	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority Clearwater Lake Regional Park Authority Craik & District Regional Park Authority Crystal Beach Regional Park Authority Duck Mountain Regional Park Authority Dunnet Regional Park Authority Eagle Creek Regional Park Authority Eagle Creek Regional Park Authority Elrose Regional Park Authority	\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86 40,388.82 22,591.06 30,000.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	1,425,360.00 10,741.99 27,209.75 23,438.99 46,694.20 2,644.12 13,118.45 13,267.06 7,942.87 11,367.66	Expenditure Ceylon Regional Park Authority Clair Lake Regional Park Authority Clear Lake Regional Park Authority Clearwater Lake Regional Park Authority Craik & District Regional Park Authority Crystal Beach Regional Park Authority Duck Mountain Regional Park Authority Dunnet Regional Park Authority Eagle Creek Regional Park Authority Elrose Regional Park Authority Elrose Regional Park Authority Emerald Lake Regional Park Authority	\$\$	2,398.07 4,059.69 608.11 30,122.29 2,791.23 2,051.37 37,588.30 236.25 566.06 530.75 1,753.95 5,825.93 182.94 243,294.55 1,425,360.00 7,696.22 242.13 10,063.59 8,102.65 7,185.14 6,793.86 40,388.82 22,591.06 30,000.00

Grants to Regional Parks — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Co	oncluded)	į
---------------	-----------	---

Glenburn Regional Park Authority	Grants: — (Concluded)			
Screenfell Regional Park Authority	Fishing Lake Regional Park Authority	39,206.38	Palliser Regional Park Authority	45,483.97
Hazlet Regional Park Authority				25,713.48
Herbert Ferry Regional Park Authority 1.544.40 2.400 3.045.31 3.045				
Hudson Bay Regional Park Authority				35,522.76
Numa & District Regional Park Authority				0.500.03
Authority		3,045.31		
Santocate Segional Park Authority		0 285 25		
Sindersley Regional Park Authority				7,133.43
(ipabiskau Regional Park Authority 21,018.89 Sandry Beach Regional Park 5,70 Lac Pelletier Regional Park Authority 7,530.04 Saskatchewan Beach Regional Park 7,530.04 Last Mountain Regional Park Authority 7,530.04 Authority 10,822 Last Mountain Regional Park Authority 11,308.22 Spring Lake Regional Park Authority 1,082 Lernelor Ferry Regional Park Authority 4,204 St. Brieux Regional Park Authority 6,386 Authority 4,207 Sturgeon Lake Regional Park Authority 4,200 Authority 4,201-75 Sturgeon Lake Regional Park Authority 4,201-75 Mainton District Regional Park Authority 4,081-75 Authority 1,235 Mainton District Regional Park Authority 13,070-28 Sulferin Lake Regional Park Authority 2,222 Mathority 13,070-28 Authority 4,490-4 Authority 9,182-36 Authority 4,490-4 Authority 4,001-25 Authority 5,244-4 Medaw Lake Legional Park Authority 4,001-25 Authority 4,462-9 Melemoria Lake Regional P				6,473.09
Assek Charron Regional Park Authority				5,704.16
				-,, -,,,
1,102				7,720.04
Sit Drieux Regional Park Authority	ast Mountain Regional Park Authority	20,406.77	Silver Lake Regional Park Authority	10,820.17
Authority Commerce Sizuthers Lané Regional Park Authority Commerce			Spring Lake Regional Park Authority	1,102.43
Authority		2,918.74		6,387.88
		0.000.00		4.004.0
				4,204.21
Macklin Lake Regional Park Authority 3,015.52 Authority 12,900 Maniprize, Dr., Regional Park Authority 11,370.528 Sylvan Valley Regional Park Authority 2,227 Manitou District Regional Park 7,620.48 Authority 46,494 Mucharen Lake Regional Park Authority 7,620.48 Authority 46,494 McNab Regional Park Authority 9,182.36 Authority 46,494 Mebadow Lake Lions Regional Park Authority 40,001.25 Authority 35,442 Meeting Lake Regional Park Authority 40,001.25 Authority 4,681 Meeting Lake Regional Park Authority 30,000.00 Unity & District Regional Park 4,681 Melorial Lake Regional Park Authority 18,089,44 Valley Regional Park Authority 4,681 Mesorial Lake Regional Park Authority 19,534.58 Waldsea Lake Regional Park Authority 16,213 Mosomin & District Regional Park Authority 4,082 Valley Regional Park Authority 14,081 Mosomin & District Regional Park Authority 4,086.29 Valley Regional Park Authority 3,672 Molake Regional Park Au				6,635.76
Mainprize, Dr., Regional Park Authority 9,555				1200060
Manitou District Regional Park Authority				
Authority		11,037.34		2,222.15
Martin's Lake Regional Park Authority 7,620,48 Authority 46,49 McLare Lake Regional Park Authority 9,182,36 Thomson Lake Regional Park 59,25 McNab Regional Park Authority 40,001,25 Authority 35,44 Meeting Lake Regional Park Authority 40,001,25 Tramping Lake Regional Park Authority 4,681 Melotrity District Regional Park Authority 81,818,99 Authority 28,08 Melville Regional Park Authority 18,069,44 Authority 28,08 Meterial Lake Regional Park Authority 18,069,44 Authority 28,08 Meterial Lake Regional Park Authority 19,534,55 Wake Lake Regional Park Authority 16,218 Mososmir & District Regional Park Authority 18,069,44 Walley Regional Park Authority 14,021 Muthority 19,534,55 Wake Lake Regional Park Authority 14,063 Authority 18,872,23 Authority 3,673 Wolke Lake Regional Park Authority 17,616,31 Wolke Regional Park Authority 3,673 Wolke Regional Park Authority 4,06,29 Wilkie Regional Park Authority 3,367		13 705 28		2,222.10
MCLaren Lake Regional Park Authority MCNab Regional Park Authority Meadow Lake Lions Regional Park Authority Meeting Lake Regional Park Authority Melfort & District Regional Park Authority Memorial Lake Regional Park Authority Melfort & District Regional Park Authority Meworial Lake Regional Park Authority Mesonal Regional Park Authority Moosomin & District Regional Park Authority Moosomal Park				46,496.8
MacNab Regional Park Authority				10,100.0
Authority Auth				59,251.56
Meeling Lake Regional Park Authority				
Authority	Authority	40,001.25	Authority	35,442.49
Authority		14,512.16		
Melville Regional Park Authority	9			4,682.17
Memorial Lake Regional Park Authority 18,069.44 Valley Regional Park Authority 16,215 Makaw Lake Regional Park Authority 27,373 14,253.65 Wakaw Lake Regional Park Authority 27,373 14,000 Make Regional Park Authority 14,085 Makaw Lake Regional Park Authority 14,085 Makaw Lake Regional Park Authority 14,085 Makaw Lake Regional Park Authority 14,085 Make Regional Park Authority 3,673 Muthority 3,673				
Meota Regional Park Authority				28,084.10
Authority				16,219.32
Authority 13,686.79 Welwyn Centennial Regional Park Nuthority 18,272.39 Authority 35,475 Wilkie Regional Park Authority 31,846.54 Wood Mountain Regional Park Nuthority 17,616.31 Authority 34,000 Wilkie Regional Park Authority 34,000 Woodlawn Regi		19,534.56		
Nickle Lake Regional Park Authority 18,272.39 Wilkle Regional Park Authority 35,475 Wilkle Regional Park Authority 31.846.54 Wood Mountain Regional Park Authority 17,616.31 Authority 10,107.31 Wood Mountain Regional Park Authority 34,000 Por Lake Regional Park Authority 4,406.29 Wynyard & District Regional Park Authority 5999.18 Wynyard & District Regional Park Authority 5999.18 Wynyard Regional Park Authority 5990.10 Authority 70		13 686 79		14,007.13
Wilkie Regional Park				3,673.41
Authority 31.846.54 Wood Mountain Regional Park Notikeu Regional Park Authority 17,616.31 Authority 34,000 Dro Lake Regional Park Authority 4,406.29 Wynyard & District Regional Park Authority 590 Mynyard Region		10,272.00		35,475.26
Notukeu Regional Park Authority 17,616.31 Authority 34,000 Dogema Regional Park Authority 10,107.31 Woodlawn Regional Park Authority 34,000 Dro Lake Regional Park Authority 4,406.29 Wynyard & District Regional Park Authority 29,999.18 Wynyard Regional Park Authority 590 Dutlook & District Regional Park Authority 1,454.04 Wynyard Regional Park Authority 590 Authority 1,454.04 York Lake Regional Park Authority 590 State of Tourism Development Estimate \$ 181,600.00 Expenditure \$ 173,185 Grants and Other Contributions \$ 190,235 State of Tourism Development 5 190,235 Grants Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee 5 173,185 Grants: Battlefords Chamber of Commerce 5 1,500.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 5 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 5 300.00 Biogar Museum & Gallery 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 5 300.00 Commerce 1,500.00 Region No. 3 20,000 Region No. 3 20,000 Region No. 3 20,000		31.846.54	Wood Mountain Regional Park	00,
Dgema Regional Park Authority 10,107.31 Woodlawn Regional Park Authority 34,006 Dro Lake Regional Park Authority 4,406.29 Wynyard & District Regional Park Authority 1,368 Authority 29,999.18 Wynyard Regional Park Authority 598 Authority 70rk Lake Regional Park Authority 8,355 Authority 1,454.04 Strict Regional Park Authority 9,70rk Lake Regional Park Authority 8,355 Grants for Tourism Development 51,454.04 Strict Regional Park Authority 9,70rk Lake Regional		17,616.31		13,140.20
Authority	Ogema Regional Park Authority	10,107.31	Woodlawn Regional Park Authority	34,003.80
Authority 29,999.18 Wynyard Regional Park Authority 598 Authority 1,454.04 York Lake Regional Park Authority 8,356 Grants for Tourism Development \$ 1,454.04 \$ 1,454		4,406.29		
Authority 1,454.04 York Lake Regional Park Authority 8,356 \$ 1,425,360 Grants for Tourism Development Estimate \$ 181,600.00 Expenditure \$ 173,185 Grants and Other Contributions \$ 190,235 Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee 17,050 Grants: Battlefords Chamber of Commerce \$ 1,500.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 400.000 Grondview & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Region No. 3 20,000 Grenfell & Provided Travel Association 20,000 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Region No. 3 20,000 Grenfell & Saskatchewan 20,000 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Region No. 3 20,000				1,368.13
Authority 1,454.04 \$ 1,425,360 Grants for Tourism Development		29,999.18		599.32
Grants for Tourism Development Estimate \$ 181,600.00 Expenditure \$ 173,185 Grants and Other Contributions \$ 190,235 Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee \$ 17,050 \$ 173,185 Grants: Grant		4.454.04	York Lake Regional Park Authority	8,355.21
Stimate \$ 181,600.00 Expenditure \$ 173,185 Grants and Other Contributions \$ 190,235 Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee \$ 17,050 \$ 173,185 Grants: Battlefords Chamber of Commerce \$ 1,500.00 Frontier Vista Travel Association \$ 20,000 Biggar Museum & Gallery \$ 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce \$ 1535.70 Commerce \$ 300.00 Broadview & District Chamber of Heritage Trail Travel Association — Region No. 3 \$ 20,000 Region No. 3 \$ 20,000	Authority	1,454.04		\$ 1,425,360.00
Grants and Other Contributions	Grants for Tourism Development			
s 190,235 Less: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan 1980 Diamond Jubilee 17,050 S 173,185 Grants: Battlefords Chamber of Commerce 5 1,500.00 Frontier Vista Travel Association 20,000 Biggar Museum & Gallery 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.000 Bonne Madonne Recreation Society 535.70 Commerce 300 Broadview & District Chamber of Heritage Trail Travel Association — Region No. 3 20,000	Estimate	\$ 181,600.00	Expenditure	\$ 173,185.70
Accompany of the following series of Commerce Solution So	Grants and Other Contributions			\$ 190,235.70
Strants: Battlefords Chamber of Commerce S 1,500.00 Frontier Vista Travel Association 20,000 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Heritage Trail Travel Association 400.00 Region No. 3 20,000 Region No. 3 20,000				\$ 190,235.70
Strants: attlefords Chamber of Commerce S 1,500.00 Frontier Vista Travel Association 20,000 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Heritage Trail Travel Association — Commerce 300.00 Region No. 3 20,000	ess: Reimbursement — Saskatchewan	1980 Diamond Jubilee		17,050.00
Battlefords Chamber of Commerce S 1,500.00 Frontier Vista Travel Association 20,000 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Commerce 300.00 Grenfell & District Chamber of Commerce 300.00 Heritage Trail Travel Association 20,000 Region No. 3				\$ 173,185.70
Siggar Museum & Gallery	Grants:			
Bonne Madonne Recreation Society 535.70 Commerce 300 Groadview & District Chamber of Heritage Trail Travel Association — 20,000 Region No. 3				20,000.00
Broadview & District Chamber of Heritage Trail Travel Association — Commerce				222
Commerce 300.00 Region No. 3 20,000		535.70		300.00
		200.00		20.000.00
				20,000.00 300.00
	Duck Lake Historical Museum			300.00
Ounlop Art Gallery				300.00
				500.00

\$ 29,801,724.44

Grants for Tourism Development — (Concluded)

_	
Grants	(Concluded)

Melville & District Chamber of		Saskatchewan Air Show Committee	20,000.00
Commerce	500.00	Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce .	400.00
Moose Jaw Chamber of Commerce	1,500.00	Saskatchewan Farm Vacations	
Nipawin & District Chamber of		Association	4,800.00
Commerce	300.00	Saskatoon Tourist & Convention	
Northern Woods & Water Route		Bureau	22,000.00
Association	1,000.00	Soo Line Historical Museum Society	300.00
Pensioners' & Senior Citizens'		Strasbourg & District Museum Society .	400.00
Organization No. 83 Rendez-Vous	300.00	Swift Current Chamber of Commerce	1,000.00
Porcupine Plain & District Museum		Tourism Saskatchewan	24,000.00
Society	300.00	Veregin, Village of	300.00
Prairie Valleys Travel Association	20,000.00	Waskesiu Chamber of Commerce	300.00
Prince Albert Chamber of Commerce	1,500.00	Wilkie, Town of	300.00
Radisson Board of Trade	300.00	Woodland Park Travel Association	20,000.00
Regina Tourist & Convention Bureau	21,700.00	Wynyard & District Recreation Board	300.00
Rosthern Board of Trade	750.00	Yorkton Chamber of Commerce	1,500.00
		\$	190,235.70

Grants to Agencies and Organizations Concerned With Resource Conservation, Safety and Promotional Activities

Estimate	\$	68,960.00	Expenditure	\$ 58,906.00
Grants:				
Beaver Lodge Northern Fur			Murray Northern Fur Conservation	
Conservation Area	\$	1,247.00	Area	576.00
Big Horn Northern Fur Conservation	Ψ	1,247.00	Neeb Northern Fur Conservation Area	210.00
Area		1.022.00	Nut Lake Northern Fur Conservation	210.00
Big River Northern Fur Conservation		1,022.00	Area	372.00
Area		415.00	Onion Lake Northern Fur Conservation	0.2.00
Bighead Northern Fur Conservation		110.00	Area	1,981.00
Area		482.00	Otosquen Northern Fur Conservation	•
Brightsand Northern Fur Conservation		102.00	Area	759.00
Area		188.00	Paddockwood Northern Fur	
Bronson Northern Fur Conservation			Conservation Area	377.00
Area		939.00	Pasquia Northern Fur Conservation	
Candle Lake Northern Fur			Area	318.00
Conservation Area		428.00	Pee Paw Northern Fur Conservation	
Chitek Northern Fur Conservation Area		500.00	Area	221.00
Emma Lake Northern Fur Conservation			Pierceland Northern Fur Conservation	
Area		364.00	Area	754.00
Fir River Northern Fur Conservation			Pines Northern Fur Conservation Area .	187.00
Area		716.00	Piwei Northern Fur Conservation Area	632.00
Fort a la Corne Northern Fur			Receiver General For Canada	10,000.00
Conservation Area		896.00	Roscoe Northern Fur Conservation	
Greenwater Northern Fur Conservation			Area	581.00
Area		499.00	Saskatchewan Forestry Association	7,500.00
Hunting Lake Northern Fur			Saskatchewan Trappers Association	5,000.00
Conservation Area		769.00	Saskatchewan Wildlife Federation	10,600.00
Junor Northern Fur Conservation Area.		314.00	Stoney East Northern Fur Conservation	54500
Loon Lake Northern Fur Conservation			Area	515.00
Area		634.00	Stoney West Northern Fur	1.00.00
Madge Lake Northern Fur Conservation			Conservation Area	169.00
Area		378.00	Swan Valley Northern Fur Conservation	723.00
Marten Mountain Northern Fur			Area	7 23.00
Conservation Area		796.00	Torch River Northern Fur Conservation	381.00
Melinchuk, Ross Wayne		3,000.00	AreaTurtle Lake Northern Fur Conservation	361.00
Midnight Lake Northern Fur				269.00
Conservation Area		419.00	Area Waterhen Northern Fur Conservation	209.00
Mistatim Northern Fur Conservation			Area	1,484.00
Area		673.00	Witchekan Northern Fur Conservation	1,404.00
Moon Hills Northern Fur Conservation			Area	187.00
Area		341.00	Payees Under \$100.00	90.00
			. 4,000 011401 0100.00	
				\$ 58,906.00

Total — Tourism and Renewable Resources (Ordinary Ependiture)

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Albus, Robert F.		5,538.47	Everitt, Stanley J	21,096.76	
Anderson, Alfred A	29,225.29		Ferguson, David	0400700	
Anderson, Dagfinn L	24,233.84	*******	Stanley	24,037.99	0.070.17
Anderson, Ellis Vestal	22,339.65	4 070 21	Ferguson, J. Russell E	26,194.74	2,372.17
Arndt, Leonard W	35,809.00	4,970.31	Ferguson, James C	23,510.66	
Arsenault, Theodore J	24,234.67		Fladager, Grant J	36,172.19	
Arthur, Dave	21,788.36	*******	Flavelle, Francis W Foraie, George	33,357.00	*******
Ashton, Dora T	21,549.32		Ford, Frederick R	25,921.03 33,318.58	*******
Atton, F. M	33,556.00	*******	Forsdick, John D	22,165.02	
Babiuk, Daniel	31,484.00	*******	Franklin, Roger S	42,612.25	*******
Bahr, George Kenneth	26,685.22	4 600 82	Frey, Gordon E	27,012.21	*******
Bailey, Walter S	45,486.00	4,609.83	Frohaug, Carl	21,496.38	*******
Banks, Gerald	20,411.07	*******	Fulcher, Bruce Paul	25,786.09	*******
Baran, Fred M	25,464.82	0.050.11	Gabel, Clark L	27,946.89	2,004.12
Barber, Sydney	28,420.50	3,653.11	Gamwell, Robert C	24,171.00	2,004.12
Beard, William M	29,625.95	4,748.66	Gaudry, Joseph	20,163.62	*******
Beaulieu, Rhys Norum	20,353.15		Gerbrandt, Marvin M	22,559.05	*******
Benson, James	20.054.00		Gilmour, Lawrence	38,972.00	*******
Alexander	33,351.00		Glasser, Jacob D	33,031.79	******
Berezowsky, Ronald J.	22,283.27		Golly, William Stuart	22,364.05	*******
Bernier, Donald L.	24,455.86		Grant, Janet Leslie	25,682.86	
Betson, George W	24,798.35	*******	Green, Kenneth Wayne	21,648.61	*******
Bevan, Lewis	21,339.46	*******	Greggains, Walter		*******
Boatness, Ronald A	23,285.26	*******	William	22,867.02	******
Bogdasavich, Francis	E1 707 00		Guise, Donald W	20,116.68	2,259.98
J	51,787.90		Gunn, James R	24,177.00	2,200.00
Bowen, Darryl L	21,223.03	*******	Hainstock, Keith E	24,381.03	
Broic, Bozidar	22,020.97	*******	Halland, Carl M. A	23,584.43	
Breland, Hector A	30,632.27 22.319.36		Hamilton, Gerald A	23,454.58	*******
Brewster, Dave A			Hanline, David William .	23,350.32	*******
Brooks, Charles Scott Brown, Ronald A	26,912.51 30,534.00		Harrison, Thomas	20,000.02	*******
Brunt, Russell K.	26,393.71		Edward	22,427.83	******
Burant, Dominic G	25,045.70		Hart, Frank H.	40,455.29	4,673.37
Burton, John Stratford	50,196.00	*******	Hart, Robert Trevor	23,475.51	
Cameron, Clifford E	24,471.03		Harvey, David Andrew	24,081.16	*******
Cardinal, Larry J.	21,438.37		Hedger, Hugh Harold	26,412.63	*******
Carlson, Carl Edward	27,262.55		Herbison, Robert G	21,346.62	*******
Carter, Garry R.	23,447.19	*******	Hill, Alan L. S.	35,198.48	4,770.16
Chen, Maynard Y.	29,997.00	*******	Hilsen, Barrie Michael	30,220.00	4,770.10
Chernysh, Joseph C	23,500.71		Hjertaas, Dale George	23,415.21	*******
Coleman, Rocky J.	20,746.49		Horncastle, Donald A	26,325.03	*******
Coombes, David Vern	24,460.26		Hornung, Theodore	20,020.00	*******
Cote, Brenda J	20,504.33	*******	Anton	25,526.73	3,016.92
Couldwell, George E	44,792.00	3,978.52	Hourie, John A	21,229.90	
Dalidowicz, Mike A	33,004.79		Houseman, Keith	20,131.17	
Dalke, David A	28,578.77	2,442.80	Howard, John		
Day Labour	6,465,872.48		Lawrence	29,913.00	7,035.75
Dean, Edward Louis	29,840.81		Hugel, John Michael	22,546.13	
Dept. of Tourism and			Hunt, Hugh Maurice	29,833.19	*******
Renewable			Hunter, Dennis M	36,514.21	3,087.51
Resources	421,175.18		Hyde, Stephen Arthur	22,061.51	
Desnoyers, Edward			Hyshka, W. B	29,232.38	7,729.36
Joseph	26,210.00		lves, Jerry D	24,828.78	
Dobson, Dwight W	20,179.17		Janke, Harvey M	23,710.96	*******
Dodge, Carman	22,196.53	100	Jennings, Rex J	23,997.57	4.400.05
Dryden, Harvey	40,118.00	2,578.47	Johnson, Ronald P	33,556.00	4,432.95
Dube, Albert O	38,972.00		Jozsa, J. J	39,218.76	*******
Duff, George R.			Kelly, Kenneth E Kenway, Thomas J	24,189.47 20,906.23	
Duhaime, Francois J.	21,438.66				6 747 71
Dunlop, Alex R.	24,099.66		Killaby, Marlon Glen	20,219.78	6,747.71
Durbin, John Kenneth	26,698.94		Kinnear, John David Kinzel, Robert Donald	20,241.82	3,264.15
Dye, Dwayne Allan	21,346 78			21,730.10	
Edwards, John Donald Ens, Donald Keith	21,488.40		Kirby, Calvin J Klassen, Marlon Keith	38,179.60	
Erickson, Ronald	20,231 22		Kobayashi, Leo Wm	20,995.17	
Wayne	23.130.23		Kolosky, Wesley D.	27,643.40 26,791.33	
Everett, Murray E	24,411.86		Korol, Nestor M.	25,176.00	
				20,110.00	

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Continued)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Korol, Steve W	25,427.55	******	Sawatzky, Albert Neil	25,187.86	
Kosowan, Adam L	32,425.09		Scheelhaase, C. G	25,095.00	
Kovar, Alexander	24,352.27		Scoville, Albert E	24,662.54	
Laborde, Neil Edmund	21,833.67		Shalley, Donald	,	
Laird, Murray	35,270.14		William	33,142.64	
Larson, Glenn S	31,371.42		Shannon, Bruce C	36,434.00	4,264.62
Lensen, Lyle G	45,397.47	2,431.60	Sharp, Albert A. Sr	22,584.00	
Lesser, Arnold D	34,512.36		Sherratt, Dennis	26,254.36	3,552.28
Liaw, Wen K	29,997.00		Shier, Bruce	33,037.79	
Lightfoot, Wayne M	29,590.89		Simenson, Willie M	29,347.59	3,332.18
Lindenas, David G	20,162.19		Smith, Donald B	26,152.24	3,700.28
Little, Murray T	36,676.17	3,892.49	Smith, K. A	24,501.21	
Liu, Maan-Nan	29,243.24		Snell, D. E	26,531.43	
Lozinsky, Kenny			Spreitzer, Patrick K	27,789.96	
Franklin	28,604.50		Stengler, Ronald J	38,793.32	2,937.41
Lungull, Eric	25,766.94		Steward, Barry L	20,272.14	
Lyons, Victor T	28,446.27		Stewardson, David Roy	26,703.27	
MacLennan, Ross R	35,450.40		Stewart, Robert	29,938.82	
MacPherson, James	26,093.24		Strom, Harold B	26,531.73	*******
Magnusson, Elswood	06 004 16	0.120.52	Stuart, Gerald A	22,584.00	
Louis	26,224.16	2,130.53	Stubbington, Barry W	24,222.93	
Marchinko, John R	26,133.00 22,428.00		Sukava, Larry Frank	30,230.62	E 120 E2
Martin, Irvine S Matthies, Nolan	38,972.00		Swanson, Mervin Eric	29,938.82 26,185.98	5,129.53
McBride, Ray W	38,814.00	2,310.15	Swystun, Terry H Tether, Barry F	38,918.11	5,777.08
McCallum, Darryle Ian	22,591.02	2,510.15	Thompson, John D	28,120.30	3,777.00
McCutcheon, John	23,217.00		Todd, Ronald J. L	25,086.21	
McKee, Darlene S	20,131.17		Toews, Wesley J	20,185.17	
McLeod, William F	26,730.40		Twanow, Joseph M	20,412.46	
McMurchy, Ian A	22,707.00	2,389.92	Ulvild, Leslie H	20,395.62	
Merth, Donald F	30,060.00	_,	Van Lieburg, Marinus		
Metcalf, John P	24,177.00		M	29,014.00	
Mevel, Denis Joseph	20,246.91		Vandall, John Peter	21,341.12	
Michael, Garry W	33,556.00		Vandermey, Shelleen	26,032.07	
Millar, Malcolm C	33,811.67		Wagner, Theodore F	29,653.96	
Mord, Thomas Carl	31,572.67		Walker, Edward F	24,351.45	
Murray, Garnet A	20,179.17		Wallin, Lyle A	22,583.73	
Murray, Kenneth G	24,208.14		Walter, Bruce L	25,707.16	
Naftel, Paul C	40,560.00		Wellbelove, Emily Jean	20,211.91	
Nelson, Thomas Pat	32,231.46		Whiting, William M	22,785.60	
Nichol, Vernon Frank	21,116.00		Whitlock, Ralph	30,287.34	
Nicholson, E. C	38,157.15		Wilde, Florence J	28,662.57	
Noble, David Arnold	28,420.50		Wilkie, Patricia E	20,702.39	
O'Hara, John William	21,638.00		Wilson, Floyd U	31,945.87	
Olson, Conrad H	24,048.96		Wiltse, Earl R	29,660.64	
Olson, Samuel A	24,449.57 26,593.14		Wright, Brian G	24,525.63 21,727.31	1
Orr, Allan D Oystryk, Leslie	20,000.14		Wright, Richard Wayne Yablonski, Albion N	22,395.52	
Micheal	23,334.79		Payees Under	22,000.02	
Paisley, Jared William	20,663.23		\$20,000.00	2,887,317.25	
Pandila, Madan	30,107.76		Other Travel:	2,001,011.20	
Pasloski, Edwin R	30,761.23		Adam, Ron W		2,826.13
Pederson, Glen J	30,783.86		Air Canada		45,475.78
Pegg, D. William	24,327.69		Anaka, Edward H		2,238.45
Pelletier, Frances E	20,980.60		Anderson, Greg		3,114.53
Pepper, George Wayne	33,556.00	4,395.69	Arnold, Barbara L		2,240.73
Phillips, Ivan	23,093.86		Big River Motor		
Poisson, Peter Laurier	22,584.00		Hotel		2,260.69
Power, John Michael	23,557.69	*******	Bitzer, Rudy		3,314.24
Price, H. Stephen	30,681.00		Bowman, Ron		2,523.23
Pryce, Donald E	28,172.10		Boyko, Wayne J		3,031.21
Puddicombe, W. R	24,427.30	0.410.45	Callele, Kevin		2,033.07
Rathwell, George G	35,762.00	2,416.45	Central Vehicle		1 160 196 24
Reed, Robert J	22,365.66 24,681.00		Agency Advance		1,169,186.24 2,210.37
Rempel, Larry D Ritchie, Hugh G	35,002.00		Dalrymple, George Dept. of Northern	*******	2,210.07
Rock, Terrence W	29,923.00		Saskatchewan	******	2,938.34
Rolles, Glen P.	27,216.33	3,366.91	Emde, Darlene	*******	2,256.27
Rowland, Daryl Brett	20,433.49		Exner, Penny		2,340.22
Sanden, Richard T	24,689.90		Gallop, Mike		10,436.02

Schedule of Payments - (Continued)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: - (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and T	ravel,	Sustenance and	Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)		
Salar	ries	Travel	Sala	aries	Travel
Other Travel: -(Concluded)					
010		4,396.73	Pogorzellec, John		3,475.13
		4,103.20	Sherwood House		
		3,328.91	Motel		2,062.20
		2,898.40	Silzer, Louise		3,049.44
		2,562.18	Smith, Jim		2,776.28
		3,222.28	Stewart, Hazel		3,127.90
Las O Es E		2,355.50 2,604.05	Stoddart, Robert J		2,201.33
Longmuir, Raymond		2,004.03	Tenkink, Wilma Thauberger, Jane R.		3,867.41
1.6		2.197.04	E		3.039.72
14 T : 1 1 0		2,156.50	Tokaruk, Bradley D		3,007.84
Mahoney Travel		_,	Treeline Motel		11,126.41
0		4,376.85	Usiskin, Len		4,472.59
Manson, Harley		2,276.66	Vieweg, Mark H		4,214.78
14-0-1 0 5		5,456.14	Watt, Rick		2,546.72
McInnes, Donald G		2,188.13	Weseen, Kathy		3,157.59
Meikle, Greg		2,076.76	Wood, Eric		3,385.15
		3,065.54	Woyce, Larry		2,151.84
Mitchell, Denise		3,968.97	122637		
		2,106.13	Developments Ltd.		3,987.50
		2,769.86	Payees Under		
Norwood Motel		9,924.60	\$2,000.00		415,532.25
			\$ 16,167,13	3.71 \$	1,939,583.47
Other Expenses:					
Abacus Business Systems Ltd.		10,586.00	Fedderson, Ron		13,872.00
Acklands (Canada) Ltd		19,276.82	Federated Co-operatives Ltd		148,563.35
Adelman, L. Construction		43,554.00	Field Advance Account		405,937.17
Air Switch Ltd.		28,413.20	Fleming, R. H. Construction Ltd		13,000.00
Arguest Surveys Ltd.		27,429.60	Flying Fireman Ltd.	•••	35,271.12
Associated Helicopters Company Ltd		188,448.54 11,565.00	Forest Protection & Development Advance Account		195,343.53
Athabaska Airways Ltd		363,511.06	Forestal International Ltd.		12,510.78
Back, Ron		13,748.51	Gagnon, Ed		18,094.92
Back's Construction		10,698.86	Gauthier, Philip J.		35,355.00
Baraniski, Vince		11,270.60	Hardy Associates (1978) Ltd		47,310.00
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd.		13,217.14	Hayter, Larry		16,123.02
Borowetz, John H.		29,526.32	Head, Gilbert		15,394.10
Brandt Machine & Manufacturing Ltd		16,788.47	Head, Gilbert & Alvin Head		35,498.35
Brinsky, August		14,674.14	Helgason, Joe		31,968.00
Brooks Food Market Ltd.		84,917.81	Heskin, Dave		12,584.91
Bryden Construction		21,769.90	Highways Advance Account		10,630.09
Burnett, Ben		12,107.50	HLP Consultants		37,080.00
Canaday's Apparel Ltd.		20,331.11	Holinaty, Tony		10,832.98
Case Power & Equipment Ltd.		20,145.21	Hudson Bay Co-operative Association		40.040.05
Centax of Canada Ciba-Geigy Canada Ltd		26,696.51	Ltd Hudson Bay Reforestation Trust Fund		40,018.35
Claude Neon		10,348.00 78,345.75	I C G Canadian Propane Ltd		20,519.10 20,289.01
Commercial Printers Ltd.		37,941.70	IBM Canada Ltd.		56,142.39
Crown Zellerbach Stores Ltd.		17.037.23	Imperial Oil Ltd.		160,711.58
D'Lugos, Anne		57,506.50	Jackson Air Services		13,456.70
Danyluik, Louis		29,118.75	Jakubowski, Joe		24,009.68
Dease Enterprises Ltd.		29,969.22	KBM Forestry Consultants Inc		175,653.60
Decter, Michael B.		20,434.16	Kerr, Donald		48,596.25
Del Construction Ltd.		60,161.60	Kozak, Mike		11,253.12
Dennison Manufacturing Co. of Canada			Kozak, Nick		13,619.20
Ltd.		25,833.19	Kulyk Bros.		35,835.98
Dept. of Northern Saskatchewan		198,151.52	Lafond, Real		25,154.00
Dept. of Tourism and Renewable		00740400	Lawson Business Forms Sask.		44,199.95
Resources		287,121.29	Laybourne Enterprises Ltd.		26,400.00
DRG Globe Envelopes		31,718.17	Liftair International Ltd.		214,358.92
Early Seed & Feed Ltd Emblematic Jewellery Products		10,903.20	Lipsett Cartage Ltd Long, Jack & the New Street Group		11,133.45 20,000.00
Canada Inc		24,061.75	Lutz, Eldon		14,977.36
Estlin Air Services Ltd.		214.824.50	Lutz, Wilfred		12,414.96
Evans, Jack		17,845.30	MacLeods Family Shopping Centre		14,505.66
Evans, Marie		10,080.00	Marshall, Macklin, Monaghan Ltd.		11,229.30
			•		

Schedule of Payments - (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Marshall, Norman Gibson	36,470.00	Regina Visual Display Inc	11,562.71
McDonald's Grocery	64,102.21	Reid, Collins Nurseries Ltd	
Midwest Litho Ltd	125,436.20	Reid, Crowther & Partners Ltd	10,000.00
Miller, I. Shirts Inc	10,993.00	Reimer, Olie	27,979.84
Mistatim Construction Ltd	13,055.30	Ruszkowski Construction Co. Ltd	12,997.00
Modern Press	25,593.34	S & M Aviation Ltd	18,194.00
Mohawk Data Sciences Canada Ltd	19,420.44	Saaco Aviation	12,743.90
Motorways	13,838.59	Sask Tel - C.M.R	286,831.08
Nahanni Helicopters Ltd	34,193.60	Sask. Forest Products Corporation	44,258.25
Neilson Trucking Ltd	12,744.85	Sask, Government Insurance	
Neu, Arnold	37,792.04	Sask. Government Printing Co	77,522.69
Nokinsky, Bernard	19,862.22	Sask. Power Corp	
Norcal Reprographics Ltd	10,201.78	Sask. Public Service Commission	
North West Survey Corporation		Sask. Water Supply Board	
International Ltd	34,956.00	Sask, Wheat Pool	
North-West Resource Ltd	73,653.46	SaskComp	182,839.18
Northwest Construction Ltd	182,748.53	Senstek Ltd.	22,515.53
Nowlin, Glen & Barbara Nowlin	37,322.30	Smokey Lake Treeplanters Inc	264,091.43
Office Services Advance Account	78,444.95	Spitznagel, Ben	17,853.28
PDISystems Ltd	40,000.00	Strelezki, Paul	
Pacsay Logging	11,988.85	Supply Agency Advance Account	47,388.46
Pacsay, Willie	29,876.18	Systems Centre Advance Account	273,358.74
Palanuik, John	75,166.81	Tawa Enterprises Ltd	
Par Industries Inc.	58,195.65	Tobin Lake Air Services	62,791.00
Paragon Business Forms (Western)		Tobin Tractor	12,754.89
Ltd	17,999.29	Tomlinson Associates	10,731.11
Phillips Morrison Group Inc	15,760.00	Tract Equipment	47,222.60
Prairie Flying Service	22,090.17	Upton, Wayne	19,811.13
Prince Albert Foundry Ltd	12,766.35	West, Alfred	24,759.91
Prince Albert Pulpwood	18,408.13	Westcom Communications	356,350.20
Printcraft	11,065.89	Western Management Consultants	48,897.10
Quasar Aviation Ltd	30,790.90	Wildlife Development Fund	
Querel Gravel & Lumber Ltd	34,397.84	Xerox Canada İnc	21,087.53
Receiver General for Canada -		3 Way Logging Ltd	12,851.01
Energy, Mines & Resources	59,212.36	Payees Under \$10,000.00	
Receiver General for Canada —		, ,	
Dept. of Environment	45,430.27		\$ 10,450,121.60

Tourism and Renewable Resources

(Capital Expenditure)

(\$2,672,048.68)

W-1,		
Acqusition of Lands and Buildings		
Estimate	. \$	54,900.00
Land and Buildings	. \$	54,900.00
Recreational Facilities		
Estimate \$ 1,463,440.00 Expenditure	\$	1,661,322.97
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Land and Buildings Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Educational and Scientific Equipment Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment Miscellaneous Property Sundry		449,771.39 1,401.00 156,050.87 18,775.54 64,187.96 50,788.69 347.79 4,184.94 271,481.68 213.70 11,218.44 520.82 1,033.32 19,712.78 407,595.28 78,900.50 21,582.12 4,037.40 5,116.71 61,283.57 33,059.09 59.38
	\$	1,661,322.97
Field Headquarters		
Estimate \$ 132,600.00 Expenditure	. \$	130,992.59
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Contractual Services (Other) Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Land and Buildings Trucks, Tractors and Other Motor Propelled Vehicles and Trailers Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment		22,543.52 3,176.32 1,619.16 1,026.03 5,867.58 112.40 39,936.69 542.09 34,213.70 21,401.60 553.50
	=	130,992.39
Roads Estimate \$ 320,800.00 Expenditure	e	307,276.01
	===	
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Contractual Services (Other) Provisions Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Sundry		112,248.13 2,734.06 144,101.99 10,514.39 4,266.07 5,000.00 9,755.16 600.06 9,601.47 7,775.13 577.96 101.59
	\$	307,276.01

Resources

Estimate \$ 180,000.00 Expenditure	\$	179,558.43
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$	116,933.98
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services		23,327.04
Publicity, Advertising and Printing		238.02
Repairs and Maintenance		2,050.19
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses		13,417.02
Contractual Services (Other)		782.50
Stationery and Office Supplies		445.87
Scientific and Educational Supplies		114.56
Provisions		1,035.88
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies		303.63
Maintenance and Construction Materials		10,331.77
Land and Buildings		2,405.10
Miscellaneous Property		8,012.19
Sundry		160.68
	\$	179,558.43
Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreement	•	227 009 69
Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreement Estimate\$ 338,000.00 Expenditure	\$	337,998.68
Estimate	\$	337,998.68 52,231.59
Estimate	\$	
Estimate	\$	52,231.59
Estimate	\$	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55
Estimate	\$ 	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14
Estimate	\$	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63
Estimate	\$	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50
Estimate	\$	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 1,91.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00 247.11 50,791.48
Estimate	\$	52,231.59 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00 247.11 50,791.48 942.57
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00 247.11 50,791.48 942.57 17,118.00
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00 247.11 50,791.48 942.57 17,118.00 5,000.00
Estimate	\$	52,231.58 1,950.10 63,305.79 191.55 2,241.14 22,224.63 1,388.50 110,340.39 10,000.00 247.11 50,791.48 942.57 17,118.00

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Cararres, Cervices and Grate	anico, ana mavei,	Casteriance an	a vemere Expenses.		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Day Labour\$	753,728.61 \$		Fabish, Ted		2,226.08
Other Travel:			Gehring, R		2,156.26
Arneson, David John .		2,004.13	Toews, Ray		2,492.64
Bauer, Ron		2,390.99	Young, William		3,099.04
Central Vehicle			Payees Under		
Agency Advance	*******	43,431.51	\$2,000.00		33,921.79
			\$	753,728.61 \$	91,722.44
Other Expenses: Antonini & Sons Ltd		15,565.46	Crane Supply		37,248.15
Apex Block & Pipe (N.B.) Ltd.		16,976.70	Crown Zellerbach Stores I	_td	26,149.12
Asphalt Services		11,763.80	Dept. of Northern Saskatc	hewan	44,295.09
Atco Structures		16,413.60	Dept. of Tourism and Rene	wable	
Back, Reg T. & Ronald J. Bac	k	11,677.69	Resources		19,764.40
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd	•••••	53,133.36	Equinox Industries Ltd		29,049.84
Borowetz, John H		16,944.20	Federated Co-operatives I	_td	20,769.95
Brekmar Industries Ltd		40,598.25	Forest Protection & Develo	pment	
Cimco Bush Clearing Ltd		15,120.00	Advance Account		107,394.66
Con-Force Products Ltd		11,729.76	Hauser, Brian E		15,000.00

Public Accounts, 1980-81

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses: - (Concluded)

Hauser, Murray H	15.000.00	Sask, Research Council	22.000.00
Highways Advance Account	30,831.54	Sask. Wheat Pool	34,448.20
Hilderman, Feir, Witty & Associates	25.788.70	Scepter Manufacturing Co. Ltd	18,837.20
	25,700.70		
Hudson Bay Co-operative Association	45 444 57	Signal Industries Ltd.	11,368.92
Ltd	15,441.57	Smith, W. E. Electric Ltd	13,636.34
Kam-Crete Ltd	10,963.40	Solie Drilling Ltd	49,448.18
Lumber Mart Ltd	14,539.39	Studio West	10,000.00
Mandem	14,817.07	Tobin Tractor	19,246.27
Mel's Plumbing & Heating Ltd	11,210.30	Tracey, K. R. Construction Co. Ltd	35,905.50
Midland Industrial Structures Ltd	38,673.00	Wallace Construction Specialties Ltd	10,235.08
Perma Glass Industries Ltd	55,685.06	Water Conditioning Canada Ltd	11,979.19
Pioneer Co-operative Association Ltd	17,490.99	Weldon's Concrete Products Ltd	10,505.72
Preus Electric Ltd	17,984.30	Westech Industrial Ltd	40,427.00
Redi-Mix Ltd.	15,057.01	Westinghouse Canada Inc	17,136.56
Regina Visual Display Inc	11,727.56	Zipper Lock Steel Bldg. Ltd	14,700.00
Sask. Forest Products Corporation	16,804.49	Zurba, Jerry	17,555.55
Sask. Land Bank Commission	24,700.00	Payees Under \$10,000.00	538,590.42
Sask. Power Corp	104,269.09	-	1 000 507 60
·	,		1,826,597.63

Transportation Agency of Saskatchewan

(\$757,157.75)

F	A1	A -1			A :
Execu	τινe	Aan	าเทเร	tra	tion

Permanent Positions — Salaries	Estimate	\$ 58,370.00	Expenditure	\$ 58,277.71
Sestimate	Temporary Positions - Salaries			12,962.66
Estimate \$ 52,680.00 Expenditure \$ 35,717.31 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 19,213.35 11,228.58 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 5,077.16 Provisions 181.63 Sundry \$ 35,717.31 16.59 \$ 35,717.31 Transportation Estimate \$ 603,940.00 Expenditure \$ 471,662.73 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 299,399.84 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 10,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 160.00 Professional and Technical Services 671.97 6,402.59 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 27,733.22 Repairs and Maintenance 20,58.44 17,811.48 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 20,035.54 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 25,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 1,669.09<				\$ 58,277.71
Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 19,213.35 Temporary Positions — Salaries 11,228.58 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 5,077.16 Provisions 181.63 Sundry 165.9 \$ 35,717.31 Transportation Estimate \$ 603,940.00 Expenditure \$ 471,662.73 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 299,339.84 Temporary Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 Honorariums and Special Services 6,167.68 Honorariums and Technical Services 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 671.97 Repairs and Maintenance 2,058.24 Repairs and Maintenance 205.82 Repairs and Maintenance 20035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 1,669.09 Provisions 398.75 Office Equipment	Administrative Services			
Temporary Positions — Salaries 11,228.58 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 5,077.16 Provisions 181.63 Sundry 16.59 \$ 35,717.31 Transportation Estimate \$ 603,940.00 Expenditure \$ 471,662.73 Permanent Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 160.00 Porfoessional and Technical Services 660.00 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6,402.59 160.00 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 28pairs and Maintenance 205.84 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 25 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 1,669.09 9 Provisions 398.75 0ffice Equipment 121.17 Sundry	Estimate	\$ 52,680.00	Expenditure	\$ 35,717.31
Transportation Estimate \$ 603,940.00 Expenditure \$ 471,662.73 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 299,399.84 Temporary Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 Honorariums and Special Services 160.00 Professional and Technical Services 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6,402.59 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 Repairs and Maintenance 205.84 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 398.75 Office Equipment 121.17 Sundry 31.35	Temporary Positions — Salaries Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Provisions	98		11,228.58 5,077.16 181.63
Estimate \$ 603,940.00 Expenditure \$ 471,662.73 Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 299,399.84 Temporary Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 Honorariums and Special Services 160.00 Professional and Technical Services 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6,402.59 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 Repairs and Maintenance 20,535.4 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 398.75 Office Equipment 121.17 Sundry 31.35				\$ 35,717.31
Permanent Positions — Salaries \$ 299,399.84 Temporary Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 Honorariums and Special Services 160.00 Professional and Technical Services 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6,402.59 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 Repairs and Maintenance 205.84 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 398.75 Office Equipment 121.17 Sundry 31.35	Transportation			
Temporary Positions — Salaries 19,370.61 Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment 6,167.68 Honorariums and Special Services 160.00 Professional and Technical Services 671.97 Rents, Insurance and Utility Services 6,402.59 Publicity, Advertising and Printing 27,733.22 Repairs and Maintenance 205.84 Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses 20,035.54 Postage and Communications 10,811.48 Contractual Services (Other) 76,475.12 Stationery and Office Supplies 2,008.48 Scientific and Educational Supplies 398.75 Office Equipment 121.17 Sundry 31.35	Estimate	\$ 603,940.00	Expenditure	\$ 471,662.73
\$ 471,662.73	Temporary Positions — Salaries	pyment		19,370.61 6,167.68 160.00 671.97 6,402.59 27,733.22 205.84 20,035.54 10,811.48 76,475.12 2,008.48 1,669.09 398.75 121.17
				\$ 471,662.73

To Provide for and Authorize Grants for Transportation Research and Development in Accordance with Such Orders and Regulations as may be made by the Lieutenant Governor in Council

Estimate\$	62,900.00	Expenditure	\$	191,500.00
Grants: Hudson Bay Route Association	1,500.00 26,400.00	Transport 2000 Saskatchewan Western Transportation Advisory		5,000.00
Sask. Transportation Co	125,000.00	Council		33,600.00
			\$	191,500.00
Total — Transportation Agency of Saskatchewan				757,157.75

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Burns, Norman\$	32,156.00 \$	2,339.16	Hurst, Peter	27,557.00	
Churko, Bernie	42,558.00		Petrovitch, Arthur Neil	35,545.30	
Hugg, Harold	27,372.06	3,043.38	Ross, Robin Virginia	23,484.00	

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salari	es	Travel
Setter, Keith	31,088.31		Central Vehicle			
Zazulak, Margaret A Pavees Under	21,136.00	*******	Agency Advance Payees Under		••••	2,265.37
\$20,000.00	172,226.05		\$2,000.00			10,418.84
Other Travel: Air Canada		7,741.00	\$	413,122.	72 \$	25,807.75
Other Expenses:						
Hall, Emmett M	\$	12,375.04	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associa	ites Ltd		25,293.25
Holle, Eric P		14,000.00	Zsombor, Edgar			41,660.25
Sask Tel — C.M.R		10,802.03	Payees Under \$10,000.00			22,596.71
					\$	126,727.28

Urban Affairs

(\$139,862,611.69)

Administration

Estimate	\$	1,948,700.00	Expenditure	 \$	2,277,397.27
Department Heads — Salaries Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl Honorariums and Special Services Retiring Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Provisions Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry	es .	nent		\$	104,799,02 34,166,00 808,155,11 542,455,36 4,926,58 6,770,00 1,979,98 312,593,61 39,102,01 238,404,96 2,378,43 41,105,52 53,334,49 1,258,36 26,527,64 28,240,24 21,529,65 8,125,11 2,924,03 7,346,29 647,85 38,18
Less: Reimbursement — Training on the				\$	2,286,808.42 9,411.15
				\$	2,277,397.27
Municipal Management and Finance				_	
Estimate	\$	434,290.00	Expenditure	 \$	511,359.16
Branch Heads — Salaries	oyn	nent		\$	77,048.00 275,375.99 20,305.03 10,803.04 2,986.86 85,019.16 964.95 441.26 514.95 15,181.35 16,040.41 2,028.30 3,082.50 126.86 135.18 116.50 1,188.82
				\$	511,359.16
Community Planning and Technical Serv	vice	ne .			
Estimate		415.370.00	Expanditure	¢.	478.057.65
Branch Head — Salary	oym	nent		_	35,664.00 373,225.89 6,228.41 7,759.08 5,272.50 10,155.02 230.34 20,564.34 12,731.51 640.09

Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Sundry				2,291.00 188.1 1479.50 204.80 1,337.40 85.60
			\$	478,057.6
Implementation of Qu'Appelle Agreement				
Estimate\$		Expenditure	\$	307,082.4
Permanent Positions — Salaries	ment			69,128.4 63,222.5 3,666.5 36,570.0 44,798.4 2,899.0 30,038.9 18,832.4 5,452.2 217.4 30,224.1 156.9 1,486.2 150.1 157.4 81.3
Municipal Assessment Estimate\$	2 072 200 00	Expenditure	e	2 1 25 0 40 5
Branch Head — Salary Permanent Positions — Salaries Temporary Positions — Salaries Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employ Retiring Gratuities Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Publicity, Advertising and Printing Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Stationery and Office Supplies Scientific and Educational Supplies Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Office Equipment Sundry	ment		\$	39,682.00 2,000,994.3 159,548.2 1,639.4 2,245.3 192,605.9 277,742.8 8,181.8 1,130.5 327,500.2 97,721.8 562.5 4,200.3 9,692.5 2,208.1 1,907.7
			\$	3,135,949.5
Saskatchewan Assessment Commission				
Stimate\$	30,750.00	Expenditure	\$	28,058.0
Honorariums and Special Services				11,167.50 106.00 147.65 15,599.8 964.1
Suriury				

Emergency Measures Organization

Estimate	\$	55,830.00	Expenditure	<u>\$</u>	;	89,518.14
Branch Head - Salary				\$		27,164.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						19,971.58
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl						1,458.41
Professional and Technical Services						19,781.68
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services				•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		2,211.82
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						2,190.43
Repairs and Maintenance						449.97
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens						9,184.88
Postage and Communications Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						2,397.32
Contractual Services (Other)						344.20 1,289.97
Stationery and Office Supplies						829.69
Scientific and Educational Supplies						876.70
Provisions						183.98
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies						802.33
Taxes and Licences						258.25
Sundry						122.93
				\$;	89,518.14
Urban Development		0,		_		-
Estimate	s	850,940.00	Expenditure	\$		741,538.65
	=			=		
Branch Head — Salary						51,333.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						473,937.83
Temporary Positions — Salaries						25,596.64
Professional and Technical Services Repairs and Maintenance						30,874.57 108.00
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens						47,537.75
Postage and Communications						12,114.70
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						4,731.62
Contractual Services (Other)						5,888.90
Scientific and Educational Supplies						594.86
Provisions						228.18
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies						106.24
Grants and Other Contributions						87,257.60 1,133.52
Office Equipment Sundry						95.24
·				\$;	741,538.65
Grants:						
Fort Qu'Appelle, Town of						67,257.60
Prince Albert, City of				-		20,000.00
				\$ =	-	87,257.60
Regional Planning						
Estimate	\$	685,880.00	Expenditure	\$;	549,009.80
Branch Head — Salary				•		44,993.00
Permanent Positions — Salaries						161,125.42
Temporary Positions — Salaries						33,821.98
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl						51,723.09
Honorariums and Special Services						15,505.00
Professional and Technical Services						151,619.18
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services						1,934.30
Publicity, Advertising and Printing						31,293.38
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens Postage and Communications						24,304.03 3,989.52
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty						2,536.03
Contractual Services (Other)						2,477.90
Stationery and Office Supplies						108.35
Scientific and Educational Supplies						2,025.81
Provisions						333.50
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies						170.71
Compensation for Loss						20,000.00
Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment						707.08 302.93
Sundry						38.59
				\$		549,009.80
				i		

Estimate	\$	443,170.00	Expenditure	\$	454,657.56
Permanent Positions — Salaries				\$	338,832.28
Temporary Positions - Salaries					29,763.91
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Empl					1,081.90
Honorariums and Special Services Professional and Technical Services					23,649.60 12.401.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services					5,819.23
Publicity, Advertising and Printing					932.55
Repairs and Maintenance					199.00
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expens	es.				25,050.85
Postage and Communications					7,648.38
Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other)					5,217.25
Stationery and Office Supplies					1,127.26 1,743.50
Scientific and Educational Supplies					468.32
Provisions					237.63
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies .					369.37
Office Equipment					114.53
Sundry					1.00
				\$	454,657.56
Grants to Municipalities under the Neig	bbo	urbood Improvem	ont Brogram		
Grants to municipalities under the Neig	nbo	urnoou improvem	ent Program		
Estimate	\$	775,000.00	Expenditure	\$	610,608.56
				_	
Grants:	•	00 457 04			4044400
Birch Hills, Town of		26,457.81	Kerrobert, Town of		12,111.93 13,823.84
Blaine Lake, Town of		24,337.18 11,969.55	Leader, Town of Prince Albert, City of		81,736.34
Carnduff, Town of		2,009.07	Regina, City of		39,710.09
Churchbridge, Town of		9,890.42	Rose Valley, Town of		21,545.20
Fort Qu'Appelle, Town of		11,571.95	Rosthern, Town of		22,083.00
Gravelbourg, Town of		837.75	Saskatoon, City of		80,640.35
Grenfell, Town of		14,873.50	Shaunavon, Town of		48,379.72
Herbert, Town ofHumboldt, Town of		16,031.00 45,913.26	Sturgis, Town ofTisdale, Town of		21,375.23 83,040.12
Ituna, Town of		12,500.00	Wolseley, Town of		9,771.25
(G)(G, FOW) OF		12,000.00	110100109, 101111 01	\$	610,608.56
				3	010,000.50
Grants to Industrial Towns under The Ir	ndus	trial Towns Act			
			Expenditure	s	251.030.00
Estimate		trial Towns Act 243,020.00	Expenditure	\$	251,030.00
			Expenditure	\$	251,030.00
Estimate	\$	243,020.00	·	Anna Carlo	251,030.00
Estimate	\$	243,020.00	·	Anna Carlo	
Grants: Coronach, Town of	\$	243,020.00	·	Anna Carlo	
Estimate	\$	243,020.00	·	Anna Carlo	
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Municipalities	\$ micip	243,020.00	ce Act	\$	251,030.00
Grants: Coronach, Town of	\$ micip	243,020.00	·	\$	251,030.00
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate	\$ micip	243,020.00	ce Act	\$	251,030.00
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Municipalities	\$ sicip	243,020.00	ce Act Expenditure		251,030.00
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of	\$ s	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00	ce Act Expenditure		251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of	\$\$	251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12.499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of	\$ ====================================	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of	\$ \$	251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of	\$ ====================================	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00	Ce Act Expenditure	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of	\$ \$ \$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of Elbow, Village of Elstow, Village of	\$ s	251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Blaine Lake, Town of	\$ \$ \$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00	Ce Act Expenditure	\$ s	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of	\$ \$\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of	\$ \$	251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Municipalities under The Municipalities under The Municipalities Grants: Alameda, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Blaine Lake, Town of Broadview, Town of Broadview, Town of Broadview, Town of	\$ \$ \$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38	Ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of Elstow, Village of Gerald, Village of Golden Prairie, Village of Goodeve, Village of Gull Lake, Town of	\$ \$	251,030.00 1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Blaine Lake, Town of Borden, Village of Broderick, Village of Broderick, Village of	\$s	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of	\$ s	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Blaine Lake, Town of Borden, Village of Bredenbury, Town of Broderick, Village of Carlyle, Town of	\$s	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of Elbow, Village of Gerald, Village of Golden Prairie, Village of Gull Lake, Town of Hague, Village of Handel, Village of	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Borden, Village of Bredenbury, Town of Broadview, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carlyle, Town of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73 70,000.00	ce Act Expenditure	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54 69,917.00
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Bredenbury, Town of Bredenbury, Town of Broadview, Town of Broadview, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carnduff, Town of Carnduff, Town of Carnduff, Town of Caylon, Village of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73	Ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of Elstow, Village of Gerald, Village of Goodeve, Village of Gull Lake, Town of Hague, Village of Handel, Village of Herbert, Town of Holdfast, Village of	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54 69,917.00 11,388.68
Estimate Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Borden, Village of Bredenbury, Town of Broadview, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carlyle, Town of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73 70,000.00 148.36	ce Act Expenditure	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54 69,917.00
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Big River, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Borden, Village of Broadview, Town of Broadview, Town of Broadview, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carlyle, Town of Carduff, Town of Ceylon, Village of Clavet, Village of Climax, Village of Colimax, Village of Colimax, Village of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73 70,000.00 148.36 41,284.41 19,250.00 5,862.14	ce Act Expenditure	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54 69,917.00 11,388.68 50,712.39 132,635.83 2,636.11
Grants: Coronach, Town of Grants to Municipalities under The Mun Estimate Grants: Alameda, Town of Arcola, Town of Balgonie, Town of Bengough, Town of Birch Hills, Town of Blaine Lake, Town of Borden, Village of Broderick, Village of Carlyle, Town of Carnduff, Town of Ceylon, Village of Ceylon, Village of Clavet, Village of	\$	243,020.00 al Water Assistan 2,000,000.00 2,500.68 13,374.15 60,000.00 37,649.66 1,311.00 11,074.69 63,610.00 1,634.88 5,617.55 9,427.38 10,665.00 26,140.73 70,000.00 148.36 41,284.44 19,250.00	ce Act Expenditure Duck Lake, Town of Duff, Village of Duval, Village of Ebenezer, Village of Elstow, Village of Gerald, Village of Godeve, Village of Gull Lake, Town of Hague, Village of Handel, Village of Herbert, Town of Holdfast, Village of Kenaston, Village of Lashburn, Town of	\$ \$	1,872,019.44 12,499.41 5,722.65 4,112.68 6,123.00 13,784.35 3,587.21 1,891.88 27,959.00 3,671.74 26,650.00 4,454.69 526.54 69,917.00 11,388.65 50,712.39 132,635.83

$\textbf{Grants to Municipalities under The Municipal Water Assistance Act} \ - \ (\textit{Concluded})$

Grants: - (Concluded)

Leross, Village of	9,640.28	R.M. of Sherwood No. 159	59,448.96
Leroy, Town of	2,101.01	R.M. of St. Louis No. 431	8,870.71
Lintlaw, Village of	250.00	R.M. of Wellington No. 97	2,406.37
Love, Village of	9,435.42	Rabbit Lake, Village of	412.98
Macoun, Village of	12,759.33	Regina Beach, Village of	7,139.68
Major, Village of	2,884.14	Rocanville, Town of	102,479.03
Martensville, Town of	3,384.63	Rush Lake, Village of	7,373.15
Meacham, Village of	4,184.99	Saskatchewan Research Council	5,000.00
Midale, Town of	31,972.00	Scott, Town of	17,854.16
Mossbank, Town of	16,844.74	Semans, Village of	60,000.00
Muenster, Village of	1,919.10	Sheho, Village of	8,880.61
Naicam, Town of	21,359.01	Spiritwood, Town of	20,595.42
Neilburg, Village of	88,253.00	Springside, Village of	13,626.61
Neville, Village of	2,945.00	Strasbourg, Town of	25,038.49
Oxbow, Town of	23,565.31	Sturgis, Town of	51,151.34
Perdue, Village of	25,416.00	Theodore, Village of	1,326.89
Ponteix, Town of	4,498.51	Vanscoy, Village of	8,068.33
R.M. of Bayne No. 371	2,938.00	Vawn, Village of	5,795.70
R.M. of Birch Hills No. 460	20,241.86	Viscount, Village of	157,441.06
R.M. of Garden River No. 490	14,117.36	Vonda, Town of	32,202.65
R.M. of Griffin No. 66	34,047.00	Wadena, Town of	6,058.19
R.M. of Humboldt No. 370	7,889.80	Waseca, Village of	7,150.00
R.M. of Lajord No. 128	15,594.21	White City, Village of	30,509.93
R.M. of Meadow Lake No. 588	33,639.88	Yellow Creek, Village of	559.35
R.M. of North Qu'Appelle No. 187	16,549.44	•	\$ 1,872,019.44

Urban Revenue Sharing

Estimate	<u>\$</u>	48,923,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 48,919,242.96
Grants:				
Abbey, Village of	\$	16.014.15	Birsay, Village of	7,529.42
Aberdeen, Village of		29,225.86	Bjorkdale, Village of	21,428.58
Abernethy, Village of		25,185.04	Bladworth, Village of	
Adanac, Village of		3,572,97	Blaine Lake, Town of	
Admiral, Village of		4,659.07	Borden, Village of	
Alameda, Town of		17,032,81	Bounty, Village of	
Alida, Village of		13,651.00	Bracken, Village of	
Allan, Town of		65,422.95	Bradwell, Village of	
Alsask, Village of		32,744.64	Bredenbury, Town of	
Alvena, Village of		6,731.20	Briercrest, Village of	
Aneroid, Village of		9,220.82	Broadview, Town of	
Annaheim, Village of		18,743.75	Brock, Village of	10,352.46
Antler, Village of		9,704.06	Broderick, Village of	
Arborfield, Town of		26,217.00	Brownlee, Village of	
Archerwill, Village of		23,818.27	Bruno, Town of	64,813.54
Arcola, Town of		37,626.42	Buchanan, Village of	
Arelee, Village of		4,993.75	Buena Vista, Resort Village of	5,315.00
Arran, Village of		8,367.30	Bulyea, Village of	9,825.67
Asquith, Town of		30,932.83	Burstall, Town of	48,266.00
Assiniboia, Town of		158,965.89	Cabri, Town of	34,273.70
Atwater, Village of		7,538.04	Cadillac, Village of	
Avonlea, Village of		23,124.26	Calder, Village of	11,873.59
Aylesbury, Village of		5,259.92	Candle Lake, Resort Village of	10,660.80
Aylsham, Village of		9,248.29	Cando, Village of	
B-Say-Tah, Resort Village of		5,665.68	Canora, Town of	170,678.30
Balcarres, Town of		45,515.67	Canwood, Village of	
Balgonie, Town of		72,172.00	Carievale, Village of	
Bangor, Village of		6,379.53	Carlyle, Town of	
Battleford, Town of		335,824.90	Carmichael, Village of	3,308.00
Beatty, Village of		7,926.60	Carnduff, Town of	
Beechy, Village of		18,242.24	Carragana, Village of	
Belle Plaine, Village of		4,640.81	Carrot River, Town of	
Bengough, Town of		39,806.15	Central Butte, Town of	
Benson, Village of		6,191.33	Ceylon, Village of	
Bethune, Village of		20,958.19	Chamberlain, Village of	
Bienfait, Town of		80,661.53	Chaplin, Village of	
Big River, Town of		80,475.29	Chitek Lake, Resort Village of	
Biggar, Town of		126,874.93	Choiceland, Town of	
Birch Hills, Town of		69,621.00	Churchbridge, Town of	83,170.82

Urban Revenue Sharing — (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

Grants.—(Continued)			
Clavet, Village of	14,526.98	Gainsborough, Village of	17,524.00
	17,738.72	Gerald, Village of	14,164.57
Climax, Village of			
Coderre, Village of	7,230.89	Girvin, Village of	5,053.86
Codette, Village of	19,229.91	Gladmar, Village of	4,774.55
Coleville, Village of	27,040.54	Glaslyn, Village of	23,048.60
Colgate, Village of	5,011.57	Glen Ewen, Village of	10,854.59
Colonsay, Town of	41,455.16	Glenavon, Village of	16,965.41
Conquest, Village of	19,087.90	Glenside, Village of	6,401.57
Consul, Village of	10,322.04	Glentworth, Village of	6,424.01
Coronach, Town of	53,419.30	Glidden, Village of	4,101.57
Craik, Town of	40,621.99	Golden Prairie, Village of	6,380.49
Craven, Village of	15,332.06	Goodeve, Village of	8,362.60
Creelman, Village of	13,011.70	Goodsoil, Village of	19,484.95
Cudworth, Town of	60,036.55	Goodwater, Village of	4,709.85
Cupar, Town of	42,236.90	Govan, Town of	29,859.61
Cut Knife, Town of	41,117.22	Grandview Beach, Village of	1,500.00
Dafoe, Village of	3,175.39	Gravelbourg, Town of	121,528.11
Dalmeny, Village of	79,214.75	Grayson, Village of	19,662.61
Davidson, Town of	74,684.67	Grenfell, Town of	95,059.95
Debden, Village of	25,034.84	Guernsey, Village of	17,121.88
Delisle, Town of	60,958.65	Gull Lake, Town of	71,645.70
Denholm, Village of	6,406.95	Hafford, Village of	41,760.63
Denzil, Village of	17,226.00	Hague, Village of	53,012.16
Dilke, Village of	7,690.00	Halbrite, Village of	11,436.24
Dinsmore, Village of	21,357.06	Handel, Village of	4,943.50
Disley, Village of	3.861.90	Hanley, Town of	24,960.91
Dodsland, Village of	18,483.50	Hardy, Village of	3,545.00
Dollard, Village of	4,890.83	Harris, Village of	19,417.09
Domremy, Village of	11,325.02	Hawarden, Village of	9,294.14
Drake, Village of	15,227.63	Hazenmore, Village of	8,451.94
Drinkwater, Village of	6,320.73	Hazlet, Village of	6,673.50
Dubuc, Village of	11,358.93	Hepburn, Village of	27,351.54
Duck Lake, Town of	60,610,29	Herbert, Town of	78,080.16
Duff, Village of	7,530.73	Herschel, Village of	6,724.30
Dundurn, Village of	40,582.79	Heward, Village of	6,017.71
Duval, Village of			18,914.66
	9,092.94	Hodgeville, Village of	
Dysart, Village of	13,212.00	Holdfast, Village of	19,223.00
Earl Grey, Village of	21,412.76	Hubbard, Village of	6,252.30
Eastend, Town of	43,069.17	Hudson Bay, Town of	197,295.17
Eatonia, Town of	30,839.95	Humboldt, Town of	313,757.88
Ebenezer, Village of	15,447.38	Hyas, Village of	12,337.70
Edam, Village of	25,577.61	Imperial, Town of	36,794.54
Edenwold, Village of	7,675.30	Indian Head, Town of	127,372.66
Elbow, Village of	19,089.89	Insinger, Village of	3,973.33
Elfros, Village of	17,312.43	Invermay, Village of	29,421.69
Elrose, Town of	35,974.00	Ituna, Town of	63,597.70
Elstow, Village of	9,343.59	Jansen, Village of	16,741.27
Endeavour, Village of	20,754.80	Jedburgh, Village of	3,982.83
Englefeld, Village of	18,204.63	Kamsack, Town of	227,830.25
Ernfold, Village of	6,426.16	Kannata Valley, Village of	3,594.37
Estorbazy Town of		Katepwa Beach, Resort Village of	3,005.49
Esterhazy, Town of	207,973.89		
Estevan, City of	618,231.97	Keeler, Village of	3,464.01
Eston, Town of	89,106.25	Kelfield, Village of	3,410.84
Etters Beach, Village of	2,253.00	Kelliher, Village of	23,130.08
Evesham, Village of	3,726.00	Kelvington, Town of	74,824.86
Eyebrow, Village of	15,374.09	Kenaston, Village of	20,368.40
Fairlight, Village of	6,120.48	Kendal, Village of	5,127.53
Fenwood, Village of	7,079.06	Kennedy, Village of	21,326.82
Ferland, Village of	5,143.51	Kerrobert, Town of	71,482.77
Fife Lake, Village of	5,964.12	Khedive, Village of	5,974.05
Fillmore, Village of	20,953.44	Killaly, Village of	11,368.72
Findlater, Village of	5,638.00	Kincaid, Village of	15,035.39
Flaxcombe, Village of	6,894.21	Kindersley, Town of	175,431.33
Fleming, Town of	14,546.93	Kinistino, Town of	55,540.77
Foam Lake, Town of	111,812.72	Kinley, Village of	4,453.73
Forget, Village of	5,853.92	Kipling, Town of	59,078.35
Fort Qu'Appelle, Town of	137,208.48	Kisbey, Village of	19,706.02
Foston, Village of	7,063.70	Krydor, Village of	8,742.78
Fox Valley, Village of	27,863.19	Kyle, Town of	29,005.25
Francis, Town of	11,339.50	Lafleche, Town of	34,126.30
Frobisher, Village of	12,959.00	Laird, Village of	16,293.84
Frontier, Village of	27,753.20	Lake Alma, Village of	9,494.09

Urban Revenue Sharing - (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

arams.—(Commuca)			
Lake Lenore, Village of	24,471.38	Middle Lake, Village of	15.879.54
Lampman, Town of	54,344.00	Milden, Village of	13,650.85
Lancer, Village of	10,779.90	Milestone, Town of	43,934.01
Landis, Village of	16,988.98	Minton, Village of	11,562.90
Lang, Village of	14,463.03	Mistatim, Village of	9,568.13
Langenburg, Town of	102,786.04	Montmartre, Village of	39,741.44
Langham, Town of	87,704.55	Moose Jaw, City of	2,900,280.58
Lanigan, Town of	105,398.66	Moosomin, Town of	136,669.26
Lashburn, Town of	57,628.92	Morse, Town of	21,851.39
Lawson, Village of	3,471.34	Mortlach, Village of	23,934.31
Leader, Town of	82,586.00	Mossbank, Town of	22,107.96
Leask, Village of	26,679.38	Muenster, Village of	28,791.94
Lebret, Village of	14,383.83	Naicam, Town of	65,324.08
Leipzig, Village of	3,452.09	Neilburg, Village of	21,331.00
Lemberg, Town of	21,481.87	Netherhill, Village of	6,377.25
Leoville, Village of	31,424.16	Neudorf, Village of	29,046.76
Leross, Village of	7,783.36	Neville, Village of	7,600.98
Leroy, Town of	34,068.13	Nipawin, Town of	308,107.26
Leslie, Village of	4,903.14	Nokomis, Town of	37,555.77
Lestock, Village of	28,048.40	Norquay, Town of	32,180.20
Liberty, Village of	7,341.00	North Battleford, City of	1,032,741.50
Limerick, Village of	11,084.44	North Portal, Village of	11,910.00
Lintlaw, Village of	19,086.11	Odessa, Village of	15,629.85
Lipton, Village of	23,514.52	Ogema, Town of	23,638.55
Lloydminster, City of	318,350.52	Osage, Village of	4,281.14
Lockwood, Village of	4,065.00	Osler, Village of	35,398.46
Loon Lake, Village of	24,334.80	Outlook, Town of	139,452.53
Love Village of	13,015.43	Oxbow, Town of	80,379.99
Loverna Village of	11,711.09	Paddockwood, Village of Palmer, Village of	18,714.30
Loverna, Village of Lucky Lake, Village of	4,134.92		4,081.21
Lumsden Beach, Resort Village of	22,120.17 1,541.00	Pangman, Village of Paradise Hill, Village of	17,447.92
Lumsden, Town of	119,816.40	Parkside, Village of	24,283.58 7,341.70
Luseland, Town of	40,889,27	Paynton, Village of	14,357.19
Macklin, Town of	74,331.00	Pelly, Village of	24,975.01
MacNutt, Village of	9,009.58	Pennant, Village of	15,960.22
Macoun, Village of	16,718.67	Pense, Village of	29,857.00
Macrorie, Village of	9,796.24	Penzance, Village of	5,795.00
Madison, Village of	3,400.28	Perdue, Village of	28,056.93
Maidstone, Town of	94,721.80	Piapot, Village of	8,611.94
Major, Village of	11,895.74	Pierceland, Village of	28,665.48
Makwa, Village of	9,852.00	Pilger, Village of	12,603.64
Manitou Beach, Resort Village of	7,531.33	Pilot Butte, Village of	114,530.70
Mankota, Village of	21,195.70	Plato, Village of	3,671.74
Manor, Village of	24,509.53	Plenty, Village of	13,107.50
Mantario, Village of	3,051.85	Plunkett, Village of	11,539.68
Maple Creek, Town of	162,064.55	Ponteix, Town of	50,176.89
Marcelin, Village of	18,400.26	Porcupine Plain, Town of	82,070.97
Marengo, Village of	9,122.02	Preeceville, Town of	107,542.08
Margo, Village of	11,198.12	Prelate, Village of	22,561.00
Markinch, Village of	5,753.50	Primate, Village of	3,952.00
Marquis, Village of	7,811.73	Prince Albert, City of	2,704,901.76
Marsden, Village of	13,638.00	Prud'homme, Village of	14,943.65
Marshall, Village of	39,474.19	Punnichy, Village of	24,611.20
Martensville, Town of	162,472.61	Qu'Appelle, Town of	43,507.38
Maryfield, Village of	23,557.30	Quill Lake, Village of	33,335.50
Maymont, Village of	18,021.21	Quinton, Village of	16,848.68
Mazenod, Village of	4,615.28	Rabbit Lake, Village of	13,420.34
McLean, Village of	15,707.56	Radisson, Town of	23,720.30
McTaggart, Village of	7,435.16	Radville, Town of	85,914.82
Meacham, Village of	13,752.70	Rama, Village of	13,760.70
Meadow Lake, Town of	385,588.09	Raymore, Town of	38,123.00
Meath Park, Village of	23,179.60	Redvers, Town of	59,416.68
Medstead, Village of	15,570.14	Regina Beach, Village of	32,382.60
Melfort, City of	445,633.39	Regina, City of	11,620,968.94
Melville, City of	381,912.94	Rhein, Village of	22,072.16
Mendham, Village of	6,338.00	Richard, Village of	2,920.44
Meota, Village of Mervin, Village of	17,685.60	Richmound, Village of	12,714.27
Metinota, Resort Village of	13,818.62	Ridgedale, Village ofRiverhurst, Village of	10,820.37
Meyronne, Village of	1,954.00	Robsart, Village of	11,715.10 3,413.26
Midale, Town of	7,129.85 45,973.77	Rocanville, Town of	58,201.84
	70,010.11		00,201.04

Urban Revenue Sharing — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

Roche Percee, Village of	12,473.04	Tobin Lake, Resort Village of	2,364.70
Rockglen, Town of	37,521,36	Togo, Village of	
Rockhaven, Village of	3,533.21	Tompkins, Village of	
Rose Valley, Town of	38,423.46		
		Torquay, Village of	
Rosetown, Town of	131,605.68	Tramping Lake, Village of	
Rosthern, Town of	88,886.42	Tribune, Village of	
Rouleau, Town of	28,821.91	Tugaske, Village of	
Ruddell, Village of	4,471.80	Turtleford, Village of	26,617.69
Rush Lake, Village of	7,527.09	Tuxford, Village of	8,955.84
Ruthilda, Village of	3,578.33	Unity, Town of	123,012.64
Saltcoats, Town of	41,594.11	Val Marie, Village of	
Salvador, Village of	3,864.51	Valparaiso, Village of	
Sandy Beach, Village of	1,705.00	Vanguard, Village of	
Saskatchewan Beach, Resort Village	1,705.00		
	4,216.33	Vanscoy, Village of	
of		Vawn, Village of	
Saskatoon, City of	11,082,098.96	Veregin, Village of	
Sceptre, Village of	10,568.00	Vibank, Village of	
Scott, Town of	16,179.23	Viceroy, Village of	
Sedley, Village of	26,494.05	Viscount, Village of	21,742.61
Semans, Village of	20,067.23	Vonda, Town of	16,474.27
Senlac, Village of	8,517.14	Wadena, Town of	
Shackleton, Village of	3,100.25	Wakaw Lake, Resort Village of	
Shamrock, Village of	5,304.30	Wakaw, Town of	
Shaunavon, Town of	112,370.55	Waldeck, Village of	
Sheho, Village of	22,821.25	Waldheim, Town of	
Shell Lake, Village of	20,436.57	Waldron, Village of	
Shellbrook, Town of	101,032.73	Wapella, Town of	
Silton, Village of	5,501.02	Warman, Town of	
Simpson, Village of	14,242.27	Waseca, Village of	
Sintaluta, Town of	13,537.62	Watrous, Town of	114,799.06
Smeaton, Village of	23,406.82	Watson, Town of	67,898.01
Smiley, Village of	7,696.24	Wawota, Town of	47,314.67
Southey, Village of	51,912.80	We-Non-Cha, Resort Village of	
Sovereign, Village of	4,443.89	Webb, Village of	
Spalding, Village of	23,214.14	Weekes, Village of	
Speers, Village of	8.633.45	Weirdale, Village of	
Spiritwood, Town of	74,450.68	Weldon, Village of	
	4,015.01		
Spring Valley, Village of		Welwyn, Village of	
Springside, Village of	38,312.22	West Bend, Village of	
Springwater, Village of	6,784.93	Weyburn, City of	
Spruce Lake, Village of	8,259.69	White City, Village of	
Spy Hill, Village of	20,520.13	White Fox, Village of	24,251.00
St. Benedict, Village of	12,267.27	Whitewood, Town of	74,666.83
St. Brieux, Village of	24,424.27	Wilcox, Village of	9,739.39
St. Gregor, Village of	8,083.72	Wilkie, Town of	
St. Louis, Village of	34,710.06	Willow Bunch, Town of	
St. Victor, Village of	5,200.27	Willowbrook, Village of	., 5,615.95
St. Walburg, Town of	46,786.01	Windthorst, Village of	16,869.54
Star City, Town of	41,785.57	Wiseton, Village of	
Stenen, Village of	11,411.70		
		Wishart, Village of	
Stewart Valley, Village of	7,455.57	Wolseley, Town of	
Stockholm, Village of	26,976.69	Wood Mountain, Village of	
Stornoway, Village of	2,945.30	Woodrow, Village of	
Storthoaks, Village of	11,047.11	Wroxton, Village of	
Stoughton, Town of	39,262.42	Wynyard, Town of	
Strasbourg, Town of	57,006.80	Yarbo, Village of	10,053.86
Strongfield, Village of	7,162.50	Yellow Creek, Village of	
Sturgis, Town of	65,896.56	Yellow Grass, Town of	
Success, Village of	5,975.70	Yorkton, City of	
Swift Current, City of	783,006.07	Young, Village of	
Tantallon, Village of	12,883.50	Zealandia, Town of	
Tessier, Village of	3,908.58	Zelma, Village of	
Theodore, Village of	28.561 63	Zenon Park, Village of	
Tisdale, Town of	186,198 44	Zenon Park, village of	
risdate, rowitor	100,190 44		\$ 48,919,242.96

Grants to Municipalities under the Business Improvement District Program

Estimate	\$	400,000.00	Expenditure	\$	302,880.00
Grants:					
Alvena, Village of	\$	3,000.00	Marshall, Village of		3,000.00
Assiniboia, Town of		12,000.00	Maryfield, Village of		3,000.00
Avonlea, Village of		3,000.00	Mervin, Village of		3,000.00
Beechy, Village of		3,000.00	Milden, Village of		3,000.00
Bengough, Town of		3,618.00	Naicam, Town of		4,434.00
Big River, Town of		4,962.00	Nokomis, Town of		3,210.00
Blaine Lake, Town of		3,786.00	Norquay, Town of		3,120.00
Bruno, Town of		4,572.00	Oxbow, Town of		7,326.00
Calder, Village ofCanora, Town of		3,000.00 1 2,000.00	Ponteix, Town of		4,560.00
Carrot River, Town of		6,708.00	Preeceville, Town ofPrud'homme, Village of		7,020.00
Ceylon, Village of		3,000.00	Qu'Appelle, Town of		3,000.00 3,306.00
Chaplin, Village of		3,000.00	Quinton, Village of		3,000.00
Coronach, Town of		5,616.00	R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426		3,000.00
Davidson, Town of		6,552.00	R.M. of Torch River No. 488		3,000.00
Delisle, Town of		5,592.00	Rabbit Lake, Village of		3,000.00
Dinsmore, Village of		3,000.00	Raymore, Town of		3,372.00
Ebenezer, Village of		3,000.00	Redvers, Town of		5,058.00
Edam, Village of		3,000.00	Sandy Beach, Village of		3,000.00
Frontier, Village of		3,000.00	Smeaton, Village of		3,000.00
Gerald, Village of		3,000.00	St. Benedict, Village of		3,000.00
Goodeve, Village of		3,000.00	St. Brieux, Village of		3,000.00
Govan, Town of		3,000.00	St. Walburg, Town of		4,308.00
Gravelbourg, Town of		7,956.00	Theodore, Village of		3,000.00
Grenfell, Town of Harris, Village of		8,178.00	Torquay, Village of		3,000.00
Hyas, Village of		3,000.00 3,000.00	Veregin, Village of Wakaw, Town of		3,000.00
Indian Head, Town of		10,320.00	Wawota, Town of		6,186.00 3,714.00
Kamsack, Town of		12,000.00	Weekes, Village of		3,000.00
Kyle, Town of		3,000.00	Welwyn, Village of		3,000.00
Laird, Village of		3.000.00	Whitewood, Town of		6,432.00
Lake Alma, Village of		3,000.00	Willow Bunch, Town of		3,138.00
Lampman, Town of		4,320.00	Wiseton, Village of		3,000.00
Lashburn, Town of		4,218.00	Wolseley, Town of		5,298.00
Leask, Village of		3,000.00	Yellow Grass, Town of		3,000.00
Lestock, Village of		3,000.00		\$	302,880.00
Grants to Municipalities for Re-Asses		nt 15,000.00	Expenditure	\$	10,666.59
Grants:					10.000.50
Regina, City of				\$	10,666.59
Grants to Cities pursuant to The Water	Poll	ution Control Ass	istance Act		
Estimate	\$	1,215,000.00	Expenditure	\$	1,215,000.00
Grants:				e	1 215 000 00
Regina, City of					1,215,000.00
To Provide for and Authorize Grants for			ts pursuant to the Water Development	Agreem	ent for
Regional Economic Expansion and Dro	ıgnt	Proofing			
Estimate	\$	691,000.00	Expenditure	\$	481,161.99
Grants:				•	100 705 05
Birch Hills, Town of	•••••			\$	106,795.65
Kipling, Town of					374,366.34
				\$	481,161.99
Grant to the Meewasin Valley Authority					
Grant to the weewash valley Authority	1				
Estimate		506,310.00	Expenditure	\$	506,050.90

Estimate	\$	103,970.00	Expenditure	\$ ===	103,970.00
To Provide for and Authorize a Gr	ant to the	Community Planr	ning Association of Canada, Saskatch	ewan Div	ision
Estimate	¢	6,000.00	Expenditure	•	6,000.00
estimate		0,000.00	Experiorare		0,000.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Urbai	n Municipa	lities Association	1		
Estimate	\$	5,000.00	Expenditure	\$	5,000.00
			ganizations in Accordance with such T	erms and	I Conditions
as may be Authorized by the Lieu			Francis d'Arras	•	100 044 00
Estimate	\$	200,000.00	Expenditure	\$	196,244.88
					8,518.00 18,197.40
Maidstone, Town of Melfort, City of					10,000.00 144,529.48
Prince Albert District Planning Co	mmission .			s	15,000.00
				-	130,244.00
To Provide for and Authorize Pay Lieutenant Governor in Council	ments und	er the Drought R	elief Program Subject to Regulations	as may be	e made by the
Estimate	\$	500,000.00	Expenditure	\$	267,891.6
Grants:	Φ.	2,905.80	To set		8,176.6
Alameda, Town ofAlida, Village of		970.00	Langham, Town of Leslie, Village of		7,356.25
Arborfield, Town of		2.194.59	Limerick, Village of		2,703.40
Bethune, Village of		549.72	Marengo, Village of		2,041.0
Briercrest, Village of		5,361.88	Marquis, Village of		379.0
Buchanan, Village of		5,356.35	McTaggart, Village of		360.50
Carmichael, Village of		1,164.18	Meath Park, Village of		5,387.5
Davidson, Town of		74,750.00	Mistatim, Village of		1,309.5
Disley, Village of		4,045.00	Preeceville, Town of		6,035.0
Eatonia, Town of		8,779.00	R.M. of Caledonia No. 99		18,419.3
Ebenezer, Village of		1,334.20	R.M. of Hudson Bay No. 394		1,103.0
Fairlight, Village of		312.91	Rama, Village of		1,117.0
Fenwood, Village of		535.00 1.937.83	Sceptre, Village of		8,014.7
Fleming, Town of		3,539.68	Shellbrook, Town of		33,114.1 5,776.4
Harris, Village of		3,077.00	Southey, Village ofSpring Valley, Village of		307.7
Kelliher, Village of		3,097.90	Spy Hill, Village of		8,356.2
Khedive, Village of		2,240.30	Togo, Village of		2,216.2
Kipling, Town of		8,096.42	Waldheim, Town of		7,095.0
Kyle, Town of		9,750.00	Weldon, Village of		2,752.40
Lake Alma, Village of		4,146.82	Woodrow, Village of		1,726.0
				\$	267,891.6
Property Improvement Grants					
Estimate	\$ 4	14,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 4	2,167,359.73
Payments under The Senior Citiz	ens Schoo	Tax Rebate Act			
Estimate	\$ 1	7,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 1	8,304,158.02
Payments under The Renters Pro	perty Tax	Rebate Act			
Estimate	S	8,100,000.00	Expenditure	s	4,608,926.6

Grant to Saskatchewan Housing Corporation — Operating

Estimate					
	\$ 3	,814,490.00	Expenditure	\$:	3,456,490.00
Out at the Contrate to the House	aina Camanatian	for Cranto uno	lay The Caniay Citizana Hama D	anain Anaintanan	A - 4
Grant to Saskatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Grants und	er The Senior Citizens Home R	-	
Estimate	\$ 2	,500,000.00	Expenditure	\$ ·	1,600,000.00
Grant to Saakatahawan Hau	sing Corneration	for Subsidios	n Respect of Low Rental Housi	ing Projects	
Estimate	\$ 3,	,292,000.00	Expenditure	\$;	3,049,999.31
Grant to Saskatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Grants to I	Ion-Profit Sponsors of Modera	tely Priced Senio	r Citizen
Accommodation					
Estimate	\$ 1,	,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$	840,000.00
Grant to Saskatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Loan Forgi	veness under the Rehabilitation	n of Existing Dwe	llinas
Program	sing corporation	To Econ Cong.	vonogo anacr ano monasma ano	or Existing 2 we	93
Estimate	\$ 1,	,725,000.00	Expenditure	\$	999,999.68
Grant to Sackatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Subsidies	n Respect of the Building Co-o	narativa Hausina	Program
			•		-
Estimate		494,400.00	Expenditure		462,853.80
Grant to Saskatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Subsidies	n Respect of the Rural Housing	Program	
Estimate	\$	802,430.00	Expenditure	\$	802,430.00
Grant to Saskatchewan Hou	sing Corporation	for Subsidies	to Non-Profit Sponsors of Mod	erately Priced Ac	commodation
Estimate	\$	590,000.00	Expenditure	\$	249,999.26
Total — Urban Affairs					
				\$13	9,862,611.69
Schedule of Payments				\$13 ====	9,862,611.69
	payments of (a) S	Salaries, Servic	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 o	r more, (b) Trave	I, Sustenance
Reported by payee are p	payments of (a) S	Salaries, Servic		r more, (b) Trave	I, Sustenance
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E:	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 oxpenses of \$10,000 or more. (r more, (b) Trave	I, Sustenance
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote.	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar uities, and Travel,	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E:	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 oxpenses of \$10,000 or more. (r more, (b) Trave	I, Sustenance
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar uities, and Travel, Salaries	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E: Sustenance an Travel	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 o penses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses:	or more, (b) Trave Grants are report Salaries	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin \$	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar uities, and Travel,	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E: Sustenance an Travel	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 oxpenses of \$10,000 or more. (r more, (b) Trave Grants are report	I, Sustenance led under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote.	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E: Sustenance al Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of spenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	or more, (b) Trave Grants are report Salaries 25,942.00	I, Sustenance ted under the Travel
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other E: Sustenance an Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of penses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	Dayments of (a) S 2,000 or more are sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00	Salaries, Servic nd (c) Other Ex Sustenance an Travel 3,219.73 2,717.54	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of penses of \$10,000 or more. (Ind Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin \$ Anderson, James D Armstrong, Wade R Auser, Arthur Banford, Edward W Barclay, Glenn R	Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,662.00 35,002.00 23,462.05	Salaries, Service of (c) Other E: Sustenance at Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extraord Sustenance an Travel 3,219.73 2,717.54 2,606.38	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of penses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00	Salaries, Service of (c) Other Extended at Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of penses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55	I, Sustenance led under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60	Salaries, Service of the Color	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00	I, Sustenance ted under the Travel
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin \$ Anderson, James D. \$ Armstrong, Wade R. \$ Auser, Arthur \$ Barford, Edward W. \$ Barclay, Glenn R. \$ Barna, Earvin D. \$ Bennett, Donald W. \$ Billett, Larry G. E. \$ Bishoff, Adam A. \$ \$12 and \$2 and \$3 and \$4	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00	Salaries, Service of (c) Other Estate of Sustenance at Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extraorder 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin \$ Anderson, James D. \$ Armstrong, Wade R. \$ Auser, Arthur \$ Barford, Edward W. \$ Barclay, Glenn R. \$ Barna, Earvin D. \$ Bennett, Donald W. \$ Billett, Larry G. E. \$ Bishoff, Adam A. \$ \$12 and \$2 and \$3 and \$4	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00	Salaries, Service of (c) Other Estate of Sustenance at Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extraorder 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of penses of \$10,000 or more. On the Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20	Travel
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00 24,560.05	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extended and Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of openses of \$10,000 or more. (and Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.81 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 24,560.05 34,047.00 24,497.38 23,462.05	Salaries, Service (c) Other Example (c) Other Ex	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of openses of \$10,000 or more. Ond Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	Dayments of (a) S2,000 or more are are are are are are are are are a	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extended and Travel 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (ind Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07 23,295.81	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin \$ Anderson, James D. \$ Armstrong, Wade R. \$ Auser, Arthur \$ Banford, Edward W. \$ Barclay, Glenn R. \$ Barna, Earvin D. \$ Bennett, Donald W. \$ Billett, Larry G. E. \$ Bishoff, Adam A. \$ Blackwell, Robert L. \$ Bohay, Steven W. \$ Bolingbroke, Thomas O. \$ Braaten, Randolph W. \$ Bradley, Barry A. \$ Braun, Gordon Dale \$ Brickwell, James E. \$ Braun, Gordon Dale \$ Brickwell, James E. \$ Braun, Services and Grature	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar 2,000 or more ar 32,000 or more ar 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00 24,560.05 34,047.00 24,497.38 23,462.05 38,136.70 31,176.00	Salaries, Service (c) Other Example (c) Other Ex	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (cond Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.50 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07 23,295.81 41,668.00	7. Sustenance ted under the 7. Travel
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00 24,560.05 34,047.00 24,497.38 23,462.05 38,136.70 31,176.00 21,767.04	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extraord 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (cond Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07 23,295.81	I, Sustenance ted under the
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 24,560.05 34,047.00 24,497.38 23,462.05 38,136.70 31,176.00 21,767.04 25,637.79	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extended (c) Other	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 of openses of \$10,000 or more. Ond Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.55 34,041.00 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07 23,295.81 41,668.00 21,534.00	7, Sustenance ted under the 77avel
Reported by payee are pand Vehicle Expenses of \$2 relevant subvote. Salaries, Services and Gratu Ahmed, Riazuddin	payments of (a) S 2,000 or more ar sities, and Travel, Salaries 33,175.00 \$ 25,800.79 21,833.18 25,062.00 35,002.00 23,462.05 22,221.67 35,762.00 23,381.60 29,538.00 38,972.00 24,560.05 34,047.00 24,497.38 23,462.05 38,136.70 31,176.00 21,767.04	Salaries, Service and (c) Other Extraord 3,219.73	es and Gratuities of \$20,000 or kpenses of \$10,000 or more. (cond Vehicle Expenses: Clarke, Sheldon L	Salaries 25,942.00 28,370.38 28,545.00 41,495.72 24,288.88 20,326.21 28,424.00 34,031.50 30,682.93 28,604.50 39,190.20 33,449.00 23,462.05 30,383.29 20,570.07 23,295.81 41,668.00	I, Sustenance ted under the

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses: — (Concluded)

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Hovland, Murray A	27.307.50	3.173.91	Schwab, Brian L	31,506.00	
Innes, David M	55,345.36	3,058.51	Selody, Phillip F	27,846.00	2,146.08
Jensen, Tom R	24,460.00		Shortt, A. David L	21,717.27	2,882.69
Johnston, Therell W	26,396.95	2,379.50	Silbernagel, Eric E	23,563.43	
Joorisity, Laura E	24,927.32		Silzer, Alfred E	33,369.00	2,463.00
Kobelsky, Leonard J	33,363.00	3,305.75	Singh, Budram	23,073.00	6,125.77
Koop, Donald B	38,546.00		Skinner, Melvern B	30.076.00	
Korbo, Bradly G	24,434.93		Skinner, Reginald R	29.076.00	3,349.32
Krismer, Gordon P	32,160.00		Smysniuk, John R	24,206.93	·
Kroeker, Ernest K	20,742.83	2,758.90	Steele, Robert D	26,761.94	*******
Kuchinski, Eileen	24,059.28	2,700.00	Stolearcius, Richard	28,058.15	
Kutarna, Henry L	30,278.24	*******	Sully, Lorne A	38,178.00	2,281.32
Lambie, Donald D	32,007.00	3,027.76	Tangjerd, Lorne D	21,779.00	
Larson, Barbara M	23,589.00	3,027.70	Twigg, Merran	34,545.70	*******
Leader, Chris L	24.502.50		Varro, Irene H	20,937.09	*******
Leitch, B. Dale	33,722.78	*******	Wayling, Charles L	29,503.87	3,866.03
Lowey, Robert E.	22,450.39		Widdup, Robert	32.160.00	2,424.74
Luchuck, Susan A. L	23,056.89	*******	Wolfenberg, John C	33,175.00	
	22,028.82	2,917.65	Woodcock, Brian F	35,715.00	
Lynch, Brian James MacArthur, C. Allan			Zampese, Sergio R	25,930.69	*******
	21,294.14	4.007.00	Payees Under	23,930.09	*******
Mackie, Kenneth E	45,470.46	4,927.08	\$20,000.00	261026621	
Mark, Lin	31,733.96		Other Travel:	2,610,266.21	*******
Marusiak, John	32,498.00				00.070.00
McCall, Robert L	22,437.92		Air Canada	*******	32,676.33
McCutcheon, Henry R.	46,674.00	*******	Arnold, Barbara A		2,576.42
McDonald, D. Stuart	24,567.00	*******	Bellamy, Garnet N	*******	2,501.58
McIntyre, Alexander	22,509.97		Bezaire, Leon J. C	*******	5,221.00
McKinney, Roland L	20,169.21	3,330.60	Brousseau, Richard R.		2,333.00
McMaster, Howard W	33,902.00		Brown, Lloyd D	*******	2,327.95
Misfeldt, James P	32,007.00	2,194.42	Cantelo, Stewart W	*******	2,480.81
Monahan, Donald J	20,670.21	6,000.24	Central Vehicle		
Moroz, Donald P	55,467.68		Agency Advance		160,582.90
Nawaz, Rasheda	20,274.98		Chupa, Lonnie		
Nilsen, Linden J	20,512.24		Neddie		6,777.91
Niyazi, Ozdemir	28,343.50	2,825.00	Cutts, Stuart N		4,444.63
Nolte, Kenneth L.	21,881.53		Flaten, Gary N	*******	3,138.04
Parisien, Norman J	31,389.33	*******	Heebner, Mark W		4,864.41
Parker, T. Garry	37,334.00		Hillier, Jordon S		2,453.46
Parkinson, Gordon L	21,740.05	2,726.29	Katerynych, Lenard		4,355.89
Peck, James G	32,848.00		Laing, Leslie	*******	2,064.49
Peterson, Donald G	23,562.64	3,740.96	Larson, Gordon E		3,293.48
Pleasance, Llewellyn L.	31,845.69		Luross, Lorne H		2,403.31
Prince, Henry	20,686.17	3,834.95	Melrose, Garry R	*******	2,150.91
Quiring, Peter A	29,265.22	2,391.06	Nishnik, Barry J		6,740.42
Rau, Irene	25,544.43		Owens, Hayden W	*******	5,891.38
Richards, Alun B	26,272.88	*******	Suit, Quon W	********	4,349.49
Richards, Charles			Sweet, Richard L		2,919.55
Ross	32,007.00	4,429.87	Thompson, Reginald		
Robinson, John David	32,160.00	4,631.34	_ S	*******	3,670.31
Rolfe, Donald G	20,680.17	*******	Thomson, Walter A		2,821.81
Rudrick, Nicholas M	41,494.00		Wall, Sidney D		5,438.94
Schappert, Henry J	33,209.50		Zemluk, James Peter		3,873.10
Schmidt, Alois J.	21,928.10	4,002.29	Payees Under		
Schmidt, Eldor C.	34,994.00	2,702.85	\$2,000.00		141,551.81
Schneider, Keith E	53,257.00	******	\$	6,005,815.45	\$ 544,861.23
0.46					
Other Expenses:			D		
Associated Engineering S		14,999.59	Receiver General for Cana		37,285.66
Bergen, Dr. A. T.		19,986.12	RTC Consulting Ltd.		19,781.68
Capital Air Surveys Ltd		22,000.00	Sask Tel - C.M.R.		206,697.29
Commercial Printers Ltd		15,367.83	Sask. Government Printing		48,849.22
Franson, Hilding O.		20,200.00	SaskComp		471,551.80
General Graphic Services		32.207.96	Struthers, J. A. C. & Associ		98,401.75
Hewlett Packard Canada		16,948.33	Supply Agency Advance A		22,829.94
IBM Canada Ltd.		56,813.87	Systems Centre Advance		300,935.60
Intera Environmental Con		17,825.68	Underwood McLellan Ltd.		14,275.53
Lawson Business Forms S		56,169.81	Xerox Canada Inc.		28,924.70
Mollard, J. D. & Associates		76,744.10	Payees Under \$10,000.00		306,241.99
Office Services Advance	Account	39,066.69		\$	1,944,105.14

Saskatchewan Heritage Fund

\$ 3,046,175.31

Saskatchewan Heritage Fund

Resources Division

Ordinary Expenditure

Finance

(\$447,000,000)

_			_		
Payment	of	Dividend	to Consi	olidated	Fund

Estimate	\$ 447,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 447,000,000.00
Transfers (Out)			\$447,000,000.00
Total — Finance			\$447,000,000.00

Mineral Resources

(\$12,046,109.03)

To Provide For and Authorize Compensation Payments Pursuant to Section 33 of The Oil and Gas Conservation, Stabilization and Development Act for Oil Rights Acquired by the Crown

\$ 3,150,000.00

Compensation for Loss	\$ =	3,046,175.31
Refunds of Taxes, Royalties, Rentals, Fees and Interest		
Estimate \$ 9,000,000.00	Expenditure	8,999,933.72
Refunds and Remissions		8,999,933.72
Total — Mineral Resources	\$	12,046,109.03

Expenditure

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Other Expenses:			
Adanac Oil Ltd.	\$ 47,066.59	Lone Rock Energy Ltd	12,423.27
Algas Mineral Enterprises Ltd	132,613.38	Marathon Petroleum Canada Ltd	81,963.95
Alminex Ltd.	25,642.52	Minerals Ltd.	149,071.45
American Metal Climax Foundation		Musketeer Energy Ltd	155,112,43
Inc	49,362.24	North American Royalties Inc.	39,990.86
Barnwell of Canada Ltd	12,971.13	Page Petroleum Ltd	596,288.36
Busslinger, R. A.	12,382.90	Pancanadian Petroleum Ltd	519,731.04
Canada Northwest Land Ltd	17,333.67	Pembina Pipe Line Ltd	45,540.69
Canada Permanent Trust Co	75,850.64	Petrofina Canada Inc.	235,813.59
Canadian National Railways	313,858.32	Placid Oil Co.	29,686.88
Canadian Pacific Railway Co	50,000.00	Poplar Developments Ltd	28,616.58
Canadian Reserve Oil & Gas Ltd	1,310,988.51	Sask. Oil & Gas Corp.	3,178,140.81
Canadian Williston Minerals	52,800.00	Scurry Rainbow Oil Ltd.	808,091.11
Cavalier Energy Inc.	33,377.74	Shell Canada Resources Ltd	22,922.95
CDC Oil & Gas Ltd.	181,708.47	Siebens Oil & Gas Ltd.	704,048.12
Central Leduc Oils Ltd.	21,000.00	Star Oil & Gas Ltd.	12,811.26
Francana Oil & Gas Ltd.	38,181.95	Texas International Petroleum Corp	102,263.70
Gas Producing Enterprises Inc.	14,089.22	Tiger Ventures Ltd	14,899.99
Gladstone Petroleum Ltd	26,540.37	Total Petroleum (North America) Ltd	146,212.11
Great Basins Petroleum Ltd.	18,320.98	Tricentrol Oils Ltd.	123,519.83
Great Northern Oil Ltd	19,996.71	Union Oil Co. of Canada Ltd	463,798.75
Hudson's Bay Oil & Gas Co. Ltd	829,056.13	Vanguard Petroleums Ltd	34,492.93
Kaiser Oil Ltd.	778,003.38	Payees Under \$10,000.00	479,523.52
			\$ 12,046,109.03

Provincial Development Expenditure

Agriculture

(\$98,675.61)

Souris River Valley Project

Estimate	350,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 98,675.61
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employm Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Contractual Services (Other)Land and Buildings			13,117.36 3,237.05 10,925.92 71,360.00 35.28
			\$ 98,675.61
Total - Agriculture			\$ 98,675.61

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	;	Travel
Payees Under \$20,000.00 Other Travel: Payees Under	\$ 13,117.36	\$	
\$2,000			3,237.05
	\$ 13,117.36	\$	3,237.05
Other Expenses: Muirhead, John Tressler Perry, Mathew A Payees Under \$10,000.0	 		22,640.00 48,720.00 10.961.20
rayees officer \$10,000.	 \$		82,321.20
	=		

Continuing Education

(\$13,500,000.00)

Grant to the Saskatchewan Universities Commission for a Grant to the University of Saskatchewan — Veterinary College Building Expansion

Estimate \$ 7,000,000.00	Expenditure\$	7,000,000.00
Grant to the Saskatchewan Universities Commission for a Gran Engineering Building Construction	nt to the University of Saskatchewan —	

Estimate	6,500,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 6,500,000.00
Total — Continuing Education			\$ 13,500,000.00

Government Services

(\$4,636,334.24)

Construction of a Resource Research F Estimate		-	Expenditure	\$		2.497.067.11
Professional and Technical Services Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expense Contractual Services (Other) Land and Buildings Road and Bridge Contracts Sundry	es			= \$	_	51,224.62 274.78 1,640.00 2,443,206.31 708.40 13.00
				\$		2,497,067.11
Provincial Laboratory Building						
Estimate	\$	300,000.00	Expenditure	\$	_	9,736.15
Professional and Technical Services				\$	<u>.</u>	9,736.15
Restoration of Saskatchewan House						
Estimate	\$	1,985,280.00	Expenditure	\$	<u> </u>	2,065,906.43
Professional and Technical Services	es					157,087.45 724.50 185.00 302.60 7,793.75 9,713.44 298.89 177.23 1,500.00 118.51 1,768,341.82 6,787.17 112,690.83 185.42 2,065,906.43
Restoration of Northwest Territorial Go Estimate			tion Building Expenditure	\$		63,624.55
			·	=	==	
Professional and Technical Services						5,233.55 134.51 58,219.49 37.00
				\$		63,624.55
Total — Government Services				\$	-	4,636,334.24
Schedule of Payments						
Reported by payee are payments o	of La) Salarias Sarvice	es and Gratuities of \$20.00	O or more (b) Tra	11/6	ol Custonono

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Trav	el, Sustenance an	d Vehicle Expenses:	Travel
Other Travel: Payees Under \$2,000.00			\$ 582.38
Other Expenses:			
Antioch Design Studio Ltd \$	10,368.75	Oggi Interiors	25,085.04
BLM Architects Ltd	113,827.22	Sask, Economic Development Corp	44,900.00
Eaton, T. Co. Ltd.	37,125.21	Saunders, Ivan	14,024.22
Ellis-Don Ltd	2,398,306.31	Smith Bros. & Wilson Ltd.	1,826,072.06
Ferguson, Folstad, Friggstad		Yolles, Joseph	18,450.00
Architects	51,224.62	Payees Under \$10,000.00	96,368.43
			\$ 4,635,751.86

Health

(\$2,913,500.00)

Grant to th	e University	/ Hospital -	Capital
-------------	--------------	--------------	---------

Estimate	3,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 2,913,500.00
Contractual Services (Other)			\$ 567,000.00 2,346,500.00
			\$ 2,913,500.00
Grants: University Hospital			\$ 2,346,500.00
Total - Health			\$ 2,913,500.00

Schedule of Payments

Reported by Payee are Payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Other Expenses:

Highways and Transportation

(\$8,551,773.16)

Buffalo Narrows Causeway

Estimate	xpenditure\$	ŝ 6	654,516.89
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment	\$	3	77,831.49 152.00
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance			99,934.09
Repairs and Maintenance			107,916.35
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses			5,330.88
Contractual Services (Other)			1,871.05
Provisions			1,884.04
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies			368.44
Maintenance and Construction Materials			10,852.19
Taxes and Licences			112.90
Road and Bridge Contracts			348,005.83
Sundry			257.63
		3 6	554,516.89

Buffalo Narrows Northern Development Airport	
Estimate	\$ 762,063.01
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Road and Bridge Contracts	 22,927.45 15,693.53 32,110.06 2,387.00 254,597.16 133.36 434,214.45
	\$ 762,063.01

\$ 8,551,773.16

Highways and Transportation - (Continued)

Northern Highway No. 106				
Estimate\$	4,730,000.00	Expenditure	\$	4,544,440.66
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employr Professional and Technical Services	Juipment			190,755.25 274,513.61 137,857.89 34,804.80 48,745.93 378.55 11,661.16 5,213.58 3,617.31 264,015.43 2,020.94 150.00 3,570,233.36 370.44
			\$	4,544,440.66
Northern Highway No. 155				
Estimate	1,820,000.00	Expenditure	\$	1,806,345.84
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employn Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	plies			525,254.72 851,820.02 231.33 282,128.11 5,401.55 2,139.91 5,001.19 21,461.49 45,957.23 15,528.71 35,045.85 15,721.08 454.85 199.80
			\$	1,806,345.84
Northern Highway No. 2				
Estimate\$	800,000.00	Expenditure	\$	784,406.76
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employn Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Postage and Communications Provisions Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies Road and Bridge Contracts Sundry				108,855.41 293,870.23 46,305.71 10,668.26 652.43 3,644.74 37,233.53 626.41 282,548.04 2.00 784,406.76
			-	

Schedule of Payments

Total - Highways and Transportation .

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries. Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Highways and Transportation — (Concluded)

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

			·		
	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Day Labour\$	925,624.32 \$		N. S. Ventures		
Other Travel:	,	,	(Canada) Ltd		23,247.02
Altwasser, David B		3,524.00	Payees Under		
Dept. of Highways		1005551	\$2,000.00		13,050.09
and Transportation		13,855.54		\$ 925,624.32	\$ 72,533.62
			-		
Other Expenses:					
Armco Canada Ltd	\$	28,131.48	Ile X Construction Inc		23,608.10
Asphalt Services		435,387.14	Little, J. Construction		178,686.36
Beatty & McMurdo Contractor		69,694.75	Magnus Construction Ltd		60,885.00
Bomac Construction (1978) L Botkin, W. F. Construction Ltd.		58,036.40 140,000.00	Maurice, Jean M Meadow Lake Meat Mark		10,774.08 29,968.35
Brodsky Construction Ltd		552,942.52	N. S. Ventures (Canada) I		2,170,823.55
Cambrian Blasting Co. Ltd		139,160.72	North-Sask Electric Ltd.		45,825.76
Central Fabricators Ltd		289,054.74	Northern Explosives Ltd.		143,387.32
Chevron Asphalt Ltd		29,467.02	Orbanski, M. W. & Pneum		
Day Labour		14,441.61	Blasting Ltd		188,388.31
Dept. of Highways and Transp Dept. of Rural Affairs		17,176.86 59,256.27	Potts Construction Co		387,499.23
Dyck, William		11,805.68	Richardson Culverts Ltd. Tobin Tractor		63,604.14 10,134.98
Flegel Construction Ltd		10,622.50	Torchinsky Consulting (1		274,513.61
Gulf Canada Ltd		414,287.06	Westeel-Rosco Ltd		25,070.04
Highways Advance Account		1,391,285.94	Western Grocers		17,582.64
Hueser Construction Ltd		30,463.78	Payees Under \$10,000.0	0	210,141.12
Hueser, Ray		21,508.16		\$	7,553,615.22
Industry and Commerce	e				
(\$844,000.00)					
Grant to Interprovincial Steel	and Pipe Corpo	oration Ltd. — F	Plant Expansion		
Estimate	\$	844,000.00	Expenditure	\$	844,000.00
	-			<u> </u>	
Total — Industry and Comme	rce			<u>\$</u>	844,000.00
Department of Northern	n Saskatche	wan			
(\$5,348,381.29)					
La Ronge Aircraft Maintenand	ce Facility				
Estimate	\$ 1	,526,000.00	Expenditure	\$	1,475,451.61
	14-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-				
Contractual Services (Other).				\$	1,475,451.61
Key Lake Development Road					
Estimate	\$ 2	2,423,000.00	Expenditure	\$	2,473,000.00
			·	=	
Contractual Services (Other) .				\$	2,473,000.00
Beauval-Pinehouse Developm	nent Road				
Estimate	\$ 1	,400,000.00	Expenditure	\$	1,399,929.68
			·		
Contractual Services (Other) .				\$	1,399,929.68
Total — Department of North	ern Saskatchev	van		\$	5,348,381.29

Department of Northern Saskatchewan - (Concluded)

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Other Expenses:	
Northern Construction Advance Account	\$ 5,348,381.29

Tourism and Renewable Resources

(\$2,363,574.05)

Moose Jaw Wild Animal Park Development

Estimate	364,000.00	Expenditure	. \$	634,970.47
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employmen Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials			. \$	158,307.47 91,962.28 7,428.83 26,674.41 1,014.29 88,818.26 1,788.79 939.49
Maintenance and Construction Materials				247,392.26 6,746.55 1.076.94
Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipor	ment			2,730.00 90.90
			\$	634,970.47

Parks Facilities Development

Parks Facilities Development	
Estimate \$ 2,000,000.00 Expenditure	\$ 1,728,603.58
Day Labour, Casual and Part-Time Employment Professional and Technical Services Rents, Insurance and Utility Services Repairs and Maintenance Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses Freight, Express, Cartage and Duty Contractual Services (Other) Coal, Wood and Other Fuels Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies Maintenance and Construction Materials Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	113,027.99 8,768.00 20,735.76 1,921.99 8,322.95 329.50 1,426,451.90 3,280.10 22,075.64 86,537.94 1,784.45
Furniture, Furnishings and Fixtures Construction, Maintenance and Farming Equipment	35,082.99 284.37
	\$ 1,728,603.58
Total — Tourism and Renewable Resources	\$ 2,363,574.05

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payents of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

	Salaries	Travel		Salaries	Travel
Day Labour \$	271,335.46 \$		Currie, John W		2,395.81
Other Travel: Central Vehicle			Wallman, Sam Payees Under		3,129.19
Agency Advance		15,457.41	\$2,000.00		14,014.95
			\$	271,335.46 \$	34,997.36

Tourism and Renewable Resources — (Concluded)

Schedule of Payments — (Concluded)

Other Expenses:			
Anderson, Bruce H\$	21,705.50	Redi-Mix Ltd	49,180.59
Armstrong Welding Ltd	59,479.00	Richardson & Dracup (1963) Ltd	35,725.46
Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd	20,652.86	Russelsteel Ltd.	27,830.90
Butler, Gordon	270,109.49	Sask. Housing Corp	1,056,313.00
Craigen Construction Co. Ltd	12,148.25	Sask. Power Corp	14,423.89
Crane Supply	10,526.32	Scepter Mfg. Co. Ltd	14,445.50
Crown Zellerbach Stores Ltd	31,964.63	Sears (Simpson-Sears Ltd.)	14,857.99
De Leuw Cather, Canada Ltd	31,647.95	Smith, W. E. Electric Ltd	17,601.86
Equinox Industries Ltd	13,457.20	Walters, A. Electrical Service Ltd	21,485.78
Guthrie, Robert D	25,205.50	Wilkinson Co. Ltd	11,823.51
Irving Industries	28,175.26	Payees Under \$10,000.00	257,389.64
Mandem	11,091.15	\$	2,057,241.23

Urban Affairs

(\$11,599,255.77)

Grants for Community Capital Projects

Estimate	. \$	12,000,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 11,599,255.77
Grants:				
Abernethy, Village of	. \$	8,061.48	Fox Valley, Village of	30,602.53
Arcola, Town of		38,072.25	Francis, Town of	
Ayisham, Village of		9,907.86	Gainsborough, Village of	
Beechy, Village of		13,749.00	Glenavon, Village of	
Bethune, Village of		10,395.00	Glentworth, Village of	
Big River, Town of		13,556.92	Govan, Town of	
Birch Hills, Town of		34,191.00	Hague, Village of	
		5,916.67	Handel, Village of	
Borden, Village of		•		
Bredenbury, Town of		24,748.00	Hanley, Town of	
Brock, Village of		17,928.00	Harris, Village of	
Buchanan, Village of		2,678.18	Hazenmore, Village of	
Burstall, Town of		29,965.25	Hazlet, Village of	
Cabri, Town of		26,570.05	Hepburn, Village of	
Candle Lake, Resort Village of		14,700.00	Herbert, Town of	
Canora, Town of		27,210.87	Hodgeville, Village of	
Canwood, Village of		30,600.00	Humboldt, Town of	
Carmichael, Village of		1,300.00	Imperial, Town of	
Carragana, Village of		1,439.30	Indian Head, Town of	171,231.37
Chaplin, Village of		12,733.33	Invermay, Village of	14,411.63
Churchbridge, Town of		4,432.43	Ituna, Town of	91,000.00
Clavet, Village of		3,000.00	Kamsack, Town of	272,600.00
Colonsay, Town of		54,200.00	Kelvington, Town of	
Conquest, Village of		15,924.67	Kenaston, Village of	
Creelman, Village of		5,933.33	Kendal, Village of	
Cupar, Town of		61,100.00	Kincaid, Village of	
Dalmeny, Village of		5,000.00	Kindersley, Town of	
Davidson, Town of		35,379.94	Kinistino, Town of	
Debden, Village of		6,024.00	Kipling, Town of	
Delisle, Town of		42,547,14	Lafleche, Town of	
Denholm, Village of		8,100.00	Lake Lenore, Village of	
Disley, Village of		828.00	Lampman, Town of	
Dodsland, Village of		31,200.00	Lancer, Village of	
Domremy, Village of		18,800.00	Langenburg, Town of	
Drake, Village of		5,097.50	Langham, Town of	
Dundurn, Village of		11,250.00	Lashburn, Town of	
Earl Grey, Village of		23.608.12	Leask, Village of	
Ebenezer, Village of		15,500.00	Lebret, Village of	
		13,795.28	Lemberg, Town of	
Edam, Village of				
Elrose, Town of		34,235.24	Leroy, Town of	
Englefeld, Village of		21,370.80	Leslie, Village of	
Ernfold, Village of		3,271.24	Lestock, Village of	
Estevan, City of		114,337.20	Lucky Lake, Village of	
Eston, Town of		105,390.00	Lumsden, Town of	
Fenwood, Village of		9,000.00	Luseland, Town of	
Fillmore, Village of		13,132.99	Maidstone, Town of	27,500.00

\$ 11,599,255.77

Urban Affairs - (Concluded)

Grants for Community Capital Projects — (Concluded)

Grants: - (Concluded)

Total - Urban Affairs

Manor, Village of	34,229.59	Regina, City of	
Maple Creek, Town of	31,323.62	Rhein, Village of	28,300.81
Marquis, Village of	6,954.13	Richmound, Village of	17,400.00
Marsden, Village of	6,222.95	Rockglen, Town of	19,052.40
Marshall, Village of	16,124.40	Rouleau, Town of	9,837.90
Maymont, Village of	3,400.00	Saskatoon, City of	1,085,349.22
Meadow Lake, Town of	366,200.00	Scott, Town of	6,166.67
Meath Park, Village of	29,800.00	Sedley, Village of	14,037,25
Melfort, City of	108,180.00	Semans, Village of	34,300.00
Mervin, Village of	17,400.00	Senlac, Village of	337.04
Midale, Town of	16,611,33	Shaunavon, Town of	
Milestone, Town of	51,100.00	Shellbrook, Town of	
Montmartre, Village of	19,092.49	Silton, Village of	
Moose Jaw, City of	651,620.00	Sintaluta, Town of	
Moosomin, Town of	55,603,66	Spalding, Village of	
Morse, Town of	23,569.50	Spiritwood, Town of	
Naicam, Town of	31,798.15	Springside, Village of	
Nokomis, Town of	11,608.20	Spruce Lake, Village of	
North Battleford, City of	263,160.00	Spy Hill, Village of	
Odessa, Village of	6.766.67	St. Brieux, Village of	981.69
Paddockwood, Village of	1,946.65	St. Gregor, Village of	5,880.00
Palmer, Village of	900.00	St. Louis, Village of	
Penzance, Village of		Stoughton, Town of	
	7,400.00		
Perdue, Village of	39,300.00	Sturgis, Town of	
Plenty, Village of	5,112.60	Swift Current, City of	
Porcupine Plain, Town of	63,712.46	Tisdale, Town of	
Prelate, Village of	10,983.00	Tugaske, Village of	
Primate, Village of	675.30	Turtleford, Village of	,
Prince Albert, City of	500,000.00	Unity, Town of	36,632.20
Quill Lake, Village of	25,518.65	Veregin, Village of	14,000.00
R.M. of Bayne No. 371	1,433.33	Viceroy, Village of	
R.M. of Browning No. 34	3,500.00	Viscount, Village of	
R.M. of Caledonia No. 99	6,000.00	Wakaw, Town of	
R.M. of Chester No. 125	1,195.45	Waldeck, Village of	
R.M. of Garden River No. 490	8,300.00	Watson, Town of	
R.M. of Hudson Bay No. 394	7,872.74	We-Non-Cha, Resort Village of	
R.M. of Humboldt No. 370	1,000.00	Welwyn, Village of	
R.M. of Montmartre No. 126	3,085.08	Weyburn, City of	
R.M. of Pittville No. 169	554.26	White City, Village of	29,377.92
R.M. of Pleasant Valley No. 288	8,300.00	White Fox, Village of	6,018.24
R.M. of Sherwood No. 159	4,233.33	Whitewood, Town of	
R.M. of Sliding Hills No. 273	5,621.27	Wisetown, Village of	3,726.55
R.M. of Wheatlands No. 163	1,719.34	Wolseley, Town of	47,520.00
Rabbit Lake, Village of	4,506.56	Wynyard, Town of	204,500.00
Rama, Village of	10,326.67	Yarbo, Village of	
Raymore, Town of	56,200.00	Yellow Grass, Town of	15,000.00
Redvers, Town of	84,300.00	Yorkton, City of	288,160.00
Regina, Beach, Village of	10,895.08		\$ 11,599,255.77
	-,		J 11,599,255.77

Energy Security Division

Mineral Resources

(\$63,053,579.92)

Grants for Petroleum and Natural Gas Exploration, Conservation and Development

Estimate	\$ 58,300,000.00	Expenditure	\$ 60,490,000.00
Grants:			
Acroll Petroleums Ltd	14,058.73	Cluain Investments Ltd	291.15
Adanac Oil Ltd.	131,957.46	Coastal Oil & Gas Co.	, -
Algon Mineral Enterprises Ltd	6,312.55	Cochener, C. A. Trust Estate	
Algas Mineral Enterprises Ltd	92,843.13 9,866.68	Cole Engineering Ltd.	
Alston, W. M.	329.43	Coleman, J. P. Petroleums Ltd	
Amax Petroleum of Canada Ltd	10,988.94	Colonial Oil & Gas LtdColumbia Gas Development of Canada	11,227.20
Amerada Minerals Corp. of Canada	. 0,000.0	Ltd	295.26
Ltd	96,005.33	Comaplex Resources International Ltd.	63,235.52
American Eagle Petroleums Ltd	25,682.91	Commercial Oil & Gas Ltd	
Anderson, A. C	510.10	Conlon, Ralph A	
Antares Oil & Gas Ltd.	134,122.70	Conquest Oil & Mining Ltd	
Aquitaine Company of Canada Ltd	2,618.32	Consol Petroleums Ltd	,
Arbuckle, G. R	1,538.84 113.20	Consolidated Oil & Gas (Canada) Ltd	, -
Argo Oilfield Rentals LtdArgyll Resources Ltd	1,876.62	Consolidated West Petroleum Ltd	1,741.30
Atco Gas & Oil Ltd.	8,434.77	Consumer's Co-operative Refineries	634,066.18
Atlantic Energy Corporation	6,461.58	Ltd Conventures Ltd	
Audax Gas & Oil Ltd	203.75	Corexcal, Inc.	
Babcock, W. & Company Ltd	6,945.53	Cowzanoil Ltd.	
Beck, Robert H	375.05	Cutthroat Petroleum Ltd	
Bedford Petroleums Ltd	134,279.14	Dag Resources	24,270.26
Bedford 1976 Production Fund	14,774.97	Daly Resources Ltd	
Berry Petroleums Ltd	47,537.99	Dancey, Floyd	
Berry, Robert W.	20,012.50	Deb Hydrocarbons Ltd	
Bietz, E. Douglas Bighart Oil & Gas Ltd	9,764.95 498,224.61	Delmar Services Ltd.	
Birmac Exploration Ltd.	21,054.76	Depar Management Ltd Devonian Resources Inc	
Bison Petroleum & Minerals Ltd	94,112.72	Diamond Oils Ltd.	
Blake Resources Ltd	4,686.77	Diamonds International Ltd.	
Blue Anchor Resources Ltd	43,424.29	Dixon, Gordon Franklin	
Bounty Developments Ltd	2,584.15	Dulwich Exploration & Dev. Co. Ltd	
Bow Valley Exploration	185,064.92	Dutton Oil Co. Ltd	
Bow Valley Industries Ltd.	633.01	Dynamar Energy Ltd	
BP Exploration Canada Ltd.	1,898,908.70	Elmore Oils Ltd.	
Bralsaman Petroleum Ltd	81,384.30 1,677.66	Elswick Oils Ltd.	
Brascan Resources Ltd.	5,941.81	Esso Resources Canada Ltd	
Bravo Resources Ltd.	4,128.37	Explor-Arctica Ltd Fairhill Oil Ltd	
Brimstone Export Ltd:	3,359.80	Farrugia, Michael A.	
Brock Petroleum Corporation	53,577.66	Figge, Charles	
Brown, F. E	3,441.50	Foco Oils Ltd	
Brown, F. E. Agencies	18,704.57	Francana Oil & Gas Ltd	
Busslinger, R. A.	17,579.62	Gannon, Fred G.	
Butt, Dr. Hugh R Buttes Resources Canada Ltd	674.77	Garvey Exploration Ltd	
Canada Geothermal Oil Ltd.	93,562.14 2,666.37	Garvey Industries Inc.	
Canada Northwest Land Ltd	8,536.33	Garvey, Jean K Garvey, Shirley	
Canada-Cities Service Ltd.	1,156,624.37	Gas & Oil Accounting Ltd.	
Canadian Homestead Oils Ltd	28,253.84	Gas Producing Enterprises Inc.	
Canadian Hunter Exploration Ltd	88,921.04	General American Oils Ltd	
Canadian Kirby Petroleum Ltd	306.07	Geneva Resources Ltd	
Canadian Occidental Petroleum Ltd	405,416.18	Geoal Holdings Ltd	9,044.59
Canadian Reserve Oil & Gas Ltd	1,822,296.39	Geodata Exploration Services Ltd	
Carbon Resources Mamt Ltd	570,211.59 7.189.96	Getty Oil (Canada) Ltd.	
Carbon Resources Mgmt. Ltd	9,749.34	Gladstone Petroleum Ltd.	
CDC Oil & Gas Ltd.	206,944.93	Global Arctic Islands Ltd	
Century Land Service Ltd.	3,083.79	Goldston, Iris	
Champlin Petroleum Co.	183,955.12	Gordon, C. Athol	
Chantan Resources Management Ltd	796.87	Grace, W. E.	
Cherokee Resources Ltd.	38,146.77	Great Basins Petroleum Ltd	
Chevron Standard Ltd.	181,176.88	Great Northern Energy Corp. Ltd	15,111.81
Clarion Petroleum Ltd	410,667.11	Great Northern Oil Ltd	173,924.64

Mineral Resources — (Continued)

Grants for Petroleum and Natural Gas Exploration, Conservation and Development — (Continued)

Grants: - (Continued)

Grants. — (Continued)			
Great Plains Dev. of Canada	37,000.00	Norse Exploration	5,319.92
Great Plains Resources No. 2	683.06	North Valley Resources Ltd	120.67
Gulf Canada Limited	2,611.50	Oakland Petroleums Ltd.	25,799.91
Gulf Canada Ltd.	585,688.24	Oakwood Petroleums Ltd	37,573.94
Gulf Canada Resources Inc.	1,355,073.59 157.85	Ocelot Industries Ltd.	18,115.19
Hartwell Management Ltd	102.35	Oilfield Sales & Salvage Ltd Oliphant & Oliphant	7,819.81 177,670.21
Hess, G. R	1,363.60	Olympia & York Development Ltd	100,000.00
Home Oil Co. Ltd.	35,570.48	Out West Oil Inc.	4,063.91
Horn River Resources Ltd	81,270.60	Pacific Lighting Exploration Ltd	6,773.36
Hudson's Bay Oil & Gas Co. Ltd	2,363,852.66	Pacific Petroleums Ltd.	113,024.08
Hunter Point Exploration Ltd	36,902.74	Page Petroleum Ltd	869,135.46
Husky Canadian Exploration Co	409,439.53	Palmer, Morris N	2,859.41
Husky Oil Alberta Ltd.	527,243.28	Paloma Petroleum Ltd	32,875.66
Husky Oil Exploration Inc.	157,111.59	Pancana Industries Ltd	396.85
Husky Oil Operations Ltd	5,377,433.53	Pancanadian Petroleum Ltd	2,740,405.56
Inter-City Gas Corp	4,073.88	Pangaea Petroleum Ltd	5,242.57
Ireton Petroleum Ltd	324.33	Pembina Pipe Line Ltd	198,657.40
Isfan, G	1,363.60	Pepper Enterprises Ltd	970.26
Jackson, Joseph W.	375.05	Pet Chem Distributing Ltd	92,361.90
Jagee Corp.	7,425.03	Petro-Canada	113,024.08
Jasper Oils Ltd.	4,881.51 839.09	Petro-Canada Exploration Inc.	158,119.14
Jaybee Petroleum Corp. Ltd K-Tel Petroleums Ltd	71,415.73	Petrofina Canada Ltd Petrol Oil & Gas Co. Ltd	446,966.37 1,071.48
Kaiser Oil Ltd.	1,019,849.88	Petroleum 2000 Corp.	225.67
Kandex Resources & Development Ltd.	2,174.95	Petrorep (Canada) Ltd.	3,386.75
Keles Production Co. Ltd	700.77	Petrovalor Energy Pool Ltd	511.08
Kennibar Resources Ltd	22,284.25	Peyto Oils Ltd	66,373.73
Kleiman Enterprises Ltd	19,678.41	Phoenix Resources Company	22,412.63
Ladd Exploration Co	89,151.36	Piper Petroleums Ltd	9,764.95
Lamb Resources Ltd	13,786.25	Pipestone Resources Inc	7,219.08
Leaf Petroleum Ltd	73,905.39	Pitfield, P. M	107.80
Leddy Exploration Ltd	3,068.15	Pitfield, W. C	377.90
Lemmons, Robert & Associates Ltd	2,278.55	Placer Cego Petroleum Ltd	34,334.85
Lemmons, Robert & Irene Lemmons	11,522.52	Placid Oil Co.	450,918.87
Lincoln Industries Inc.	6,413.48	Polam Lee	232.12
Lochiel Exploration Ltd.	3,040.84	Poplar Developments Ltd.	57,670.99
Lone Rock Energy Ltd.	206,751.72	Porto Bello Petroleum Ltd	10,207.24
MacDonald Realty Ltd	39,058.79	Portree Oil & Gas Ltd Powell Resources	11,915.77 6,118.30
Maligne Resources Ltd.	131,205.04 21,419.87	Prairie Oil Royalties Company Ltd	3,029.15
Marathon Petroleum Canada Ltd	302,387.70	Precision Drilling Ltd	23,805.25
Maravel Resources Ltd.	139.76	Provident Resources Ltd.	12,037.64
Marjohn Minerals Ltd	3,952.97	Provo Gas Producers Ltd.	113,949.10
Mason, Diana C. Revocable Trust	694.62	Quinstar Oil Corp.	548.89
Mayfield, Jack Jr	627.27	Ramesh (Mac) Patel	5,106.76
McMoran Exploration Co.	7,351.00	Ranger Oil Canada Ltd	5,004.51
Medicine Valley Ltd.	5,135.70	Ravenna Resources Ltd	5,106.76
Merland Explorations Ltd	75,711.30	Renpenning, H. J	1,343.44
Mesa Petroleum (N.A.) Co	81,280.62	Rideau Petroleums Ltd	1,804.77
Meyers Enterprises Ltd.	610.41	Ridgewood Resources Ltd	9,408.00
Mid-Can Exploration Ltd.	11,677.72	Rocanville Corporation	9,392.33
Mid-West Industries Corp.	7,304.92	Rogers, J. S.	7,342.58
Midale Petroleums Ltd.	182,235.83	Rulair Oil Ltd.	14,400.11
Mika Resources Ltd	3,861.95 7,838.31	Sabinske, R. J Sabre Resources Ltd	262.35 21,911.01
Mineraloid Ltd.	1,605.44	Sadelle Holdings Ltd.	2.321.10
Mobil Oil Canada Ltd.	5,912,029.15	Saginaw Resources Ltd.	39,567.72
Mohawk Oil Co. Ltd.	1,093.99	Salvage Oils Ltd.	7,031.97
Molbergs Venture Inc.	4,841.76	Samedan Oil of Canada Inc.	18,156.08
Morris & MacKenzie Ltd.	3,404.50	San Antonio Explorations Ltd.	25,419.54
Mosquin, Dorothy	305.95	Saskatchewan Oil & Gas Corp	4,640,918.32
Mosswood Oil & Gas Ltd.	12,577.72	Saskatchewan Power Corp	34,359.60
Mri Petroleum Ltd	120,101.35	Sceptre Oils Ltd.	31,767.77
Murphy Oil Co. Ltd	1,425,675.99	Sceptre Resources Ltd.	34,287.16
Natomas Exploration of Canada Ltd	117,373.71	Scurry Rainbow Oil Ltd.	575,111.29
Nelson, Alfred B.	334.44	Section 9 Resources Ltd.	6,833.96
Nimrod Resources Ltd.	5,106.76	Sepic River Resources Ltd.	1,802.97
Norcen Energy Resources Ltd.	11,264.06 604,468.42	Seven Nine Nine Zero Two Resources	1 909 72
Nordell Ellergy nesources Eta.	004.400.42	Ltd.	1,808.73

Mineral Resources - (Continued)

Grants for Petroleum and Natural Gas Exploration, Conservation and Development — (Concluded)

Grants: — (Co	included)
---------------	-----------

Shawnee Oils Ltd	6,879.11	Tricentrol Oils Ltd	118,748.19
Shearman, Thomas B. Sr	375.05	Tripet Resources Ltd	13,417.47
Shearman, Thomas B. Jr	375.05	Triton Petroleum Ltd	81,328.90
Shearman, William H	375.05	Twin Richfield Oils Ltd	7,804.20
Shell Canada Resources Ltd	2,382,469.94	Union Gas Ltd	194,289.32
Shelter Hydrocarbon Ltd	20,572.30	Union Oil Co. of Canada Ltd	3,460,183.07
Shelter/Glenora 78A	1,491.56	Union Texas of Canada Ltd	244,620.08
Shenandoah Oil Corp	1,161.44	United Canso Oil & Gas Ltd	623,500.60
Shinfield Enterprises Ltd	19.678.41	Uno-Tex Petroleum Corp	79,607.34
Siebens Oil & Gas Ltd	1,556.15	Ursen Developments Ltd	5,092.67
Silver Bay Resources Ltd	48,768.02	Virginia International Petroleum Ltd	3,079.19
Simmons Drilling Ltd.	1,392,66	Voyager Petroleums Ltd	66,427.86
Southland Royalty Co	1,947.20	Wade, G. S. & Associates Ltd	3,822.80
Springbank Syndicate	5,135.70	Wahi, Jack	14.192.59
St. Albert Petroleum Corp. Ltd	441.56	Webb International Minerals Inc.	13,990.68
Star City Petroleums (1965) Ltd	15,150,11	Wesgeo Enterprises Ltd	2,869.06
Star Oil & Gas Ltd.	241,027.86	West Central Resources Ltd	11.569.76
Strom Resources Ltd.	6,461.57	West-Can Resource Finance Corp.	,
Stryker & Brown	222.88	Ltd	12,767.77
Summerfield Development Ltd	8.392.27	Westburne Petroleum & Minerals Ltd	51,488.71
Summit Resources Ltd.	36,786.83	Western Decalta Petroleum (1977)	,
Suncor Inc.	2,370,094.13	Ltd	118,654.82
Sunlite Oil Co. Ltd	1,407.05	Western Mines Ltd.	19,727.09
Surf Exploration (1978) Ltd	244.83	Westwood Realty Enterprises Ltd	8,473.18
Taku Gas Ltd.	22.034.02	Whiterock Exploration Ltd	48,413.52
Teck Corporation Ltd	328,006.61	Wintershall Oil of Canada Ltd	122,059.38
Tenneco Oil of Canada Ltd	102,794.35	Woodco Resources Ltd	7,300.30
Texaco Canada Resources Ltd	423.852.92	Yeti Petroleums Ltd	17,864.37
Texasgulf Inc.	22.028.33	Young, Morris G	2,520.38
Tiber Resources Ltd	3,729.66	109085 Oil & Gas Ltd	48,292.11
Tofan, R. W	651.76	109086 Oil & Gas Ltd	4,468.68
Total Petroleum (North America) Ltd	99,097.78	111474 Exploration Ltd	35,809.66
Trend Exploration Ltd	1,527.99	79902 Resources Ltd	1,399.60
Tri Link Resources Ltd	8,400.88	Payees Under \$100.00	1,200.05
	,		\$ 60,490,000.00
			+ 00,430,000.00

Research Grants

Estimate	\$ 50,000.00	Expenditure	\$ Nil

Grants Pursuant to the Canada-Saskatchewan Heavy Oil Agreement

Estimate	Expenditure \$	1,852,491.91
Grants: Mobil Oil Canada Ltd	\$	716,411.68
Murphy Oil Co. Ltd.		1,136,080.23
	\$	1,852,491.91

Payments for Projects Pursuant to the Canada-Saskatchewan Renewable Energy and Energy Conservation **Demonstration Agreement**

Estimate	\$ 711,088.01
Rents, Insurance and Utility Services	\$ 1,386.00
Publicity, Advertising and Printing	91,598.00
Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses	4,095.24
Postage and Communications	167.33
Contractual Services (Other)	510,945.25
Stationery and Office Supplies	370.64
Scientific and Educational Supplies	2,824.00
Truck, Tractor, Aircraft and Machinery Supplies	165.21
Miscellaneous Materials and Supplies	210.00

Travel

Mineral Resources - (Concluded)

Payments for Projects Pursuant to the Canada-Saskatchewan Renewable Energy and Energy Conservation Demonstration Agreement - (Concluded)

Taxes and Licences Passenger Vehicles Office Equipment Educational and Scientific Equipment Sundry		3,588.30 41,586.00 159.59 53,848.70 143.75
	\$	711,088.01
Total — Mineral Resources	\$ 63	3,053,579.92

Schedule of Payments

Reported by payee are payments of (a) Salaries, Services and Gratuities of \$20,000 or more, (b) Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses of \$2,000 or more and (c) Other Expenses of \$10,000 or more. Grants are reported under the relevant subvote.

Salaries, Services and Gratuities, and Travel, Sustenance and Vehicle Expenses:

Other Travel: Payees Under \$2,000.00			\$ 4,095.24
Other Expenses: Camera West Film Associates Ltd	20,821.57 49,970.00 123,790.35 113,120.00	Sask. Power Corp	36,399.45 11,000.00 41,586.00 24,752.46
Sask. Housing Corp	285,552.94		\$ 706,992.77



University of Alberta Library

0 1620 0063 4061

DATE DUE SLIP

F255	0
F 200	



B19993

